
1 

 

Agenda 
City Council Regular and Joint City Council / Folsom 
Redevelopment Successor Agency / Folsom Public 
Financing Authority / Folsom Ranch Financing Authority 
/ South of 50 Parking Authority Meeting 
City Council Chambers | 50 Natoma Street, Folsom CA  95630 

March 14, 2023 
6:30 PM 

Welcome to Your City Council Meeting 

We welcome your interest and involvement in the city’s legislative process. This agenda includes 

information about topics coming before the City Council and the action recommended by city staff. You 

can read about each topic in the staff reports, which are available on the city website and in the Office 

of the City Clerk. The City Clerk is also available to answer any questions you have about City Council 

meeting procedures. 

Participation 

If you would like to provide comments to the City Council, please: 

 Fill out a blue speaker request form, located at the back table. 

 Submit the form to the City Clerk before the item begins. 

 When it’s your turn, the City Clerk will call your name and invite you to the podium. 

 Speakers have three minutes, unless the presiding officer (usually the mayor) changes that 

time. 

Reasonable Accommodations 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a person with a disability and you need 

a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the City 

Clerk’s Office at (916) 461-6035, (916) 355-7328 (fax) or CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us.  Requests must 

be made as early as possible and at least two full business days before the start of the meeting. 

How to Watch 

The City of Folsom provides three ways to watch a City Council meeting: 

In Person Online On TV 

 

  
City Council meetings take place at 

City Hall, 50 Natoma Street 
Watch the livestream and replay past 

meetings on the city website, 
www.folsom.ca.us 

Watch live and replays of meetings on 
Sac Metro Cable TV, Channel 14 

 
More information about City Council meetings is available at the end of this agenda 

Page 1

file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/Downloads/CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us
http://www.folsom.ca.us/


2 

 

 

 

City Council Regular and Joint City Council / Folsom Redevelopment Successor 
Agency / Folsom Public Financing Authority / Folsom Ranch Financing Authority / 

South of 50 Parking Authority Meeting 
 

City Council Chambers | 50 Natoma Street, Folsom CA  95630 
 www.folsom.ca.us   

Tuesday, March 14, 2023 6:30 PM 
 

Rosario Rodriguez, Mayor 

 

YK Chalamcherla, Vice Mayor Sarah Aquino, Councilmember 
Mike Kozlowski, Councilmember Anna Rohrbough, Councilmember 

 
AGENDA 

Effective July 7, 2022, the City of Folsom returned to all in-person City Council, Commission, and 

Committee meetings.  Remote participation for the public will no longer be offered.   

Everyone is invited and encouraged to attend and participate in City meetings in person. 

 

 
CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL: 

Councilmembers:     Chalamcherla, Kozlowski, Rohrbough, Aquino, Rodriguez 

The City Council has adopted a policy that no new item will begin after 10:30 p.m.  Therefore, if you are 
here for an item that has not been heard by 10:30 p.m., you may leave, as the item will be continued to 
a future Council Meeting. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

AGENDA UPDATE 

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR: 

Members of the public are entitled to address the City Council concerning any item within the Folsom 
City Council's subject matter jurisdiction.  Public comments are limited to no more than three 
minutes.  Except for certain specific exceptions, the City Council is prohibited from discussing or taking 
action on any item not appearing on the posted agenda. 

SCHEDULED PRESENTATIONS: 

1. Proclamation of the Mayor of the City of Folsom Proclaiming the Month of March 2023 as 
American Red Cross Month in the City of Folsom 

Page 2

http://www.folsom.ca.us/


3 

2. City Manager's Fiscal Year 2022-23 Second Quarter Financial Report 

3. Presentation on the Folsom Boulevard Pedestrian and Bicycle Overcrossing Feasibility Study 

CONSENT CALENDAR: 

Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and may be approved by one 
motion.  City Councilmembers may pull an item for discussion. 

4. Approval of January 18, 2023 Special Meeting Minutes 

5. Approval of February 16, 2023 Special Meeting Minutes 

6. Approval of February 28, 2023 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes 

7. Resolution No. 10999 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Amendment No. 
2 to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-21 18-035) with West Yost & Associates, Inc. for Design 
Services for the Greenback Sewer and Lift Station No. 3 Project 

8. Resolution No. 11000 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Amendment No. 
2 to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-21 20-034) with Water Works Engineers, LLC for Design 
Services for the Folsom Boulevard 27-Inch Trunk Sewer Project (SECAP Project) 

9. Resolution No. 11001 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Amendment No. 
1 to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-21 21-006) with Inferrera Construction Management 
Group, Inc. for Construction Management and Inspection Services for the Oak Avenue Pump 
Station Peak Wet Weather Flow Relief Project and Appropriation of Funds 

10. Resolution No. 11002 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement 
with Olin Corporation, DBA Olin Chlor Alkali Products for the Supply of Sodium Hypochlorite for 
the Water Treatment Plant and Appropriation of Funds 

11. Resolution No. 11003 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Amendment No. 
1 to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-21 22-029) with HDR Engineering, Inc. for Engineering 
Services for the Water Treatment Plant Backwash and Recycled Water Upgrades Project and 
Appropriation of Funds 

12. Resolution No. 11004 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Construction 
Agreement with McGuire and Hester, Inc. for the Folsom Lake Crossing and East Natoma Street 
Friction Enhancement Project 

13. Resolution No. 11005 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement 
with West Yost & Associates, Inc. for Construction Management and Inspection Services for the 
Greenback Sewer and Lift Station No. 3 Project 

PUBLIC HEARING: 

14. Folsom Ranch Apartments Development Agreement Amendment – Northwest Corner of Alder 
Creek Parkway and Westwood Drive (MSTR 22-218)     

i. Ordinance No. 1337 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of Folsom Approving Amendment 
No. 2 to the First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement Between the City of 
Folsom and Eagle Commercial Properties, LLC Relative to the Folsom South Specific Plan 
(Introduction and First Reading)     

  

Page 3



4 

CONVENE JOINT MEETING 

JOINT AGENDA 

Joint City Council / Folsom Redevelopment Successor Agency / Folsom Public Financing Authority / 
Folsom Ranch Financing Authority / South of 50 Parking Authority Meeting 

ROLL CALL: Council / Board Members:   Chalamcherla, Kozlowski, Rohrbough, Aquino, 
                                                                       Rodriguez 

CONSENT CALENDAR: 

15. Approval of the December 13, 2022 Joint City Council / Redevelopment Successor Agency / 
Public Financing Authority / Folsom South of 50 Parking Authority / Folsom Ranch Financing 
Authority Meeting Minutes 

16. Receive and File the City of Folsom, the Folsom Redevelopment Successor Agency, the Folsom 
Public Financing Authority, the Folsom Ranch Financing Authority, and the South of 50 Parking 
Authority Monthly Investment Reports for the Month of December 2022 

ADJOURNMENT 

RECONVENE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

COUNCIL REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

CITY MANAGER REPORTS 

COUNCIL COMMENTS 

ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

NOTICE:  Members of the public are entitled to directly address the City Council concerning any item 

that is described in the notice of this meeting, before or during consideration of that item.  If you wish to 

address Council on an issue, which is on this agenda, please complete a blue speaker request card, and 

deliver it to a staff member at the table on the left side of the Council Chambers prior to discussion of the 

item.  When your name is called, stand to be recognized by the Mayor and then proceed to the podium.  If 

you wish to address the City Council on any other item of interest to the public, when the Mayor asks if 

there is any “Business from the Floor,” follow the same procedure described above.  Please limit your 

comments to three minutes or less. 

 

NOTICE REGARDING CHALLENGES TO DECISIONS:   Pursuant to all applicable laws and regulations, 

including without limitation, California Government Code Section 65009 and or California Public 

Resources Code Section 21177, if you wish to challenge in court any of the above decisions (regarding 

planning, zoning and/or environmental decisions), you may be limited to raising only those issues you or 

someone else raised at the public hearing(s) described in this notice/agenda, or in written 

correspondence delivered to the City at, or prior to, the public hearing. 

As presiding officer, the Mayor has the authority to preserve order at all City Council meetings, to remove 

or cause the removal of any person from any such meeting for disorderly conduct, or for making personal, 

impertinent, or slanderous remarks, using profanity, or becoming boisterous, threatening or personally 

abusive while addressing said Council, and to enforce the rules of the Council. 

PERSONS INTERESTED IN PROPOSING AN ITEM FOR THE CITY COUNCIL AGENDA SHOULD 

CONTACT A MEMBER OF THE CITY COUNCIL. 

Page 4



5 

The meeting of the Folsom City Council is being telecast on Metro Cable TV, Channel 14, the 

Government Affairs Channel, and will be shown in its entirety on the Friday and Saturday following the 

meeting, both at 9 a.m.  The City does not control scheduling of this telecast and persons interested in 

watching the televised meeting should confirm this schedule with Metro Cable TV, Channel 14. The City 

of Folsom provides live and archived webcasts of regular City Council meetings.  The webcasts can be 

found on the online services page of the City's website www.folsom.ca.us. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a person with a disability and you need 

a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the City 

Clerk’s Office at (916) 461-6035, (916) 355-7328 (fax) or CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us.  Requests must 

be made as early as possible and at least two full business days before the start of the meeting. 

Any documents produced by the City and distributed to the City Council regarding any item on this agenda 

will be made available at the City Clerk’s Counter at City Hall located at 50 Natoma Street, Folsom, 

California and at the Folsom Public Library located at 411 Stafford Street, Folsom, California during 

normal business hours. 

  

Page 5

http://www.folsom.ca.us/
https://municode.sharepoint.com/sites/WebMeetingsTeam/Shared%20Documents/_Customers/California/Folsom%20California/Meetings%20Project/Templates/CityClerkDept@folsom.ca.us


6 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank  

to facilitate double-sided printing.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 6



PROCI.AMATION

OF THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF FOLSOM
PROCLAIMING THE MONTH OF MARCH zoz3

as
AMERICAN RED CROSS MONTH

in the City of Folsom

WHEREAS, in times of crisis, people in Folsom come together to care for one another. This

humanitarian spirit is part of the foundation of our community and is exemplified

by the American Red Cross; and

WHEREAS, in 1881 , Clara Barton founded the American Red Cross, turning her steadfast

dedication for helping others into a bold mission of preventing and alleviating
human suffering. Today, we honor the kindness and generosity of Red Cross

volunteers and donors here in Folsom who support this lifesaving legacy.

WHEREAS,in the January 2023 Calilornia storms and floods, the Red Cross and its disaster
response partners provided more than 59,700 meals and snacks, 9,200

overnight shelter stays, and relief supplies to more than 5,900 households. ln

addition, during the past Northern California wildfire season, from July 4 through

November 18, 2022, Red Cross volunteers opened 27 evacuation shelters,
which included 3,411 overnight stays and the distribution of 9,181 relief items

and comfort kits, giving hope to the most vulnerable in their time of need.

WHEREAS, in addition to its seasonal disaster response, the Red Cross provides assistance

after individual home fires, collects and distributes essential blood donations to

save lives, supports military service members, veterans, and their families, and

provides training in first aid, CPR and other skills. Because this work to prevent

and alleviate human suffering is vital to strengthening our community's resilience,

we dedicate this month of March to the American Red Cross, its volunteers and

donors, and ask others to join in this commitment to give back in our community;

and

NOW, THEREFORE, l, ROSARIO RODRIGUEZ, Mayor of the City of Folsom, on behalf of

the Folsom City Council, do hereby proclaim March 2023 as Red Gross Month and

encourage community members to reach out and support this humanitarian mission.

PROCLAIMED this 14th day of March 2023'

Attest:

Rosario rigu OR Christa F CITY CL

Page 7

03/14/2023 Item No.1.



This page intenti"ono,Ily Ieft blqnk
to facilitqte double- sided printing .

F OLSOII{
CITY OF

DI9TINCTIVE EY NATURE

Page 8

03/14/2023 Item No.1.



.: !1., i.i

i' t,i L:r {.:.i:\'i
i:. -:rit!1!rr t: i !-l! t:

Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

RE,COMMENDATION / COUNCIL ACTION

It is recommended that the City Council receive and file the City Manager's Fiscal Year
2022-23 Second Quarter Financial Report.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

Section 5.05R of the Charter of the City of Folsom requires the City Manager submit to the

City Council a financial and management report showing the relationship between budgeted
and actual revenues, and expenditures and encumbrances on a quarterly basis.

The Quarterly Financial Report for the second quarter of Fiscal Year (FY) 2022-23 ts an

analysis of the unaudited financial status of the City's major funds, covering the six-month
period from July 2022 through December 2022. Please refer to the Appendices of the report
for detailed schedules of the City's key funds for the period ended December 31,2022.

POLICY / RULE

Section 5.05R of the Charter of the City of Folsom requires the City Manager submit to the

City Council a financial and management report showing the relationship between budgeted
and actual revenues, and expenditures and encumbrances on a quarterly basis.

Section 3 .02.050 (b) of the Folsom Municipal Code states '0. . . . within 30 days after the end of
each quarter during the fiscal year, and more often if required by the City Council, the City
Manager shall submit to the City Council a financial and management report."

1

MEETING DATE: 3t1412023

AGENDA SECTION: Scheduled Presentations

SUBJECT: City Manager's Fiscal Year 2022-23 Second Quarter Financial
Report

F'ROM: Finance Department

Page 9

03/14/2023 Item No.2.



ANALYSIS

Economic Update:

As of December 2022, unemployment was 3.7Yo and 3.5o/o in California and Sacramento

County respectively and in Folsom, the unemployment rate was 2.5%. As a comparison, in
December 202l,the unemploymentrates were 4.SYoinCalifornia, 4.7o/oin Sacramento County

and 4.7Yo in Folsom. A comparison of home sales during the second quarter of FY 2022-23

and FY 2021-22 shows the number of homes sold decreased by 106 or 23.77%. The average

median sales price through the second quarter of FY 2022-23 was $741,250 which is an

increase of 0.25% over FY 202I-22.

General Fund

Fiscal Year 2022-23 is currently projected to end the year with a General Fund unassigned

fund balance of $22.75 million. As a comparison, the unassigned fund balance in FY 2021-22

was$23.26 million. The unassigned fund balance as a percentage of expenditures is projected

at2l.04%o for FY 2022-23 and for FY 2021-22, it was 23.69%. The unassigned fund balance

as a percentage ofexpenditures is expected to continue to decline as costs continue to increase.

Fiscal Year2022-23 total projected revenues of $107.60 million is an increase of $3.98 million,
or 3.84%o over the prior fiscal year, and a projected increase of $2.26 million, or 2.l5Yo over

FY 2022-23 budgeted revenues of $105.34 million. The increase is seen mostly in charges for
services, intergovernmental revenue, sales tax and property tax.

Property tax received in the first half of the fiscal year was $14.97 million and compared to the
prior fiscal year is an increase of $1.57 million. The current projection is for property tax to
end the fiscal year with a slight increase of $367,000 over the budgeted amount of $36.05

million, which would be an increase of $3.19 million from FY 202I-22 or 9.6loh.

Sales tax is projected to end the fiscal year at $28.38 million, an increase of $482,000 over the

budgeted amount of $27.90 million. When compared to the results for FY 2021-22 sales tax
revenues of 527.90 million, total sales tax is projected to increase by only L73% year over
year.

Through the second quarter, charges for services were $7.08 million and the current projection
for the end of FY 2022-23 is $14.48 million. The projection of $14.48 million is an increase

from the $13.11 million budgeted but a decrease from the $15.84 million received in the prior
year. The increase over the budgeted amount is mostly related to better than expected Parks

and Recreation revenues, up $401,000. Also, development charges are projected to be up

$801,000 over the budgeted amount, however, this is passed through for contracted services in
the Folsom Plan Area. The decrease in charges for services when compared to the prior fiscal
year is in development charges, down approximately $821,000, related to a slowing of fee

revenue related to the Plan Area development and a decrease in Parks and Recreation user fees

of $468,000.

2
Page 10

03/14/2023 Item No.2.



Fiscal Year 2022-23 total projected General Fund expenditures are $108.12 million, 52.78

million (2.64%) more than the appropriated amount of $105.34 million. The projected

expenditure total includes salaries and benefits ending the year over budget by $384,000, an

increase in contracts of $1.99 million and an increase in capital outlay of $192,000. The

projected increase in salaries is primarily in the Fire Department ($1.56 million) and is mostly

due to overtime and MOU changes, and this is partially offset by savings due to vacancies in
the police department for part of the year ($676k) and other vacancies city-wide.

Utility Enterprise Funds :

All three Utility Operating Funds are projected to end the fiscal year with operating revenues

exceeding operating expenses. Working Capital in Water and Wastewater is projected to

increase once capital expenses are included. Working Capital in Solid Waste is expected to

decrease slightly. In the case of Water and Wastewater, the capital outlay is for capital projects

and vehicles and in Solid Waste, it is the purchase of replacement vehicles.

A year over year comparison ofthe fiscal year-end projection ofexpenses and revenues in the

combined operating and capital funds shows charges for service revenues in Water are

currently projected to increase by $1.36 million (7.61%) and operating expenses are projected

to increase by $2.46 million (2450%). The increase in operating expenses is mostly seen in
salaries and benefits, maintenance and operations, and contract costs. Wastewater Operating

charges for services revenues are projected to increase by $2.53 million (29.57%) and

operating expenses are projected to increase by $1.09 million (27.59%). The increase in
expense in Wastewater is seen mostly in salaries and benefits, maintenance and operations,

and contract costs. Solid Waste Operating charges for services revenues are projected to

increase by $ 1 .56 million (7 .94%) and operating expenses are projected to increase by $3.76

million (28.54%). Increases in expenses are mainly due to employee and contract costs. The

increase in expenses and revenues in Solid Waste are both directly attributable to the

regulations regarding food waste and the change in recyclables.

Expenses for capital improvements are currently projected to increase across all three

enterprise funds when compared to the prior year. The increase is due to budgeted project and

vehicle replacement costs.

Submitted,

Tamagni
V^

Elaine Andersen
City Manager

J

Finance Director/CFO

Page 11

03/14/2023 Item No.2.



F('I-SOn{
clTY or

DIgTII{CTIVS EY NATURE

City of Folsom

Quarterly Financial Report

Fiscal Year 2022-23 Second Quarter

March 1412023

Prepared by the Office of Management and Budget
Financial Analysis and Reporting Division

Page 12

03/14/2023 Item No.2.



Table of Contents

Section
Introduction.

Appendix
Combined General Fund Revenue & Expenditure Statement
General Fund Departmental Expenditure Summary
Housing Fund Revenue & Expenditure Statement

Lighting and Landscaping District Statement

Water Fund Revenue & Expense Statement

Wastewater Fund Revenue & Expense Statement

Solid Waste Fund Revenue & Expense Statement

Page No.
1

1Executive Summary.
Financial Results

a) General Fund........ ..........2
b) Enterprise Funds
c) Other Funds...

City Housing Fund
Risk Management
Lighting and Landscape Districts ...
Plan Area Impact Fees.....

5

6
6

6

,7

.7

8

9

.........1 1

10

t4
15

.......16

Page 13

03/14/2023 Item No.2.



Second Quarter Financial Report
Fiscal Year 2022-23 clYY oa

s'@r-s@h&

Introduction
This financial report provides an overview ofthe City's unaudited financial position through the second quarter offiscal
year (FY) 2022-23 (July l, 2022,t\rolgh December 31,2022) for (l) the General Fund, (2) Housing Special Revenue

i'und and L&L Districts, (3) the major enterprise operating funds, and (4) the Risk Management Intemal Service Fund.

Notable cumulative second quarter to second quarter and budget to actual comparisons are included in this report in

addition to year-end projections.

Executive Summary

During the first two quarters of FY 2022-23 almost all COVID-l9 related restrictions had been lifted and the economy

remained strong. However, additional influences are causing economic challenges. Persistent inflation and ongoing

supply chain issues have caused costs to continuously increase. This is impacting almost all City departments as the cost

ofpurchasing services and supplies and labor costs continue to grow at a faster rate than the City's revenue sources'

This is resulting in current projected year-end General Fund revenues of $107.60 million and projected expenditures of
$10S.12 million, a deficit of $515,000 by the end of the fiscal year. It is projected that the General Fund's unassigned

fund balance will decrease from $23.26 million to $22.75 million by the fiscal year end. Below is a chart of the

unassigned fund balance over the last ten years and displays the projected change from FY 2021-22toFY 2022-23.

Unassigned General Fund Balance
$30,000,000

$28,000,000

$26,000,000

$24,000,000

$22,000,000

$20,000,000

$ I 8,000,000

$16,000,000

$14,000,000

$12,000,000

$10.000,000

$8,000,000

$6,000,000

$4,000,000

$2,000,000

$-

$23,260,4U
23-690/0

30.00%

2s.00%

20.00o/o

15.00%

10.00%

5.00%

0.00%

s22,

$6,630,937
9.54o/o

s8,1s7,227
ll.54o/o

$15,529,576
19.90o/o $15,699,123

18.44o/o
$10,950,323

14,730/0

FY16 FY17 FY18
Actual Actual Actual

$13,776,114
14.44o/o

FY2O FY21
Actual Actual

$l?'397'0,13
20.09o/o

FY19
Actual

$19,200,703
21.38o/o

2l,04Vo

FY14
Actual

FY15
Actual

FY22
Actual

FY23
Projected

IUnassigned Fund Balance -f % of Expenditures

Page 14

03/14/2023 Item No.2.



Property Tax

Sales Tax

Transient Occupancy Tax

Charges for Services

License, Permits & VLF

Tiansfers In
All Other

Suttotal Rer,enue

ARPA

Total Rerrcnue

FY2l-22 Actual
Dec.3l,202l
$ 13,398,952

8,690,268

816,724

6,651,062

5,803,625

2,t55,854
933,997

$ 38,4s0,482

404,525

FY22-23 Actlup'l

Dec.3L,2022
$ r4,970,0M

9,048,948

635,808

7,079,153

972,366

2,277,559

1,085,220

FY22-23
Budget

$ 36,050,672

27,900,289

2,200,000

t3,1r4,657

13,181,748

7,805,245

3,713,436

Fv22-23
Projected

$ 36,417,513

28,382,275

2,200,000

14,480,954

13,033,243

7,319,652

Over/Under

Budget
$ 366,841

481,986

oh of
Budget

10t%
t02%
100%

[0%
99o/o

t,366,297

(r48,505)

(485,5e3)

680,814 I

$ 36,069,098

t,373,165

$ 103.966,047

t,373,165

s 106,227,887

1,373,165

s 2,261,840 lU.

37 $

General Fund: Operating Revenues

The following table includes cumulative revenue comparisons through the second quarter of FY 2021-22 andFY 2022-

23 and a revenue budget comparison for FY 2023-23 with year-end projections.

General Fund operating revenues through the second quafter areS37.44 million, which is 3.64% less than the same

period inFY 2021-22. Revenues are at 3554% of the budget through the second quarter of the current year, primarily

due to the timing associated with receiving some of the larger revenue sources. For instance, property tax is the largest

General Fund revenue source, but funding is received in two installments, of which one has been received. The second

installment will be received during the fourth quarter of the fiscal year.

The following is an explanation of the notable variances:

. Property tax revenues exceeded last year's cumulative second quarter by 11.73% or $1.57 million. A
comparison of home sales during the second quarter of FY 2022-23 andFY 2021-22 shows the number of
homes sold decreased by 106 or 23.77o/o. The average median sales price through the second quarter of FY

2022-23 was 5741,250, which is an increase of 0.25Yo over FY 2021-22. The property tax revenue projection

for Fiscal Year 2022-23 year-end is $367,000 greater than the budgeted amount of $36.05 million, which

would exceed the prior year by $3. l9 million or 9 .6lYo.

. Sales tax revenues also exceeded last year's cumulative second quarter by 4.13% or $359,000. The most recent

sales tax data shows the categories of general retail, food products, transportation and the countywide pool

increasing over the same period last year, all other categories were flat or decreased when compared to the

same quarter in the prior year. Inflation is the biggest factor in the increased sales tax, most significantly

affecting the cost of gasoline and food. The threat of a recession is looming as the Federal Reserve continues

to raise interest rates in an effort to get inflation under control.

Based on the latest sales tax forecast, sales tax is trending to end the year slightly above the budget at $28.38

million, an increase from the prior year of $482,000 or 1.73%o. Below is a graph showing sales tax revenue

for the current fiscal year and the past five fiscal years. This illustrates the dips and rises shallowing and

leveling off.

2

Page 15

03/14/2023 Item No.2.



30,000,000

25,000,000

20,000,000

15,000,000

10,000,000

5,000,000

$22,294,827

Actual
FY18

Actual
F'Y19

Actual
FY2O

Actual
FY21

Actual
FY22

Budget
F'Y23

$28,382,275

Projection
F'Y23

$25,3s9,293

Sales Tax $27,900,289
s27,900,779

$25 ,846,985

$22,616,404

I

l

I

i

I

I

i

i

I

l

I

I

I

I

:

I

I
l

i

. Transient Occupancy Tax (TOT) collections are at $636,000 through the second quarter and are projected to
end the fiscal year aI $2.20 million, a decrease of $398,000, or l5.32Yo when compared to the FY 2021-22

amount. Hotel stays inFY 2021-22 were impacted favorably due to stays related to the Caldor Fire. The

decrease projected for FY 2022-23 puts TOT collections more in line with a normal year.

. Charges for services, including building and engineering fees, Parks and Recreation user fees, and ambulance

fees are at $7.08 million through the second quarter and are projected to end the fiscal year at $14.48 million.
The current projection is $1.36 million less than the prior year amount of $15.84 million. The Parks and

Recreation charges through the second quarter were $2.24 million and a comparison to the same quarter in the

prior fiscal year shows an increase of $391,000. Ambulance fees through the second quarter were $1.94

millionandcomparedtothepriorfiscalyearthisisanincreaseof$182,000or10.35%. Theprojectionfor
ambulance fees at fiscal year-end is $4.50 million, which will be an increase from the prior year by $267,000

or 6.31%o. Community Development charges are at$2.22 million through the second quarter and are currently
projected to end the fiscal year at $3.17 million. Compared to the prior fiscal year this would be a decrease of
$821,000 or 20.57o/o. The projected decrease in Community Development charges is due to a decrease in
engineering activity, mostly in the Folsom Plan Area, through the second quarter.

. License and permit fees and Vehicle License Fees (VLF) quarter to quarter increased $80,000 and are projected

to end the fiscal year at $12.33 million which would be a decrease of $458,000 compared to the budget and a

decrease of $249,000 when compared to the prior year. The year over year decrease is due to slowing building
permit activity mostly in the Folsom Plan Area.

. Miscellaneous revenues decreased 12.63% or $57,000, through the second quarter when compared to the same

period in the prior fiscal year.

General Fund: Department Operating Expenditures

The following table includes cumulative second quarter actual expenditure comparisons for FY 2021-22 andFY 2022-

23 andan expenditure budget-to-actual comparison for FY 2022-23.

J

Page 16

03/14/2023 Item No.2.



Salaries

Benefits
o&M
Capital outlay
Debt Service

FY2l-22 Acfial
Dec,3l,202l
$ 20,766,121

13,100,699

I 1,558,480

l,t45,6ll

Iry22-23 Lctval
Dec.31,2022
$ 21,039,868

9,6M,930
12,087,404

1,875,777

w22-23
Budget

$ ,14,506,153

29,350,980

25,997,402

5,135,284

F-rI2243
Projected

$ 45,313,762

28,857,107

28,268,828

5,327,284

Over/Under
BuQet

$ 807,609

(4e3,873)

2,271,426

192,0w

o/o of
Budget

101.8%

98.3o/o

108.7o/o

103.7Vo

100.0%20

:::, .).t,, !'/ ,r :,:'j'.
11,:r1l l;:1r .1f iiil,;rtrt :r; ::, a,:.:l,,.iii;)t.;i:;l '.;:, 1 1 :,'tLii\',i1.1';:),., 

.,ll liflr,..r.lri,"t. li.. lji; lill)ll

Overall, cumulative second quarter General Fund expenditures decreased 4.260 compared to the second quarter of the

prior year and are coming in at 42.51Yo percent of the budget through the second quarter of FY 2022-23. This is in part

due to a high number of vacant positions in both the Police and Fire Departnents for the first half of the fiscal year. The

projection for the end of the fiscal year is for expenditures to be at $108.12 million which would be $2.78 million more

ihan the budgeted amount or 102.640A of budget. The projected increase in expenditures is primarily due to increases in

overtime, services and supplies, and contract costs.

The table below shows a comparison for FY 2021-22 and FY 2022-23 for each General Fund Department.

The following is an explanation of the department specific variances of year-end projections as compared to the

budget:

. Police Department is projected to end the year under budget by $671k due to vacant positions for a portion of
the year.

. Fire department is projected to end the fiscal year $2.15 million (8.33%) over the budgeted amount, which is

mainly seen in overtime costs and vehicle maintenance. Overtime costs have been impacted by many vacant

positions and long-term absences. Vehicle maintenance costs are up due to both inflation and the nature of
maintaining aging equipment.

. Community Development department is projected to end the fiscal year $1.66 million (26.16%) over the

budgeted Ermount, which is mostly due to increases in contract costs that are partially offset by increased

revenues.

. Non-Departmental is projected to end the fiscal year $800,000 under budget, which represents the unspent

portion of the contingency budget ($900k total). However, it is anticipated that the contingency will be spent

on emergency roofrepair projects this fiscal year and the year-end expenditure projection will increase.

Overall General Fund departments' expenditures are trending at budget (in line with the 50Yo expectation) at this point

in the fiscal year.

4

F"Y21-22 Actual
Dec.3l,202l

Creneral Covemment S 4,291,661

Police 12,174,164

Fire 12,126,M0

Connnunity Development 3,630,7W

Parks & Recreation 7,309,624

Library 816,994

Public Works 3,897,290

FY22-23 Actual
Dec,31,2022
$ 4,nL6v2

11,530,372

I 1,728,108

3,7U,2v7

7,960,833

759,621

3,252,380

T{2243
Budget

$ 9,823,314

27,476,204

25,777,872

6358,668
16,487,763

2,013,963

8,685,563

w22-23
Projected

$ 9,736,133

26,804805

n,925,622

8,022,029

16,969,394

1,953,963

8,788,s63

Orrcr/Under

BuQet
$ (87,181)

(67r,399)

2,147,750

1,6r,3,361

487,631

(60,ooo)

103,000

'/o oI
Bu{et

99.r%

97.6%

108.3%

126.2%

I 7

I

7tu

97

l0

i l:.r):ri !:r't':,rr; r,;L,rrl:
't:,,:.\.i,.1.,'1,'.:t,1,,,'',i,,,,,t.i),, :.., l1:r,, lir. r ri , 'i, :.rli;,.,r ' r, it',t ',1 

',, 'i", ',.' '.li: ,

Page 17

03/14/2023 Item No.2.



Enterprise F'unds:

Water Fund

The Water Fund is reported on a combined basis and includes the following funds: Water Impact, Water Operating,

Water Capital and Water Meters.

The table below includes cumulative second quarter actual revenue and expense comparisons for FY 2021-22 and FY
2022-23 and a budget to actual comparison for FY 2022-23 for the Water Operating Fund.

The Water Fund is projected to end the year with program revenues of $19.23 million. Total operating expenses,

including transfers out are projected to end the year at $13.60 million, or 97 .1Yo of budget. This reduction from budgeted

amounts is mostly due to savings due to vacantpositions for part of the fiscal year. Total expenditures for capital projects

are estimated to be $4.31 million at year-end. The fund will end the year with projected working capital of $23.93 million.

Wastewater Fund

The Wastewater Fund is reported on a combined basis and includes the Wastewater and Wastewater Capital Funds

Program Revenues $ 8,655,286 $ 9,624,069 $ 19,229,500 $ 19,228,500 $ (1'000) 100.0%

97.73%Capital Bipenses

$

$

$

$

$

$

92.7%

97.5o/o

100.0%

100.0%

0.0%

97.77%5,847,550

728,606

5,605,914

1,076,107

$ 13,912,787

$ 4,414,222

$ 13,602,787

$ 4,3t4,222

(310,000)

(100,000)

YY22-23 Actual
Dec.31,2022

1,623,460

765,467

2,765,533

451,454

YY22A3
Bu@et

3,420,072

2,394,631

7,001,518

1,106,566

YY22-23
ProJected

3,170,072

2,324,631

7,001;518

1,106,566

Orrcr/Undcr
Buftet

(250,000)

(60,000)

o/o of
Buftet

FV2l-22 Actual
Dec.3l,2021

l,5lg,37l
1,088,730

2,7gg,gg6

450,563

Salaries

Benefits

Operating E>ipenses

Transfers Out
Debt Service

',1t, ;',:,1i',;;;' 
",:t1.' 

li,,'.i]l.:,':'il'i,,:,

$ 5,000,319 s 6,457,273 $ 10,985,200 $ 11,160,200 $ 175,000 10159%

Capital Eryenses

93.42%

74.44%

Salaries

gram Revenues

91.40%

96.40o/o

90.96%

100.00%

866,961

424,242

593,615

362,298

Operating E>penses

Transfers Out
Debt Service

$ 2,262,858

$ 977,688

$ 2,247,116

$ 394,316

$ 6,n9,086

S 3,912,671

$ 5,819,086

$ 2,912,671

$ (410,000)

$ (l,ooo,ooo)

YY2142 Actual
Dec,3l,202l

829,715

630,151

462,670

340,322

TY22-23 Actual
Dec.31,2022

YY22-23
BuQot

l,g6l,o36
1,388,5n

2,211,390

768,143

Fv22-23
Projected

1,701,036

1,338,527

2,ol l,3go
768,143

Orrcr/Under
Budget

(160,000)

(50,000)

(200,000)

Vo of
Budget

'lllt.li Ili, ri rrr,ifri .,1, ll.i,, ,r :;.:r l ,i:i' ,:, ,1: r..l.rr:l , :: .'

5

Page 18

03/14/2023 Item No.2.



The Wastewater Fund is projected to end the year with program revenues of $11.16 million. Total operating expenses,

including transfers out, are projected to end the year at $5.82 million, or 93.42o/o of budget. This reduction from budgeted

amounts is mostly due to vacant positions for part of the fiscal year. Total expenditures for capital projects are estimated

to be $2.91 million at year-end. The fund will end the year with projected working capital of $20.96 million.

Solid Waste Fund

The Solid Waste Fund is reported on a combined basis and includes the Solid Waste Operating, Solid Waste Capital,

and Solid Waste Plan Area Capital.

The Solid Waste Fund is projected to end the year with program revenues of $21.27 million. Total operating expenses,

including transfers out, are projected to end the year at $18.53 million, or l00.4Yo of budget. The fund is currently
projected to be slightly over budget mainly due to the increase in contract costs related to recycling and organics changes.

Total expenditures for capital outlay costs are estimated to be $3.21 million at year-end. The fund will end the year with
projected working capital of $9.85 million.

Other Funds

Cify Housing Fund

The City Housing Fund as of December 31,2022 had a cash balance of $9,463,039. The City Council had also previously
approved housing project loans in an amount up to $3.5 million for the Scholar Way project of which $2.75 million has

now been expended.

Risk Management Internal Service Fund

The Risk Management Fund captures the activity associated with employee and retiree health, dental and vision
insurance, workers' compensation, and liability insurance expense.

As of December 3 1 , 2022, the City has paid $3.49 million for health, vision, and dental insurance for active employees

and$2.27 million for retired employees and$1.27 million for workers' compensation. Liability insurance payments

were $2.44 million. The total expenditures for FY 2022-23 are projected at $20.31 million, which is an increase from
the prior fiscal year of $875,000, which is mostly seen in health insurance, workers compensation, and liability costs.

The projected ending unrestricted net position is $4.16 million, a planned $1.16 million decrease from FY 2021-22.

6

FY2l-22 Actual
Dec.3l,202l

FY22-23 Actual
Dec.31,2022

Fv22-23
Budget

FV2223
Projected

Over/Under
Budget

%o of
Budget

ProgramRevenues $ 10,191,474 $ 12,983,214 $ 20,545,000 $ 21,270,000 $ 725,000 1035%

Salaries

Benefits

Operating Eryenses

Transfers Out
Debt Service

1,676,'796

1,398,596

2,689,386

828,477

1,935,30r

890,451

3,47t,522

819,214

4,175,985

3,r83,766

9,377,r58

1,723,195

4,175,985

3,083,766

9,542,158

1,723,195

(100,000)

165,000

100.0%

%.9%

t01.8%

100.0%

0.0%

1004%$

$

6,593,255

799,495

$ 7,116,488 $ 18,460,r04

$ 10,209,664

$ 18,525.104

$ 3,209,664

$ 65,000

$ (7,000,000)Capital Expenses $ 31.4%

w

Page 19

03/14/2023 Item No.2.



Liehting and Landscape Funds

There are 29 Lighting and Landscape (L&L) Districts in the City of Folsom. Each District has its own budget and

maintenance requirements to maintain various types of assets ranging from shrub beds, mini parks, walls, fences,

monument signs, streetlights, bollards, landscape lighting, irrigation systems, artwork, a waterfall, walkways/trails, open

space, trees, and electrical services.

Some activities that have taken place in the L&L's during this time period include:

District Project Date Cost

Prairie Oaks Ranch Fence Replacement 1212712022 $2,736.38

Briggs Ranch Fence Replacement t2t2712022 $10,194.75

Willow Creek Estates
South

Repair leaning monument sign 12/1612022 $5,997.63

American River Canyon
North

Fence replacement 12127/2022 $5,293.26

Broadstone lr2&4
Accident Damage repair to Entry

Sign
1012412022 92t,223.37

Other activities that have taken place in the L&L's this quarter include

o Extensive clean up and repair from recent storms.

. Appointed new committee members to the Landscaping and Lighting District Advisory Committee

ct Fees

Total Plan Area Impaot Fees received through the second quarter of FY 2022-23 were $5.80 million. Expenditures

during the second quarter totaled approximately $2.38 million in all Plan Area Impact Fee funds. Expenditures were for
Fire Station 34 construction, progress payments for one Type 3 Fire Engine and one Type I Fire Engine, Prospector Park

construction, and design costs for the Folsom Plan Area Trails project.

Plan Area Im

7

Page 20

03/14/2023 Item No.2.



APPENDIXA

City of Folsom, California
Combined General Fund

Revenue and Expense Statement

Quarter Ended December 31,2022
Fv 2022

As of
r2l3lD02l

Fy 2023

As of
FY22 forecst

As of
VARIANCB

Forcffit vs Budget

VARIANCE

FY2022

36,t22,455

2,359,321

15,061,209

625,878

645,340

15,t24

4466,4t9
3,611,090

66046s
2,998,099

23.260.484

t2,364,899
50,188,688

1,543,951

8,014,879

t3,E78,728
6,180,073

5,449,623

FY 2023

BUDCET

Aotal Budaet

ASSETS

Cash dd lnvoshnents

htorgovem$t3VState
Accounts re@ivable/@crued interest

Intedrnd Rec€ivable/ Advsceslloils
fixcd Alsets (less AocDop)

Inventory

Preprid ltems

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accomts Payable ud Accroed liabilities
Wages Payable

Accrued Compemat€d Absen@s

Due to O$er Fuds
Inierftnd Adva@s / loils
Defered rcv/ Refutrdable Deposits

Dobt Seryice/curent Noto Payable

Debt Senice/lrtrg Tem Note Pa)€ble

Reserved for Advmes/Budgeted Prcjccts

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUNDBALANCE
Reseryed for Inventory dd Prcpaids

Resewe il for encumbmces

Unresenrd (deflcit)

REVENI'ES:
Tarcs:

ProDe.ty

Sales And Us
Tmsient Occupeoy
Real Prcperty Tmsfer
Fruchije Fees

Other

Licenses And Pemits
htorgovcmentgl
Chsrges For Curelt Seryies
Fines And Forfeiturcs

Interest

Mis@llmoous

Openting TtrsfeN In

TOTALRf,VENUES

EXPENDITURESI
Curent Opemting:

Geneml Govemmcnt

Public Safety

Public Ways ild F&ilitier
Comuity SeFi@s

crlture md Recrearion

Non-Depar&nontal

Operating TIufe$ Out

TOTAL EXPENI'ITURf,S

APPROPRIATION OF FUNII BALANCE

fUNDBALANCqJULY T

FUNI' BALANCE

20,4t2,576
1,241

261,555

636,158

4,824

21.322360

2,218,662
(3,042,979'

8,594,841

:

-il@
640,982

378426
t2,532128

13,398,952

E,690,268

Et6J24

408,695

1,87E,600

4,329,550

6,651,062

26,E07

49,946

448,548

2,155,854

38,855,00?

43,818,001

t,247

8,001,419

232,034

t5,t24

2,531,063
(4,060,845)

247,159

1,582,483

t7,153,346

t4,970,044
9,048,948

635,808

316,915

1,958,184

387,347

7,079,t53
t8,42t

357,998

391,885

5,999,010

23,171,661

3,252,380

3,184,291

7,079949

rAer922

33,225,4sr

27,900,719

2,591,968

t,057 
"152

894,971

t,293,451

4,240,t11

10,043,165

15,843J96

133,009

(951,314)

795,580

$ 36,050,672

27,900,289

2,20q000

900,000
722,000

1,100,000

3,975,850

10,579,063

13,tt4,657
120,500

230,000

640,936

7,805,245

36417,513

28,38227s

2,200,000

900,000

122,000

I,100,000

3.422,338

10,984,0?0

t4,480,954

146,000

685,227

84t,023

366,841

481,986

(553,512)

405,007

t,366,297

25,500

455,227

200,087

41,051

1,536,351

103,000

t,663,361
233,399

(800,000)

(21,080,62E)

(18,851J41)

(t,564,r92)
(900,000)

0n,ooo)
(7E3,085)

(2,0t1,666)

00,t91,716)
(6,035,504)

(t02,07e)

t21,998
(249,0s1)

1J15,9ts
29J30,t93

5y'33,183

2,574,37t

1,822,382

1,2U,843

34,008,620 t9,832,116

TOTAL LHBILITIES & FUNI' BALANCE 21.322,360

$ t0t%
t02%
t00%
t00%
t000/0

t000/0

860/0

t040/o

tt00/o

t2to/o

2980/0

t3t%

42%

32%

29%
0%

0o/o

29%

49%

4%

540/o

t5%
ts6%
6t%

29%

36%

44%

44%

31%

60%

480/o

t7%

430/0

_]933e2J2_

13J14,926

52,901,t60

8,685,553

6,358,668

14,902,330

8,715,865

105,339,2t2

26,919,048

26,919,048

(247,r59)

t3,8t5,971
54A38,211

8,788,563

8,022,029

Is,t35,729
7,915,865

(515,322'

102.15%

6,t26,62t
24,t75,218

3,891,290

3,630,102

6,416,664

2,526,t02

$

46J72,597

(7,91?,590)

2t469327

13,551,836

(640,982)

(378426)

$ 12,532,428

NONSPENDABLE FT'ND BALANCN
RFJTRICTf, D FUNI' BALANCE
COMMITTED FUNI' BALANCE
ASSIGNEI' FUNDBALANCE

8
UNRESTRICTED FUND BALANCE

Q47,t (660,465)

$ 26,671,890

(660165)

Page 21

03/14/2023 Item No.2.



APPENDIX B

City of Folsom, California

Expendihre Summary - General Fund Departrnents

Quarter Ended December 31,2022

FX 2022

As of
nBv202l

FY 2023

As of
n/3tn022

FY22 Fmecast

' Asof
t2/31/2022

VARIANCE

FGe@st vs Budset

VARIANCE

Actual vs. Budset

$

FY 2022

ACTUAI

FY 2023

BUDGET

I 10,438

1,186,752

687,2s7

s,8s6,284

1,18s232

797,3s1

27,476,204

2s:777,872

6,358,668

t6,487,763

2,013,963

8,685,563

52,',150

562,410

294,914

2,570,t30

482,288

329,169

t2,t74,163

12,126,060

3,630,702

7,309,624

8t6,994

3,897290

38,050

525,794

340,130

2,570,657

569,599

227,462

lt,530,372

t1,728,108

3,784,297

7,960,833

759,621

3,252380

I 1s,438

1,211,752

713,843

5,U8,562

1,199,627

646,911

26,804,80s

27,925,622

8,022,029

16,969,394

r,9s3,963

8,788,563

5,000

25,000

26,586

(7:722)

14,395

(150,440)

(671,399)

2,147,7s0

t,663,361

481,631

(50,000)

103,000

t04.530/0

102.1t%

103.87%

99.87%

lOt.2lo/o

8l.l3o/o

97.s6%

108.330/.

126.160/o

I02.92o/o

97.02o/o

Iot.t9%

34o/"

44o/o

49%

44Yo

48o/o

29%

42o/o

45Yo

600/o

48%

38%

37%

$ v"

EXPENDITURXS:

City Comcil

CityMmager

City Clerk

Office ofMpt & Budget

City Asomey

Hmm Resouc.es

Police

Fire

Commity Developmot

Parks & Rereation

Libruy

Public Worts

Other

Non Depumental

Opmting Trmsfcs Out

TOTAL EXPENDITURES:

$ $ r12,377

1,166,550

591,310

4,96s,276

r,095,ztt
602,4s3

24,67s,398

25,745,729

8,014,879

t5,724,496

t,753,5ts

7,543,957

Q2,388)
(660,958)

(347,128)

(3,285,627')

(615,633)

(569,889)

(Ls,945,832)

(r4949,764)

Q,s74,371)
(8,s26,930)

(t2s4,342)

(5,433,183)

$ $ s

2,s26,102 r,491,022 6,180,073 8J15,865

s 46-772-sn s 44.778.32s g 98-171.224 $ 105,339,212

7,9t5,86s (800,000) 90.82% (7,224,843) l7o/o

S 10E.116.374 g 2.777.162 102.64Vo $ (60.560.887) 43yo

I

Page 22

03/14/2023 Item No.2.



APPENDIX C

City of Folsom, California
Housing tr'und

Revenue and Expense Statement

Quarter Ended December 31,2022

REVENUES!
Tues
Intergovemmental

Chages for Cunent Sewies
Irnpact F@ Rgvenue

Interst ReYenue

Other Revenue

Operating Tldsfers In

FY 2023

As of
t2Bt/2022

w 2022 FY 2023

BUDCET

VARIANCE
Forec6t vs Budget

VARIANCE
Actual Ys Budget

FY22 Foreqst
As of

t2kt12022 % $

$ $

18,101

1,450,593

l'19,024

718

20,591

4,600

29,219

6,625,814

81,337

Q\e,334)

51,566

10,950

40,000

250,000

150,000

25,829

465,829

3 10,000

40,300

tt5,529

465,829

37,789,041

$ 37,789,041

(37,',189,041)

$-

40,000

2,450,000

300,000

25,829

2,200,000

150,000

273,000

(21,899)

1,200,593

29,024
(2s,829)

289,409

35,700

100o/o

980%

200%

100%

45o/o

580%

119Yo

0%

TOTALREYENUES

EXPENDITURES:

188%

t00%

354o/o

7%

t1%

l8l

Salary & Benefrts

Senies & Supplies

Contracts
Insulmce

Other Operating Expenses

Capital outlay
Extrotrdinary Iass on Dissolution ofRDAs
Operating Trasfers Out

TOTAL EXPENDITTJRES

APPROPRIATION OF FUND BALAIICE

FUND BALANCE, JULY I

I.IIND BALANCE

NONSPENDABLE FUND BALAIYCE
RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE
COMMITTED FUND BALANCE
ASSIGNED FUND BALANCE

UNRESTRICTED FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT)

57 765

1,564,763 6,359,435

$ 39,353,803 $ 37,789,041

l00Yo

159%

50o/o

t8%

$ $ $

583,000

40,300

2,077,000

$ 39,866,04i

(39,866,04

57

87

$37

10

Page 23

03/14/2023 Item No.2.



APPEI\DIXI)

City of Folsom, California
Lighting and Landscaping Districts

Revenue and Expenditure Statement

Quarter Ended December 31, 2022

Revenues:

Special Assessment
Interest
Other Revenue

Expenditures:

Communications
Utilities
Contracts

Maintenance

Supplies

Transfers Out

Fund204 Fund205 Fund207 f,'und208 Fund209 Fund210 Fund212 Fund213 Fund214 f,'und231 Fund232

Briggs
Ranch

Folsom
Ifpiohfs

Broadstone
Unit 3 Broadstone

Cobble Hills
Reflect

Sierra
Estetes

271

Natoma
VallevLos Cerros

tzl
1,537

6,979
3,068

22,654

591

Natoma
Station

428 6t2

Hannaford Lake Natoma
Cross Shores

9,780
7,586

32,210

40,583
17,024

tt5,29t

88,046
28,177

2.696

2,896
2,6t1
9,184

8

526

10,474
5,298

10,s94

593

737
1,295

3,556

428
2,711

2,000
4,441

16,953

540

106

378

4,604
661

t9

2t9

47
231

809

331

t5,232-

409

1,1 83

50

184

1,065

2,476
2,153

10,093

252

226

TotalRevenue $ 1,658 $ 428 $ 612 $ 484 $ 278 $ 1,233 $ $ r,249 s 226 s 271 $ 3,139

1,013 2,8s6

TotalExpenditures$ 33,292 $ 50,589 $175,754 $ 5,503 $ 16,781 $ 118,919 $ 15,225 $ 14,974 $ 26,959 $ 5,588 $ 23,934

1',\

Page 24

03/14/2023 Item No.2.



APPENDIX D

City of Folsom, California
Lighting and Landscaping Districts

Revenue and Expenditure Statement

Quarter Ended December 31,2022

Revenues:

Special Assessment
Interest
Other Revenue

Expenditures:

Communications
Utilities
Contracts

Maintenance

Supplies

Transfers Out

Fund 234 Fund236 Fund 237 Fund

Cobble Praire Oaks
Ranch Silverbrook

427

1,338 1,005

Total Revenue $ 1,338 $ 427 $ 1,005 $

249 tr'und 250 Fund 251 Fund 252 Fund 253 Fund 260 Fund 262 Fund 266

Di,IdA
Willow Creek Blue Ravine Willow Am River

Stcenlechase Creek So. Canvon No.
Willow Broadstone 3

Spres CFD#ll Cm#12East floLs
Willow
Snrinss

l6l

12,074
331

866

t4
7T

2,906
331

6s3

10

238

1,857

15,1951,331

7,047
331

474

3,3'.10

I 1,815

6,812

55,989

t.876

719

787 6,843
360

79

16r $ 1,331 $ 7S7 s 7,s62 $ 439 $ 8s $ 3,370 s 17,0s2

762
1,238

3,4t5

151

39,045
30,465

1,5 l0
602

572

2,985
2,732

7,798

394

40,302
3,377

42,358
99

2.061

24,843
331

13,85 I

1.864

368
r,295

2,667

62,787
34,326

294,921
1,621

6.36913l

TotalExpenditures $ 5,566 S '12,194 S 4,461 S 13,27L $ 7,852 $ 13,909 $ 88,197 $ 40,889 $ 4,138 S 76,492 $ 400'024

12

Page 25

03/14/2023 Item No.2.



APPEI\IDIXI)

City of Folsom, California
Lighting and Landscaping Districts

Revenue and Expenditure Statement

Quarter Ended December 31, 2022

Revenues:

Special Assessment
Interest
Other Revenue

Expenditures:

Communications
utilities
Contracts

Maintenance

Supplies

Transfers Out

Frrnd

ARC No.2
CFD #13

14,021
13,245

43,789

t.129

Residences
ATARC

ARC
North #3

Blue Ravine
Oaks No,2

f,'olsom
IIts #2

Willow Creek
Estates #2

Prospect
Ridge TOTAL

267 Ftnd270 Fund271 Fund275 Fund278 Fund2Sl Fund282 Fund 283 Fund 284 Fund 285. Fund 288 Fund 289

ARC
No.2

Broadstone Islands
#4 CFD#16

Maint Dist Maint Dist
cFD #18 CFD #19

s63 12,158 1,943 s,460 243 15,103 6,656

TotalRevenue $ 739 $2,12t $ 563 $13,057 $ 1,943 $ 3,404 $ 238 $ 5,460 $ 941 s 243 $15,103 $ 6,656 $ 93'603

899243
496_

194
1,927

151

331

2,614

2,637
3,059

15,042

2',12

1,400

8,398

206,493

886

2,039

2,763

13,620

602

2,945

30,678

374

238

4,222

179,508

2,687

3,294

6,297
7,064

22,679

538

1,049

t99
742

7,6t7
24,814

t,032
3,332

6,t87

84,520
55,553

201,054
t1,635

3,01I

6,447
460

13,868

E,947

84,656

490823
263,203

L,419,294

18,086

38,063

301

3,103

212 556 208 626

TotalExpenditures $ 72,184 $ 3,308 $ 21,010 S219,216 $ 16,985 $ 33,997 $ 189,711 $ 37,627 $ 32,987 $ 10,759 $355,7'73 $ 21,401 $2,229,469

13
Page 26

03/14/2023 Item No.2.



APPENDIX E

City of Folsom, California
Combined Water Funds*
Revenue and Expense Statement

Quarter Ended December 31,2022

OPEITATING EXPENSESI

Salaies

Benefts

utililies
Supplies

Maintenmce fld Operation

Contractual Senices

Depreciation

Other Operating Expffies

NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSES):

Irpact Fes
Other

Inveslrent Income

Intergovemntal
Proc@ds of Finecing
Debt Setrice ExpeNe

Other Reimbuserenls

capiral Outlay - Prcjeds

TOTAL NONOPERATING NEVENUE
(EXPENSE)

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE CAPITAL
CONTRIBUTIONS AI\TD TRANSFERS

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERST

Trrufes In
Trrufe6 Out

TOTAL CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS
AND TRANSFERS

CIIANGE IN NET ASSETS

NETASSETS, JULY 1

NET ASSETS

RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

UNRESTRICITD NET ASSETS

FY 2022

As of
F\ 20n

As of
ta3v202l r12022

1,519,371

1,088,730

4ll,t48
4663a5
694,360

807,832

2,336,451

409,161

1,623,460
'165,467

492,653

546,868

496,641

911,20t
2j21,078

2,990,693

1,440,142

566,309

1,259,83r

85a055

2,025,175

4,656,071

FY 2023

BUDGET

FY23 Forec$t
As ofFv 2022

491,069

976,481

(51 1,785)

50,656

3,420,072

23A4,631

81a500
I,2'l1,l3l
1,166,860

2,s13,899

I,t7t,l28

12,806,221

703.605

(407,314)

l9?.100

250.000

3,1'10,012

2,324,631

812,500

1,421,131

1,266,860

2,423,899

(250,000)

(60,000)

150,000

100,000

(t 50,ooo)

(275,000)

701,374

361,000

93Vo

97%

r00%
tt2%
t09%
94%

47o/o

32%
6t%
43%

43%

360/o

21o/o

s80/o

(t,796,612)
(t,619,164)

(31e,847)

(730,263)

(670,219)

(1,656,698)

2,32r,078
9l%

98o/o

1050/0 (2s7,e00)

(421,321)

458,678

96,674
(243,244)

170

TOTAL OPERATINGEXPENSES 7''133'438

OPERATINGINCOME 92]!18

t24,523

10,933

'79,821

2A2,278

51,304

293,714

6.756

428,605

300,000

558,100

250,000

40%

-r3o/o

1,49%

3o/o

(128,606)

(313,329)

408.519

(450,563)

(4sqs63)

(42,044)

109,978,103

109,936,059
(2,561,331)

_s r0F4r^

(6,500) (460,7s6) (1,845,822) (r,E45,822'

(4,414,222)

(5,516,713)

906,566

I 86,449 200,000
(1,106,566)

(e06,566)

200,000

1,248,582 3,011,745 1,202,374

112,989,848

tt4,238,430 112,989,84E 112,989,848 114,192,222

$ 108,223,717

l00o/o

98o/o

84%

1,839,322 0%

I 15 o/o

E%

* Includes the following tuds: water Inpect Fee, water operatitrg, Water Capital dd water Meters

Prior yer includc prior period adjwtment for GASB 68

(200,000) 0%

4t%

14

Page 27

03/14/2023 Item No.2.



APPENDIXF

City of Folsom, California
Combined Wastewater F unds*
Revenue and Expense Statement

Quarter Ended December 31,2022

OPERATING REVENUES:
Charges For Services

Prison Services

TOTAL OPERATING REVDNUES

OPERATING EXPENSrST

Salilis
Benefits

utilities
Supplies

Maintenuae md Op€ration

Contractual Sefrices

Deprecialion

Other Operating Bxpenses

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)

NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPNNSES):

Impact Fees

Investment In@me
Other

Debt Seruice

Capital Outlsy - Prcjects

TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE

(ExPENSE)

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE CAPITAL
CONTRTBT'TIONS AND TRANSFERS

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS:

Trmsfere In
Trmsfers Out

TOTAL CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS

AND TRANSFERS

CHANGE INNETASSETS

NTTASSETS, JULY T

FY 2022

As of
12Brl202t

Fy 2023

As of w 2023

BIJDGET

4,961,1 l9
39,200

5,000,3 l9

829,715

630,151

35,843

134,360

r 10,862

34,926

1,163,216

146,679

3,085,753

1,914,566

19,591

64,780

6,144

(977,688)

(887,173)

1,027,393

(340,322)

(340,322)

687,071

68,969,695

69,656,765
(289,6r9)

-! ,2t!Lr*

6,423,6'13 8,561,293 10,918,000

67,200

10,985,200

1,861,036

1,388,527

95,000

555,814

328,090

816,846

415,630

5,460,943

5,524,257

60,000

156,000

0,197,198)

70,888,708

70,888,708

(8,234,732\

_s 62553,975_

FY23 Foreoast

As of

1,701,036

1,338,527

95,000

455,814

328,090

7t6,846

VARIANCE

(4,494,327)

(994,075)

(964,28s)
(57,292)

(400,0e0)

(t9'1,707)
(653,599)

1,126,893

Q4,043)
73,366 222.3%

89,115 157%

1,203,434 -l%

t0v.

(r37,755) 0%

89%

Fv 2022 Forecst s

I 1,093,000 175,000

12131

866,961

424,242

37,708

155,124

130,383

163,241

t,126,893

1,638,145

843,775

88,262

281,442

230,474

442,486

2,296,648

060,000)
(s0,000)

(100,000)

(100,000)

90,000

309,000

1,423,529

100Yo

102V.

910/.

96%
l00Yo

826/0

1000/0

88%

59%
s0%

59%

47%

3to/o

40%

28%
40%
20Yo

26yo

55yo

133,366

245,115

6,236

58,694

(500,810)

626,8t0
(673)

150,000

465,000

226,331

14,296,237

250%
29|yo
-t9yo

(3,912,6"n)

(4,893,869)

630,388

137,755
(768,143)

137,755

(630,388)

3,407,529

74%

42% 00/"

3,073,668 1,919,013

73,962,376 70,888,708NET ASSETS

RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

I]NRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

* Includes the following i.uds: Sewer Operating md Sewer Capital

Prioryear includes prior period adjustment for GASB 68

15

Page 28

03/14/2023 Item No.2.



APPENDIX G

City of Folsom, California
Combined Solid Waste Funds*
Revenue and Expense Statement

Quarter Ended December 31,2022

OPERATING REVENUES:
Charges For Seruices

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Salaies
Benefits

Utilities
Supplies

Maintenuoe ild Operation

Contractual Seryices

Depreciation

Other Operating Expenses

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

oPnRATTNG TNCOME (LOSS)

NONOPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE)r

Impact Fees

Investment Income

Intergovemmetrtal Revenues

Olher

Debt Service-Expense

Capital Outlay

TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUE

(EXPENSE)

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORS CAPITAI
COMRIBIJTIONS AND TRANSTE;

CAPITAL CONTRIBUaIONS AND TTANSFERS|

Trmsfers In
Trmsfers Out

TOTAL CAPITAL CONIRIBUTIONS
AI{D TRANST'ERSI

CHANGE INNETASSETS

NETASSETS, JULY 1

FY 2022
As of

12RlD02l

EY 2023

As of Fv 2022

ACTUAL

FY 2023

BI]DGET

t0,191,474

10,191,474

20,545,000

20,545,000

VARIANCE VARIANCE

Forecd vs Actual vs Budget
FY23 Forecdt

As of
$

1,935,301

890,451

21,677

132,844

631,572

1,966,531

422,872

219,273

t55,740
40,474

I'19,401

3,4t1,'169
2,069,540

4t,216
t,390,'120

1,t20,642
4,308,295

890,E01

t00%
97%

It3%
95%

t26yo

l00yo

t000/0

I000/6

63%

63V.

46%

280/o

58o/o

39%
61%

35%

t4%

40%

0%

-29%

2t

t,676,196

1,398,596

18,813

402,3'.13

417,793

1,850,407

386,656

280,147

4,17J,985

3,t83,766
37,100

1,872,533

944,533

5,66'7,087

l9 855,905

547,365

81,500

422,'176

7,073,121

4,1'15,985

3,083,'766

42,1O0

t,782,533
t,t94,533
5,661,087

197,365

104,000

247,'1',16

350,000

834,373

1,838,041

(100,000)

5,000

(e0,000)

250,000

(l50,ooo)

222,500

075,000)
(6,723,127)

(2,240,684)

(2,293,3|s)
(t5,423)

0,139,689)
(312,961)

(3,700,556)

422,8'12

2t9,369
26,188

40,627

t6t,562

3,408,145

(828,417)

(828,477)

2,579,668

(3972p20)

(1,392,3s2)
(5es,612)

_$_ll,r8?,r611

5'16,666

(235,64e)

189,645

367,259

(3,015)

72.60/0

373yo

59%
5%

3t%

288,565

(328,0e2)

74,240

(382,302)

(6,893,726)

40%
191%

100/0

3%

7

'7855l

1,723,195

(r,723,r95)

(r,123,t95)

1,003,668

1,003,668

(164,870)

$ 838,797

-91%

6,038,745 4,975,688

7,042,413 1,003,668NET ASSETS

RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

T'NRESTRJCTED NET ASSETS

* Includes the following ff.sds: Solid waste Operating, Solid Waste Capital, md Solid Wdte Plm Area Capital

Prior yea includes prior period adjustment for GASB 68

16

Page 29

03/14/2023 Item No.2.



This page intentiono"lly left blqnk
to facilitqte double- sided printtng .

CITY OF

FOLSOl\[
DIgTINCTIVE bY NATUFE

Page 30

03/14/2023 Item No.2.



g''dlt"diit}lrt
g Nts *t

aiit!lt&Yti3 ll *alt4t

Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

BACKGROUND / ISSUE
Parks and Recreation Department will present an overview of the Folsom Boulevard
Pedestrian & Bicycle Overcrossing Feasibility Study.

Submitted,

Lorraine Poggione, Parks and Recreation Director

1

MEETING DATE: 3n412023

AGENDA SECTION: Scheduled Presentations

SUBJECT Presentation on the Folsom Boulevard Pedestrian & Bicycle
Overcrossing Feasibility Study

FROM: Parks and Recreation Department

Page 31

03/14/2023 Item No.3.



This page intenttonally Ieft blonk
to facilitote double- sided printtng .

CITY OF

FOLSOh{
OIgTINCTIVE bY IIATURE

Page 32

03/14/2023 Item No.3.



Book 77 Page 23a
Folsom City Council

January 18,2023

Gity Gouncil Special Meeting

MINUTES

Tuesday, January 18,202310:00 AM

CALL TO ORDER

The special City Council meeting was called to order at 10:00 am with Mayor Rosario Rodriguez
presiding.

ROLL GALL:

Councilmembers Present: Sarah Aquino, Councilmember
YK Chalamcherla, Vice Mayor
Mike Kozlowski, Councilmember
Anna Rohrbough, Councilmember (participated via teleconference

as noticed on the agenda)
Rosario Rodriguez, Mayor

Councilmembers Absent: None

Participating Staff: City Manager Elaine Andersen
City Attorney Steven Wang
City Clerk Christa Freemantle

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited

AGENDA UPDATE

None

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Resolution No. 10981 - A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Folsom Ratifying Existence
of a Local Emergency

City Manager Elaine Andersen made a presentation.

Motion by Gouncilmember Mike Kozlowski, second by Gouncilmember Sarah Aquino, to
approve Resolution No. 10981.

DRAFT - Not fficial until approved by the City Council
Page 33

03/14/2023 Item No.4.



Book77 Page24a
Folsom Gity Council

January 18,2023

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Gouncilmember(s): Aquino, Chalamcherla, Kozlowski, Rohrbough, Rodriguez
NOES: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Councilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Gouncilmember(s): None

City Manager Elaine Andersen asked if there was a City Council consensus and direction to return to

the January 24,2023, City Council meeting to rescind the State of Local Emergency. The City Council
concurred.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Folsom City Council, Mayor Rosario Rodriguez

adjourned at 10:04 am.

SUBMITTED BY

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk

ATTEST:

Rosario Rodriguez, Mayor

DRAFT - Not fficial until approved by the City Council
Page 34

03/14/2023 Item No.4.



Book77 Page 44
Folsom City Council

February 16,2023

City Gouncil Special Meeting

MINUTES

Tuesday, February 16,2023 9:00 AM

CALL TO ORDER

The special City Council meeting was called to order at 9:05 a.m. with Mayor Rosario Rodriguez
presiding.

ROLL CALL:

Councilmembers Present: YK Chalamcherla, Vice Mayor
Anna Rohrbough, Councilmember
Sarah Aquino, Councilmember
Rosario Rodriguez, Mayor

Councilmembers Absent:

Participating Staff:

Mike Kozlowski, Councilmember (arrived at 9:32 a.m.)

City Manager Elaine Andersen
City Attorney Steve Wang
City Clerk Christa Freemantle

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANGE

The pledge of allegiance was recited

AGENDA UDPATE

[There were no agenda updates.]

Mayor Rosario Rodriguez and City Manager Elaine Andersen made introductory comments.

The following speakers addressed the City Council:

Warren Truitt, regarding the River District and the value of that area's environment
Loretta Hettinger, regarding stewardship and protection of history
Sharon Kindel, regarding nature and nature activism
Crystal Tobias, encouraging protection of the Lake Natoma area
Bruce Cline, regarding protection of nature, especially as one of the premier attributes of Folsom
Mike Reynolds, regarding community priorities and amenities

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Council Workshop on Strategic Planning and Direction to Staff

DRAFT - Not fficial until approved by the City Council Page 35

03/14/2023 Item No.5.



Book77 Page 45
Folsom City Council

February 16,2023

City consultants Rick Haydon and Jan Perkins presented an overview of the workshop's objectives and

two district parts, with the first part focused on governance and the second part focused on strategic

planning.

The City Council discussed Council norms as standards of behavior and practices.

The City Council took a brief recess at 11:55 am for lunch, and reconvened the meeting at 12:15 p'm

The City Council discussed the elements of the draft strategic plan and provided direction to staff

regarding content. Council comments will be incorporated into the strategic plan document and the

Oocument will be brought back to the City Council for final approval.

ADJOURNMENT

The special meeting was adjourned at 2:06 p.m

SUBMITTED BY

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk

ATTEST

Rosario Rodriguez, MaYor

DRAFT - Not fficial until approved by the City Council Page 36

03/14/2023 Item No.5.



Book77 Page 44
Folsom City Council

February 28,2023

Gity Gouncil Special Meeting

MINUTES

Tuesday, February 28,2023 6:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER

The special City Council meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. with Mayor Rosario Rodriguez
presiding.

ROLL GALL:

Councilmembers Present: Sarah Aquino, Councilmember
Mike Kozlowski, Councilmember
An na Roh rbou g h, Cou nci I me mber (p a rtici p ate d v i a te I eco nfe re n ce

as noticed on the agenda)
YK Chalamcherla, Vice Mayor
Rosario Rodriguez, Mayor

Council members Absent:

Participating Staff:

None

City Manager Elaine Andersen
City Attorney Steve Wang
City Clerk Christa Freemantle
Human Resource Advisor John Spittler

Councilmember(s): Aquino, Ghalamcherla, Kozlowski, Rohrbough, Rodriguez
Gouncilmember(s): None
Councilmember(s): None
Councilmember(s): None

ADJOURNM NT TO CLOSED SESSIO N FOR THE FOLLOWING PURPOSES:

1. Conference with Labor Negotiator - Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6. Agency
Negotiator: Human Resources Advisor John Spittler. Employee Organization: Various Bargaining

Groups

Motion by Gouncilmember Sarah Aquino, second by Gouncilmember Mike Kozlowski, to adjourn
to closed session for the above referenced item. Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

RECONVENE

City Attorney Steven Wang announced that no final action was taken during closed session

DRAFT - Not fficial until approved by the City Council Page 37

03/14/2023 Item No.6.



Book77 Page 45
Folsom City Council

February 28,2023

ADJOURNMENT

The special meeting was adjourned to the regular City Council meeting at 6:30 p.m

SUBMITTED BY

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk

ATTEST:

Rosario Rodriguez, Mayor

DMFT - Not fficial until approved by the City Council Page 38

03/14/2023 Item No.6.



Book 77 Page 46
Folsom City Council

February 28,2023

Gity Gouncil Regular Meeting

MINUTES

Tuesday, February 28,2023 6:30 PM

CALL TO ORDER

The regular City Council meeting was called to order at6:32 pm with Mayor Rosario Rodriguez

presiding.

ROLL CALL:

Councilmembers Present: Sarah Aquino, Councilmember
YK Chalamcherla, Vice MaYor
Mike Kozlowski, Councilmember
Anna Rohrbough, Councilmember (pafticipated via teleconference

as noticed on the agenda)
Rosario Rodriguez, MaYor

Councilmembers Absent:

Participating Staff:

None

City Manager Elaine Andersen
City Attorney Steven Wang
City Clerk Christa Freemantle
Finance Director/CFO Stacey Tamagni
Revenue Services Supervisor Elizabeth Hanna
Police Chief Rick Hillman
Community Development Director Pam Johns
City Arborist Aimee Nunez
Environmental and Water Resources Director Marcus Yasutake

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The pledge of allegiance was recited.

AGENDA UPDATE

City Attorney Steven Wang announced that there was a revised staff report for item 12

BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR:

The following speakers addressed the City Council:

1. Denise Taylor regarding traffic
2. Gary Bolin regarding traffic

DRAFT - Not fficial until approved by the City Council Page 39

03/14/2023 Item No.6.



Book77 Page 47
Folsom City Council

February 28,2023

3. Nitya Narasimnan regarding SB-54 implementation
4. Agamya Rao regarding Health for Humanity Yogathon

SGHEDULED PRESENTATIONS :

1. Proclamation of the Mayor of the City of Folsom Recognizing the Hindu Swayamsevak Sangh
Health for Humanity Yogathon

Mayor Rosario Rodriguez presented the proclamation to Pradeep Mishra from the Folsom Chapter of
the Hindu Swayamsevak Sangh.

2. Presentation on Transient Occupancy Tax Short-Term Rental Pilot Program

Revenue Services Supervisor Elizabeth Hanna made a presentation and responded to questions from

the City Council.

GONSENT GALENDAR:

Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and may be approved by one

motion. City Councilmembers may pull an item for discussion.

3. Approval of January 24,2023 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes

4. Approval of February 14,2023 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes

b. Appointment of At-Large Member to the Folsom Historic District Commission to Fill the Architect,
Landscape Architect, or Other Design Professional Seat

6. Resolution No. 10990 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Amendment No. 2

to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-21 20-031) with HydroScience Engineers, lnc. for Design

Services for the Ashland Water Rehabilitation Project No' 1

7. Resolution No. 10991 - A Resolution Authorizing Appropriation of Funds in the Water lmpact Fee

Fund for the Folsom Reservoir Raw Water Delivery Reliability Prolect

8. Resolution No. 10992 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement
with lconix Waterworks lnc. for the Purchase of Gravity Sewer Pipe for the Folsom Boulevard 27-
lnch Trunk Sewer Project (SECAP Project)

g. Resolution No. '10993 - A Resolution Authorizing the Public Works Department to lnstall All-Way
Stop Sign Control at the lntersection of Parkshore Drive and Plaza Drive

10. Resolution No. 10994 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Amendment No. 2

to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-21 20-032) with HydroScience Engineers, lnc. for Design
Services for the Ashland Water Rehabilitation Project No. 2 and Appropriation of Funds

11. Resolution No. 10995 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement
with Flock Safety for Traffic/Automated License Plate Reader Cameras

DRAFT - Not fficial until approved by the City Council Page 40

03/14/2023 Item No.6.



Book77 Page 48
Folsom City Council

February 28,2023

Motion by Gouncilmember Mike Kozlowski, second by Gouncilmember Sarah Aquino, to
approve the Consent Galendar.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Gouncilmember(s): Aquino, Ghalamcherla, Kozlowski, Rohrbough, Rodriguez
NOES: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Councilmember(s): None

OLD BUSINESS:

12. Resolution No. 10998 - A Resolution Directing the Finance Director to Add Two Community
Service Officer Positions to the Police Department Budget in the General Fund and
Appropriation of Funds (revised)

Finance Director/CFO Stacey Tamagni made a presentation. Police Chief Rick Hillman responded to
questions from the City Council with additional clarification provided by Ms. Tamagni.

Motion by Councilmember Sarah Aquino, second by Mayor Rosario Rodriguez to table the item
until budget approval and to decide priorities at that time.

Motion failed with the following rollcallvote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Motion by Councilmember Anna Rohrbough, second by Gouncilmember Mike Kozlowski, to
approve Resolution No. 10998 as amended in the revised staff report.

There were additional comments from the City Council.

Councilmember Anna Rohrbough's motion carried with the following roll call vote:

Gouncilmember(s): Aquino, Rodriguez
Gouncilmember(s): Ghalamcherla, Kozlowski, Rohrbough
Gouncilmember(s): None
Gouncilmember(s): None

Councilmember(s): Ghalamcherla, Kozlowski, Rohrbough
Gouncilmember(s): Aquino, Rodriguez
Gouncilmember(s): None
Gouncilmember(s): None

NEW BUSINESS:

13. Landmark Tree Designation - City Arborist Recommendation to Establish Two New Landmark
Tree Designations

i. Resolution No. 10996 - A Resolution Establishing a Landmark Tree Designation for a Valley
Oak Tree in the Front Yard of 710 Sibley Street

DMFT - Not official until approved by the City Council Page 41

03/14/2023 Item No.6.



Book77 Page 49
Folsom City Council

February 28,2023

ii. Resolution No. 10997 - A Resolution Establishing a Landmark Tree Designation for an lnterior
Live Oak Tree in Front of the Dermatology Center of Northern California at 192 Blue Ravine
Road

Community Development Director Pam Johns made a presentation and responded to questions from
the City Council.

The following speaker addressed the City Council:

. Barbara Leary

City Arborist Aimee Nunez provided additional clarification in response to City Council questions.

Motion by Gouncilmember Sarah Aquino, second by Councilmember Mike Kozlowski, to
approve Resolution No. 10996.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Gouncilmember(s): Aquino, Ghalamcherla, Kozlowski, Rohrbough, Rodriguez
NOES: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Gouncilmember(s): None

Motion by Gouncilmember Sarah Aquino, second by Vice Mayor YK Ghalamcherla, to approve
Resolution No. 10997.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Councilmember(s): Aquino, Ghalamcherla, Kozlowski, Rohrbough, Rodriguez
NOES: Councilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Gouncilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Gouncilmember(s): None

14. lntroduction of the City of Folsom Water Vision and Direction to Staff on the Water Vision
Contents and Community Engagement Process

Environmental and Water Resources Director Marcus Yasutake made a presentation and responded to
questions from the City Council.

The City Council agreed that the contents of the program as described in the staff report are
appropriate for the Water Vision process. The City Council recommended that the stakeholder group
meetings occur at the same time as the Utility Commission meetings because they agreed that all of
the Utility Commissioners should be involved in the process and that the stakeholder group should also
include a water professional and resiliency professional who live in the City. Vice-Mayor YK
Chalamcherla volunteered to be the City Council representative on the Stakeholder Group (if one was
desired). Councilmember Sarah Aquino confirmed with staff that the funds used to pay for this process
are Enterprise Funds and not General Fund.

DRAFT - Not fficial until approved by the City Council Page 42

03/14/2023 Item No.6.



Book77 Page 50
Folsom Ci$ Council

February 28,2023

GITY MANAGER REPORTS:

City Manager Elaine Andersen announced that the traffic safety improvement project at Folsom Lake
Crossing will begin in spring. She advised that the Waste and Recycling Division will begin conducting
random, periodic audits of recycling cans to educate residents regarding recycling. She concluded with
announcing that the Folsom Library has free State Park passes for checkouts.

COUNCIL GOMMENTS:

Councilmember Mike Kozlowski commented on topics discussed at SACOG and Sacramento Regional
Transit Board meetings.

Councilmember Anna Rohrbough advised that she is attending a conference for economic
development and will share findings from the conference at the next Council meeting.

Councilmember Sarah Aquino reported on topics discussed at the Sacramento Regional Sanitation
District board meeting.

Vice Mayor YK Chalamcherla spoke of his attendance at the Folsom Athletics Association annual
general meeting and commended their volunteers. He encouraged residents who are water experts to
reach out to the City to get involved.

Mayor Rosario Rodriguez thanked the senior students from St. Francis High School for attending the
City Council meeting. She commented regarding the Council's Strategic Planning Workshop and
announced the upcoming Live Performing Art Academy's Jazz Festival. The Mayor spoke of attending
the Folsom Athletics Association annual general meeting and commented regarding the Choose
Folsom Leadership Class. She commended Fire Chief Ken Cusano who participated in the Chief
Challenge - Fill the Boots for Burns.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Folsom City Council, Mayor Rosario Rodriguez
adjourned the meeting at 8:02 pm.

SUBMITTED BY

Christa Freemantle, City Clerk

ATTEST

Rosario Rodriguez, Mayor

DRAFT - Not fficial until approved by the City Council Page 43

03/14/2023 Item No.6.



This page intentionally Ieft blsnk
to facilitote double- sided printtng .

CITY OF

FOLSOl\[
DISTINCTIVE BY NATUNE

Page 44

03/14/2023 Item No.6.



i, i *,i ,"i 'l ; r.:1
! :lrill:.ri 5, i,1l: l:

Folsom Ctty Council
Staff rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Environmental and Water Resources Department recommends the City Council pass and

adopt Resolution No. 10999 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute

Amendment No. 2 to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-21 18-035) with West Yost &
Associates, Inc. for Design Services for the Greenback Sewer and Lift Station No. 3 Project.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Environmental and Water Resources @UfR) Department identifies sewer infrastructure

rehabilitation and replacement projects through sewer master plans and ongoing sewer

condition assessment programs. As a condition of the City's State permit for its wastewater

collection system, the EWR Department is required to perform ongoing condition assessments

on the wastewater system and correct any defects/deficiencies identified through this process.

Through these efforts, City staff identified the Greenback Sewer and Lift Station as needing

rehabilitation or replacement.

This project involves the decommissioning of the existing, active Pump Station 3, installing a

flow diversion structure, and other miscellaneous sewer system modifications. By modiffing
the existing sewer infrastructure and installing the flow diversion structure, the small volume

of flow that is sent to Pump Station 3 can be diverted to Pump Station 2 which will allow Pump

Station 2 to run more efficiently. For potential emergency and operational purposes, the City
will purchase and install a new trailer mounted portable bypass pump at the Pump Station 3

1

MEETING DATE: 3t1412023

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 10999 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute Amendment No. 2 to the Agreement
(Contract No. 173-21 l8-035) with West Yost & Associates, Inc.

for Design Services for the Greenback Sewer and Lift Station

No. 3 Project

FROM: Environmental and Water Resources Department

Page 45

03/14/2023 Item No.7.



facility. The portable bypass pump and existing ancillary equipment associated with Pump

Station 3 will serve as a backup to Pump Station 2 in the event that Pump Station 2 needs to

be taken out of service. This will allow the city to save the costs of r,ehabilitating the existing

Pump Station 3 while increasing efficiency of Pump Station 2 and increasing the sewer systems

operational flexibility.

This resolutionwill authorize the City Managerto execute AmendmentNo. 2 to the Agreement

(Contract No. 173-21 lS-035) with West Yost & Associates, Inc. for Design Services for the

Greenback Sewer and Lift Station No.3 Project for a not-to-exceed amount of $138,590.

POLICY / RULE

In accordance with Chapter 2.36 of theFolsom Municipal Code. supplies, equipment, services,

and construction with a value of $70,952 or greater shall be awarded by City Council.

ANALYSIS

In October 2018, the EWR Department completed a pre-qualification process for consultants

for design and construction administration services for water and wastewater projects. The

consulting firm West Yost & Associates, Inc. was one of the firms selected to provide these

services for this type of project through this pre-qualification process. West Yost & Associates,

Inc. was determined to provide the best value to the City based on their knowledge and

familiarity with the project, understanding of the background and requirements of the project,

and qualifications and experience of the project team. West Yost & Associates, Inc. is
currently providing engineering design services for this project.

Services recommended to be provided by West Yost & Associates, Inc. include construction

administration services for the Greenback Sewer and Lift StationNo.3 Project. The following
describes the additional construction administration services that West Yost & Associates, Inc.

will be performing:

o Construction Kickoff Meeting and Startup Assistance.

o Responses to contractor initiated Requests-for-Information (RFIs).

o Submittal Review.
o Design Clarifications, Design Changes, and Change Order Assistance.

o Site Visits.
o Construction Punch List Preparation.
o Preparation of Record Drawings.

This resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute AmendmentNo. 2 to the Agreement

(Contract No. 173-21 1S-035) with West Yost & Associates, Inc. for Design Services for the

Greenback Sewer and Lift Station No.3 Project for a not-to-exceed amount of $138,590.

2 Page 46

03/14/2023 Item No.7.



FINANCIAL IMPACT

The EWR Department recommends that the amendment be executed with West Yost &
Associates, Inc. for $138,590, for a total contract amount of 5626,754. The Greenback Sewer

and Lift Station No.3 Project is included in the Capital Improvement Plan with a Fiscal Year

2022-23 project budget of $2,724,674.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This project is replacement andlor improvement of existing infrastructure with negligible or

no expansion of use and therefore is categorically exempt from environmental review under

the California Environmental Quality Act as noted in Title 14 - California Code of
Regulations, Chapter 3 - Guidelines for Implementation of the California Environmental

Qualrty Act, Article 19 - Categorical Exemptions, Sections 15301 (Existing Facilities), 15302
(Replacement or Reconstruction), andior 15304 (Minor Alterations to Land).

ATTACHMENT

Resolution No. 10999 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Amendment
No. 2 to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-21 1S-035) with West Yost & Associates, Inc. for
Design Services for the Greenback Sewer and Lift Station No. 3 Project

Submitted,

Marcus Yasutake, Director
ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

J Page 47

03/14/2023 Item No.7.



RESOLUTION NO. 10999

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE
AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO THE AGREEMENT (CONTRACT NO. 173-21 18-035) WITH

WEST YOST & ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR DESIGN SERVICES FOR THE
GREENBACK SEWER AND LIFT STATION NO. 3 PROJECT

WHEREAS, the City is currently implementing its Sanitary Sewer System Management
Plan (SSMP) which consists of condition assessment, as well as operation and system

improvements; and

WHEREAS, the City has identified this project as a priority to maintain integrity and

operation of the sanitary sewer collection system; and

WHEREAS, West Yost & Associates, Inc. by reason of their knowledge and familiarity
with the project, understanding of the background and requirements of the project, and

qualifications and experience of the project team, are qualified to perform the construction
administration services; and

WHEREAS, the Greenback Sewer and Lift Station Improvement Project was included in
the FY 2022-23 Capital Improvement Plan; and

WHEREAS, sufficient funds are budgeted and available in the Wastewater Operating
Fund (Fund 530) in the amount of $138,590 for this amendment; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW' THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to execute Amendment No. 2 to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-

21 18-035) with West Yost & Associates, Inc. for Design Services for the Greenback Sewer and

Lift Station No. 3 Project. Amendment No. 2 will be in the amount of $138,590 and the new total
contract amount, including Amendment No. 1 and Amendment No. 2 is $626,754.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14th day of March2023,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Rosario Rodriguez, MAYOR
ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 10999

Page I of I Page 48

03/14/2023 Item No.7.



.:r!":.
: ,i :t .! ,::f i_ j,:\'f

l, r'tri: :ri! tr ::: ri 3:

Folsom City Council
Staff rt

RECOMMENDATION / COI]NCIL ACTION

The Environmental and Water Resources Department recommends the City Council pass and

adopt Resolution No. 11000 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute

Amendment No. 2 to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-21 20-034) with Water Works
Engineers, LLC for Design Services for the Folsom Boulevard 27-Inch Trunk Sewer Project

(SECAP Project).

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Environmental and Water Resources (EWR) Department identifies sewer infrastructure
rehabilitation and replacement projects through sewer master plans and ongoing sewer

condition assessment programs. As part of the City's Sewer System Management Plan for its
wastewater collection system, the EWR Department performs ongoing condition assessments

on the wastewater system and corrects any defects/deficiencies identified through this process.

Through these efforts, Clty staff identified the Folsom Boulevard 27-inch Trunk Sewer

Rehabilitation Proj ect as needing improvements.

In July 2020, and December 2021through Resolution No. 10486 and Resolution No. I0752,
City Council authorized an agreement with Water Works Engineers, LLC to complete I00%
design level plans and specifications. The proposed project involves the construction and

operation of a parallel 2l-inch sewer line adjacent to the City's existing Z7-inch Folsom

I

MEETING DATE: 3/t412022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT Resolution No. 11000 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute Amendment No. 2 to the Agreement
(Contract No. 173-21 20-034) with Water Works Engineers, LLC
for Design Services for the Folsom Boulevard 27-lnch Trunk
Sewer Project (SECAP Project)

FROM: Environmental and Water Resources Department

Page 49

03/14/2023 Item No.8.



Boulevard Trunk Sewer. The existing sewer line has potential near-term capacity concerns due

to rain derived inflow and infiltration conditions, and in the long-term requires additional
capacity to provide General Plan and ultimate build-out growth capacity.

This resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute Amendment No. 2 to the Agreement
(Contract No. 173-21 20-034) with Water Works Engineers, LLC for design services for the
Folsom Boulevard 27-Inch Trunk Sewer Project (SECAP Project) for a not-to-exceed amount
of $96,864.

POLICY / RULE

In accordance with Chapter 236 of the Folsom Municipal Code. supplies, equipment, services,

and construction with a value of $70,952 or greater shall be awarded by City Council.

ANALYSIS

In October 2018, the EWR Department completed a pre-qualification process for consultants
for design and construction administration services for water and wastewater projects. The
consulting firm Water Works Engineers, LLC was one of the firms selected to provide these

services for this type of project through this pre-qualification process. Water Works Engineers,
LLC is currently providing engineering design and bid phase support services for this project.
Water Works Engineers, LLC was determined to provide the best value to the City based on
their knowledge and familiarity with the project, understanding of the background and
requirements of the project, and qualifications and experience of the project team.

Services recommended to be provided by Water Works Engineers, LLC include construction
administration services for the Folsom Boulevard 27-Inch Trunk Sewer Project (SECAP
Project). The following describes the additional engineering services that Water Works
Engineers, LLC will be performing:

o ProjectCoordination.
o Attend on-site pre-construction meeting and site inspection visits.
o Respond to Request for Information (RFI's).
o Review Technical Submittals.
o Design modifications.
o Project change order support.
o Prepare record drawings to reflect as-built project conditions.

This resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute Amendment No. 2 to the Agreement
(ContractNo.lT3-2120-034) with Water Works Engineers for Design Services for the Folsom
Boulevard 27-Inch Trunk Sewer Project (SECAP Project). Amendment No. 2 will be in the
amount of $96,864 and the new total contract amount, including Amendment No. 2 is
$484,999.

2 Page 50

03/14/2023 Item No.8.



FINANCIAL IMPACT

The Folsom Boulevard 27-Inch Trunk Sewer Project (SECAP Project) is included in the
Capital Improvement Plan with a Fiscal Year2022-23 project budget of $7,471,945. The EWR
Department recommends that Amendment No. 2 to the agreement (Contract No. 173-21 20-
034) for design services be awarded to Water Works Engineers, LLC for an additional $96,864
for a new total contract not to exceed amount of $484,999. Sufficient funds are budgeted and

available in the Sewer Operating (Fund 530) and the Sewer Capital Fund (Fund 531) in Fiscal
Year 2022-23.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The Folsom Boulevard 27-lnch Trunk Sewer Project (SECAP) was designed to avoid direct
and indirect impacts to the environment. Pursuant to California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA) Guidelines Section 15303 (d), the proposed project consists of construction and
installation of a sewer line of reasonable length to serve the needs of the City of Folsom.
Pursuant to CEQA Guidelines Section 15301 (b), the project will accommodate current flow
conditions and provide redundancy to the existing sewer system in the City of Folsom. Each
segment of the proposed project will be designed and constructed to avoid environmentally
sensitive areas. The project design will place the pipeline mainly within roadways and as far
away as possible from environmentally sensitive areas. The proposed new pipeline will be

located on the same site as the existing public utilities pipeline. The overall design of the
project has no significant impacts to the environment and will be exempt from CEQA review.

ATTACHMENT

Resolution No. 11000 - A Resolution Authorizingthe City Manager to Execute Amendment
No. 2 to the Agreement (ContractNo. 173-21 20-034) with Water Works Engineers, LLC for
Design Services for the Folsom Boulevard 27-Inch Trunk Sewer Project (SECAP Project)

Submitted,

Marcus Yasutake, Director
ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

J Page 51

03/14/2023 Item No.8.



RESOLUTION NO. 11OOO

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE
AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO THE AGREEMENT (CONTRACT NO. 173-2L 20-034) WITH
WATER WORKS ENGINEERS, LLC FOR DESIGN SERVICES FOR THE F'OLSOM

BOULEVARD 27.INCH TRUNK SEWER PROJECT (SECAP PROJECT)

WHEREAS, the City is currently implementing its Sanitary Sewer System Management
Plan which consists of condition assessment, as well as operation and system improvements; and

WHEREAS, the City is continuing to update its System Evaluation and Capacity
Assurance Plan to identiff recommended system capacity improvements; and

WHEREAS, the City has identified this project to help proactively ensure that future
General Plan and Buildout sewer flow conditions are accounted for in the ultimate operation of
the sanitary sewer collection system; and

WHEREAS, Water Works Engineers, LLC by reason of their past experience and

abilities for performing these types of services, are qualified to perform the required engineering
services for the project; and

WHEREAS, sufficient funds are budgeted and available in the Sewer Operating Fund
(Fund 530) and the Sewer Capital Fund (Fund 531) in the amount of $96,864; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW' THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom
authorizes the City Manager to execute Amendment No. 2 to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-

2120-034) with Water Works Engineers, LLC for Design Services for the Folsom Boulevard 27-
Inch Trunk Sewer Project (SECAP Project) in the amount of $96,864, bringing the new total
contract amount, including Amendment No. 2 to $484,999.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14ft day of March2023,by the following roll-call vote

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Rosario Rodriguez, MAYOR

ATTEST

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. I1000
Page I of I Page 52

03/14/2023 Item No.8.



:. :.::ii.:j:i 9: .ri!:;!

Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

MEETING DATE: 311412023

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 11001 - A Resolution Authorizingthe City
Manager to Execute Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement
(Contract No. 173-21 2l-006) with Inferrera Construction
Management Group, Inc. for Construction Management and
Inspection Services for the Oak Avenue Pump Station Peak Wet
Weather Flow Relief Project and Appropriation of Funds

FROM: Environmental and Water Resources Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Environmental and Water Resources Department recommends the City Council pass and

adopt Resolution No. 11001 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute

AmendmentNo. I to the Agreement (ContractNo.lT3-2I21-006) with Inferrera Construction
Management Group, Inc. for Construction Management and Inspection Services for the Oak
Avenue Pump Station Peak Wet Weather Flow Relief Project and Appropriation of Funds.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Environmental and Water Resources (EWR) Department identifies sewer infrastructure
rehabilitation and replacement projects through sewer master plans and ongoing sewer

condition assessment programs. As a condition of the City's State permit for its wastewater
collection system, the EWR Department is required to perform ongoing condition assessments

on the wastewater system and correct any defects/deficiencies identified through this process.

Through these efforts, City staff identified the Oak Avenue Pump Station Peak Wet Weather
Flow Relief Project in order to provide system redundancy, enhance the performance of the
City's sewer force main and provide the City with operational flexibility during emergency

conditions.

The Oak Avenue Pump Station Peak Wet Weather Flow Relief Project includes the installation
of approximately 1,500 lineal feet of l2-inch sewer force main parallel to the existing force

1

Page 53

03/14/2023 Item No.9.



main. The project also includes the installation of plug valves, potholing to verifu high points

along the City's existing force main, replacing/relocating air release valves along the City's
existing force main as necessary and the installation of various sewer appurtenances. These

improvements will help provide system redundancy, enhance the performance of the City's
sewer force main and provide the City with operational flexibility during emergency

conditions.

This resolution will authoizethe City Manager to execute AmendmentNo. 1 to the Agreement
(Contract No. 173-21 21-006) with Inferrera Construction Management Group, Inc. for
Construction Management and Inspection Services for the Oak Avenue Pump Station Peak

Wet Weather Flow Relief Project and Appropriation of Funds in the amount of $88,785.

POLICY / RULE

In accordance with Chapter 2.36 of theFolsom Municipal Code. supplies, equipment, services,

and construction with a value of $70,952 or greater shall be awarded by City Council.

ANALYSIS

In October 2018, the EWR Department completed a pre-qualification process for consultants

for design and construction administration services for water and wastewater projects. The

consulting firm Inferrera Construction Management (ICM) Group, Inc. was one of the firms
selected to provide these services for this type ofproject through this pre-qualification process.

ICM Group, Inc. was determined to provide the best value to the City based on their knowledge

and familiarity with the project, understanding of the background and requirements of the
project, and qualifications and experience of the project team.

Services recommended to be provided by ICM Group, Inc. include additional construction

management and inspection services for the Oak Avenue Pump Station Peak Wet Weather

Flow Relief Project. An additional 603 hours of construction management and inspection

services is required due to the following:

placement.

be able to construct the project outside of peak wet weather flows.

Pump Station wet well coating and associated bypass pumping.

Amendment No. 1 will allow ICM Group, Inc. to perform additional on-site inspection, project

schedule tracking, materials testing, specialty inspection for the wet well coating and provide

construction change order support.

2 Page 54

03/14/2023 Item No.9.



This resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute AmendmentNo. 1 to the Agreement
(Contract No. 173-21 2l-006) with Infenera Construction Management Group, Inc. for
Construction Management and Inspection Services for the Oak Avenue Pump Station Peak

Wet Weather Flow Relief Project and Appropriation of Funds in the amount of $88,785.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The EWR Department recommends that the amendment be executed with ICM Group, Inc for
$88,785, for a total contract amount of $360,610. The Oak Avenue Pump Station Peak Wet
Weather Flow Relief Project is included in the Capital Improvement Plan with a Fiscal Year
2022-23 project budget of $2,102,015 however an additional appropriation will be needed for
this amendment. Staff is requesting an additional appropriation in the amount of $89,000 for a
total project budget of $2,191,015. Sufficient funds are available in the Sewer Operating Fund
(Fund 530) for the appropriation to be added to the Wastewater Operating Fund (Fund 530) in
Fiscal Year 2022-23.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This project is replacement andlor improvement of existing infrastructure with negligible or
no expansion of use and therefore is categorically exempt from environmental review under

the California Environmental quality Act as noted in Title l4 - California Code of Regulations,

Chapter 3 - Guidelines for Implementation of the California Environmental Quality Act,
Article 19 Categorical Exemptions, Sections 15301 (Existing Facilities), 15302
(Replacement or Reconstruction), andlor 15304 (Minor Alterations to Land).

ATTACHMENT

Resolution No. 11001 - A Resolution Authorizingthe City Manager to Execute Amendment
No. 1 to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-21 2l-006) with Infenera Construction
Management Group, Inc. for Construction Management and Inspection Services for the Oak
Avenue Pump Station Peak Wet Weather Flow Relief Project and Appropriation of Funds

Submitted,

Marcus Yasutake, Director
ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

J Page 55

03/14/2023 Item No.9.



RESOLUTION NO. 11001

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE
AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE AGREEMENT (CONTRACT NO. 173-2121-006) WITH

INFERRERA CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT GROUP, INC. FOR
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AND INSPECTION SERVICES FOR THE OAK
AVENUE PUMP STATION PEAK WET WEATHER FLOW RELIEF PROJECT AND

APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS

WHEREAS, the City is currently implementing its Sewer System Management Plan

(SSMP) which consists of condition assessment, as well as operation and system improvements;

and

WHEREAS, the City has identified this project as a priority to maintain integrity and

operation of the sanitary sewer collection system; and

WHEREAS, Inferrera Construction Management Group, Inc. by reason of their past

experience and abilities for performing these types of services, are qualified to perform the

required construction management and inspection services for the project; and

WHEREAS, the Oak Avenue Pump Station Peak Wet Weather Flow Relief Project was

included in the FY 2022-23 Capital Improvement Plan with a project budget of $2,102,015; and

WHEREAS, an additional appropriation of funds in the amount of $89,000 is needed for
a revised project budget of $2,191,015 and sufficient funds arc available in the Sewer Operating

Fund (Fund 530) for this appropriation; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom

authorizes the City Manager to execute Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-

21 2l-006) with Inferrera Construction Management Group, Inc. for Construction Management

and Inspection Services for the Oak Avenue Pump Station Peak Wet Weather Flow Relief
Project for a not-to-exceed amount of $88,785 and a total contract amount of $360,610.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Finance Director is authorized to appropriate

$89,000for this agreement. The appropriation will be from the Sewer Operating Fund (Fund

530), for a total project budget of$2,191,015.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14tr day of March2023,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

ResolutionNo. 11001

Page I of2 Page 56

03/14/2023 Item No.9.



Rosario Rodriguez, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. I l00l
Page2 ofZ Page 57

03/14/2023 Item No.9.



This page intentionally Ieft blank
to facilitote double- sided printtng .

FOLS()l\{
CI?Y OF

DI9TIXCTIVE EY NATURE

Page 58

03/14/2023 Item No.9.



t, .jf!tr'1i;. a, ,..irii ':

Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

MEETING DATE: 311412022

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT Resolution No. 11002 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute an Agreement with Olin Corporation, DBA
Olin Chlor Alkali Products for the Supply of Sodium
Hypochlorite for the Water Treatment Plant and Appropriation of
Funds

F'ROM: Environmental and Water Resources Department

RECOMMENDATION / COUNCIL ACTION

The Environmental and Water Resources Department recommends that the City Council pass

and adopt Resolution No. 11002 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an

Agreement with Olin Corporation, DBA Olin Chlor Alkali Products for the Supply of Sodium

Hypochlorite for the Water Treatment Plant and Appropriation of Funds.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The City of Folsom receives 100% of its water supply from Folsom Lake. The City's Water

Treatment Plant treats up to 50 million gallons per day of this supply to provide potable water

to its customers. To meet the State Water Resources Control Board, Division of Drinking
Water standards, the water treatment process uses a combination of flocculation/sedimentation
pretreatment, conventional gravity media filters, and disinfection. An essential chemical for
the disinfection process is sodium hypochlorite.

In September 2020,through Resolution No. 10518 the City Council approved execution of an

agreement with Olin Corporation, DBA Olin Chlor Alkali Products (Olin) to supply sodium
hypochlorite for the Water Treatment Plant for a five-year period. In July 2022, Olin requested

relief for the remainder of the contract terms, providing documentation detailing the limited
supply and rising costs of raw materials, in addition to increases in the costs of both chemical

1

Page 59

03/14/2023 Item No.10.



manufacturing and fuel. Based on this understanding, Olin has continued to supply sodium
hypochlorite to the Water Treatment Plant, but in just the past year, the price of Sodium
Hypochlorite, which cost $0.839 per gallon in early 2022has almost tripled to 52.37 per gallon
in early 2023. Funding needed for the purchase of necessary chemicals has therefore exceeded

the amounts anticipated at the time that the budget for Fiscal Year 2022-23 was prepared.

In an effort to reduce overall chemical costs, the City is participating with a cooperative group

of public agencies through the Bay Area Chemical Consortium (BACC) which develops

regional chemical bid documents each year. The regional bid documents allow these water
purveyors to leverage larger chemical volumes under one bid to reduce costs. Through this
process, Olin Corporation has provided the lowest responsive and responsible bid for providing
sodium hypochlorite for use at the City of Folsom Water Treatment Plant.

This resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute an agreement with Olin
Corporation, DBA Olin Chlor Alkali Products for the supply of sodium hypochlorite for the
Water Treatment Plant and Appropriation of Funds.

POLICY / RULE

In accordance with Chapter 236 of the Folsom Municipal Code, contracts for supplies costing

$70,952 or greater shall be awarded by the City Council.

ANALYSIS

On January 26,2023, the BACC completed the regional chemical bid documents and publicly
advertised for bids. The following bids were received by BACC on February 23,2023,relating
to supply of sodium hypochlorite for the City of Folsom:

Contractor Weiehted Averase Bid Price
Olin Corporation $2.89 per gallon

Univar Solutions USA Inc. $3.31 per eallon
Hasa,Inc $2.94 per sallon

As delivery sizes and locations vary by agency, the successful bidders are chosen based on a
weighted average bid price for the chemical. The weighted average bid price includes the
volume of product purchased and the travel distance for delivery to each agency. Olin
Corporation was the lowest responsive and responsible bidder for the supply of sodium
hypochlorite to the City of Folsom.

The Environmental and Water Resources Department recommends that the City Council
authorize the City Manager to execute an agreement with Olin Corporation, DBA Olin Chlor
Alkali Products for the purchase of sodium hypochlorite for the Water Treatment Plant.

2

Page 60

03/14/2023 Item No.10.



FINANCIAL IMPACT

The table below summarizes the anticipated volume of sodium hypochlorite required at the

Water Treatment Plant, and associated costs.

Chemical
Remainder
of FY 22-23 FY 23,24 Total

Volume required (gallons) 55,000 135.000 190,000

Cost @ $2.89 per sallon $158,950 $390,1 50 $549,100

Purchase of sodium hypochlorite through the remainder of FY 22-23 will require an additional

appropriation of $160,000. There are sufficient funds available in the Water Fund (Fund 520)

foi tfiis appropriation from fund balance. This agreement will also be included as part of the

FY 23 -24 budget process.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This action is exempt from environmental review under the California Environmental Quality
Act (CEQA), as it is related to Section 15301, Existing Facilities.

ATTACHMENT

ResolutionNo. 11002 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement

with Olin Corporation, DBA Olin Chlor Alkali Products for the Supply of Sodium

Hypochlorite for the Water Treatment Plant and Appropriation of Funds

Submitted,

Marcus Yasutake, Director
Environmental and Water Resources

J

Page 61

03/14/2023 Item No.10.



RESOLUTION NO. 11002

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN
AGREEMENT WITH OLIN CORPORATION, DBA OLIN CHLOR ALKALI

PRODUCTS FOR THE SUPPLY OF SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE FOR THE WATER
TREATMENT PLANT AND APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS

WHEREAS, sodium hypochlorite is an essential chemical to each phase of the City's
water treatment plant operation; and

WHEREAS, the City coordinated with the Bay Area Chemical Coalition to develop a

regional bid for sodium hypochlorite; and

WHEREAS, on February 23,2023, the Bay Area Chemical Coalition received bids for

sodium hypochlorite; and

WHEREAS' Olin Corporation was the lowest responsible, responsive bidder; and

WHEREAS' an appropriation in the amount of $160,000 is needed for the remainder of
Fiscal Year 2022-23 andfunds are available in the Water Fund (Fund 520); and

WHEREAS' this agreement will also be included in the budget process for the FY 23-24

budget; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW' THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom

authorizes the City Manager to execute an agreement with Olin Corporation for the Supply of
Sodium Hypochlorite for an amount not-to-exceed $549,100.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Finance Director is authorized to appropriate an

additional $160,000 in the Water Fund (Fund 520) for this agreement.

pASSED AND ADOPTED this 14ft day of March2023,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

ATTEST:

Resolution No. I1002
Page I of2

Rosario Rodriguez, MAYOR

Page 62

03/14/2023 Item No.10.



Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. I1002
Page2 of2 Page 63

03/14/2023 Item No.10.



This page intentionally left blank
to focilitate double- sided printing .

CITY OF

FOLSOl\{
DI9TINCTIVE BY NAIURE

Page 64

03/14/2023 Item No.10.



_:i!;:r
.t'j.!: !f,,,,:'({

' r 1t
tr:.1t i r r,;5.i a,: ! ., t1. !:

Folsom City Council
Staff ort

ON / CITY ACTION

The Environmental and Water Resources Department recommends the City Council pass and

adopt Resolution No. 11003 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute

Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-21 22-029) with HDR Engineering,

Inc. for Engineering Services for the Water Treatment Plant Backwash and Recycled Water

Upgrades Project and Appropriation of Funds'

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Environmental and Water Resources (EWR) Department identifies water infrastructure

rehabilitation and replacement projects through waster master plans, ongoing water condition

assessment programs, and regulatory changes. EWR staff completed an analysis of potential

Water Treatment Plant capacity and reliability projects. Through these efforts, EWR staff
identified the Water Treatment Plant Backwash and Recycled Water Upgrades Project as a

priority project.

There are two Reclaimed Backwash (RBW) ponds (RBW #1 and RBW #2) at the Water

Treatment Plant (WTP) that store backwash water, which is water used to clean the frlters. This

backwash water can be recycled back to the headworks of the WTP. The United States

Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) allows water agencies to recycle up to 10% of the

backwash water based on the water treatment plant capacity. The WTP's current firm capacity

I

MEETING DATE: 3n412023

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 11003 - A Resolution Authorizing the Ctty
Manager to Execute Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement
(Contract No. 173-21 22-029) with HDR Engineering, Inc. for
Engineering Services for the Water Treatment Plant Backwash

and Recycled Water Upgrades Project and Appropriation of
Funds

FROM: Environmental and Water Resources Department

Page 65

03/14/2023 Item No.11.



is 50 million gallons per day (MGD), and |0o/o of the current firm capacity, or 5.0 MGD of
backwash water, can be recycled back into the system. This project will increase redundancy

and reliability to allow for I\Yo of the firm capacity, or 5.0 MGD of backwash water, to be

recycled back into the WTP system. Currently, the infrastructure can only recycle 3.5 MGD.
Additionally, increasing the recycled water capacity greatly reduces the City's risk for the

RBW ponds to potentially overflow.

The current piping configuration at the inlet of the RBW ponds only feeds RBW #2. This
project will upgrade the piping alrangement to feed either RBW #1 or RBW #2with isolation
valves. Having this operational flexibility in feeding either pond will allow for the maintenance

and cleaning of one pond at a time, while the other pond is still operating. This project also

involves upgrading the submersible pumps in the decant pump station (DPS) at the outlet of
the RBW ponds to meet the peak flow of approximately 5.0 MGD. Additionally, the DPS

control system will be upgraded to provide improved operational controls and flexibility. The

DPS wet well also has aging and leaking slide gates that will be replaced.

This resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute Amendment No. I to the Agreement
(Contract No. 173-21 22-029) with HDR Engineering, Inc. for Engineering Services for the

Water Treatment Plant Backwash and Recycled Water Upgrades Project for a not-to-exceed

amount of $38,681 and appropriation of funds.

POLICY / RULE

In accordance with Chapter 2.36 of the Folsom Municipal Code. supplies, equipment, services,

and construction with a value of $70,952 or greater shall be awarded by City Council

ANALYSIS

In October 2018, the EWR Department completed a pre-qualification process for consultants
for design and construction administration services for water and wastewater projects. The

consulting firm HDR Engineering, Inc. was one of the firms selected to provide these services

for this type of project through this pre-qualification process. HDR Engineering, Inc. was

determined to provide the best value to the City based on their knowledge and familiarity with
the project, understanding of the background and requirements of the project, and

qualifications and experience of the project team.

In May 2022, the City of Folsom entered into an agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. to
provide engineering services (including design and construction administration services) for
the Water Treatment Plant Backwash and Recycled Water Upgrades Project for a not-to-
exceed amount of $60,060. This initial work included project management during construction,
participation in the pre-construction meeting, submittal reviews, responses to Requests for
Information (RFI), site visits, construction meetings, contract change order support, etc.

During the initial phase of construction, unknown existing underground utilities were

discovered which require additional engineering and construction support to develop solutions

2 Page 66

03/14/2023 Item No.11.



to work around these utilities. In addition to the unknown utilities, RBW # 2 did not have a

concrete bottom to the basin as originally shown on previous as-built plans, which requires

different pipe alignment alternatives to be considered and designed. Amendment No. I is for

additionai enginiering services for design and construction administration. Services

recommended to be provided by HDR Engineering, Inc. include the following:

o Project Management During Construction: extended construction contract

duration and additional contractor coordination.

o Review of additional RFls and Submittals.

o Additional Site Visits and Construction Meetings.

o Additional design services for three alternatives due to the unknown

underground utilities and existing RBW conditions.

o Additional time allocated to Project Management, Submittal reviews, RFI

reviews, or alternative design review.

This resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute Amendment No. I to the Agreement

(Contract No. 173-21 22-029) with HDR Engineering, Inc. for Engineering Services for the

Water Treatment Plant Backwash and Recycled Water Upgrades Project for a not-to-exceed

amount of $38,681.

F'INAN IMPACT

The Environmental and Water Resources Department recommends that the amendment be

executed with HDR Engineering, Inc. for $38,681 for a total contract amount of $98,741. The

Water Treatment Plant Backwash and Recycled Water Upgrades Project is included in the

Capital Improvement Plan with a Fiscal Year 2022-2023 project budget of $2,380,025. The

project budget will require an additional appropriation in the amount of $44,975 in order to

acctmmodut. thir amendment. This will bring the total project budget up to 52,425,000.

Sufficient funds are available in both the Water Operating Fund (Fund 520) and the Water

Capital,Fund (Fund 521) for the appropriation.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This project is replacement and/or improvement of existing infrastructure with negligible or

no expansion of use and therefore is categorically exempt from environmental review under

the Cahfornia Environmental Quality Act as noted in Title 14 - California Code of
Regulations, Chapter 3 - Guidelines for Implementation of the California Environmental
q*tity Act, Article 19 - Categorical Exemptions, Sections 15301 (Existing Facilities), 15302

(Replacement or Reconstruction), and/or 15304 (Minor Alterations to Land).

ATTACHMENT

5 Page 67

03/14/2023 Item No.11.



Resolution No. 11003 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Amendment

No. 1 to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-21 22-029) with HDR Engineering, Inc' for
Engineering Services for the Water Treatment Plant Backwash and Recycled Water Upgrades

Project and Appropriation of Funds

Submitted,

Marcus Yasutake, Director
ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

4 Page 68

03/14/2023 Item No.11.



RESOLUTION NO. 11003

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE
AMENDMENT NO. I TO THE AGREEMENT (CONTRACT NO. 173-2122-029) WITH

HDR ENGINEERING,INC. FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE WATER
TREATMENT PLANT BACKWASH AND RECYCLED WATER UPGRADES

PROJECT AND APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS

WHEREAS, the City of Folsom has identified this project as a priority to maintain the

integrity and operation of the water treatment system; and

WHEREAS, HDR Engineering, Inc. by reason of their knowledge and familiarity with

the project, understanding of the background and requirements of the project, and qualifications

and-experience of the project team, are qualified to perform the required additional engineering

design services and construction administration services; and

WHEREAS, the Water Treatment Plant Backwash and Recycled Water Upgrades

project was included in the FY 2022-23 Capital Improvement Plan with a project budget of
$2,380,025; and

WHEREAS, an additional appropriation in the amount of $44,975 is needed for this

amendment which will increase the project budget to $2,425,000 and sufficient funds are

available in the Water Operating Fund (Fund 520) and the Water Capital Fund (Fund 521) for the

appropriation; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW, THEREFORE' BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom

authorizes the City Manager to execute Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-

21 22-029) with HDR Engineering, Inc. for Engineering Services for the Water Treatment Plant

Backwash and Recycled Water Upgrades Project for a not-to-exceed amount of $38,681 and a

total contract amount of $98,741.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Finance Director is authorized to appropriate

$44,975 for this agreement. The appropriation will be from the Water Operating Fund (Fund

520) and Water Capital Fund (Fund 521), for a total project budget of $2,425,000.

pASSED AND ADOPTED this 14ft day of March,2023,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Resolution No. 11003

Page I of2 Page 69

03/14/2023 Item No.11.



Rosario Rodriguez, MAYOR

ATTEST

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. I1003
Page2 of2 Page 70

03/14/2023 Item No.11.



i l+i'-,1 i\.l
{ .,riia.i!it l.} t.1r:'i:

Folsom City Council
Staff Re ort

MEETING DATE: 311412023

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 11004 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute a Construction Agreement with McGuire
and Hester, Inc. for the Folsom Lake Crossing and East Natoma
Street Friction Enhancement Proj ect

FROM: Public Works Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Public Works Department recommends that the City Council pass and adopt Resolution
No. I 1004 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Construction Agreement

with McGuire and Hester, Inc. for the Folsom Lake Crossing and East Natoma Street Friction
Enhancement Project.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Public Works Department is responsible for the operation, safety, and maintenance of
roadways throughout Folsom. In June 2021, a Local Road Safety Plan (LRSP) was developed,

which is a data-driven report that systematically identifies and analyzes roadway safety issues

and recommends improvements. The LRSP utilized accident data between 2015 and2019 to

determine locations and causes of traffic accidents, allowing engineers to implement specific
countermeasures to address the causes of accidents, leading to a safer roadway network for
vehicles, bicycle, and pedestrians.

The LRSP identified two specific locations, one on Folsom Lake Crossing between Folsom

Dam Road and the Johnny Cash Trail entrance, and another on East Natoma Street between

Folsom Lake Crossing and Gionata Way, that would benefit from the installation of median

barriers and dynamic radar speed feedback signs. Utilizing the data and recommendations from
the LRSP, the city was successful in receiving Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP)

funds for those improvements. That project is currently in design with an anticipated

1

Page 71

03/14/2023 Item No.12.



construction date of May 2023.

These two sections of roadway have recently experienced an increase of wet-weather related

traffic accidents. After reviewing the collision reports, available traffic camera footage, and

consultation with the Folsom Police Department Traffic Division, staff made the determination

to install a Rubberized Open-Grade Friction Course (OGFC). OGFC is a type of asphalt that

increases the friction of the roadway, reduces the potential for hydroplaning and reduces tire

spray allowing for higher visibility during rain events. OGFC is approved for use by Caltrans,

and the city has previously installed OGFC on Glenn Drive, successfully reducing the number

of wet weather-related traffic accidents.

POLICY / RULE

Section 2.36.080, Award of Contracts of the Folsom Municipal Code states, in part, that

contracts for supplies, equipment, services, and construction with an estimated value of
$70,952 or greater shall be awarded by City Council.

ANALYSIS

Public Works staff prepared the bid package and publicly advertised the project on January 13,

2023. Bids were received on February 2,2023.

The six bids received are as follows:

o McGuire and Hester, Inc.
o Central Valley Engineering & Asphalt
o All Phase Construction and Engineering, Inc
o Vintage Paving Company,Inc.
o B&M Builders, Inc.
o Martin Brothers Construction, Inc.

$456,500
$496,669
$499,150
$515,235
$546,795
s643,975

The Engineer's Estimate for this project was $500,000. The Public Works Department has

found the bids to be in order and recommends that the contract be awarded to the low-bidder,

McGuire and Hester, Inc. Staff will use the City's standard agreement in a form acceptable to

the City Attorney.

FINAN IMPACT

The contract with McGuire and Hester, Inc. would be authorized for $456,500 with the total

project budget of $502,150, which includes a ten percent contingency amount of $45,650 for
potential change orders.

Funds in the amount of $502,150 are budgeted and available in the Street Overlay/Pavement

Management Project, Project No. 8017, utilizing Measure A funds (Fund 276) and SBl, Road

Maintenance and Rehabilitation funds (Fund 235) fot Fiscal Year 2022-23.

2 Page 72

03/14/2023 Item No.12.



ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This project has been deemed Categorically Exempt from California Environmental Quality
nct (-CpQn) environmental review based on Class l: Existing Facilities (c) 2 - Resurfacing

and patching of streets.

ATT

1. Resolution No. 11004 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a

Construction Agreement with McGuire and Hester, Inc. for the Folsom Lake Crossing and

East Natoma Street Friction Enhancement Project

Submitted,

Mark Rackovan, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

J Page 73

03/14/2023 Item No.12.



RESOLUTION NO. 11004

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT WITH MCGUIRE AND HESTER,INC. FOR THE

FOLSOM LAKE CROSSING AND EAST NATOMA STREET FRICTION
ENHANCEMENT PROJECT

WHEREAS, the Public Works Department desires to construct a Rubberized Open-Grade

Friction Course asphalt overlay on Folsom Lake Crossing between 900 feet west of Folsom Dam

Road and the Johnny Cash Trail entrance, and on East Natoma Street between Folsom Lake

Crossing and Gionata Way; and

WHEREAS, this project is an engineering countermeasure to a recent increase in wet-

weather related traffic accidents at both project locations; and

WHEREAS, Public Works staff prepared the bid package, publicly advertised the project

and received bids on February 2,2023,with McGuire and Hester, Inc. being the lowest responsive

and responsible bidder; and

WHEREAS, funds in the amount of $502,150, which includes a contingency of $45,650,

are budgeted and available in the Street Overlay/Pavement Management Project, Project No. 801 7,

utilizing Measure A funds (Fund 27 6) and SB 1 , Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation funds (Fund

235) for Fiscal Year 2022-23; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney:

NOW' THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom

authorizes the City Manager to execute a construction agreement with McGuire and Hester, Inc.

for the Folsom Lake Crossing and East Natoma Street Friction Enhancement in the amount of
$456,500, with a total not-to-exceed project budget of $502,150, which includes a ten percent

contingency amount of $45,650.

pASSED AND ADOPTED this 14ft day of March2023, by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 11004

Page 1 of I

Rosario Rodriguez, MAYOR

Page 74

03/14/2023 Item No.12.



ai .::,!.:rit t. t i!ai .;

Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

MEETING DATE: 3lt4/2023

AGENDA SECTION: Consent Calendar

SUBJECT Resolution No. 11005 - A Resolution Authorizing the City
Manager to Execute an Agreement with West Yost & Associates,
Inc. for Construction Management and Inspection Services for the
Greenback Sewer and Lift Station No. 3 Project

FROM: Environmental and Water Resources Department

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Environmental and Water Resources Department recommends the City Council pass and

adopt Resolution No. 11005 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an

Agreement with West Yost & Associates, Inc. for Construction Management and Inspection
Services for the Greenback Sewer and Lift Station No. 3 Project.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

The Environmental and Water Resources (EUfR) Department identifies sewer infrastructure
rehabilitation and replacement projects through sewer master plans and ongoing sewer condition
assessment programs. As a condition of the City's State permit for its wastewater collection
system, the EWR Department is required to perform ongoing condition assessments on the
wastewater system and correct any defects/deficiencies identified through this process. Through
these efforts, City staff identified the Greenback Sewer and Lift Station as needing rehabilitation
or replacement.

This project involves the decommissioning of the existing, active Pump Station 3, installing a flow
diversion structure, and other miscellaneous sewer system modifications. By modifring the
existing sewer infrastructure and installing the flow diversion structure, the small volume of flow
that is sent to Pump Station 3 canbe diverted to Pump Station 2 which will allow Pump Station 2
to run more efficiently. For potential emergency and operational pu{poses, the City will purchase

and install a new trailer mounted portable bypass pump at the Pump Station 3 facility. The portable
bypass pump and existing ancillary equipment associated with Pump Station 3 will serve as a

Page 75

03/14/2023 Item No.13.



backup to Pump Station 2 inthe event that Pump Station 2 needs to be taken out of service. This
will allow the city to save the costs of rehabilitating the existing Pump Station 3 while increasing

efficiency of Pump Station 2 and increasing the sewer systems operational flexibility.

This resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute an agreement with West Yost &
Associates, Inc. for Construction Management and Inspection Services for the Greenback Sewer

and Lift Station No. 3 Project for a not-to-exceed amount of $544,764.

POLICY / RULE

In accordance with Chapter 236 of the Folsom Municipal Code. supplies, equipment, services,

and construction with a value of $70,952 or greater shall be awarded by City Council.

ANALYSIS

In October 2018, the EWR Department completed a pre-qualification process for consultants for
design and construction administration services for water and wastewater projects. The consulting
firms Inferrera Construction Management (ICM) Group, Inc., Psomas, and West Yost &
Associates, Inc. were among a group of firms selected to provide these services for this type of
project through this previously completed pre-qualifi cation process.

On January 19, 2023, the City requested proposals from consultants to provide construction
management services consisting of full-time, on-site inspection, project schedule tracking, review
and/or coordination of project submittals, coordination with the other on-going City construction
projects, labor compliance review, customer coordination, materials testing, and overall owner

representation throughout construction of the Greenback Sewer and Lift Station No.3 Project. On
February 17,2023, EWR received proposals from ICM Group, Inc., Psomas, and West Yost &
Associates, Inc.

The proposals were evaluated by three EWR staff members for technical evaluation prior to
reviewing project costs. The proposals were reviewed and scored for project understanding, project
team staffing, and recent relevant experience. The technical evaluations were scored as shown in
Table l.

Consultant EWR 1 EWR 2 EWR 3 Total Average
ICM Group.Inc 55 60.5 53 168.5 s6.2

Psomas 58 58 55 17l 57.0

West Yost & Associates, Inc 68 66 70 206 68.7
Table 1: Consultqnt Technical Scores without Costs

After reviewing each proposal for project understanding, project team staffing, and recent relevant
project experience, the proposals were reviewed for project costs. The fee schedules for the scope

of work outlined in the request for proposal from each consultant are shown inTable 2.

2
Page 76

03/14/2023 Item No.13.



Consultant Fee Amount
ICM Group.Inc s499,443.00
Psomas $596,181.00
West Yost & Associates, Inc. s544,764.00

Table 2: Consultant Project Costs

West Yost & Associates, Inc. was determined to provide the best value to the City based on the

fee amount, past municipal project experience involving work of similar scope and complexity
including staff coordination and technical knowledge and expertise for these types of projects.

West Yost & Associates, Inc. included a detailed and thorough project understanding compared to

the other two consultants for this project. Table 3 shows the overall total scores including project

costs based on a maximum score of 100.

Consultant Technical
Score (Avs.)

Cost Score Total Score

ICM Group,Inc. s6.2 25.0 8t.2
Psomas 57.0 20.9 77.9

West Yost & Associates, Inc. 68.7 22.7 91.4
Tqble 3: Consultqnt Overall Scoring Including Proiect Costs

This resolution will authorize the City Manager to execute an agreement with West Yost &
Associates, Inc. for Construction Management and Inspection services during construction for the

Greenback Sewer and Lift Station No.3 Project for a not-to-exceed amount of $544,764.

FISCAL IMPACT

The Greenback Sewer and Lift StationNo.3 Project is included inthe Fiscal Year2022-23 Capital
Improvement Plan with a total project budget of $2,724,674. Sufficient funds are available in the

Sewer Operating Fund (Fund 530) and the EWR Department recommends that the contract be

awarded to West Yost & Associates, Inc. for not-to-exceed amount of $544,764.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

This project is replacement andlor improvement of existing infrastructure with negligible or no

expansion of use and therefore is categorically exempt from environmental review under the

California Environmental Quality Act as noted in Title 14 - Califomia Code of Regulations,

Chapter 3 - Guidelines for Implementation of the California Environmental Quality Act, Article
19 - Categorical Exemptions, Sections 15301 (Existing Facilities), 15302 (Replacement or

Reconstruction), and/or 15304 (Minor Alterations to Land).

ATTACHMENT

Resolution No. I 1005 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with
West Yost & Associates, Inc. for Construction Management and Inspection services for the

Greenback Sewer & Lift Station No.3 Project

J Page 77

03/14/2023 Item No.13.



Submitted,

Marcus Yasutake, Director
ENVIRONMENTAL AND WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

4 Page 78

03/14/2023 Item No.13.



RESOLUTION NO. 11005

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN
AGREEMENT WrTH WEST YOST & ASSOCTATES,INC. FOR CONSTRUCTION
MANAGEMENT AND INSPECTION SERVICES F'OR THE GREENBACK SEWER

AND LIFT STATION NO. 3 PROJECT

WHEREAS, the City is currently implementing its Sewer System Management Plan

(SSMP) which consists of condition assessment, as well as operation and system improvements;

and

WHEREAS, the City has identified this project as a priority to maintain integrity and

operation of the sanitary sewer collection system; and

WHEREAS, West Yost & Associates, Inc. by reason of their past experience and

abilities for performing these types of services, are qualified to perform the required construction

management and inspection services for the project; and

WHEREAS, sufficient funds are budgeted and available in the Sewer Operating Fund

(Fund 530) in the amount of $544,764; and

WHEREAS, the agreement will be in a form acceptable to the City Attorney

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Folsom

authorizes the City Manager to execute an agreement with West Yost & Associates, Inc. for
Construction Management and Inspection Services for the Greenback Sewer and Lift Station No.

3 Project for a not-to-exceed amount of 5544,764; and

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14ft day of March2023,by the following roll-call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Rosario Rodriguez, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Resolution No. 11005
Page I of I Page 79

03/14/2023 Item No.13.



This pnge intentionally Ieft blqnk
to focilitqte double- sided printing .

CITY OF

FOLSON{
DIsTI}ICTIVE BY NA?UBE

Page 80

03/14/2023 Item No.13.



Jt;'{6l.,ss-$$:?
r,: slttiglr€ .a'r&t*Jt,

Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNEIL AEIIQN

Move to introduce and conduct first reading of Ordinance No. 1337 - An Uncodified
Ordinance of the City of Folsom Approving Amendment No. 2 to the First Amended and

Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement between the City of Folsom and Eagle Commercial
Properties relative to the Folsom South Specific Plan (Introduction and First Reading).

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

On February 15,2023, the Planning Commission held a public hearing to consider a request

from Lewis Management Corporation for approval of a Conditional Use Permit, Planned

Development Permit, Development Agreement Amendment, and Minor Administrative
Modification for development of a 238-unit market-rate apartment community on a 15.8-acre

site situated at the northwest comer of the intersection of Alder Creek Parkway and

Westwood Drive within the Folsom Plan Area. The Planning Commission staff report and

associated Conditions of Approval are included at Attachment 3 to this staff report.

1

MEETING DATE: 3n412023

AGENDA SECTION: Public Hearing

SUBJECT: Folsom Ranch Apartments Development Agreement
Amendment - Northwest corner of Alder Creek Parkway and

Westwood Drive (MSTR 22-218)

Ordinance No. 1337 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City
of Folsom Approving Amendment No. 2 to the First
Amended and Restated Tier I Development Agreement
between the City of Folsom and Eagle Commercial
Properties, LLC relative to the Folsom South Specific Plan
(Introduction and First Reading)

FROM: Community Development Department

Page 81

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



The Planning Commission was fully supportive of the proposed apartment project and

adopted a motion (7-0-0-0) to approve a Conditional Use Permit, Planned Development

Permit and Minor Administrative Modification for the Folsom Ranch Apartments project.

The Commission also recommended that the City Council Approve Amendment No. 2 to the

First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement by and between the City of
Folsom and Eagle Commercial Properties,LLC relative to the Folsom South Specific Plan.

The Planning Commission was fully supportive of the proposed apartment project and

adopted a motion (7-0-0-0) to approve a Conditional Use Permit, Planned Development

Permit and Minor Administrative Modification for the Folsom Ranch Apartments project.

The Commission also moved to recommend that the City Council Approve Amendment No.
2 to the First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement by and between the

City of Folsom and Eagle Commercial Properties,LLC relative to the Folsom South Specific
Plan.

POLICY / RULE

As set forth in the State Planning andZoninglaw, approval of, or amendments to, a
Development Agreement is a legislative act which requires approval by the City Council
following review and recommendation by the Planning Commission.

PROJECT ENTITLEMENTS

As noted above, the applicant requested approval of three entitlements to allow for
development of the proposed Folsom Ranch Apartments project.

The first entitlement requested was for approval of a Conditional Use Permit to allow for
development and operation of a of paired, townhome-style apartment buildings on the project
site. This entitlement was approved by the Planning Commission on February 15, 2023.

The second entitlement was a request for approval of a Planned Development Permit to

establish project-specific development standards, review the project site design, evaluate the

architectural design of the multi-family apartment buildings and clubhouse, and establish

signage criteria. This entitlement was approved by the Planning Commission on
February 15,2023.

The third entitlement was a request for approval of a Minor Administrative Modification
for the transfer of development rights to move 22I lll4HD units from the project site to Parcel

61 within the Folsom Plan Area, to move 116 MMD units from Parcel 61 to the project site,

and to move 3.3-acres of parkland (PARK) from the project site to Parcel 61. This
entitlement was approved by the Planning Commission on February 15,2023.

The fourth entitlement requested was for approval of a Development Agreement Amendment
(Amendment No. 2) to the First Amended and Restated Tier I Development Agreement

between the City of Folsom and Eagle Commercial Properties, LLC relative to the Folsom

2 Page 82

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



South Specific Plan. The pu{pose of this Amendment is to deed restrict 64 affordable

housing units on a remainder portion of Parcel 61 located within in the Folsom Plan Area

owned by Eagle Commercial Properties, LLC. The purpose of the Amendment is also to

memorialize that the landowner will receive credits for a total of 64 deed-restricted multi-

family housing units and that these Affordable Housing Credits may be transferred to and

used to satisfu andlor offset the inclusionary andlor affordable housing obligation for other

residential projects on specific parcels owned by Eagle Commercial Properties in the Folsom

Plan Area. The Planning Commission voted on FebrualY 15, 2023 to recommend that
the Cify Council approve the proposed amendment to the development agreement.

PROJECT OVERVIEW

The Folsom Ranch Apartments project, which includes development of 119 two-story

townhome-style apartment buildings and aone-story clubhouse building, is comprised of 238

market-rate apartments within a gated community. The two-story apartment buildings

include a total of 104 two-bedroom units (1,175 square feet) and 134 three-bedroom units

(1,611 tol,S2gsquarefeet). Allapartmentunitsareproposedtobeaccessiblefromexterior
doorways and include a full kitchen, living space, washer/dryer, storage closets, bedrooms,

bathrooms, and an outdoor balcony/patio. The one-story clubhouse building features a

fitness studio, an office, a reception lounge, an equipment room, and restroom facilities.

Outdoor amenities associated with the clubhouse building include a pool, a spa, sun deck,

seating areas, barbecue areas, tot lot, and a dog park.

In relation to site design, the torrynhome-style apartment buildings are distributed evenly

throughout the project site, with the clubhouse building, tot lot, and dog park being situated

in the-northem portion of the project site. With respect to architectural style, the proposed

project features a contemporary Spanish Colonial design theme featuring stucco exteriors,

tile roofs, wood trim, decorative iron detailing, and an earthtone color scheme.

Primary vehicle access to the project site includes two new driveways, both located on the

west side of Westwood Drive respectively. The two primary access driveways will
accommodate all turning movements into and out of the project site. Emergency vehicle

access is provided by a gated driveway on the east side of McCarthy Way and a gated

driveway on the west side of Placerville Road. Proposed internal vehicle circulation consists

of a series of 27-foot-wide drive aisles that provide access in and around the project site.

Pedestrian circulation is provided by new sidewalks located along the street frontages of
Alder Creek Parkway, Westwood Drive, McCarthy Way, Mercy Drive, and Placerville Road,

with seven pedestrian gates providing access from the project site to the adjacent sidewalks.

Internal pedestrian circulation is accommodated by a series of new pedestrian pathways that

provide connectivity to the apartment buildings, the clubhouse building, and the perimeter

sidewalks. Additional site improvements include: 597 parking spaces (includes combination

of garage and uncovered parking spaces), bicycle parking spaces, electric vehicle charging

stations, underground utilities, drainage swales, site lighting, site landscaping, retaining

walls, fencing, and project identification signs.

J Page 83

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



The project was evaluated by the Planning Commission at their February 15,2023 meeting.

No members of the public spoke regarding the proposed project during the public comment

portion of the meeting. The Planning Commission indicated that they were fully supportive

of a market rate rental community at this specific location in the Folsom Plan Area and

adopted a motion (7-0-0-0) to Approve a Conditional Use Permit, Approve a Planned

Development Permit, and Approve a Minor Administrative Modification for the Folsom

Ranch Apartments project. The Commission also recommended that the City Council

Approve Amendment No. 2 to the First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development

Agreement Relative to the Folsom South Specific Plan. It is important to note that the

applicant (Lewis Management Corporation) was in agreement to the "green sheet"

modifications (Attachment 4) proposed at the Planning Commission meeting and has not

objected to nor filed an appeal on any ofthe conditions ofapproval placed on the project.

ANAI ,YSIS

The City and Landowner's predecessor (Eagle Commercial Partners, LLC) previously

entered into the First Amended and Restated Tier I Development Agreement By and

Between the City of Folsom and Landowner Relative to the Folsom South Specific Plan on

July 15, 2014. Section 1.5 of the Restated Development Agreement allows the Restated

Development Agreement to be amended from time to time by mutual written consent of the

parties. On November 12,2015, Eagle Commercial Partners, LLC and the City entered into

Amendment No. 1 to First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement Relative

to the Folsom South Specific Plan. The applicant is proposing Amendment No. 2 to the First

Amended and Restated Development Agreement by and between the City of Folsom and

Eagle Commercial Properties, LLC relative to the Folsom South Specific Plan for the

purpose of deed restricting 64 affordable housing units on a portion of the Remainder within
Parcel 61 located within in the Folsom Plan Area.

As described above, the Landowner is proposing to deed restrict 64 multi-family housing

units on a portion of the Remainder within Parcel 61, located within in the Folsom Plan Area,

for the purpose of assisting the City in meeting its Regional Housing Needs Allocation
(RHNA) assigned by the State Department of Housing and Community Development. The

64 multi-family housing units, which would be made available to low-, very-low, and/or

extremely-low income households, will be deed restricted for a period of 55 years from the

date of recording. The deed restriction must be recorded prior to issuance of a building
permit for the Folsom Ranch Apartments Project.

In exchange for perfecting the deed restriction, the landowner will receive credits for a total

of 64 deed-restricted multi-family housing units. In the event that Landowner (or a successor

in interest) proposes residential development on Parcel 61 in the future, any applicable

requirement for inclusionary andlor affordable housing will be offset by 64 units.

Alternatively, the Affordable Housing Credits may be transferred to and used to satisff
and/or offset the inclusionary andlor affordable housing obligation for other residential

projects owned by Eagle Commercial Properties on Parcels 77,85A-3, or 854-4 in the

Folsom Plan Area.

4 Page 84

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



There is no inclusionary or affordable housing requirement applicable to the proposed

Folsom Ranch Apartments project. In the unlikely event that the City passes an inclusionary

housing ordinance applicable to rental units, the proposed project would be subject to it,

unless a complete application for a building permit is submitted before the new ordinance

takes effect.

Staff recommends that the form of deed restriction be submitted with owner/applicant's

application for a building permit and will be subject to the City Afiorney's approval, which

shall not be unreasonably withheld. Condition No. 7 is included to reflect this requirement.

City staff has conducted a thorough review of the proposed modifications to the

Development Agreement and is supportive of the Development Agreement amendment as

proposed by the applicant.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

No financial impact is anticipated with approval of the Development Agreement Amendment

associated with the Folsom Ranch Apartments Project as the project will not result in any

change in the total amount of commercial square footage or residential unit count within the

Folsom Plan Area.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

A CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis and Checklist was prepared for the Folsom

Ranch Apartments Project in October,2022 in accordance with the California Environmental

Quality Act. The City reviewed the applicant's analysis and concurred that the project is

exempt from additional environmental review as provided in CEQA Guidelines 15182(c).

On February 15,2023,the Planning Commission found that the project was exempt from

CEQA pursuant to Public Resources Code section65457 and CEQA Guidelines section

151S2(c). The Development Agreement Amendment was considered by staff and the

Planning Commission as a part of the determination that the project is exempt. No additional

environmental review is required.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Ordinance No. 1337 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of Folsom Approving
Amendment No. 2 to the First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement

between the City of Folsom and Eagle Commercial Properties relative to the Folsom

South Specific Plan (First Reading and Introduction)
2. AmendmentNo. 2 to the First Amended and Restated Tier I Development Agreement by

and between the City of Folsom and Eagle Commercial Properties relative to the Folsom

South Specific Plan
3. Planning Commission Staff Report, dated February 15,2023
4. Planning Commission Green Sheet Modifications, dated February 15,2023

5 Page 85

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Submitted,

PAM JOHNS
Community Development Director

6 Page 86

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Attachment 1

Ordinance No. 1337 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City
of Folsom Approving Amendment No. 2 to the First

Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement
between the City of Folsom and Eagle Commercial Properties

relative to the Folsom South Specific Plan
(Introduction and First Reading)

Page 87

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



ORDINANCE NO. 1337

AN UNCODIFIED ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF FOLSOM APPROVING
AMENDMENT NO. 2TO THE FIRST AMENDED AND RESTATED TIER 1

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF FOLSOM AND EAGLE
COMMERCIAL PROPERTIES, LLC RELATIVE TO THE FOLSOM SOUTH

SPECIFIC PLAN

WHEREAS, a Final Environmental Impact Report/Environmental Impact Statement for

the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan was prepared and certified by the City Council on June 11,

2011, and the Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission approved the City's annexation

of the Folsom Plan Area on January 18,2012;' and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the authority in Sections 65864 through 65869.5 of the

Government Code, the City Council, following a duly notified public hearing on June 28,2011,
approved the Tier 1 Development Agreement relative to the Folsom South Specific Plan (Tier I
DA) for the development of the Folsom Plan Area by adopting Ordinance No. 1149 on July 12,

2071; and

WHEREAS, the City Council, following a duly noticed public hearing on May 27,2014,
approved a request to amend the Tier I DA to the development of the Westland/Eagle Project by

approving a First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement (ARDA) between the

City and the developer of the Westland/Eagle Project, Eagle Commercial Partners, LLC, by

adopting Ordinance No. 1204 on June I0,2014; and

WHEREAS, the City Council, following a duly noticed public hearing on September 22,

2075, approved a request to amend the ARDA to the development of the Westland/Eagle Project

by approving AmendmentNo. 1 to ARDA between the City and the developer of the

Westland/Eagle Project, Eagle Commercial Partners, LLC,by adopting Ordinance No. 1237 on

October 13,2015; and

WHEREAS, the proposed Folsom Ranch Apartments Project consists of the

development of a 238-unit market rate apartment community on a 15.8-acre site situated at the

northwest corner of the intersection of Alder Creek Parkway and Westwood Drive within the

Folsom Plan Area; and

WHEREAS, the City and the landowner of the Folsom Ranch Apartments project site

(Parcels 854-3 and 854-4) and Folsom Plan Area Parcels 61 and 77 desire to further amend the

ARDA in order to deed restrict 64 multi-family housing units on a remainder portion of Parcel

6l for development of low-, very-low, andlor extremely-low income households; and

WHEREAS' the Planning Commission, at its regular meeting on February 15,2023,

considered Amendment No. 2tothe First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development

Agreement by and between the City of Folsom and Eagle Commercial Properties,LLC relative

Ordinance No. 1337

Page I of3 Page 88

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



to the Folsom South Specific Plan at a duly noticed public hearing as prescribed by law, and

recommended that the City Council approve said AmendmentNo' 2; and

WHEREAS' all notices have been given at the time and in the manner required by

State Law and the Folsom Municipal Code.

NOW, THEREFORE'the City Council of the City of Folsom hereby does

ordain as follows:

SECTION 1 FINDINGS

A. The above recitals are true and correct and incorporated herein by reference.

B. The Amendment No. 2 to lhe.First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development

Agreement by and between the City of Folsom and Eagle Commercial Properties, LLC is
consistent with the objectives, policies, general land uses and programs specified in the

City's General Plan and the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan.

C. The Amendment No. 2 to the First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development

Agreement is in conformity with public convenience, general welfare, and good land use

practices.

D. The Amendment No. 2 will not be detrimental to the health, safety, and general

welfare of persons residing in the immediate area, nor be detrimental or injurious to
property or persons in the general neighborhood or to the general welfare of the residents

of the City as a whole.

E. The Amendment No. 2 will not adversely affect the orderly development of
property or the preservation ofproperty values.

F. The Amendment No. 2 has been prepared in accordance with, and is consistent

with, Government Code Sections 65864 through 65869.5, and City Council ResolutionNo.
2370.

G. All notices have been given at the time and in the manner required by State Law
and the Folsom Municipal Code.

H. The Amendment No. 2 is consistent with the Environmental Impact

Report/Environmental Impact Statement for the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan certified by the

City Council on June 11,2011, which is incorporated herein by reference. None of the events in
Sections 15162 and 15163 of the CEQA Guidelines exists which warrant the preparation of a

subsequent EIR or supplemental EIR.

Ordinance No. 1337

Page2 of3 Page 89

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



SECTION 2 APPROVAL OF'AMEI\DMENT TO DEVELOPMENT
AGREEMENT

The Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to execute the Amendment No. 2 to
the First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement by and between the

City of Folsom and Eagle Commercial Properties, LLC on behalf of the City after the effective

date of this Ordinance.

SECTION 3 SEVERABILITY

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase in this Ordinance or any part

thereof is for any reason held to be unconstitutional, invalid, or ineffective by any court of
competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity or effectiveness of the

r"-uinittg portions of this Ordinance or any part thereof. The City Council declares that it would

have pasied each section irrespective of the fact that any one or more section, subsection,

sentence, clause, or phrase be declared unconstitutional, invalid, or ineffective'

SECTION 4 DATE

This Ordinance shall become effective thirty (30) days from and after its passage and

adoption, provided it is published in fullor in summary within twenty (20) days after its adoption

in a newspaper of general circulation in the City.

This Ordinance was introduced and the title thereof read at the regular meeting of the

City Council on March 14,2023 and the second reading occurred at the regular meeting of the

City Council on March 28,2023.

On a motion by Council Member seconded by Council Member

the foregoing ordinance was passed and adopted by the City Council of
the City of Folsom, State of California, this 28no duy of March 2023, by the following roll-call

vote

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):
Councilmember(s):

Rosario Rodriquez, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle, CITY CLERK

Ordinance No. 1337

Page 3 of3 Page 90

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Attachment2

Amendment No .2 to the First Amended and Restated Tier 1

Development Agreement between the City of Folsom and

Eagle Commercial Properties relative to the
Folsom South Specific Plan

Page 91

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE CITY OF FOLSOM
PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE $6103

RECORDING REQUESTED BY CITY CLERK

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

City Clerk
City of Folsom
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

No. 1") is entered into this day of
Eagle Commercial Partners, LLC,
of Sections 65864 through 65869.

a Delaware limited liability company ("Landowner"), pursuant to the authority
5 of the Government Code of California.

(SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE RESER 'S USE)

AMENDMENT NO. 2TO F'IRST AMENDED AND RESTATED TIER 1 DEVELOPMENT
AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN

THE CITY OF FOLSOM AND EAGLE COMMERCIAL PARTNERS, LLC
RELATIVE TO THE FOLSOM SOUTH SPECIF'IC PLAN

This Amendment No. 2 to First Amended and Restated Tier I Development Agreement ("Amendment

_,2023, by and between the City of Folsom ("City") and

RECITALS

A. ARDA. City and Landowner entered into that certain First Amended and Restated Tier 1

Development Agreement Relative to the Folsom South Specific Plan recorded on July 15, 2014, in the Official
Records of the County Recorder of Sacramento County in Book 20140715 on Page 0517 (the "ARDA").

B. Amendment No. 1 to ARDA. City and Landowner entered into that certain Amendment No. 1 to

First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement Relative to the Folsom South Specific Plan recorded

on January 29,2016, in the Official Records of the County Recorder of Sacramento County in Book 20160129

on Page 0385 ("Amendment No. l" and collectively with the ARDA, the "Development Agreement").

C. Propetv. This Amendment No. 2 affects certain of the Property (as defined in the Development

Agreement), which portions of the Property are described in Exhibit "B-1" and shown in Exhibit "B-2" to this

Amendment No. 2 ("Amendment No. 2 Property")'

D. Purpose of Amendment No. 2. The purpose of this Amendment No. 2 is to include certain

additional entitlements within the scope and definition of Entitlements (as defined in the Development

Agreement) and define Landowner's affordable housing obligations with respect to the Property as described in
this AmendmentNo.2.

E. Hearines. On February 15, 2023, the City Planning Commission, designated as the planning

agency for purposes of development agreement review pursuant to Government Code Section 65867, in a duly

noticed and conducted public hearing, considered this Amendment No. 2 andrecommended that the City Council

approve the same.

Page 92

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



F with General Plan and Plan. Having duly examined and considered this

Amendment No. 2, the City finds and declares that this Amendment No. 2 is consistent with the General Plan and

the Specific Plan, as amended.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto, in consideration of the mutual covenants, promises, and

agreements herein contained, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which

is hereby acknowledged and agreed, the parties hereto do hereby agree to amend the Development Agreement as

follows:

1. Amendment of Development Agreement.

a. The term Entitlements (as defined in the Development Agreement) is hereby revised to

add the following:

i. This Amendment No. 2 as approved by Ordinance No.

b. A new Section 1.7 is hereby added to the Development Agreement as follows:

c.

Anticipated Chanses to the City's Inclusionary Housins Ordinance. The City

has amended its Inclusionary Housing Ordinance (Folsom Municipal Code Chapter

17.104) by Ordinance No. 1243 to eliminate Second Dwelling Units (also referred to

as "granny flats") as an altemative means of meeting the City's inclusionary housing

requirements. Landowner acknowledges there is no vested right to use this

alternative means for meeting the City's inclusionary housing requirements and that

this alternative shall not be available to Landowner from and after the effective date

of Ordinance No. 1243 . Landowner further acknowledges those certain amendments

to Section 65850 of the California Govemment Code (specifically, subsection

65350(g)), effective January 1, 2018, which allow for the implementation of
inclusionary housing requirements in residential rental units, upon adoption of an

ordinance by the City. In lhe event the City amends its Inclusionary Housing

Ordinance with respect to rental housing pursuant to Section 65850(g) and such

amendments are applicable to the Property and effective prior to Landowner (or a

successor in interest) submitting a complete application for its first building permit

for a residential rental project on Parcel 61, Parcel 77,Parcel854-3 or Parcel 854-4,

Landowner agrees the Properly shall be subject to such amendments.

A new Section 3.14 is hereby added to the Development Agreement as follows:

Satisfaction Affordable Housins Credits. Landowner shall

create and record a deed restriction against a certain portion ofthe Property within
Parcel 61 as described in Exhibit '68-1" and depicted on "Exhibit B-2" to this

Amendment No. 2 to restrict use of such property to affordable housing pu{poses

only ("Affordable Housing Parcel"). Said deed restriction shall require the

Affordable Housing Parcel to include 64 deed-restricted multi-family housing units

available for low-, very-low, and/or extremely-low income households (as those

terms are defined in Sections 50079.5,50093, 50105, and 50106 of the Health and

Safety Code), which shall remain in place for at least 55 years from the date of
recording. The 64 units are anticipated to be located on a site of approximately 2.5

acres but no more than 3 acres with MHD zoning that is expected to accommodate

Page 93

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



25 to 35 units per acre. A large lot parcel map will be processed through the City
to create the ultimate deed restricted Affordable Housing Parcel. A site plan will be

submitted with the Large Lot Parcel Map to verifr that the deed restricted

affordable parcel is sized to accommodate the 64 affordable units. The Affordable

Housing Parcel will be located within a portion of Parcel 61 shown and designated

as the Remainder on Parcel Map PN 2I-043 filed for record on October 12,202I
in Book 245 ofParcel Maps at Page 2inthe official records of Sacramento County'

Said deed restriction shall be in a form reasonably approved by City and shall be

recorded against the Affordable Housing Parcel upon creation of the same and prior

to issuance of a building permit for any portion of Parcel 85A-3 or 854-4 within
the Property. Unless City amends its Inclusionary Housing Ordinance as described

in Section 1.7 prior to Landowner (or a successor in interest) submitting a complete

application for its first building permit for a residential rental project on Parcel 61,

Landowner's compliance with this Section shall fully satisff Landowner's

obligations with respect to inclusionary andlor affordable housing under the

General Plan Housing Element, Specific Plan, Folsom Municipal Code, and

Entitlements for any residential rental project on Parcel 61. In the event (i) City
amends its Inclusionary Housing Ordinance as described in Section 1.7 prior to
Landowner (or a successor in interest) submitting a complete application for its first

building permit for a residential rental project on Parcel 61 or (ii) Landowner (or a

successor in interest) proposes a for-sale residential project on Parcel 61, then

Landowner's compliance with this Section shall instead offset Landowner's

obligations with respect to inclusionary and/or affordable housing under the

General Plan Housing Element, Specific Plan, Folsom Municipal Code, and

Entitlements on Parcel 61 within the Property and Landowner shall receive credits

for a total of 64 deed-restricted multi-family housing units ("Affordable Housing

Credits"). City agrees that any such Affordable Housing Credits may be transferred

to and used to satisfi andlor offset the inclusionary andlor affordable housing

obligation for any residential project on Parcel 61,77 or 854-3 or 854-4.

2. Effect of Amendment. This Amendment No. 2 amends, but does not replace or supersede, the

Development Agreement. Except as modified hereby, all other terms and provisions of the Development

Agreement shaliremain in full force and effect. In accordance with the provisions of Section 1.5.3 of the

Development Agreement, Landowner hereby reaffirms its agreement to abide by the provisions of the

Development Agreement, as modified by this Amendment No. 2, and the conditions of approval imposed in

connection with the Entitlements as applicable to the Property.

3. Form of Amendment: Execution in Counterparts. This AmendmentNo. 2 is executed in

duplicate originals, each of which is deemed to be an original, and may be executed in counterparts.

fRemainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank; Signatures Follow on Next Page]

Page 94

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Folsom has authorized the execution of this AmendmentNo. 2 in
duplicate by its Mayor and attested to by the City Clerk under the authority of Ordinance No.

adooted bv the Citv Council on

CITY LANDOWNER:

CITY OF FOLSOM
a municipal corporation

By:

Mayor

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT;

By
Elaine Anderson
City Manager

APPROVED AS TO FORM;

By
Steven Wang
City Attorney

ATTEST:

By:
Christa Freemantle
City Clerk

Eagle Commercial Partners, LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company

By:
James Galovan
Authorized Signer

Page 95

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



EXHIBIT 8.1

Legal Description of Affordable Housing Parcel

The land described herein is situated in the State of Califomia, County of Sacramento, City of Folsom,

described as follows:

That portion of the designated Remainder lot, as shown on that certain map entitled "PN 2I-043 Parcel Map,

Parcel 61 " filed for record in the office of the Recorder of the County of Sacramento, on October 12, 2021 , in
Book 245 of Parcel Maps, at Page 2, Sacramento County Records.

APN: 072-3190-056

Page 96

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



EXIIIBIT 8.2

Depiction of Affordable Housing Parcel

5

t 0t .64*N

4.24tN

oo RAI'ICH

SEr

,
I2 I
,

NJ,

W.

I

46.65tN

RNAINOER

@
I

&

30*N

875,7J' ,

1
lJ.2ltAc.

Page 97

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Attachment 3

Planning Commission Staff Report
Dated February 15,2023

Page 98

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



:l
AGENDA ITEM NO. 2

Type: Public Hearing
Date: February 15,2023

Planning Commission Staff RePort
50 Natoma Street, Council Chambers

Folsom, CA 95630

Folsom Ranch Apartments

MSTR 22-00218

Conditional Use Permit

Planned Development Permit

Development Ag reement Amendment

Minor Adm inistrative Modification

The proposed Folsom Ranch Apartments project is located at the
northwest corner of the intersection of Alder Creek Parkway and
Westwood Drive within the Folsom Plan Area

Steve Banks, Principal Planner, 916-461-6207
sbanks@folsom.ca.us

CITY OF

]F(}]LS(}N4I

Project:

File #:

Requests:

Location

Staff Gontact:

Property Owner
Name: Eagle Office Properties, LLC Partners
Address: 100 Pine Street, 29th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94111

Applicant
Name: Lewis Management Corp.
Address: 1156 North Mountain
Avenue
Upland, CA 91786

Recommendation: Conduct a public hearing and upon conclusion recommend

approval of a Conditional Use Permit, Planned Development Permit, Development

Agreement Amendment, and Minor Administrative Modification for the Folsom Ranch

Apartments project, based on the findings (Findings A-U) and subject to the conditions of

approval (Conditions 1-46) attached to this report.

Project Summary: The proposed project includes development of a 238-unit market-

rate apartment community on a 1S.8-acre site situated at the northwest corner of the

intersection of Alder Creek Parkway and Westwood Drive within the Folsom Plan Area.

The following are the specific entitlements requested with the proposed project.

A Gonditional Use Permit for development and operation of a market-rate

apartment community on the subject 1S.8-acre property.

Page 99

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



c ITY

AGENDA ITEM NO. 2
Type: Public Hearing

Date: February 15,2023

A Ptanned Development Permit which contains detailed development and

architectural standards for the proposed 238-unit residential apartment community.

A Development Agreement Amendment to the First Amended and Restated Tier

1 Development Agreement to deed restrict 64 affordable housing units on a 47-

acre remainder portion of Parcel 61 in the Folsom Plan Area.

A Minor Administrative Modification to transfer 116 MMD allocated units from

Parcel 61 to the subject parcel (Parcel 85A), to transfer 221 MHD allocated units

from the subject parcel (Parcel 85A) to Parcel 61, and to transfer 3.3-acres of
Parkland from the subject parcel (Parcel 85A) to Parcel 61 within the Folsom

Plan Area.

These proposed actions are described in detail and analyzed later in this report.

Table of Contents:

Attachment 1 - Background and Setting

Attachment 2 - Project Description

. Conditional Use Permit

. Planned Development Permit

. Development Agreement Amendment
o Minor Administrative Modification

Attachment 3 - Analysis

. Conditional Use Permit
r Planned Development Permit
o Development Agreement Amendment
o Minor Administrative Modification

Attachment 4 - Conditions of Approval

Attachment 5 - Vicinity MaP

Attachment 6 - Preliminary Site Plan, dated February 3,2023

Attachment 7 - Preliminary Utility Plans, dated February 3,2023

Attachment I - Preliminary Grading and Drainage Plans, dated February 3,2023

Attachment 9 - Preliminary Landscape Plan and Details, dated February 1,2022

]FO]LSCDN1T

a

a

a

Page 100

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 2

Type: Public Hearing
Date: February 15,2023

F"@H.6@Rd

Attachment 10 - Preliminary Access and Circulation Plan, February 1,2023

Attachment 11 - Preliminary Fence and Wall Plan, dated February 1,2023

Attachment 12 - Preliminary Lighting Plan and Details, dated October, 2O22

Attachment 13 - Building Elevations and Floor Plans, dated February 2,2023

Attachment14 - Color Renderings, dated February 2,2023

Attachment 15 - Color and Materials Board, dated February 2,2023

Attachment 16 - Minor Administrative Modification Exhibits, dated July 29,2022

Attachment 17 - Folsom Ranch Apartments Booklet (Separate Bound Document)

Attachment 18 - Amendment No. ) to f irst Amended and Restated Development
Agreement by and between the City of Folsom and Eagle Commercial
Partners, LLC relative to the Folsom South Specific Plan

Attachment 19 - Transportation lmpact Study, dated December 13,2022

Attachment20 - CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis and Checklist for Folsom
Ranch Apartments Project, dated Oclober,2022

.Attachmenl2l - Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Consistency Analysis for Folsom
Ranch Apartments Project

Attachment22 - Folsom Ranch Apartments Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting
Program

Attachment23 - Site Photographs

Submitted,

PAM JOHNS
Commun ity Development Director

Page 101

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments (MSTR 22-00218)
February 15,2023

ATTACHMENT 1

BACKGROUND AND SETTING

Background:

The proposed project site is part of the approved Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

(FPASP), a comprehensively planned community that proposes new development based

"Smart Growth" and Transit Oriented Development principles. The FPASP, approved in

2011, is a development plan for over 3,500 acres of previously undeveloped land located

south of U.S. Highway 50, north of White Rock Road, east of Prairie City Road, and west

of the Sacramento County/El Dorado County line in the southeastern portion of the City.

The FPASP includes a mix of residential, commercial, employment and public uses,

complemented by recreational amenities including a significant system of parks and open

space, all within close proximity to one another and interconnected by a network of
"complete streets", trails and bikeways. The Specific Plan is consistent with the SACOG

Blueprint Principles and the requirements of SB 375 (Sustainable Communities and

Climate Protection Act). The FPASP includes 11,461 residential units at various densities

on approximately 1,630 acres; 310 acres designated for commercial and industrial use;

+/-130 acres designated for public/quasi-public uses, elementary/middle school/high

schools, and community/neighborhood parks; and +/-1 ,1 10 acres for open-space areas.

Since FPASP adoption in 2O11, the City Council has approved eight amendments to the

Specific Plan with land use and density refinements. Overall, the changes to the Specific

Plan have reduced the amount of commercial development planned for the area and

increased the amount of residential development:

Approved 2011

Gommercial: 5,199,408 SF
Residential Units: 10,210 Units

As Amended to Date
2,788,844 SF (-2,410,564 SF)
11,461 Units (+1,251 Units)

Based on the approved changes, the projected population of the FPASP has increased

from24,362 (based on approved development in 2010) to 27,965 (as approved to date).

ln addition, a number of Minor Administrative Modifications have been approved. These

minor modifications moved allocated residential dwelling units to new locations in the

FPASP area, but did not affect the overall number of approved residential units. Because

they do not increase or decrease residential units, these minor modifications do not affect

the ultimate population of the FPASP area.

Page 102

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments (MSTR 22-00218)
February 15,2023

On March 17,2O2O, the City approved a Minor Administrative Modification (MAM) to shift

commercial and residential square footage among multiple parcels (Parcels 61, 77, 78,

and 85A) located within the Folsom Plan Area including the subject parcel in order to

meet the maximum development intent of the properties involved. The resulting Transfer

of Development Rights resulted in the subject property (Parcel 85A) being allocated

G22,OOO gross square feet for a mixture of different commercial land uses (GC-RC, GC-

GC, and GC-lND/OP).

On May 19,2021, the Planning Commission approved a Planned Development Permit,

and Conditional Use Permit for development of a 530,000-square-foot Dignity Medical

Center (Folsom Ranch Medical Center) on a 27 .44-acre site (Parcel 85A-1) located at the

northeast corner of the intersection of East Bidwell Street and Alder Creek Parkway within

the Folsom Plan Area. The Folsom Ranch Medical Center project is located across future

McCarthy Way directly to the west of the proposed Folsom Ranch Apartments project

site. On June 22, 2021, the City Council approved a Development Agreement

Amendment associated with the previously approved Folsom Ranch Medical Center

project.

The Folsom Ranch Apartments project site is currently comprised of two separate

parcels, FPASP Parcel 85A-3 and FPASP Parcel 85A-4 as shown in the Folsom Plan

Area Specific Plan. Both project parcels are currently designated as SP-GC (Specific
plan-General Commercial within the Specific Plan. The parcels were also allocated a

combination of multi-family medium density units (122 MMD units), multi-family high-

density units (221 MHD units), and parkland (3.3-acres parkland) in additionalto general

commercial square footage. As part of the subject application, the applicant is seeking

approval of a Conditional Use Permit to allow for development of townhome-style

apartment buildings on the two project parcels. An excerpt from the FPASP Land Use

Map is shown on the following Page.

Page 103

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments (MSTR 22-00218)
February 15,2023

FIGURE 1: FPASP LAND USE MAP EXCERPT

:

.j

US HTGHWAY 50

le

t-

Physical Sefting

The rectangular-shaped 15.8-acre project site, which is comprised of an 8.s-acre parcel
(APN: 072-4110-001) and a 7.3-acre parcel (APN: 0724110-002), has been mass graded
and peripheral infrastructure improvements are being installed as part of development of
the Dignity Medical Center prolect. The project site is bounded by Placerville Road to the
north with a future single-family residential subdivision beyond, Alder Creek Parkway to
the south with a single-family residentialsubdivision beyond, future McCarthy Way to the
west with the future Folsom Ranch Medical Center beyond, and future Westwood Drive
to the east with a future single-family residential subdivision beyond. An aerial
photograph of the project site is shown in Figure 2 on the following page:

ot
!
o

Project Sites; 854-3,
854-4

Follom R6nch
tcdacal Conter

Thi' thopt
rt Foborn R.nch

----
Encl.Ya

6nck

P*col77

Rockcrue

m 430 2

Pharo lC ifecks

Page 104

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments (MSTR 22-00218')
February 15,2023

FIGURE 2. AERIAL PHOTOGRAPH OF PROJECT SITE

l

Page 105

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments (MSTR 22-00218)
February 15,2023

IIsSTflTTACHMENT 2
PROJECT DESCRIPTION

APPLICANT'S PROPOSAL

The applicant, the Lewis Management Corporation, is requesting approval of a Planned

Development Permit, Conditional Use Permit, Development Agreement, and Minor

Administrative Modification for the development and operation of a 238-unit market rate

apartment community (Folsom Ranch Apartments) on a 1S.8-acre site located at the

northwest corner of the intersection of Alder Creek Parkway and Westwood Drive within

Folsom Plan Area.

As noted above, the applicant is requesting approval of four entitlements to allow for

development of the proposed apartment community. The first entitlement is a request for

approval of a Planned Development Permit to establish project-speciflc development

standards, review the project site design, evaluate the architectural design of the multi-

family apartment buildings and clubhouse, and establish signage criteria. The second

entitlement is a request for approval of a Conditional Use Permit to allow for development

and operation of paired, townhome-style apartment buildings on the project site. The

third entitlement is a request for approval of a Development Agreement Amendment
(Attachment 18) to the First Amended and Restated Development Agreement in order to

deed restrict 64 affordable housing units on a 47-acre remainder portion of Parcel 61 in

the Folsom Plan Area. The fourth entitlement is a request for approval of a Minor

Administrative Modification (MAM) for the transfer of development rights to move 221

MHD units from the project site to Parcel 61 within the Folsom Plan Area, to move 116

MMD units from Parcel 61 to the project site, and to move 3.3-acres of parkland (PARK)

from the project site to Parcel 61.

The proposed Folsom Ranch Apartments project, which includes development of 119

two-story townhome-style apartment buildings and a one-story clubhouse building, is

comprised of 238 market-rate apartments within a gated community. The two-story

apartment buildings include a total of 1O4 two-bedroom units (1,175 square feet) and 134

three-bedroom units (1,611 to 1,829 square feet). All apartment units are proposed to be

accessible from exterior doorways and include a full kitchen, living space, washer/dryer,

storage closets, bedrooms, bathrooms, and an outdoor balcony/patio. The one-story

clubh-ouse building features a fitness studio, an office, a reception lounge, an equipment

room, and restroom facilities. Outdoor amenities associated with the clubhouse building

include a pool, a spa, sun deck, seating areas,'barbecue areas, tot lot, and a dog park.

In relation to site design, the townhome-style apartment buildings are distributed evenly

throughout the project site, with the clubhouse building, tot lot, and dog park being

situated in the northern portion of the p@ect site. Wth respect to architectural style, the
proposed project features a contemporary Spanish Colonial design theme featuring

stucco exteriors, tile roofs, wood trim, decorative iron detailing, and an earthtone color

Page 106

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments (MSTR 22-00218)
February 15,2023

scheme.

Primary vehicle access to the project site includes two new driveways, both located on

the west side of Westwood Drive respectively. The two primary access driveways will
accommodate all turning movements into and out of the project site. Emergency vehicle
access is provided by a gated driveway on the east side of McCarthy Way and a gated

driveway on the west side of Placerville Road. Proposed internal vehicle circulation
consists of a series of 27-foot-wide drive aisles that provide access in and around the
project site. Pedestrian circulation is provided by new sidewalks located along the street
frontages of Alder Creek Parkway, Westwood Drive, McCarthy Way, Mercy Drive, and

Placerville Road, with seven pedestrian gates are provide access from the project site to
the adjacent sidewalks. lnternal pedestrian circulation is accommodated by a series of
new pedestrian pathways that provide connectivity to the apartment buildings, the
clubhouse building, and the perimeter sidewalks. Additional site improvements include:

597 parking spaces (includes combination of garage and uncovered parking spaces),

bicycle parking spaces, electric vehicle charging stations, underground utilities, drainage
swales, site lighting, site landscaping, retaining walls, fencing, and project identification
signs. The proposed site plan is shown in Figure 3 below.

FIGURE 3: PROPOSED SITE PLAN

-i:;
:

:

i.

!l:
l

i'

1.

. ::

t:

Page 107

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments (MSTR 22-00218)
February 15,2023

ATTACHMENT 3
ANALYSIS

The following sections provide an analysis of the applicant's proposal. Staff's analysis

includes:

A. General Plan and Specific Plan Consistency

B. Conditional Use Permit

o Land Use ComPatibilitY

C. Planned DeveloPment Permit

. State Housing Accountability Act

. DevelopmentStandards

. Building Architecture and Design

. Signage

D. Development Agreement Amendment

E. Traffic/Access/Circulation

F. Parking

G. Noise lmpacts

H. Walls/Fencing

l. Site Lighting

J. Trash/Recycling

K. Existing and Proposed Landscaping

L. Frontage lmprovements

M. Minor Administrative Modification (Transfer of Development Rights)

N. Conformance with Relevant Folsom General Plan and Folsom Plan Area Specific

Plan Objectives and Policies

A. General Plan and Specific Plan Consistency

General Plan and Specific Plan Amendment and Consistencv

The 15.8-acre project site has a General Plan land use designation of GC (General

Commercial) and a Specific Plan land use designation of SP-GC-PD (Specific Plan-

GeneralCommercial-Planned Development Permit). ln addition, the project site has been

allocated with multi-family residential units (122 MMD units and 221 MHD units) and

parkland (3.3-Acres PARK). The project is consistent with both the General Plan land

use designation and the Specific Plan land use designation, as duplexes and similar uses

are identified as a permitted land use within the SP-GC land use designation of the

Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan approval of a Conditional Use Permit (FPASP, Table

Page 108

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments (MSTR 22-00218)
February 15,2023

A.7). ln addition, the proposed project meets the development requirements established

by the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (Table A.4, MLD Two-Family Dwellings) with

respect to lot area, building height, building coverage, and setbacks. A slight modification

to the development requirements relative to the number of covered parking spaces is

proposed with this application and is discussed within the Planned Development Permit

section of this staff report.

B. Conditional Use Permit

Land Use Compatibilitv
The proposed project is located on an undeveloped, 15.8-acre commercially designated
property situated at the northwest corner of the intersection of Alder Creek Parkway and

Westwood Drive. As described and shown in the Background section of this staff report,

the project site is bounded by Placerville Road to the north with a future single-family

residential subdivision beyond, Alder Creek Parkway to the south with a single-family

residential subdivision beyond, future McCarthy Way to the west with the future Folsom

Ranch MedicalCenter beyond, and future Westwood Drive to the eastwith a future single-

family residential subdivision beyond.

The applicant is requesting approval of a Conditional Use Permit to develop and operate

a 238-unit market rate "paired" apartment community on the subject 1S.8-acre project site

located at the northwest corner of Alder Creek Parkway and Westwood Drive. The

Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan requires approval of a Conditional Use Permit for the

proposed use (paired, townhome-style apartment buildings similar to duplexes) at this

location, which has a Specific Plan land use designation of SP-GC-PD. (FPASP, Table

A.7.) The Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (Specific Plan) states that the General

Commercial land use designation is intended to provide for a wide range of highway-

oriented retail, office, manufacturing, lodging, and service uses. However, the Specific

Plan also indicates that office and multi-family residential uses are permitted (conditionally

permitted in this specific case) and encouraged for three of the commercial sites located

at the intersection of East Bidwell Street and Alder Creek Parkway, including the subject

site (Parcel 85A-3 and 85A-4).

ln order to approve this request for a Conditional Use Permit, the Commission must find

that the "establishment, maintenance, or operation of the use or building applied for will

not, under the circumstances of the particular case, be detrimental to the health, safety,
peace, morals, comfort, and general welfare of persons residing or working in the

neighborhood of such proposed use, or be detrimental or injurious to property and

implovements in the neighborhood, or to the general welfare of the City.' (FMC S
17.60.040.)

Page 109

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments (MSTR 22-00218)
February 15,2023

As a housing development project, the proposed project is also subject to the State

Housing Accountability Act and subsequent State legislation (SB 330) whose intent is to
promote housing development in the State by limiting local authority to deny housing

development projects, downzone propefi, reduce the density of residential projects, or
adopt or apply new subjective design standards. As stated in the Housing Accountability
Act, the Legislature's intent with this legislation was to "meaningfully and effectively curb[]

the capability of local governments to deny, reduce the density for, or render infeasible
housing development projects." (Government Code S 65589.5(aX2XK).)

Under the Housing Accountability Act, when a proposed market rate housing

development project complies with applicable, objective development standards but the
local agency proposes to deny the project, the agency must base its decision on written
findings supported by a preponderance of the evidence in the record that both of the
following conditions exist:

1. The project would have a specific, adverse impact upon the public health or
safety. For purposes of this finding, "specific, adverse impact" means a
significant, quantifiable, direct, and unavoidable impact, based on objective,

identified written public health or safety standards, policies, or conditions as
they exited on the date the application was deemed complete.

2. There is no feasible method to satisfactorily mitigate or avoid the adverse
impact identified above, other than the disapproval of the project.

Government Code S 65589.sCI)(1)

ln the event the Commission were to consider denying the Conditional Use Permit for the
proposed project, the Commission would need to make the standard Conditional Use

Permit denial finding and also the statutorily required findings mentioned above, to the

effect that (1) the proposed project would have a "specific adverse impact" upon the public

health or safeg, meaning a significant, quantifiable, direct, and unavoidable impact,

based on objective, identified written public health or safety standards, policies, or
conditions as they existed on the date the application was deemed complete (August 20,

2021) by the City; and (2) there is no feasible method to satisfactorily mitigate or avoid

the adverse impact. For reference purposes, listed below are examples of the two
statutorily required findings that would need to be made (in addition to the standard CUP
denial finding) in order to the deny the Conditional Use Permit:

The housing development project as proposed would have a specific, adversea

impact upon the public health or safety, because

Page 110

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments (MSTR 22-00218)
February 15,2023

o There is no feasible method to satisfactorily mitigate or avoid the specific adverse

impact mentioned above, other than disapproval of the project or approval of the

project upon the condition that it be developed at a lower density because

ln reviewing the request for a Conditional Use Permit, staff took into consideration the

compatibility of the proposed land use in relation to the existing land uses in the immediate

project vicinity. Potential noise impacts, traffic impacts, parking impacts, and aesthetic

impacts were also analyzed and are addressed within separate sections of this report.

As mentioned earlier within this report, the project site is located in close proximity to a

major arterial roadway (Alder Creek Parkway) and within an area that will eventually

include a mixture of different types of land uses including single-family residences, multi-

family residences, medical and professional offices, two hospitals, a retail shopping

center, a park, and an elementary school. ln the immediate project area, the only existing

land use is a single-family residential subdivision (KB Homes Soleil at Folsom Ranch)

located across Alder Creek Parkway to the south. Future land uses in the immediate
prgect vicinity include the Folsom Ranch Medical center across future McCarthy Way to

the west and a single-family residential subdivision across Westwood Drive to the east.

The proposed Folsom Ranch Apartments project is a market rate rental community that

will provide housing opportunities for approximately 595 residents. Given the residential

nature of the proposed use, staff has determined that the proposed project will be

complimentary to the existing single-family residential land uses located in the immediate

project vicinity and the future single-family residential and multi-family residential uses in

the project area. ln addition, staff has determined that the proposed project will also be

complimentary to future surrounding non-residential uses in the vicinity that will provide a

variety of daily and weekly services (medicaloffices, hospital, retail shopping center, park,

and school) to the apartment residents.

Staff is generally supportive of the proposed use in the subject location. Some of the

potential impacts considered in reaching that conclusion were noise, traffic, parking, and

aesthetics. Those issues and the associated conditions of approval on the project are

discussed in detail in other sections of the report. For purposes of this section of the

report, staff notes that the conditions of approval imposed on the project are intended to

address and mitigate any adverse impacts on the surrounding community potentially

caused by the proposed project, and also to protect future residents of the proposed

project from adverse impacts they could potentially experience due to existing and

anticipated surrounding land uses. Staff therefore recommends approval of the

Conditional Use Permit, with the proposed conditions of approval, to allow development

of "paired" townhouse-style apartments in this location.

Page 111

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments (MSTR 22-00218)
February 15,2023

C. Planned DeveloPment Permit

The purpose of the Planned Development Permit process is to allow greater flexibility in

the design of integrated developments than otherwise possible through strict application

of land use regulitions. The Planned Development Permit process is also designed to

encourage creative and efficient uses of land. The following are proposed as part of the

applicant's Planned Development Permit:

o State Housing Accountability Act

. DevelopmentStandards

. Building Architecture and Design

. Signage

State Housinq Accountability Act
Se@rauthoredSenateBill330(.SB330"),the..HouSingCrisisActof
2019," to "suspend certain restrictions on the development of new housing during the
period of the statewide emergency" through January 1, 2025 stemming from the lack of
housing supply throughout the state. On October 9,2019, Governor Newsom signed SB

330 into law'eifective as of January 1,2020. Subsequently, the Legislature enacted and

the Governor signed Senate Bill 8, which extends SB 330 through January 1, 2030.

Although SB 330 enacted numerous changes to the procedures for processing,

reviewi-ng, and approving housing development projects, one of its changes is of
particulai relevance to the Planning Commission with respect to the proposed prolect.

bg ggO added provisions to the Housing Accountability Act (Government Code section

65589.5, or the 'HAA") to ensure only objective standards are used to deny or reduce the

density of a housing development project.

At the highest level, the HAA limits the City's discretion with respect to housing

development projects to the evaluation of that project's consistency with objective

development standards. As amended by SB 330, "objective" mgan: "involving no

personal or subjective judgment by a public official and being uniformly verifiable by

ieference to an external and uniform benchmark or criterion available and knowable by

both the development applicant or proponent and the public official".

As noted above, the HAA's key function is to limit the City's discretion with respect to

housing development projects. Specifically, when a housing development project

compli-s with applicable, objective development standards, the City may not deny the
project or impose a condition that it be developed at a lower density without making

bpecific findings that the project would otherwise have a specific, adverse impact on

public health and safety that cannot be mitigated. Despite this limitation, the HAA

provides that, "nothing in this section shall be construed to prohibit a local agency from

requiring the housing development project to comply with objective, quantifiable, written

Page 112

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments (MSTR 22-00218)
February 15,2023

development standards, conditions, and policies appropriate to, and consistent with,

meeting the jurisdiction's share of the regional housing need.

For a standard to be objective, it must be "ttniformly verifiable," which means that "there

is little to no room for reasonable persons to differ on whether a project complies with [an
external and uniforml benchmark." Examples of objective standards can include building

setbacks, building height requirements, and building lot coverage when they are suitably

specific. For example, requirements that building height not exceed 45 feet, that buildings
shall be set back a minimum of 15 feet to a maximum of 20 feet from the property line,

and that a building or buildings cover no more than 50% of lot, are all objective, because
it is possible for an applicant, the public, City staff, or City officials to know whether an

application complies by reference to measurable benchmarks. Likewise, design review

criteria can be objective by making reference to specific features, such as a roof pitch

with a slope of 1:5. References to design styles may be objective so long as the elements

are clearly defined and include illustrations.

By contrast, standards that are "so malleable that reasonable minds could differ on

whether they are met" are not objective, and may not be a basis to deny, or reduce the

density of housing development projects pursuant to the HAA. lf a standard requires any

level of "after-the-fact interpretive gloss," it is not sufficiently objective. For example, the

City of San Mateo established guidelines that advised an applicant to avoid changes in
OuitOing height greater than one story from adjacent structures. The guidelines further
provided that if height varied by more than one story between buildings, a transition or

step in height would be necessary. Such standards are not objective, because it is not

knowable in advance when changes greater than one story in height would be allowable

or how much "transition or step in height" would be sufficient to bring a project into

conformity with the guideline. With that said, the HAA does not barthe City from imposing

conditions of approval based on adopted standards that are not objective (like the

Multifamily Design Guidelines, for example), as long as those conditions do not have the

effect of reducing the project density.

Standards that require a project to obtain entitlements that involve subjective decision-

making (like a Conditional Use Permit) are likewise not objective, and therefore they

cannol be used to deny a housing development project, given the requirements of the

HAA. For example, the State Department of Housing and Community Development

advises that, "a standard that requires a general plan amendment, the adoption of a
specific plan, planned development permit, conditional use permit or another

discretionary permit or approval does not constitute an objective standard." Under HCD's
guidance, the City "shall not require a development proponent to meet any standard for
wnicn the locality typically exercises subjective discretion, on a case-by-case basis,"

because such a requirement would expose housing development projects to non-

objective standards, upending the HAA's protections.

As it relates to the State Housing Accountability Act, the proposed project includes a
request for approval of a Conditional Use Permit and Planned Development. As

Page 113

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments (MSTR 22-00218)
February 15,2023

discussed previously within the Conditional Use Permit section of this staff report, if the

Commission were to consider denying the Conditional Use Permit for the proposed

project, the Commission would need to make findings to the effect that the proposed
project would have a significant, quantifiable, direct, and unavoidable impact, based on

objective, identified written public health or safety standards, policies, or conditions as

they existed on the date the application was deemed complete by the City. ln addition,

the Commission would need to find that any such impacts could not be mitigated without

denying the project. ln this particular case, the City in its review of the Conditional Use
permit, did not identify any specific adverse impact associated with development of the

apartment community.

With respect to requested Planned Development Permit, the Folsom Plan Area Specific

Plan includes objective standards (FPASP Table A 4) that regulate residential

development with respect to minimum lot area, minimum lot width, building setbacks,

building height, and parking. As stated previously within this report, the proposed pro.lect

meets Ltt of these objective standards with the exception of the parking requirement
where the-applicant is requesting approval to deviate from the parking standard for the

required covered parking spaces in order to increase the number of trees planted within

the project site.

A review of the architecture and design of the proposed apartment building is included as
part of the Planned Development Permit. As discussed within the Planned Development

section of this staff report, the proposed prolect is subject to the Multi-Family Design

Guidelines established within the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan and the Design

Guidelines for Multi-Family Development. While City staff has determined that the

architecture and design of the proposed project meets the intent of these two sets of
design guidelines, these guidelines do not provide specific objective standards for the
purpose! of complying with the Housing Accountability Act. As a result, the Commission

would not be able to deny the Planned Development Permit on the basis on the project's

architecture and design. However, the Planning Commission is able to recommend
modifications to the design, color, and materials of the apartment buildings and include

the same as conditions of approvalon the project, so long as these changes do not reduce

the overall density of the proposed prolect.

Development Standards
fne appticant's intent with the subject application is to create a set of development
standards that will comply with the development standards established within the Folsom

Plan Area Specific Plan for multi-family designated residential (SP-MMD-PD) properties

with the exception of creating a new standard for the required number of covered parking

spaces. The Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan indicates that multi-family duplex units

developed within GC designated properties such as the subject site shall be subject to

the MMD development standards (FPASP Table A.4). The Specific Plan requires that

two covered parking spaces be provided for each apartment unit. The applicant is

proposing this standard be modified for the proposed project with one covered and one

uncovered parking space being required forthe two-bedroom units (104 units), with the

Page 114

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments (MSTR 22-00218)
February 15,2023

three-bedroom units still being required to include two covered parking spaces. The

deviation in the covered parking requirement is being requested to allow for the planting

of additional trees throughout the project site. The table on the following page outlines

the existing and proposed development standards for the Folsom Ranch Apartments
project:

TABLE 1: DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS TABLE

As shown on the development standards table, the proposed project meets or exceeds

all development standards established for the SP-MMD-PD (Multi-Family Medium

Density) zoning district within the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan, with the exception of

|1n" nunin.r of-required covered parking spaces as previously discussedlsD2]. Parking

is addressed separately within the Parking Section of this staff report.

ln addition, the proposed project is requesting approval to deviate from the signage

requirements established within the Folsom Municipal Code. by having four project

identification signs (the FPASP does not have specific standards with regard to signage).

A detailed discussion of the project identification request is contained within the Signage

section of this report.

Buildinq Architecture and Desion
ns OetaiteO in ne Project Description section of this report, the proposed project includes

development of 119 two-story townhome-style apartment buildings and a one-story

clubhouse building. ln terms of architectural style, the proposed project features a
contemporary Spanish Colonial design theme featuring stucco exteriors, tile roofs, wood

trim, decorative iron detailing, and an earthtone color scheme. Proposed elevations,

renderings, and street scenes of the apartment buildings and clubhouse are shown on

the following pages.

Development Standards Table

Side Yard
Setbacks

ing
Height

Front Yard
Setback

Rear Yard
Setback

Lot
Area

Lot
width

10 feet
minimum

50 feet
maximum

15 feet
minimum

10 feet
minimum

6,000 sf
min.

60
feet
min.

27 feel10 feet
minimum

10 feet
minimum

15 feet
minimum

688,248 sf 60
Feet
min.

Proiect

Page 115

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments (MSTR 22-00218)
February 15,2023

FIGURE 4: BUILDING ELEVATIONS APARTMENT 1A

Rr(;nI ntvAI()N

ItfI iltvAlt()N

FIGURE 5: BUILDING ELEVATIONS APARTMENT 34

RrctiT il.tvATloN

RtAR II TVATION

I R()NI tttVAltoN

RtAR TLIYAIIC]N

H] HI H IEI
ar:

Hil

HH

-:-

m
EH H

LSU

HH HH

HHE
p'1']HH

Iil I ltfv^lk)N f_-trr._--- IRONT TI TVATIoN

Page 116

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments (MSTR 22-00218)
February 15,2023

H

+

HgH

FIGURE 6: BUILDING ELEVATIONS APARTMENT 5A

FIGURE 7: BUILDING ELEVATIONS CLUBHOUSE

RtAR tttv^l!(lN

tRoNr trtYAlloN

R{arl iltv,1r()N

ffi ts iff

rtfl tLlvAll()N

RIC}'iT TLTVATION

RfAR trtvAl()N

o

t

{

HHH
!

FmFmmm

I ral n[vAn()N

t1

IRONT TITVATION

Page 117

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments (MSTR 22-00218)
February 15,2023

FIGURE 8: BUILDING RENDERINGS

I
!

FIGURE 9: STREET SCENES

5A

a

Hs a

,A

srRlil {r\tA

lxc 1C

51rut1 sctNt I

]c

txA

1ffi

11,l'F!

.*alo
xrEffF

il txc

$Rr.flsGN[C

Page 118

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments (MSTR 22-002'18)
February 15,2023

The Housing Accountability Act effectively prevents the City from denying a housing
development project for failing to comply with subjective design standards. (Government
Code S 65589.50X1); Government Code S 65589.5(f)(1); Government Code S 65589.5(i);
see also Government Code S 65589.5(hXB) ) However, subjective design standards or
criteria can support conditions of approval on a market rate residential project, as long as
they do not result in a reduced density or a reduction of the percentage of a lot that may
be occupied by a building.

The proposed prolect is subject to the City's De6ign Guidelines for Multi-Family
Development. The Design Guidelines for Multi-Family Development recommend that
multi-family projects be designed in a manner that compliments the surrounding
communi$. The following are some of the specific design recommendations suggested
by the Design Guidelines:

o Variety and distinctness in design are desirable

. Expanses of uninterrupted wall area, unbroken roof forms, and box-like structures
shall be prohibited. Balconies, porches, bay windows, chimneys, and other design
elements with projections and varied setbacks shall be used to break up.the
physical characteristics of structu res.

. Separations and changes in the height of roof planes shall be used to visually
separate the units. Articulation such as roof dormers, hips, gables, balconies, wall
projections, and porches shall be used to break up the visual massing of building
facades.

o The use of a variety and combination of building materials is encouraged. Building
materials selected for multi-family projects shall be very durable and require low
maintenance including, but not limited to, stucco, stone, and brick. Building
materials shall integrate quality design elements consistent with the design of the
development and the surrounding neighborhood.

. Predominant roof materials shall be of high quality, durable material such as, but
not limited to, clay or concrete roof tiles and asphalt shingles.

o Exterior building colors shall be compatible with the surrounding neighborhood
setting and shall not be out of character or in visual competition with the existing
surrounding design elements.

. All accessory structures, including carports, garages, and solid waste enclosures,
shall be designed with materials and in a manner consistent with the architectural
design characteristics of the development.

As illustrated on the building elevations, color renderings, and street scenes (Attachments
13-15), the proposed apartment buildings and clubhouse incorporate many of the key
design features recommended by the Design Guidelines for Multi-Family Development
including use of varied building forms to create visual relief, use of building projections

Page 119

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments (MSTR 22-00218)
February 15,2023

to break the massing of the building, and the inclusion of unique design details to reinforce

the Spanish Colonial design theme.

As shown on the color and materials board (Attachment 15), the proposed project utilizes

a variety of natural building materials to enhance the appearance of the apartment
buildingi and clubhouse. ln terms of building materials, traditional stucco is juxtaposed

with wood trim elements, metaldesign details, and concrete roof tiles. Cladding, signage,

fencing, and other building materials have been incorporated to emulate the local context
of the surrounding residential neighborhoods, but with a focus on the contemporary
Spanish Colonial design theme. With respect to building colors, the proposed project

utilizes a series of light earthy gray and tan colors which are supplemented by a series of
darker and lighter accent colors.

Based on the aforementioned analysis, staff has determined that the proposed project

features a high-quality design that is consistent with the design recommendations of the

Design Guidelines for Multi-Family Development. As a result, staff recommends approval
of the applicant's design with the following conditions, to which the applicant does not

object:

1. This approval is for 119 two-story townhome-style apartment buildings and a one-
story clubhouse building associated with the Folsom Ranch Apartments project.

The applicant shall submit building plans that comply with this approval and the
attached building elevations and color renderings dated October 14,2022.

2. The design, materials, and colors of the proposed Folsom Ranch Apartments
apartment buildings and clubhouse shall be consistent with the submitted building
elevations, color renderings, materials samples, and color scheme to the
satisfaction of the Community Development Department.

3. Brick pavers or another type of colored masonry material (ADA compliant) shall

be used to designate pedestrian crosswalks on the project site, in addition to
where pedestrian paths cross drive aisles, and shall be incorporated as a design
feature at the driveway entrances at Westwood Drive to the satisfaction of the
Commun ity Development Department.

4. Roof-mounted mechanical equipment, including satellite dish antennas, shall not
extend above the height of the parapet walls. Ground-mounted mechanical
equipment shall be shielded by landscaping or trellis type features.

5. Utility equipment such as transformers, electric and gas meters, electrical
panels, and junction boxes shall be screened by walls and or landscaping.

These recommendations are included in the conditions of approval (Condition No. 41)
presented for consideration by the Planning Commission.

Page 120

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments (MSTR 22-00218)
February 15,2023

Sionaqe
The proposed project includes two freestanding monument signs and two decorative wall

signs inlaid in the perimeter sound wall. The two monument signs are located within a

landscaped area at the two project entrances on Westwood Drive. The two decorative

wall signs are located on the perimeter wall at the intersection of Alder Creek Parkway

and McCarthy Way and the intersection of Alder Creek Parkway and Westwood Drive

respectively. The two proposed monument signs, which are approximately 32 square

feet in size, are designed to complement the design of the apartment buildings and feature

the use of stucco, brick, and tube steel. The two monument signs, which are double

sided, will feature copy that reads "Folsom Ranch Apartments" as well as the project

address. The two monument signs will be indirectly illuminated by two inset-up spotlights.

The two decorative walls signs, which are 20 square feet in size and will be indirectly

illuminated by two inset-up spotlights, feature copy that reads "Folsom Ranch

Apartments". Staff has determined that the design of the proposed monument and wall

signs are complementary to the design of the proposed Folsom Ranch Apartments.

The Folsom Municipal Code (FMC, Section. 17.50.040 D) states that monument

identiflcation signs are an acceptable form of identification for multi-family residential
projects. The Folsom Municipal Code states that multi-family residential projects are

permitted one freestanding sign that is a maximum of six-feet-tall with a maximum sign

area of 32 square feet. The Folsom Municipal Code also states that multi-family

residential projects are permitted one wall-mounted sign with a maximum sign area of 40

square feet.

Through the Planned Development Permit process, the applicant is seeking approval for

two monument signs and two walls signs to provide identification forthe proposed project.

Staff has determined that two monument signs and two wall signs are appropriate given

that the project has two unique driveway entrances with a significant degree of physical

separation, and also based on the large physical scale of the apartment community. Staff
recommends that the owner/applicant obtain a sign permit prior to installation of the two

monument signs and two wall signs. Condition No. 43 is included to reflect this

requirement.

D. DevelopmentAgreement Amendment

The City and Landowner's predecessor (Eagle Commercial Partners, LLC) previously

entered into the First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement By and

Between the City of Folsom and Landowner Relative to the Folsom South Specific Plan

on July 15, 2014. Section 1.5 of the Restated Development Agreement allows the
Restated Development Agreement to be amended from time to time by mutual written
consent of the parties. On lf.lovember 12,2015[SD3], Eagle Commercial Partners, LLC,

and the City entered into Amendment No. 1 to First Amended and Restated Tier 1

Page 121

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments (MSTR 22-00218)
February 15,2023

Development Agreement Relative to the Folsom South Specific Plan. The Landowner is

proposing Amendment No. 2 to the First Amended and Restated Development
Agreement by and between the City of Folsom and Eagle Commercial Partners, LLC

relative to the Folsom South Specific Plan forthe purpose of deed restricting 64 affordable
housing units on a portion of the Remainder within Parcel 61 located within in the Folsom

Plan Area. This property is also owned by Eagle Office Properties.

As described above, the Landowner is proposing to deed restrict 64 multi-family housing

units on a portion of the Remainder wiihin Parcel 61, located within in lhe Folsom Plan

Area, for the purpose of assisting the City in meeting its Regional Housing Needs
Allocation (RHNA) assigned by the State Department of Housing and Community
Development. The 64 multi-family housing units, which would be made available to low-

, very-low, and/or extremely-low income households, will be deed restricted for a period

of 55 years from the date of recording. The deed restriction must be recorded prior to
issuance of a building permit for the Folsom Ranch Apartments Project.

ln the event that Landowner (or a successor in interest) proposes residential development
on Parcel 61 in the future, any applicable requirement for inclusionary and/or affordable
housing will be offset by 64 units.

There is no inclusionary or affordable housing requirement applicable to the proposed

Folsom Ranch Apartments project. ln the unlikely event that the City passes an

inclusionary housing ordinance applicable to rental units, the proposed project would be

subject to it, unless a complete application for a building permit is submitted before the
new ordinance takes effect.

Staff recommends that the form of deed restriction be submitted with owner/applicant's
application for a building permit and will be subject to the City Attorney's approval, which
shall not be unreasonably withheld. Condition No. 7 is included to reflect this requirement.

City staff is supportive of the Development Agreement Amendment as described above.

The Planning Commission will be making a recommendation regarding the Development
Agreement Amendment to the City Council as Development Agreements require City
Council review and approval.

E. Traffic/Access/Girculation

The Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan established a series of plans and policies for the
circulation system within the entire Plan Area. The FPASP circulation system was
designed with a sustainable community focus on the movement of people and provides

a number of mobility alternatives such as walking, cycling, carpooling, and viable forms
of public transportation in addition to vehicular circulation. The circulation plan evaluated
regional travel, both in terms of connectivity and capacity as well as local internal

connections and access. The circulation plan also addressed the concerns of regional

traffic, including parallel capacity to U.S. Highway 50, and connectivity with surrounding

Page 122

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments (MSTR 22-00218)
February 15,2023

jurisdictions while considering community-wide connectivity, alternative modes of travel,

and the provision of complete streets.

The 2011 Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Environmental lmpact ReporUEnvironmental
lmpact Statement included not only a detailed analysis of traffic-related impacts within the
Plan Area, but also an evaluation of traffic-related impacts on the surrounding
communities. ln total, there are fifty-five (55) traffic-related mitigation measures
associated with development of the FPASP which are included as conditions of approval
for the Folsom Ranch Apartments project. Many of these mitigation measures are

expected to reduce traffic impacts to East Bidwell Street. lncluded among the mitigation
measures are requirements to; fund and construct roadway improvements within the Plan

Area, pay a fair-share contribution for construction of improvements north of U.S.

Highway 50, participate in the City's Transportation System Management Fee Program,

and Participate in the U.S. Highway 50 Corridor Transportation ManagementAssociation.
The Folsom Ranch Apartments project is subject to all traffic-related mitigation measures
required by the 2011 FPASP EIR/EIS (Condition No. 46).

On May 5,2015, Fehr & Peers completed a Traffic lmpact Analysis for the Westland-
Eagle Specific Plan Amendment project (an Addendum to the FPASP EIR/EIS was

certified in association with the Westland-Eagle Specific Plan Amendment) and

determined that the traffic impacts associated with that project had been adequately
addressed in the 2011 Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan EIR/EIS with inclusion of some
minor adjustments.

On December 1, 2017, T.KEAR Transportation Planning & Management completed a
Transportation lmpact Study (Study) for the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision project

to ensure that no additional impacts would occur that were not previously identified and

addressed by the 2011 FPASP ElRyElS and the 2015 Westland-Eagle Specific Plan

Addendum to the FPASP EIR/EIS. The Study determined that, with planned street and

intersection improvements, the Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision project would not

create any new significant impacts when compared to the FPASP EIR/EIS and the
Westland-Eagle Specific Plan Amendment Addendum.

On April 23,2021, DKS Associates completed a Transportation Analysis (Analysis) and

CEQA lmpact Study to evaluate traffic, access, and circulation impacts associated with

the 530,000-square-foot Folsom Ranch Medical Center p@ect. Six different scenarios
were evaluated in reviewing traffic operations at the 19 study intersections including
Existing Conditions (2021) and the five different development phases of the proposed
project. To ensure safe and efficient traffic operations, the Analysis required certain
roadway improvements be constructed with each phase of the project including but not

limited to construction of McCarthy Way between Alder Creek Parkway and Placerville
Road, construction of an additional 250-foot right-turn lane for southbound McCarthy Way

approaching Alder Creek Parkway, construction of a full extension of the right-turn pocket

on westbound Alder Creek Parkway from McCarthy Way to East Bidwell Street, and

construction of a southbound emergency vehicle-only left-turn movement into the East

Page 123

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments (MSTR 22-00218)
February 15,2023

Bidwell Street access point. All of the roadway improvements referenced above are
currently under construction.

The Analysis prepared for the Folsom Ranch Medical Center project also considered
three different access scenarios. The first access scenario, which is the access
alternative suggested by Dignity Health, was to signalize the intersection of Alder Creek
Parkway and McCarthy Way at some point in the future. The second access scenario
considered was to install a round-a-bout at the intersection of Alder Creek Parkway and
McCarthy Way at some point in the future. The third scenario, which is the City's preferred
alternative, is to eliminate the existing eastbound left-turn pocket on Alder Creek Parkway
at McCarthy Way at some point in the future when traffic conditions become unsafe or
excessive delays occur, thereby directing vehicles headed to the Folsom Ranch Medical
Center to use the future signalized intersection of Alder Creek Parkway and Westwood
Drive.

Existinq Roadway Network
The project site is located at the northwest corner of the intersection of Alder Creek
Parkway and Westwood Drive. Significant roadways in the project vicinity include U.S.

Highway 50, East Bidwell Street, Alder Creek Parkway, and Westwood Drive. U.S.

Highway 50 is a six-lane east-west highway with a 65-mph posted speed limit that passes
through Folsom and connects the Sacramento region to Lake Tahoe and points beyond.
East Bidwell Street is a north-south roadway that runs from Riley street southward to
White Rock Road. Alder Creek Parkway currently exists from East Bidwell Street to
Placerville Road and beyond into the Russell Ranch Subdivision to the east. Westwood
Drive runs from Mangini Parkway northward to Alder Creek Parkway, with an extension
further north to Placerville currently under construction.

On December 13, 2022, Kimley Horn & Associates completed a Transportation lmpact
Study (included as Attachment 19 to this staff report) that evaluated traffic, access, and
circulation impacts associated with the proposed project. The Study relies, in part, on
data and analysis contained in the transportation impact studies prepared for the Mangini
Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision project and the Folsom Ranch Medical Center project. As
directed by City staff, the Study prepared for the proposed project reflects the City's
preferred alternative scenario taken from the Folsom Ranch Medical Center
Transportation lmpact Study. As mentioned previously, the City's preferred scenario
includes the closure of the existing eastbound left turn lane on Alder Creek Parkway and
McCarthy in the future and rerouting vehicles going to the Medical Center east to the
intersection of Alder Creek Parkway and Westwood Drive, where dual left turn lanes will
take vehicles north to Mercy Drive which connects direct to McCarthy Way to the west
where the Medical Center will be located. The Study analyzed traffic operations at the
following 7 study intersections in the vicinity of the project site:

r Alder Creek Parkway/McCarthy Way
o Alder Creek ParkwayA/Uestwood Drive
o Westwood Drive/Prolect Site Access Driveway (South)

Page 124

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments (MSTR 22-00218)
February 15,2023

o Westwood Drive/Mercy Drive
. Westwood Drive/Project Site Access Driveway (North)
. Westwood Drive/Placerville Road
. McCarthy Way/Mercy Drive

Two different scenarios were evaluated in reviewing traffic operations at the 7

aforementioned study intersections including Near Term (2023) Plus Project and Build-
Out (20a0) Plus Project. The proposed Folsom Ranch Apartments project is expected to
generate a total of 1 13 vehicletrips during the weekday AM peak hour (35 inbound and

78 outbound) and 133 during the weekday PM peak hour trips (76 inbound and 57

outbound). Overall, the proposed project is projected to generate approximately 1,686

daily vehicle trips. Based on the expected number of project-related vehicle trips, the

Study concluded that the proposed project would not have a significant impact on vehicle
level of service (LOS) at any of the study intersections under Near Term (2023) Plus

Project and Build-Out (2040) Plus Project conditions. ln addition, the Study determined
that the proposed project would not result in any new traffic-related impacts that were not
previously identified and addressed by traffic studies and environmental documents
associated with the 2011 Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan, the 2015 Westland/Eagle
Specific Plan Amendment, the 2017 Mangini Ranch Phase 2 Subdivision, and the2021
Folsom Ranch Medical Center project.

The Transportation lmpact Study evaluated the need for traffic signalization of the
intersection of Alder Creek Parkway and Westwood Drive based on peak-hour warrant
methodologies noted in the California Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices. The

Study determined that the addition of the project-related vehicle trips does not trigger the
needforthe signalization of the intersection of AlderCreek Parkway and Westwood Drive.

It is important to note that this particular intersection is anticipated to be signalized in the
future under Building-Out (2040) conditions.

The Transportation lmpact Study evaluated the existing left turn movement on eastbound
Alder Creek Parkway at Westwood Drive. The Study determined that the existing
eastbound left-turn lane has sufficient vehicle storage capacity to accommodate the
proposed project-related vehicle trips under Near-Term (2023) conditions. However, the

Study noted that there will be the need for dual left-turns lanes on eastbound Alder Creek
Parkway at Westwood Drive under Build-Out (2040) conditions when vehicle trips are

rerouted from the intersection of Alder Creek Parkway and McCarthy Way eastward to
the intersection of Alder Creek Parkway and Westwood Drive. While the proposed project

does not trigger any modifications to this intersection, the applicant has agreed to
proactively construct specific improvements in anticipation of ultimate build-out conditions
(2040) including relocating and restriping the existing left-turn lane, creating a future BRT

lane, and modifying the existing median. Figure 10 on the following page shows the
proposed design and configuration for the eastbound left-turn movement at the
intersection of Alder Creek Parkway and Westwood Drive.

Page 125

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments (MSTR 22-00218)
February 15,2023

tT- \(
]-uqr

F
V)

I5

s

T7t5 tctg ,1

19

,t

0it
I
0)

1?

20Il8

Future BRT Lane

J

FIGURE 1O: ALDER CREEK PARKWAYA/VESTWOOD DRIVE CONFIGURATION

Lot 5F

ALDER CREEK PARKWAY
N89'14

84

The Transportation lmpact Study evaluated the need for a right-turn deceleration lane on

westbound Alder Creek Parkway at McCarthy Way. The Study determined that under

Build-Out (2040) conditions, approximately 1,100 vehicles would be traveling westbound

on Alder Creek Parkway at McCarthy Way during the AM Peak Hour, with 22O of those

vehicles making a right-turn movement from Alder Creek Parkway to McCarthy Way.

Based on the volume split of these vehicle trips, and the fact that the overall volume of

vehicle trips is well below the industry-accepted saturation flowrate, the Study determined

that the No. 3 westbound through-lane on Alder Creek Parkway would act as a de facto

right-turn lane and would not result in a delay causing the need for construction of

dedicated right-turn lane at McCarthy Way. While the proposed project does not trigger

the need for tne No. 3 westbound lane on Alder Creek Parkway between Westwood Drive

and McCarthy Way or the installation of a right-turn deceleration lane on westbound Alder

Creek Parkway at McCarthy Way (ultimate build-out volumes and conditions require this

roadway improvement to be constructed), the applicant has agreed to proactively

construtt these improvements so that this section of roadway is built to its ultimate

configuration. The owner/applicant is required to dedicate an additionalfour-feet of public

22

\\

-+
€

{1

il
t,

\

Page 126

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments (MSTR 22-00218)
February 15,2023

right-of-way on westbound Alder Creek Parkway to accommodate this roadway
improvement. Condition No. 35 is included to reflect this requirement. Figure 11 below

shows the proposed design and configuration for the westbound Alder Creek Parkway

between Westwood Drive and McCarthy Way.

FIGURE 11: ALDER CREEK PARKWAY/MCCARTHY WAY CONFIGURATION

5Aol

i

0 6 !f
rq

1?11 3

€uA

STREET

d
l$

=Ot)
irls

t-;e;Jrb
rt)

rt)
c)

z

Proiect Access and On-Site Circulation
As shown on the submitted Access and Circulation Plan (Attachment 10), access to the
project site is provided by two new full-access driveways located on the east side of
Westwood Drive. The first project driveway, which is located on the west side of
Westwood Drive between Alder Creek Parkway and Mercy Drive, will accommodate all

turning movements into and out of the project site. The second project driveway, which

is located on the west side of Westwood Drive between Mercy Drive and Placerville Road,

will also accommodate all turning movements into and out of the project site. Vehicle
gates to control access into and out of the project site are proposed at both driveway

Page 127

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments (MSTR 22-00218)
February 15,2023

locations on Westwood Drive. Emergency vehicle access is provided by a gated driveway
situated on the east side of McCarthy Way and another gated driveway on positioned on

the east side of Placerville Road.

Proposed internal vehicle circulation consists of a series of 27-foot-wide drive aisles that
provide access in and around the project site. Pedestrian circulation is provided by new

sidewalks located along the street frontages of Alder Creek Parkway, Westwood Drive,

McCarthy Way, Mercy Drive, and Placerville Road, with seven pedestrian gates included
to provide access from the project site to the adjacent sidewalks. lnternal pedestrian

circulation is accommodated by a series of new pedestrian pathways that provide

connectivity between apartment buildings, the clubhouse building, the outdoor amenities,
and the perimeter sidewalks. The proposed Access and Circulation plan is shown in

Figure 12 below.

FIGURE 12.. ACCESS AND CIRCULATION EXHIBIT

ilH: LffiD

e-- .

,rlit'-\
i, 1

!::i

+
ffi

The Transportation lmpact Study prepared for the proposed project evaluated the

operation and configuration of the project access system in terms of driveway locations

and spacing, driveway throat depth, internal vehicle circulation, and emergency vehicle

access circulation. The Study determined that the two proposed driveways, located on

Westwood Drive respectively, provide adequate spacing from the nearest street
intersections and meet the City's Design Standards for driveways located on collector
streets. The Study also determined that the two proposed prolect driveways provide

sufficient throat depth for inbound and outbound vehicles so as to avoid excessive vehicle

Page 128

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments (MSTR 22-00218)
February 15,2023

queuing into the project site and onto adjacent public streets.

The Study considered on-site circulation and determined that the project features a well-

designed parking lot layout which minimizes offset drive aisles and provides adequate

drive aisle widthi ol27 ieet or greater. The Study determined that the proposed internal

circulation system provides adequate space for emergency service vehicles to make all

necessary turning movements and move freely throughout the project site. ln addition,

the Studydetermined that there are abundant pedestrian facilities provided by the project

including sidewalks, pedestrian walkways, and pedestrian connections which facilitate
pedestrian movements in and around the project site.

To ensure implementation of the traffic control measures identified on the submitted site

plan and recommended by the Transportation lmpact Study, staff recommends the

iollowing recommendations be included as conditions of approval for the project

(Condition No. 35).

Alder Creek Parkwav (Eastbound)
. The owner/applicant shall reconstruct the existing center median to provide an

additional 12feetof paving to accommodate a future BRT lane and a 14-foot-wide

median at the eastbound approach to Westwood Drive from Alder Creek Parkway.

The owner/applicant shall also relocate the existing 12-foot-wide left-turn lane

(200-feet-long with a 9O-foot-long taper) on the eastbound approach to Westwood

brive from Alder Creek Parkway north to its ultimate location. With these proposed

modifications, the eastbound approach to Westwood Drive from Alder Creek
parkway shall include one left-turn lane, one future BRT lane, and one thru/right-

turn lane. The owner/applicant is eligible for SPIF credits for these improvements.

Alder Creek Parkwav (Westbound)
o The owner/applicant shall construct two additional 1 1-foot-wide travel lanes (Lane

No. 2 and No. 3) between Westwood Drive and McCarthy Way. The

owner/applicant shall construct a 1SO-foot-long right-turn deceleration lane on the

westbound approach to McCarthy Way from Alder Creek Parkway. With these
proposed modifications, the westbound approach to McCarthy Way from Alder

breek Parkway shall include two thru lanes and one right-turn lane. The

owner/applicant is eligible for SPIF credits for these improvements. The

owner/applicant is required to dedicate an additional four-feet of public right-of-way

on westbound Alder Creek Parkway at McCarthy Way to accommodate the 150-

foot-long right-turn deceleration lane.

Southern Proiect Drivewav (Westwood Drive)
; The owner/applicant shall construct a 1S0-foot-long left-turn lane with 60-foot-long

taper on the northbound approach to the southern project driveway from

Westwood Drive.

Page 129

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments (MSTR 22-00218)
February 15,2023

Northern Proiect Drivewav (Westwood Drive)
. The owner/applicant shall construct a 9O-foot-long leftturn lane with 60-foot-long

taper on the northbound approach to the northern project driveway from Westwood

Drive.

Additional Requ irements
. n ttop" sign and appropriate pavement markings shall be installed at the internal

eastbound approach to the southern project driveway located on Westwood Drive.

. A "stop" sign and appropriate pavement markings shall be installed at the internal

eastbound approach to the northern driveway located on Westwood Drive.

o The vehicle entry gates at the two project driveway locations shall open inward,

away from Westwood Drive. ln addition, the design of the vehicle entry gates

and ihe vehicle entry gate area shall conform to all requirements established by

the City of Folsom for gated multi-family residential developments.

lf vehicles are observed backing up into Westwood Drive at either of the two
gated project entries, Cig staff will evaluate and require appropriate measures to

itteviate the traffic congestion including but not limited to requiring the two project

entry gates to remain open during the AM (7:00 a.m. to 9.00 a.m.) and PM (4:00

p.m. to 6:00 p.m.) peak hours on weekdays.

Residents of the Folsom Ranch Apartments project shall be issued remote

transmitters to allow them to open the entry gates without needing to stop to

enter a code in the keypad at either entrance location.

a

o

F. Parking

As noted in the Prolect Description, the proposed project includes a total of 238

apartment units including 104 two-bedroom units and 134 three-bedroom units. The

Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (Table A.14) requires that apartment developments

located within a Multi-Family Medium Density (MMD) designated area, which is the

standard utilized for the project even though it is situated in General Commercial

designated area, provide two parking spaces for each two or three-bedroom unit, and

0.5 guest parking spaces for each apartment unit. As shown and described on the

submitted site plan, the proposed project includes a total of 595 parking spaces including

476 covered garage parking spaces and 121 uncovered parking spaces.

As described previously within the Planned Development Permit portion of this staff

report, the applicant is proposing that the standard for covered parking (two covered

parking spaces required for each unit) be modified with one covered and one uncovered

parking space being required for the two-bedroom units (104 units), and two covered

parking spaces being required for the three-bedroom units. Staff supports the change to

Page 130

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments (MSTR 22-00218)
February 15,2023

the covered parking requirement as it will allow additional tree plantings on the project

site. Staff has determined that the proposed project meets the parking requirements

prescribed by the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan by providing 595 parking spaces

whereas a minimum of 595 parking spaces are required.

The Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan (Table A.14) requires that apartment developments

located within a Multi-Family Medium Density (MMD) designated area provide one bicycle
parking space for each apartment unit that does not have a garage. ln this case, each of
ine apirtments has one or two covered garage parking spaces in which to store bicycles.

Staff has determined that the proposed project meets the bicycle parking requirements

dictated by the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan by providing opportunities for bicycle

parking wiinin the garage spaces for each unit. However, staff does recommend that 20

bicycte parking spaces be provided at the communi$ clubhouse building (inside or

ouiside) to serve residents of the community. Condition No. 38 is included to reflect this

requirement.

G. Noise lmpacts

Based on the proximity of the prolect site to U.S. Highway 50, Alder Creek Parkway,

Westwood Drive, and Placerville Road, acoustical measurements and modeling were
prepared by Veneklasen Associates on August 16, 2022 to analyze potential noise

impacts atthe proposed Folsom Ranch Apartments project site. The purpose of the Noise

Analysis was to quantiff existing noise levels associated with traffic on the

aforementioned roadways and to compare those noise levels against the applicable City

of FolSom noise standards for acceptable noise exposure at the project site. ln addition,

noise generated by the proposed pQect including construction activities, on-site
parkingTcirculation, and mechanical equipment noise, was also evaluated in the Noise

Analysis.

Two aspects of noise impacts were evaluated relative to the proposed apartment

community, noise directed at the proposed project, and noise caused by the proposed

project. As noted previously, the predominant existing noise sources in the project vicinity

thai cause an impact to the project site are from vehicles traveling on U.S. Highway 50,

Alder Creek Parkway, Westwood Drive, and Placerville Road, as well as background

noises from adjacent nearby residential land uses. Potential noise impacts that might

result from development of the Folsom Ranch Apartments project are construction-

related activities and operationalactivities. Construction-related noise would have a short-

term effect, while operational noise would continue throughout the lifetime of the project.

The Noise Element of the City of Folsom General Plan regulates noise emissions from
public roadway traffic on new development of residential or other noise sensitive land

uses. The Noise Element states that noise from traffic on public roadways shall not

exceed 65 CNEL for outdoor use areas and 45 CNEL for interior use areas. The Noise

Analysis determined that exterior noise levels at the outdoor use areas on the project site

were less than 65 CNEL, which complies with the City's 65 CNEL outdoor use area noise

Page 131

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments (MSTR 22-00218)
February 15,2023

standard. The Noise Analysis also determined that the interior noise levels on the project

site would be less than 45 CNEL, which complies with the City's 45 CNEL interior noise

level standard. However, to further ensure the interior noise level standard would be

satisfied, the Noise Analysis recommended that air conditioning be provided to allow
residents to close windows and doors for appropriate acoustical isolation. ln addition, the
Noise Analysis recommended that windows and glass doors within specific apartment
buildings along Alder Creek Parkway, McCarthy Way, and Placerville Road (Figure 2 of
Noise Analysis) have a minimum rating of STC 28 to maintain a consistent level of
acoustical quality. Condition No. 40 is included to reflect these requirements.

Construction of the Folsom Ranch Apartments project would temporarily increase noise

levels in the project vicinity during the construction period, which would take
approximately 16 to 23 months. Construction activities, including site clearing,

excavation, grading, building construction, and paving, would be considered an

intermittent noise impact throughout the construction period of the project. The City's
Noise Ordinance excludes construction activities from meeting the General Plan Noise
Element standards, provided that all phases of construction are limited to the hours

between 7:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. on weekdays, and between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. on

Saturdays. To ensure compliance with the City's Noise Control Ordinance and General
Plan Noise Element, staff recommends that hours of construction operation be limited

from 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. on weekdays and 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. on Saturdays with
no construction permitted on Sundays or holidays. ln addition, staff recommends that
construction equipment be muffled and shrouded to minimize noise levels. Condition No.

39 is included to reflect these requirements.

Operational noises generated by the proposed project include sounds associated with
new vehicle trips, vehicle parking, and mechanical equipment associated with the
apartment community. Persons and activities potentially sensitive to noise in the prolect

vicinity include residents in the Enclave Subdivision (approximately 100 feet) across Alder

Creek Parkway to the south and future residents within the Mangini Ranch Phase 2
Subdivision (approximately 100 feet) across Westwood Drive to the east. Based on

residential nature of the proposed project and the fact that the project site will be

surrounded by residential and medical office development in the future, staff has

determined that potential noise impacts relative to these operational noise sources will
not be significant.

H. Walls/Fencing

As shown on the preliminary walland fence exhibit (Attachment 11), the proposed project

includes a combination of retaining walls, perimeter walls, stucco walls, open-view steel
fencing, and privacy vinylfencing. Split-face CMU retaining walls that range from 1-3 feet
in height are proposed at various interior locations throughout the project site and also
around portions of the perimeter. A six-foot-tall decorative split-face wall with pilasters is

proposed around the entire perimeter of the project site. 'Six-foot-tall decorate stucco
walls are proposed in specific areas around the clubhouse building. Open-view steel

Page 132

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments (MSTR 22-00218)
February 15,2023

fencing is proposed around portion of the clubhouse building and also to secure the dog

parf and an outdoor amenity area. Lastly, six-foot-tall vinyl fencing is proposed as privacy

iencing to separate the individual backyard areas. Staff recommends that the final

locatio-n, design, height, materials, and colors of the retaining walls, perimeter walls,

stucco walls, bpen-view fencing, and privacy fencing be subject to review and approval

by the Community Development Department. Condition No. 16 is included to reflect this

requirement.

l. Site Lighting

As shown on the preliminary lighting plan (Attachment 11), the applicant is proposing to

use a combination of pole-mounted parking lot lighting, building-attached lighting, and

bollard lights along the walkways on the project site. All lighting would be designed to

minimize-lighUglare impacts to the adjacent properties by ensuring that allexterior lighting

is shieldedlnd Oirected downward. Staff recommends that the final exterior building and

site lighting plans be submitted for review and approval by Community Development

Oepailmenl ior location, height, aesthetics, level of illumination, glare, and trespass prior

to the issuance of any building permits. ln addition, staff recommends all lighting is

designed to be shielded and directed downward onto the project site and away from

adjaient properties and public rights-of-way. Condition No. 20 is included to reflect these

requirements.

J. TrashlRecycling

The proposed project includes two trash/recycling enclosures that are centrally located

on the project si[e. As part of their valet service, the Folsom Ranch Apartments

maintenanie staff will be responsible for collecting trash and recycling from outside the

door of each individual apartment unit on a nightly basis and transporting it to the

designated trash/recycling enclosures. Staff recommends that the final location, design,

rat&ials, and colors of the trash/recycling enclosures be subject to review and approval

by the Community Development Department. Condition No. 42 is included to reflectthese

requirements.

K. Existing and Proposed Landscaping

The rectangular shaped 15.8-acre project site, which has previously been mass graded,

contains non-native grasses. There are no trees or other significant vegetation are

present on the project site. The proposed project will include landscaping along the

project's four street frontages and also landscaping interior to the project site. A
landscape buffer (includes sidewalk) is proposed along each street frontage including an

18-foot-wide buffer along Alder Creek Parkway, Westwood Drive, Placerville Road, and

McCarthy Way.

Page 133

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments (MSTR 22-00218)
February 15,2023

As shown on the landscape plans (Attachment 9), the applicant is proposing to install

landscaping that features California-native and low water-use trees, shrubs, and

groundcover selections intended to comply with the requirements of the Model Water
Efficiency Landscape Ordinance (MWELO). Proposed landscape improvements include

a variety of drought-tolerant trees, shrubs, and groundcover. Among the proposed trees

are; Bird of Paradise, Black Oak, California Bay, California Sycamore, Chinese Fringe,

Coast Live Oak, Crape Myrtle, Cypress, Desert Willow, Evergreen Elm, and Glory Maple.

Proposed shrubs and groundcover include; Berkeley Sedge, Cape Rush, Caroline

Cherry, Deer Grass, Dwarf Bottlebrush, Fortnight Lily, Japanese Barberry,Japanese
Boxwood, Purple Delight, Silver Streak Flax Lily, Stoke Holly, and White Shrub Rose.

The preliminary landscape plan meets the City shade requirement (4Oo/o) by providing

55% shade in the parking lot area within fifteen (15) years. lt should be noted that the
project fails to comply with city standards for minimum planter width requirements for
several of the trees proposed within the interior site design, resulting in dubious long-term

success of the trees proposed therein. ln order to balance space constraints with the

realistic needs of trees to reasonably be expected to grow successfully to maturity, staff

recommends the applicant retain a project arborist versed in urban land development
through the duration of the project and that the final landscape plans be reviewed and

approved by the Community Development Department. Condition Nos. 32-34 are

included to reflect these requirements.

L. Frontage lmprovements

Existing improvements to Alder Creek Parkway (adjacent to project site) include

undergnound utilities, three travel lanes, bicycle lanes, and a raised median for
landscaping. lmprovements to Westwood Drive, McCarthy Way, and Mercy Drive are

currently under construction as part of the Folsom Ranch Medical Center project.

lmprovements to Westwood Drive include underground utilities, four travel lanes, bicycle

lanes, streetlights, curbs, and gutters. lmprovements to Mercy Drive include underground
utilities, three travel lanes, a landscape median, streetlights bicycle lanes, curbs, and

gutters. lmprovements to McCarthy Way include underground utilities, two travel lanes,

i landscape median, streetlights, bicycle lanes, curbs, and gutters. The owner/applicant
will be required to install sidewalks, landscaping, retaining walls, and site fencing along

the street frontages of Alder Creek Parkway, Westwood Drive, McCarthy Way, Mercy

Drive, and Placerville Road. With respect to Placerville Road, the owner/applicant will

also be required to construct the entire intersection of Placerville Road and McCarthy

Way and the western half of the roadway between McCarthy Way and Westwood Drive.

The recommended conditions of approval require the applicant to submit detailed plans

for all sidewalks, landscaping, streetlights, retaining walls, and site fencing prior to

construction to ensure compliance with City standards (Condition No. 18).

Page 134

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments (MSTR 22-00218)
February 15,2023

M. Minor Administrative Modification (Transfer of Development Rights)

The project site, which consists of two separate parcels (FPASP Parcel 85A-3 and 85-

A4), is designated by the FPASP for the development of 122 MMD residential units, 221,

MHD residential units, and 3.3 acres of parkland (PARK). Based on the fact that the

applicant is proposing to construct 238 MMD residential units on the prolect site, a Minor

Administrative Modification is being requested for the transfer of development rights to

move 221 MHD units from the project site to Parcel 61 within the Folsom Plan Area, to

move 1 16 MMD units from Parcel 61 to the project site, and to move 3.3-acres of parkland

(PARK) from the project site to Parcel 61. The exhibit shown on the following page

contains the existing and proposed reallocation of units within the Folsom Plan Area as

proposed by the subject Minor Administrative Modifications.

FIGURE 13: MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION EXHIBIT

The Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan provides for Minor Administrative Modifications,

" ... that are consistent with and do not substantially change its overall intent,

such as minor adjustments to the land use locations and parcel boundaries

shown in Figure 4.1 - Land Use and Figure 4.4 - Plan Area Parcels and the

land use acreages shown in Tabte 4.1 - Land Use Summary." [FPASP

; r.,
lr.

t1'//-

PARCEL 85A
EXISIING

AuocAfloN:

MlD OdU

tilMD l22du
I HD 221 du
PAIK 3.3dc
RC 106,0009E1

GC 406,620gst
INDIOP l09.380gst

PROPOSED

ATIOCAIION:

MIO odu
MMO 238d0
MHO odu
PAIX 0.0oc
RC l06.0mgsf
GC 406,6?0grr
IND/OP 109.3809sf

PARCET 6I
EXISllNG
AI[OCAIION:

MtD l98clt,
MMD l98du
i HO t56du
fAnK 5.6ac
RC 253.2.159s,

GC 55,1 lSgsr
|ND/OP 2l 6,01,195f

PSOPOSED
AttocAnoN:

MLD 198du
filMD 82du
MHb 377du
PARK 8-9ac
RC 253,24$gsr
GC 55,1 lSgsl
IND/OP 2!6,0l.fgsf

'.' '61

- PASF Pad {dtut
' k Trr. a 3hrffi &9a t

I

)

u-'
!.a)

$

Dwelling L nir r\ llocolron
Folsom Plan Areu Specific Plnn

ffi
niOOfennfs t,,n.. r.b. r.rr

*t.

Page 135

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments (MSTR 22-00218)
February 15,2023

Section 13.31

Minor administrative modifications can be approved at a staff level, provided the following

criteria are met:

. The proposed modification is within the Plan Area.

. The modification does not reduce the size of the proposed town center.

. The modification retains compliance with City Charter Article 7.08, previously

known as Measure W.

o The general land use pattern remains consistent with the intent and spirit of the

FPASP

. The proposed changes do not substantially alter the backbone infrastructure

network.

. The proposed modification offers equal or superior improvements to development

capacity or standards.

. The proposed modification does not increase environmental impacts beyond those

identified in the EIR/EIS.

. Relocated park or school parcels continue to meet the standards for the type of
park or school ProPosed.

o Relocated park or school parcels remain within walking distance of the residents

they serve.

As mentioned previously, the proposed project includes a request for approval of a Minor

Administrative Modificaiion to transfer development rights among one of the subject

parcels and other multi-use parcels located in the Folsom Plan Area. The FPASP permits

ilexibility in transferring residential unit allocations to reflect changing market demand.

The FpASP states that-"the City shallapprove residentialdwelling unit allocation transfers

or density adjustments between any Plan Area resident land parcel or parcels, provided

the following conditions are met":

o The transferor and transferee parcel or parcels are located in the Plan Area and

are designated for residential use.

o The transferor and transferee parcel or parcels conform to all applicable

development standards contained in Appendix A - Development Standards.

. The transfer of units does not result in increased impacts beyond those identified

iN thc FPASP EIR/EIS

o The transfer of units does not adversely impact planned infrastructure, roadways,

schools, or other public facilities; affordable housing agreements; or fee programs

and assessment districts; unless such impacts are reduced to an acceptable level

through project-specific mitigation measures.

Page 136

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments (MSTR 22-00218)
February 15,2023

Based on staffs review, the proposed reallocation of 221 MHD residential units from the

project site to another parcel within the Folsom Plan Area and the reallocation of 116

MMD residential units from Parcel6l within the Folsom Plan Area to the project site, meet

all of the required criteria mentioned above.

The project site was included in the Housing Element's Residential Sites lnventory as a

vacant Lower lncome Site and was assigned an allocation of 221 lower income units

(MHD). This MAM will not change that, except to move the designated units from the

subject property to Parcel 61. To help ensure that construction of lower income units is

realized, the development agreement amendment discussed above documents

Landowner's commitment to provide 64 deed restricted lower income units within Parcel

61. The City has no explicit authority to require the applicant, or any developer, to

construct affordable housing, so Landowner's agreement to voluntarily deed restrict 64

units is an important component of this project and supports the City's recommendation

for approval. Accordingly, the City does not object to transferring the 221 MHD units from

the subject property to Parcel 61 via the requested MAM, or transferring 166 MMD units

from Parcel 61 to this site.

The Minor Administrative Modification also includes a proposal to move 3.3-acres of
parkland (PARK) from the project site to Parcel 61 within the Folsom Plan Area. The

Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan created a placeholder for the development of a 3.3-acre

local park (LP-3) near the intersection of East Bidwell Street and Alder Creek Parkway.

The Specific Plan also created a placeholder for the development of a 5.6-acre

neighborhood park (NP-6) on Parcel 61 near the intersection of East Bidwell Street and

Alder Creek Parkway. The Minor Administrative Modification would result in the 3.3-acres

of local park area being combined with the 5.6-acres of neighborhood park area to create

a larger 8.9-acre neighborhood park (NP-6) within Parcel 61 (See FPASP Section 4 Land

Use for more detail regarding park allocation to Parcels 85A, 61 ,77, and 78.). Per the

Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan, the final size of this neighborhood park will be

determined by the total number of residential units in Parcel 61 & Parcel 85A. The Parks

and Recreation Department reviewed the proposed modification to the park site and

determined that a larger neighborhood park within Parcel 61 would be more beneficial to

the City and its residents than two smaller parks from a planning, programming, and

mai nte nance perspective.

As a result, staff is able to approve the proposed Minor Administrative Modifications for

the transfer of development rights and the transfer of parkland as proposed by the

applicant.

Page 137

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments (MSTR 22-00218)
February 15,2023

N. Conformance with Relevant General Plan and Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

Goals and Policies

The recently approved City of Folsom 2035 General Plan outlines a number of goals,

policies, and implementation programs designed to guide the physical, economic, and

environmentalgrowth of the City. ln addition, the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan includes

goals and policies intended to ensure successful development within the Folsom Plan

Area. Staff has determined that the proposed project is consistent with both the General
plan and Specific Plan goals and policies. The following is a summary analysis of the

project's consistency with the Folsom General Plan and with key policies of the Folsom

Plan Area Specific Plan.

Retain and enhance Folsom's quality of life, unique identity, and sense of communitY

while continuing to grow and change.

GP POLICY LU 1.1.12-1 (lnfill Development)
Newdevelopmentshouldimprovethecharacterand

connectivity of the neighborhood in which it occurs. Physical design should respond to

the scale and features of the surrounding community, while improving critical elements

such as transparency and permeability.

Analvsis: The proposed project is consistent with this policy in that the project

teatrres significant site and design improvements which will enhance the overall

character of the area including introducing new upscale apartment units with a
contemporary Spanish Colonial residential design intended to compliment the

design of approved residential and commercial developments in the vicinity.

GP POL cY LU 1.1.15 ( Blueorint P )

Strive to adhere to the Sacramento Reg ional Blueprint Growth Principles.

Analvsis: The proposed project is consistent with this policy in that the project has

Oeen Oesigned to adhere to the primary SACOG Blueprint Principles including

Compact Development, Housing Choice and Diversity, Use of Existing Assets, and

euatity Design. Compact Development involves creating environments that are

more iompa-tly Ouitt and use space in an efficient but attractive manner and helps

to encourage more walking, biking, and transit use and shorter auto trips. Housing

Choice and Diversity includes providing a variety of places where people can live

(apartments, townhomes, condominiums, and single-family detached homes) and

also creating opportunities for the variety of people who need them such as

families, singles, seniors, and people with special needs. Use of Existing Assets

entails inteniification of the existing use or redevelopment in order to make better

use of existing public infrastructure, including roads. Quality Design focuses on

the design details of any land development (such as relationship to the street,

Page 138

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments (MSTR 22-00218)
February 15,2023

placement of buildings, sidewalks, street widths, landscaping, etc.), which are all

factors that influence the attractiveness of living in a compact development and

facilitate the ease of walking within and in and out of a community.

GP GOAL H-2 (Removinq Barriers to the Production of Hgusingl
onStraintSonthedevelopmentofhousingforhouseholdsof

all income levels.

GP POLI cY H 2.7
The City shall educate the community on the needs, the realities, and the benefits of
affordable and higher-density housing.

Analvsis: The proposed project is consistent with this policy in that the project will

resgtt in development of a 238-unit multi-family medium density apartment
community with a residential densi$ of 15 units per acre.

GP GOAL M 4.1 (Vehicle Traffic and Parkinq)
ffiicientnetworkofstreetsforcarandtrucks,aswellasprovidean
adequate supply of vehicle parking.

GP POLICY M 4.1.3 (Level of Service)
Stlr/e to acftieve a least traffic Level of Service "D" (or better) for local streets and

roadways throughout the City. ln designing transportation improvements, the City will
prioritize use of smart technologies and innovative solutions that maximize efficiencies

and safety while minimizing the physical footprint. During the course of Plan buildout, it

may occur that temporarily higher Levels of Service result where roadway improvements
have not been adequately phased as development proceeds. However, this situation will

be minimized based on annual traffic studies and monitoring programs. Staff will report

to the City Council at regular intervals via the Capital improvement Program process for

the Council to prioritize project integralto achieving Level of Service D or better.

Analvsis: The proposed project is consistent with this policy in that the project will

not result in a change in the level of service (LOS) at any of the seven study

intersections. ln addition, the proposed project, while not technically subject to the

VMT req u irement as d iscussed earlier with in the Traffic/Access/Circu lation Section
of this staff report, will result in a negligible change in VMT when compared to the

existing FPASP.

GP GOAL 4.2 (Vehicle Traffic a d Parkino)
Provide and manage a balanced approach to parking that meets economic development

and sustainability goals.

GP POLICY M 4.2.4 (Electric Vehicle Charqinq Stations)
Encourage the installation of electric vehicle charging stations in parking spaces

throughout the city, prioritizing installations at multi-family residential units.

Page 139

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments (MSTR 22-00218)
February 15,2023

Analvsis: The proposed project is consistent with this policy in that the project

inCtuOes electric vehicle charging infrastructure in each of the 476 covered garage

parking spaces and 36 open parking spaces with be wired to be electric vehicle

capable for future charging stations. The number of proposed electric vehicle

charging station is consistent with the California Green Buildings Standards Code's
provisions for multi-family residential development.

GP GOAL LU 6.1 (Residential Neiqhborhoods)
nttow for a varienr of housing types and mix of uses that provide choices for Folsom

residents, create complete and livable neighborhoods, and encourage walking and biking.

GP POLICY LU 6.1.3 (Efficiency through Density)
Support an overall increase in average residential densities in identified urban centers

and mixed-use districts. Encourage new housing types to shift from lower-density, large-

lot developments to higher-density, small-lot, and multifamily developments, as a means

to increase energy efficiency, conserve water, reduce waste, as well as increase access

to services and amenities (e.g., open space) through an emphasis of mixed uses in these

h ig her-density developments.

Analvsis: The proposed project is consistent with this policy in that the project is

prcvtdng an upscale multi-family residential project developed at a residential

density of 15 units per acre. According to the applicant, upscale apartments are

considered an underserved segment of the rental housing market in Folsom today

based on their market research. The proposed prolect design also incorporates

sustainable features (mechanical, electrical, plumbing, HVAC systems, and

rooftop solar panel systems) that are consistent with California Green Building

Standards Code (CALGreen). The applicant is also proposing to use cool

pavement features at the vehicle entrances on the project site. ln addition, the

applicant is also considering participating in the SMUD Neighborhood Solar

Shares program.

Conformance with Relevant Specific Plan Goals, Objectives, and Policies

The Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan identifies a number of goals, objectives, and policies

designed to guide the physical, economic, and environmental growth of the Specific Plan

Area. Staff has determined that the proposed project is consistent with the Specific Plan

goals, objectives, and policies as outlined and discussed below:

SP OBJECTIVE H-l (Housinq)

@plyofsuitablesitesforthedevelopmentofarangeofhousing
types to meet the housing needs of all segments of the population.

Page 140

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments (MSTR 22-00218)
February 15,2023

GP SP POLICY H- 'l 1

The City shall ensure that sufficient land is designated and zoned in a range of residential

densities to accommodate the city's regional share of housing.

Analysis: The City provides residential lands at a variety of residential densities

as specitied in thedeneral Plan and in the Folsom Municipal Code. The Folsom
plan Area Specific Plan includes specialized zoning (Specific Plan Designations)

that are cusiomized to the Plan Area as adopted in 2011 and as Amended over

time. The FPASP provides residential lands at densities ranging from 1-4 dwelling

unit per acre (SF), 4-7 dwelling units per acre (SFHD), 7-12 dwelling units per acre

(MLb), 12-20 dwelling units per acre (MMD), 20-30 dwelling units per acre (MHD),

and 9-30 dwelling units per acre (MU). As stated previously, the Folsom Ranch

Apartments project will be developed at 15-units per acre, which is within the

allowed density range for the MMD designation.

SP POLICY 4.1
Create peOestrian-oriented neighborhoods through the use of a grid system of streets

where feasible, sidewalks, bike paths and trails. Residential neighborhoods shall be

linked, where appropriate, to encourage pedestrian and bicycle travel.

Analvsis: The Folsom Ranch Apartments project proposes a multi-family

apartrnent community with an interconnected system of local streets provided with

pedestrian walkways and sidewalks. Sidewalks will be provided along all street

irontages with muliiple pedestrian connections provided between the project site

and the adjacent sidewalks. Bicycle circulation is provided by Class ll bicycle lanes

with connectivi$ to nearby neighborhoods, parks, schools, and open space trails

that have Class I bicYcle trails.

SP POLICY 4.6
As established by the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan, the total number of dwelling units

for the Plan Areashall not exceed 11,461. The number of units within individual land use

parcels may vary, so long as the number of units falls within the allowable densi$ range

for a particular land use designation.

Analvsis: There have been a number of Specific Plan Amendments approved by

tne CitV Council within the Folsom Plan Area, which has generally led to an

increase in residentially zoned land and a decrease in commercially zoned land.

As a result, the number of residential units within the Plan Area increased from

10,210 to 11,461. The various Specific Plan Amendment ElRs and Addendums

analyzed impacts from the conversion of the commercial lands to residential lands;

impacts and associated mitigations measures can be found in the individual
project-specific environmental documents. While the proposed project will result

in a decrease in the number of dwelling units that were anticipated to be

constructed on the project site (decrease from 343 to 238 dwelling units), this is
offset by the reallocation of dwelling units with Parcel 61 within the Folsom Plan

Page 141

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments (MSTR 22-00218)
February 15,2023

Area as described in the Minor Administrative Modification section of this staff
report. The reallocation of units among these parcels will not exceed the allowable

density for the parcels. ln addition, the proposed project does not result in any

change in total dwelling units (1 1,461 dwelling units) in the FPASP.

SP OBJECTIVE 7.1 (Circulation)
ffirniaCompleteStreetsActof2008andtheSustainable
Communities and Climate Protection Act (SB 375), create a safe and efficient circulation

system for all modes of travel.

SP POLICY 7.1

The roadway network in the Plan Area shall be organized in a grid-like pattern of streets

and blocks, except where topography and natural features make it infeasible, for the

majorig of the Plan Area in order to create neighborhoods that encourage walking, biking,

public transit, and other alternative modes of transportation'

Analvsis: Consistent with the requirements of the California Complete Streets Act,

*" pp45e identifled and planned for hierarchy of connect "complete streets" to

ensure that pedestrian, bike, bus, and automobile modes are travel are designed

to have direct and continuous connections throughout the Plan Area. Every option,

from regional connector roadways to arterial and local streets, has been carefully
planned and designed. Recent California legislation to reduce greenhouse gas

emissions (AB 32 and SB 375) has resulted in an increased market demand for
public transit and housing located closer to service needs and employment

centers. ln response to these changes, the FPASP includes a regional transit

corridor that will provide public transportation links between the major commercial,
public, and multi-family residential land uses in the Plan Area.

The Folsom Ranch Apartments project has been designed with multiple modes of

transportation options (vehicles, bicycle, walking, access to transit) and internal

drive aisles organized in a pattern consistentwith the approved FPASP circulation

Plan.

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) provides that residential projects which

are consistent with an approved Specific Plan for which an EIR was prepared are exempt

from a requirement to prepare additional environmental analysis. CEQA Guidelines

section 15182(c) provides specific criteria to determine whether this exemption applies:

(c) Residential Proiects lmplementing Specific Plans-

(1) Etigibitity. Where a pubtic agency has prepared an EIR on a specific plan after January

1, 1gAO, a residential project undertaken pursuantto and in conformityto that specific

Page 142

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments (MSTR 22-00218)
February 15,2023

ptan is exempt from CEQA if the project meets the requirements of this section.

Residentiat projects covered by this section include but are not limited to land

subdivisions, zoning changes, and residential planned unit developments. [CEOA
Guidelines section 151821

The applicant has prepared an analysis (included as Attachment 20 to this staff report),

which determined that the Folsom Ranch Apartments project qualifies for the exemption

provided in CEQA Guidelines 15182(c), since it is consistent with the Folsom Plan Area

Specific Plan. An analysis of the project's consistency with the Folsom Plan Area Specific

Plan has been provided by the applicant and is included as Attachment 20 to this staff

report.

The applicant's analysis also includes a review of the impacts and mitigation measures

addressed in the EIR for the FPASP, which concluded that the project will not result in

any impacts not already identified, and that mitigation measures in the EIR will be

sufficient to address project impacts. None of the events described in CEQA Guidelines

11162which would require preparation of a subsequent EIR (substantial changes to the

project, substantial changes in the circumstances under which the project is undertaken,

or new information of substantial performance) have occurred, as detailed in the CEQA

Exemption Analysis (Attachment 18 to this staff report).

The City has reviewed the applicant's analysis and concurs that the pro;ect is exempt

from additional environmental review as provided in CEQA Guidelines 15182(c).

RECOMMENDED PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION

Staff recommends approvalof this project, based upon to the Findings below and subject

to the conditions of approval attached to this report.

o Approve the CEQA Exemption for the proposed project pursuant to Government Code

Section 65457 and CEQA Guidelines section 15182(c), and

r Approve a Conditional Use Permit for development and operation of a market-rate

paired, townhouse-style apartment community on the subject 15.8-acre property, and

Approve a Planned Development Permit which contains detailed development and

architectural standards for the proposed 238-unit residential apartment community as

described in this report and the attached conditions of approval, and

lApprove [SOa]a MinorAdministrative Modification to transfer 116 MMD allocated units

from Parcel 61 to the subject parcel (Parcel 85A), to transfer 221 MHD allocated units

from the subject parcel (Parcel 85A) to Parcel 61 , and to transfer 3.3-acres of Parkland

o

Page 143

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments (MSTR 22-00218)
February 15,2023

from the subject parcel (Parcel 85A) to Parcel 61 within the Folsom Plan Area, and

Move to recommend that the City Council:

. Approve a Development Agreement Amendment to the First Amended and Restated

Tier 1 Development Agreement to deed restrict 64 affordable housing units on a
portion of the Remainder within Parcel 61 in the Folsom Plan Area.

These approvals and recommendations are based on the proposed findings below

(Findings A-U) and subject to the recommended conditions of approval (Conditions 1-46)

attached to this report.

GENERAL FINDINGS

A. NOTICE OF HEARING HAS BEEN GIVEN AT THE TIME AND IN THE
MANNER REQUIRED BY STATE LAW AND CITY CODE.

B. THE PROJECT IS GENERALLY CONSISTENT WITH THE GENERAL PLAN AS
AMENDED AND THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN AS AMENDED.

CEQA FINDINGS

C. THE CITY, AS LEAD AGENCY, PREVIOUSLY CERTIFIED AN
E NVI RON M E NTAL I M PACT RE PO RT/E NVI RON M E NTAL I M PACT
STATEMENT FOR THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN.

THE CITY HAS DETERMINED THAT THE FOLSOM RANCH APARTMENTS
PROJECT IS UNDERTAKEN TO IMPLEMENT AND IS CONSISTENT WITH
THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN.

THE CITY HAS DETERMINED THAT THE IMPACTS OF THE FOLSOM RANCH

APARTMENTS PROJECT ARE ADEQUATELY ADDRESSED BY THE FINAL

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT FOR THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA
SPECIFIC PLAN AND ASSOCIATED MITIGATION MEASURES AND THAT
THE FOLSOM RANCH APARTMENTS PROJECT 1S EXEMPT FROM THE

REQUIREMENTS OF CEQA PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION
65457 AND CEQA GUIDELINES SECTION 15182(c)'

THE CITY HAS DETERMINED THAT NONE OF THE EVENTS SPECIFIED IN

SECTION 21166 OF THE PUBLIC RESOURCES CODE OR SECTION 15162

OF THE CEQA GUIDELINES HAVE OCCURRED.

D

E.

F

Page 144

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments (MSTR 22-00218)
February 15,2023

G

H

J

K.

L.

M

THE CITY HAS DETERMINED THAT THIS PROJECT IS EXEMPT FROM

CEQA IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 65457 AND
SECTION 15182 OF THE CEQA GUIDELINES.

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT F]NqNq

AS CONDITIONED, THE ESTABLISHMENT, MAINTENANCE OR OPERATION
OF THE USE APPLIED FOR WILL NOT, UNDER THE CIRCUMSTANCES OF

THIS PARTICULAR CASE, BE DETRIMENTAL TO THE HEALTH, SAFETY,
PEACE, MORALS, COMFORT, AND GENERAL WELFARE OF PERSONS
RESIDING OR WORKING IN THE NEIGHBORHOOD, OR BE DETRIMENTAL
OR INJURIOUS TO PROPERTY AND IMPROVEMENTS IN THE
NEIGHBORHOOD OR TO THE GENERAL WELFARE OF THE CITY, AS THE

PROPOSED USE IS COMPLIMENTARY TO EXISTING USES IN THE
PROJECT VICINITY AND, AS CONDITIONED, THE PROPOSED PROJECT
WILL NOT HAVE NEGATIVE IMPACTS TO NEARBY USES THAT HAVE NOT

BEEN MITIGATED.

PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT FINDINGS

I. THE PROPOSED PROJECT COMPLIES WITH THE INTENT AND PURPOSES
OF THE FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN AS AMENDED AND OTHER
APPLICABLE ORDINANCES OF THE CITY AND THE GENERAL PLAN AS
AMENDED.

THE PROPOSED PROJECT IS GENERALLY CONSISTENT WITH THE
OBJECTIVES, POLICIES AND REQUIREMENTS OF THE DEVELOPMENT
STANDARDS OF THE CITY. THE MINOR MODIFICATION TO THOSE
STANDARDS PROPOSED AS PART OF THIS PROJECT WILL RESULT IN A
DEVELOPMENT THAT IS SUPERIOR TO THAT OBTAINED BY THE RIGID
APPLICATION OF THE STANDARDS.

THE PHYSICAL, FUNCTIONAL AND VISUAL COMPATIBILITY BETWEEN THE
PROPOSED PROJECT AND EXISTING AND FUTURE ADJACENT USES AND
AREA CHARACTERISTICS IS ACCEPTABLE.

AS CONDITIONED, THE PROJECT WILL MAKE AVAILABLE NECESSARY
PUBLIC FACILITIES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, WATER, SEWER
AND DRAINAGE, AND THE PROJECT WILL ADEQUATELY PROVIDE FOR

THE FURNISHING OF SUCH FACILITIES.

THE PROPOSED PROJECT WILL NOT CAUSE ADVERSE ENVIRONMENTAL
IMPACTS WHICH HAVE NOT BEEN MITIGATED TO AN ACCEPTABLE LEVEL

Page 145

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments (MSTR 22-00218)
February 15,2023

THE PROPOSED PROJECT WILL NOT CAUSE UNACCEPTABLE VEHICULAR
TRAFFIC LEVELS ON SURROUNDING ROADWAYS, AND THE PROPOSED
PROJECT WILL PROVIDE ADEQUATE INTERNAL CIRCULATION, INCLUDING
INGRESS AND EGRESS.

THE PROPOSED PROJECT WILL NOT BE DETRIMENTAL TO THE HEALTH,
SAFETY AND GENERAL WELFARE OF THE PERSONS OR PROPERTY
WTHIN THE VICINITY OF THE PROJECT SITE, AND THE CIry AS A WHOLE

ADEQUATE PROVISION IS MADE FOR THE FURNISHING OF SANITATION
SERVICES AND EMERGENCY PUBLIC SAFEry SERVICES TO THE
DEVELOPMENT.

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT AMENDMENT FINDINGS

O. THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO THE FIRST AMENDED AND
RESTATED TIER 1 DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT IS CONSISTENT WITH THE
OBJECTIVES, POLICIES, GENERAL LAND USES AND PROGRAMS
SPECIFIED IN THE CITY GENERAL PLAN (AS AMENDED) AND THE FOLSOM
PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN (AS AMENDED).

R. THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO THE FIRST AMENDED AND
RESTATED TIER 1 DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT IS IN CONFORMITY WITH

PUBLIC CONVENIENCE, GENERAL WELFARE, AND GOOD LAND USE

PRACTICES.

THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO THE FIRST AMENDED AND
RESTATED TIER 1 DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT WILL NOT BE
DETRIMENTAL TO THE HEALTH, SAFETY, AND GENERAL WELFARE OF
PERSONS RESIDING IN THE IMMEDIATE AREA, NOR BE DETRIMENTAL OR
INJURIOUS TO PROPERTY OR PERSONS IN THE GENERAL
NEIGHBORHOOD OR TO THE GENERAL WELFARE OF THE RESIDENTS OF
THE CITY AS A WHOLE.

THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO THE FIRST AMENDED AND
RESTATED TIER 1 DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT WILL NOT ADVERSELY
AFFECT THE ORDERLY DEVELOPMENT OF PROPERTY OR THE
PRESERVATION OF PROPERTY VALUES.

THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO THE FIRST AMENDED AND
RESTATED TIER DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT IS CONSISTENT WITH THE
PROVISIONS OF GOVERNMENT CODE SECTIONS 65864 THROUGH
65869.5.

N

o

P

T

U

S

Page 146

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments (MSTR 22-00218)
February 15,2023

Attachment 4

Conditions of ApProval

Page 147

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments
February 15,2023

PARKWAY
PERMIT,

ARTMENTSAP PROJECTF'OLSOMTHE RANCII (MSTRAPPROVotr' FORALCONDITIONS
DRJVEwEsTwooDCREEKALDER ANDINTERSECTIONTIIE or'CORNERNORTIIWEST OF

ANI)MODI['ICAADMINISTRATIVE TIONPERMIT MINORDEVELOPMENTPLANNEDUSECONDITIONAL

When
Required

Responsible
Department

Mitigation
Measure

Condition of ApProval
Condition

No.

G, I,B CD (PXE)

submit final site development plans to the Community
that shall substantially conform to the exhibits referenced

l. Preliminary Site Plan, dated October 19,2022
2. Preliminary Utility Plans, dated October 19,2022
3. Preliminary Grading and Drainage Plans, dated October 19,2022

4. Preliminary Landscape Plan and Details, dated October 13'2022
5. Preliminary Access and Circulation Plan, October 13'2022
6. Preliminary Fence and Wall Plan, dated October 73,2022

7. Preliminary Lighting Plan and Details, dated October,2022
8. Building Elevations and Floor Plans, dated October 14,2022

9. Color Renderings, dated October 14,2022
10. Color and Materials Board, dated October 14,2022
11. Minor Administrative Modification Exhibits, dated July 29,2022
12. Folsom Ranch Apartrnents Booklet (Separate Bound Document)

13. Amendment No. 2 to First Amended and Restated Development Agreement by

and between the city of Folsom and Eagle commercial Partners, LLC relative to

the Folsom South SPecific Plan

14. Transportation Impact Study, dated October 6,2022
15. CEQA Exemption and Streanrlining Analysis and Checklist, dated October, 2022

16. Folsom Ranch Apartnents Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Prograrn

The conditional use Permit, Planned Development Permit, and Minor Administrative

The owner/applicant
Development Department

multi-238-unitaofandare theforModification op€ratrondevelopmentapproved
oftheRanchresidential Implementation projectApartrnents).(Folsomfamily project

and conditionsthesethewith abovebeshall

below:

Page 148

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments
February 15,2023

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL F'OR TIIE FOLSOM RANCH APARTMENTS PROJEC'T (MSTR 22-I}O2TE)

NORTIIWEST CORNEROF TITE INTERSECTION OFALDERCREEK PARI(WAY AND WESTWOOD I'RWE
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT, PLAI{NED DEVELOPMENT PtrNMIT, MINOR N)MINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION, AND

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT AMNNDMENT

Condition
No.

Mitigation
Measure

Condition ofApproval When
Required

Responsible
Department

2. Building plans, and all civil engineering, improvement, landscape, and irrigation plans,

shall be submitted to the Community Development Departrnent for review and approval

to ensure conformance with this approval and with relevant codes, policies, standards

and other requirements of the City of Folsom.

G, I,B CD (PXEXB)

t The project approvals granted under this staffreport (Conditional Use Permit and

Planned Development Permit) shall remain in effect for two years from final date of
approval (February 15,2025). Failure to obtain the relevant building (or other) permits

within this time period, without the subsequent extension of this approval, shall result in
the termination of this approval. The Minor Administrative Modification (MAM) does

not have an expiration date. The Development Agreement Amendment, which is

subiect to review and approval by the CiW Council, is valid until June 30, 2056

B cD (P)

Page 149

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments
February 15,2023

APPROVAL

MODIFICATION,

PROJECTAP,ARTMENTSFOLSOMTHE RANCH T2-00218\(MSTRor' ['oRCONDITIONS
wEsTwooDAND DRTVECREEKALDER APARI(W YOFINTERSECTIONOFCORNER THENORTHWEST

ANDADMINISTRATIVEPDRMIT MINORDEVELOPMENTPLAI\[NEI)PER"VIITUSECONDITIONAL

When
Required

Responsible
Department

Condition ofApproval
Condition

No.

Mitigation
Measure

CD (PXEXB)
PW, PR, FD,

PD

OG

City may, within its unlimited discretion, participate

action or proceeding ifboth ofthe following occur:

The City bears its own attomey's fees and costs; and

The City defends the claim, action or proceeding in good faith
a

a

holdand theharmless and itsCityThe shall indemnifrdefend,protect,owner/applicant
the ororactionfrom against Cityandoflicers any claim, proceedingemployeesagents,

theset or annulorofficers to aside, voi4 byany approvalattack,its agents, employees
orolficers,or itsof employees,agents,cofilmlsslons,departrnents,City any agencres,

oractionthe broughtwhich claim, proceedingmnceming project,bodylegislative
of7Governmentln 66499.3Code Sectionthereforethewithin tme period provided

thewillThe notiffvof limitation.statutes promptlCityother applicable
will ln theoraction andof cooperate firllysuch claim, proceeding,owner/applicant any

them the ownerfailshould to defense,If thedefense. tullyCity cooperate
holdandtonotshall bethereafter indemniffdefend,responsibleowner/applicant

thisto condition. Theandthe itsor officers, pursuantharmless employees,agents,City
theln ofdefense such claim,any

suchofto settlementornotshall anybe required pay performThe owner/applicant
thesettlementthe lsoraction unless by owner/applicant.approvedclaim, proceeding

shall ofthisunder conditionThe apply regardlessobligationsowner/applicant's
with thistols recordedwhether Final respect project.Map ultimately

4.

B CD (E)

the

theof AmendedFirst andallwithThe shall comply provrsronsowner/applicant
andNo.Amendments and t thereto, anyTierRestated Development Agreement,

ofand thebetween and thethereafteramendments City owner/applicantbyapproved

5

Page 150

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments
February 15,2023

OT TIIE INTERSECTION OF ALDER CREEK PARKIYAY AND WESTWOOD DRIVE

, PLAI\INED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT, MINOR ADMII\ilSTRATWE MODIFICATION, AND
NORTIIWEST CORNER

CONDITTONAL USE PEM'TT

RAI\CN (MSTRAPPROVALFORTIIE

AGREEMENT
Responsible
Department

When
Required

Mitigation
Measure

Condition ofApproval
Condition

No.

CD(P)OG

m a monitoring programreportingThe shall mitigationowner/applicant
ResourcesPublic 2Code 1081.6.ResolutionCorutcil 2634No. andto Citypursuant

Areaidentifiedmeasufes Planthe FolsominandThe mitigation reportingmonitoring
intheseinto conditions ofFEIR,/EISPlan beenhave approvalincorporatedSpeciltc

Theseoneffects environment.thetoorder or mitigationavoid significantmitigate
theln measure column.aremeasures identified mitigationand reportingmonitoring

staffbasisMaterials alltundshall aon and (e.g.,monitoringTime mitigationApplicant
and consultant

6

Page 151

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments
February 15,2023

NORTHWEST CORNEROFTI{E INTSRSECTION OFALDERCREEKPARI(TYAY ANDWESTWOOD DRIVE

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT, PI,ANNED I'EVELOPMENT PERMTT, MINOR ADMIMSTNATIVE MOI'TfICATION' ANI)

(MSTROF RANCIIAPARTMENTSTUE

Responsible
Department

When
Required

Mitigation
Measure

Condition of Approval
Condition

No.

B cD (P)

7

January 1, 2018, to allow for the implementation of inclusionary housing requirements

in residential rental units, upon adoption of an ordinance by the City. In the event that

the city amends its Inclusionary Housing ordinance (IHo) with respect to inclusionary

requirements for rental housing units prior to owner/applicant's submittal ofa complete

application for a building permit for the Folsom Ranch Apartrnents Project, the

owner/applicant (or successor in interest) agrees that the project shall be subject to said

rental unit inclusionary requirements, as amended.

Landowner further agrees to record a deed restriction against a portion ofthe
Remainder within Parcel 61 in the Folsom Plan Area, to restrict use of such property to

affordable housing pulposes only ('Affordable Housing Parcel"). Said deed restriction

shall be in a form reasonably approved by the City and shall be recorded against the

Affordable Housing Parcel prior to issuance of a building permit for any portion of the

Folsom Ranch Apartnents Project. Said deed restriction shall require the Affordable

Housing Parcel to include 64 deed restricted multifamily housing units available for
low-, very-low, and/or extremelyJow income houssholds (as those terms are defined in
Sections 50079.5, 50093, 50150, and 50106 ofthe Health and Safety Code), which shall

remain in place for at least 55 years from the date ofrecording. Landowner's

compliance with this section shall offset Landowner's obligations with respect to

inclusionary and/or affordable housing under the General Plan Housing Element

Specific PlarL Folsom Municipal Code, and any entitlements on Parcel 6l by 64 units.

owner/applicant understands and agrees that this deed reshiction shall have no effect

on owner/applicant's (or a successor in interest's) obligations with respect to

inclusionary and/or affordable housing on Parcel 85A-3 (APN 072-41 10-002) or Parcel

8sA-4 (APN 072-41 lo-001).

Statethe amendments toThe acknowledges adoptedowner/applicant
effectiveCodeGovernment Sectionof65850 Califomia 658s0(e)),the (specifically

Page 152

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments
February 15,2023

CONDITIONS OT' APPROVAL T'OR TIIE FOLSOM RANCH PROJECT (MSTR 22-002 r8)

NORTTISYEST CORNEROFTIIE INTERSECTTON OFALDERCREEKPARI(WAY AND WESTWOOD DRIVE

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT, PLANI{ED DEVELOPMENT PERIT'TIT, MINOR ADMINISTRATTVE MODIFICATION' ANI)
DDVELOPMENT AGREEMENT AMENDMENT

Condition
No.

Mitigation
Measure

Condition of Approval When
Required

Responsible
Department

POLICE/SECURITY REQUIREMENT

8. The owner/applicant shall consult with
reasonable crime prevention measures.

the Police Department in order to incorporate all
The following security/safety measures shall be

considered:

A security guard on-duty at all times at the site or a six-foot security fence shall be

constructed around the perimeter ofconstruction areas'

Security measures for the safety of all construction equipment and unit appliances.

G, I,B PD

a

. Landscaping shall not cover exterior doors or windows, block line-of-sight at
overhead

COSTS AND FEE

9. The owner/applicant shall pay all applicable taxes, fees, and charges for the project at

the rate and amount required by the Public Facilities Financing Plan and Amendments

No. I and No. 2 to the Amended and Restated Tier I Development Agreement.
cD (PXE)B

10. Ifapplicable, the owner/applicant shall pay offany existing assessments against the

property, or file necessary segregation request and pay applicable fees'

B cD(E)

Page 153

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments
February 15,2023

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL T'ORTHE FOLSOM RANCH APARTMENTS PROJECT (MSTR 22-002rE)

NORTI{WEST CORNER OT'THE INTERSECTION OF ALDER CREEK PARKWAY AND WESTWOOD DRIVE

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT, PLAIINED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT, MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION, ANI)
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMNNT AMENDMENT

Condition
No.

Mitigation
Measure

Condition of Approval When
Required

Responsible
Department

ll The owner/applicant shall be subject to all Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Area

development impact fees established at the time ofapproval consistent with the Public

Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP), Development Agreement and amendments thereto,

unless exempt by previous agreement. The owner/applicant shall be subject to all

applicable Folsom Plan Area plan-wide development impact fees in effect at the time of
approval at the rates in effect when a building permit is issued. These fees may include,

but are not limited to, the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Fee, Specific Plan

Infrastructure Fee (SPIF), Solid Waste Fee, Corporation Yard Fee, Transportation

Management Fee, Transit Fee, Highway 50 Interchange Fee, General Park Equipment

Fee, Housing Trust Fee, etc.

Any protest to such for all fees, dedications, reservations, or other exactions imposed

on this project will begin on the date offinal approval, or otherwise shall be govemed

by the terms of Amendments No. I and 2 to ARDA. The fees shall be calculated at the

fee rate set forth in the PFFP and the ARDA.

B cD (P), PW, PK

12. The City, at its sole discretion, may utilize the services

in the implementation of this project, including, but not
ofoutside legal counsel to assist

limited to, drafting, reviewing

and/or revising agreements and/or other documentation for the project. Ifthe City
utilizes the services of such outside legal counsel, the City shall provide notice to the

owner/applicant ofthe outside counsel selected, the scope ofwork and hourly rates' and

the owner/applicant shall reimburse the city for all outside legal fees and costs incurred

and documented by the City for such services. The owner/applicant may be required' at

the sole discretion ofthe City Attomey, to submit a deposit to the City for these

services prior to initiation of the services. The owner/applicant shall be responsible for
reimbursement to the Citv for the services regardless ofwhether a deposit is required.

OG CD (PXE)

Page 154

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments
February 15,2023

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL T'OR THE T'OLSOM RANCH APARTMENTS PROJECT (MSTR 22-OO21E)

NORTIIVYEST CORNf, R OF THE INTERSECTION OF ALDERCREEKPARI(WAY AND WESTWOOD DRIVE

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT, PLAI{NED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT, MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION' AND
DEVELOPMENT AMEIIDMENT

Condition
No.

Mitigation
Measure

Condition of Approval When
Required

Responsible
Department

13. If the City utilizes services ofconsultants to prepare special sfudies or provide

specialized design review or inspection servic€s for the project, the city shall provide

nbtice to the owneriapplicant ofthe outside consultant selected, the scope ofwork and

hourly rates, and the owner/applicant shall reimburse the City for actual costs incurred

and documented in utilizing these services, including administrative costs for City
personnel. A deposit for these services shall be provided prior to initiating review of
the Grading Plan, Final Map, improvement plans, or beginning inspection, whichever is

G, I,B CD (PXE)

GRADINGPERMIT
14. The owner/applicant shall locate and remediate all antiquated mlne shafts, drifts, open

cuts, tunnels, and water convevance or impoundment structures existing on the project

site, with specific recommendations for the sealing, filling, of removal of each that meet G cD(E)
all applicable health, safety, and engineering standards. Recommendations shall be

prepared by an appropriately licensed engineer or geologist. All remedial plans shall be

the of
15. The owner/applicant shall obtain all required State and Federal permits and provide

evidence that said permits have been obtained, or that the permit is not required, subject

to staffreview orior to aooroval of any grading or improvement plan.
G, I CD (PXE)

16 The final location, design, height, materials, and colors ofall retaining walls, perimeter

walls, stucco walls, open-view fencing, and privacy fencing shall be consistent with the

submitted Wall and Fence Exhibit, dated October 13,2022 subject to review and

approval by the Community Development Deparftnent to ensure consistency with the

Folsom Ranch Central District Design Guidelines.

G, I,B CD (PXE), FD

Page 155

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments
February 15,2023

AY
MODITTCATIONPERMIT,

PROJECTFOLSOMTHE APARTMENTS (MSTR t2402t8)RANCHAPPROVOF FORALCONDITIONS
DRIVECREEKALDER PARKVY wEsrwooDANDINTERSESTIONTHE OFOFCORNERNORTIIWEST

ANI'TIVEMINOR AI'MIIYISTRADEVELOPMENTPLAITNEDUSECONDITIONAL PERMIT,

When
Required

Responsible
Department

Mitigation
Measure

Condition of ApprovalCondition
No.

IMPROVEMENT

CD (E)B
tothefor andThe nocessaryprivate improvementsplans publicrequiredimprovement

thebeshall andreviewed Developmenttheserve by Communityapprovedproject
to for the

l7

CD (PXE)of

18.

cD (E)
The hrebe and maintained.ownedandwater sewer shallon-site privatelyThe systems

StandardAssociationthemeet FireNational Protectionbeshall toconstructedsystem
metered of Folsomand shall bewater per CityThe domestic24. inigation system

19.

Page 156

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments
February 15,2023

coNDrTroNs oF AppRovAL FoR TEa rol,soM RANCE APARTMENTS PROJECT (MSTR 2240218)
NORTHVYESTCORITEROT THE INTERSICTION OFALDERCRDEKPARKI'YAYAIII' WESTWOOD DRIVE

CONDITTONAL USE PERMIT, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT, MINOR AI'N{INISTRATIVE MODTTICATION, AND
DEVEI.OPMENT AGREEMNNT AMENI'MENT

Condition
No.

Mitigation
Meesure

Condition of Approval When
Required

Responsible
Department

20. The owner/applicant of all project phases shall submit a lighting plan for the project to
the Community Development Departnent that complies with the following:

a

a

a

a

a

Shield or screen lighting fixtures to direct the light downward and prevent light spill
on adjacent properties;

Place and shield or screen flood and area lighting needed for construction activities,
nighttime sporting activities, and/or security so as not to disturb adjacent residential

areas and passing motorists;

For public lighting in residential neighborhoods, prohibit the use oflight fixtures
that are ofunusually high intensity or that blink or flash;

Use appropriate building materials (such as low-glare glass, low-glare building
glaze or finish, neutral, earth toned colored paint and roofing materials), shielded or
screened lighting, and appropriate signage in the office/commercial areas to prevent

light and glare from adversely affecting motorists on nearby roadways; and

Desigr exterior on-site lighting as an integral part ofthe building and landscaping

design in the Specific Plan Area. Lighting fixtures shall be architecturally
consistent with the overall site desigr. Lights used on signage should be directed to
lisht onlv the sisn face with no off-site glare.

cD (P)

2t The owner/applicant shall coordinate the planning, development, and completion ofthis
project with the various utility agencies (i.e., SMUD, PG&E, etc.). The

owner/applicant shall provide the City with written confirmation of public utility
service orior to aooroval ofthe Imorovement Plans.

I cD (PXE)

22. The owner/applicant shall be responsible for replacing any, and all damaged or
hazardous public sidewalk, curb, and gutter, and/or bicycle frail facilities along the site

fiontage and/or boundaries, including pre-existing conditions and conshuction damage,

to the satisfaction ofthe Community Development Department.

I, OG cD (E)

Page 157

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments
February 15,2023

PARI(IVA
MODItrICATION,

PROJECTAPARTMENTSTEEFOR FOLSOMOFCONDITIONS
ANI} DRIVEwDsTwool)YALDER CREEKOF INTERfIECTIONTHf OFCORNERNORTUWEST

ANDTIVEA,DIVIIMSTRAMINORPERMITDEVELOPMENTPLANNEI)PX,RMfTUSECONDITIONAL
DEVELOPMENT

Responsible
Department

When
Required

Condition
No.

Mitig0tion
Measure

Condition of Approval

CD (E)

oasements for the electrical facilities that will be necessary to service development of

All future utility lines lower than 69 KV that are to
placed underground within and along the perimeter

cost. The owner/applicant shall dedicate to SMUD

be built within the project shall be
ofthe project at the develoPer's
all necessary underground

23.

cD (E), EWR
withinstalland infrasfiuctured1shall for fumish,The owner/applicant pay

meterwaterfor maintainedandmeterwater networkfixedthe system City-ownedany

for the

24.

G, I cD(E),EWR,PW

sanitary sewer, water, and storm drainage
easements, as necessary, in accordance with these

City of F olsom S t andar d C o ns tnrc t i o n

Specfrcalions and Details. andthe Desim and Procedwes Mamtal and Imorovement

Sto"a*at. The storm drainage design shall provide for no net incr€ase in run'ofunder

improvements with corresPonding
studies and the latest edition of the

The owner/applicant shall

conditions.

25

cD (E)G, I

The storm drain improvement plans shall provide for "Best

meet the requirements of the water quality standards ofthe City's National Pollutant

Oischarge Elimin*ion System Permit issued by the State Regional Water Quality
Conhol Board.

In addition to compliance with City ordinances, the owner/applicant shall prepare a

Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) and implement Best Management

Practices (BMPs) that comply with the General constuction stormwater Permit from

the Central Valley RWQCB, to reduce water quality eflects during construction.

Detailed information about the SWPPP and BMPs are provided in Chapter 3A'9,

Management Practices" that

and

26.

Page 158

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments
February 15,2023

RANCH APARTMENTS PROJECT (MSTR 22-OO21E)

ALDER CREEK PARKWAY AND WESTWOOD DRWE

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT, MINORAI'MINISTRATIVE MOIIIF'ICATION' AND

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF

AGREEMET{T
Responsible
Department

When
Required

Mitigation
Measure

Condition ofApprovalCondition
No.

CD (E)OG
litterfor andcontrolbeshall responsiblethe owner/applicantConstruction,During
Allstandards. stormon-siternsurfaces withaccordancedlof Citypavedsweepmg

officialthe of thestart seasonbeshall cleaned before ramydrains immediately

27

CD(E)

rights-of-way. The owner/applicant shall dedicate additional width to accomrnodate

eitraordinary facilities as determined by the Crty. The width of the public utility
easements adjacent to public right ofway may be reduced with prior approval from

facilitieseasements forThe dedicateshall undergroundutilitypublicovmer/applicant
andtwelve footone-half-the Astreets. ofmlnlmumon to publicadjacentproperties

Pacificfacilities e. SMUD,forEassmentsPublicwide underground (i.utiliry(t2.s'
beshall dedicated toacent alland cable adj publicGas Electric, television, telephone)

28.

Page 159

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments
February 15,2023

PARKWAY
PERMIT,

APRANCH PROJECTARTMENTSFORA.L FOLSOM (MSTRTHEAPPROVor'CONDITIONS
wD,sTwOoDANI) DRTVEALDEROF CREEKTHEor INTERSECTIONCORNERNORTHWEST

ANDMODIFICATION,AD]VTIMSTRA TIVEMINORPERMITDEVELOPMf,NTPLANNEI)USECONDTTIONAL
AMENDMENTDEVELOPMENT

Responsible
Department

When
Required

Condition
No.

Mitigation
Measure

Condition ofApproval

o cD (P) PK

The owneriapplicant shall disclose to the renters

following items:

l) Future public parks and public schools are located in relatively close proximity

to the proposed project site, and that the public parks may include facilities

(basketball courts, a baseball field, softball fields, soccer fields, and playground

equipment) that may generate noise impacts dwing various times, including but

not limited to evening and nighttime hours' The owner/applicant shall also

disclose that the existing public parks include nighttime sports lighting that

may generate lighting impacts during evening and nighttime hours.

2) Future Fire and Police stations are located in close proximity to the project site

and may include facilities and equipment that generate noise and light impacts

during various times, including but not limited to evening and nighttime hours.

3) The soil at the project site may contain naturally occurring asbestos and

naturally occurring arsenic.

4) The collecting, digging, or removal of any stone' artifact, or other prehistoric or

historic object located in public or open space areas, and the disturbance ofany

archaeological site or historic property, is prohibited.

5) The project site is located close to the Mather Airport flight path and overflight

noise may be present at various times.

in the rental lease agreement the29

Page 160

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments
February 15,2023

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT, MINOR ADNIINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION, AND

APPROVAL PROJECT['oLsoMTHE, APARTMENTS (MSTR t2-002tE)RANCHOF FORCONDITIONS
DRTVEwEsTwooDCREEK.4,LDER ANI)AYPARKWINTERSECTIONTIIE OFCORNERNORTHWEST or'

Responsible
Department

When
Required

Condition ofApprovalCondition
No.

Mitigation
Measure

WATER

EWR, CD (E)

30. shall require two points of connection to the City's Potable Water

Distribution Main for each parcel.

a. Connection I for fust parcel (Parcel 85A-3) shall include:

i. A water service manifold per WR-23 to serve domestic (rnetered and

approved RPPA) and tue flow (with approved RPDA).

ii. A separate irrigation service with meter coming from the non-potable

water line.

b. Connection 2 for fnst parcel (Parcel 85A-3) shall include:

i. A water service manifold per WR-23 to serve domestic (metered and

approved RPPA) and fire flow (with approved RPDA).
ii. A ieparate irrigation service with meter coming from the non-potable

water line.

c. Connection I for second parcel (Parcel 85A-4) shall include:

i. A water service manifold per WR-23 to serve domestic (metered and

approved RPPA) and fire flow (with approved RPDA).
ii. A separate irrigation service with meter coming from the non-potable

water line.

d. Connection 2 for second parcel (Parcel 85,{-4) shall include:

i. A water service manifold per WR-23 to serve domestic (metered and

approved RPPA) and fire flow (with approved RPDA).

ii. A separate irrigation service with meter coming from the non-potable

water line.

The applicant shall perform a hydraulic analysis/study to confirm the 2-story

dupleies are capable of meeting domestic water demands and lne flow sprinkler

demands since this location is at the top ofPressure Zone 3.

2.

This

Page 161

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments
February 15,2023

NORTHWEST CORNEROF TIIE INTERS|ECTTON OFALDERCRDEKPARI(WAYAND WESTWOOD DRIVE

CONDITIONAL USE PER[{IT, PIANNED DEVELOPMENT PERI}IIT, MINOR AD1VIIMSTRATIVE MODIFICATION' ANI'

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE FOLSOM RANCH APARTMENTS PROJECT 2240218)

AMENDMENT
When

Required
Responsible
Department

Condition
No.

Mitigation
Measure

Condition ofApproval

3. Hot-Taps to the existing potable distribution system

system are not allowed. Cut-in Tees only.

4. There shall be a Sanitary Sewer Manhole Placed at the Property line boundary that

differentiates private vs public sewer system for each Parcel (Two Parcels in total).

5. All on-site water shall be privately owned, operated, and maintained.

6. All on-site sewer shall be privately owned operated, and maintained.

7. Ifthere is going to be a clubhouse with a kitchen, it will require the applicant to

install an 8.5"x1 1" placard affixed to the wall in the Clubhouse Kitchen that

informs users about the Do's and Don'ts of FOG.

8. All backflow devices shall be RPPA (Domestic) or RPDA (Fire).

9. All meters shall include a meter bypass per the City's Water Construction

and non-potable distribution

Standards.

Page 162

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments
February 15,2023

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT, MINOR ADMII\USTRATIVE MOI}IFICATION' ANI)

APPROVAL
PARKWA

PROJECTF'OLSOMTHE APARTMENTS 22-00218)RANCHOF FOR (MSTRCOI\DITIONS
DRTVECREEK wEsTwooDY ANDINTERSECTIONTHE ALDEROFCORNERNORTHWEST OF

AGREEMENT
When

Required
Responsible
Department

Mitigation
Measure

Condition ofApprovalCondition
No.

FIRE DEPT

cD (P), FDG, I,B

The owner/applicant comply with the following Fire Department

r The apartment building(s)/clubhouse shall have illuminated addresses visible from

the street or drive fronting the property. Size and location of address identification

shall be reviewed and approved by the Fire Marshal.

r Prior to the issuance of any improvement plans or building permits, the community

Development and Fire Deparunents shall review and approve all detailed design

plans for accessibility ofemergency fire equipment, fire hydrant flow location, and

other constuction features.

. All fire protection devices shall be designedto be located on site: fire hydrants, fire

departrnent connections, post indicator valves, etc. cannot be used to serve the

tuitaing. A water model analysis that proves the minirnum fire flow will be required

before any permits are issued. This room can be a shared with other building

utilities. The room shall only be accessible from the exterior'

All-weather emergency access roads and fue hydrants (tested and flushed) shall be

provided before combustible material or vertical construction is allowed on site. All-
weather access is defrred as 6" of compacted AB fiom May I to September 30 and

2'AC over 6" AB from October I to April 30.

requirements:3l

Page 163

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments
February 15,2023

PARI(WAY
PERMIT,

DRIVECRf,EK wEsTwooDANDOF'INTERSECTION ALDEROFCORNER THBNORTIIVYEST
ANDMODIFICATION,rv[NOR ADlIilINISTRATTVEPERMITDEVELOPMENTPLANNEI)USECONDITIONAL

RAI{CH APARTMENTS PROJECT (MSTROFAPPROVALFOR

When
Required

Responsible
Department

Mitigation
Measure

Condition of ApprovalCondition
No.

B cD (PXE)

32. shall be prepared by a registered landscape

to the approval ofthe first building permit. Said

plans shall include all on-site landscape specifications and details including a tree

planting exhibit demonstrating sulficient diversity and appropriate species selection to

ihe satiifaction of the Community Development Deparbnent. The tee exhibit shall

include all street trees, accent tees, parking lot shading hees, and mitigation trees

proposed within the development. said plans shall comply with all State and local rules,

iegulations, Govemor's declarations and restrictions pertaining to water conservation

and outdoor landscaping.

Landscaping shall meet shade requirements as outlined in the Folsom Plan Area Specific

Plan where applicable. The landscape plans shall comply and implement water efficient

requirementsas adopted by the State of Califomia (Assembly Bill l88l) (State Model

Witer Efficient Landscape Ordinance) until such time the City of Folsom adopts its own

water Efficient Landscape ordinance at which time the owner/applicant shall comply

with any new ordinance. Shade and omamental fiees shall be maintained according to

the moit current American National Standards for Tree Care Operations (ANSI A-300)

Final landscape plans and specifications
architect and approved by the Crty prior

Tree for vlewcaretree reduction, protection,topping heightqualified professionals.by
suchnotshall allowed.beorclearance other pruning,Specialty-stylepurposelight any

shalland bebe thewithinas shall landscapeapproved plans,specifiedpollarding,
and Theestablishment owner/applicanttaining period.during 5-yearimplemented

Theorrules on waterwith usage.landscape regulationsshall comply city-wide
and towittl orstate ruleslocal regulations relatingshall comply anyowner/applicant

tonecessitated forand droughtwater requirements mitigateusage landscapinglandscape
Creekthemon all

Page 164

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments
February15,2023

RANCH APARTMENTS PROJECT (MSTR 22-00218)

ALDER CR.EEK PARI(WAY AND WESTWOOD DRIVE
PERMIT, MINOR ADMIMSTRATTVE MODIF'ICATION' A]\D

APPROVAL

PERMIT,

FOLSOMoF FOR THNCONDITIONS
oFOFCORNER INTERSECTIONTtrENORTHWEST

DEVELOPMENTPLANNEDUSECONDITIONAL
AGREEMENT

When
Required

Responsible
Department

Condition of ApprovalCondition
No.

Mitigation
Measure

B, OG CD (PXE)

maintenancefor on-sitebeshall landscape throughoutfesponsibleowner/aPPlicant
theto ofthesatisfaction Department.lifethe DevelopmentCommunityof the project

that theon finalnotshall lessbe than landscape plandepictedor plantingVegetation
becausetheremovaltree ls DepartrnentDevelopmentunless Communitybyapproved

matue.will be too close onthe

33

B, OG CD (PXE)

A statement ofqualifications by the project arborist attesting certification by the

International Society of Arboriculture (ISA) for a minimum of 5 years and

demonsffating multiple years of experience in urban landscape management and land

development. The project arborist shall also be familiar with and subscribe to any &
all ANSI standards & ISA Best Management Practices (BMPs) relating to

arboricultural practices as applicable for the project.

Oversight ofsoils analyses to ensure optimal plant growth and long-term success

within all landscape areas ofthe project site.

Collaboration in the design, development, and rendering ofall landscape and civil
construction drawings and details relating and impactful to soil health, drainage, tree

planting, irrigation, and related elements with regard to long term success oftrees to

be planted within the project site.

Implementation ofappropriate soil amendments based on soil analyses and project

arborist recommendations to promote healthy root growth and long-term success of

a

a

a

durationthe ofa arboristshall consultingproponentproject
toPrior for grading,anyconstruction of the applying

project
project.finalthe and phasesdesign

thesubmit ofservicesthe shall bypreparedor scopecivil, building permits, applicant
includeshall thereviewfor and SaidArborist scopeapproval.Cityproject arborist to the

following services:

34.

Page 165

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments
February 15,2023

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT, PLAI{NED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT, MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION, AND

APARTMENTS PROJECTT'OLSOMTHE 22-00218)(MSTRRANCHAPPROVOF FORALCO]\DITIONS
DRIVEwEsrwooDCREEKALDER APARI(W ANDYINTERSECTIONTIIE OF'CORNERNORTHWEST OF

When
Required

Responsible
Department

Mitigation
Measure

Condition of ApprovalCondition
No.

Facilitation ofappropriate measures and means to ensure suflicient soil porosity,

percolation and drainage oflandscape areas based on soils analyses and project

arborist recommendations.

Oversight oftree species selection for climate appropriateness, planter size,

ecological benefits, and species diversity in accordance with city standards.

Prescriptions for any altemative innovative civil and landscape construction

methodologies to increase the likelihood oflong-term success oftee plantings

within the project site.

Administer implementation and installation of appropriate root zone aeration

systems.

Inspection oftree nursery stock to enswe healthy plant material, thwart root stock

issues, and verifu compliance with ANSI 260'1 (American Standard for Nursery

Stock).

prescribe and implement methodologies for proper root management and treatnent

methodologies.

oversight oftree installation throughout the project site, verifying compliance with
the ISA Best Management Practices for hee planting.

Preparation ofa 5-year tree management plan for all trees planted within the project

site. Said management plan shall include an inventory ofall trees planted on the

a

a

a

a

a

forschedule healthheeanwith and maintenance monitoring,site inspectionproject
stake

Page 166

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments
February 15,2023

NORTIIWEST CORNEROFTHE INTERSECTION OFALDER CREEKPARKWAY AND WESTWOOD I'RIVE
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT, PLAI\NED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT, MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION' AND

APARTMENTS PROJECT (MSTR 22-00218)CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR THE FOLSOM RANCH

AMENDMENT
Responsible
Department

When
Required

Condition of ApprovrlCondition
No.

Mitigation
Measure

Following City approval ofthe project arborist's scope ofservices, the applicant shall

provide icopy oithe executed conhact for such services to the City prior to applying for
any grading, civil, or building permits. Upon project completion, a final arborist report

bythe project arborist attesting compliance with the city-approved arboricultural scope

oi."*i""i and a copy ofthe 5-year tree management plan shall be supplied to the City

relevantdeemedothertree and management practicesanyadjustnents, replacement
bothto theThe beshallthe arborist. supplied5-year planmanagementby project

ofthe Arborist theto Certificateand Occupancyowner City pnorproperty

Arborist.

B CD (E), PW, FD

Based on the recommendations ofthe Transportation Impact Study

2022 (Attachment 19) and to further ensure safe travel within the project site, the

following conditions of approval shall be implemented to the satisfaction of the

Community Development Departrnent:

Alder Creek Parkway (Eastbound)
. The owner/applicant shall reconstruct the existing center median to provide an

additional 12 feet of paving to accommodate a future BRT lane and a l4-foot-wide
median at the eastbound approach to Westwood Drive from Alder Creek Parkway'

The owner/applicant shall also relocate the existing l2-foot-wide left-turn lane (200-

feerlong with a 90-footJong taper) on the eastbound approach to Westwood Drive

from Alder Creek Parkway north to its ultimate location. With these proposed

modifications, the eastbound approach to Westwood Drive from Alder Creek

Parkway shall include one left-tum lane, one future BRT lane, and one thru/right-

turn lane. The owner/applicant is eligible for SPIF credits for these improvements.

dated December 13,35.

Page 167

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments
February 15,2023

CoNDITIONAL USE pERMlT, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMIT, MINOR ADn{INISTRATM MODII'ICATION' AND

APPROVAL
ARKWAY

PROJECT (MSTR 22-002L8)FOLSOMTHf APRANCHOF FORCONDITIONS
DRTVEwEsTwooDCREEKA.LDER P ANDINTERSECTIONTHE OFCORNERNORTHWEST OF

When
Required

Responsible
Department

Mitigation
Measure

Condition of ApprovalCondition
No.

Alder Creek Parkway (Westbound)
r The owner/applicant shall consfiuct two additional I l -foot-wide fravel lanes (Lane

No. 2 and No. 3) between Westwood Drive and McCarthy Way. The

owner/applicant shall consffuct a l5O-foot-long right-turn deceleration lane on the

westbound approach to Mccarthy Way from Alder Creek Parkway. With these

proposed modifications, the westbound approach to McCarthy Way from Alder

Creek Parkway shall include two thru lanes and one right-turn lane' The

owner/applicant is eligible for SPIF credits for these improvements. The

owner/applicant is required to dedicate an additional four-feet ofpublic right-of-way

on westbound Alder Creek Parkway at McCarthy Way to accommodate the 150-

footJong right-tum deceleration lane.

Southern Project Drivewav (Westwood Drive)
. The owner/applicant shall construct a 1S0-foot-long left-turn lane with 60-footJong

taper on the northbound approach to the southem projoct driveway from Westwood

Drive.

Northern Proiect Drivewa), (Westwood Drive)
. The owner/applicant shall construct a gO-foot-long left-tum lane with 60-footJong

taper on the northbound approach to the northem project driveway from Westwood

Drive.

Additional Requirements
. A ..stop" sign and appropriate pavement markings shall be installed at the intemal

eastbound approach to the southem project driveway located on Westwood Drive.

beshall atinstalled intemalthea A and markingssrgn appropriate pavement"stop"
Drive.onlocatedtheto

Page 168

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments
February 15,2023

PARKWAY
MODItrICATION,PERMIT,

PROJECTRANCHF'OLSOM APARTMENTS 22-0021E)APPROVoF' F'ORAL THE (MSTRCONDITIONS
DRTVEwEsTwooDANDOFINTERSECTION CREEKALDEROFCORNER TIIENORTHWEST

TIVE ANDMINORPERMIT ADN{INISTRADEVELOPMENTPLANNEI)USECONI}ITIONAL
AGREEMENT

Responsible
Department

When
Required

Condition ofApprovalCondition
No.

Mitigation
Measure

. The vehicle entry gates at the two project driveway locations shall open inward'

away from Westwood Drive. In addition, the design of the vehicle enfy gates and

the vehicle entry gate area shall conform to all requirements established by the city
of Folsom for gated multi-family residential developments.

. If vehicles are observed backing up into Westwood Drive at either of the two gated

project entries, City staffwill evaluate and require appropriate measures to alleviate

the traffic congestion including but not limited to requiring the two project entry

gates to remain open during the AM (7:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m.) and PM (4:00 p.m. to

6:00 p.m.) peak hours on weekdaYs.

r Residents ofthe Folsom Ranch Aparsnents project shall be issued remote

transmitters to allow them to open the enry gates without needing to stop to enter a

code in the keypad at either entrance location.

CD (PXE)order to receive SPIF (Specific Plan Infrastructure

roadways improvement on eastbound Alder Creek

Parkway as described in Condition No. 35.

thewith rnainto reimbursementcreditThe enter agreement Cityshallowner/applicant
forcredits consfiuctronthe ofFund)

CreekAlderand westboundParkway

36

CD (PXE)I,Ospaces (476 resident parking spaces and 1 19 guest

parking spaces) shall be provided for the project including 476 covered garage parking

spaces and 121 uncovered parking spaces.

A minimum of 595 on-site37

r,o CD (PXE)

building (inside or outside) to serve residents ofthe community
A minimum of 20 bicycle parking spaces shall be provided at the communitY38.

Page 169

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments
February 15,2023

CONDITIONS OF'APPROVAL FORTHE FOLSOM RANCII APARTMENTS PROJECT (MSTR 22-002rE)

NORTIIWEST CORNER OF THE INTERTIECTION OF'ALIIER CREEK PARKWAY AND WESTWOOD DRIVE

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT, PLAIINED DEVELOPMENT PER]VIIT, MINOR ADMINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION' AND
DEVELOPMENT AMENDMENT

Condition Mitigation
MeasureNo.

Condition ofApproval When
Required

Responsible
Department

39 Construction activities shall be required to comply with the following and be noted

accordingly on the improvement plans:

I . Construction activities for all phases of construction, including servicing of
construction equipment shall only be permitted during the hours of 7:00 a.m. and

6:00 p.m. Monday through Friday and between 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. on Saturdays.

Construction is prohibited on Sundays and on all holidays.

2. Delivery of materials or equipment to the site and truck traffic coming to and from

the site is restricted to the same construction hours specified above.

3. Construction Equipment Mufllers and Maintenance: All construction equipment

powered by internal combustion engines shall be properly mulfled and maintained.

4. Idling Prohibitions: All equipment and vehicles shall be turned offwhen not in use.

Unnecessary idling of intemal combustion engines is prohibited.

5. Equipment Location and Shielding: All stationary noise-generating construction

equipment, such as air compressors, shall be located as far as practical from the

adjacent homes. Acoustically shield such equipment when it must be located near

adjacent residences.

6. Quiet Equipment Selection: Select quiet equipment, particularly air compressors,

whenever possible. Motorized equipment shall be outfitted with proper mulflers in
good working order.

Z. Staging and Equipment Storage: The equipment storage location shall be sited as far

as possible from nearby sensitive receptors.

G, I,B CD (PXE)

Page 170

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments
February 15,2023

PARKVYAY
PROJECTFOLSOMTHf APARTMENTS (MSTR 22-002181RANCHAPPROVOF FORALCOI\IDITIONS

I'RIVEwEsTwooDCREEKALDER ANDOFINTERS|EC"TIONCORITERNORTIIWEST THEoF'
AI\DTIVE MODtf,'ICAMINORPERMIT TION,ADn/flltlSTRADEVELOPMENTPLANNEDUSECONDITIONAL PERMIT

When
Required

Responsible
Department

Mitigation
Measure

Condition of ApprovalCondition
No,

B CD (PXE)

of the Noise Analysis dated August 16,2022, the

following measures shall be implemented to the satisfaction of the Community

Development Department:

. Air conditioning units shall be provided to allow residents to close windows and

doors for appropriate acoustical isolation.

. windows and glass doors within specihc aparhnent buildings along Alder creek

Parkway, McCarthy Way, and Placerville Road (Figure 2 of Noise Analysis) shall

have a minimum rating of STC 28 to maintain a consistent level of acoustical

quality.

Based on the40.

Page 171

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments
February 15,2023

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL FOR TIIE T'OLSOM
NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OT'

RANCH APARTMENTS PROJECT (MSTR 22-00218)

ALDER CREEK PARI(WAY AND WESTWOOD DRWE
PERMIT, MINOR ADNIINISTRATIVE MODIFICATION, ANI)CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT, PLAI\NED DEVELOPMENT

Responsible
Department

When
Required

Condition
No,

Mitigation
Measure

Condition of Approval

DESIGN

B cD (PXB)

design requirements:

l. This approval is for I 19 two-story townhome-style apartrnent buildings and a one-

story clubhouse building associated with the Folsom Ranch Apartments project. The

appiicant shall submit building plans that comply with this approval and the attached

tuitOing elevations and color renderings dated Octobet 14,2022.

2. T\e design, materials, and colors ofthe proposed Folsom Ranch Apartments

apartment buildings and clubhouse shall be consistent with the submitted building

eievations, color renderings, materials samples, and color scheme to the satisfaction

of the Community Development Department.

3. Brick pavers or another type of colored masonry material (ADA compliant) shall be

used to designate pedestrian crosswalks on the project site, in addition to where

pedestrian paths cross drive aisles, and shall be incorporated as a design featuIe at

ihe drivewiy entratrces at Westwood Drive to the satisfaction of the Community

Development Department.

4. Roof-mounted mecharrical equipment, including satellite dish antennas, shall not

extend above the height of the parapet walls. Ground-mounted mechanical

equipment shall be shielded by landscaping or trellis type features.

such as transformers, electric and gas meters, electrical panels, and5

comply with the following architecture andThe Folsom Ranch Apartrnents project shall

Utility equipment
boxes be screened walls

41

cD (P) (E)BThe final location, design, materials, and colors ofthe enclosures shall be

theto review and
42

Page 172

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments
February 15,2023

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT, PLANNED DEVELOPMENT PERMTT, MINOR ADN{INISTRATIVE MODII'ICATION, AND
PARI(WAY

PROJECTT.OLSOMTIIE APARTMANTS 22-0n2fi)RANCIIAPPROVOF FOR (MSTRALCONDITIONS
DRTVECREEK wEsTwooDANDINTERSECTIONTHE ALDERoF'CORNERNORTT{WEST OF

AGREEMENT
Responsible
Department

When
Required

Mitigrtion
Measure

Condition ofApprovalCondition
No.

B CD (P)43. The owner/applicant shall obtain a sign permit prior to of the two monument

andtwo wall
MISCELLANEOUS

I, B, OG CD (PXE)

The proposed project shall comply with all State and local
Declarations, and restrictions including but not limited to:

29-15 issued by the Govemor ofCalifornia on March 28, 2022 Apnl l, 2015 relative to

water usage and conservation, requirements relative to water usage and conservation

established by the State Water Resources Control Board and water usage and

conservation requirements established within the Folsom Municioal code. (Section

rules, regulations, Governor's
Executive Order N-7-22 B-

from time to time.or

44.

B CD (P)

45

Community Development Department. In addition, the owner/applicant shall provide

Area DocumentPlan toshall FolsomtheThe Specificupdate
witttassociated thereflect andtextwal includingprojectchanges proposedany graphic

satisfactionthe of theModification tonotbut tolimited Adminishative changesMinor

an electronic of the FPASP Document.
MITIGATION MEASURES

I, G, B, OG
cD (EXP), Pw, FD,

EWR, PD, PR
Altemative (November 2012), the Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Backbone

Infrastructue Mitigated Negative Declaration (December 2014), and the Westland Eagle

Specific Plan Amendment (September 2015). The Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting

Program for the Folsom Ranch Aparhnents project is included as Attachment 22 to the

WaterMMRP,

TheRanchFolsom (MMRP).Reporting ProgrumMitigotion MonitoringApailments
frommeasures theof theall mitigationshall implement applicableowner/applicant

Revisedthe Supply Facilityamended201 by ProposedFPASP (May 1)

46.

Page 173

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments
February'15,2023

CONDITIONS
See attached tables of conditions for which the following legend applies.

RESPONSIBLE DEPARTMENT WIIENREQT'IREI)

CD
(P)
(E)
(B)
(F)

Community Development Department
Planning Division
Engineering Division
Building Division
Fire Division

I Prior to approval of Improvement Plans

M Prior to approval ofFinal Man

B Prior to issuance of first Rrrildino Permit

o Prior to approval of Occupancy Permit

G Prior to issuance of Gradine Permit

PW Public Works Departrnent DC During consfuction
PR Park and Recreation Deoartment OG On-soine reouirement

PD Police Department

Page 174

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments
February 15,2023

Attachment 5

Vicinity Map

Page 175

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Vicinity Map .W

kl.d

,i'{l'l,rS 0:\:{

i4 -"
. {1,481 DU
. 27,903 Populatlon
. 6.6 duracAvorags Don8lly
r 2.8m GSF Commsrclal

i Wcrtlrnd,fqlnl :

i 1".
Fe,'
[i*'."

1-'

tffi thn&x lFlft Pb
lffi&ranlt

tudtt dS dl6bt.h!
A@dlrry t, nl5
u&ritadJin&rdd

lx{H kn PDa I Labea s,
lcg60el$ nlt
seu!#,lnler*

6htM btr lPA
ArffiE@@lt ?trt
.!62 d! tm

w. Rd 6gt{r ts|e lb,
6twdlhlt. X!6

lnrmgt E A
!d U{y ra }Ot6
ffl!d! ldJ

fd6 [.tgnu tm[h hp
ls@rit ll.rtll
rot&sry6ris& lfc

ll|6ld knrh Ph$.1Lnbh h?
lgddF.hry!!,lt8
!4rOuWisl&lda

f,6rdtun.t ld2lfr! ll rreh bt
,Sd P!d! tl ?ilt

o6dd6D €rbh 8Pl
Merlf!0

ffsrd n$d l&ur b9lm.dnnl
tF.db?!.?016
62eUpG!S&tO

l@dbfrt.nln
0roadnoe grub. Lnbfr c YrP
lsd&dll m!r

^Fnd 
& U. n:i

T&T@
?ors f.bmiP
Apo.' h ?i ?010
{ldsSaFd;l$oldt

Project Site

!
H

3

t
o
ItI

Page 176

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Gommission
Folsom Ranch Apartments
February 15,2023

Attachment 6

Preliminary Site Plann dated February 3, 2023

Page 177

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



VICTNNY MAP

I

.dL.tu

f

t. .ta.- i+

#;1

*
PROJIC' INFORMATION

Sile Design Review
Preliminory Sile Plon

Folsom Ronch Rentsl CommunifY

sgrygsw

Page 178

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments
February 15,2023

Attachment 7

Preliminary Utility Plansn dated February 3,2023

Page 179

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



{See Sh€el { tor North Porceu

1t [f f;
s,tt.-,

I
F

i il :i
;t
.:

.l rl
''' *1' '.5,;; tr '
|' ,.i

|:E

arr\.. : -J-

:I+.^) 
-,.a..- l

I

i

*FJRCV MIVE

t
3

ttiANGINI RANCH
PH2VILITG€S5&6

I

sI
s
g

I'
1,

tl
l'

I

tr, J..
I

i!"
:.1

!
a

:tl
,:.i'- '.'\;.

ATTEiNCREEI( PANKWAY

' .?:;'

a

'I

-, 
t-

-....-:" -,.,'1

,:l
:ENCI.AVE AT

FOLSOM RANCH

#l=k=r
Sile Oedgn Review

Pr€fiminory Ulitrty Plqn - South

Folsom Ronch Renlol Community

Pi a -l- n*l

t E

m
Ifr3lggPor! w

-,-.:.;..:-'""- : --i- -- -+-i-i.',
-; Or,

'r'-. ;- --

a,

H-

I 6

{
n

_-.- D

t

p
g

!

g
g

t _-.-
a

n
d

p- -.-.

llr
'0 all a
l1

A N A t, P'A

u6

g

,
'-t--at

.J!

-.t

a
d

u

I
r.!

f;
l.)-

a ))t t ,ir -a

t-

!

_f

!

aa

uflfi&mr
- 

n 

-

frt5irr!'2rr!

Page 180

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



:i.

&

..i {;

a
g

w

*

6

'art:1^- i .

ei aa

\":-)

6

EAGLE COMMERC!At
PARTNERS. LLC

072-319&O48

d'o
%

t

!

,' J5

g

-t-.1
1

}.
*
!
EEI

. -,--1

''i
l

.@

l-!F&
@

;

2'

,LJ

o€

N
5
R
u:

o

HEALTH
072-31S0447

,Jl w ut n,

,

*
MERCYORIVE

{See Sheel 5 for South Porcell

i-..!:J

Folsom Ronch Reniol CommunilY

Sile Design
Preliminory Ulilily

Review
Plon - Norlh

lu!fiw&tuDPr

Page 181

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments
February 15,2023

Attachment 8

Preliminary Grading and Drainage Plans
Dated FebruarY 3, 2023

Page 182

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



-' , '.'- ..--, -' q.:.-,3--
'--v ' ..,.y -

",'!",1 '1d.rl
'-il Lr:-l

,4.*g
CITY OF FOLSOM

072-3190441

-':.{...
l:.*.1,
f-:1.

,t.b\l
':J

-:' \.

EAGLE COMMERC'AL
FARTNERS, LIC

a72-3190448

*- I j

r r.ii

tq-
?e

zz

,

\.9 ,:

,',

2
./.j'

.'t
't

.l
.t

t-
-{:l@

I
I
-t

.1

t

,.

,

*&
i.--t+

Sile Design Review
Pre$minory Groding Plon - Norlh

Folsom Ronch Renfol CommunitY
MERC'/ ORIVE

{See Sheel 3 tot Soulh Porcel}

.-:

-
,t:

!.tli \

ril - .i_:::,

* _c:.q!at itr
LJ

Page 183

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



lsee Sheel 2 tor Norlh Pdicell

----'-l*
".,1

,,-.

rercYdiry

I

I rj
t

:

il
tt

:

(

i
,j
;,

:i'

I

I

::l.t

:'|

:

!l

ii ---'--
I

tl
l;tJitt{

rj i,l - --
.;!i;
i)tl
,2
{f-

I

t;

i

,i

tl

l;

.j

:

:

&

E I 

-__r
ittt

I

I

t!
s

-- "-

-..-.4.. i

I

'r ..7'
!i'. T

.r,..1, -3
t-'i. -:b=-- ,_.

t;t:'---

4,.
\_ .t_

lil &*

-\A
""-hqdkfi

\s-
'qEf,&

r --l

as=+ *+F

:}^-i
ttrlrd

t-1. -"'6--
KJJN
F#

-*#
$le Dosign Review

Prefiminory Grodlng Plon - Soulh

Folsom Ronch Renlol Communily

6,*-"#"*- {,-

)c-
-Fid
Ory mrfi&mr

- 

E E

tbqa@

Page 184

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments
February 15,2023

Attachment 9

Preliminary Landscape Plan and Details
Dated February 1,2023

Page 185

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



k
(T) !v^@ f5) nEgrd^B

6\ E{rt'rl{ff.ard^o -9^s ltufrh -tesEr-h'&-;ri -- -3ds'klw
:HS.f ** @ auu

Q) ww,m @ wraEero
I **.** (, e,wG
e, BMdEffir @ nwra

z

o

I I 96 N. MOUNIAIN AVENTJE, UPUND CA 91 786
a009) 98s-0971

PRELIMINARY LANDSCAPE PLAN

0r'0rl02t
loarrr.o4

ttttra^.2t
wt6. deri. r %da

Page 186

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



ri
ItrlNT SC[tiDUUi

l'ARKIN(i l-(Il Sl-lAl)L CAI-CLJt,,\ fle

!F.s{oh  sl'u C1&\

r({nl,snNtiF(ruDrl

twsM@

Page 187

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



ffigrR,N@ffigArON
TOAWR&ffirfr

wnc& reN rReE
ffi6
RE3rhl - Rdrm
REAR YMD FAT'O
ffirT(rcaP4g

gH/\l,sRffiYAO
ffiCKgffiro-21
VLStr ATER
&AIKMffi

cMrffiEAC@
IO *AR YrcgCMAIreTre

Ue.ria ja.girffi aded
ii.ii h;i pf,;i

%nra\6atE
A@rogMr^Gl)
rcc ffii Lor PA1O re

!.Etaaii-rj

FOLSQM RANCH BACKYARD DUPLEXES ro$oM,c ENLARGEMENTPTAN L5

(909 985.0971 0-r-91a0-ll E =:.'-ix-lOD rl @a I m** '" -. ' -""

Page 188

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments
February 15,2023

Attachment 10

Preliminary Access and Girculation Plan
Dated Febru ary 1, 2023

Page 189

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



I

)

:,

t;

LE6END

* R v^re srE: cc4sr€q

*E

i5

6g
9-

.---_=?l

L2RANCH BACKYARD DUPLEXES

I ] 56 N, MOUilTAIN AVENUE. UPTAND A 9I 786
(909,981-097t

CIRCIILATION PLAN

tttera^Pet
!.id.rots !.ii.d!i. i Pron^iis

Page 190

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments
February 15,2023

Attachment 11

Preliminary Fence and Wall Plan
Dated February 1,2023

Page 191

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



rng o
o

$1ll r^rl:t1trlMll* w^l I A t6'l ItNi; lR#,slon_.olrr*' d Jo o e I- 6rr rnc{lrw ! er'ulsn:r l:F
6 tn }lnnhR srDj.lljcH ..'{.r......!

o--.-_

ilir^t{rsc {'rr- 4a c H 11 N

o i.*.<--

:-----------r

FENCEANDWALL PLAN L3H BACKYARD DUPLEXES
MANAGEM

I I 55 N. MOUNTAIN AV€NUE, UPUND CA 91 786
(909) 985 097r

tt.Etc^Pe5

Page 192

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments
February 15,2023

Attachment 12

Preliminary Lighting Plan and Details
Dated October-2022

Page 193

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



EXHIBIT EP TER
LIGHTINC

SUBMITTAL PACKAGE
FOR:

Prepared by:

Ryan Cook
ryan@shoppremier.com

iling Fans ' cr:or' 'Otttclor:r rnltufc .0lllt:F'ine

SCOTTSDALE
15507 N. Sconsdale

Rd., Suite 140

PHOENIX
20s0s.16thsr.

Suite I t I

r Sc:rviccs

TUCSON
699 E. Fort
Lowell Rd.

llr C allr ' clurr: Dccor . u (fr 1lt'lllturc .f)c ancl cr n'lccii
Page 194

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



WAC LIGHTING
ACCENT 12OV
Landscape Accent Luminaire

Fixture TVpe; t A
Catalog Number:

Project:

Location:

Model & Voltoge

o s012 -' 1,',n4

Colot Tefip & Cnl
'r 3000K
\) 3000K 85

Lumens
1 00-900
795

Finish

Q lSfr lr.;r';1'1 3r: 131;,;;
C) BK 3ljii iJ;:1i-;,!rj,1rj!
? BZ :r :::.',' rr.'l'."r ;r.

Example: 501 2-30BBR

DESCRIPTION

Simplicity meets function and durability with this ground breaking Patented
WAC Landscape Lithting Accent Light. One fixture fits all applicatlons,

eliminating the need to choose from dozens ofvarying beam angles and

light outputs found in traditional landscape fixtures. A quick and simple

twist of the fixture at indexed lntervals allows continuous adjustment of the

beam antle to perform the consolidated task of dozens of comparable

landscape lights. Factory sealed water tight and lP66 Rated for prote(tlon

against high-pressure waterjets and outdoor elements. Available in a

bronze finish with an aluminum construction or with a solid brass

construction. Brass may provlde enhanced protection against corrosive

elements found in coastal/marine environments.

FEATURES

'Adjustable and lockable beam angle
. lntegral dimmer
. lncludes a detachable shroud
. Factory sealed water-tight fixtures

Not suitable to use with external dimmers
. Warranty: 5 year, 1 0 year Finish
. Driver concealed within thc fixturc
. 5 year warranty

SPECIFICATIONS

Construction: 5olid die-cast brass, Corrosion resistant
aluminum alloy
3,5-14.5W

1 20 VAC, 50/60H2

lntegral Brithtness Control

High Output COB LED

3 Step Mac Adam Ellipse

Tempered Clear Lens

45000 Hours

can be mounted on ceiling or wall in all
orlentatlons
Enamel coated Bronze on Brass. Enamel
coared Black on Alumlnum, Enamel coated
Eronze on Aluminum
-40"F to 1 22'F (-40'C to 50"C)

UL, cUL, Wet Location Listed, lP66

FINISHES

il'
Blaa! on Eaoni! on

llumirum Al.rminum

IINE DRAWNG

Eaodc on
8o55

Power:

lnput:

Dlmmlng:

Llght Source:

Lens;

Rated Llfe:

Mounting:

Flnlrh:

operatlng Temp:

Standards:

1 i/." O /\,

6\,s"

'-*-'

wacllghdng.com I phonc (800) 526.2588 | F!x 1800) 526.2585 | H"!dqurrtcrirEast€rn Dlrtrlbutlon Ccntrr 44 Harbor Park Drive Port Washington, NY I 1050

WA(L'ghangrctoinsthenEhno6od,th?desrgnolortrprodurtstlonytimeospoiloflhccomDottfs{onltntou\imprcyemenlprogroilr fnhbpt20l9

!e

f;;;;^.1
E ryqtq1!

Page 195

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



WALL WASH 12OV
s022

wAc
LANDSCAPE LIGHTING

FlxtureType: LB

Catalog Number:

Project:

a

Location

Ji.

!' - ll
:,.i

i

=-- t-r-

6tt

SPECIFtCATIONSPRODUCT DESCRIPTION

Landscape Wall Wash luminaire

FEATURES

lnput: ilov- l2ovAc
Powcr: 3.5Wto 14.SW
Brlghtresii 95 lm to 855 lm
Beam Angle: l5' upward (50' by 800)

CRI: 85

Rated Llfe: 45,000 hoursA uniform wide distribution wallwash from a smallform factor
lntegraldimmer
lP66 rated, Protected against hlgh-pressure waterjets
5olid diecast brass or corrosion resistant aluminum
Factory sealed water tight fixtures
6'lead wire and wire nuts included
Maintains constant lumen output against voltage drop
UL I 598 Listed
Not ssitable to u5e with external dimmers

ORDERING NUMEER

Finish

5O22-3O-
Example:5022-30BBR

SO22 l\cllvnit t 20V 30 ta00t Itutttg ut Ahanttttttt
Srrsnze an Srtss

BZ
BBF

wacllghting.com
Phone (800) 526.2588
Fax (800) 5262585

Headquarters/EasternOistributlonCentel CentralDlstributionC€nter
44 HarborParkDrive 1600 Dirtribution Ct
Port Washington, NY I 1050 Lithia Springs,6A 30122

Western Distrlbution Center
1 750 Atchibald Avenue
Ontario, CA 9l 760

WAC Ughting tetains the ilght to modily the design of out ptoducts at any time dt paft of the company's continuous imprcvement prcgrcm. MAY 2016

Page 196

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



LD

A

Gmve Allows PrKise Placement Of
AdJustable Fixture Hubs

A B

FA.TR.2O 20" Dia. 2u

FA-TR-24 24"Dia. 2"

MOUNTING ACCESSORIES

FA-TR TREE RING

TYPE

rlvDUsi'tilE5

SPECIFICATIONS

CONSTRUCTION! Aluminum or brass tree ring, 20" or 24'diametet

Adjustable fixture hubs allow precise placement offixtures around tree ring

20" Model fits trunk diameter of 6"-1 1 " and accommodates up to 4 fixtures

24" Model fits trunk diameter of 10'-1 5" and accommodates up to 6 fixtur€s

Custom 30" Model fits trunk diameter of 1 8L22". Consult factory for set up
€ustom 36" Model fits trunk diameter of 24"-29". Consult factory for set up

MOUNTINGI4x 3/8' x 6" 55 Hex Bolts (to secure to tree trunk)

2x318" x 1.5" SS Hex Eolts (closes ring)

4x ot 6x 112" NPT fittings (!€cures up to four or six fixlures)

l2VTREE RING: One CFA-I I'l junction box/fixtute hub to make l2v wire
connectlons lnside for each fixture and 1 20v LED Driver/Transformer
connections if input power to tree ring ls 120v.

Additional I 2v hubs on tree ring are machined aluminum or brass l/2NpS
female hubs.
All hubs are horizontally adJustable for precise placement of fixtures around
tree rlng.

f 2oVTREE RING: All hubs are aluminum or brass l2w FA-l l l iunct:on boxes
with I /2"NPS female for fixture mounting.
All hubs are horizontally adjustable for precise placement of fixtutes around
tree ring.

F!NISH:
Aluminum - BlackTexture GBLT) or BronzeTexture (-BRT) powder coat
Erass - Unfinished (-BRS) or Acid Rust (-BAR)

Note: All fixtures, LED drivers and transformers sold separately

Tools Required: #8 (5/32) and f4 (3/32) Allen hex key wrench

FA-TR-204HBRSW/

4x RXD-08-LED-BR5

LED Drivers &Transformers fit inside
CFA-1 1 1 junction box on l2vTree Ring

(Drivers & Transformers sold separately)

JOB INFORMATION

Type: Datc:

lob Nrme:

Cat. No:

Lamp(i):

5pe(ilicr

Contrdcloc

NolEs:

FOCUs tNDUSrnrES rilC.
25301 COilMEnCEltInE DRTVE
LAKE FOIES' CA 925t0

tw.foqdndurtrl${om
Ild€[Krhd6ir16,@n

{!'49lE3Gt350. fAI {9491 83G31911

ORDERING INFORMATION
CATALOGNO. DESCRIPTION

12v
FA.TR.204H-BLT
FA-TR-244H-8Ur
FA-TR.204H.BRS
FA.TR-244H.BRS

12Ov
FA.TR-204H12O.BLT
FA.TR.244H12O.BLT
FA.TR.2O4H I 2O-BRS

20" 12v Aluminum Tree ring w/ 4 fixture hubs
24" l2v Aluminum Tree ring w/ 4 fixture hubt
20" I 2v Brass Tree ring w/ 4 fixture hubs
24" l2v Brass Tree ring d 4 fixture hubs

20" l2& Aluminum Tree ring w/ 4 x l20v j-boxes

24" 120v Aluninurn Tree ring w/4 x l2ovj-boxes
20" I 20v Brass Tree ring w/ 4 x I 20v j-boxes

24" l20v BrassTree ring w/4x l20vj-boxes

s,HIP WEIGHT 111,,-
5.0 lbs
6.0lbs
5.0lbs
6.0lbs

5.0 lbs.

6.0lbs
5.0 lbs
6.0 lbs

lndividual hubs for adding I 2v fixtures to a tree ring:
FA-TR.HU8.BIT I 2v Aluminum Tree Ring Hub, 1 /2"NP5, ELACKTEX

FA-TR-HU8-BRS I 2v Brass Tree Rlng Hub, I /2"NPS

lndividual J-box for adding I 20v fixtures to a tree ring:
FA-TR-JBOX 1 2ov/l 2v CompositeTree Ring J-8ox (CFA-I I I ), I /2'NPS

Note: All fixtures, drlvers & transformers sold separately

-wta .WBR -5ru -R8V .CPB -BAilcARl-BAv/cAv | -8Ar-alr .ATV -8nT -CAM -ttffx -Hrx -RSr

Page 197

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



MOUNTING ACCESSORIES

FA-TR SERIES TREE RINGS

TYPE

tt{t)1,\1llll:]5

lfr @ lrelc t
RX$or t tht ir}ol t tlrt nlm i.l.r

3up
'FA-rR-204Fi-BLT

Dl"-2o SarLt

(Fixtures sold separately)

OL.lo !.d.t OL.ll S..hr Ol{ra!/4s S.rh!

!Up/2Down
rFAj[R4O4H-BLT

2.tlq/,4Eopn
FA'TII.IO6H..8LT

FOCUS
TNDU5TATSS

-"r ,t'5
-- ,1. .l -:>

)*Iffi{l!i.=!ii*
.*, ..'jt\.tl;. -' .*;)r:-. '
, -g1t,....''':' -tri.':P.f.)-i-

:|: t( . s-i.,;:'\,'l:-' 

,,i. 
-r, ,'a.,^ .j-i,itlf-

' *-i-,-, - /

i ,-,tr

-r{ii':..:'

rl ,tlli 't l,

I
I

;>.
?/

:.

..:

t

*t,

'1,,'1,

FA-TR SERIES TREE RINGS

TYPICAL APPLICATIONS

1i
L.1.1

il. j j

i"i{trl

rlii'i
llil;i
tt

t..'

Page 198

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



MINI ACCENT 12V
s111

\VAC
LANDSCAPE LIGHTING

FixtureType: LD

Catalog Number:

ProJect:

Location:

-.l :tn" 1* l- )':' -.-*l

'fF

I
.1'

I

SPECIFICATION5PRODUCT DESCRIPTION

Landscape mini accent luminaire, One fixture replaces all older halogen

landscape accent lights

FEATURES

- Continuously Adjustable Beam Angles. lndexed at 1 00, 25", 40"' 50"

. Continuously AdJustable brightness conttol. lndexed at lW 2W 4W 6W 7W

. Adjustable beam angle

. lP66 rated, Protected against high-pressure water jets

. lncludes a detachable shroud

. Solid diecast brass or corrosion resistant aluminum

. Factory sealed water tight 6xtules

. Constant output for 9V-l 5V inPut

. Can be used as an uplight or downllght

. 2700K or 3000K color temperature

. Mounting stake, detachable shroud,6' lead wire and direct burial

gel6lled wlre nuts included

ORDERING NUMEER

Color

5111-30_
Example: 51 1 1'3OBBR

lnput:
Power:
Erlghtness:
Bcam Angle;
CRh

Rated Life:

9 .I 5VAC

lWic/l/I?VA
.15 lm :O Jb) ln
l0' io i0'
B5

70,00fJ ircurs

| 0.lvA

5111 ;trlinrrt.enr f.?H
27
30

);,ai}K Wo{r}1 t Vi1tte

],AfiAK PL'ierVhtlt
BZ BrCrL_€ rn rliurr,railrl

Bran:e at StrtsaBBR

wa(lighting.com
Phone (800) 526.2588
Fax (800) 526.2585

HeadquarteE/East€rnDllttibutionCenter centralDitttlbutionCenter
44 Harbor ParkDrive 1600 Diskibution Ct

PortWashington,NY I1050 LithiaSprings'GA30122

Western Distribution Center
I 750 Archibald Avenue
Ontario, CA 91760

wAc Lighting retoins the ilght to modity the design of ow products ot any time os part ol lhe company's continuous imprcvement prcgrom. FEg 2017

Page 199

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Global hrrin eneaive variety ofceillng llShtinS includin8 both ltueh ond

semi.fluih mount that wlllstYlithly tcut yo!r r@m.-thit lncludet lishlinB

rtyll.cd tqrrpac$ Juch ss drcoms, hallw.Ys, laundry and utllltY t@mt,
dens, kitch.ns, cloiets, batht@msand/or foyers. Global Conceptt can

customlre the optlons youwant to complete the perf.ct llShtlng lool
Utllking Global Concepts flu5h ard semi-fluth mount llghts sdd! a uniqse

contra5t to the sp.ce and dallve,t exc€ptlonal ihlne.

f

GC-03-092017-1

.;t

.\

GLOBAL CONCEPTS

CONSTNUCTION:
- Ultra Thin

ETECTRICAT:

- 1150LMN
- >90cRt

DIMENSIONST

- Dia:5"
- Helght: .45"

RATINGT

e

@ @-or

Itre;r Uriltq d,{.Iy G' h Rrd.h Fl.rd b F dur im|ffi I'd l@dr, Farudqr rt$od, si d..F ntuffiN F bdd im dieB FodB! ri}d dic
! I iltu nFqid d & pfiJooclv. Fc drir nsr rr rumm l'lw6 tjltrjq FEI@ tur df.r h !ft rdFr fm i6 FUiA.d d.rdFin rd diMd6 , hr dl .rEF qd r

rr(c.d *r qirhl kt .F.in.rh udcE dlrdb 
'wd.

LE

.;.1't:')., it.1:'i' :l' i.,

LAMPIN9 VOLTA6E KELVIN FtNlslt OPTIQNS
l2rrLED
'l4wLED

16WLED

120v - 120v
277v - 277v

MV - 120u-277u

PS - Plesse Specify

27k
30k
35k

-2700k
- 3000k
- 3500k

PS - Please Speciry

WFI -Whlte

PS - Pleas€ Specify

€
h8.1il6.re1 163F(tullll.r@&lS

PtllWW.t@ l$All: bbnSffi &r16wt:S: w.d@n:rls

Page 200

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



GLOBAL CONCEPTS €

@*

Global Con@pts has an €xten5ive variety ef w!ll light5 olle.ing an

incredible selstion lrom classic.t.adltional including wall sonces to

slek"modern and contempo6ry, with every stYle in betw€en that will

stylishly focusyour spac€. Global Concepls LiShting @n customi:e the

options you went to complete lhe perfrct liShiing loot. UtilizinS 6lobal

Concepts mll lights not only provide illuminatiol and safety, but they

allo create a unique contrast to lh€ space and deliv€rs exceptional

rhine.
GC-01-1031{7-{

CONSTRUCflONT
- Designed to cast llght in a

downward direction
- Dimmable
- Loaded wlth 90-Degree angles

ELECTRICAL:

- Bulb Ease: LlO
- Number of bulbs: 1

- Wattage: 10w

DIMENSIONST

- Height:7.25"
- Wldth:5"
- Depth/Extension: 3.75"

RATING:

@
ot

.(, ttubdlElwnmdydncrinrc-shftLdbFdfainFffin_dildrFdm6m.Mrd&dFtusffi.cdido.ndiqFdkbtudc
9f- - *.**.**u,f.duI*Cry.f*rU.*ryffifMidbddiryFqndBtdtlcnlgFEtsdft@iBpu$.dd.-nFi6&lditltild'bun:lJ'.!qda
E 6.c.d'lEslhld.rFrFindiNlrilletrdd-

h*r rlld{ Mr 16hr & rlll' k &tG

st

LAMPINS VOLTAGE KELVIT{ FINtSH OPTIONS

l0tvLED 120!t;120v
277v - 277v

MV - 120v-277v

PS - Pl€sse Speciry

27k-2740K
30k - 3000k
35k - 3500k

PS - Please Sp€cily

BZ.-Bonze
BK - Black

PS - Please Sp€cify

N/A

tll:@fr.rc

Page 201

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



SEOO COLLECTION

Sedo 12.25" 1 Light LED Wall LightArchitectural Bronze
49492A2 (Bronze)

rgpe: $l
Qtur

Project Name:

Locatroni

Certifications/Qualifications
Lccetion Ratlng Wet

Title 24 Complian: Yes

Commen(s:

Dimenslons
Base Backplate

Chaln/5ten Length

Weight

fxtenslon

Heighl. fron cenl.er of Wall
openlng (spL.c Sheet)

t.leight

width

Electrlcal
lnput Voltage

Mountlng/lnstallatlon
lnterior/Extcrior

Mounting Stgle

Mounting Wcighl

Photometrlcs
Color Rcndorlng lndcx

Color Temperature Range

Delivered Lumens

Delivered EffrcacA
(Lumens/u/att)

Kelvin Temp€rature

Prlmarg Lamping
Expected Life Soan

Lamp lncludcd

Light Sou.ce

Max or Nominal Watt

f of Bulbs/LED Modules

Specifications
DiffLser Description

Dual (120/la0)V

'12.2i x 4.o0

0.00"

4.OO LBS

.r.00'

6.25'

12.25',

5 00"

Exterlor

Wall

4.00 LBs

40.00

3000.00

450 00

28.00

Product/Orderin g lnformation
Flnish

Upc

loo0.oo

40000.0o

Bronze

?8t92?43tiO3S.OO

Clear Poigcarbonate

KICHLER

LED

16W

Kichler
?711 East Plaasant Valleq Road Clevcland, Ohio 44131-8010
Toll frEe: 865.558.5106 or klchl€r.com

Notei:
1) rnformation provlded lg subJect to changc wtthout
corico.
Aii vdlue! d.e dcsiqn or luDrcdl volues when fil€d5u.ed
uidc- labo.ato.g cord tioos
2l incandcsccot €Ourvalc.t: Thc rnc€ndcccc.t cquivdledt
a5 orssentod is an approrimare nudbar aad is ror
retrrence ontg

Page 202

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



E8

HINKLEY&R*"
HINKLEY LIGHTNING. INC,
33000 PtN OAK PARKWAY I AVON LAKE, OHIO 44012

IPHI 330 653 s500 [Fl 440 653.5555
HINKLEYLIGHTNING.com I FREDRICKRAMOND com

Large Post Top or Pier Mount Lantern 1901MT-LED

ITEM NUMBER 1901MT.LED

BRAND Hinkley Lighting

MATERIAL Solid Brass

GLASS Elched OPal

HEIGHT 21.8"
WDTH 10.0"

LEDCOLORTEMP 3OOO

VOLTAGE 120v

LED LUMENS 24OO

WATTAGE 30w LED'lncluded
TITLET\A/ENTYFOURAE&
CERTIFICATION C-US WEt RAtEd

FEATURES AND
BENEFITS

FINISH

. Suitable for use in wet (interior direct
splash and outdoor direct rain or sprinkler)
locations as defined by NEC and CEC.
Meets United States UL Underwriters
Laboratories & CSA Canadian Slandards
Association Product Safety Standards

. Meets Califomia Energy Commission 2016
Title regulations

. For complete warranty information visit
(hyperlink)

. 2 year finish warranty

. LED componenls cany a S-year limited
warranty

. Bold lines and a clean, minimalist style
complement contemporary architecture

. Bold and robust dark bronze finish

Metro Bronze

AT I.IINKLEY- WE EMBRACE THE DESIGN PHILOSOPHY TI_IAT YOU CAN MTRGE TOGETHER ]HE LIGHTING. FURNITURE,

ART. COLORS AND ACCESSORIES YOU LOVE INTO A BEAUTIFUL ENVIRONMENT THAT DEFINES YOUR OWN PERSONAL

S TYLE. WE HOPE YOU WILL BE INSPIRED BY OUR COMMITMENT TO KEEP YOUR 'LIFE AGLO\A/ '

Iife aclow'

Page 203

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



GLOBAL CONCEPTS €

6lobal Concepts offers an ar.ay of circle and squate poles/posts

They are built to withstand harsh environmental conditions, have

superlor corrosion resistance and optlmal strentth and

durability. Our poles include anchor bolts, full base cover, hand

hole, ground lug and top cap - depending on the installatlon

desired. Global Concepts can customi:e the poler lo any desired

height. RSS-I0

8' frcat c€nier to center
Bolls:4'x 18" x 14"

o

CONSTRUCNON:
- Materials:Steel
- Thick baked powder coat.
- 68: Galvinired Dip for portlon in

direct contact with earth (for NB

Option Only).120
- WallThickness (,12 inch€s)

DtMENStOT.!S.

- length: 1O

- Width: 3"

RATING:

@ or @.-

BASE FtNtslt opTroNs
SB - Square.Base

NB - No Ease (Direct Burial)

PS - Pleas€ Specify

OB - Dark Bronz€
NK - Nickel
gZ-Arcnze
BK - Black

CUST - Custom

PS - Please Sp€cify

TP - rO MirTap€
GB - Gal Ease

-e &ciltrLdd{drn,u.!tqw'hEehEH bFdErm|ffim{ }-il!nx.il.. Fod{.6dnk$drrdddontffirue;d<.diiloqi.iqFdsBhf&rmd.t
SE u.,ou.-rco-'d[r ehbdv, r'Gilitms.ryomlF'mia UdliqF.dutouyMc hslE.6Fl llmioFHi.t'.rl dffiiFjstd dhi6 'butd &.nry.ln
\.* dr.!d 0E qil dcdr rtsrinrdrr ufiicr olsqc n*d

hat lib{ns& 16tdb rllt,kdE.g

Pl!.i!@ @ lSlL d.aeFnlndtrWtXl .n.*#!nrtJur

Page 204

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



i.:iri;ti: )i.l i\.ir ir.n.-ri)f: l\ti'a 
I

Pri;1ix--l l.jiui-rtOden LED

ODN.1.L 171/:

B

20- 48 40

A..--."-'-----------------.---.---t

ODN-2.1 96

71ODN.3.L 96

t.i ,i1,,ri: Il ll t 
j-

L. , ll l, lr :t' I lillli.:/------*\

,

,@*
LtstE0

cAp 2 (c2) cAP 3 (C3) HOUSING 1 (H1) I-IOUSING 2 (H2) HOUSING 3 (H3)

cAp 4 (c4) cAP 5 (cs) cAP 6 (C6) HOUSING 4 {H4} FIOUSING 5 (H5) HOUSING 6 (H6)

mm
ll/\mdru

With six interchangeable caps
and spun shade styles, the cAP 1 (c1)

Oden - LFD offers architects,
designers and engineers
endless possibilities for a
custonl fixlure to fit their
unique application.

The Oden - LEDs' high-
quality, durable construction
makes it an ideal fixlure for
any application.

@
ODN-1-L

@
# of LEDs

1A
(161C)

32
{321c)

48
(48Lc)

C1
{c1}
LI
(c2)

t,.t
(cal

C4
(c4)
(,5
(c5l

C6
(c6)

ODN-2.1 48
{48rc}

64
(64LCi

80
t80Lc)

96
(96Lc)

Mount
'S' i;s ove. 3'OLl
lerrrrrr{ li':r/.!!r
spa|a: orendg.:
r.rlrt,.ij n:n!.

(YM)

Arm fulount

{AM)

Arm l\,lount
Large

(AML}

Wall Mount
(WM}

'See decsatve
arcl strtoil f$
ari & sall orouol
oplions

{BZ}

Biack
(BK}

Ulhite
twHl

SancJsl()ne
tsN!

Wcathered
Brown
(WB}

Silver lUetaliic
{sL)

Verd!gr,s
tv0)

Forest Green
(FG}

Cusloi]l Color
{cc}

H1
{H1}

H2
{H2}

H3
{H3}

A4
tH4)

l-r5
tH5)

H6
{H6}

'lnpul scleclcn froo
thls @hro:o rn lhe
fofi of Cl-l1l

Button Type Pholocell
'SlEcf! rJliqe

(Pc120) {PC208)
(PC240) {PC277l

Cutoff Louver Systent
{cLs)

0-10 V Dnimming Driver

(DIM}

Watt Sto.pper,FSP-211
(wsc-8!

a !!.!?t!r-nr

twsc-201
'i,it'fdiii'
:'!:;.n,,nrJri 

'r.A1

350
(3)

530
(5)

700
(7)

3000K

t3K)

4000K

(4K)

5000K
'ctn: lra,ie

{sK}

120-277
'Ur!]it!sJ!

rrillaUe

(uNv)

480
{5)

347
tB)

ODN.3.L

Type I

(r1)
"i.:::l

Type ll
(r2)

,a=il

Type lll
(r3)

.--,.1:

Type lV
(T4)

;:-..}
:i'. :li

Type V
(rs)

......

96
t96Lc)

128
(1281c)

'ffiu"' Max. LEDsB LbsFixture A

Dimensional Drawi

lfutsrottnrnt uGHTnG
V Potlomanca ln A Whote Now Ltghl'

Page 205

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mounting
. Tl'e Oden - LED mnrnts to a wide sclsllm of r,eco€lve ar1(J cuslon Vlslonairc tnolnlln$
ar {rs lor botir trlo eld wsrll orourll apl}|catlons Mounts to Visi(nlallc ilrrls only. SqcVisioulle
Mountiig Arns soclicn o'catalog).
Electdcdl Asscnrbiy
. Tne oden-LfD is suppl cdwlh a l';qilpcrtormaflceLED driver. located in itscao, thai acccots

120 V thru 2ir7 V. anJ .!80 V. 50 I le to 60 t ll k\rui. Pcwu lactor is 900/d.

Rated forJ0't: opcration.
. I 0 {V surqo protcctor suoplicd as stan(latd.

Oden ,rD

li?r*T llp,E 
,@*

. CRlvalues ne 10

Oua .Guarc Finish

' Finu{e corrponefis are c}'eal cally pr€lrealeo ihrougl' a FrulliFl+stage washgt aad nnishe3

wilh an els)kostaticalV-applied, lhennosei po{yester powder ccal iextured paiit with a 3 lo 5

nils thickness. Firish is o'/eGbaied at 400 'F 'cr rytaxrmlm adhe€nce arrci 
'in'5h 

llardne$'
.Avarlable rn sta4dald and c!stom colo€.

vAl''ru62 !!rr;l+2

' f:vc (5lyetr Lkriled Wstrailty on cnlko systcar, nclildirl!, lirllsh. i:d ftrllwilranty infoorralim,

pleaso visit Vrs on&roLtghting.mrn,

Lrsiings
. Odfi B cUL li$tcd, $ilitoalo lor \'rc| lmat ons.
.tP65.
, LMI9.
.LMgC.
. PoNdcr Coalod Tough 'r

Theflilal Managernent
.ThoOden-L[D provides€xco lst overali theraralranaoemcnt oy mdln]izing the eiliciencry

of lhs lreat sink in thc lixtue. This crablcs lhc Odcn - LED to wi:hstand rrghof anbicnt

tenlr,€rature$ alcl higher drive cuxents wilhort degradirg LED I fe.

ODlicns
' Buttcn tyiru tlhotlrcell
.Culolf cu!er syslsn
' 0-l C V.,nlnir](, dDvtr
. \y'latt Sicppe' fSP-2 I l

HcLsang
.l ligllqiality, onepiece s$rn aluminur shade and (iu.able casi aiuminum lop cap: alailable

in tlToc lousing silcs.
. Ai externa na/owee ls stainlcss stcd,
' Ongoiecc, caslalum;num dcor assetr{lt whh tml-rcss ncccss.

0plical Systern
.Thc highost lumcn oLtput LE)s are utihzod. :stinatod :ife ol :hc LEDS is lCo.0OOr

4ours. Awliable with 6 IES dislnbulion patlcr.s. Avsilable vnin !p to 96 LEDS. Ths optical

systenr oualilics as IES hrll ftrtotf to restric: li0ht lrsspass' glarc and light tlo lLtion lor

neignbcr hood-fiiendly light[rg.

saz2.'?

J,1t6 {n&Ni

gt 5,4 9,e

3 s c o 6hDJ

a5

s a e3 U 3 r!:a?

€N.i

r faJ

3 rit:{lie ,610

0 t !s :tt: I i tu 2io 3 o.];* 2 slld

Is r;oJ t) j59 c ?.]rJti rl
6

r696

?t :o:n 1;' ralq !Sr:vl r* :;:5 '33:O t:9
ii.l ,!a r5:iti5at$

r:e iI!:t fi ac 9t& I *5 atx2 'b,itio 9?:6

ttnli !t4E a{I rt€ i51:-s r+:9 c

r:Ji5 !:B t1lir (t 1 til o143 !€i! ! il€43I tl12: i

n r,1/ raraa: cr?a

:lill

r3

trn i
0 l4lifiti ct48 /r5
(:lrrt! 1A r t73 !29 j i:!1 (' : 1 7:t i )-lt81.J , agigg' 'rr:

rlt12 c 2t?i !s/ r14:tac rti
i3

lirs I []:6 13:rr3- alJ ? t:sg '@ r{l 6/al

r?i J.rcil 1! 'gi 1313 ra{ !Kr 13 I ffa:.tru r3l !u3
t:b 1U13 ! 8i:{ 0 r:2 1 t'Aalt3. :)27t 1 l?3 1;5*

&

?co

i9!i_l r t?g! : i4:!l e 1a?::a rs142 1 tei!i j r33 :i!"4'&d

o

r?22l 1* r9s ! 't! ):41\ 0 r5 ::$8!?0 2t3',.: 0 , taiao

!2i t52lr t{0 !tigl tu t8o IJ i* !l!r 0'i232 ti0 1.Zli

IG0 :1!r,'0 0 tJ1 r1!a: 6 ,so 4 ,::t!5 J I ! liEi6*o ?l?1c 0 l3: ,tai2i

: rtil o :(?l o

E

7$ 0 2i:6P

$!l?

:J6 rstlrtA ! ] 6 2 je I e1-:x; l 0 i 31 t:::gr:23: l 0 .] rro

? r31g !31 .s16 n c c ? ar?6;tf,t 3 o rt 2ai$?r3lq t
?11;l :F:ec t I 1 ?5172 ;f{'3 t 3 1?a :95:B f 3 !-l'173! a 3C :s31 3 0:cc

3 l _6 ::}: 0 I r!it 124 ri!€l 2 t 23* , ts
33 ol$ 0

1: ile17? : tdt tn

.iajd

\26

w aw,'r!d,:s4u)lryq.r!i-. dailrrg.f&a1:4tr4rr nrlryitwx{:do!hre.' :e14nu 4\irwov a'J&3!.$

ji.:.1:,,,.:l ll:t.t:, :..' rrlr.-.f / t-,'\\.ri):t)
ir.l,j,l'rlr,-il1:;,)lilt tir ll rri,,l1i)

\l.S,.rr ,l;.. tli:, 1.,.r. , ..1

Page 206

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



The VAl02-L and VA102-M crook arm dimensions are
for standard size 2 or size 3 Architectural luminaires only.
VA102-S is standard for smaller, size 'l luminaires. Center
section of arm will match pole design (i.e. fluted pole = fluted
center arm section).

Catalog Number fYPePrcject \lame

VA1 02
A A

B

WMS{

'Pleasa consuh
factory fo. uounllng
h€,le t€mdalo

j;

=l
t'

j

:l

:l
I

I

2.0 J.Z 1.426" 36" 2%" a 7" 22"VA1Oz.L

2.5 1.115/;',6 7" 22', 1.6VA1O2-M ztJ 36"

2.4 1.015/;'g 7" 22" 1.3vA102€ 16'4" 30"

VA1O2.L

VA1O24T
vA102-S

Single
(s1)

Double
tD2)
Wall

Itr'lount
(WM)

3" dia.
(3)

3Y," dia
l3y,l

4" dia.
t4)

4%" dia
(4'Al

Bronze (BZ)

Black taxl
White (wH)

Sandstone (sN)

Wealhered Brown (WB)

Silver Metallic {SL)
Verdigris (VG)

Forest Green (FG)

Custom Color 1cc1vA102 D2 HvA102Sl ..

VA1 03
i+ A 

-*"r
D ; 'Please consult

, fadory for mortrrlinll
: hole tcmDlalo

B
1

B

I

-i
sl

I

1
{
!

S1

c

WMD2

1-
I

I

:- A ----i

I
E

I

The VA103-L and VA 103.M crook arm dimensions are for
standard size 2 or size 3 Architectural luminaires only' VA103'S is
standard for smaller, size 1 luminaires. Center section of arm will
match pole design (i.e. fluted pole = fluted center arm section).

1.27" 24', 1.8 3.026" JO 2%@VAlO3-L

2.2 .B7" 24" 1.4VAIO3.M zo 36' 1%" A

1.7 77" 20" 1.1vA103-S 16%" 30" 1%'O

Bronze (Bz)

Black (BK)

white (wH)

Sandstone (SN)

Wealhered Brown (tlrB)

Silver Metallic (st-)

Verdigris (vG)

Forest Green (FG)

Custom Color (Cc)

vA103.L
vA103-M
vAl03€

Single
(sl)

Double
(D2)

Wall
Mount
(WM}

3" dia.
(3)

3%" dia.
(3y,1

4" dia.
(4)

4%" dia.
(4'Al

vA103 D2 HvA103S1 .-

EPA
02FixlureABCDE

FinishModel

EPA
WM

EPA
s1

Pole or
Mounting Tenon Size

a
E

oz
Fz
=o

EPA EPA
FixtureABCDESlD2

Finish

EPA
WM

Pole or
Model Mounting Tenon Size

I:lij,ll, Hiyrdt( , //ir I ltr,u rryt-i ni)ntrn:i|]dz. !A lli):r,)(l
rr.l t3 ro) :'l I f-c490 Fav: {:j1 :))''-f:.1ili.

vi,wr'?ilr )r l;) | il'!11!it1:-l,t f 'r

Page 207

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



RNTS Soecificatio NS

Hand Hole

F-9+

Proiec,t Namei

Catrrog Number:

Typs:

Round Non Tapeled Steel Pole
Polo Shalt
'ASIM A50O Grcdc 3llbig slh riniem ycd sr@glh cl {6,mo PSl. St'{ll s fum'shod wlh g'wnd
t.€,ci.le pck , 6fFte hat role fret ng. f$lg iae cl tsfr rcle 6 12' k@ be t at..

Base Plalo
. St@l P€io be is ASTM.A36 aol .o led sted, mds or dcec^s ffhirum vf,{d sttmglh ol36,mo PSl.

. Bse hpltrlqs rxryided wilh sds. Do ml nroosf.
BNCowr
, O6'smst k6 rw/ gaL€oqral iy ah,le4 fm oaF 6€ fci 6y Elerlol s,
. C;ffi!fi fetory lc. DCB boil cich nfc.

Pde Cap
. Co dimor€mrG' s;yrc/ snstttrclos polo cap prfldsi ir black,
Finish
. A co6 a/c shot{Cdcd ad doJqt io a .&.sr:e hir fttct to F2,"d,19. A Crahc6d' ls{Lrcd
rEmM n llrslg,ffddcMl 3ll'mnfl')icom a rno.imot3 mllt4:dsarkJ lm l:sfEka{lata
tsrsqsluto cl i00 rF :o pffilc oxftp!ffiladhsre a/K, hi$ l"ad.ffi. Polo finish i5 Mtmtei ld
s lrlirc (2)ycars, /u optiffil lm {5)yeai orlFds w@ty i$ iilso a€Iablo {p'ino ffil aod n,sl
,nhbili.g irls4al mtng|
Alchor Bolt6
' Pd6 ao dddoi wilh t€:da, €sh$4ed mry il*ls, sl4 a -J' b@d 6 oc ad am ls nol Fox

tElls sd r{l lw {.1 washds mr dt. AtF}fi be {s ffit fi sffi a m'n fi.m o'36.C{0 mi. ,rk}n.
boltsmfm toASTM FlE5,1gr&te36 a.d ar( ORidFJ.

Ordering lnformation

MODEL SHAFT SIZE GAUGE HEIGHT BASE ANCHORAGE MOUNTING FINISH OPTIONS

4R 1tRNTS
floulrd Norr

Ttrl:ered
Ste?l Pole

BZ
Brwe

BK
ebe

SBK
$mlh Bhck

WH

swH
SffilhWl'ilo

GP
Grapttle

GY
9tcY

SL
SlwrMolall{:

GN*eas Gren

FG
FqotG'mn

VD
Vodg'6

WB
Wslhse Elrcw

cc
C6lmC<t6

GAL
Cdtua tcd
'm palnt

XX+GAL
Pcwcer Ccat Pd4l
ChrGebU&

GFI
GFi-tkcDrtcle

'6lo.dord 'dollor is in
Mrd id{)

CUP
CouPl nq

'SoeQfy si/cffi klcal:m

RBC
R*nd Uas C(rc

HCR
nusl-nnoi!B lnlgnal

C{EtngE P.ro

Dires! 9udal

cuP_$_L-*
Oi@t BunalCwDling

'SperySzo rd
Ltralh.

Ct,P_$n_L-rr."u',. !^"

ql4"s'- lsl lrsn
boncm ol do

HHC_g_L-_
Hard Hde

4"6
10' SBC 343

12' n$,?fiic 3/'r" x -t!'

14'
16',

18'
20'

C!!!Oxltn
sr

Sh$€
l-

D2
Dcsbo 180'

H
D9

ldbre 9c"Ill
T9

TnoegC"tr-Lr
T1

TriCo l20iLa-
QO
0fd
r+rt

Ielar-ApUels
TASR

2yt"

4R
4"6

1l

7

22',

25'
28'

12BC
12" Base

1231a.Be
136

r x3l6'

5R
5"O

11

7

20'
22'
25',
28',
30'

12Ac
I 2" Elose

l?-3//4rBc

'136
r"x3/6"

6R
6"@

28'
30'
35'

136
t'x3/6-7 12BC

1 2'Base
124/a'sc

cBc
Csl@g{rt Croc
'CssdtFetcry

Direct Burial
'Cssdt Frclcry
NorciCUPudd

HljC OpliTs
Foqurod

T3R
J

T3,5R
3%"

T4R
4'

'StEitS/o{d
Lqlion

t IHC-gr-l-n,
'u'- Y'or yca. cr N fq

co'u' - fccl l or &nm
cf pdo HMd

'Fq 5" E 6'pa€s ory

\(vtsrcruetng LtcHTINc

Page 208

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Featu res & Specifications RNTS

Pole EPA for Round Non.Tapered Steel Poles
Bolt

Clrcls

Anchor

Bolls140 moh o.o.

Pole

0auqe

gaso

Plate120 moh 130 mph80 moh 90 mEh 100 mph 110 mph

Pole

Helsht
%'| 30'4' 11 g'sq | %' 9- 3/16'5.S 4.713.4 10.7 8.6 7.010' 17.3

g'so r Y.' 9.3n6' %'r 30'3.4 4" 116.7 5.3 4.512' 14.0 14.7 8.3

9- 3/16' %'x 30'2.4 4'. 11 g'sq x %'4.0 3,411.5 8.7 6.7 5.214',

1t g'so x %' 9- 3/16' Yl' t 30'2.4 1.5 4"5.0 x,7 2,89.0 6.6
g'so x !Z' 9- 3/16' %'' 30'4' 112.7 1.8 1.518 7.3 5.2 3,8

s- 3/16' t/; ,30'4' 1t g'so t %'1.2 '1.06_l 4.2 2.9 1.920'
q'sn r Y,' s- 3/16' %'r30'1-8 4' 73.9 2.4 2.420' g.s 7.2 5.5

1t t2'sd r 1" 12-314' 1'x 36'2.3 1.1 5'7a 5.5 3.926' 10.6
7 l2'so x 1" 12-314' 1'r 30'4.6 3.1 5',s.5 7.2 5.520' 16.8 13.2

ll 12"so x 1" 1244' '1" x 36'1"'t8 1_022 tl-6 3.0
l' x 36'1' 7 12'sc x 1" 12414"1.8 1.57.9 5.6 4.0 2.72t

1)4J4" l' x 36'5" 1t 12'so x l'r.5 1.39.2 5.7 3.9 2.522',
12s6 r l' 12.3t4' 1'x 36'1.8 5' 75.4 3.9 3.313.6 s.9 7.422',

t?'.n r l' 12.3n' 1" r 38'1t9S' 3.2 t-8
7 l2'sd x l{ 124t4' 1" r 36'4"t7 1.72!l 8.2 4.1

1' x 16'5" 1t l2'6d x l' 12{i4'.LO 2.5 1.22S 6.3
I 12'so x 'l' 1244" 1' x 36'2,'l 5"7-7 5.5 3.7 2.525 1 r.0
7 12'so x 1" 't2-314" 'l'x 36'4'1.12A' 4.4 2.1

l' x 36'1t l2"so x 1" 12-U4"2.1 1.024', 4.3
1t4la t' r 36'5" 7 12'sq | 1",2 1.0 0.98.d 5.6 3.628'

11 12'sd x 1' 123t4. l'x 36'6'27 1.228, 7.6 4.7
'12'so x I 1244" 1" r 36"6" 74.5 2.4 2.424', 13.7 9.6 6.6

lrat[' l'r 36'5' 11 l2.so x 1'33 1.5JU
ttsd x 1' .t24t4" 1" x 36'5" 7137.2 4.6 2.830

11 12so r 1" 12-3t4' 1" r 36'6-1.730' 6.3 3.7
12'so x l' 124t4" 1'r 36'6. 75.5 3.3 1.8 1.530 12.0 8.2

7 12'ao x 1" 123t4' 1'x 36'5"33 4.2 2.1

7 l2'sd x 1' 12-3t4', 1'x 36'6'2.43$ 7.8 4.7

Maximurn Allowablc EPA (ft') with 1.3 gust faclor

. OAUTION: lf any additional stress such as llags, banners, straamers, ropqs, or any other such it6ms ale added lo poles, Visionaire Uohtin0's normal product

guarantee is null ano void, Additionslly, adding such items to any pole may create se\,'erely hazardous coadilions. Poles are calculaled to withstand stmdy wind

volociliss of between 7o and t 0o mpn wino zones with a 1,3 gust factor dop€nding orl herght, wall thickn€ss, and wbth/diamel€r, Foran 6xaot rating on a specilic

For Direct Burlal EPA, consult factory

t96,l5lltrchoWay. Bancrb Omlngrs, CAS0O220'phonor 310512 84g0Fd 310 5126486
sW.vsbilakcllgll I'g.(m

ordsr, contact Msionare directly,

731

Page 209

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Global Concept5 ha5 an exten5iv€ varlety of wall llShts offering an

incredlble s€l*tion ftom cla$lc.ttsdltional lncluding wlll $oncss to
slcek,modern and contcmporsry, wlth every 3tyle ir between tha! wlll

rtylishly fqcos your spac6. Global Conccpb cao customize the gptloni

you w6nt tocomplete the perfst llShtlng look. Utilizing Global

Conc€pts wall llght5 notonlV provlde lllumlnatlon and tafew. but thay

also c.eate a unlqu€ conrrst to the space tnd delivers exceptional GG-01 -042319-1

GLOBAL CONCEPTS €

@* @

CONSTRUCTION:

'Steel construction

EIECTRICAI:
- 1800lmns

DIMENSIONS;
- Reflector:11"
- Gooseneck: 1/2" x 18"1
- Overall Extension: 20 5/8"
- Height: 10.25"

RATING:

ot

,L ftnudtdEru.!ffildyllrsoe&[ftbrdbFduiloFlffiLIiln!.dlF&MmMr!d&ao..tfutarllt&de.trdqFdeshtul
S- ,*.. -",*;*-r..,-dft dilq.dry. rbdt.re.dortrwrar l\onb lirhrjqp*tasydltcur mcrtFrtmibFSHlkFnrsldnRnno,hrdi€F

\t 
qddd'ddldiridfr6wfre'dndkic'*d

Z4

LAMPIN!' VOLTAGE KELVIN FtNlsH OPIIUN:i

15$LED 12gv - 120v
277v - 277v

MV - 120v-277v

PS - PlBase Speciry

27k - 2700k
30k - 3000k
35k - 3500k

PS - Pleas€ Specify

tsN - Elrushed NicKel
WH -White
BK - Black
BZ-g,rcnze

PS - Pl€aso Specify

ffi l*tqflor 16htu,llt'beW
tll lW.@ LvllLddb@r'd \m, .i'ib*drt..n

Page 210

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch APartments
February 15,2023

Attachment 13

Building Elevations and Floor Plans
Dated February 2,2023

Page 211

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



'.+

-lSj.--.OffAD

a6l ftffi

PIAN I
I.T755F RTFNBIE 

^REA2 6EO, 2.5 EA

02' 6'E
4.2,1

c

I I 96 N, 
^I(}UNIAN 

AVTNUI, i,IPIAND CA il N6
PHONIT fff) s$9tr

UNIT PI.AN I

ANCEI.ENO
r a7 [, ow ?tlct DR.,

rNc. u02,02.2t
22.lj

Page 212

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



6.4'

.i

I

Ii
i

I

1

ty-+L
StsNrrdlllw

d;sic

t_-_--_.-_...--,.JInrl

(aartftffi

Rmf

PLAN ]
r ,61 r sr Rtrii^ltr ARt^

J BtD,2,5 3A

I

arsrt!ffi

02'
l' I'

A.2.2

4,2.2

6+.

IEI,,
'' I ,09ts1 iiiiffi

:Crci

UNIT PLAN J

ANCELENO ASSOCIATES, INC.
tazt. olv Phct DR.,sT ANA.CA92705 i

PHONE TTT{} 26hU8 L

n2.02.23
|oB: 2244

&
I I56 N. MOUNTAIN AVtNUT, UPI ND CA 

'I7E6PIION[: {ryI9854971

Page 213

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



f.i

s4
5 -,:,,.:

t@

qclr

5tcoNDrt@R

PIAN IX
r,627 5F RtNTASTI ARIA

3 BfD,2,5 6A

o 0'2',

4.2.3

,"4

lo
m

:

_trq
liiNlil
q>€

I

j

&l

()
ubic

t-{rrj J
ficE{

gA2

drpitli

RANCH

I r56 N. TUNI |N AVtNt{, UPIANIJ O 91786
PliONt: {S9) SWT|

LE

I.JNIT PLAN 3X

ANCELENO A5SOCIATES, lNC.
r47 t. ctw PtAc[ DR, wT^ ANA, A 92705

PltONt: l7l4) 285n088 u

Page 214

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



,?.|.
,,

l
I

I

l

f.rvrNs

t':,1-t ,:F \/
lotNMl'.' /

rw8
KilCH

J

nsr lr@R

PLAN 5
1 ,829 SF R€NTAEIE AREA

3 otD, I 8A, LOFT

0l' a'

A.2,4

t

I
t
!
i

,l

rst
?

:::"1

' l::

: t!.-lj
\.di
F]
iliti

dI

I
,J

ALC

I 156 N. MOUM TN AVtNUt, UTIAND c  9t786
PllONt: t909985{971

ANGELINO ASSOCIAT€t tNC.
l4t E. ctilPhc[ DR., SANTA ANA CA9?70:

PIIONI] {714) ?45{Si

UNIT PLAN 5

02.o2-23
JO8: 2204

Page 215

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



u!![le8
.- -:':l-!![! u![!&Eulltla

11:
UNIT 1$R

BUILD'NC I

UNIf il-R

u{rffi

UNITSX !Jn!I 5

-ut{lIr4
!

til
,i

oo
lrP$'lUfi'l

-+
lxrT 3gR UNIT$

.t

BUILDINC 5

02' 6'

r'4' 15'

BUITDTNC FTOOR PTANS 4.2.5
BU|LD|NGS 1,3,3x & 5

q!!I-36 !Jt!!948 u{|IrQ!

!; i

o
l'ttrt

SUltDtNC 3 !uil-DING 3X

O-

r !i

ENTAL

t156 N, MruNIAN AVINUI, UPIANO CA9'716
PIIONI: Hq$m971

ANCTLENO ASSOCIATIS, lNC.
r { t t. clrY Pl lct D&., sNlA AN4 CA 92705

PHONE: t7l{ 20trM
02.o2.23

tOAt 220,

Page 216

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



tHl iHi tHl

,Fl

Rrct.fr FItvA]toN

"ia

I fH ft lvAIt()N

R[,\R il-tVAll(JN

,{li.,E ' '$ 1l' io_:rc) rA).1

l.wc \

j

!l tel

hi
i

tR()Nt tttvAltt)N

d

02' 0'lr
r' 4' 16

BUIIDINC I
EI.IVATION IA

4.3.1

iffij 'H iH

RENTAL COMMU

I 156 N. MOUNTAIN  VI\Ut, lrPl.\\D CA t! 766

PliONf : {9O9j9aS92l

ANCETENO ASSOCIATES, INC.
l47t C'lYFLr\Ct DR.,5A\1,1,\N4,G92705

PHO\l: (71{i 2att688
02.o2.21

2204

Page 217

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



.K

RIGI I] TT!VAIION

:l ii)rl il
a

it
l

Ltfa il.tvATtoN

R€AR IL€VATIoN

:driJ
,l

e(qr 1! lJl '1, Jl 'd
1

-_.Eell
i

;i
IMQ
__ rmi

fRONT fLfVATION

o2' a'!r
t'j' 16'

BUILDING I
TLEVATION 1C

4.3.2

AN H RENTAL CO
LEWIS
I t56 N. MOUNtAtN  VINUt, UPL ND CA 9l /86
PllO\l: 1909 9854971

CA

t47 t. CrrY?SG DR.,s NTA ANA, CA 92705 02.02.23
PtON[:l/14)26tl$8 lO8: 2204 uANCTLtNO ASSoC|ATIS, lNC.

Page 218

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Em
Hlt

iq,sj

HMHIt HH EH

Rr(;l tT ft[v^lt()N

ttI r ItlvAItoN

rf0' ti'it,
i

I

iK'

i

.gi 14t !,

RTAR TTIVATION

iE:

fRONT fI TVATION

I *-. J&rG,\

hl
hi

02' n'
IFl {' rat

BUILOINC ]
ELEVATION 3^

ANCELENO ASSOCIAI[S, INC,
l{7 [. Clry PtACt OR., $NIA r\Nr\, CA 92705

l,llONt: Ul 4) 26Fla86
02.02.23

loB:2204

4,3.3

M RANCH RENTAL

I 156 N IIOUNTAi\ AVf\Uf, lPIANDC,\9r746
fto\t: r99 9ail97t

HEI
EI H

tlc

Page 219

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



EH ffiH H

sg

E'

-:-

!t
L-.t

*! ffiE
RtAR il.IV;\llON

FRONT IITVAIION

i[) ii

i

i. li; 
?

.J)
l

l

_lq!6IL\

totl

gl

r.o"silc.L, loq
hi
kr

I

Rt(;t tI fttvAlloN

0?' a.rirt.lF
t'4', 16

BUILDINC 3X
TTIVATION ]XA

ANCItf NO ASSOCTAT€S, rNC.
147 L CTIY PIACI DR.,5ANrA Nl, C  9270!

PllO\t: {7ll) 28tln86
02.o2.r3

IOB: 2204

4.3-5

ENTAL COMMU

l !56 !. MOUNIAIN AVfNUl, UPI AND CA 91786
PltoNl 00919agD7r

I FfT fI IVATION

Gi

EBarm

Page 220

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



ffiffi

REAR TLTVAIIoN

FRON] [TTVATION

rtfT trtvAllr)N

ae)

I

I

f
rD!.I

l

I

ll

:

i{,

l

1H)

I

ii/

I

rg-' €, i9

---.---. 
JgSF l

i
I

f,phi

Rtclll ilfvAIloN

02' airt' 4' 16'

BUILDINC AX
TI"EVATION 3XB

A.f .6

M RANCH RENTAL

I I56 N, NIOLJNIAIN AVTNU[. IXlAND CA 9!/86
ItlONt: (S9,9SX9Zl

r 47 t. c! y n Act DR.. sANr  AN , cA r27!i 02.02.23
PTIONI: (714)205 t888 ilOE: 2204 uANCtLtNO A5SOCIATES, lNC.

i@
6

m

6Ci

Page 221

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



EH ETtl
ETn HH H

RIAR fLTVATION

TRONT TTIVAIION

(i]
Y
I

til
I

I

irj
I

I

t-tf I fl.lvATroN

RICI'II ILTVATION

,rf: €)

o7'ryr--
t' { 16'

BUILDINC 5 4.3.7
ELIVATION 5ARENTAL

l 156 N. MOUNIA|N AVI{Ul, UPIANO CA 91786
PHONT: (909) 965497r

l{7t. ClryPUCI DR.. SNT ANA,CI9!705 r 02.02 21
PrlONt:17r1)2s5-lms iloB, 2204 Efl

ANCELENO ASSOCIAIIS, INC,

{}6

Page 222

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



3XC

lA

SIR[ET SCEN[ A

1C

STRE[T SCEN€ B

lxc

STRSET SCENI C

is8 il

]XA

5A txA

+ti',ltl . *, "f.*
*t4:? i#Te.*,;

4.3.8

FOLSOM RANCH

I I56 N. MOUNfAIN AVTNUT, Ufl \OC 9I'E6
PllONf : ls9) t8il971

NITY
LE

STREEI 5CENE ILEVATIONS

ANCTLENO ASSOCIATES, INC.
l{7 t. 0lY Pt^ct DR.,sAN l^ ANA, CA 92705 02.o2.23

PHON!: (714J 2a5n8s 2204 d

Page 223

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



mr [QurP

tr:c SIORJ
BR(AX NM i, - l

,l
J

i-1c31 I

LJ
tl

_l

,l

I

t'tn* 
L- -l

t- I
t_J

s?toItY
FIINISS

:{
lpz5sF CNDtrIONfD + l$Sf UNCONDT|ONED

!:::: a::

LEASINC BUILDING

1,t42 5f CONoITIONEO + 320 5F ttSltoOMS

FITNESS BUIIDINC

TEASING & FITNESS BUITDING
FTOOR PTANS

4.,1.1

RENTAL

I I 56 N. MOUNTA|N AVtNUt, UPI,AND a $ 766

HONEr €04) $norzl

G
ANGELENO

I 47 [, GTY FTAC€ DR-. S NIA ANA, 02,o2.2t
PHONT: (7la) 28llM 2204

Page 224

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



iB)ti'

'
i

loi

RtcHr RtvAloN

O€r (tr r!)

RtAR TTIVATION

r,i)tg

rRoNT ETEVATIoN

i , .r:94!rQ-.r

lP1

I
I

9
I

q
l

it

ttt,I IttvAlt()N

02' a.rg
t' 4 t6'

LEAS|NC SUILDINC 4.4.2
TTFVATIONSFOLSOM

NT
r 156 N. MOUNTATN  VtNUf, UPI AND 6 91786

PHONL: (S9) 98H921

L COMMUN
ANCELTNO ASSOCIATIS, INC,

147 t- C[YfU\Ct DR.,SANTA NA, Cl 92705 02.o2.23
PrloNt: t7l{) 285,10e IOB:2204

Page 225

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



mmm !

RrcHT fl SVAI()N

rg,T n[vATroN

rol
:

I

j

I

RIAR EI IV,{TION

{Lr:J l€l1Pt !O; !(

i:t ":i.::

IRONIIIIVAIloN

,oss l

o2' B'rr
14'16

FITN[5S BUITDINC
ETEVATIONS

iB.

I
I
I

I

ro5!q9 \

i

ti ffiffi
*1 I

3t

4.4.3

FOLSOM RA
CORP &

1 r56 N. MOUNTitN AVINUr, !PtAND CA 9l /O6
PllO\1: l9O9) 985{971

TAL OMMUNITY
AN6EttNO AS5oC|AT[5, lNC.

t4lt. cIYPt.ACf DR.,S NIA NA, C492705
PllONt:1714) 285'taaa

D2.O2.23
22C4

Page 226

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



I

bi
sl

u-

6005f

R€AN ELIVAIION

FRONTSTEVAIION

rEFT CL€V.{TlOl.l

ruclrr g$v^lloN.

r rfiSlMRrBSs-,

ol f,urtnnF1' I t6: - 4.4.4

ffi

Page 227

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



lt ru
FRONT ELIVATION stDE ttw^TtoNs REAR TL!VATION

I
ri
{l

!l

r;
i

b,

TRASH ENCTOSURE. T2

302 st

TRASH TNCLOSURI W COMPACTOR- TI
s2 st

R[AR IIEVAIION
a

RICHT ELEVATION

FRONT €LTVATION

,f

LEFT ELEVATION

o2'rF
!, a' 16'

TRASH
PTANS & ETEVATIONS

A.4.5

AL

il56 N. MOUNTAN AVtNUf, UFh{D CA91786
PflONt: (s9) 90W71

ANCEL€NO ASSOCIATES, INC.
r47 t. ctry Pucr DR, SNI^ ANA, CA 9:70!

ft0Nt:{711} t0}1!60
02.02.23

JO8:2204

Page 228

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



rtFr [[tvATroN

RIGHT IIfVAIION

RTAR TTIVATION

:orrp

I

F=-"tflt.R
t=*, J

zor sr ulcdiortprro

t

TRONT ITTVATION

4.4.6

02' aIF
Ii'16

MAIL BUILDINC
PIANS & ETEVATIONSRENTAL

I I55 N- MUNTAIN AVINUT, UPBND 
'A 

912E6

PliONt: (s9,98il971

ANCTTENO ASSOCIATES, INC.
147 t. Crry fl 

^Ct 
DR-. SANT ANA, C  0?70J

PBONT:{714} 205n66
, 02.42.23
llog, zzol d

Page 229

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments
February 15,2023

Attachment 14

Golor Renderingsn dated February 2,2023

Page 230

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



vtrw 3

*
*
dl

vtEw 1

u€w 2

J
{

4.r.2

RENTAL C

1156 N. MOUNTAIN AVtNUt, UP|ANOCl9l766
Pl{ONt: t99) 98il921

o PERSPfCIIVES

ANCct€NO ASSOClATtt lNC.
147 t- Cl lY PliCt DR-, SANIA,\NA. G 9270s 02.o2.23

PHONI: {7141 285i8S JOB: 220'l u

Page 231

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartmenb
February 15,2023

Attachment 15

Golor and Materials Board
Dated February 2,2023

Page 232

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



co!oRs AN O
N,lttitAts 80ARt)

coloRs  NDiiri'rr ItlltRlAL5 SOARO
cotots ANoilrItRlAts 80ARD

JJtl
n:.:i'r' .-.tlrl. ir:

'11
" .--, I

-o
COtOR5 AND

;t^;ii; $AttRtALs EoARD
cotoRs ANo

[IATIRIATS AOARD

$iE :..i..?':r ffii., .,..,iL1iliI#
_r_o _lffiJ

--,x"' -:::,'" 't:

I

*,i.;;n
\.t,t

4.5. t

RANCH R

t I56 N, MOUNTAIN  VENUI, LPI ND C  9IlC6
PllONt: 19091 985{971

NITY coLoR & MATIRlAr.

ANCEIINO ASSOCIATIS, INC.
l{7 t. ctrY Pr^ct DR., sANrA ANA, cA 92205

PflOlt: (rl4) 105-1888
02.o2.23

:lOB:2204

Page 233

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments
February 15,2023

Attachment ,l 6

Minor Administrative Modification Exhibits
Dated July 29,2022

Page 234

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



PARCELS 85A-3 & B5A-4 - FOLSOM RANCH RENTAL NEIG BORHOOD Project Narrative

ENNTLEMENIS:

This application seeks a MAMf DR to
move land use allocation wlthin and
between FPASP Parcels 85A and 61, as

contemplated by and permitted in the
Westland Eagle SPA (2015) and the
fPASP. Development intensities in the
combined Parc€ls ate nelther lncreased

nor decreased by this application, rather,

development rights are merely shifted
belween the Parcels. Please refer to the
MAM,rTDR exhiblt on this page and the
tables on the following pages for more
detail.

The number of units that are currently
required for Parcel 85A-3 and 85A-4 as

well as the park acreaBe tequired for
these parcels, ls the subject of the Minor
Administrative Modification (MAM) to
transfer development rights (IDR)

described in detail in the exhibit on this
page and the tables on the following
pages. The MAM delines the location
and transfer of both residential units and
park acreage to Parcel 61 wlthin the
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan.

PARCEt 85A & 6l . MtNOf, ADM|N|STRAM AMENOMENI {MAM) tOR THEIRANSFEn Of DEVETOPMENI RIGHIS {IDR) EXHlBtr -71?9122

oFANGf t[r.r ,trDtcAms IAND US€ AttOCAnON CHANG€S. (SF€ MAM rASlE FOR MORE DFrArt'

:-F'l
*---*\1

"61

j\,
i
l

.. rj -:l

ii

,,:., :, l-
. n/a.o." ' FFAF Pdcd 

'{fu1t rto! L&r 3b @!abd )

l)we lling Unit Allocntion
I,olgl!ryul3-Witit.jron

n|tc$t&somPs r..d).h. F r

PARCEL 85A

EXl5lrNG
AUOCAilON:

MtD 0du
fYtMD l?2d0
MHD 22lde
PAnK 3 3oc
RC l06.0O0qsl
GC 406,6209sf
IND/OP 109,3809si

PROPOSED

AttocAloN:

MID odu
MMD !38du
MHD odu
PAxk 0 odc
RC 106.0009sf

GC 406.620ss,
IND/OP 109,3809!l

PARCET 6I
EXISTING

AII.OCAIION:

MLO !98du
MMD l98du
MHO l56du
PARK 5.6ac
RC ?53,2459s1

GC 55.1 l5g5l
IND/OP 2l6.0lass{

PNOPOSED

arrocAltoN:

MLD l98du
MMO 8?dU

inHO 377du
PAn( 8-9sc
RC 253 ?,tsgsf
GC 55. I 15951

rND/OP 2l6.0l4gst

l{l

Page 235

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



PARCFLS 854-3 & 85A-4 - FOLSOM RANCH RENTAL NEIGHBORHOOD 'Project Narrative

ENTITLEMENTS:

MAM - TDR Composlte Table detalllng the exlstlng allocatlons and the
.evlsed totals as a result of this modiflcation.

PAiCELS 61. 7t, ?8,85A . TOR COMPOSIII lAStE.otlAlt€D 7 t29t2022

aPPlovto{:020, lfAiP totc.h 6t.77. tE | 85o mf COMPostl[lAltt'Dfla(:O rf o9osD (ml r?N? 9orcdr 6t. t7. t8 & 85o lo| coMPo3llt la8tl.lHAttD

1!

Page 236

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



PARCELS B5A-3 & B5A-4 - FOLSOM RANCH RENTAL NEIGHBORHOOD Project Narrative

ENTIILEMENTS:

MAM - TDR Summary table reflecting approved totals from 3/t7/202O and

the proposed summary in 2022.

I

il
e

fl

6t

s

n n SA

ul

tr

' ffidr dt.r ol chong€.

rc

62

6l 77

?ARCttS 6t. Z, 78 & SA COMPO$rE rAgl!-Sulll IARY

cl n 6ln l5a n

1E

,a

a

?s

aga

as

rot ^s.oon dsdd fr &b@l#kl..d#d ro*:
!4M.dtsd!*low

tl,,

rc

4

n6l

t3

*
7l

-6.1

l.t

t5a

,2t

6l

o o

n 78

&

a5A

o

taiccrs 6!, 77. 7a & a5a coAttosm laltt.SuMfiAnY SUMMARY OF R€SIDENTIAL UNITS/COMMERCIAL GSF

0

o

rcnrr$dtfutll. tP,rtr{9<.{el&@
tat* rltd!aftlF t r.ll. +lt

SUMMARY OF CHANGES

o

e

SUMMARY OF CHANGES

P ROPOSED

PROPOSED 2022

APPROVED

AFPROVED 3/17/2420

12

Page 237

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments
February 15,2023

-{

Attachment 17

Folsom Ranch Apartments Booklet
(Separate Bound Document)

Page 238

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartmenb
February 15,2023

Attachment 18

Amendment No. 2to the First Amended and
Restated Development Agreement by and

between the City of Folsom and Eagle
Commercial Partners, LLC Relative to the

Folsom South Specific Plan

Page 239

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



FORTHE BENEFIT OF THE CITY OF FOLSOM
PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENTCODE $6103

RECORDING REQUESTED BYCITY CLERK

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:

City Clerk
City of Folsom
50 Natoma Street
Folsom, CA 95630

FOR RECORDER'S USE)

AMENDMENT NO.2 TO FIRST AMENDED AIYD RESTATED TIER l DEVELOPMENT
AGREEMENT BY AI\[D BETWEEN ]

THE CITY OF FOLSOM AI\[D EAGLE COMMERCIAL PARTNERS, LLC
RELATIVE TO THE FOLSOM SOUTH SPECIFIC PLAI\

This Amendment No. 2 to First Amended and Restated Tier I Development Agreement,("Amendment

No. l") is entered into this day of 

- 

,2023,by and between the City of Folsom ("City") and

Eagle iommercial partrers, LLC, a Delawane limited liability company ("Landowner"), pursuant to the authority

of Sections 65864through 65869.5 of the Govemment Code of Califomia.

RECITALS

A. ARDA. City and Landowner entered into that certain First Amended and Restated Tier I
Development Agreement {elative to the Folsom South Specific Plan recorded on July 15,2014, in the Offrcial

Recordi of the County Recorder of Sacramento Cormty in Book 20140715 on Page 0517 (the UARDA").

B. AmendmentNo. I to ARDA. City and Landowner entered into that certain Amendment No. 1 to

First Amended and Restated Tler I Development Agreement Relative to the Folsom South Specific Plan recorded

on January 2g,2016,in the Offrsial Records of the County Recorder of Sacramento County in Book 20160129

on page Of tS l"amendment No. l" and collectively with the ARDA, the "Development Agreement").

C. Propeqv. This Amendment No. 2 affects certain of the Property (as defined in the Development

Agreement;, *ffi-flttions of the Properry are described in Exhibit *B-1" and shown in Exhibit "B 1" to this

Amendment No. 2 (*Amendment No. 2 Property").

D. purpose of Amendment No. 2. The purpose of this Amendment No. 2 is to include certain

additional entittements witttin tfre scope and definition of Entitlements (as defined in the Development

Agreement) and define Landowner's affordable housing obtigations with respect to the Property as described in

this AmendmentNo.2.

E. Hearings. On _ - , 2023, the City Planning Commission, designated as the

planning ug"n"y for pfuoses of derrelopmint agreement rgyiew pursuant to Government Code Section 65867' in

i aufy n-oticed ana conauctea public hearing, considered this Amendment No. 2 and recommended that the City

Council approve the same.

Page 240

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



F. Consistencv with General Plan and Specific Plan. Having duly examined and considered this

Amendment No. 2, the City finds and declares that this Amendment No. 2 is consistent with the General Plan and

the Specific Plan, as amended.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto, in consideration of the mutual covenants, promises, and

agreements herein contained, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which

iJhereby acknowledged and agreed, the parties hereto do hereby agree to amend the Development Agreement as

follows:

Amendment of Development Ageement.

a. The term Entitlements (as defined in the Development Agreement) is hereby revised to

addthe following:

i. This AmendmentNo. 2 as approved by Ordinance No.-.

I

b. A new Section 1.7 is hereby added to the Development Agreement as follows:

Anticipated Chanees to the City's Inclusionary Housine Ordina4cet qe City

has amended its Inclusionary Housing Ordinance (Folsom Mwricipal Code Chapter

lT.l14)by Ordinance No. 1243 to eliminate Second Dwelling Units (also referred to

as..granny flats') as an altemative mearui ofmeeting the City's inclusionary housing

requirements. Landowner acknowledges there is no vested right to use this

alternative means for meeting the City's inclusionary housing requirements and that

this altemative shall not be available to Landowner from and afterthe effective date

of Ordinance No. 1243. Landowner further acknowledges those certain amendments

to Section 65850 of the California Govemment Code (specifically, subsection

65850(9), effective January l, 2018, which allow for the implementation of
inclusio-nary housing requirernents in residential rental units, upon adoption of an

ordinance by the City. In the event the City amends its Inclusionary Housing

Ordinance with respect to rental housing pursuant to Section 65850(g) and such

amendments are applicable to the Property and effective prior to Landowner (or a

succe$or in interest) submitting a complete application for its first building permit

for a residential rental project on Parcel 6l , Parcel 77 ,Parcel S5A-3 or Parcel 85A4'
Landowner agrees the Property shall be subject to such amendments.

A new Section 3.14 is hereby added to the Development Agreement as follows:

Sstisfaction of Affordable Housinq Oblisatiomt Crsdits. Landowner shall

ffied restriction against a certain ponion of the Property within
parcel 6l as described in Exhibit *B-1" and depicted on "Exhibit B-2" to this

Amendment No. 2 to restrict use of such property to affordable housing purposes

only ("Affordable Housing Parcel"). Said deed resfiction shall require the

Afffordable Housing Parcel to include 64 deed-restricted multi-family housing units

available for low-, very-low, andlor extremelyJow income households (as those

terms are defined in Sections 50079.5, 50093,50105, and 50106 ofthe Health and

Safety Code), which shall remain in place for at least 55 years from the date of
oecotding. The 64 units are anticipated to be located on a site of approximately 2.5

acres buino more than 3 acres with MHD zoning that is expected to accommodate

c.

Page 241

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



25 to 35 units per acre. A large lot parcel map will be processed through the City

to create the ultimate deed restricted Affordable Housing Parcel. A site plan will be

submitted with the Large Lot Parcel Map to veri$ that the deed reshicted

affordable parcel is sized to accommodate the 64 affordable units. The Affordable

Housing Parcel will be located within a portion of Parcel 61 shown and designated

as the [emainder on Parcel Map PN 2l-043 filed for record on October 12,2021

in Book 245 of Parcel Maps at Page 2 in the official records of Sacramento County.

Said deed restiction shall be in a form reasonably approved by City and shall be

recorded against the Affordable Housing Parcel upon creation ofthe same and prior

to issuancC of a building permit for any portion of Parcel 85A-3 or 8544 within
the Property. Unless City amends its Inclusionary Housing Ordinance as described

, in Section 1.7 prior to Landowner (or a successor in interest) submitting a complete

application Oi its first building permit for a residential rental project on Parcel 61,

Landowner's compliance with this Section shall fully satisfr Landonmer's

obligations with respect to inclusionary and/or affordable housing under the

Cenirat Plan Housing Element, Specific Plan, Folsom Municipal Code, and

Entitlements for any residential rential project on Parcel 61. In the event (D Ctty

amends its Inclusionary Housing Ordinance as described in Section 1.7 prior to

Landowner (or a successor in interest) submitting a complete application for its first

building permit for a residential rental project on Parcel 6l or (ii) Landowner (or a

ro.r"rsoi in interest) proposes a for-sale residential project on Parcel 61, then

Landowner's compliance with this Section shall instead offset Landownerns

obligations with rbspect to inclusionary and/or affordable housing under the

General Plan Housing Element, Specific Plan, Folsom Municipal Code, and

Entitlements on Parcel6l within the Property and Landowner shall receive credits

for a total of 64 deed-resticted multi-family housing units f'Affordable Housing

Credits'). City agrees that any such Affordable Housing Credits may be tansfened

to and used to satis& and/or offset the inclusionary andlor affordable housing

obligation for any residential project on Parcel 61,77 or 85A-3 or 85A-4.

Z. Effect of Amendment. This Amendment No. 2 amends, but does not replace or supersede, the

Developmetrt Agt=..*t. E*crpt as modified hereby, all other terms and ptovisions of the Development

Agreement shalf remain in full force and effect. In accordanse with the provisions of Section 1.5.3 of the

Dlvelopment Agreement, Landowner hereby reaffrrms its agreement to abide by t?re provisions of the

Development Ag-reement, as modified by this Amendment No. 2, and the conditions of approval imposed in

conneciion with the Entitlements as applicable to the Property'

3. Form of Amendment Execution in Counterparts. This Amendment No. 2 is executed in

duplicate originals, each of which is deemed to be an original, and may be executed in counterparts.

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank; Signatures Follow on Next Page]

Page 242

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Folsom has authorized the execution of this Amendment No. 2 in

duplicate by its Mayor and attested to by the City Clerk under the authority of Ordinance No. 

-

adopted by the City Council on

CITY: LAI.IDOWNER:

CITY OF FOLSOM
a mrmicipal corporation

Mayor

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT;

By:
Elaine Anderson
City Manager

APPROVED AS TO FORM;

By
Steven Wang
City Attomey

ATTEST:

Christa Freemantle
City Clerk

Eagle Commercial Parhers, LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company

James Galovan
Authorized Signer

Page 243

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



EXHIBIT 8.1

Legal Description of Affordeble Housing Parcel

The land described herein is situated in the State of California, County of Sacramento, City of Folsom,

described as follows:

That portion of the designated Remainder lot, as shown on that certain map entitled 'PN 2l-043 Parcel Map,
parcei 61, filed for record in the office of the Recorder of the County of Sacramenton on October 12,2021,in

Book 245 of Parcel Maps, at Page 2, Sacramento County Records.

APN: 072-3190-056

Page 244

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



EXHIBIT 8.2

Depiction of Affordable Housing Parcel

@

4.24tN

otJ RANCH W.

SE,

2

0,
lqqr.

s6

t
,

4J.20

;3Lffi'

29J.tO'

5

tat.64tN

1t

1

@
36.04*Ac.

46.65*N

REINNOER

@
30*N

s

0.66*Aa
875.7J',

l3.2lMc.

Page 245

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartmenb
February 15,2023

Attachment 19

Transportation lmPact StudY
Dated October 6, 2022 and December 13,2022

Page 246

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



EXHIBIT B

Kimley>>)Horn

Memorandum
To:

From:

Date

fte

John Shores

Lewis Management Corp.

Matt WCir, P.E., T.E., PTOE, RSPr

Curtis Yee, E.l.T.

Falsom Ronch Rentol Neighborhoad
Traffic, Access, and Circulation Study

October 6,2422

As requested, and necessitated by the City of Folsom's commentsl'2, we have prepared this

memorandum to document our evaluation of traffig access, and circulation conditions anticipated to

result from the completion of the subject project within Parcel 85 of Folsom Ranch (the "Proposed

project" or "Project", see Exhibit 1). This evaluation was completed in a manner consistent with the City

of Folsom's and Caltrans'stated requirements, and is generally consistent with analyses completed by

others3.

OvervieW
We understand that a "Traffic, Access, and Circulation Study" is required by the City of Folsom for the

project proposed in Parcel 85 of Folsom Ranch. The project site is located adjacent to the Dignity Health

project and is bound by Alder Creek Parkway, Westwood Drive, and McCarthy Way. The City has indicated

the following study requirements:

r TriP generation
I Project access evaluation, driveway locations, and driveway spacing

' lnternal vehicle circulation
I Emergency vehicle access

Furthermore, Caltrans has also provided their comments4 related to the project's transportation

evaluation and have requested the following:

r Bicycle and pedestrian safety analysis for the East Bidwell Street interchange
. Safety queuing analysis at the US-50 eastbound off-ramp

The primary purpose of this evaluation was to consider both the near-term and build-out traffic

conditions resulting from the addition of the subject project with the access conditions {both sites'

driveways along Westwood Drive) as specified by the City. Specifically, this evaluation was used to

identify the required infrastructure improvements along Westwood Drive, north of Alder Creek Parkway,

including the Westwood Drive intersection with Mercy Drive. Additional consideration was given to the

project's Alder Creek Parkway frontage and the interim/ultimate geometrics. Accordingly, a weekday AM

and pM peak-hour intersection Level of Service (LOS) analysis was completed for the following scenarios:

A. Near-Term (2023) plus Proposed Project

B. Build-Out (2040) plus Proposed Project

To assist with identifying the need for these infrastructure improvements, the following intersections

were included as the focus of these analyses;

I Email from Steve Banks, City of Folsom, September t6,2022.
2 Project Meeting at Folsom City Hall, September 27,2022.
t Dignity Heotth Campus Finol Locol Ttonsportation Anolysis & CEQA lmpoct Study, DKS. April 23, 2021'
4 Letter from Alex Padi

@
to steve of Folso 202L.

555 Capitol Mall, Suite 300,Sacranrento, California 95814

Page 247

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Kimley>)Horn
1. Alder Creek Parkway @ McCarthy Way-

2. Alder Creek Parkway @ Westwood Driven'

3. Westwood Drive @ Project Site Access (South)

4. Westwood Drive @ MercY Drive

5. Westwood Drive @ Proiect Site Access (North)

6. Westwood Drive @ Placerville Road

7. McCarthy Way @ MercY Drive

* Evaluation is limited to the WB approach and consideration of the need for a WB right-turn lane
** Evaluation considers the timing of the need for signalization, sizing of the eastbound left-turn pocket, and

overall operations resulting from the addition of the Project

It is important to note that the Dignity Health Campus traffic study3 included consideration of three

access alternatives, one of which was identified for inclusion in this study. More specifically, this study

reflects the localized, offsite traffic conditions resulting from the rerouting of Dignity trips to Westwood

Drive and the addition of a second eastbound left-turn lane at Westwood Drive. This configuration is

understood to be the City's "preferred alternative." Consistent with the City's prior direction, the other

two access alternatives {traffic signal and roundabout at the Mccarthy Way intersection} were omitted

from this study in favor of consideration of the City's preferred alternative.

Developrnenlllssumptions & Trip,$ene{3tiqn
The following development assumptions were assumed for the purposes of this evaluation:

A, Near-Term (20231 plus Proposed Project

o Near-Term {2023} peak-hour volumes directly from the Dignity traffic study3

o lncludes double-counting of the Project sites' development trips

o Manually layered-on residential site trips for the adjacent Mangini Ranch Phase 2 projects

o Manually generated and layered-on the Project's trips

B. Build-Out (2040) plus Proposed Project

o Build-Out (2040) peak-hour volumes directly from the Dignity traffic study3

o lncludes double-counting of the Project sites' development trips

o Manually layered-on residential site trips for the adjacent Mangini Ranch Phase 2 projects

o Manually generated and layered-on the Project's trips

All data was reviewed and compared to other similar development absorption data. Specifically, we

compared the above data to our previously developed lnterim Year and Build-Out development

conditionss. As noted, the Dignity Hospital project's underlying volumes were ultimately used with

modifications for adjacent development and the Project sites to establish the conditions for use in this

evaluation.

The number of trips anticipated to be generated by the Proposed Project were approximated using lrip

Generation Monual, llth Edition, published by the lnstitute of Transportation Engineers {lTE). The

assignment of the project trips to the surrounding transportation network was based on professional

judgment. As shown in Table 1, the Proposed Project is estimated to generate 1,586 daily trips, with 113

occurring in the AM peak-hour and 133 occurring in the PM peak-hour'

5 Finol Mongini Ronch phase 2 Transportotion tmpoct Study, T. Kear Transportation Planning & Management, lnc., December 1,

2077.
6 Mocroscopic Troffic Evoluotion overview Memorandum, Folsom PIan Areo - west of Eost Eidwell (WEB), Kimley-Horn, February

L6,202r.

Falsom Ranch Rental Neighborhood

Traffic, Access, and Circulation Study

Page 2 of 7
october 6, 2022

Page 248

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Kimley>)Horn
Table 1 - Proposed Project Trip Generation

Note: The four unit discrepancy between lhe norh projects unit count and the project as shown in E*ribit 1 is noted. The stated

methodology (double-counling the site's trips) is considered appropriate to address this inconsistency.

The study facilities, traffic control, lane configurations and, turning movement volumes for Near-Term

(2023) plus Proposed Project and Build-Out (2040) plus Proposed Project conditions are depicted in

Exhibit 2 and Exhibit 3, respectively.

Aoalvsis Results
lntersection LOS was determined using methods defined in the Higllway Copacity Manual, 2a10, using

appropriate traffic analysis software (Synchroo). Both Near-Term (2023) and Build-Out (2040) plus

proposed project conditions were analyzed and the City of Folsom's LOS threshold of LOS D was used to

determine the necessary infrastructure improvements to allow all intersections to operate acceptably

and provide adequate storage for the turn lanes' anticipated queuing. Traffic control assumptions were

based on information contained in other relevant traffic studies and were confirmed to be consistent with

lhe Specific PlonT.The following traffic control assumptions include:

L. Alder Creek Parkway @ McCarthy Way

- Near-Term: Side-Street Stop Control (SSSC), no left-turns out (partial rnedian closure)

- Cumulative: SSSC, no left-turns {full median closure}

2. Alder Creek Parkway @ Westwood Drive

- Near-Term: All-Way Stop Control (AWSC)

- Cumulative:Signalized
3. Westwood Drive @ Project Site Access (South) - SSSC, full access

4. Westwood Drive @ Mercy Drive - AWSC

5. Westwood Drive @ Project Site Access (North)- SSSC, full access

6. Westwood Drive @ Placerville Road - AWSC

7. McCarthy Way @ Mercy Drive - Roundabout

The lane geometries shown in Exhibit 2 and Exhibit 3 reflect the study facilities under their assumed near-

term and build-out conditions, respectively. The lane configurations anticipated to be in place at the time

of project opening are depicted in Exhiblt 4. lt should be noted that between the near-term and build-out

conditions, the City's "preferred alternative" forthe Dignity project is assumed to be in place such that

the eastbound left-turn movement from Alder Creek Parkway onto McCarthy Way is restricted, these

trips are rerouted to the Westwood Drive intersection, and the Alder Creek Parkway intersection with

Westwood Drive is signalized (see the discussion later in this document related to the trigger for

signalization) (see Exhibit 5).

The volumes shown in Exhibit 3 reflect the Dignity Health project trips that have been rerouted to either

make an eastbound u-turn or left-turn movement at the Westwood Dive intersection with Westwood

Drive. ln the analysis the u-turn movements are represented in the left-turn movements as L'5x the

number of u-turns. Analysis worksheets are shown in Appendix A'

t Folsom Pton Areo Specit'ic Plon,Tottence Planning, March 13, 2018

ITE Land

Use Code
Land Use f Units

Daily
Trips

AM Peak-Hour PM Peak-Hour

Total ln Out Total ln Out

2L5

Single-Family Attached

Housine (North)
1,20 864 58 18 4A 68 39 29

Single-Family Anached

Housins (Southl
L14 822 55 17 38 65 37 28

Total Project Trlps 1,686 113 35 7A 133 76 57

Folsom fronch Rentol Neighbarhoad

Traffic, Access, and Circulation Study

Page 3 of 7

october 6, 2022

Page 249

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Kimley>DHorn
Table 2 and Table 3 summarize the LOS and queuing results, respectively. As shown in Table 2, all

intersections are expected to operate at LOS D or better for Near-Term (2023) and Build-Out (2040) plus

proposed Project conditions. As shown in Table 3, the provided storage will contain the vehicle queues

with the addition of trips generated by the Proposed Project.

Table 2 - lntersection Levels of Service

Note: Side Str€et Stop Controlled (SSSCI reported as intersecllon delay followed by worst approach's delaY,

Table 3 - lntersection Queuing

ID lntersectlon control
Peak

Hour

Near-Term (2023) plus

Proposed Prolect
Bulld-Out (20401 plus

Proposed Project

Delav lsecl LOS Delay lsecl LOS

1 Westwood Drive @ Alder Creek Parkway
AWSC/

Signa I

AM

PM

10.5

9.1

A

B

54.2

24.2

D

c

z
Westwood Drive @ Project Site Access

{south}
sssc

AM

PM

3.1 (8.s EB)

2.7 (8.9 EBI

A (A)

A (A}

0.7 (9.7 EB)

0.7 (10.1 EB)

A (A)

A (B)

3 Westwood Drive @ MercY Drive AWSC
AM

PM

7.8

7-7

A

A

10.2

10.8

a

B

4
Westwood Drive @ Project Site Access

(north)
sSsc

AM

PM

s.9 (8.6 EB)

5.2 (8.7 EBI

A(A}

A (A}

1.2 (9.e EB)

1.0 (10.2 EB)

A

A

(A)

{A}

5 Mercy Drive @ McCarthy WaY Rounda bout
AM

PM

3.4

3.4

A

A

4.6

5.1

A

A

6 Westwood Drive @ Placerville Road AWSC
AM

PM

7.8

7.2

A

A

8.3

9.5

A

A

lntersection / AnalYsis Scenario Movement
Available

Storage (ft)

95th % Queue (ft)

AM Peak-

Hou r
PM Peak-

Hour

l*1, Westwood Drlve @ Alder
Creek ParkwaY

SBL

Near-Term (2023) plus Proposed Proiect
r.50

0 0

Build-Out {2040} plus Propose{Bqqiec! 134 107

EBL

Near-Term (2023) plus Proposed Project 180 50 25

fi2, Westwood Drive @ Project
Slte Access (Southl

EB

sP P
100

25 25

Build-Out (2040) plus Proposed ProjeE! 25 25

f3, Westwood Drlve @ Mercy
Drlve

NBL

erm 207 450
2S 25

Build-Out (2040) plus Proposed Proiect 50 75

s8L

Near-Term (2023) ptu! Plo-p9:9!-!EE$
75

25 23

Build-Out (2040) plus lroposed Proiect 25 25

S4, Westwood Drtve @ Project
Slte Access {North)

EB

P
100

25 25

Build-Out {2040) plus Proposed Pqqiqct 25 25

McCarthy Way @ Alder Creek

ParkwaY
EBL

Npar-Term (2023) olus Prooosed Proiecl 160 2S ,q

Folsom franch Rental Neighbofiaod
Traffic, Access, and Circulation Study

Page 4 of 7

October 6, 2022

Page 250

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Kimley>)Horn
Additional ConsideratiglS

Evaluation of Peak-Hour Troffic SignalWarront (Alder Creek Pkwy/Westwood Dr)

We completed a planning level assessment of the need for traffic signalization at the Alder Creek Parkway

intersection with Westwood Drive (lntersection f2) based on the peak-hour warrant methodologies

noted in the current, published version of the California Monual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices

(CMUTCD).The peak-hour traffic signal warrant analysis was performed for the subject intersection under

Near-Term (2023) plus Proposed Project conditions. The evaluation indicated that the addition of the

project does not trigger the need for signalization. Peak-hour signal warrant worksheets are shown in

Appendix C.

As previously noted, this intersection is understood to be signalized by Build-Out (20a0) conditions. The

timing and responsibility for this traffic control modification will need to be determined by the City at a

later time. lt is important to note that the adjacent Mangini Ranch Phase 2 projects also does not include

a specific development trigger for the signalization of this intersection.

Evaluotion of Eostbound Left-Turn (Alder Creek Pkwy/Westwood Ar)

As previously discussed, the Near-Term (2023) conditions at this intersection are comprised of AWSC with

a single eastbound left-turn lane, lt isn't until Build-Out (2040) conditions when the rerouted McCarthy

Way trips result in ihe need for dual eastbound left-turn lanes at this location. As requested, we have

evaluated the length of the single eastbound left-turn lane that has already been constructed to assess if

the addition of the Proposed Project under Near-Term (2023) conditions requires any storage length

modifications. As shown in Table 3, the addition of the Proposed Project results in queuing that is

contained by the available storage'

Evaluation of Need for Westbound Right-Turn Lone (Alder Cre:ek Pkwy/McCarthy Wy)

As requested, we have evaluated the Build-Out (2040) conditions' anticipated volumes at this intersection

to determine if an exclusive, westbound right-turn is required. The subject volumes are reflected in

Exhibit 3. Review of the prior studies3's and the volumes documented herein contribute to the following

findings:

r Under Build-Out t2040) AM peak-hour conditions, there are approximate 1",100 vehicles traveling

westbound on Alder Creek Parkway approaching McCarthy Way. The split of these vehicles is

approximately 8A/20 with 20-percent turning right onto northbound McCarthy Way'

r These Build-Out (2040) AM peak-hour volumes are shown to be under the 1,900-vehicles per

hour per lane (vphpl) operating capacity widely used as an industry-accepted saturation flowrate.

' Based on the volume split, and the fact that the total thru volume is well below 1,900-vphpl

capacity, the intersection and roadway are anticipated to operate well without the need for a

dedicated right-turn lane. As a result it is reasonable to anticipate that the #2 westbound through

lane would essentially operate as a de facto right-turn lane and would not result in unnecessary

delay to the westbound traffic stream.

Considerotion of Future Bus Rapid Transit (BRT)

We understand that Bus Rapid Transit (BRT) is planned for the Alder Creek Parkway corridor along the

project's frontage. The future BRT is specifically noted in the Specrl c PlanT and was comprehensively

evaluated as part of the Dignity Hospital project3. According to these prior efforts, a future BRT

stop/station has been envisioned in the vicinity of the Alder Creek Parkway intersection with McCarthy

Way (lntersection #1). The consideration of BRT resulted in the following conclusions:

' The addition of the Proposed Project does not preclude the future implementation of BRT service

or the construction of the BRT stop/station at this location. While the BRT ridership is reasonably

anticipated to be primarily comprised of Dignity Health employees and visitors, access to a

Folsom Ronch Rental Neighbarhood

Traffic, Access, and Circulation Study

Page 5 of 7

October 6, 2022

Page 251

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Kimley>)Horn
median-running BRT service in the vicinity of this intersection will require thoughtful and str.ategic

planning in the future.
The Proposed Project's consistency with the underlying land use assumptions per the Specific

P/on provides confidence that the addition of the project will not, itself, result in conditions that
preclude said BRT facilities.

US- 50 Sofety Ev a I uati on

As requested by Caltransa, we completed a safety evaluation to review existing deficiencies (i.e. geometric

features, crash rates), as well as the effect the Project may have that would substantially increase

exposure or hazards. Using data obtained from the Transportation lnjury Mapping System (TIMS) (January

2016 to December 2A221, and in a manner consistent with Caltrans' Locol Development

lntergovernmentol Review (LDIGR) Sofety Review Proctitioners Guidance (July 2020), the safety evaluation

was completed for the following existing freeway study facilities:

. US-50 mainline, west of East Bidwell Street

. US-50 mainline, east of East Bidwell Street

As no geometric modifications to Caltrans' facilities are anticipated to be necessitated by the Project, this

safety evaluation therefore focused on the incremental increase in volumes on these Caltrans' facilities

attributed to the project. Per the TIMS data obtained, there were 22 mainline incidents on US-50 west of

East Bidwell Street, and 38 mainline incidents east of East Bidwell Street during the seven (7) year study

period. Because the project is shown to contribute less than 1.s-percent to the peak-hour volumes along

these segments (at most only 133 trips to a segment with a total peak-hour volume of 9,300 in 20L6), the

project's effect is anticipated to be nominal.

B i cycl e/P e de stri a n Safe ty Co n si de ra t io n s

Bicycle and pedestrian safety were evaluated using the collision data contained in the City of Folsom's

Loco! Roodwoy Sofety Plan (LRSP). This data reveal that there were not any bicycle or pedestrian collisions

at project intersections during the 5-year study period (2015-2019). There was, however, one automobile

collision adjacent to the project site at the intersection of East Bidwell Street and Alder Creek Parkway in

2019 which resulted in a "complaint of pain", according to the KABCO scale used by the FHWA. However,

this collision did not involve bicycles or pedestrians and was due to a right-of-way lnfraction involving a

vehicle making a left-turn in a construction zone.

fhe Folsom Plan Areo Specific Plon {FPASP)requires Class ll Bike Lanes to be constructed along Alder

Creek Parkway, providing residents with access to the bike lanes on East Bidwell Street and thus to central

Folsom. Likewise, pedestrian facilities will be constructed on the north side of Alder Creek Parkway in

accordance with the FPASP. The absence of bicycle/pedestrian collisions, plus the associated

improvements required by the project are not expected to worsen bicycle or pedestrian safety at the

project intersections. Furthermore, because the project is shown to contribute nominal traffic to the

freeway facilities and, therefore the US-50 interchange area with East Bidwell Street, its addition is not

anticipated to worsen bicycle or pedestrian facilities at or in the vicinity of the freeway ramp

intersections.

a

Folsam Ranch Rental Neighborhood
Traffic, Access, and Circulation Study

Page 6 of 7

October 6, 2022

Page 252

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Kimley>)Horn
lummarv of Fin.dings

Based on the analyses documented above, we offer the following summary of our findings:

. As shown in Table 1, the Proposed Project is estimated to generate 1,686 daily trips, with 113

occurring in the AM peak-hour and L33 occurring in the PM peak-hour.

. The specified geometrics studied are the assumed near-term and build-out roadway conditions.

Under these conditions the study intersections are shown in Table 2 to operate acceptably based

on the City of Folsom's LOS threshold {LOS D)'

. Based on the results of the LOS and queuing analysis, the assumed lane geometry and volumes

can accommodate full-access driveways for both Proposed Project parcel access points.

. The addition of the Proposed Project does not trigger the peak-hour traffic signal warrant under

Near-Term (2023) conditions.
r The existing eastbound Alder Creek Parkway left-turn lane is of sufficient length to accommodate

the addition of the Proposed Project under Near-Term (2023) conditions.
. There is no need for a westbound right-turn lane at the Alder Creek Parkway intersection with

McCarthy Way. The currently proposed configuration (L through lane, L shared through/right

lane) was evaluated and determined to adequately accommodate the anticipate turning

movements under Build-Out t2040) conditions'
. The addition of the Proposed Project does not preclude the future construction of Bus Rapid

Transit {BRT) service along Alder Creek Parkway in the vicinity of the project site.

. The addition of the Proposed Project is not anticipated to noticeably increase traffic volumes or

worsen bicycle or pedestrian facilities in and around the US-50 interchange with East Bidwell

Street.

Attachments

Exhibit 1 - Proposed Project Site Plan

Exhibit 2 - Near-Term (2023) plus Proposed Project Study Facilities, Traffic Control, Lane

Configuration, and Volumes

Exhibit 3 - Build-Out {2040} plus Proposed Project Study Facilities, Traffic Control, Lane

Configu ration, and Volumes

Exhibit 4 - Westwood Drive Striping Plan

Exhibit 5 - Ultimate Striping Plan {City's Preferred Alternative}

Appendix A - Analysis Worksheets for Near-Term {2023) plus Proposed Project Conditions

Appendix B - Analysis Worksheets for Build'Out (2040) plus Proposed Project Conditlons

Appendix C - Westwood Drive @ Alder Creek Parkway Peak-Hour Traffic Signal Warrant

Worksheets

Folsam Ranch Rental Neighbarhaarl

Traffic, Access, and Circulation Study

PageT of 7

October 6. 2022

Page 253

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Folsom Ranch Rental Neighborhood - Traffic, Access, and Circulation Study

^,
il
rL
:iri

WESTWOOD OR

MCCAR

SOUTHIRN PARCET:
r14 UNIIS

nlQutito
tt6 lraaIl

5t tP cts

- ra3 bulic
APAR'MENIS

1,.. -j S PUNl- t,l?sSF,2!D,2ll

l.l..j a! tuNt. r,61156!Eto.?.18

!. .j t 8Ntl.t,6t5t.3atD.lJ!A
i _... I ru5,t,8t9tf,a6Eqlu

r lt tor[

PARKINGT

' NoR!!!Ei||$Ecii!
124 UNITS

OlNSln! ct6 rrauNtTg,6t^c
. t6J OU C

NF
-1r.2 DVTAC

APARTMENTS

: I at ruN1. r,r75sr,2Bo.ru

-t at PtN!- l,6ti st,l8to,150i

: :r ?0 PW3X-1,6?tSillID,tJE 
I 7 PW5.1,82t5f.4lta1$

(.5 tlR uNtr)
rfAstNc I OlrN SPACts

3t0sP cE! rr2 sPAcES0 mru

CONCEPTUAL SITE PLAN
scxsmr gr iia ua.,tiiioiAl

SttNuto DrN$n:

PARl(ING:
@wQ&sltl6[4s6arDE rltloirlaoAq

!rc!!AfloN BUt!DtN-,c:

taAflNC &CY{! l,780jf
LfiCI.rcL8Sln@MetqUlPMlNT: l,l50st

0 60' 240'

-tu30' r20'

(2 lll uNtr)
CU:SII

{.5 rtl uNlr}
AOO.t DtWv
tOl lr

rlgy!9!o,

16 cov'o sr crl
58 oPEN StACas

fENANTS,
(i rlr uNrI)

CUTJI:

ffQUnro
2rt sPAcIs

61 5P Cts

i!Q!rgtqr
200 Glt, stlcl'

a0 cov,D JPAcrl
16 o?tN srlclt

I SP Cag
23s lt cls 2il JPACES{!.il..

Kimley>)Horn
Exhibit 1

Proposed Project Site Plan

Page 254

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Folsom Ranch Rental Neighborhood - Traffic, Access, and Circulation Sudy

!a
:!

it

.=
l

:

:

rl
SileAcsrs (Sodn)

11(s)-}
27(20) -}

o

*r tt
G'A
x;;

Study Facilities with Lane Geometry

Site
orth)

(!

7
qt

Lo

Project Site

NOT TO SCALE

'lt- o
6'a 6966
F

zzt(tnt J
32(53) +
rzrzet J

Pkwy

o

o -4lt
0(0)

s0(s1)
0t0)

o
.L
f

x99

3
l 10(10)

* rotrot
f ilirsi

6=6
EH5

-,{lL
.Ddvq

ro(ro) J't0(10) +
rotro) I

o

ott-1

a
iii;)l

SitoAeer (Norlh)

l2o\ J
28(20) -}

o

o

1t
c9:

. rofi0)
*rotro)
I l0(10)

+
c6 6'

pP s
+

+
Ddve

1on0)
0(l o)

171,28(1

a66

1r.
Road

2s(34)

s(11)

a
T

33(34) +
5(12) |

3
W Study lntersection

w iJ:"i::1fiffi':;
S ProjectLocation

ou,ru, Peak-HourTurning' Movement Volumes

Roundabout

O Stopecontrolled

Signalized
lntersecion

LEGEND

Kimley>Horn
Exhibit 2

Near-Term (2023) plus Proposed Project Study Facilities, Traffic Control, Lane Configuration, and Volumes

Page 255

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Folsom Ranch Rental Neighborhood - Traffic, Acc€ss, and Circulation Sudy

o

t
B

c96

-11
SilsAcss (Soulhl

J-]
a

1tt
6A
K!1o

r5(r 7)
23(1 1)

Study Facilities with Lane Geometry

Project Site
Access (Norlh)

Project Site
Access (South)

t!
7

0,

o

!ooI
oo
3

NOT TO SCAL€

Ald8rcr€etPkwy,

-ilr

4L

J_ 19r

( 6s(84)

1t*
86[341) +
:r(rzr) -}
197(83)

r36(1 l6l

o
r l0(10)+rotro)
f- ro(rot

rtr r
a?a

. -{lt
I'lsFt Ddvs

rstztl J
lo(lo) +
l5(21) t

a

o

t
6'ts
c9

9

1
!9
3

12(9)
28(20)

(llorlh)

J_}

3

e

=

a
a;6

-{l

l'':r

+
10(1 0)

170(721

33(27)

o
t
o

6

a .{

a r!F

1rl
1s2(137) -T>

Signalized
lntersecion

Stop Controlled
Movement

Roundabout

W Study lntersection

E i#i,::lHis':;
ffi Project Location

ou,rn, Peak-HourTurning' Movement Volumes

m
l8l

o

LEGEND

Kimley>)Horn
Exhibit 3

Buitd-eut (2040) plus Propased Project Study Facilities, Traffic Control, Lane Configuration, and Volumes

Page 256

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



I

I

I
I
I

I

t:

i.*1. -

1 'l
|-1-

I

T
Bri

.:I
l t

t

wwMt6
I

1

a

t,\ ll

\f

Clt'
7 ti.

{--

/-.'.r..j/
-r------

It+
I

: lr 'iL l

l]

PilniMrySni'i8 Ph,

-#. P85A - Lewis Condos
:ir- Eg({$dE #

'-*t+Fd
Exhibit 4 - Westwood Drive Striping Plan

Page 257

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



&mw

n
i

I

i' I

4WffiAw

I

lu

li

&E

E!fr

mffi *
I

I

t

u@6

t
x!
Il
IdI

tEl
laj

-. -- "/'

+
&F

)
City PE[enEd Ntemalila

H..4J Exhibit 5 - Ultimate Stdping Plan (City's Prefened Altemative)

Alder Creek P@
sfi- gEr]H! ,*{s

Page 258

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



KimleyDHorn

Memorandum

From:

Re:

Date:

John Shores

Lewis Management Corp.

Matt Weir, P.E., T.E., PTOE, RSPr

Folsam Ronch Rental Neighborhaod
Traffic, Access, and Circulation Study

December 13,2022

As requested, we have prepared this memorandum to provide an introduction and summary to the

remaining traffic, access, and circulation topics related to the proposed project.

Overview
As noted in our attached study, the Dignity Health Campus traffic study included consideration of three

access alternatives, one of which was identified for inclusion in this study. More specifically, this studv

reflects the localized. offsite traffic conditions resultins from the reroutinq of Diqnitv trips to Westwo-od

Drive and the aclclition of a second eastbound left-turn lane at Westwood Drive. This configuration is

understood to be the City's "preferred alternative." Consistent with the City's prior direction, the other

two access alternatives (traffic signal and roundabout at the McCarthy Way intersection) were omitted

from this study in favor of consideration of the City's preferred alternative.

We.Lt-wood Drive Site Drivewavs

As noted in our attached study, the Westwood Drive corridor from Alder Creek Parkway to Placerville

Road was evaluated for intersection operations and approach queuing. lt is from this perspective that a

conclusion was reached regarding the adequacy of the location and access condition for both project site

driveways. More specifically, the intersection queuing results presented in Table 3 demonstrate that the

extend to either site access drivewav. As such, both driveways are proposed to be full-access with side-

street stop control.

Con$ideration of a Westbound Ri8ht:Iuln LAlg {Al-der Creek.Pkwv/McCa{hv WV}

As previously requested, we evaluated the Build-Out (2040) conditions' anticipated volumes at this

intersection to determine if an exclusive, westbound right-turn is required. As noted in our attached

study:

r Based on the volume split, and the fact that the total westbound thru volume is well below 1,900-

vphpl capacity, the intersection and roadway are anticipated to operate well without the need for

a dedicated right-turn lane. As a result it is reasonable to anticipate that the #2 westbound

through lane would essentially operate as a de facto right-turn lane and would not result in

unnecessary delay to the westbound traffic stream.

Although not necessitated by the above-noted evaluation, it is possible that the westbound lane

transition can be striped in a manner that delineates a westbound rieht-turn taper into McCarthVWav. A

concept of this layout is attached to this memorandum as Appendix A'

The attached traffic memorandum was previously prepared and provided (Appendix 8).

A$ashnac$s
Appendix A - Westbound Alder Creek Pkwy Right-Turn Taper Concept @ McCarthy Wy

Appendix I - Traffic, Accesg and Circulotion Study Memorondum, October 6,2022

kimley-horn.com 555 Capirol Mall, Suite 300, Sacramento, California 95814 916 858 5800

Page 259

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Kimley>)Horn

Appendix A

Westbound Alder Creek Pkwy Right-Turn Taper Concept @ McCarthy Wy

Folsom Ranch Rentol Neighborhaod
Traffic, Access, and Circulation Study

Page 2 of 7
December 13,2022

Page 260

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



FOLSOU SEN|AL
COUIIIJNftY

,tlNAl

-

FOLgOH NEN|AL COMAIINI|Y

,,

I

1

Page 261

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



KimleyDHorn

Appendix I
Trat'fic, Access, ond Circulotion Study Memorandum, October 6,2422

Falsom Ronch Rental Neighbohoad
Traffic, Access, and Circulation Study

Page 262

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



KimleyDHorn
Memorandum

To:

Re;

From

Date:

John Shores

Lewis Management CorP.

Matt Weir, P.E., T.E., PTOE, RSPr

Curtis Yee, E.l.T.

Folsom Ranch Rental Neighbarhood

Traffic, Access, and Circulation Study

October 6, ZA22

As requested, and necessitated by the City of Folsom's commentsl'2, we have prepared this

memorandum to document our evaluation of traffic, access, and circulation conditions anticipated to

result from the completion of the subject project within Parcel 85 of Folsom Ranch (the "Proposed

project" or "Project", see Exhibit 1). This evaluation was completed in a manner consistent with the City

of Folsom's and Caltrans' stated requirements, and is generally consistent with analyses completed by

others3.

Overview
We understand that a "Traffic, Access, and Circulation Study" is required by the City of Folsom for the

project proposed in Parcel 85 of Folsom Ranch. The project site is located adjacent to the Dignity Health

project and is bound by Alder Creek Parkway, Westwood Drive, and McCarthy Way. The City has indicated

the following study requirements:

I TriP generation
r Project access evaluation, driveway locations, and driveway spacing

r lnternal vehicle circulation
I Emergency vehicle access

Furthermore, Caltrans has also provided their comments4 related to the project's transportation

evaluation and have requested the followingl

. Bicycle and pedestrian safety analysis for the East Bidwell Street interchange

. Safety queuin8 analysis at the US-50 eastbound off-ramp

The primary purpose of this evaluation was to consider both the near-term and build-out traffic

conditions resulting from the addition of the subject project with the access conditions (both sites'

driveways along Westwood Drive) as specified by the City. Specifically, this evaluation was used to

identify the required infrastructure improvements along Westwood Drive, north of Alder Creek Parkway,

including the Westwood Drive intersection with Mercy Drive. Additional consideration was given to the

project's Alder Creek Parkway frontage and the interim/ultimate Seometrics. Accordingly, a weekday AM

and pM peak-hour intersection Level of Service (LOS) analysis was completed for the following scenarios:

A. Near-Term (2023) plus Proposed Project

B. Build-Out (2040) plus Proposed Project

To assist with identifying the need for these infrastructure improvements, the following intersections

were included as the focus of these analyses:

I Email from Steve Banks, City of Folsom. September L6,2027'
2 Project Meeting at Folsom city Hall, September 27 ' 2022.
I Oignity Heotth Compus Fino! Locot Transportation Anatysis & CEQA lmpoct Study, DKS, April 23, 2021.

4 Letter from Alex to Steve Ban of Ju 2071.

kimley-horn,com 555 Cap:tol Mall.5uite 300, Sacramento, C.rllfornia 95814 916 858 5800

Caltra

Page 263

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Kimley>DHorn
1. Alder Creek Parkway @ McCarthy Way'

2. Alder Creek Parkway @ Westwood Driven*

3. Westwood Drive @ Project Site Access (South)

4. Westwood Drive @ MercY Drive

5. Westwood Drive @ Project Site Access (North)

6. Westwood Drive @ Placerville Road

7. McCarthy Way @ MercY Drive

* Evaluation is Iimited to the WB approach and consideration of the need for a WB right-turn lane
*'Evaluation considers the timing of the need for signalization, sizing of the eastbound left-turn pocket, and

overall operations resulting from the addition of the Project

It is important to note that the Dignity Health Campus traffic study3 included consideration of three

access alternatives, one of which was identified for inclusion in this study. More specifically, this study

reflects the localized, offsite traffic conditions resulting from the rerouting of Dignity trips to Westwood

Drive and the addition of a second eastbound left-turn lane at Westwood Drive. This configuration is

understood to be the City's "preferred alternative." Consistent with the City's prior direction, the other

two access alternatives {traffic signal and roundabout at the McCarthy Way intersection) were omitted

from this study in favor of consideration of the City's preferred alternative.

Developryrent Assunptianr & T!:ip Qeneralian
The following development assumptions were assumed for the purposes of this evaluation:

A. Near-Term (2023) plus Proposed Project

o Near-Term (2023) peak-hour volumes directly from the Dignity traffic study3

o lncludes double-counting of the Project sites' development trips

o Manually layered-on residential site trips for the adjacent Mangini Ranch Phase 2 projects

o Manually generated and layered-on the Project's trips

B. Build-Out (20a0) plus Proposed Project

o Build-Out (2040) peak-hour volumes directly from the Dignity traffic study3

o lncludes double'counting of the Project sites' development trips

o Manually layered-on residential site trips for the adjacent Mangini Ranch Phase 2 projects

o Manually generated and layered-on the Project's trips

All data was reviewed and compared to other similar development absorption data. Specifically, we

compared the above data to our previously developed lnterim Year and Build-Out development

conditions6. As noted, the Dignity Hospital project's underlying volumes were ultimately used with

modifications for adjacenf development and the Project sites to establish the conditions for use in this

evaluation.

The number of trips anticipated to be generated by the Proposed Project were approximated using lrip
Generation Manual, Llth Edition, published by the lnstitute of Transportation Engineers (lTE). The

assignment of the project trips to the surrounding transportation network was based on professional

judgment. As shown in Table 1, the Proposed Project is estimated to generate 1,686 daily trips, with 1L3

occurring in the AM peak-hour and 133 occurring in the PM peak-hour'

s Final Mongini Ronch Phose 2 Transportotion lmpoct Study, T. Kear Transportation Planning & Management, lnc., December 1,

70L7,
6 Mocroscopic Troffic Evoluotion Overview Memorandum, Folsom Plon Area - West of Eost Bidwell (WEB), Kimley-Horn, February

16,2021.

Falsam Ranch Rental Neighborhaod

Traffic, Access, and Circulation Study

Page 2 of 7

October 6, 2022

Page 264

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Kimley>D Horn
Table 1 - Proposed Project Trip Generation

Note: The four unit discrepancy between the north projecfs unit count and the proiect as shown in E$ibit 1 is noted. The stated

methodology (double-counting the site's trips) is considered appropriate to address this inconsistency.

The study facilities, traffic control, lane configurations and, turning movement volumes for Near-Term

(2023) plus Proposed Project and Build-Out (2040) plus Proposed Project conditions are depicted in

Exhibit 2 and Exhibit 3, respectively,

Analvsis RgLults

lntersection LOS was determined using methods defined in lhe Highway Copacity Manual, 2010, using

appropriate traffic analysis software (Synchroo). Both Near-Term (2023) and Build-Out (2040) plus

proposed Project conditions were analyzed and the City of Folsom's LOS threshold of LOS D was used to

determine the necessary infrastructure improvements to allow all intersections to operate acceptably

and provide adequate storage for the turn lanes' anticipated queuing. Traffic control assumptions were

based on information contained in other relevant traffic studies and were confirmed to be consistent with

rhe Specific PlanT.Thefollowing traffic control assumptions include: 
o

1. Alder Creek Parkway @ McCarthy Way

- Near-Term: Side-street Stop Control TSSSC), no left-turns out {partial median closure}

- Cumulative: SSSC, no left-turns (full median closure)

2. Alder Creek Parkway @ Westwood Drive

- Near-Term: All-Way Stop Control (AWSC)

- Cumulative:Signalized
3. Westwood Drive @ Project Site Access (South) - SSSC, full access

4. Westwood Drive @ Mercy Drive - AWSC

5. Westwood Drive @ Project Site Access (North) - S55C, full access

6. Westwood Drive @ Placerville Road - AWSC

7. McCarthy WaV @ Mercy Drive - Roundabout

The lane geometries shown in Exhibit 2 and Exhibit 3 reflect the study facilities under their assumed near-

term and build-out conditions, respectively. The lane configurations anticipated to be in place at the time

of project opening are depicted in Exhibit 4. lt should be noted that between the near-term and build-out

conditions, the City's "preferred alternative" for the Dignity project is assumed to be in place such that

the eastbound left-turn movement from Alder Creek Parkway onto McCarthy Way is restricted, these

trlps are rerouted to the Westwood Drive intersection, and the Alder Creek Parkway intersection with

Westwood Drive is signalized (see the discussion later in this document related to the trigger for

signalization) (see Exhibit 5).

The volumes shown in Exhibit 3 reflect the Dignity Health project trips that have been rerouted to either

make an eastbound u-turn or left-turn movement at the Westwood Dive intersection with Westwood

Drive. ln the analysis the u-turn movements are represented in the left-turn movements as 1.5x the

number of u-turns. Analysis worksheets are shown in Appendix A.

1 Folsom Pton Area Specilic Plon,Io.te ce Planning, March 13, 2018'

ITE Land
Use Code

Land Use # Units
Daily
Trips

AM Peak-Hour PM Peak-Hour

Total ln Out Total ln Out

tr>

Single-Family Attached

H
720 864 58 18 40 68 39 29

Single-Family Attached

Housing {South)
1t4 822 55 t7 38 65 37 28

Total Project Trips 7,686 113 35 78 133 76 57

Falsom Ranch Rental Neighborhaad

Traffic, Access, and Circulation Study

Page 3 of 7
October 6, 2022

Page 265

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Kimley>)Horn
Table 2 and Table 3 summarize the LOS and queuing results, respectively. As shown in Table 2, all

intersections are expected to operate at LOS D or better for Near-Term (2023) and Build-Out (20a0) plus

proposed Project conditions. As shown in Table 3, the provided storage will contain the vehicle queues

with the addition of trips generated by the Proposed Project.

Table 2 - lntersection Levels of Service

Note: Side Street Stop Controlled (SSSC) reported as intersection delayfollowed by the worst approach's delay.

Table 3 - lntersection Queuing

ID lntersectlon Control
Peak

Hour

Near-Term (2023) plus

Proposed Project

Eulld-Out {2040} plus

Proposed Prolect

Delavlsecl tos Delav lsecl LOS

1 Westwood Drive @ Alder Creek Parkway
AWsc/
Signal

AM

PM

10.5

9.1

A

B

54.2

24.2

D

c

2
Westwood Drive @ Project Site Access

(South)
sssc

AM

PM

3.1 {8.9 EB)

2.7 {8.9 EB)

A (A)

tA)

0,7 (9.7 E8l

0.7 (10.1 EB) A

(A)

(B)

3 Westwood Drive @ Mercy Drive AWSC
AM

PM

7.8

7.7

A

A

10,2

10.8

B

B

4
Westwood Drive @ Project Site Access

(north)
sssc

AM

PM

s.9 (8.6 EB)

s.2 {8.7 EB)

A (A)

A (A}

1.2 (9.9 E8)

1.0 (10.2 EB)

A {A}

A (A}

5 Mercy Drive @ McCarthy Way Roundabout
AM

PM

3.4

3.4

A

A

4.6

6.1

A

A

6 Westwood Drive @ Placerville Road AWSC
AM

PM

7.8

7.2

A

A

8.3

9.5

A

A

lntersection / AnalYsis Scenario Movement
Avallable

Storage (ft)

95th % Queue (ft)

AM Peak-

Hour
PM Peak-

Hour

#1, Westwood Drive @ Alder
Creek ParkwaY

ssL

Near-Term (2023) plus Proposed Projgc!
150

0 0

Euild-Out (2040) plus Proposed Project 134 107

EBL

Near-Term {2023} plus Proposed Proiect r.80 50 )\
f2, Westwood Drlve @ Prolect

Slte Access {South}
ES

Near-Term ( 202 3) plus Propqlq{tooiec!
100

25 25

Build-Out (2040) plus Proposed Projqc! 25 1C

#3, Westwood Drive @ Mercy
Drlve

NBL

Near-Term (2023) plus Proposed Proiect
450

25 25

Build-Out {2040} plus Proposed Project 50 75

SBL

Near-Term (2023) plus Proposed Projeqi
75

t( 25

Build-Out (2040) plus Proposed Proiect 25 ?q

S4, Westwood Drive @ Project
Site Access (North)

EB

Near-Term (2023) plus Proposed Proiect
100

25 2S

Build-Out (2040) plus Proposed Proiect 23 25

McCarthy Way @ Alder Creek

Parkway
ESL

Near-Term l2O23l olus Prooosed Proiect 150 )\ )\

Falsam Ronch Rental Neighbarhood

Traffic, Access, and Circulation Study

Page 4 of 7

October 6, 2022

Page 266

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Kimley>)Horn
Additional Cqnsiderations

Evoluation of Peak-Hour Traffic Signal Worront (Alder Creek Pkwy/Westwood Dr)

We completed a planning level assessment of the need for traffic signalization at the Alder Creek Parkway

intersection with Westwood Drive {lntersectlon #2) based on the peak-hour warrant methodologies

noted in the current, published version of lhe California Manuol an lJniform Traffic Control Devices

(CMUTCD).The peak-hour traffic signal warrant analysis was performed for the subject intersection under

Near-Term {2023) plus Proposed Project conditions. The evaluation indicated that the addition of the

project does not trigger the need for signalization. Peak-hour signal warrant worksheets are shown in

Appendix C.

As previously noted, this intersection is understood to be signalized by Build-Out (2040) conditions. The

timing and responsibility for this traffic control modification will need to be determined by the City at a

later time. lt is important to note that the adjacent Mangini Ranch Phase 2 projects also does not include

a specific development trigger for the signalization of this intersection.

Evoluation of Eostbound Left-Turn (Alder Creek Pkwy/Westwaod Dr)

As previously discussed, the Near-Term (2023) conditions at this intersection are comprised of AWSC with

a single eastbound left-turn lane. lt isn't until Build-Out {2040} conditions when the rerouted McCarthy

Way trips result in the need for dual eastbound left-turn lanes at this location. As requested, we have

evaluated the length of the single eastbound left-turn lane that has already been constructed to assess if

the addition of the Proposed Project under Near-Term (2023) conditions requires any storage length

modifications. As shown in Table 3, the addition of the Proposed Project results in queuing that is

contained by the available storage.

Evoluotion of Need for Westbound R{ght-Turn Lane {Alder Creek Pkwy/McCorthy Wy)

As requested, we have evaluated the Build-Out (2040) conditions' anticipated volumes at this intersection

to determine if an exclusive, westbound right-turn is required. The subject volumes are reflected in

Exhibit 3. Review of the prior studiesl5 and the volumes documented herein contribute to the following

findings:

. Under Build-Out (2040) AM peak-hour conditions, there are approximate 1,100 vehicles traveling

westbound on Alder Creek Parkway approaching McCarthy Way. The split of these vehicles is

approximatelV 8Al2O with 2O-percent turning right onto northbound Mccarthy Way'

r These Build-Out (2040) AM peak-hour volumes are shown to be under the 1,9O0-vehicles per

hour per lane (vphpl) operating capacity widely used as an industry-accepted saturation flowrate.

r Based on the volume split, and the fact that the total thru volume is well below 1,900-vphpl

capacity, the intersection and roadway are anticipated to operate well without the need for a

dedicated right-turn lane. As a result it is reasonable to anticipate that the #2 westbound through

lane would essentially operate as a de facto right-turn lane and would not result in unnecessary

delay to the westbound traffic stream'

Considerotion of Future Bus Rapid Tronsit (BRT)

We understand that Bus Rapid Transit {BRT} is planned for the Alder Creek Parkway corridor along the

project's frontage. The future BRT is specifically noted in the Specltc PlonT and was comprehensively

evaluated as part of the Dignity Hospital project3. According to these prior efforts, a future BRT

stop/station has been envisioned in the vicinity of the Alder Creek Parkway intersection with McCarthy

Way (lntersection #1). The consideration of BRT resulted in the following conclusions:

r The addition of the Proposed Project does not preclude the future implementation of BRT service

or the construction of the BRT stop/station at this location. While the BRT ridership is reasonably

anticipated to be primarily comprised of Dignity Health employees and visitors, access to a

Folsam Ronch Rental Neighborhaod

Traffic, Access, and Circulation Study

Page 5 of 7

October 6, 2022

Page 267

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Kimley>>)Horn
median-running BRT service in the vicinity of this intersection will require thoughtful and strategic

planning in the future.
The proposed Project's consistency with the underlying land use assumptions per the Specific

p/on provides confidence that the addition of the project will not, itself, result in conditions that

preclude said BRT facilities.

U S- 50 Safety Eva luoti on

As requested by Caltransa, we completed a safety evaluation to review existing deficiencies {i.e. geometric

features, crash rates), as well as the effect the Project may have that would substantially increase

exposure or hazards. Using data obtained from the Transportation lnjury Mapping System (TIMS) {January

2016 to December 20221, and in a manner consistent with Caltrans' Locol Development

lntergovernmentol Review (LDIGR)Sofety Review Proctitioners Guidance (July 2020), the safety evaluation

was completed for the following existing freeway study facilities:

I US-50 mainline, west of East Bidwell Street
r US-50 mainline, east of East Bidwell Street

As no geometric modifications to Caltrans' facilities are anticipated to be necessitated by the Project, this

safety evaluation therefore focused on the incremental increase in volumes on these Caltrans' facilities

attributed to the project. Per the TIMS data obtained, there were 22 mainline incidents on US-50 west of

East Bidwell Street, and 38 mainline incidents east of East Bidwell Street during the seven (7) year study

period. Because the project is shown to contribute less than 1.5-percent to the peak-hour volumes along

these segments (at most only 133 trips to a segment with a total peak-hour volume of 9,300 in 2016), the

project's effect is anticipated to be nominal.

B i cy cl e/ P e d e str i a n Sof ety Co n si de ra ti a n s

Bicycle and pedestrian safety were evaluated using the collision data contained in the City of Folsom's

Local Roadwoy Safety Plan (LRSP). This data reveal that there were not any bicycle or pedestrian collisions

at project intersections during the 5-year study period (2015-2019). There was, however, one automobile

collision adjacent to the pro.iect site at the intersection of East Bidwell Street and Alder Creek Parkway in

2019 which resulted in a "complaint of pain", according to the KABCO scale used by the FHWA. However,

this collision did not involve bicycles or pedestrians and was due to a right-of-way infraction involving a

vehicle making a left-turn in a construction zone.

fhe Folsom plan Area Specific Ptan (FPASP)requires Class ll Bike Lanes to be constructed along Alder

Creek parkway, providing residents with access to the bike lanes on East Bidwell Street and thus to central

Folsom. Likewise, pedestrian facilities will be constructed on the north side of Alder Creek Parkway in

accordance with the FPASP. The absence of bicycle/pedestrian collisions, plus the associated

improvements re{uired by the project are not expected to worsen bicycle or pedestrian safety at the

project intersections. Furthermore, because the project is shown to contribute nominal traffic to the

freeway facilities and, therefore the US-50 interchange area with East Bidwell Street, its addition is not

anticipated to worsen bicycle or pedestrian facilities at or in the vicinity of the freeway ramp

intersections.

Folsom Ranch Rental Neighbothaod
Traffic, Access, and Circulation Study

Page 6 of 7

October 5, 2022

Page 268

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Kimley>)Horn
Summarv of Findinss

Based on the analyses documented above, we offer the following summary of our findings:

. As shown in Table 1, the Proposed Project is estimated to generate 1,686 daily trips, with 113

occurring in the AM peak-hour and L33 occurring in the PM peak-hour.

r The specified geometrics studied are the assumed near-term and build-out roadway conditions.

Under these conditions the study intersections are shown in Table 2 to operate acceptably based

on the City of Folsom's LOS threshold {LOS D).

. Based on the results of the LOS and queuing analysis, the assumed lane geometry and volumes

can accommodate full-access driveways for both Proposed Project parcel access points.
. The addition of the Proposed Project does not trigger the peak-hour traffic signal warrant under

Near-Term (2023) conditions.

' The existing eastbound Alder Creek Parkway left-turn lane is of sufficient length to accommodate

the addition of the Proposed Project under Near-Term (2023) conditions-
r There is no need for a westbound right-turn lane at the Alder Creek Parkway intersection with

McCarthy Way. The currently proposed configuration {1 through lane, 1 shared through/right
lane] was evaluated and determined to adequately accommodate the anticipate turning

movements under Build-Out {2040) conditions.
r The addition ofthe Proposed Project does not preclude the future construction of Bus Rapid

Transit (BRT) service along Alder Creek Parkway in the vicinity of the project site.
. The addition of the Proposed Project is not anticipated to noticeably increase traffic volumes or

worsen bicycle or pedestrian facilities in and around the US-50 interchange with East Bidwell

Street.

Atti!chment-s

Exhibit 1 - Proposed Project Site Plan

Exhibit 2 * Near-Term (2023) plus Proposed Project Study Facilities, Traffic Control, Lane

Configuration, and Volumes

Exhibit 3 - Build-Out (2040) plus Proposed Project Study Facilities, Traffic Control, Lane

Configuratlon, and Volumes

Exhibit 4 - Westwood Drive Striping Plan

Exhibit 5 - Ultimate Striping Plan (City's Preferred Alternative)

Appendix A - Analysis Worksheets for Near-Term {2023} plus Proposed Project Conditions

Appendix B -Analysis Worksheets for Build-Out (2040) plus Proposed Project Conditions

Appendix C - Westwood Drive @ Alder Creek Parkway Peak-Hour Traffic Signal Warrant

Worksheets

Falsom Ranch Rent6l Neighbarhaod
Traffic, Access, and Circulation Study

Page 7 of 7
October 5, 2022

Page 269

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Folsom Ranch Rental Nelghborhood - Traffic, Access, and Circulation Study

...

u""i*ir" *^"

NOETHtnN PARCtLI

L)

:)

WESIWOOD OR

; sOUlH!fN lrttft:
, tl,a uNlls

r24 UNtrs

ffi tlauttlgit 
^a- til&Ac

. lr.! ouE
APAtTT{ENIS

.- - tl s t- r,rtt!f,l ttot? u
i .t ru1. rirttf,!llo.rJu
i t !Wlr.ltt75[,llto.t,3u
a a uN t.ltn tf, a lto, t q

rra tot&

Sf,$w'

PARI(IN6:

rtlru& CONCEPTUAL SITE PLAN
saHaME ei lid- UNllaior^r.

!t8DO Ortltw:
. tatou c

APARTMENTS

,-| {l m t- t.arr5f.tfior,ru
: x 16lt.r,otttlaror,!u

ra cov,o tt^ctl
ti o?aN ll^ctt

.lttt
ttlctl
ttactl o atr!

IaXATX!
0 rat uill,

GOE'I:
(.t tla utrll

taqrG
roIAr:

at lt^ctt

,to f^cll

{covott ctS
raottt !t^cat

! orln tll<at
tu tt^Ctto allb

t,&rr
r,tt05t

rt tro staolo

F.',l\
'v-"

It(Arlll
0 rlt !t[]

cu19!:
tt ltl uNnr

^oor 
olw

IOIIt!

t? tt^cll

lat ttacal

rt lot^(

IAITING:

ntcRrAilo. N EulLDlNC:

tgSlNG I cYMr
roccn, ml [srr(M r tQulrMfNl

&[iQs&lu6lu sr Nlol:

riq9!!9 lro.ltqfqltrtst^cat rtt GAl. l?Acal

rtQutrlo raovrDto;
ta! ttActr lco c^l. sllclt

050 7M'

l0' 120'

KimleyD)Horn
Exhibit 1

Proposed Project Site Plan

Page 270

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Folsom Ranch Rental Nelghborhood - Trafflc, Access, and Circulation Sudy

Study Facilities witt Lane Geometry

EF==

o 4lt

3
I 0(0)+ 5ot5t)

f orol

.E
.a

E

AlderCr$kPkwy

zzt(tst J
32(53) +
rztzel -}

C

'lt- o
g

E eae ,E
6no ,o

. .{it I
tclcy Qdyr

ro(ro) J
r00o) +
ro{ro} t

o

o
l 10(10)* ro(ro)
f :oirsi

1ti- o
6'6fi,
F5g

E=r
Jl

SibAcc6r (Southl

)
-}
o

€:o
!

,
',t

1tt
6a
:R

il (81

27{20)

Prolect Site
Access

NOt to sc[E

Site

9.t(ll
oo
=

16

7
It
'c
cl

,E
6

E

3

a=
3C

r+
6llrAffir (iloilh!

J*l
a

t
6
:

1
tl

r 2{9)
28{20}

o€c
ooo

3
:!
:o
':t +

l0(10)
l0(10)
r0(r0)+

Iqgrodvq

l0(10)
r000)

28(r l 7)

+
tsoo

Rord

€o-f
o

oo

o
T 25(34)

5(1 r)

.lr.
33(341

5{l 2} Signalized
lntersecion

Stop Controlled
Movement

Roundabout

V Sludy lntersection

w iJ:i#ii$"".#;
n ProjectLocation

AMrpill Peak-Hour Turning' Movement Volumes

m
l8l

I

LEGEND

Kimley>)Horn
Exhibit 2

Near-Term (2023) ptus Proposed Project Study Facilities, Traffic Qontrol, Lane Configuration, and Volumes

Page 271

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Folsom Ranch Rental Nelghborhood - Traffic, Access, and Circulatlon Sudy

Study Facilities with Lane Geometry

o6
tll

ProJect Site
Access (North)

Prolect Site
Accese {South)

(t
Lo

to
7

NOI TO SCI€

Ald6rCrcotPhfly:

JJ
.tt-

-L r9r(2s4)

f 6s(84)

-in A

4lr

86(341) +
onzr) -}

197(83)

116{r r 6}

4l
SitoAcc6! (gonhl

J-l
a

ls(r7)
23(r r)

6'

c9H

* ll
lil

Ft3

a
r 10(10)* ronotf roiroi

rs(2r) -Jrolro) +
rs(2t) t

3

-G

o .4lL
o

rtr r
= c!6

a

.+

6

I

t
n
ct

J-l
I

1
at

l2(9)
28{20)

r0(r0)
t7c/'72l
33(271+

E..-'f
;F- .Q

l-

xorcyoriYo fA
rottor 

^vr000) -<>
rol(sos) I

+
NOa

ts2tl37) J>
a

1r.
a -1

Itx

Rqld

Signalized
lntersecion

Stop Controlled
Movement

Roundabout

V Study lntersection

w iJfiulF;i:*':;
f, ProjectLocation

Ailrpill Peak-HourTurning' Movement Volumes

o

LEGEND

Kimley)>>Horn
Exhibit 3

Buitd-Out (2040) ptus Proposed Project Study Facilities, Traffic Qontrol, Lane Configuration, and Volumes

Page 272

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



d*

I

I

rlI'tr
ti

l.

',\s

,t'l

{!
R

B
t

I
I
I
I)

':l

t.
't

.t. --l

I

ffiSIMM

oF- |:
a
a 11

l-l

n

,,f

r ':'-1--

E
HI

: /;'-, /
't .'x...tP1 : :.:

uritrir-ei'i I

.xI

! I 
--- 

:...-.... 
rl".:,3

hElelry Ytitu Pb'

-F-' P85A - Lewis
Exhibit 4 - Westwood Drive Stdping Plan x::- gsqlq! 5;

Page 273

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Nfuffi

n
wm4am

rj

at'Sml

t,
r!
I{

ruu

frm

w*

was

ir

ll

-'t- 
-'

I

!

I

I

lEl
./,

+
gfr City hehnd Altcmstiw

r+hd Extrltrll 5 - Ulllmate Slriping Plan (Citt/s Prefened Atemattle)

Alder Creek Pkwy
2!.y g43gl J;5

Page 274

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch ApartmenF
February 15,2023

Attachment 20

CEGI,A Exemption and Streamlining Analysis and
Ghecklist for Folsom Ranch Apartments Proiect

Dated October,2022

Page 275

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Cnv or Forsou

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis for Folsom Ranch

Rental Neighborhood (Folsom PIan Area Specific Plan Parcel Nos.

8sA-3 & 8sA-4)

1. Application No: PN 22-218

2. Project Title Folsom Ranch Rental Neighborhood (Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan IFPASP] Parcel No.85A, Lot

f3 (85A-3) and Parcel No.85A, Lot f4 (85A4)

3. Lead Agency Name and Address:

City of Folsom

50 Natoma Street

Folsom, CA 95530

4. Contac,t Person and Phone Number:
Steve Banks, Principal Planner
Community Derrelopment Department
(91614674207

5. Proiect Location:
FPASP Parcel Nos. 85A-3 and 85A4. 15.36 net acres (19.9 gross acres) located

south of U.S. Highway 50 and bound to the north by Placerville Roa4 to the

east by Westwood ffve, to the south by Alder Creek Parkway, and to the

westby McCar0tyWaY.

6. Proiect Applicanfs/Sponso/s Name and Address:
Irwis Management Corporation and Eagle Commercial Partners

1156 North Mountain Avenue

Upland, CA91786

7. GeneralPlanDesignation:
Parcel No. 854.-3 - GC-MMD; GC'P
Parcel No.8SA4-GC-MHD

8. Zoning:
Parcel No. 85A-3- SP4C-PD
Parcel No. 85A4- SP{C-PD

9. Other public agencies whose approval may be required or agencies that may rely on this document for

implementing proiech

California DeparEnent of Fish and Wildlife ((or Section 1602 agreement)

Capital Southeast Connector foint Powenc Authority
Central Valley Regional Water Quality Conhol Board

Folsom-Cordova Unified School District
Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District

Page 276

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



TABTE OF CONTENTS

T.

II.

m.

Iv.

INTRODUCTION ...4

PROIECT DESCRIPTION.............. ..........4

A. PROIECT LOCATION AND OVERVIEW................. .'.'................4

B. EXTSTINGSITE CONDnONS ..............5

FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN AND PRIOR ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW.............".........6

A. FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN......... ..................:.. ........6

B. ADDMONAL ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW DOCUMENIS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE.,6

PROIECT CONSISTENCY WTTH THE FOI-SOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN.................................7

A. POLTCIES AND OBIECTMS .--------.----.7

B. LAND USE DESIGNATION AND IJNIT TY"ES/DENSITY ............................8

D. TNFRASTRUCTLjRE (WATE& SEWE& AND STORM DRAINAGE).......'........... .....'.......e

V. EXEMPTION AND STREAMLINING ANALYSF 10

A. CEQA DGMPTION AND STREAMLININGPROVISIONS 10

1. Exemption provided by Government Code, 565457, and CEQA Guidelines, S 15182, subdivision

2. Sheamlining provided by Public Resources Code, S 210E3.3 and CEQA Guidelines, S 151e)........11

B. EXPLANATION OF ENMRONMENTAL CFIECKLIST ...........11

l. Where ImpactWas Analyzed ------...--12

2. Do Proposed Changes lnvolve New or More Severe Impacts? .."..............13

3. Any New Grcumstances Involving New or More Severe Impacts?..... ............-........""'13

4. Any New Ilrformation of Substantial Importance Requiring New Analysis or Verification?..........13

5. Are There Effects That Are Peculiar To The Proiect Or The Parcel On Which The Project Would Be

Located That Have Not Been Disdosed In A Prior EIR On The Zoning ActiorU C'eneral Plan, Or

Community Plan With Whicil the Proiect is Consisbnt? 1,4

6. Are There Effects Peculiar To The Project That Will Not Be Substantially Mitigated By Application

Of Uniformly Applied Development Policies Or Standards That Have Been Previously

7. AreThere Effects That Were Not Analyzed As Significant Effects In A Prior EIR On The Zoning

Actioru General Plan Or Community Plan With Which The Project Is Consistent?......................16

8. Are There Potentially Significant Off€ite Impacts and Cumulative Impacts That Were Not

Discussed In The Prior EIR Prepared For The General Plan, Community Plan, Or Zoning

9. Are There Previously Identified Significant Effects Tha! As A Result Of Substantial New

Information Not Known At The Time The EIR Was Certifie4 Are Now DeErmined To Have A

Folsom Ranch Rental Neighborhood FPASP Parcel Noo.85A-3 & 85A'4)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-2-

October 2022

Page 277

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



More Severe Adverse Impact?...... """"""""""'17
10. Mtigation Measures Addressing Impacts...... """"""""""""17

c. CHECKLIST AND DISCUSSION ..'.....79

LIST OF ACRONYI\4S

cEQA
DB
DEIR
EIR/EIS or EIR

FEIR
FPASP
GC-MHD
GC-MMD
GC-P
HMB
MAM
MM
MND
ROD
SP.GC-PD

Califomia Environmental Quality Act
Detention Basin

DTaftEIR/EI
Environmental Impact Repor(/Environmental Impact Statement

FinalEIR/EIS
Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan

General Commercial- Multi-family High Density

General Commercial-Multi-family Medium Denstty

General Commerci al-Park
Hydro.modification Basin

Minor Administrative Ammdment
Mitigation Measure

Mitigated Negative Dedaration
Record of Decision
Specific Plan-General Commercial-Planned Development

Folsorr Ranch Rental Neighborhood FPASP Parcel Nos. EsA€ & ESA-4)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-3-

October2022

Page 278

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



L INTRODUCTION

fire Folsom Ranch Rental Neighborhood proposal (Project) is located in the Folsom Plan Area Specific

Plan (FPASP), Parcel Nos. 85A-3 & 85A4 (APN Nos. 072-4170-A01 and 402). The FPASP is a 3,513.&

acre comprehensively planned community that creates new development pattems based on the

principles of smart growth and kansit-oriented development'

As discussed later in this document, the Project is consistent with the FPASP. Beitg consistent with an

existing Specific Plan, the Project is eligible for the exemption from review under the California

Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) (Pub. Resources Code, S 21000 et seq.) provided in Government

Code section 65457and CEQA Guidelines (Cal. Code kg", tit. 14 $ 15000et seq.)section 15182,

subdivision (c), as well as the streamlining provisions in Public Resources Code section 210&1.3 and

CEQA Guidelines section 15183.

Because the Project is exempt from CEQA, the Gty is not required to provide the following CEQA

analysis. Nonetheless, the City provides the following checklist exploring considerations raised by

sections 15182 and 151&3 to disclose the City's evidence and reasoning for determining the Project's

consistency with the FPASP and eligibility for the claimed CEQA exemption.

Ir. PROIECT DESCRIPTION

A. PROIECT LOCATION AND OVERVIEW

The Project is located on FPASP Parcel Nos. 85A-3 and 85A*4, south of U.S. Highway 50 and bound to

the north by Placen'ille Roa4 to the east by Westwood Drive, to the south by Alder Creek Parkruay,

and to the west by McCarthy Way. For aerial photographs and mapping of the Proiect site, refer to the

Folsom Ranch Rental Neighborhood Proiect Background and Narrative, induded as Exhibit 1 (see

also FPASP, p. 1-3).

The Applicant proposes development of 238 attached multi-family residential units within the FPASB

consisting of 119 twe.story duplex buildings, to be used as rental properties. fire northem parcel, No.

85A-3 (8.5 net acres), will be developed with 124 two- and three-bedroom townhome units, and the

southem parcel, No. 85A-4 (7.3 net acres), wiU be developed with 114 two'and three-bedroom

townhome unie, plus garages.

The Proiect will include a recreation area on the northem parcel with office and various shared

community facilities (pool and spa with sun deck, clubroom, fitless center, outdoor kitchen, etc.), as

well as an open turf play area with a shade structure. A dog park and petbathing station will be

located on the southern parcel. Both parcels will contain shared trash collection area6, maintenance

Folcom Ranch Rental Neighborhood GPASP Parcel Nos. 85A'3 & ESA4)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
4

October 2022

Page 279

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



facilities, and shared barbeque areas- The Projectwill have a combined total of 594 parking sPaces,

consisting of garage stalls and guest parking. For additional information and the site plan, refer to

Exhibit t. fnenropctwill include interior roadways and walkrruays. Exterior roadway improvements,

including public sidewalks, are currently being constructed as part of a larger approved development.

Access to ttre project will occur via Westwood Drive, adjacent and west of the parcels, with additional

emergency access on surrounding roadways.

The reguested land use entitlements for the Proiect include:

(1) Conditional Use Permi9

(2) Planned DevelopmentModification; and

(3) Minor Administrative Amendment (MAM)[ransfer of Development Rights for the transfer

of 95 Multi-family High Density (tvlllD) housing units and 3.3 acres of parklandt from Parcel

No. 85A to Parcel No. 61 within the FPASB as well as the transfer of 95 Multi-family

Medium Density (MMD) housing unib from Parcel No. 61 to Parcel No. 85A.

The Project is located within the Folsom Ranch Cenbal District and is designed to comply with the

Folsom Ranch Gentral District Design Guidelines (approved 2015, amended 2018), included as Exhibit

2 (see also FPASB p. 4-1).No substantive deviations from the FPASP Appendix A: Development

Standards are sought with this application.z Infrastruchrre to serve the Proiect is proximate and

available to the site.

B. EXISTING SITE CONDmONS

Currently, the 19.9rt acre Proiect siE is undeveloped but graded and infrastructure improvements are

currently being installed as part of a larger approved development. There are no trees located within

the bounds of the Project site, therefore no trees arc ProPosed for removal with this application.
pursuant to a FPASP MAM approved in 2020 (2020 FPASP N{AM, and induded here as Exhibit 3,

parcel B5A-3 is currently designated as General Commercial- Multi-family Medium Density (GC-

MMD) and C,eneral Commercial-Park (GC-P), and Parcel 85A-4 is designated as Generd

Commercial- Multi-family High Density (GC-MHD). Both parcels are zoned Specific Plan-General

Commercial-Planned Development (SP-GC-PD).

r Within the FpASp, parkland acreage is determined by a parcel's total provided dwelling units; thus the 3.3 acres of

parkland on parcel No. 85A transfers as 5.5 acres of parkland on Parcel No. 61 because it contains more dwelling

units overall.
2 The Planned Development Modification will clarify me.rsurement reference points for certain setbacks and

encroachments for this type of development that were not addressed in the original standards and will allow one of

the two required parking spaces to be uncovered for the two-bedroom units (see Exh. 1, Project Narrative:

Entitlements).

Folson Ranch Rental Neighborhood (FPASP Parcel Nos.85A-3 & 85A4)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-5-

October2022

Page 280

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



III. FOTSOM PIAN AREA SPECIFIC PIAN AND PRIOR

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW

A. FOLSOM PLAN AREA SPECIFIC PLAN

The Gty adopted the original FPASP on June 28,2071(Resolution No. 8863). The City and the U.S. Army

Corps of Engineers prepared a joint environmental impact report/environmental impact statement

(ER/EIS or EIR) for the Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan Project (see FPASP EIR/EIS, SCH

#2008092051). The Draft EIR/EIS (DER) was released on June 28,2010. The City certified the Final

EIR/EIS (FER) on |une l4,20l7 (Resolution No. 8860). For each impact cahgory requiring

environmental analysis, the EIR provided two separate analyses: one for the "I-and" component of the

FPASB and a second for the "Water" component GpeSP DEIR, PP. 1'1 to 1-2). The analysis in this

document is largely focused on and cites to the "I-and" sections of the FPASP EIR.

On December7,2l72,the City certified an Addendum to the EIR for the EPASP for purposes of
analyzing an albrnative water supply for Ore place area (WaEr Addendum). The revisions to the

"Watef'component of the FPASP proiect induded: (1) Leak Fixes, (2) Implementation of Metered

Rates, (3) Exchange of Water Supplies, (4) New Water Conveyance Facilities (Water Addendum, pp. &
1 to 3-4). The City conduded that, with implementation of certain mitigation measures from the

FPASP EIR's "IAlatey'' sections, the water supply and infrastructure changes would not result in any

new significant impacts, substantially increase the severity of previously disclosed impacts or involve

any of the other conditions related to changed circumstances or new information that can require a

subsequentor supplemental EIR (see Pub. Resources Code, $211'66; Guidelines, S 15162). The analysis

in portions of the FPASP EIR's "lAlater" sections that have not been superseded by the Water

Addendum are still applicable.

Several ildAIvIs have been made to the FPASP since 2011, including the 2()20 FPASP lv[AM (see Exh.3).

Eadr FPASP modification has been assessed through the lens of CEQA, as occurs here.

I

B. ADDITIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW DOCUMENTS INCORPORT{TED BY

REFERENCE

The analysis in this document incorporates by reference the following environmental documenb

associated with the FPASP that have been certified by the Folsom City Council. Copies of these

documenb are available for viewing at the City of Folsom Planning Public Counter located on the 2nd

floor of the City Hall Building at 50 Natoma Street in Folsom, CA (from 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. Monday

through Friday) and some are available online at https://www.folsom.ca.us/govemment/community-

developmenVplanning-services#olsom-pl an-area/maps-and-documents.

i. Folsom South of U.5. Highway 50 Specific Plan Proiect ER/IIS and Findings of Fact and

Foleom Ranch Rental Neighborhood (FPASP Parcel Nos. 85A€ & 85A4)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-G

October 2022

Page 281

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Statement of Overriding Considerations, ertified by the Folsom City Council onlune 1{,

2011;

ii. CEQA Addendum for the Folsom South of U.S. 50 Specific Plan Project- Revised Proposed

Off-site Water Facility Alternative prepared November,2012, certified by the Folsom City

Council on December 77, 2012; and

lll- South of Highway 50 Backbone Infrastructure Project Initial StudyMtigated Negative

Declaration @aclbone Infrastructure MND), dahd Decembet 9,2014, adopted by the Gty
Council on February 24,2015.

Each of the environmental documents listed above indudes mitigation measures imposed on the

FPASP and activities authorized therein and in subsequent projects to mitigate plan-level

environmental impacb, which are, therefore, applicable to the Proiect. The applicable mitigation

measureE are referenced specifically throughout this document and are incorporated by reference in

the environmental analysis. The Applicant will be required to agree, as Part of the conditions of

approval for the Project, to comply with each of those mitigation measures.

Pursuant to Public Resources Code section 21083.3, subdivision (c), the City win make a finding at a

public hearing that the ftasible and applicable mitigation measures specified in the FPASP EIR will be

undertaken. Moreover, for those mitigation measures with a financial component that apply plan-

wide, the approved Public Facilities Financing Plan and Amended and Restated Development

Agreementbind the Applicant to a fair share contribution for funding those applicable mitigation

measures.

The May 22,20l4,Record of Decision (ROD) for the Folsom South of U.S. Highway 50 Specific Plan

Project-City of Folsom Backbone Infrastruchrre by the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, induded as

Exhibit 4, is also incorporaEd by reference.

All impacb from both onsite and offsite features of the Project have been analyzed and address€d in

the CEQA analysis and other regulatory permits required for the FPASP and/or the Backbone

Infrastructure project

rv . PRoIECT CONSISTENCY WITH THE FOLSOM PIAN AREA

SPECIFIC PLAN

A. POLICIES AND OBIECTIVES

The Project is consistent with and aims to fulfilt the specific policies and objectives in the FPASP. An

analysis of the Project's consistency with FPASP policies is provided as Exhibit 5.

Folcom Ranch Rental Neigtrborhood GPASP Parcel Nos.85A-3 & 85A'4)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-7-

October 2022

Page 282

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



B. LAND USE DESIGNATION AND UNIT TYPES/DENSTTY

The Applicant intends to develop the Project site with attached townhomes on a site designated as

both GC-MMD and CC-MHD, consistentwith the current FPASP. The FPASP desaibes the MMD

designation as 'tmbody[ingt the FPASP planning principles of compact Sowth, housing choices,

mixed land uses and transportation dtoices" to provide "maximum residential flexibility by allowing

a wide variety of multi-family dwellings including, but not limited to, towtthomes" to indude

"diversified rerfnl...opportunities" (FPASB p. 4-15, italics added). The FPASP describes the MHD

designation similarly. Design and architectural review is sought with this application to further

ensure consisbncy.

The housing density range for MMD is 12 to 20 units per gross acres, and the density for MHD is 20 to

30 units per gross acres (FPASP, p. +15). Thus, the FPASP currently requires Parcel No. 85A to be

developed with a minimum of 343 units (122 units on Parcel 85A-3 and.Z2l housing units on Parcel

No. 85A-4) (Exh. e p. S). The Proiect, however, consists of only 238 unib. Therefore, to ensure that the

total required number of housing unib in the FPASP area remains the same, a ldAM to the FPASP is

proposed to transfer the residual 105 housing units to Parcel No. 51, located iust east of Parcel 85A

and across East Bidwell Street. Similarly, the 3.3-acre portion of Parcel No. E5A-3 designated as GC-P

will be transferred to Parcel No. 51 under the MAM,3 as the Project will offrr private recreational and

community amenities better suited to the style of development being proposed. All parcels at issue

are owned by Eagle Commercial Parhrers-

As discussed in the checklist below, this transfer of units and public park land will not result in any

new or additional environmental impacts. The townhome units proposed as part of the Proiect are

permitted us€s as within the FPASP, as shown on the approved Tentative Parcel Map included as part

of the 2020 EPASP tv[AM (Exh. 2, p. 8).

In summary, the Project as proposed ensures that the land use on the Project site remains consistent

with the FPASP and the overall housing density within the FPASP area remains unchanged.

C. CIRCI"JLATION

The Proieet is consistent with roadway and hansit master plans for the FPASP.

Vefuicular access to the l]oject will be via gated entry points on Westwood Drive, adiacent and west of

the parcels, with additional emergency acc€ss on surrounding roadways. Mercy Drive, whidr will run

east-west and connect with Mcf-arthy Way and Westwood Drive, will be constructred as part of the

Project Mc€arthy Way to the west of the Project Site and Westwood Drive to the east are currently

r See footnote 1.

Folsom Ranch Rental Neighborhood (FPASP Parcel Nos. EsA€ & E5.A-4)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-8-

October 2022

Page 283

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



being extended and/or improved as part of a larger approved development. Frontage improvements

on Alder Creek Road to the south of the Proiect site and Placerville Road improvements to the

northeast of the Project site will be constructed in accordance with a larger approved develoPment.

The Proiect includes inErnal roadways that will connect residents and their guests with garages and

other onsite parking. See Exhibit 1. for a site plan depicting the roadways. See also Exhibit $ the

October 2022 Folsom Ranch Rental Neighborhood Traffic, Access, and Grculation Study by Kimley-

Hom, for exhibits depicting Project roadways. The Project also will indude interior walkways. Access

to the Project will occur via Westwood Drive adjacent and west of the parcels, with additional

emergency access on surrounding roadways'

Class tr bike lanes will be provided on the roadways sunounding the Project site (e.g, Alder Creek

Roa4 McCarthy Way, Westwood Drive) as required in the FPASP and as part of a larger approved

development As well, the Proiect will indude "borrow-a-bike" stations as part of the lewis
Aparknent Communities signature program offering free loanerbikes to residents. Onsite sidewalks

and inhrior pedestrian pathways included as part of the Project will provide walkable connectivity

between the townhouses, leasing office, recteational area, and trash facilities. Offsite pedestrian access

to the Project site will be provided at three locations on Alder Creek Parkruay and Westwood Drive.

See Exhibit 1 for more details.

D. INFTUSTRUCTTJRE (WATER. SEWER. AND STORI\4 DRAINAGE)

The Proiect is consistentwith planned infrashucture for the FPASP.

1. Water

The Project site is located within the potable water FPASP 7-one 6 Pressure zone and will be served

by 7-one6 potable water from the west via McCarthy Way/Alder Creek Parkrray (see FPASP, p. 12-5

[Figure 12.1, Potable Wabr PlanD. For non-potable water, the Project site is locabd in FPASP Zone 4

and will be served by Zone4 in the same manner as with potable water (see FPASB p.12-7 [Figure
12& Non Potable Wabr Planl). WaEr mains are provided within the perimehr steets: Alder Creek

Parkr,vay and Westwood Drive.

2. Sewer

The Projectwill be served by the sewer infrastructure within either or both Alder Creek Parkr,vay and

Westwood Drive (EPASP, p.l2-9 lFigure 12.3, WastewaterPlan]).

Foleom Ranch Rental Neighborhood (FPASP Parcel Noe. 85A-3 & ESA-4)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-9-

October 2022

Page 284

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



3. Stornr Drainage

The Proiect sih stormwater system will connect to storm drain pipelines on either or both Alder

Creek Parkr,tray and Westwood Drive which will ultimately connect with planned Hydro-

modification Basin (HNm) #8 and Detention Basin (DB) f 6 (FPASB p.72'73 [Figure 12.4 Stormwater

Plan|.

V. EXEMPTION AND STREAMLINING ANALYSIS

A. CEOA EXEMPTION AND,STREAMLINING PROVISIONS

The City finds that the proposed Project is consistent with the FPASP and therefore exempt from

CEQA under Govemment Code section 65457 and.CEQA Guidelines section 75782, subdivision (c), as

a residential project undertaken pursuant to and in conformity with a specific plan. The City also finds

that the Proiect is eligible for streamlined CEQA review provided in Public Resources Code section

211gp,g and CEQA Guidelines section 15183 for proiecb consistent with a community plan, general

plan, or zoning. These regulatory and stator provisions are discussed in more detail below.

Because the Proiect is exempt from CEQA, the City is not required to provide this streamlined CEQA

analysis. Nonetheless, the City provides the drecklist contained in this document to explore

considerations raised by sections 15182 and 15183 because the checklist provides a convenient vehicle

for disclosing the Cit;/s substantial evidence and reasoning underlying its consistency determination.

Furthermore, the City has prepared site-specific shrdies pursuant to the requiremenb set forth in the

mitigation measures and conditions of approval adopted for the FPASP under the FPASP EIR and

Water Addendum for subsequent development projecb (see Exhibit 6 [traffic studyl and Exhibit Z
August 2020 Folsom Ranch Exterior Noise and Exterior Faqade Acoustical Analysis, prepared by

Veneklasen Associates). These studies support the condusion that the Project would not have any new

significant or substantially more sever€ impacts (CEQA Guidelines, S 15162), nor would it result in any

new significant impacts that are peculiar to the project or its site (CEQA Guidelines, S 15183),

discussed in more detail in the checklist

As mentioned above, the City prepared an addendum to the FPASP EIR in December 2012for

purpos€s of analyzing an alternative water supply for the FPASP. Although this Water Addendum

was prepared and adopted by.the Gty after the certification of the FPASP EIR, it does not change any

analysis under Public Resources Code section 21083.3 and CEQA Guidelines section 15183 as its

primary purposed was to give the Plan Area amore feasible and reliable water supply.

Folsom Ranch Rental Neighborhood GPASP Parcel Noc. 85A€ & 85A-4)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-10-

October 2022

Page 285

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



1. Exemption provided by Government Code, S 65452 and CEQA Guidelines,

S 151S2, subdivision (c)

Govemment Code section 65457, and CEQA Guidelines section 15182, subdivision (c), exempt

residential projects that are undertaken pursuant to a specific plan for whidr an EIR was previously

prepared if the projects are consistent with that specific plan and the conditions described in CEQA

Guidelines section 15162 (relating to the preparation of a supplemental EIR) are not present (Gov.

Code, 5ffi457, subd. (a); CEQA Guidelines, SS 15182, subd. (c), 75162, subd. (a); see also Pub. Res.

Code, S2ll66).The analysis presented in Section [V above, and Applicanfs FPASPPoIiT

Consistency Analysis attached as Exhibit $ supports the determination that the Proiect is undertaken

pursuant to and in conformity with the FPASP.

2. Streamlining provided by Public Resources Code, $ 2108i1.3 and

CEQA Guidelinea, S 15183

Public Resources Code section 21083.3 provides a streamlined CEQA Process where a project

application is made for a parcel for which prior environmental review of a zoning or planning

afproval was adopted. If the proposed development is consistent with that zoning or plan, any further

environmental review of the developmentshall be limited to effucts upon the environmentwhich are

peculiar to the parcel or to the proiect and whidt were not addressed as significanteffects in the prior

EIR or which substantial new information shows will be more significant than described in the prior

EIR. Effecb are not to be considered peculiar to the parcel or the project if uniformly applied

development policies or standards that have been previously adopted by the City were found to

substantially mitigate that effect when applied to future Projects. CEQA Guidelines section 15183

provides further detail and guidance for the implementation of the exemption set forth in Public

Resources Code section 21083.3.

B. EXPLANATION OF FNVIRONMENTAL CHECKLIST

The row titles of the following environmental checklist indude the full range of environmental topics,

as presented in the current Appendix G of the CEQA Guidelines.a The column titles of the checklist

have been modilied from the Appendix G presentation to assess the Projecfs qualifications for

sbeamlining provided by PublicResources Code section 21083.3 and CEQA Guidelines sections 15183,

as well as to evaluate whether the conditions described in Guidelines section 15162 are present.

Pursuant to Guidelines section 15't62, one of the purposes of this checklist is to evaluab the categories

in terms of any "changed condition" (i.e. changed circumstanes, project changes, or new information

a Since certification of the prior EIR, the Appendix G Checklist has been updated (effective early 2019) to indude new and

revised questions specific to individual issrre areas. The updated checklist is used here, although the City is not required to

do so and could rely on the checklist in effect when the EIR was certified'

Folsom Ranch Rental Neighborhood (FPASP Parcel Noe.65A-3 & ESA'4)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-11-

October 2022

Page 286

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



of substantial importance) that may result in a different environmental impact significance conclusion.

If the situations described in Guidelines section 15162 are not present, thm the exemption provided by

Govemment Code section d5457 and Guidelines section 15182 can be applied to the Project. Therefore,

the checklist does the following: a) identifies the earlier analyses and stateswhere they are available for

review; b) discusses whether proposed changes to the previously-analyzed progtam, induding new

site specilic operations, would involve new or substantially more severe significant impacts; c)

discusses whether new circumstances surrounding the previously-analyzed Program would involve

new or substantially more severe significant impacts; d) discusses any substantially important new

information requiring new analysis; and e) describes the mitigation measures whieh were incorporated

or refined from the earlier document and the extent to which they address site-specific conditions for

the Project (Guidelines, 975162, subd. (a)).

The checklist serves a second purpose. Public Resources Code section 21083.3 and its parallel

Guidelines provisiory section 15183, provide for streamlined environmental review for proiects

consisent with the development densities established by existing zoning general plan, or community

plan policies for which an EIR was certified. Sudr projects require no further envitonmental review

"r".pt 
as might be nec€ssary to address efftce that (a) are peculiar to the Proiect or the parcel on

which the Project would be located; (b) were not analyzed as significant efftcb in the prior EIR; (c) are

potentially significant off-sire impacts or cumulative impacts not discussed in the prior EIR; or (d)

were previously identified significant effects but iue more severe than previously assumed in light of

substantial new information not known when the prior EIR was certified. If an impact is not peculiar

to the parcel or to the Project, has been addressed as a significant impact in the prior EIR, or can be

substantially mitigated by the imposition of uniformly applied development policies or standards,

then an additional EIR need not be prepared for the project solely on the basis of that impact.

A'no" answer here does not necessarily mean that there are no potential impacts relative to the

environmental category, but that there is no change in the condition or status of the impact since it was

analyzed and addres.;d with mitigation measures in the prior environmental doctrments approved for

the zoning actiorL general plan, or community plan. The environmental caEgories might be answered

with a "no" in the ctrecklist since the Project does not introduce changes that would result in a

modification to the condusion of the FPASP EIR.

The purpose of each column of the checklist is described below.

1. Where Impact Was AndYzed
This column provides a cross-reference to the pages of the environmental documents for the zoning

action, general plan, or community plan where inlormation and analysis may be found relative to the

environmental issue listed under each topic'

Folsom Ranch Rental Neighborhood (FPASP Parcel Noe. E5A-3 & E5A-4)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-12-

October 2022

Page 287

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



2. Do Proposed Changee Involve New or More Severe Impacts?

Pursuant to Section 15162(a)(1) of the CEQA Guidelines, this column indicates whether the changes

represented by the Project will result in new significant impacts not disdosed in the prior EIR or

negative dedaration or that the Project will result in substantial increases the severity of a previously

identified significant impact. A yes answer is only required if such new or worsened significant

impacts will require "major revisions of the previous EIR or negative declaration." lf a"yes" answer

here is given, additional mitigation measures or altematives may be needed.

3. Any New Circumstances Involving New or More Severe Impacts?

Pursuant to Section 75162(al(2) of the CEQA Guidelines, this column indicates whether dranged

circumstances affecting the Project will result in new significant impacts not disclosed in the prior EIR

or negative dedaration or will result in substantial increases the severity of a previously identified

significant impact. A yes answer is only required if such new or worsened significant impacts will
require "maior revisions of the previous EIR or negative declaration." lf a"yes'' answer is given here,

additional mitigation measures or alternatives may be needed.

4. Any New Infonnation of Substantirl Importance Requiring New Analyeis

orVerification?
Pursuant to Section 15162(a)(3) of the CEQA Guidelines, this column indicates whether new

information "of substantial importance" is available requiring an update to the analysis of a previous

EIR to verify that the environmental conclusions and mitigations remain valid. Any sudr information

is only relevant if it "was not known and could not have been lcrown with reasonable diligence at the

time of the previous EIR." To be relevant in this context, sudr new information must show one or

more of the following:

(A) The Project will have one or more significant efftcts not discussed in the previous EIR

or negative dedaration;
(B) Significant effects previously examined will be subsAntially more severe than shown in

the previous EIR;
(C) Mitigation measures or alternatives previously found not to be feasible would in factbe

feasible and would substantially reduce one or more significanteffects of the Proiect, but

the Project proponents dedine to adopt the mitigation measure or alternative; or

(D) Mitigation measures or altematives which are considerably different from those analyzed in

the previous EIR would substantially reduce one or more significant effects on the environmenf

but the Project proponents dedine to adopt the nritigation measure or altemative.

This category of new information may apply to any new regulations, enacted after certification of the

prior EIR or adoption of the prior negative declaration, which *ight change the nature of analysis of

Foleom Ranch Rental Neighborhood (FPASP Parcel Nos. 85A-3 & E5A4)

CEQA Exemption and Stneamlining Analysis
-13-

October 2022

Page 288

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



impacts or the specifications of a mitigation measure.s lf the new information shows the existence of

new significant effects or significant effects that are substantially more severe than were previously

disclose4 then new mitigation measures should be considered. If the new information shows that

previously rejected mitigation mea6ure6 or altematives are now fuasible, such measures or

altematives should be considered anew. If the new information shows the existence of mitigation

measunes or altematives that are (a) considerably different from those included in the prior EIR; O)
able to substantially reduce one or more significant effects; and (c) unacceptable to the Project

proponents, thm such mitigation measures or altematives should also be considered.

S. Are There Effects That Are Peculiar To The Proiect Or The Parcel On Which

The Proiect Would Be Located That Have Not Been Disclosed In A Prior EIR

On The Zoning Action, General Plan, Or Community Plan With Which the

Proiect is Consistent?
Pursuant to Section 15183, subdivision (b)(1), of the CEQA Guidelines, this column indicates whether

there are Project-specific significant effects that are peculiar to the Project or its site. Although neither

section 21083.3 nor section 15183 defines the term "effects on the environment which are peculiar to

the parcel or to the project " the court rnWal-Mart Stora,Inc. o. City of Twlock (2006) L38 Cal.App.ath

2B)claxifuedthat 'a physical change in the environment will be peculiar to [a project] if that physical

change belongs exclusively and especially to the [project] or it is draracteristic of only the [proiectl"
(id. at p. 294). Asnoted by the court, this definition "illustrate[sl how difficult it will be for a zoning

amendment or other land use regulation that does not have a physical component to have a

sufficiently close connection to a physical &"ttg" to allow the physical change to be regarded as

,peculiar to. the zoning amendment or other land use regulation" (ibid).

A "yes" :rnswer here indicates that the Proiect has effects peculiar to the Project, as relative to the

"rrrriror, 
.r,tal category, which were not discussed in the prior environmental documentation for lhe

zoning actiory general plan or mmmunity plan. A "yes" answer here willbe followed by an

indication of whether the impact is "potentially significant " "less than significant with mitigation

incorporlte d,o or "less than significant " An analysis of the determination will appear in the

Discussion section following the drecklist.

6. Are There Effects Peculiar To The Proiect That Will Not Be Substantially

Mitigated By Application Of Uniformly Applied DevelopmentPolicies

Or StandardsThat Have Been Previously Adopted?

Sections 21083.3 and 15183 include a separate, though complementary, means of defining the term

s The updated the Appendix G Checklist material, disctrssed in footsrote 1, is not considered "new inforuration" as defhed

in CEQA Guidelines section 15162, zubdivision (a)(3), as it does not constitute any drange in goveming law or any nerv facts

showing the oristence of new sigrrificant effects or substantially more severe significant effects. Moreovet, as demonstrated

below, none of the updates to the Appendix G Grecklist require new analysis related to impacts that were not kno$tn or

that could not have been known at the time the EIR was prepared'

Folcon Ranch Rental Neighborhood GPASP Partel Noe. 85A-3 & 85A4)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-14-

October 2022

Page 289

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



"effects on the environment which are peculiar to the parcel or to the proiect." Subdivicion ($ of

section 15183 provides as follows:

An effect of a proiect on the environment shall not be considered peculiar to the project or

the parcel for the purposes of this section if uniformly applied development policies or

standards have been previously adopted by the city or county with a finding that the

development policies or standards will substantially mitigate that environmental effect

when applied to future projects, unless substantial new information shows that the

policies or standards will not substantially mitigate the environmental effect. The finding

shall be based on substantial evidence which need not include an EIR.

This language explains that an agency can dispense with CEQA compliance for environmental

impacts that will be "substantially mitigated'by the uniform application of "development policies or

standards" adopbd as part of, or in connection with, previous plan-level or zoning-level decisions, or

otherwise - unless "substantial new information" shows that the standards or policies will not be

effective in "substantially mitigatin# th. effects in question. Section 15183, subdivision (0, Soes on to

add the following considerations regarding the kinds of policies and standards at issue:

Such development policies or standards need not apply throughout the entire city or county but

can apply only within the zoning district in whidr the proiect is locate4 or within the area

subject to the community plan on which the lead agency is relying. Moreover, sudr policies or

standards need not be part of the general plan or any community Plun but can be found within

another pertinent planning document such as a zoning ordinance. Where a city or county, in

previously adopting uniformly applied development policies or standards for imposition on

future projects, failed to make a finding as to whether sudr policies or standards would

substantially mitigae the effecb of future proiects, the decision-making body of the city or

county, prior to approving such a fuhrre project pursuant to this section, may hold a public

hearing for the purpose of considering whether, as applied to the project sudt standards or

policies would substantially mitigab the effects of the project. Such a public hearing need only

be held if the city or county decides to apply the standards or policies as permitted in this

section.

Subdivision (g) provides concrete examples of "uniformly applied development policies or standards":

(1) parking ordinances; (2) public acc€Es requirements; (3) grading ordinances; (a) hillside

development ordinances; (5) flood plain ordinances; (6) habitat protection or conservation ordinances;

(4 view protection ordinances.

A"ye{'answer here indicates that the Projecthas effects peculiar to the Proiect, as relative to the

environmental category, which were not discussed in the prior environmental documentation for the

zoning action, general plan or community plan and that cannot be mitigated through application of

uniformly applied development policies or standards that have been previously adopted by the

agency. A "yes" answer here will be followed by an indication of whether the impact is "pobntially
signfficant " "less than significant with mitigation incorporated" or "less than significant " An analysis

Folsom Ranch Rental Neighborhood GPASP Parcel Nos. ESA-3 & E5A'4)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-15-

October 2022

Page 290

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



of the determination will appear in the Discussion section following the checklist.

7. AteThere Effects That Were Not Analyzed As Significant Effects In A Prior
EIR On The Zoning Action, Generd Plan Or Community Plan With Which The

Project Is Consistent?
Pursuant to Section 15183, subdivision ft)(2) of the CEQA Guidelines, this column indicates whether

there are any effects that were not analyzed as significant effects in the prior EIR for the zoning action,

general plan, or community plan with which the Project is consistent.

This provision indicates that, if the prior EIR for a general plan, community plan, or zoning action

failed to analyzn a potentially significanteffect then sudr effects mustbe addressed in the site-specific

CEQA analysis.

A"yes" answer here indicates that the Project has effucts relative to the environmental category that

were not analyzed as significant effects in the prior environmental documentation for the zoning

actior; general plan or community plan. A "yes" answer here will be followed by an indication of

whether the impact is "potentially significant " "less than significant with mitigation incorporabd,"

or "less than significant." An analysis of the determination will apPear in the Discussion section

following the checklist.

8. Are There Potentially Significant Off-Site Impacts and Cumulative Impacts That

Were Not Discussed In The Prior EIR Prepared For The General Plan,

Community Plan, Or Zoning Action?
Pursuant to Section 15183, subdivision (bX3), of the CEQA Guidelines, this column indicates whether

there are any potentially significant off-site impacts and cumulative impacb that were not discrrssed in

the prior EIR prepared for the general plan, community plan or zoning action with whiefi the Proiect is

consistent

Subdivision 0 of CEQA Guidelines section L51&l makes it dear that, where the prior EIR has

adequably discussed potentially significant offsite or cumulative impacts, the Project-specific

analysis need not revisit such impacts:

This section does not affect any requirement to analyze potentially significant offsih or cumulative

impacts if those impacts were not adequately discussed in the prior EIR If a significantoffsite or

cumulative impact was adequately discussed in the prior EIR, then this section may be used as a basis

for excluding further analysis of that offsib or cumulative impact

This provision indicates that, if the prior EIR for a general plan, community plan, or zoning action

failed to analyze the "potentially significant offsite impacts and crrmulative impacb of the [new site-

specificl projec!' then such efftce mustbe addressed in the site-specific CEQA analysis (Pub.

Resources Code, S 21083.3, subd. (c); see also CEQA Guidelines, S 15183, subd. O).

A "yes" answer here indicates that the project has potentially significant offrite impacts or cumulative

impacts relative to the environmental category that were not discussed in the prior environmental

Folgom Ranch Rental Neighborhood GPASP Parcel Noe. E5A-3 & ESA'4)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
-76-

October 2022

Page 291

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



documentation for the zoning action, general plan or community plan. A "yes" answer here $'ill be

followed by an indication of whether the impact is "potentially significant " "less than signfficant with

mitigation incorporated," or "less than significant." An analysis of the determination will appear in

the Discussion section following the drecklist.

9. Are There Previouely Identified Significant Effects That, As A Result Of
Substantial New Infonration Not Known At The Time The EIR Was

Certifie4 Are Now Determined To Have A More Severe Adverse Impact?
pursuant to Section 15183, subdivision (bX4), of the CEQA Guidelines, this column indicates whether

there are previously identified significant effecB that ane now determined to be more severe than

previously assumed based on substantial information not known at the time the EIR for the zoning

actiorL general plan or community plan was certified.

This provision indicates that, if substantial new information has arisen since preparation of the prior

EIR for a general plan, community plan, or zoning action with respect to an effect that the prior EIR

identified as significan! and the new information indicabs that the adverse impactwill be more

severe, then such effects mustbe addressed in the siE-specific CEQA analysis.

A "yes,'.rnswer here indicates that the Project has significant impacts relative to the environmental

category thatwere previously identified in the priorenvironmental documentationforthe zoning

acUon, general plan or community plan but, as a result of new information not previously lnown, are

now de6rmined to be more severe than previously assume d. A "yes" answer here will be followed by

an indication of whether the impact is "potentially significant " "less than significantwith mitigation

incorporag d," or "less than significant." An analysis of the determination will appear in the

Discussion section following the checklist.

10. Mitigation Measurcs Addressing Impacts.

Pursuant to Public Resources Code section 2108i1.4 this column indicates whether the prior

environmental document and/or the findings adopted by the lead agency decision-makingbody

provides mitigation measures to address effects in the related impact category. In some cases, the

mitigation ,r,""r,r."r have already been implemented. A "yes" answer here will be provided in either

instance. If "NA' is indicate4 then it is conduded that the impact does not occur with this Project

and therefore no mitigation is needed. Each relevant and feasible mitigation measure lisbd on the

lelow Checklist has been previously adopted by the City and is fully enforceable.

Subdivision (c) of Public Resourcrs Code section 21083.3 further limits the Partial exemption for

projects consistent with general plans, community plans, and zoning by providing that:

,,[A]ll public agencies with authority to mitigate the significant effects shall undertake or

require the undertaking of any feasible mitigation measures specified in the prior [EIR]

relevant to a significant effect which the project will have on the environment or, if not,

then the provisions of this section shall have no application to thateffect The lead agency

shall maP.e a finding, at a public hearing as to whether those mitigation measures will be

Foleom Ranch Rental Neighborhood (FPASP Parcel Noe.85A-3 & 85A-4)

CEQA Exemption and Streamlining Analysis
'77-

October 2022

Page 292

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



undertaken" (Pub. Resources Code, S 21083.3, subd. (c)).

Accordingly, to avoid having to address a previously identified significant effect in a site-specific

CEQA document, a lead agency must fundertake or require the undertaking of any feasible

mitigation me:uiures specified in the prior [EIRI relevant to a significant effect which the proiect will
have on the environment'' (Pub. Resources Code, $ 27A83.3, subd. (c)). Ihus, the mere fact that a prior

EIR has analyzed certain significant cumulative or offsite effecb does not mean that site-specific

CEQA analysis can proceed as though such efftcts do not exist. Rather, to take advantage of the

streamlining provisions of section 21083.3, a lead agency must commit ibelf to carry out all relevant

feasible mitigation measures adopEd in connection with the general plan, community plan, or zoning

action for which the prior EIR was prepared. This commitmentmustbe expressed as a finding

adopred at a public hearing (w Gmtry a. City of Munieta (1995) 36 Cal.App.4th 1359, 1408 [court

relectea respondent city's argument that it had compHed with this requirement because it made a

finding at the time of project approval "that the Project complied with all 'applicable' laws;" sudr a

finding "was not the equivalent of a finding that the mitigation measuries in the [pertinentl Plan EIR

were achrally being undertaken"l).

Foleom Ranch Rentat Neighborhood (FPASP Parcel Noc. 85A€ & 85A-4)

CEQA Exemption and Strearnlining Analysis
-18-

October 2022

Page 293

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



c. cHtcKl.lsT ANp DISCUSSION

Foliom nan.h Rental Nei8hborhmd FPAsI lar..l Nos sA'3 & sA{}
CEQA fremplion ;nd Slrcdmlining Analysis

'19-

Envionmenhl Isue
A16

m
a. Havea subslantial
adveGc clfccl on r

m
DE[R, pp.3A.l-24 to

Do hp4d
Gs8o

flrtr61
hpro or

tubhfdt

I

rnvcteht N.*
sl8ntut
hpd or

6obhddt

hPd?

I
No

Elbrhrdrl

k{uldnf N.*

V.dtloXon?

I
No

I.cdbrTonGhid&

hi.d Wordd l. bald
frrl lhe! Not ls

ffid h r Ho. sR On
th.Z.dhtAd@ and
nsOCo@udt'h
wlbWMh. hildL

Co6ldd?

bn6lJtdbAi.l
&r PdaToft
frordlblW[Nol

!.s&blldly
MldFrdlt

Appltodotroa
thltodt Aptu.d

o.doF6a totl.ln
&8htdr&m

H&. t6 hnrl@rlt

No

tun.sffiO

ggnlfistUkh
A H6EIR&Th.

a6!Ma
Gffilhft

w&Mdn.
hdb Coshd?

T

krualoldudy
glsdnuil Ofl€ltc

tud.dv. hpro
ffi& WGnNot
erodrnft.
Ho. UR Prgttd
torfli!G@d

nrs Orzofrt
Aadon?I

No

eTtdMoc|lt
ld.ntmd $rdned

g{@Th4aARdt
OlS$.htl{ NF

hrotildotrNdkom

Cd.4hNfl

Mon kriE .tdv6.
lnp*l?

I

MkAdd@
lEpd?

I
b. Subshntially
damagc Knic
rcsourc!t including
b!l not limited lq
lrces, r(k
o!lc.oPpinSt and
hirtorac b!ildings
wilhin a slalc senic

DEIR. pp.3A.l-26 k)
,27

No No No No No No No No No fersible
MM

!. ln non-urbaniad
rreat subslaniiallY
degrade the existidt
visual charactetor
qurlilyof public
views of drc sile and
it6 sur.oundings?
(Public viervs nte
thosc Ihat arc
erpcriened from
publicly rcesiblc
vanlnSc point). Ifthc
p.oi6t is in an
urbani?td arca,

would the ptoiel

DoIR, pp.3A.l-27 to
-30

No No No No No No No No EIR MMs
3A.l -t,
34.7-,t.
34.r4

Oclob!.2022

Page 294

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



EnvlbMartrl l$ue
Arcr

kdtedlnHo
b Blp*d
tu6o

Si8trd
hproor

8{bdrlillt

hpd?

boltr8 Nlw
6l8sl66l

sDbrbdrlt

hPro?

Sub.brtd

R.qoHnt N.w

V.tfiddon?

knnllldTf|rAe
LrdhTom. Aold &
Th? P.Nl On mdTh.
rydSdABchhdturhNdlst
Md lnr hlrlrROn
TtihlnlA.dq tul
Ba0tuunltth
Wllt $illl lh &or.d b

Asnaffi<btul
kP.6lbrToTL
tuldThtWlNol

l.&f.rdmt
Mqrld It

Applddon O,
UdiooltAFld

oddopdolgotrd
ft8rddtu]

HN.86hrl@ly

sipfidru6h
AHdm&n.

Z6hSAda
Cdrleft

roMdG!
feldbCffi

khft lohuilt
8l8tr6lOt$ll.

Dbc'edhft.
HsUnhtprd
Dottutud
n& CoMBtly
nmeAfrt

ArThcMdt
Idlnuntd glglt 16r

Ef.etulAAl6dl
OIA&hdilN.F

C.rdn.4hNoe
Ddadh.d To Hd. A
MlEtudAdils

hpdl

h Ftlot

contlict wllh
appll6blo ?.onin8.rnd

other rctulallons
governint senic

d. Create a nerv

surce o[ subslantial
lithl or glnrc which
would advcrsly
rffst day or
nigh!timc vicrv6 in

DEIR, pp.3A.I-31 lo
-.11

No No No No No N0 No No ana MM 3A,t
5

landiaping policiee in the FPASP thrt may be .elevanl to aesthetic and visuat imPacb (Dxh t PP' 32-3)'

Mitigation Mceure:
. EIRMM3A-l-1 . EIRMM38.l'2b
. ElRMM3A.l4 . EIRMM3B.1-3a
. URMM3A.I-5 r EIRMM3B.I-3b
. ICR MM 3/\.7-1
. EIRMM3D.I-2a

of would not havc to aesihedc it rcsult in

Folsom Ranch Renlal Nclglbothmd llfASP Pm€l Nos.85A'3 &SA{l
CEQA Exrmplion ind SlrcamlininS Analysis

-20"

O(ob(r 2012

Page 295

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



mrHd
lnrLo@and

16p.o?

Uilo@lt Appltit
Dmlopu.d Polldd

hlerlhToTh.
hdThrHlNd

B.tub.bult
Mld!.ld It

Agpladou Ot

O'&.rdd.tui
hft B@ fildoldt

&ftmtrld

rlrfFd e
$tff@rgfdh
AhlolROrfr!

Zodn8 Ad.r,
Gdtnl lhn Ot
Co@udt' ns
WUffihn!

lDtd h CoilLtdt?

&ftftloldut
SFfidrOl'$lh

hFchd

ffi.lrW@Not
Dhdhn!
HorllRtt+nd
lorTL Gdcj

n&O'afr!

hlh.nrE lndt
ldddgd 8lrnli6l

KsThrltuAn6dl
ofaffi{ilNd

hldlfo! Nitl(!om
Altuthtn! &RW!

C.d8.4^ft Ntr
khd?dhv.A
M@&tnAdr.il

hprd

R.{ulfis N.r

gsbbtLl

en4tr6frtk
htbTon.hi6&

hrdwoffk lo6ld
Thrtlfrv. Not 8m

oldd h.HollRG
Th. Zofrs Adq G.!nt
neOCuuityg&
wtlt md 0! &oidir

C@i*dlt

AndF.d tr P.rq
Dhped

ChF

SiEtrdl
hp.fi ot

ht brillt

hPd?

t6prd c
Sob.bUlt

hFd?

lnroldrt Nlt
6lttrdl

EnvibMentrl Isuc

imprcts that a.c peculi.r lo lhc proiect or iis 6ite (Guidellncs, $ 15183).

No Nonc ruquiredNo No NoNo No Noa.Converl Prlmc
Farilland, Uniquc
Farmlsnd, or Farmland
ofSlaleividc
Impodancc
(Famland), as shown
on the maps prcpared

Pu6uant to the
Fadland Mapping
and Monitoring
Progrem ot llre
Cilifornia Rosurccs
Agency, to non-

DEIR, p.3A.lG29

No fcasible
MM

No No NoNo No NoDlilR, pp.3A.l04
to -43

No No

ntridltsrrl
Williamsn

b- conflict with
ariiting zoning fot

No NoNo NoNo No No Noc. Conflict with
oxistin8zonlng for, or
ca!$ rezonintof,
forest land (ardelincd
in Public Ros!rccs
Code slion 12220(g)),
limbc.lnnd (asdcfihed
by Public Resout@s
Grde slion 4526), ot

DtilR, pp.3l\.10-16
trt-19

l)lillt, pf. 3.\.lll-l l,'
-i,

lhr

r.,\(;til( l.il I t'l{l:
\\t)t:()lilsr
Itl:s{)t-ilt( l S. \\l'rl1l

tolEod Rech Rcnt.l NeiShbo.hmd (FPASP Pa€l Nor 854'3 &sA-{)
CEQA Etemption.nd SlrEamlinins Antlysis

-21

Odobd 2022

Page 296

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Envircnmenbl Issue
Aro

tu86

Sltffieil

SuMUlt

hvoHlfNd
Slttrd

St bildly

slbrhdn

&ft.ngt 6$rl&
?.dhr Iofr. hrd O'
It. Pd Oa Whtch n.
hidWodd l.lFld

m{hwNdlar
OLddld h. Hd llR fr
ft ZodaAdoa&.ol
lhe O Conodty tu

eft@Eff*tut
tu!P.dhTon.
tuidMmXol

!.ffirut
Mldptd aJ

Aptlodotr Ot
UnUoEIy Appud

tu&Fat Folld€
OrSbffitur

Hrv.lm Hduly

9Fi66r Etrd ln
A Hd ER&n.

Z6btAdor.

w6ffidn€
&ojdLCodtal?

&ft.n Polduy
Stsff tolt€ll.

Dli*il lnn.
HdEtlhFd

Hu o.tuaba

eThdMoult
lddffid Sltrrndt

SrfrofbltuAR6ull
ota&buNd

lturhNotX@m
AlTt.Th.n.En$o

C.'dn.d, k Nil
D.hdtdTa kv. A
Mffi&Y.EMffi6

Timberland
Production (as delined
by Covemmcnt C'ode

d. Result in lhe los of
forcst land or
corva.sion o{ forosl

DEIR, pp.3A.lGl6
to -19

No No No No No No No No

e. lnvolveolhcr
chan8cE in lhe cxistint
environmcnl lvhich,
duc to their l(ation or
nttuie, could result in
converslon of
F.rmland, Io non-
epricultural us?

DIllR, p.3A.t&29 No No No No No No No No None requircd

Dis(@ion:.lhcElRestoblishcdth"ttr,e,ccrcwercnofcasibleMM5thatwouldfeduethet1voIgriolt,'cimPlclslolcs${han.si8nificantlev-el$ilmPacts

eompnred to lic FpASp prolcct as analyad in rhe ?01 I lilR rfrer implemcntation of thc following MM: MNI 3B.1GS (Waler Addendum. p- 3-12).

foidiorsion of tire prqcfs consisrt'nry with open spa(e policias i; the FPASr that may bc lalcvant to agri$lturc tnd forst te$ureB imPrcb (Exh.5, pp. 5, 15-I7)-

Mititatron Meaeu..:
. EIR MM 38.10-s

signifi.nnt impncls lhat are pftuliar lo the Prcjd or ilt site (G!idelinoi 5 1518f,).

folson R.nch RcnIal N€lghborh@d {FPASP paftel N6, SA-3 & eA'4)
CIQA Ercmption and StreamlinlnS,\nalysis

Octobff2022

Page 297

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Envircnmertrl Isue

M
a. Conflictqith ot
obstruct
implementallon of lhc
nppli6blc ail quality

Flan?

turlyed ltr Pdot

ry
rJElR, pp.3A.2-231o

6fi96

tlrffisr
Srbb&Ut

I

bvoltrt Ncw
SlFnsnl

srbh&nI

;

6rhturii
P!6ntu Toft. hjd Or

ftojd wodd t! bdH
tutHrv. Noram

MdrnrkERG
fr. tu&!Ad@ G!.d
na&CoEEdlttu
S&wllA S!hidb

No No

tu.ndEtfc.bhr
&r P.ndIaTotu
hoid n.tn[ Nor

!. SubrledJtt
Md8.ld ay

Apptodon ol
Uilrffily Appurd

Dd.lopil.nt Polldd
GSbffitur

Xr$16 E.tldlyfl
No

tutW.il Not

$FmotVfdh
A Hlr 8n On n.

c6.dndG

Wftmkhfi.
ftold b Coublaf

No

8lrilIi6t Otf$lb

tdorlm hpGd

ns frZontnr

No

efrlE hdodt
lddtr.d Slgdtldl

mldfrl aA ktdl
Of sfilildJ N.s

Iil@ldo! Nol Kno*!
 rn. Tii! tu EIR Wr

Cdtlfic4 e Now
Dd.rnlntd To ha. A
Moakd AdFfl

lEp6?

I

hprd?

I
IIRMMs
34.2-
1a,3A.2-

lb,3A.2-
1cJA.2-
ld,3A.2-
lf 34.2-1,
3A.2-1,

3A:-lh,
3^.2-2,
34.24a.
3A.24b,
3A.2-5

b. Rcsult in a
cumulativcly
considerable ncl
incrcasc of any crileria
pollutant for which lhe
prcjrrl.egion isnon-
atainment undcr an
applicnble fcderal or
slalc ambicnt nir

Samc as (a) above No No No No No No No No Sane as (a)

lo substnntial
pollutanl

Same as (a) abovc No No No No No No No No Same as (a)

d. Rosult in othc'r
cmisiors (such as
lhose lerding lo odors

'dv.rslv,lfe.tins !

DIilR, pp.3A.2-59 lo
.63

No No No No No No No No IIRMM 34.2-
6

Folsom Rlnch Rentnl NeiShborhood {FPASp nt(el No6.86A-3 &85A'4)
CEQA litcmption and Shtrmlining Analysis

-23-

Octobcr 2022

Page 298

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Envircnm$tal lsua
tudted h Fno.

BhYLmF.nbl

h koFdrd
(hga

6lFfroi

8ob.bffit

hprdt

heoldnt N.i
sltnlnbl
l6p.d a

subrblllllt

hPd?

Snhrbrld

Rlqdrh8 Nm

hft@Kdfrth
k&Tofr.hld&
Th3PdOnffi6Tln
hrdwodd !. hhd

tulHN. Hol lm
DLdoi.dhrfddmG
ftZo6tMoq er..d
HEO.Cffiqlrytu
W6ffi.t[.hldL

tuftmUtOtbt
h F.dihTo TIE
?ml!.t ltd W[ Not

l. &b.tuflly
MIotrH By

lpplladm Ol
Uilomly Aplltcd

Dddopnmt?dldd
o.Sbnmlti.t

hectr*nMly

tuftln&f@

$ldtui[ (dh
 HorBrf,&n.

ZodlgAdo',
c6rdnd&

wfrWhl.hTt.
hldbCodbn

h nrE lolmudt
Sbntnot ott-slt.

lnpr$ Aod
tuul.dv.IdFd

Dbsrd hTt!
I'tor BIR kFFd

I'16. Connolrt
ne &hdn8

tufrnhmrly
lldtral9ltffi6r

llf.oThrlArA a.tult
O,s''MddNd

In odrdor Nol fnowr
ATtrtuft.Emw!

Cdii.d, h ild
Ddmild Tt kr. A
MoEAdeAdea

hpdr

&Mant',
MKAdd8r

hprb?

mobla?

EIR MM 3A2..Ib
EIR W3A-2.5
EIR MM 3A'-6
EIR MM 3R.2-la
EIRMM 38.2-:b

bbls{han.si8ni'icanilevcls':tempora'yshoil{e'mcoMl'Udion'.elaledamisionsDiscusion:TheFPASPEIRconcluded tha

38.2-lb, MM 38.2-1c, MM 38.2-3a, MM 38.2-3b. (Water Addcnd!m, pP.3'5 lo 3{ )

consisftncy;ith energy lffi€iency qu;tity policies in rhe Fp1sp rhat may bc rclevanl roair qualiiy impacts (Exh.5, pp.29-30).

Mititttion M€euG:
. EIRMM3A.2na
. EIRMM3A.2-lb
. EIRMM 3A.2-lc
. ElRMM3A.2-ld
r FJR MM 3A.2Je

rilR MM 3A.2-lf
elR MM 3,\.2-1s
ItR MM 3A.2nh
EIR MM 3 .2.2
IUR MM 3,\.2{a

EIR iltM3B.2lc
EIRMM 382-3a
EIR MM 3B:.3b

lhal sre peuliar to the Prcict or llssltc (Culdclines, $ 15183)'

Folrom RschRentd NelShborhmd (FPASP P.rt31 N6. SA-3 &SA{)
CEQA Ercmplion rnd Sl.enmlinin8  ntlysis

-24-

Oclolrer 2O22

Page 299

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



tutrtd

3lttrsl

IdlrM.d6lFifttrt
8t{stul e A n..dt

ots6hddN.w
tdm.ilotr NdbM

^ifr.tu!tumw!C.tr.4 e Nm
h.mhd To Hrv. A
M@ &Yft Adv.il.

hp.dt

kotdfr.tWi[Not

Mldg.td It

^ppUed.s 
Of

Uilodlt ppld
Ddd.p6dt Polld.r
OrShtu&fr1

hn Im Eslody

SFlfitrl g(d tn
A Hor glR O! n.

zofrtAdoe
Cr.d nrn or

&ord rr CoilLbnl?

8l8ffisr Ofsit.

DL@d lnTl.

torTL C6.td

Em&zonhr

l.YoldnS Ntr
aIFndt

Sdbnddl,
R.qrHng Nlw

6ubrhdd

tu,OCo@udrttu
wftmdfr.hiklL

C@ltbl?

t dkTdn.Prcido'
fr.Prcl&ffidft
kld Wdd B. bdd

ft.lhN6tEa

hpr6?

EnvioMentd lsue

No MMs

3/\.32&
3A.3-2h,

3,1.3-3

No No NoNo Noa.llave a slbsbnlial
advers etfecl, eilhcr
dirstly or lhrouSh
habitat moditicalionS
on any sPecics
idcntificd as a

candidatq $nsitivq or
speoal status spccies
in lmal or region.l
plans, policiet or
rcgulations, or by the
Calif ornia IJ{'parlment
of lish and Gamc or
U.S. Fish and Wildlifc

lo No

lilR MMs

3A.3-
343-

No NoNo No NoN{} No Nob. I_lavc a subslanlial
adver$c effect on any
riparian habitat or
olher snsitive nal!61
community idenlificd
in l(alor rctional
plans, policict
ratulations or bY thc
Cali{ornia Dcparlmant
ofFish and Game or
Us Fish and Wildlife

pp.3 .3-72 lo

1nJA.9tb
No No NoNoloDelR, pp.

-50
a substantial

adverse eflect on slale
or federnlly protectcd
wctiands (includir&

Fobom Ran(h Renltl NeiShboth@d {FPASp Prrcel Nos.SA'3&8SA'4)
CtQA lircmplion dnd Sueatnlining Analysis

(Xobr.2022

Page 300

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Atca

IttEE w{ lmp.d
&dFdh ffrt

tutbped
Chta

8ltDffid
lbprd or

8!bbtLUY

hPr6?

ln"olYlns Nd
SlFnd
b|pdtq

6rbhtlrly

l6pril?

8!b.t6dd

&{otfrE N.w
/udydr ot

lcculh To tl. httd ft
fr.klOnmdTIl!
@dWdd &roald

ltrt hv. Not Bs
tMedhrHcllnG
tu Zodra Adoq G.n.nl
Ea Or cMunlty P'le
wft wtldr h. Pnl.d lr

CdLhB

hTh6f,ffdnd
AsP..ull$Tetu
rroldftrlWUNol

B. Sbttdbut
MldSd.d ly

Apptlodor ot
UrltoDtly Apptrcd

Dft.lotu.nt Polldi
O'86ddtu.

H'.ts hdult

hft@&ho

AnrlF.d A
$Edn6r8tr dln
AH6imOrn.

ZmtnS Acdq
cdsrlkO.
Comdttu
mm&D.

hjdbCfrbhtt

eft6?tuBilt
gl!.ttrsr otG6lb

16p.0 Ard

Utl.l w.r. Nol
DL<|ed lnTl'!
ftlorilR ftpld
ld.tuGd
tueCoM6lr'
ns&knlng

&.Thc hdodt
Iddtltr.d Sltdtldt

Itf.sTbt ArAkdt
of StulilN.w

tdmrdd Nol l(noE
Atth!Th.frEnWd

ki6.4h No*
D@IndToHN.A
MoEsffiAie.nt

hprd

Do@of.
Mk Addn

Ieprd.?

ma6h, vem3l p@1,

coaslrl. etc.) IhtouSh
dirNt rumovat fillin&
hydiological
lnlernplion, or olhe.
moans?

d, Intclfcre
sub6tantially with the
movcmentof any
nalivo r6identor
migraiory fish and
wildlife Species or
with cstablished nntive
rdidenl or migtatory
wildlifecoridort or
impede the !*of
nalivc wildlifenuetY

DltlR, pp.3A3-88 to
,93

No No No No No No No No

a. Conflict rvilh anY
Iml policiG or
ordinanc6 ptotecling
biologiol resurcs,
such as a he
pre*rvation Policy ot
ordinance.

DEIR, pp. 34.3-75 io
.s
(oak wsdland and
tsss'

No No No No No No No No N|RMM 34,3.
t

f, Conflict with the
provision6ot an
adopted Habitat
Con$dation Plan,

Natural Community
Cbnervation Plan, ot
other apprcved local,
rcgional, orstate
habibt on*rvelion

DE[R, pp. 34.3"93 ro
-94
MND, p.93

No No No No No No No No Non! rctluired

Folsom Rrn.h [cnl.l Ne;Shborhmd {IPASPPrtel Noi. sA-3 & SA{)
CEQA EKnption rnd Slreamlining Analysis

-26-

o.tober 2022

Page 301

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



EnvircNcnhl l$uc
hdfr.d h Hot Ca$go

Sl$66l
hprd or

Subrbunt

ldpr$?

alFn6l

6ubrh&try

lnprtu?

sublsil

RqutftB N.w

Ar.frcE gL6tua&
lcoilLr To fr! hi.d &

hi.ct wodd Bc lodd
tuthY.NolSFn

9ld..d ln r Hor 8n &
fr. hnfi8 Adfoa G$d
tu,OCoffiud9gs
WS mld [. hl!.|1.

Codtdr?

AEGd M!6nra
kPcclbTo Thc
hldnrrwltrNor

MdSrH ly
Appldon o,

Unilodt lml.d
De.loF6rPotlcio

Or sbndd. Gd
H.vr ls hlouity

tutwdNor

SkrEst Stfd h
A Prlor 8lR & lh!

Zonb8 Adm.
Cd![[frn Or

wtwudfr!
Prcid L Co6hhl?

&ncbPohddt
SlFmdt Otr-Sll.

Dt(led lnfr.
Hor UR Ptlpd
lorfr. Gaqd

tuOr&tr9

&fr.ft hdosty
lddffidSl8nlrldt

Eltdl}lqaAn.il
OfdoLrledd Ns

4fr.tu.ft. sRWr
Cd.d, k Now

D.t.mh.d To H.v. A
Morc&v.cAdGn!

hprd?

lsprs?

aftc. implesentation of the following MMs: MM 38.3ln, MM 38.3'1b, MM 38.3.lc MM 343-la, and MM 383-2 (Watc.,\ddfldum, P.3-7).

discu$ion ofthc Proi4t's aonsistency with wctlindsnnd wildlife policies in lhe FPASP lhat day be rclcvrnl lobiological.surc6 imPacts (Exh.5 pp. ?0-25).

Progrc$n'ages/SstlcPPlan.aspr (lnst visiled iuly 2022)).

Miligalion Mesur6r
. EIR MM 3l\.3-1i
. EIRMM3AS-1b
. EIR MM 3i\.3-24
. rilR MM3A3-2b
. EIR MM3A.'2c

utR MM 3A.3-2d
F-lR MM 3AJ-2e
EIR MM3A}2'

IilR MM 3A.3-3
EIR MM 3A.Ha
EIR MM 34.3.4b
DIRMM 34.3-5
HR MM 3B.3la

EIR MM 3R.3-Ib
EIR MM 3lt.!lc
EIR MM 34.3'lr
ulR MM 38.3-2
llllt MM 4.{-1

EIR MM 4..I.2
tIR MM 4..t-3
tilR tdM 4_4-4

litR MM 4..1-5

EIR MM 4-{-6

EIR l\{M {.4-7

EIRMM
EIR MM

54.3-29
3A.3"2h

impncls lhat arc pftuliar lo the Projml or ils site (Cuidclines S l5'183).

Folson Ran.hRenlal Neithborhmd {lFAsf n.r(cl Noe,8s4.3& s^-{l
CEQA Exemplionand SkcdmlininS Ailalysi6

-27-

Octobcr2o22

Page 302

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



ffi.rHE
&Y1106ad

Rqtrq N.w

8ubtsil

Th! Zenlnt Mo& en.d
ge Oi CoMdry Yla
r$$ WilA *. Do,.dlr

Cordfil?

kdhr To th. kor.d ot
n!!e.l & ffi&fr.
h,dWoddt.kH

tutHF!NotScr Mtttdd ay
ApplloddOt

Udl@ly AFpXld
D.y.lolor.nt Poll&r

OrSsdddrTt t
H&r 16 B.rlouly

h P.dlhrTon.
hDrd tul r{ll Not

l.8$rt6uy

ktWlE Nol

S6rnsl&tub
A Hd !R&e.

knhsAdo(
cd.dlnhOr
Comldlt nm
ffiWhldfr.

P6ld LCdltoil

slgnflgt otr€ll.

DbclHdrnfr.
lttdBn hpsd
Pqn.Gqld
Ib&Conhult
tuOtadnS

ldaudd glgtrdl
K.dfrrLtARsdt

ots&bil Nn
HmdonNolkos
Artutur*.mWe

c.ff.4 kNos
kmln.dTo tu.4
MNS.i@Ail6.

hpNt

Envircnmenhl lBrus
Aea

Gmg.r

8lstrd
grbhddly

t6p.tui

hYolvhl Nlt
Slsrnsr

Subrtdd.llt

ldprch?

3A.tla,
3A.5ib,
3A..''2

No No No Not.
adverm ch.nte in lhc
gignlflcrne of a

hisloriol .esoure as

pp- 3/t.5-'l7 lo No

asNo No No

ndvcrs chan8e in lhc
si8nilicane of an
a.chaeological

n5 No No

No No No No

tcmaint including
lhos intcrrcd oulside

toPP. No

Addcndum, pp. 3-8 lo&9).

resoures impncls(Exh. t p.26).

rc$ures (tmpncls 34,5-l
lo l- 86; D€l&

nsur€swouldlhc
(ftjl&34.t3)itr tlorado Sasamento Caltransorof County, County,and off-sitcfromcull!ral thciurisdictionimpactS improvemenb

l.8rPP.
Addcndum short horvot to the of FPASPthe wouldlnindicaled lablcthc conlain rclevantlhe 2012the thechangs facilities aspecls projc.l,\ddirionally,analysig-Thc paScs34.5-2).P.

lheof MMs: MM MM MM3A.53lo $PASPthe the 201 EIR afte. 3A.5la, 3A.5-lb, MM 34.5-2, (Waterinthe$mchave lN sllural ildyadproiat as implem6tation follorvirgcomParcdimpacl6 to

l)l lll, pp.3,\.i-l lrr
::;

lhr

i.(tt It.R\t.
l{l:SOtlll( I \. \\'orl!i

Folcon Ran.h R€nlel Nei8hborhod {FPASI Ps.tcl NossA_3 & sA4}
CgQi fremption ind Srermlining Analyiis

-28-

o.to&r 2022

Page 303

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



M@fr
MM.Adtu

16pd?

ftoidndWruNor
8.8lbrutdy

UltlSrld tt
Applldb Of

Ullfodly Amltcd
Ddofot Folldo
GSbdrdTbr

hft EctrHouty

cdcElHrn&

$!tuiUfdh
AHoTHR&fh.

mnldtt.
htd b Codt.nl?

& ftm rokngdt
glgtrlnsnt Ott-Slk

hllohd
Wb&h W!( Nol
&iledtnfr.
HorBn r.Fnd
lortuC6.d
?b& Cousdt
!h &tudr!

hfr@hrtodt
lddtm..t sttddant

E t SThrLXAnFdt
Of S&bddtrrw

hroddotr Norhown
InrTh.fr.mwr

tu6.4kNd
DdtdHToHTGA
M@SYdAdi6.

lEpd

hYoleln! N.{
6l!nmtrl

slarbuly

hpr6l

bqsldnt Ntw

gsbldrl

hlf,E8ffiThtAE
PdrTon.hrdO!
fr. Pd hWildtmt
hldwosld l. bcl.d

ThlH.YcNotAm
Dlddd h r Ho' ER O!
nGknhSAdq&dd
n6,Gc@dttu
wlrtffi6tu@d1.

EneiBmenbl lsue &vlror6!nld

Sut bfttry

htrd?

Dohp6d
tu6x

SlSnGent

Mititaaiotr Mesure:
. EIRMM 3A.s.lt
. EIR MM 3A.5-Ib
. FIRMM3A.5.2
. FIRMM3A.5.3

imprcts that are peculiar lo lhc Proiect o. lts 6itc (Guidelin6, S 151931

No No No El-R MNls
3A.t-1,
3A.l-t
tA.2-2,
3A-4-1,

3A-&2a

No No Noa. Resuh in
potenlially si8nifi cant

environmenlal
impacl due to
wastcful, inef f icienl,
or unnffiry
consumPtion of
cnergy resou reg
d!ring proiect
onstruclion or

EIR, pp.3Al-31,
3/\.2-43 to'44 34.4-4
to -t -ld -16 ro i9, -
23 to -29,34.16-.Xl to
-34, -37

No

No No EIRMMS
3A.l-1,
3A.l-5,
3.^.2"2,

34.+1,
3A.{-2a

No No NoLilR, pp.3A.4-4 lo -t
-14, -16 to -19, -23 lo
79

No No No

encrSy or cnerty
clficiency?

b. Conllict with or
obshucla sblaor local
plan for rencwablc

6_ l:\l]((;\" l\i,ul(l
th. p,oj..l:

l)fllt, |1,. i,\,l-15,
11,3.\.2.1: lt' ll,
1.\.1-l l0rr, li, l6
t,,'l(,,'l1l,':!'1,
l,\.16.: k, -i, '3:l lo
j.l, -i;

fol.om RanchRental NeiBhbo.hdd {FPASP nan€l N6.8sA'3 &sA{}
CeQA Exemplion and SlreamlininS Analysis &trb.2022

-29-

Page 304

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



hficdSltdildt
Iffdft4eAnddl

Ors&bdrl N.w
hrmrdon Nothdn

Ar n.lhn! Tb. SR W$
C.rdR.4 h Nor

D.tdltud To nrv. A
Mm866Adw.

hp.8

D!(66f.

lnFd?

&P..sIhTofr.
hrdTh*WINor

l. SubrEddlt
Mldshd Ey

Arplsdo! Ot
Udloillt Apprkd

D.vdope.ni PoXtu
ftaEi&!.tut

HNG tM &cd@dy

Afturthh
A Hd mOnfr!

ffiado!,
Gmdnrn&

sl&mdtrt.
hrdb con.bl6l?

SftrstOfiSte

Mbfr.
Horm@

fieCo6dg
ne frtuin!

OraB6

gStrsl
ldtrd e

bpdt

hvoturnt N.s
8liffi6i

Subbtldt

hf.e?

IhqddqNF

tubM
lr&Totuhlld&
Th. f.cd O[ $He Th!
hr.dwddl. bod

tuihvcNollFn

tuAnhaMq&nd
EaeCoM!iltnr
wrumtdtuhrdb

EnviFMcnbl lpe

nnalyzed in rhe 20t 1 EIR alror lmplementation of thc followinS MMs: MM 38-4.1. and MM 3A-4-lb (Walet Addendum, P. 3-8).

pp. 34-16).

are pedllar lo lhc ProjEt or ib site(Cuidelins, S 151&1).

lo
riemandof thc cnersr

a50
end compiled trom lho* fflion9 and

lholilRG checklist
hcrcundcr Grcenhou* Gas Emisionsand Systcms in thc HR.1hi5 analysi! has

lo sccommodale lhe revised chsklist.

EIRMM 38.1-la
ER ML,I 38.4J b

Mitit.lion McsuG:
. EIR MM 3A-1-t
. ElRMM3A.1-5
. EIR MM 34.2-2
. lllRMM 3/\.4-1
. ttlR MM 3A-4-24

I?IR MMr
34.7"1a,34.7-6uscpdori!l

alts, including lhc

pp. 3/\.7-?4 to
-28

No

l)lllli, fp. i.\.7 I l0
i0

t. (;l 0l ()(;\'.\\l)
s()ll S. \\i)r'lJ lhr

tolsom Ranchlental Nci8hbdh@d{FPASP Piml Nor SA-3 & SA{)
CEQA Etcmplion ind SlteamlininS An.lysis

-30-

Ocrobcr 2022

Page 305

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Envlmcntd leuc
AEr

l{ltlE WaloFd
Anrlt dlnfth
&dEMolrl
Md

Do Pbterd
Cbnfo

lwolrNff
3ltllid
lnFfi or

tu$flditt

ldpd

AtJ' Nfr
Cl$Drud
lreolthE N.w

8lf.H@
lap6d

e$.bddlt
M66avfr

fdp.st

lnloudfuo of
8lbtug.l
hFtle

eqsH$N.u
Ardydi d

Vdlrlodd?

knlE!tuTlitk
P.dlhrT.n! blldO.
lLh:.d O.t{HdTlt
hldwoddl.raatd

rhlhr.NolS6
Di*l6rd h r ltfo! llR OD
Th.ffit^dd4 tu6d
naOrC@ult'n&
9llth lthrdr&!*qdrr

C@lrbl?

ArTbEfrtut
ht dllrTolts
lDlirttulHlll Nol

lctdrhddly
Mrd$dtt

AP!flo&!Ot
Ulrbclt At'fld

t ddo!66tldtd{
Or Ebd.rir ltd

lLE16fuosl,

&hffi
ttdWdN.t
edtt.a A

Arnldsr:rrid h
AHdmOnlt.

26drtAdq
C6.dnrOt
C66io!'dtnu
Ynlll rllldTt

FroldLCond.bo

&n nruaudt
tlrdddt OI68lb

fip.&]lnd
(\eqhdrl6Fd
llrlddWnNd
DlleiInli.
&fdgRFA.r.d
lorTr. C4ol
neC6a$ltt
E lort nh8

An1idMludt
rd6uR.dSfdtd

ltultrtAARErt]
dS&dl{d

btdalto! Nolxnm
AtTl.Tl!.TlE ltnWd

CrrdidAiNor
tffiledTonn A
MomtuAdEl.

Idpdr

mtm
ladF@6hl
Do@rng,

t6Fdl

ddlh involvint:
L Ruplueola
known snhqlaka
laul! aidclin6tdl
onthem6l lffit
AlguislPriolo
E ilhquakeF.ull
Zonin8 Map i$uql
by theSlata
Col%iit lor lhc

olh$!!b6lanlial
didrneof a l0owtr
fsult? Rel6 lo
Divi6lonofMin6
nnd Gsloty SpKiil
Pnblistion 42-

2. Ston6sslmic
8lound sh.kin8?
3. Scigfrlc-rclrlcd

6(0und tnilurq
including
liqurladion?

b. R6ull in sub8lanlial
soilerGion or thc lc

DEIR, pp.3At-28 to
-31

No No No No No No No NO EIR MM 3A.7.
3

c. B€ t@ted on a

tcologic unitorsoil
lhat lsunslable or ilut
would becomc
!nslablcaoa rcsull ol
the proiEt, and
potmtially result in

Dlil&pp.3^.rur lo
'34

No No No No No No No No SlRMMs
9^.,71a,
3A.74,
3,A.7-5

folton R&.h n.nbl Nelttlborhmd IFPA3F PrKl N@ E5A'3 & 8sA4
CcQA Exemption and Streamlinint An.lyris

-31-

Odobcr 2022

Page 306

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



EnviFurnlil l&qu€
htt4d b lddr

bhpd
Cb'gn

6lrnldd

8Ihbrl,Iy

&nprd?

hvolvilg Ntr
6lgrfi6t

Sskbdily

hprd?

ht@ds ot
hb!htbl

nq0tdryN.w

LadhTonr hl.d &
th. hrcl On $nld! Tlt!
h,dwdllkotd

ftrtxrv. Nd t.6
Dl*ldtd h t Ho! ltR O.
n! Zoffi! A.dod An.nl
tu,&Coeodryflu
WlE ilfrLl tlt! hl.d lt

Cond!ld?

&D@ffitut
ePffiToTt
hrdThraroNot

l.hbhut
Mldgl.d ly

ArlahOf
rHlsdt App!.d

tudopndtkld.r
Otu&ldrTt l

hi. Bs &.rto!.lt

&nsfffd

tudtrd ft
d$tfiulSatd h
A &ld 8IR O!Ttr

hh8 A.do&
C6mltuOr
Coffionllt Eu
uU V0il.hfr.

IroJd h Coilld.nt?

hn@P.l6ddlt
8l8nl66t Oft€th

lEpdtud

WHdWd Nol
DL@td hTi.
fttorgR &tFEd
lor la! C6.r.l

na&kdng

hTl@9ndodt
Iddddd slgtrsr

tr*TlulAAtu ut
Ot 6!b.htld Nd

Allhc TlE. ll. 8ln Wr
c.dd.4 k Now

DdmlmdTo BrcA
MdE&r.frtrv6t

hPrd?

mtHq
loYlrM@bl
Do.uanfa

hprdl

lateBl 6preadin&
subsidencc,
liquefacuon or

d. E€ l*ated on
spansive soil, s
defined in Teble 1$ l-
B ot lhe Uf,iforn
Bu ild tng Code {l 994),
crualint subsiantial
.isks lo life or

DEIR, pp.3A.7-34 to
.35

No No No No No No No No tilR MMs
3A.7-|a,34.?-
1b

ofadquately
suPPorlint theu* of
*ptic lanks or
altehaUvc wrste watcr
disposl systems
whe.e *wers arc nol
available for the
dispo$l of wasle

DEIR, pp. 34.7-35 to
.16

No No No No No No No No Nonc rquired

f. Diisdy or indireclly
des[oy a unique
pal@ntolo8iql
60ureoa 3ite or
uniqu€ tslotic
lBture?

DDIR, pp.3A,5-U lo
-2i

No No No No No No No No DIR MM$
3/\.5-
la,3A.5-
lb,3A5-2

Die.@ion:The EIR in the EIR

of Et Dorado and Sacramenlo Counties and Caltrans (FBIR, pp, l'89 to l- 95; Dlitg p. paSes ti
disu$ion ofhorv lhe chanScs lo lhesller tacililies rspects of the FPASP prcj6t wolld have lhc sme or le$ imPacls to

MM 38.?-lb MM 38.7-4, MM 38.7-5 (Walct Addcndum, P.3'10).implemenbtion of the tollowing MMs: MM 38.7-1a,

ostdw rnd {til.-'ho proiml doe3 not indue nnv elfst (dhet or cumulative}'reuliai to thc Proisl or parels lhat wiqlo!e4?lY?ad in previou6lv p

Folsoh Ren.h R.nt.l Nlighborhmd {FPASP larel Nos. sA'3 &85A{)
CEQA Ctcmplion ind SrermlininE,\nalFls

-32-

O(rohr2022

Page 307

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



WbtH@

hF*?

6uhh$rl

ltqiHrS Nd

hfteffiSfrrh
r6$lbTofr. hr.d O.
Th! P.cl O! llfiATlu

tul lLy! Not I..n
DlfuInrHdmon
Tfi.zotrr Adq tulrl
tu,oc@Dcrtryn n
wrf,MdkholdL

Coultbt?

htu[atdtut
A, PcdI$To nr
ry.dlt tW[Not

Ba &blEdilt
MldSrd ly

Appllodon Aa
UdloErl, App[d

Dw.b!66tPdlda
O'Studdhl

hv.8m Hddy

Slgi0.dt lffcd b
A Pdor 8tR Oa frr

anh!Adon,
cd.nl EsOr

mmdn.
PrlidL Corkhn

eft!ft lal.ndily
3lrnri6! Ofi€tL

Wil.i wcn Nol
DhEdhn.
HorStrkFd
lorn Gdlrd

nd ezontrr

hfreMoudy
rd.6t!id Stsin6t

trtdTb.LAAkdl
Ot S&trtr R.w

Amcthcft.mwr
c.!dn.4 h Nm

D.htldto H.n A
Me &e.r. 

^dvcehpdt

Arca

a

tulFdh Hot Chqo

Sltdffot
hprd c

Srbbddt

hprO?

rnvolvlrS Nlw
9lgnc.il
hprsor

6fitsffi9

16pd

Mlligalion Measu6:
. EIR MM3A.7-1. . EIR MM3B.7-la
. ElRMM3A.7-lb . lllRMM3B.T-lb
. EIR MM 31\.7-3 . tilR MM 3Br4
. lilR MM 3/\.74 . EtR MM 3R.7-5
. EIR MM 31\.7.5

impacts thal arc pmliar lo tho l'roj&l or iissilc (Cuidelines, S 151&|).

Nolo N6 No No

and unique
arewhich
CEQAand/or

lhc rPASP that maybe rclavant lo Scology and $ils imPacb (Erh. t PP.26-29).

a. CeneraF
g(rnhouetas
emisions, either
di16tly or indirstly,
that may have a
siSnificant impact on
the cnvironmenl?

DEIR, pp.
.30 3A.2.la.

34.2-lb,

Nonc.cquirdNo No No No No No Nob. Conflici with an
applieble plan, policy
or reBulation adopled
for lhe purpo* of
reducing theemi$lons
.f e'r:6hdus a,s8?

DG[R, pp.3A.4-10 to
-t3

No

and fromlhat FPASP

s. (; rit,t:N t tot_ sl:
(;,\5 t.\ilssto\s.

l)l llt, flt.:,\.1-l lo
.19

Folcom Re(h Renral NeiBhborh@d (FrASP farc€l Noe.854-3 & sA{)
CEQA Exemplion and Streulining Analysis oclobd 2022

Page 308

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Xqen8N.w

&t bil

hnmE trdTbd&
sdbTofr!RordO
s. Prnl h ffid Tt!
hrdWocU 8.koH

&aHl. NdBa
MdIn.h.BR&
tuhhsA.dqtud
n6,&Coffdlttu
WA l{ltld li6 hrd b

C6tuO

ApEUoSon Of
UntloEdy  plud

k l@6thnda

?rcldtutwiuNol
htuhtldlt

Mdtrld 8y

riv. am ftdiddt

kn.c&fd

SlplfotUld b
 hlormOnn.

G6.t l tlrn Ot

wm}ftleft.
hoidLCffil?

hfr6 roloddt
StnmonrOtr6lh

ffi.iW@Nor
Dlr@dlnft

&tdElR kFd

neCohlult
g.B &hng

kfrcilHodt
ldEtrd SlFtddl

ffidThl.bAf,6dt
d8&bdd il.s

UotddotrNorIGom
A1fi.tu!n! mwr

c.dd.d,/qNd
DhdTogF.A
U@84fr&e6.

I6pd?

bprS?

Envitumeilrl lsue

B hpo*d
&rt .

sl8rmor

Set bddlt

hvolfrf N.w
Slpnd

8fibb[t

in thc 2Oll EIR rfte r implcmcntalion of iht toltowint MMs: MM 38..1-1a. MI{ 38.4-lb (water Addendum, p- }8}-

Gl{Cemiriionsimpecb(Erh. 5. pp. 29-30.3a-39).

Mititation Meaeunr:

significant impacts lhat arc pcculiat lo thc Projcct or itssilc (Cuidelincs, $ l5l&l).

UR MM 3A.2ia
IIR MM 3A,2.Ib
IIIR MM 3A.4.I
EIR MM 34.2.2
F:IR MM3A 4.2'

uR MM 34.{.2b
EIR MM 3B,4la
IIIR MM 38.4Ib

No No No No No No No No None requiredpp.3A.8-19 to

l'-

a, Crcalea significant
haard lo lhe publicor
lhe enviaonmcnt
IhrouBh lhe roulinc
lransport, usg or
di$posal of ha?rrdous
matarials?

Nn No No No No No EIR MMsb-C.oate a rienificant I DI:IR, DD.3A.8-?0 to

l)l:lll,1,f.3,\.8-l lr) ' i

thr

{r. lti,z,\tilrs:\Nl)
I I.\1,\tit )( )uq
ll,\ | I ltl,\l S. \\i'(l(l

Folsom Rnnch Renral N€iBhborhmd (IIASI Prft.l Nd.8sA-l &64-t)
CEQ,\ Enmplion and SlrcamlinilrS Analysis

-34-

(hobs 2U2

Page 309

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Ervi6ndental lsua

khop@.d
frrtg

8tAff6t
hp.ilot

subbddtt

hFd

holvltr!Nd
alBild
hpd ot

Ssb.sdilt

hp,s?

subls&l

kqddn! N.w

v.itledst

A'.n6Eatdfbih
r.dbrTd fr. hi.d o!
Tf. ?ffilOr Wlil.hfr.
htdwodd l. to6d

Thrt lltr Nd 16o
DLdord lD r ?rl.r Un on
Tl. Zlnlrg Ad@ &ndl
nrE GCoMUdlynd
Wll wtldr th. hrd i.

Codhl.ni?

hTtd 8lft.bThlt
& P..!LtTofr
hcldlbrwl[ Nol

l. tubhthlt
I0uerd It

Appllodo. Ol
UtrUodtApphd

Dd.lop66t Pollclo
Or Stddrd, Tht

H.v. l.o f.douly

AnT!.n lt s
tuW.dNot

llldndrtub
AHorSlROrfr.

Zooln8 Adoa
C6dtls&
Com6l9tu
WtlWilctn.

hdtCdhd,

&nd?d6tdy
giFid@t Oft{ltc

hpd&d

MdWrr Nd
frGtadhn.
El6.8n lhFd
!dtuG6.nl
nrr Or zodqt

&.nmhvlodt
Idoffid SlEddol

&f*TbLa Abdt
Ojsdrbil Ns

Alff,. Tth. tu 8lf,w&
C.dA.d, kNd

qwh.d To HrE l
ME&v.EAdftu.

thpdt

hazard to the public or
lheenvironmcnt
lhrough reasonably
foresable upst and
rftident onditions
involving lhe rclca* of
hazardous mttctials
inlo lheenvitonment?

3A.&2,34.9r

c. F-mil haardou!
emisions ot handle
haardousor ailtcly
haaYdous malerialt
s0bslanet or wasle
withln onequarler
milc ofan exislingor

D[IR, pp.3A.8-31 to No No No No No NO No No FJR MM 34.&
6

d. Be lmated on a site
which is included on
a list ot haardous
m!terirlssilcs
compiled pursuant to
CovcrnmenlCode
Scctio.55952.5 and,

asa.esull, would il
create a signiliont
hazard lo lhd publi.
or lheenvironmenl?

DFIR, pp.3A.8-22 lo
-28

No No No No No No No No EIR MMe
3A.&3a,
3A.&3b,
34.&3c

e. For a prcjftt lcated
within !n airpon land
uscPlan or, whrre
such. ptan has nol
ben adopled, wilhin
two miles of a public
ai.mrtor Dublic us

DEIR, pp.34.8-18 to
-19

No No No No No No No No None required

lokom n.n(h n€nl.l Ncighborh@d ('PASP P.rel Ns. sA'3 & 854'!)
CEQA Enmplion :nd Sl.eamlining Antlysis

.35-

ftttbr D22

Page 310

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



EtrvlrcMental Issue

Dd frepd
tut!

Slardml

Subhn&ily

tut N.w

hvotrlnE Nn
6llnlnd

3sbd66dly

hpftbt

Elbdstlrl

f,lqshgNlw

PdhTom!hrd&
fr.Pdfrmdh

n(hE NolAcn
Dtd6.d h. Prbrm On
fr. kdnE Atdn& endl
tu,GComdtytu
Wmmldtuht.db

k P!.dtuTo Tlr
hJdTh.twuNd

t! 8uttuffiy
Ml[trt.d !y

Appllqdm Of
Unllodt Apdld

DF.lopdat P6hs
&sbnatrllur

HrvGEm D.vlldt

ftrlwd Nol
kdFdtu

S8rUdU{*b h
APrltrERorno

zdfffia
G6dn n&

lvlrh ltldclr fte
tuidbCruhmr

&GoPol@Ut
StdidtOfFStt.

hpr6hd
tu&SwInprd

$lhlrh1{@ Nd
kdbAb
Hdmhrd
lenc C6ud
tu!,CoDDEltt
fldOh&!

&ftrF|Moult
rddtln.d 8l8df6r

lftuTtrL&Ancrd
, Of 5&.bd.l Nd

btoer$on Nol hom
ftTbrhThERW0

C.dtr.4 h Now
&tffiToHr6A
MoESd.!Adw.

hFd

M[0 AddE .
hPd?

airporl, rvould lhe
prcjftt rcsult in a

$fety haard for
pcoplc rsidingor
workingin thc prci6l
arca?

f. Fora prcject within
lhe vicinity of a privato
airstrip,oould the
prcjsl result in a

slcly haard tor
pcoplc msidtng or
working on thc prcjftt

DIiIR, pp.3A.&18 to
-t9

No No NO No No No No None required

8. lDpait
ihplemcntalion of ot
phy6ically hterfere
wlth an adoplcd
emcrSency respons
plan or emergcncy

DF.IR, p.3A.&29 No Nd No No No No No No None required

h. ErpN peoplc or
slruchrcs, either
dirclly or indirectly,
lo a significant risk of
lcq iniury or de6th
inrolving wildl.nd

DEIR, pp.34.8-18 lo
-19

No No N{, No No No No No None requiie

MMs: MM 38.8-la, MM 38.&1b, MM 38.r63a, MM 38.1&3b, MM 38,8.5a, MM 38.&5b (Watet Addcndum, PP' 310 to 3-11).

Foliom Rahch R€nIrl Neithb6h6d (IPASP rar..l Nos 85A.3 & 8SA{}
CEQA Ercmption and StrcrmlininS Anelysis

.36-
Ocrobcr2m2

Page 311

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



hYluadhl

hPd?

EfuEftO
turwc Not

SltfidMdh
 Hdm&n.

&nlrtA.dq
Gsdltu&
Wtl WUcl lt.

Pmid b Corulda0

&Sefoldruy
$Eltddr Ortglt

tu&dEhpe

Dlrd$dhn!
Hormlnpcd

n&haudly
nd Oradn!

&.nGlHouilt
Id6df .d Sltrtisl

IJk Th{, A! A R6ull
OtScb.btlrl Nfr

mnr[or Nolkom
ltn.turtu gnw!

C.dfi!4 AE Nil
D.t6b.dTo Hm A
Mm &vm Advcr!

lnp.rO

lnYoltut N.F
8lftrot
ldprtuot

8!b.bruy
MoESdm

f,lqdftt N.w
tudtdr ot

6fihdd

ktuEEfdTblh
?!drTofr.bd&
fr! hrcl On$tldrTh.
hrdwodd lo bad

tutHrv. Nol lcn

ftzofit^.di4G.n nl
tusOrC diyne
we Wud dE &olrdL

CoilLbnt?

hf.&fotu
fbidTblwlt Not

l.SMt
Mldld.d It

Ar?nsdonot
rHtanlt AppU.d

DddoF.ntroId6
OrSi&drtilr tul

Hrvr liln tnrLslt

EnvioMcntrl Is!a
,AU

hitad h lttor

Inped
6ubhult

hPoFd
Ch!to

3l8trad

ldFd?

in eny new significant impacb that arc peculiar to the Projcct or ils sile (Guidelin6, S 15183).

Midtition Meau16:
. EIR MM 34,8.2
. EIR MM 31\.9I
. FIR MM 3A-&5
. EIRMM3A.&&
. EtR MM 3^.a-3b

EtR MM 38.16'3b
EIR MM3B.8"5a
MM 38.&5b

llIR MM 3/\.8-3c
EIR MM 3/\.8-7
F-lR MM 3B-8-la

IIIR MM 38.&Ib
l:IR MM 38_163a

No No UR MM 3A-9.
I

No No No NoDEIR, pp.3A.9-24 to
-u

No Noa. Violate any sal6
qualily slandardsor
wisle disrharge
requiremenb or
otherwie substandally
dcgmdcsudte ot
saound water ouallw?

No No Nonc requiredNo No No NoDEIR, pp.3A.94s to
-50

No Nob,Subshntially
dEca*g6undwnter
supplics or intertcrc
subsbnlially w,th
grcundwater recharge
such lhat the project
may ihpede
sust.inable

10. ll\l,R()l ()(;\
.\Nl) l\ \ ll k
(lU \l I I \. \\.r',1,1 th.

l)l:lli, tt. 1.\.'r-l t('
il

Folsm Rand l.nlil NoiShbo.hod (FPASI Ie€l N6.sA'3&85A{)
C'EQA Exemption and St.eamlinin8 Anrlysis

-9-
Odobcr 2022

Page 312

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



lnvircmmtal lesue
AEr

An ttld It Hot
hvlrondand

& lorod
frntd

InvolnNff
819il6@

tut bdrli

ldprd?

heoldrf N.t
$!nnd

6ub.bddlt

hFdt

Srbbdd

n qddng Nd

&tu.ffitur&
r.dII To Ti. Ibi.6 e
tuNeWildn.
P.otdSoddt. h6hd

Tlrt Hrr! Notk
DUsdh.hmfr
Tr! Zld$Aet G.!d
n4atudttu
WeWhId&tE.dL

tulfrrP

&nlnWdfr.t
&P.o[!Totu
hldTl[mNot

A. SuDrisd.lt
Mldlrkd E

ApilbddOl
Unift'Elt Afpld

Ddopd6tPolldd
o.sbdrt&Tbi

kwlmMly

&frem.&
lblwrn Not

$Edgol Slfs b
AHdlnGfr.

kubt A.do4
cua.t ltr Ot
Cffionny nm
wl&Whlc&ltt

hldbCoilLhu

h n.n nolhldt
fisnfistOfFSh

lnpre Aril

ml6W6Nd
Dlred bTi!
P{o;Inkp.rd
lorTh. G.n lrt

ns Or ZoabS

ethcfdoudt
Iddufid gllllRql

llf.dTh4 Al A lttrtt
Ol Slbrbdd Nd

talmrtto! Nor Ktofr
Arfttu ft.llRWil

C.rddr4 hNtr
D.@hdToneA
Mm6.vd.eltru

hPd?

t&dH0

ffi&
hpts?

grc!ndwalcr
manag€ment of the
basin?

thc!xislinE drainage
pallem of thesileor
arc& ibduding
through tie alleration
of lhecoursof a

slreail dr dvet or
through tfte addiiion
ot imperuious surfacN,
in a mrnner which

reould rsult in
subshnlial erosion or
sillation on- oroff-

ii. subslnntially
inmrs the hte or
amountof surtae
runolf in a manner
which rvoutd rcsult in

DEIR, pp. 34.9-24 ro
-28

5e gcncrally DlilR,
pp.3 .*1 lo -51

DEIR, pp.34,9.28 to
-37

trirR, PP.34.9.2t|42

ntitn, p-p,5,t.9{r to

No

No

No

No

No

No

N;'

M

No

No

No

No

N;'

No No

No

No

No

No

No

No

tto

No

No

No

No

fuo

No

No

MMs

No No

'No
No

No

No

folrom Rinch nenlal Nelghborhood (Fl'Asp !.rcet Noe. sA'3& sA{}
CIQA Erenption end SlroimlinlnS Antlysis

-3&
Ortobrr 2022

Page 313

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



EnvircMental I$uc
Cblrt .

SlF66t

6rbbnNy

hFd?

3lgtrdt

8rhh6[t
RlqfrtNtr

Pd'ToTft!hr.6O.
ft!P.retfrm6fr!
b.d wodd l. botd

n{hr. Not lm
DltrdIn!Ho!m&
tukegAdo4Qnd
HaGComdt'nh
Wthm&frPEidtL

conddat?

e. P€&Tofr.
hi.dmilWilNot

l. S.bitsdl}
MtEFtd Bt

AppllddonOf
Unromty  ppl.d

Dedopndt rdld!r
Or Shdrdr nrt

hv! 8s Hault

StgtroiUrsln
A Hd SlROrmG

WtSffidfrr
hdd b CouLr.nP

&n.n rolEddy
SlSnEtrt Otr€t

Dtudlnn!

nnorzodnS

&!frm tudodt
tddffid sl!ff@t

trs&buN.e
hmrdon Notkort

atn.nncfr!mW.r
cd.4&Nd

D.rdlnd To &v. A
MoE 3.@Ade!ru

hpt€t

d. In nood ha?ard.
lsunami, or Beiche

zons, risk rclcasc of
pollulanlsdue to
rroict inundalion?

Not rcl€vanl No No No No No No No No Nonc requird

e. Conflict ivith or
obslncl
implemcnlalion ota
wale. quality control

Plan or suslainablc
groundwaler
manatement plan?

DEI& pp.3A.qs to -
9, -24, -26, -37, -39 to -
42,45 to 46

Also ss gcncrally
Eackbonc
Infraskucture MND

No No No No No No No No EIR MMs
3A.9-r,34.9-J

hydrologyandwatorqUalityimpactstoles5ahan-sitnificant|evels,exccpt'ortheimPactsfromo'f-silcelcmentslhatfall

Mititation Mesurs:
. EIR MM3A.9-1
. EIR MM 3^'.9-2
. EIRMM3A.94
. ElRMM38.9-1a
. lllR MM 38.9-lb

EIR MM 343-ra
EIR MM 3A.3.1b
EIRMM 34.9.3
EIR MM 38.9.3a
ElR MM 38,9"3b

sitnificant impaeLs lhat are pecullar to l}lc Proled or its site (Guidclinei g 15183).

FolEom Ranch Renlal Neighbolhood (FPASP fe€l Nos.85A'3&sA-4)
CEQA Exsmption and Sueamlining Analysis

-39-

o.t&rm22

Page 314

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



hpr6?

eP&Tonc
tul.dtuiultrNot

8! tuhtdhlly
Md8.ld By

Aptllqdon ot
Udrodly Appx.d

D.YdopEdt loucb.
o'8hda&tur

H.e.86n ftdosly

hrbaA.do&
cdnl ge Or

Sl$lfient &ft6In
Aruimftfr.

Con6urlry ltrn
Wbmkftn.

hldLGrbtsnf

Etpii.et Of,{lt!

DL@dhThr
HorBRhqnd
rork C@nl
tun,hndrt
neezoltnl

lddtln.d Slttrdr
ss&bdrl Nry

HffiNoIffi
arm.Taerh.ltf,wx

Csdfr4 kNow

hpfttl

hps.d
Ch$E r

Ellrmd
hp|dd

Mm8.r!s
hprd?

Idotvh8 Nlr
Sllntfid
hpd ot

8&brhllt
Md 6aftn

hpril?

8drt6ln

kq&gNtr
&rltd. ot

P.cltu To n. hjd Or
n!kdOnm6ft.
lmrd Wodd B. bald

m*kv!Nott6n
Ohdo.d h r lrlor Bn On
Th! ZrdnS Aldoq G.r.d
nqOrgoMdtyUu
wl& ml.h h. hlftl l.

Co[udtr

EnaienfiGntll lsuc

p. Noa. Physidlly
cstabtished

No No
PP. No No

toduc

b- Caus a

rny land use plsn,
policy, or.egulation
adopled for the
pulposof nvoiding or
mitiSatlngan

No NoncNo No

nntural

c. Conlll.t with any
applicable habitat
con*avalion Plan or

toDEIR,
-94

No

(lvrlcr Addendum, p.3"12),

PP-rn-

disu$ion ofhow lhe changes
,ollowint MMs: MM 38.1S5

required: ldpacb3,\,10-l
andDorado CounlisSaaramentofall underoff-sitetrom rhrtelehenbi6pacts i!risdiclion1{136,

Ihe lhe20t2 inct!dpsAddcndum short
thetn FJR afler201',r of dteto SPASPlhe implemenblioncomPaftd

llr,

l )l:lll, pp. I \.Ill I l,t
-lq

tr. I \\t) t;sli .\\r)
t,t \\\t\(;. l\.,)rlrl

Fol6on Ranch Rcntll NciEhbo'hood (!PASr lrftl Nos sA-3& sA{}
Cli.QA Eremption and Streamlining Anrlysis

-40-

oclobs 2m2

Page 315

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Pndbcodld

cMltu&
CotudtFle

Thi W.c Nol

SttffidKdh
A Hor qR OrTh.

kfrtAdoG

e nlE Polaldt
8ltnfifll Otr{lL

Inpr6ed

m.h W6n Nlt

PlorUR hFd
lorfr. G6.d

geOr&tr8 h!rdt

In.tu.tugRWd
C.dft4k Nd

&Ldlnd To H$c A

&fr!(!rcdody
tddtldrd gtrffdt

StLdTtrl&AR.d
Of gfrhddNlw

hp6?
Invdtdng N.w

6tStr6t

6[t hddt

hpd?

6ulrlflU

R.qd&t Nn

&nm BlftOTlri&.
P.f,tlt! To n! hld G
Tt. P8!t Oil wN.h Th.
hid wodd & todtd

Thel lbYe Not B@
otddhrhormtu
tu Zodn8 A.doa Ger.td
ga &Connoltt tu
wfih md fr. Pnjdi.

Coubldt?

Midgdd ay
Applodd of

& Tn.rc trd Brt
&P.I&Ton.
kordnttWnNot

l.tub.td${lt

Unlfodt App!.iI
Dd.lopddl !dd.r
eSbna.drnd

Bre! Bm kYbdy

lnprd or
Silbhdy

D6 hlmd
6mF

slsilimt

lsp!o?

Mititation MeaEurer
. ElRMM3B.r0-s

significanl impacts lhat are peculiat to ihc Projccl o! itssiie (Guidclinct S 15183).

a. Rasult in lhe No No

to noi toHCPrvhich in SouthlheHCP,
gisitedFICP .Sacramento ntavailablc (last luly 2022\).tssite of thcboundaricsoutsidc theol (SeSouih t{cP, https.//plannht $c6unty.ncVPlaEndP.olftbln'Progrese/Pages/s$ ICPPlan.aspxproiftt proposd plan

-savaildbilityol a known
mineral reso!rce that
would be ofvdlue lo
lhereglon ahd the

Same &s (a)No No No NO Nob. Result in lhc lo$ of
availability of a locally-
impoilanl mineral
rcsoure rccovery sile
delineatcd on a lsal
general plan, specific
plan or other land u*

Same as (a) rbove NO No No

MMs werc necessry to addtess the watcr $pply and watcr facllllies aspect of lhc FPASP proicct (Watcr Addendum. P 3l 3).

l)l:lli, Ip. 3 \.;.1 l0
.l r'

ll. \il\t,R.\l
ItljSOLIlfI L l(.rtlrl

folsom Ranch R€nIal Neighbolh@d {FPASP Prrel No& 85A'3& sA{)
CEQA Eremplion end Styeamlining Adlysi! Oclobd 2022

41-

Page 316

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



EnviDnhcntnl Isue

& hpo*d
frn86

9l8dn.d

SubbfrIt

la!old.tNcw
olFfrd.l

8uhbndrllY

hpr6?

Subrtebr

kqrftrt Nlw

P.dlrTon.&oi.dA
ftrkl&ffidtu
Prcid wofi l. Loold

frttu.ilolBea
DLdBd h . Hd BR h
frc knhg Adoe hnl
ns,e&dnwitytu

b.dtutWnNot
8.6!bhdl,

MdFltd iy
Apptrodm ot

Uildt Appld
Ds.lopnat lolld{

OSbEddtut
br.l..n k.ddlt

SiFlR.sl EffS In
  Hot il ftfr.

AnbgAdo[

whffi6n.
hirdb Coahl.nl?

h fi.r. Boldurut
SlBdfiont Off$ll.

DI'(Ied lnTh.
HorBnnEp.d

n$ OrAnin6

k!n.n hdody
!dciun.d Sitdfldnl

8(fdfrttuAtudt
OlStut{drl Niw

bamrdor Nat kowu

c.ffd, tu. Nos
&.dln.d To Hw. A
Morc &v.r. AdY.n.

muSl a *Paralc ncrr nndlysis or

MiliSalion Mc&u.s
. Nonricquircd

Proicct or ilssilo ((;uidclinos, S 151&1).

a (icnurlion PP,34.11-27
3A.ll-361o-

No No

subslnntial tcmponrY
or Pcrmnncnt inct(r*
in ambacnt noi* levcb
in rhe!icinity of the
proiect in excersof
standrrds estnblishcd
in the ltrnl tocral
plnn or noisc
oldinante, or

lo-3t 34.r1-1,
3,\.11-3,
3r\.11{,

.l8,3A.ll-50 lo -51

1-5

slandards ol

b. Cencralion of
a.xcsivc troundbornc
vibmtion or
groundborne noisc

DlilR, pp.34.1 l-33
kr -35

No No No No No No No

c. For a proFct looted
within lhe virinily ot d

privalc airskiP or an
airpod tand use plan
or rvhcre such a plan
hasnotbcn !doplcd,
within hvo milesof n
nt'htiuirmrl dr bublic

Dlilla, pp.3A.ll-27
and 3A.l 149

No No No No No No No No Nonc rcquired

Folsoh Ranch nenlal NeiShborhood {FPASr frrcel No5 85A'3 & 854-{)

CEQA Exc'nption ;nd Stedmlirina Anrlysis
&lober 2022

Page 317

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



EnvlrcMental ltsue
Aaea

&ltr.d ln ftbt
k lopoad

frng!r

Sltddst

Srt bMt

81816@t

S&hUt

Sb.lsd

k{uldn8 N.w

&. n.F gfr.o nil h
tr&Ton€hidA
n!klfrmldtu
hjdwoddl.hd

turhaNotBm

tuhbtAdqtud
nq&CoffidtFh
Wtlffi&tuhoidL

& n.c ltrrd frri
kdh?oTh!

rydtuiWmNorBrA&buly
Mldgild It

Apdlador Ot
Unlrodlt Appud

kdoFdatoltda
OtBbntrtrtul

&v.laHody

tuW6Nol

slanihttub
AHo?SRhfr.

adr8 Adoq
Gornl nF or
CoMrdry nil
Wtbmldfr.

l@ld b C.ubbnl?

&. nrG lotddilt
$gnndrt Orf$lt.

hpr( And

whldr wls Not
fr@d lnTh.
frlo' UR h.Fd
rorTh. Ga.d

nn&bnbt

kftchlody
ldcntrd SlFldsl

ULstul tu Ai6dl
OlsMddNfr

aftcTld.fr mW!
C.'dff.4 & Ntr

Dd.db.d To ltvt A

btdt

ffirt Pdo'

lDPlo?

usc rlrpod, would thc
proistexPos PcoPle
rrsidingor working in
thep.oj*t aroa k,
.toq<ivoroi{ lovcb?

wilh nois policies in lhe rPASP lint may bc relevanl lo noisc imPatl6 (Exh 5, P 3l )

. llxterior rvalls with J-cont slucco over shenlhing on wood studs with a single layer ol gypsumboard on lie interlor and batt insulation in lllc cality, or cquivalcnl;

. Windows and Slasdoors with minimum 5IC28 ralint.

Miiigltion Me.sur€s:
. lllRMM3A.ll-l
. EIRMM3 .II-3
. EIR MM 3A.ll-4
r FlRMM3A.ll-5
. EIR MM3B.ll-la

EIR MM 3ll.ll-1b
tilR MM 38.11-1c
titR MM 38.',11-ld
EIR MM:ID.l1.IC
HR MM 311.11-3

EIR MM 4.I2J

thnt ar€ to the

Folsom Rench n€ntil NciEhborhood (FPASr farccl No6.85A'3 &85A-4t
CEQA Enmplion 6nd SlrcamlininS inaly6is

-43-

Oclober 2022

Page 318

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



tu.ft€c ldtaddlt
Sl8nln.ut Otf6ll.

Dtucdhn.
tro'8IRPrPlftd

h & Zont{

Id.!dn.d Slfnnonl
fff.dfr4&An$dl

Ol SSrbfl N.w
b6mr[on Not Knoffi

&fr.tu!nc gBwe
Cd.d,&Noo

Dd.nhrd To HrE A
Mft&%F &Y!*

hpd

ftriHN.NdllRn
Dldod ln . Ho. EIR fr
ft. Zonhg AdaD Gn.d
n$, o. Conhulty tu
WS Whl.t lt! Prclld h

CoilLt.nO

P.cuilrrTon! kild or
nR Ped On Whtd n.

hv. B6 h/touly

Mld8rtdBy
Appllodonol

Urllomly Appld
D.v.lopnGnt Poxd.r

EolfttnriHlNol
Br subiletHly Slplff.ol gfftb ltr

A HorBlROtrn.

c6.El tu6ot

Wfrffildfr.
hJdL CouLbt?

Do
fru8.t

Sl8dfl.$l

S!bLnbUt

StFrdsl
kq!|tu8N.'

Envircmenbl Issue

No

l5
pP. Noa. substantial

olher

populalion growth in
nn rrea, either di(eclly
(for axamplc, by
proposing new homcs
and businesss) or
indirectly (for
cxamPle, thiou8h
extension of roads ot

No NoNoNo No Nob. Displuce
numbers ofexisling
peoplc or housin&
nece$itatint thc

raplacement housing

P'

with popu lation and housing poiicies in rhc fltsl' that may bc relcvanl to population tnd hossinB imPacts (lixh. 5, PP. 7-l I ).

MitiB.tion Measuns:
. Nonc required

the1371- l"lN lhnn 138;0;tirR.EIR
-Ihe impa(ts

thc andol thc thck impicb lo populntion housintincludegaAddcndum disrusion changcsshorl FI, SP proiettha 2012ielevanl Addirionrlly,analysis.
201 EIR (Wilcr Addcndum. l5).the FP/LSPto as in thc and, thus. mitigatioa requircd p.3-poi(tl annlyzedcomparcd

t)l:llt, ilr. lA.l3-l kr l

l6
I\'{illd thc

1.1, POPUI ,\l lON
\ND ItOt StN(;.

Folrom Ranch Rent.l NeiBhborh@d (frASF Prr(31 No! 854'3 & s^-t)
CtQA Erenrption and 5l.c.mlinin8 Analysis

Oclohr 2022

Page 319

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Etrvlmnmerhl Isue

tu hpo*d
tu86

SlFlffd

Slbbnhnt

Slplllonl

3u!.tefity

SSrhihl

kfrlE Efld n{k
Pdn To nr hjd or
turdOnffid&.
E.dwdd l.batd

ndHrnNorEd
DHdd b.HorEn Ot
fr. Zofit Adotr, en.nl
ne,ftCosndtytu
wi6 ffild *. hid L

kfrdH.dftrl
hf.oXtTom.
PEidfrtHlNol

l! 9lbtlsflly
Mi6Ftd Ey

AmlodonOI
Uni(odlt Appld

Dd.lops.nl hlld.r
Or Shad.rdr nd

Hrv! 8Rn Bdiouly

46frlE l(frt

Slpt66t gffdb h
A lttorBROnfr.

uhmlchfr.
hld b Conrl.b!?

e!ftlEldddilt
glFlR.rnt Off.sttt

&.wdhn.

nrnOrbdns

An nln EGltouly
td.nffidSltdflorr

Uf.sfrltuAR6dl
Of S$.lild Nfr

Iilomrilon Nd kown

Ddmh.d To hY. A
MoB $e.t^dt n.

hprdt

hP:d?

Conallsion;Thc Projed wo!ld not havcany ncw

or ilssite (G!idelin6,9 15183).

substantiall!, more sevele imPacB lo Population S 15162), nor would it rcsull in dny nov sitnificanl impacts thal ars pcoliar to thc

pp.34.14-12 No No liIR MM
3A.l1lresult in substanlial

advcr* physiml
i6pacis associnlcd
with the provision of
ncw or physicllY
altcred tovemmental

kr -t3

or phy$ically altercd

tovernmcnlal
facililier $a
constrilction of !vhich
could caus significdnt

impacb. in ordcr to
maintain accoptablc
sedie 6liot ruspoo*
limes or olhcr
perlormancc ubiKtivcs
lor any thc plblic

Firc protection? DliIIt, pp.3A,l4-13
lo -20

No No No No N0 No No No EIR MMs
3A.l{-2,

Polirc protcction? DEIR, pp.3A.l4-20
lo -23

No No No No No No No Nonc required

Schools? DIilR, pp.34.14-24
kr -30

No No No No No N0 No Nu Nonc requlred

Follom Rnn.h Rcnhl NciShborhood {FPASI nircl Nos.85A'3 & SA{l
CIQA Ercnrpiionand SlrramlininS,\nalysis fttobrr 2022

i5-

Page 320

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Ttlrw4 Not

SiSffdHtdh
A Ho'UROntu

Zorbg A{do4
C6.rdtuOr

wt&m&tu
hjsbc@bhf

&fraPol@Uily
El8dftilrOfi€lb

DliMld ltr Tt.
Ho'lRhp&d

nd & Zorha hprd?

e!n.o Fcvtody
rdudtud Strtrort

KdfrltuARsil
OI6rbEU N.t

ldodrdon Not kom
Aln.tu!tlt mWs

c.ff.4h Now
D.l.nh.d To Hrv! l

bvolvhE N.w
SlFnot

Ssbhddly

hFd?

SubbU

nqd'lns N.w

!.diTon€hl.dft
Tl'PffirOnwffdft
hid wodn lr bcd

frlHNGNotldn
Dffi.{ tn . Hor[R fr
fi! Anhs Hon, ar.rd
nD, Ot CoMudty ns
Wl& WHd &. hl.d b

condr&nf

hPdbtTofrr
h,*ltulW[Not

t. Sutrbut
Mldtild By

Appllrdon Of
ffimlyAppnd

De.loF6t folci..
Orgbfttrtut

H.v6 nM R.viouly

kftiF Elle& h

AEr
Sub.htldly

tut!t
Sttrd

No None requiredNo No NoDEIR, pp.31\.12-14
to -1?

{in Parksand
Rcreation chapler)

No No No NoParks?

No No No Sama as (a)No No NoOther public facililis? Same as (a) above No No

Mititation Measur6.
r EIR MM 34.14{
. ElRMM3A.l+2
. EIR MM3A.r4-3

impncb that are peculiar to the Proied or ils sib (Cuidelin6,5 15183).

See Exhibit S to; disussion of the Proiet's consis;nry with public *rviea policies in thc FPASP that may be relcvant lo Public *ilices imPacb (Exh.5 PP. l8-19,3H0).

NoNo NoNoPP.
-t7

rnd

shoil diw$ion of holv lhechantcs
new mitigatis lvastequi.cd (Watcr

lh€undertd ateasMMs inof th€that implementation
2012thcAddttidnally.-r38 I,loandDorado Calhans 141;Sacrammto Counlict (lmpact3A.l4-1) Pp.(FEIR,

thctnto proiecr znalyzedtheto facililics the FPASPasPecb of projectincludesa
jurisdiction
Addendum

Addendum, 1 6).ETR201 I p.3-lhus,and,

n, Would lhe prciKl
incrcas the!s of

t)l:lll, 11f l,\.ll'l lo
t7

FdlBoh [an.h R€nlnl Nelthborhmd (FPASI nir..l N6.85A-3GsA4l
CEQA Etcmplion and SFoamlining Anslysis

46-
October 2022

Page 321

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Ervircnmenbllsue
hd'rrd h etor tu8!t

6lFIfsr

8!b.bnrhllt

lnp.e?

$gdtt6l

3rhedrUy

subrtlndJ

Rqdd$ Nrw

V.nd.don?

tu fr.Flfl.dfrrtk
P.dlhTcfr.hld&
n. tml fr mld Th.
Pdld Woold Br [6od

nrt Hrv! Not l6t
DL.ldd Itr . Hot EIR On
n.anh8ldq &&d
ns, Or Cffiudtt nh
Ulh $ild lh. hl!!t lt

Ar Th.F K..b Tht
&6P..&Tofr.
tudturwlUNot

l. sb.hddly
Uldgd.d ly

Amlodd d
Ualtdly Appld

Dddo@tPolld6
Ogbnffiht

hv. Ecn P.'to6ry

hmftEr,!6

Sitdns! gld l.
  Hormfrn.

Zonh3 A.d6!,
Gdud n.n ft
CoEudty ne
Wfr Wil.h ft.

htd b Corlrbf

& fr.Elot.nddly
gFricst OftEll.

tuqbdv.Idpro

Itor UR kp&d
lotn. Cerd

nm & adrt

&Tl.rhiodt
ldrnM.d 8ltffisl

E fi{ht & Anddi
OlSGrhilJ Nrw

trondon Not kown
Arfr!tu.n. ERW!

&ff!4hNd
DdmkdTonrv!A
M.r. $ed Adv.B.

Inpdt

MMrAdtu
hprd?

subshnlial physical
dclciornlion of the
facillty would ficur or

t- Dffi lhe prcicct
includc r6reational
tacilitier or tequi.e lhe
construclion or
cxpansion of
rcccationrl facilitis
which mighthave an
advers physiml effcci
on lhn.nuirnnm.nl?

!$ (a) above No No No No No No No No Sade as (a)

Di5cusion:ThcElRcon":udodth"i,ll.o"@ili8alionwasnRrsary(sEIR,P.t-135;DEIR,p.3A.12..l4.Thepatesindic'tcdinthebblcabovccontainlhcrelcvantanalysis'

prcjet as arialyzed in the 201 I EIR a(ter implemcntation of lhe following mili8ntion mensure: MM 3A.l 2-l (lvaler ,\ddcndum, P. $15).

consistncy r"ith rcreation poticics in thc FPASP that may be relevlnt to rccrcntion impacb (llxh. t pp. l5-20)'

Miligrlion MGurer
. ElRMM3B.l2-1

rhat nrc pmliar lo lhc Proiel o. its silc (Cuidclinct S l5l&1).

Folson R.nrh R{nlrl Nciehborhmd (FlASp pattat Noe.85A'3 &sA{}
CFQI Exemplion and Strcamlining Analysis

47-

&tdb& 2022

Page 322

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



k frrE Pot!trddy
ElFldnl Oftssit.

cmdrdv. Ihprs

Otudhn.
rdorUehpsd
l6tuGd.d

nmOrhdq

ld.nlffi.d518ilndl
ffi.dtu!tuARddt

ot 8drhdd Nd

{n! nfr. fr! 8n Sr
Cedl!4 hNow

Mon &v.r &Y.e
ht..0

lseolvlng Nn
St8ltflcat

Slllle6ny

Subbdil

f,qddng N.w

r6nnhTo ft. hld Ot

kor.d Wosld h kohd
nrrtlv.NdBkn

m6.d h. Ho. gR On
m!AnhtAdoa Rn.nt
ns. O Consudtt tu
Wtri ml&$. hl.d lr

cond{.nlt

hldThrt Wl[ Nol
E!tubhnddly

MldSrld ty
Agpltddon Ot

Udtrodry ApDud
Dedopndl Pond6
OrEutrd.tul

hr! xcn |Muly

S$lf6tUfd In
A HotBlf,Onfr.

zonlnt Aldoa

whmldfr.
&old b CoilLldt?

EnviroM€nbl tsrue

tubbnd.lly

Ar8c,

SlBtrst

None requiredNo No

birycle and

program Plan,
ordinanccor policy
csliblishing
addr6sinB lhe
cirdlalion system.
including ransit,

p. 3/\,15-27 No

eIR MMs
34.15-1a,

3A.15-1b,

34.l5jC
3A.15-l f,

3A.l5li,
3A.l5j i,
3A_l5i I,

3A.15-:q
31\.15{p,

No No NoNo No No Nob. Connict orb€
inonsistcnt with
CEQA C!idelines
setion 15061.3,

suMivision (b)?

pp.
t57

t)lillt, llt- 3,\.1i. I t0
- ti7

I t'.
'I ltf \sl'oIl L\ I I()N.

Folrom Rnn.h R€ntal Neighborhood (flASP P&el Nos. SA'3 & SA{l
CEQA Errtrrpliotrrnd Skc.ililiolr8,\Mlysis

-,t8-

Oalobcr ru2

Page 323

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Envimnnanial l$ue

lllh.F W! l6!rd
Aniltai h Hot
btuffi6bt

DoDopqd
€lrngF

SlIntf6r
l6pro ot

Slltuldlt
Mm S.v6

IBpdt

holtu8il.f,
Slrddd
hprdd

SbUlt

lnprd?

Subbdrl

Rqdirf X.w

V.rlfldgt?

&ftc&dtua&
t dlrrTon!hld&

&oldwosld 8. beGt
ttutltuNd86

Mh.&idmG
Th. Zodt$a G.lrtlI
n&Gtudt'tu
mWildrlhgt.(b

&ilbEt?

erh@g{dtul
h P.sdlaTo n.
eotdn.tWi! Nol

l!hhtulirlly
UldSd.d Bt

Appilstio. d
htodtAppu.d

Ddaloloal rodo
orgbd!fiTlrr

H.E lM fMo!.ly

frlw.n Nol

glgnr8s.t Urd h
A Ftlo! Uf, & Tt!

AfrEAda
klfl.nOt
hiul9fl$
WIhWftldft!

hrd b Cord.l6l,

AD n.F Pot nddy
Sbnm@rOIG$I!

hp.d tud
tuobdw hprd

Sm.l WhNol
Dlfudh?h.
fduURelFnd
lorfrcCdrd

Pha Comdullt
lreO&tr!

hfr@hldt
lddffid$Cfidl

Itl6Tlu! A A nsdr
Ol86.brdd Nn

hloddon Nlt l(aom
Arn.Tl[. Th. Bn Wr

Crtff.4 kNffi

hpdl

llrtrollMd

WrA&ha
fopd?

No No No N6 No No No Nonc @uire

Iolroh Ran.h nenlal N.i8hborhmd lrPASPParsl Noi 85A.3 & 8544t
CEQA fxcnption and SUoamlining Annlysis October 2022

49-

Page 324

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



EnvlrcMentrl ldaue
tunad

318nlR€ml

slbrbdilt

INolvI.r Nlw
6lFlRdnt
lnprd o'

Sub.bUy

hFdt

6ubrbdd

&qddnt Ns

ar m.r. Ufctu fril Aft
?cdillll Toft6 turld Or

hidw6ddlr lodi.d
DrlHrv. Noll..n

Dhld.d ltr . Ho' lR On
Tht Zonh8 A.doE &ncd
nrn,O.cffiutlttu
wd! WUd lt! PKi.d ir

Condri6lt

An The f,rfcdnrt

hldfr.tWltNor
E. Subrbtdly

MlfiSltd ly
Applddon Ol

Urff@lt Apptr.d
Dd.lopadt lollds
08bndr&frrr

thw 8Gd hvtoldy

AEThe Uf.e

SBtrsl f,lfi.b h
A HorEROrTh!

Zod!8 A.do&

Coffidlytu

hrd b Coalrtdlt

&Grn Pdoddlt
Sittrffit Orf$tl!

Dl,s.dh n!
Ho!8nF+d
ldn. tu.nl

Plu Or Zodng

&Thd ldlo!.ly
ldaMd 6i8trslgLSfrl,&Atudt
otscbistld Nd

hrd6rdon Nd hom

C.ff.d,hNm
D.l.mh.dTo ntv. A
MonSv.E&rte

MMr Add&r
hpro?

incrcas haards duc
to a geomaldcdesitn
fealure (c.8., sharp
curycsor dantctous
inte6stions) or
incompadble u*s (e-8.,

f.rh..rridhFnl\??

idontificd in the EIR

d. Rcsuh in
emergcnry

inadcqualc DEIR, pp. 3r\.ll-12
lo i3
(in Publicserviccs

No No No No No No No No IiIRMM
31\.14-l

u*d molric lo
gslsand polities at
ulilizc vehlcle miles

lhc timc- Howcvcr, in 201& legislalion Bill (SB) 743. signcd irto and

tr.rvL'lcd (vlvfl) (or assing potontial lrnffic imPacb for PtoiKb req!iring ncrv
lo 2018, lhey drc nol rcquircd to do s (ff CEQA Guidelines$S

LOs? Do they ned lobe tedone with VMI'analysis?," available
rcvierv of doc!menls prcPared Prior
about dralt dorumenls lhatstill us

I 5tK4.3(c),

addilional VMTan.lysisas lhe City believes iI isunrvnr.anlcd.

analyzcd in rhe 20l l lllR aftcr implemcntaiion ol lhc follolvint MMs: MM 38.l!1a, MM 3t].15-lb (Watc, Addcndum, P 3-16).

Pp. lr-15).

Folsom R.n.h Renla! Neighborhmd (FnAS? finel N$.89A'3 &SA{}
CIQA Ercmplion ind Strcimlining Anilysis

-50-

&lo&r 2022

Page 325

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Wtrl Hot

MM.Stur
hprsT

hfr6!,f.d

$gdtulgfdb
A HtrSRfrnc

4fr8 A:dotr
C6.d Es Ot

whmbft.
hld L CoMLtbf

AE ft.E rotlnddt
$FlfftrtOffdll.

Cud.dvr hpd

HormhFd
Ior Tl$ Go.nl

tu&Anh8

efr.nkvlMlt
rd.nffid Slrdfisrgt€efrt A A nsdl
OtS6bil N6P

hfl|ldENoik!ffi
4tfr.tu!TL ilWr

C.tr.4 eNor
D.Fnh.d To Hrw A
MoE8{@Adv@

Inpd

subrtsdd

f,.qdtuf N!*
hrly.l. or

f.calh To Thr holld Or
Ti. PNI h mldrTh0
hld Would l. k6t.d

milHrv. Nol Scn
Dld6d h . P'lot EIR ot
Th.zofrg A.doq C.n.t l
na O Connudry nh
wh whl.t u! hJrd b

Coilll.nt?

hldTh4w[Nd
i.Suhddly

MdFH !t
lppllddotr Ot

udroElt Atpxd
Dd.lopm.d Pollqo

Or 8hdrd, Tlrl
n vc8cnhlody

Po hpnd
frn8o

StFlftd

Subrbtrthily

SlBtr6t

Subtrnhllt

InFrd?

Enr{Fnnentrl Isue

Mitit.tion Meeue;
. EIRMM3A-I4.I
. FJRMM3^.ltlnlhrouEhMNl3A l$lc
I HRMM3^.ls-lf
. [lRMM3^.ltli rhrouShl{MJA.l5-li
. tilR MM 3A.15{l

impactg lhat arc peuliar lo lhc P.oisl or its sitc (Cuidelincs, S l5tE3).

rilR MM 38.r5-rb
EIR MM 4.16-1

titR MM 4.r62

EIR MM 3/\.I5-3
EIR MM 34.15..ll lhtou8h MM 34.15-{d

UR MM 3A.lHf lh.ough MM 34.15!8
eR MM 3A.l$ti lhrotrEh MV 3,\.tHY
ER MM 34.15-ln

lilR MM 34.15{o lh.ouSh MM 34.15-ls

llR MM 3A.t5.lu lhlou8h MM 3A l5'12

lilR MM 34.15-1aa
EIR MM 3A,l9tdd lhrough MMSA.l5iii
EIR MM 3A.lF2a throuSh MM 34.15'2b

EIR Mlvls
34.5-1a,31\.5-
1b,34.5,2,
34.5-3

No Nd No NoNo No Noa. Would thc proiet
cau$.r sub6tanlial
adve.s changc in the
significane of t tribal
aullutal rGoutcq
dclined in Public

Rc$urccs Codc

sclion 21074 as

eilhBr a sitq feal!re.
place, cullurnl
landsape thal is

gsgraphically
defincd in termsof
theJlze and scope of
thc land*pr., s.cred
pln@, or obiRt with
&ll!ral valuc to a

Crlitornia Nalive

DEIR, pp.3A5-17 to
.25

No
lhr

l)lilll, It. i.\.:-l l0
t:i

lfi fRilr-\t
(Lit ILt{,\r
lll'5()t l(( l'S. t\ollJ

folBom Rrn(h &enlrl N€ighborh@d tlfASPlarel Not 0SA'3 & sA{}
CEQA Eremplionand SlrctmlininSlnilysis

-51

October 2&2

Page 326

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Envircmentf,l t$ue
Atea

htusd

Do hpor.d
tul.r

3l8df.d
lnpr6 cr

tubldut

hpr6t

hvotvtnS N.r
Slsnst

Sub.bddlt

Subtubl

f,qddq Nd

hThsW.dhlh
F.&To fr. hrld Ot
ftrPrd&Hildtu
hrdwlddr.b6d

tulll^EN6llu
Dlrdo.dhtBi$mon
ft. Zdlhg A.doe Ged
nq OCoeEuitttu
mh $rhl& IIE hldL

CoilU.at?

!oi$frtruNot
!rtuUly
Hd8fily

AFladoE Of
Unilodt ApC.d

kdoFdtPotd..
&sbar&Tbr

eEla h'tocdt

TfrlwE Nol

ggntfistUtd ltr
l dlrEnO!Tt

C@nt knOt
emsdrt ns
wluwlldtTt

hord b Cosbbrl

An TnrE Fohddt
$!trnst Ott€hr

hprd hd
tuSuv.lbprd

ffi.i w.n Nol
DL<tsdltrn.
fdor[RkFrd
to.tu c@nl
fr&frndqltt
no Or Zoilng

& n!6 PFrlffilt
Id6d(cd 8lftrsl

lrrdTluq&Akrult
Of S6hddNd

ld.Erkn Nol kom

C.tdf,.4 AEN$
D.@bdToH&. A
Mon svlF Advd.

hptd?

bfrm66

ldpd?

thal is:

i. Listed or elitible
lor lislintin the
Califomia Register

ot HisloriGl
Re$urc6, or in a
l@l regblcrof
higtodcal tesou.es
asdellned in Publlc
Remurce Codc
stion 5020.'l(k), or
ii. A resource

determined by the
lsd agenry, in ib
dimlion and
supported by
subslantial
flidsne,lo be

slgnificani pursuant
tocritoda *l foilh
in subdivision (c) ot
Public Resourcm
Code Section

5{n{.1. In applying
the.rireria $l forlh
in subdivision (c) of
Public Resou.ce

CodeSp(don
5m4.1, lhc lcad
agency shall
anside! the
simifi.rnce of lhe

Fol3om Ril(h R€ntal Nei8hborhod {FPAs! Prrtel Nd.sA'3 &8sA{)
CEQA Exemption and Sl'€tmliniog An.lysis

-52-

odok 2022

Page 327

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



h lmpd.d
tuqo

Slrrm$l

gubNhbly

lnprd?
hp.d?

A'!nd hnodt
rdatndSlFmnt

&feetul eARsdt
otsbtsdrtNd

lotom.Son NotKnom
&n.flE.n. mWu

c.idn.4 &. Nil

hpr6?

e P.dluTofr.
rbi.d Thrt Wrn No.

Mldlrtd It
Apptrddon Ot

tHfodly Appnd
Dedor6tPollds
& 8bnftr& Tht

H&. AM hvloudy

c.n.rdtu&

hn.Egtee

Slgff.at gfd h
A rioruR 6 tl.

Weffil&fr.
Pnid b Co$bl6t?

& nm PoEntiily
SiFlfl(st OrHlt

N&WcNot
Db@d Inn.
EiorilR htsrld
lorfr.Gffnl

nr &zonhg

k nrE[ltdTbttu.
t &Tofr.htldOr

Prcl.d Wodd l. loeld
tutht.NorBm

Hd.d b. HdtBlROn
fr.ZotrgH@tu.nl
nu, Or comsllY n0
Wft Wilri llr hl.f lt

Corl{6O

hrotdnS N€w
SlFmdt

SuhbtHly

8filuU

R.qddnt N.t
EnvinMenlal l69ue

m6n Walnptd

i.pi".""i"li"" .f rf,! follorving MMs: MM'31.5id, MM 3/\.5-lb, MM 3A s-2, MM 3A.s'3 {waler Addendum' pp- }8 to 3-9)

may be rc-ievant to tribal .ultural rcsourc6 imPacts (Exh 5, P. 26).

significnnt imprcts lhal are Pcsliar lo thc Prol$t or ils sitc (Guldelins, $ 15163)'

and erlified,

pp.3A,1Gl3 NoNoNo NoNo
to -43

lime'l frballo
lha! *ction andfrom prcsenlcdtalenben

2018 CI:QApart
lhctn EIR.addresscd Culturalundor Ileso!rces

Califomia Nativc

FfR MMr
34.1Gl,

Mititation Mc6ur$:
. BIR MM3A5-la
. EIR MMJASib
r lllR MM 34.5-2
. EIRMM 3A,5-3

l)lill(, FI, 3.\.16- l l(,
..t:i

t9.UIll IIlt,s'1Nl)
sl:R\t(t5)5ilVS,

fol$n Rnnch n.nl.l N€lEhboth$d (FPASn Par.el N6. ESA-3 &65Ai)
CeQA Elcmption and SlcamlinlnS AMlysis

-s3-

Ortobq m2

Page 328

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Arca

& hp6!d
GsE6

Slfdnad
hprdor

3lb.bddly

broltrgNlt
Sl11166r

6ot btmy

tut Nd

hku
RqddqN.w

AnfrcKstut&
L.drTonchrdq
Th. P.Nl Oa ffi6 Tlr
htdw.ddlcbod

tutkENotl@
DHd b. Hotlnfr
tu bn$t Adoq anctd
tuaOtudtne
HAffiAfuTddL

FroidIh.tWil Nol
&ltsbrblilty

ffi8d.d By
AIDIqdon o

Udfodlt Appll.d
D0GI.F6tlolldd

OrBbd|eTbt
ffrrctm houly

eThlnElt *
rhllwlE Not
tudF.d k

SSntfmtIh lt
A HorUR&n.

Atrg Ac{on,
G6rd ne Or

wfrWtldrth!
tulld L Coillddt

AE th.c hhudly
iltnust otG8ft.

hproh.l
tuol.dEtdt o

llHd Wm Nol
Db@dlnfrr
Ho.Slf,hsnr
LrtuM
ftrq Connodt
nu Or z.nh!

hTl.nlbldt
tdadfrd thr$6r

tlfdTh4 e A f,aotr
(,ls&htblNd

tn !6.[0.NolKt.m
An.h.Th.mWa

Cdn.4kNn
MdndToh.i
M6s.r.nAdnil

bPd?

&tudbl

MMt Addrs
hp.6?

exP.ndd waler,
waslewater Ircatncnl,

drainagq elftlric
porver, natural 8a5, or
lcltrommunicalions
fncililics, tho
(onsbuclion or
reltratim of rvhich
could cau* si8ritiont
onuir nhD^lal nfftrl<?

A160 se gencnlly
Backbonc
Infrasl.sclure MND

3A.r&3,
fA-IH,
3A.16,5

b. Have sufficient
water suPPlics
available lo srve lhc
prciect and r$sonably
fdrcseabla fuluta
dcvelopmcnt during
normal, dry and
mtilridln /ru v.rrs?

sce gficrally DF,lR,

pp.3A,1&7 ro -53

Addendum, pp.2'l
lo 4-1.

No No No No No No No No

c. Result in a
determinalion by the
wastcwstcr trcrtmcnl
providcr which srvcs
oa may srvc ihe
projst that it has
ad(quale capaclty to
servc the prclcat's
proieted demand in
addition to thc
p.ovlde/s cxlsling

DlilR, pp.3A.l&13
to -?8

No No No No No No No No IilR MMs
34.r6-1,
34.r6"3,
3A.lG4,
3A-1&5

d. Genshteslid waste
ln cxcN ofSlalc or
locrl slanddrdt ot in
axess o( the caDacitv

DDIR, pp,3A,t&28
b -32

No No No NO No No Nu No Nonc rcqulrrd

Folsom R.n(h nenlal N€iShborhsd IrPASP laftol N8.85A.3 & 8544)
CEQA nremptlon and Slre.rmlininB Anttysis

-54-

Orlobcr 2022

Page 329

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



mrtHo'

hp.6?

hn.E fold$dt
8lpuqnl Otl{ll!

DLtted lnTh.
Hor IIR kp.nd
fdTh. C6.rd

n& Orbniry

e Tift hvioudt
ldln$.dSlplnont

Hf.6frl tu A Rltult
of slbrtrdd Ns

Hoildon Not hoa

Dd.mhd To hv. A
ild. *v.rAdv.n.

lnpd?

&ncnElc&Th.l
e P.& To Th!
hjdfrrtwl Nol

Mdt ld 8y
Appxodon Ot

UllJodly Appld
D.v.lopr mt PoUd.t

Orghddfr.l
Hrv. Ben hdodt Inl.d b CosLI6l?

Wih lfrl.h fr.

Si$iiod Ufd h
AHorgROnn.

Chroto

Elgn.rnt

Srbb&[t

Sbdn6t
R.qdtut N.w

&.n.nEft dtulk
P.adhTo n. tui.d Ot
fr.hd&mi6n.
Pmld wodd l. loold

tutHrENotlm
Mdh.Ho.Enft
tuatrgA&&tu.d
E&eC@daytu
sthMdtuhidb

Environmental bsue

or othcrrvisc impair
the atlainment of slid

None requiredNo NoNo No N0No No Noe. Comply witlr
federal, shts nnd t*nl

rcgulations relatcd lo

Dlilt{. pp.3A.lG28
to -32

ulilities and seruie systcms imPacts (tirh. 5, pP.26-27,31-32' 37-fi' 40-411.

rvo!td not havc any ncw sitniriont or subst.ntially mora sevc.a impacls to utililics and sctvicc s)Glcnrs (Cuidelin6,5 15162), nor rvould it rcaolt in any ncw

EIR MM 38.t6.3b

Concl!sion: Wi& implcmonltlion of thc abovc MMt drc

Mitigalion Mccsurca:
. ElRMM3A.l6.l
r EIR MM.1A.16"3
r lllR MM 34.164
r lilR MM 3A.l6s
. lilR MM 38.16.3n

Folsom Rtnch Renlal Ncishbothed (rPASP P.ftel Nos- sA'3 & sA{)
CEQA EremptionrndStrtntnlinins,\n.lysis

-55-

&lober2022

Page 330

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mit Adtu
hprdt

ldpril

ltTh.nn.tuBlf,Ws
C.rdn.d, h l{ow

D.dGdToH$.4

fu.nmMoult
ld.ndfld BlSdffdt

UfroThlbAnsdl
ol3&bdd Ns

hJdtutWiUNol
0.tubbthlt

UiltodyAppld
D.vlloFrdl Pold.r

ffldErH ly
Apptrddon Ot

OrAbtutrtut
Br.l!6 E*sly

Stgtrdl8lft6 h
AhEn&n.

bnllt Ado&

w&ffidft
hjdbcoobld?

h th@ Polddrlt
618rllldtotf6ll.

hp.e tud
tu&drhprs

Dlrod lnTt!
Hatmlitsd

tu&Adnt

hndBlkfr.tk
Pc&Ton. hFd&
n! P'al On mtd *!
Protd wodd 8. bdlcd

tutH&Nolas
tudd b rHGtURh
fr. Zoil!8Adlotr, &n.nl
tbe O'CffiudtYtu
wiu mld *c hl.d L

& kepod
Chqa

$Fndnt

6uhh&nt

hvoldtrr N.w
Slsdf,tul

Sobhdruy

lnFol

8lbrhH

eq&hr Nlw

Envionmental lsue
tullf:ld ln Hor

No Nonc (quiredNo NoNo NoNo No Noa. Sub6lantially impait
an adopled cme.Sency
respon* plan or
eme.gency evacurtion

DUR, pp.3l\.8n4 -
2t

No None requiredNo NoNo NoNo No Nob.Due loslope,
prevailing windt and
olhei faclort
exrrerbatc wildfirc
risks, and *rcreby
crpose pmjcct
trdpanb lq pollubnl
conrenlralionstrom a

wlldfirc or thc
uncontrolled sPread of

DF:IR, p.3A.sl8lo-
l9

NoNo No NoNoN0 No Noc. Rcqoirc lhc
in6lollalion or

associrla'd
inf rnstrucl!ie {such ts
roada fucl breakt
emfr8cncy wrlcr
sutc6, powff lincsor
ollrcr ulililica) lhat
may axaca*rate tir!

Same ns (a) above

20_ \\'il l)t ilil' It
l0r,1l.,l ;rr or rrrir slrle
rcrlorsilttlitv rnrts ot

lrnrls clrssifirLl,t.
\{!r Iir]h frrr hr/ird
srv,rrilr /orc., trnrl,l
th.

Foliom Renthnenld N{iShborhmd lFfASf Parccl No5,85A'3& 85/\'4)

CF.QA Ermption tnd SrcnmlitrinS.\nalyEis
-56-

Oclober 2022

Page 331

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



MMrA'|tu
hprs?

tul W.aNot

Sprnalttfd b
A trdEf,frfr.

bnld| A.d@

comnsry na
WS ml.h nc

hld L Co0bt.!P

Sisdfifiaoffitu

C6&dv! hFd

horEnktsd
Pun! G6.il1

ns&bnttrt

ld6ltn.d 8l8nlA6il
E a.tufrlXAXlrdt

O, g6rurld N.w
In omrd.n Not Knom

Atfr.Tln.fr!IRWs
cd{rl.dh Now

D.Edhlil Ta Hreo A
MoE (he.i. AdtE.

lrnpd?

M'Tofr.hi.(&
ftctudfrmdrThr
hldtdlcbad

frtHn. Nor 8*t
Bclordhrhormfr
fr. zonhg Adio& &rud
nq CbCofficdat tu
wfrffid &. hjcdb

ftFtrdtbt

h,dtuWnNor
l! hLt.n&llt
MdE{d Bt

Apllodor ol
U'ttoElt Appl.d

Declopd.rt roud.r
Or&nddtul

H.e. ld Ddhuly

ChrqB
heolv. Nn
Sttr6t
hpro or

hvoldna Nffi
slrdnanr

Sob.bult

lmt.d?

kquldnr N.F

ScbrbtdEnvibnhental Isu.

lfrFd

in lcmportry or
impacls to the

5, pp.33,41).

was preparcd

(Guidclinen 5 151&1).

thc
rhri and heretnken lrom pre*ntedllazirds and lla2ardous Malctials in the ElR.This

As a parl of lhe 2018

Mititalion Mesusl
. None reqlircd

No NoNoNoe- Dos
to

of
lhcenvironmcnl,
subsbnlially rodue
lhchabitar of a fish or

havc lhc
dcgradc

See rPAsP CEQA
Findings of Facl

and Stalcmcnl of
Overriding
Consid€ralions, pp.

15 to 316

L il.\\l),\'l()n\'
U\ l,l\(,s ()f
st(;\Il,lc,\N( lj

tolcom R.nch Renttl Neighbothed {FPASP Parel Nos 85A'3 & sA{l
CEQA Exetrrplion !nd StoamlininS.\nalysis

-57-

O.robc. 2022

Page 332

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Enviromenttl bsu!
AE

hlrdtn Hot &rnF

sl8ffor
hFdu

tubbnddt

hpril?

rrvohtn8 NGH
8t8trlRd
htro ot

8sbt6dily

hpe?

tut Nd

tr.qrfraNd

P.olrTofr€ hl.n e
Th. rud h $bdth!
Poid wodd hkEd

tuiHN.NdlEr
Dldot dhrtdorga&
fr. %nht Adq &n.d
n& e Coeo!ilt na
Vf,lb Wlrl.l tl. hjd b

Cd.bt?

&P.slhToft.
PerdtumNot

l.lhh&Ut
MldSrd ly

Appxodon ol
Urllodtt Appn.d

&v.lo]n.nl Folid.t
Or6bddtut

Hrvr Bm R.dody

AETh@ 8r(6
TtrtW@ Nol

SlIddstElfd h
AHorllROtrft!

Zool.E Ados
Gsdtuno

Wtl mldrfr.
PDid b Cosbt6t?

h ftre Poloudt
SlSrHqt Ottslb

whl.h W.s Nol
fr(ledlnfr.
&lrER PrprEd
lo.fr.Gd.d
gqComilsdty
nu e Zodn8

hDln hdtuly
rda{R.d SlSttlbnr

E f.S Tlrr, e A kildl
trA&hlldNrt

H.nrdon Nol XMm
ArnctuGn. Uf,wl

c.rdn.4 &c Nil
&t6ln dToH.sA
Mon S'.n Ade.n.

fnPld?

milPrld

Mhfttu
hgrdt

, lish or \eildlilc
population tod.op
bclorv el'-susbininB
lsels, thrcrlcn !o
eliminntaa plant or
animal communltY,
sbshntially
redue the numbca or
resrict thc.anSc of an
endangered, tarc or
threatencd speies, ot
elimintte impoilanl
examplBof the major
periods of California
history or Drehistorv?

have impacts
individually limited,
butcumulalively
onsidcr.ble?
("Cumulalivcly
considorrble" mlans
that lhe incremcntnl
cffecb of a prolect are
considerable whtrn
view in onncclion
with lhe cflftl6of pasl
prfiett lhe elfccls of
otherorrent projels,
and thc effels 0l
prcbable future

FPASPCEQA
Findings of fnct and
Shtement of
Overriding
Considcrahons, pp.
316 to 345

No No No No No No No No

c- Dms lhe proiel
have cnvironmcnlnl
ctfccb which will

FPASP CIQA
Findin8s ofFa(l and

No No No No No No No No

Folsom Rrn.hRenlrl N€iShborh@d {FlASf n.ret N6. E5A-5 &N5A'4)

CEQA Ercmplion.nd SltcamlininS Andysis
-58-

Oclobe 2022

Page 333

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Cbn8.r

8lrtr6r
MflrMk

$pmstOil€h.
hpro&d

wtldr wmNol
DMlnm.
tdngli PnFrd

ne Ot&itnl

ld6dfid EttdAdt
E ldfrtAAn.rdl

Ot&tubndrlNd
htoErdm Nd kffi

Allh.Tb.tbmws
Cdn.4 e Nil

Dd6[iGdTc tle A
Mms.@Adftfl.

hFd?

hldmilwlllNol
8. Stbhtlrly

Mdt d ly
Appuads Of

thltodly Appud
k lophalPou..
O8ffitut

hY! 8m hdouly

ef.dhrToTh!
EIfdmrt

hldLcdbt4o

SFlfls.gad b
A Hd 8tR OtTtr

C6a6dtnE
wl& ffilOTbt

frlw.aNol

bnbt A.do&
C@dnmOt

!ffiToD!hl.d0
tu Lrcl On Vllddtht
IE dwoddl.hd

frthr.Ndlnn
Dffi.i! hrHdERh
tuzdteiqtudl
ne&CaeBit'tu
Wlireu.hidL

C!ill,dn

taroMlt N.w
Ottil6!l
lnprd or

86brtdl,

bpdt

shfl
&dt*dfn hts

Inpr6t

EnviFMenlal lsaue
Ara

ro 316
PP.

human eithcr

thcanddisclosdand lhein EIR, proposrdFPASPlheiton*ite and habitali .drqualcly annlyr{ddclail biologicalretardint

andrhewirhin ot thatFPASP theand anrlysis;6@PCthc rir& P6i(i fallspropoxdthrouthout hnards. erc.),lh!' tittrIt',\SPofall under C'QA (n.8" qu.rlity,
thc environmental requircd lopicswhcae impa.t analysisPart

Mitigation Mea6u6: S* lhos lisicd in SstionsV.C.l (Acslhetics) to V C-20(Wildfirc) above'

tol.om Ranch Rlnlal N€i8hbo'hmd {FrASI Prr.ll Nor-8sAn & 894-tl

CF-QA Ercnpllril.nd StreaftJinin8 Annlysis
-59-

&lobor 1022

Page 334

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Thouth not required !o do so, ihe qty also mkrs the followln8 additimal ffndinSs to fadliiste

infmd dmisi*mkin6:

. Baeed m the preeding siew, lhe Aty's FPASP EIR md Water Addmdm have adequaEly

addmsed ttre lollmrtng is6, and no furths dtsPedfic avircmmtal Evis b required

pumsl to CEQA Guidelines secdcr 151{13: Aestheti6, Agdolture .nd foGEy Rffies, Alt
godity, niotogi"A n*u*, Cultual Resourcs, Golory and Solls, Grcethouse Gas Emissitrs,

Haadg and Hazrdous MaEdals, Hydrolo5/ md WaEt Quauty, Mhml Resource+ PoPulatiotl

and Hq$tut& PubUc S€trlries, tnd Recreadon.

r The fullorrying potmtial sih-6peci6c i!|pacb have b€Gn ilalyzsd in the above chsktsl md
decrmined to be within the wpe of issues md impacts malyzed in the FPASP EIR; Land Use and

Planning Noise, md Transportadon' Thu3, Pusuant to CEQA Guideline sclis 15183'

subdivistm (c), no furths srvlsmlnental analysls ia requtred'

D. CONCLUSION

As d€rnonsFstsd in the above ctrecllisL the Ctty finds lhat 8re PrcjK't ls smPt ttom CEQA

udq cwemmnt Cldesecdon 65457and Guidelinessecdm 151E2, subdividq (c).

Fotffi n[ch Rcnt8l Ndthbdh6d (F?ASr Pud Nq. 85A'3 & EFA{)
October alE:lCEQA Exempdon {d Sbeulinlng AnalFis

{{).

Page 335

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



VI. REFERENCES

Ctty of Folson Clly oI Fobom Grnetal Phn (lmury 1993).

City of Folsom Folsom Plan Area Specific Plm (June 28, 2011).

Ctly of Folsom. Folsom South of U.S. Hithway50 SPnific Plm hojsrPublic Dralt EIR/EISgue

2010) md Final Elli/ElS (May 2011).

Clty of Folsonr" Folsom South oI U.S. Hlghway 50 Spedflc Plm Plojecfs CEQA Findings ot Fact and

Statement of Ov€Etding Cmsideratim (May 20f f ).
clty of foboar, CEQA Addsrdum fot the Folsom South of U'S. 50 SP€dnc Han Prqed' Revl$d

Prop6ed Off-dte WaEI Facility Altemative (Nowmber 2012).

City of Folson Soulh of Highway 50 Bacl&one lnfrasEucture I'roiect Iniual Shdy/]llititad
Negadve Dedaradon (Desnb€r t 2014).

VII . LISTOFEXHIBITS

Exlribit 1: Folsom Randr Rmtal Neighbch@d Ihotfft Backgrmd md Nurative (August2@ll)

Exhibit2: Fotsom Randic€ntsd Disdct D6ign Guldeline (Amded 2018)

Enhbtr 3: FPASP Minor Adminlsbative Modiflcadm asdated wilh P2re1s61,V,78,*d85A (PN 2G
(lts) (Mardt 2020)

Exhibit4: ROD fc lhe FolsomSoth of U,S Highway 50 Specif,c Plm l$ecr-City of Folsom Badrbone

lnfrastsucture, by the U5, Army CorPs of Englnus (May 2014)

Exhfblt 5: Appti€n(s FPASP Poucy Coruist€lrcy An.lysb (August 2022)

Exhlblt 6: Folsom Rmch Rmtal Neithbothmd Trrfnc, AG, and Circulation Study, by Kimley-Hm
(October 2022)

Ertribit Z Folsom Rmdr Exterior Noise and Exerior Faqade Acousdcol Analysis, by Venektasg'l

Assodaha (Autust 2UZ)

Folrcn f,udr Rqirl Nelghboftood FPASP Pmel Noe E5A'3 & E5A4)

CEQA Erehpris dd StnEfrltning Anaty3is

41-
Oclobsan:!

Page 336

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments
February 15,2A23

Attachment 21

Folsom Ranch Plan Area Specific Plan

Gonsistency Analysis for the Folsom Ranch
Apartments Project

Page 337

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Exhibit 5: Folsom Ranch Rental Neighborhood"FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

,dlon/l.l
Nesldentlal Pollcles

Ihe Proiect lncludes sldewalks around

the p€rimeter and interiot walkways

lhat connect to the interiot roadways

and surrounding streets, which

connect the Project wlth nearby

sldewalkl bicycle lanes, parks,

schoosl, and open space and trail

areas. The Project also will include

"borrow-a-bike" statlons as part of the
Lewis Apartment Communities

ilgnature program oflering free loaner

bikes to residentr.

Yes4.1

Create pedestrian.otiented neighborhoods throuSh lhe use ol a grid system ol streets

where feaslble, sldewalks, blke paths and tralls. Residential nelghborhoods shall be

linked, where appropriate, to encourage pedestrlan and bicycle travel.

Yes

The Project is a tesldential

nelghborhood with a shared

recteation/communlty area on one

side and an open turf play area on the
other side for residents. The

neighborhood will connect to schools,

trails, and parks via the srrounding

roadwavs, sidewalks, and bicvcle

lanes.

Residential n€ighborhoods shall include neiShborhood tocal points such as schools,

park, and tralls. Neighborhood parks shall be centrally located and easily accessible,

where approptlate.
4.2

FPASP Policy

No.

Project

Consistent ?
FPASP Policv Description Notes

August 102t Psga I

Page 338

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Exhibit 5: Folsom Ranch Rental Neighborhood*FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

nla

The Project wlll offer several deflned
polnB ot accett although it i3 adjacenl

to parcels approved for full

development, not open space.

4.3
Residential nelghborhoods that are directly adiacent to open space shall provide at

leait two deflned polnts of pedesttian access into the open space area,

nla

fhe Prolect wlll provlde a vadety of
multi-famllv resldential units to lent
for Rosevile residents who are renters

by choice.

provide a variety of housing opponunities for residents to participate in the home.

ownership market.
4.4

Yei

the Prolect wlll lnclude a shared onsite

recreation/communitv atea wlth a

pool and spa with sun deck, clubroom,

fitners center, outdoor kitchen, and

pet bathing station and park and an

open turf play area. The Projert will
algo include shared barb€que areas

throughout the development.

All multi-family hlgh denshy residential sites shall provide on-site tecreational

amenities for lts resldents, unless directly adiacent to a park site'4.5

Project

Consi5tent?
FPASP Policv NotesFPAsP Policy Description

No.

Prgc 2
As8ust 2021

Page 339

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Exhibit 5: Folsom Ranch Rental Neighborhood-FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Yes

Ihe Project proposes fewer residental

unlts than the tpAsP allocates to these
parcels, However, the Prolect lncludes

r Mlnor Admlnist,ative Amendment

IMAM] for a transfer of these

residentlal units to a nearby parcel,

owned by th€ same entlty, so that the
Prolect does not subceed the total
number of dwelling units fot the Plan

Area.

4.6

A5 established by the FPNp, the total number of dwelling units for the Plan Area 15

11,451 and the total commercial square footage is 2,788,8441. The number of unlt!

within individual residential land use parcels may vary, so lon8 as the number ol

dwellln8 units falls withln tie allowable density range for a particular land us€

desigoation. For purposes of CEQA compllance for dlsaetlonary proiects, th€

combinatlon of the total maxlmum number of resldential units and commercial square

footage analyred in the Folsom Plan Area Speclflc Plan Envlronmenta

Repon/Environmental lmpact Statement (scH$200092051| shall not be exceeded

without tequiring further CFQA compliance.

nla
Ihe Projecl is not located at the

lntersection ol East Eidwell Street and

Alder Creik Parkway.
4.6A

A maxlmum of 937 low, medlum and hiSh density resldentlal dwelling unlts are

allowed only in the thtee General Commercial {SP-GC) parcels and the Re8ional

commercial {sp-Rc) parcel located at the lntersection of East Bldwell stteet and Alder

Creek Parkway, No mor€ and no less than 377 high density residehtial dwelling units

on a minimum of 15.7 acres shall be provided on these parcels. Other than the SP-RC

and three SP'GC parcels speciflcally ldentilied here{n, this policy 4.6A shall not epply to

any other Plan Area 5P-RC or SP-GC parcels'

Yes

The Project proposes a transfer of
several dwelling units to a nearby

parcel, owned by the same entity. The

proposed transfer would not cause the

density of the subject parcels or

transfer parcels to exceed the
maximum density withln a land use

designatlon or withln the Plan Area.

4.'

Iransfer of dwelling unlt' ls permitted between residential parcels, or the residentlal

component ofSP-RC and SP-GC parcels, as long as 1l the maximum densitywithin

each land use desiSnation i5 not exceeded, unless the land use designatioo is revised

by a ipecific plan amendment, and 2) the total number of Plan Area dwelling units

does not exceed 11.461.

FPASP PolicV

No.

Proiect

consistent?
NotesFPA5P Policy Description

PrSr 3Augurt 2o22

Page 340

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Exhibit 5: Folsom Ranch Rental Neighborhood-FPASP Policl Consistency Analysis

Yes

layout that provldes an

clrculatlon iystem that
to an arterial road but that
non-residential through

conslstent with the Specitic

ProJect is a

with an interior

4.8
Each new resldential development shall be deJisned with a system of local strects,

collector streets, and access to an art€rial road that ptotects the residents fiom

through trafflc.

Yes

The Prolect will provide a central open.

:urf play area for chlldren as well as a

shared recreatlon/communlty area

and several shared barbeque ateas.

These communlly areas wlll bc

maintained bV the propertY owner.

Addltionally, th€ Proiect site it
sltuated withln walkable distance to

other planned publlc communlty
parks.

4.9

Subdivisions of 200 dwellings units ot more not immediately adjacent to a

neighborhood ot communitv park are encouraged to dwelop one or more local park!

as needed to provlde convenlent resident acc€rs to childten's plan areas, plcnic areas

and unprogrammed open turf area. lf provlded, these local parks shall be maintalned

bv a landscape and li8htin8 district or homeowner's assoclation and shall not receive

or provide substitute park land dedlcation credit for parks required by the FPASP.

Project is not located in
ila4.10

town center should contain unique retail, entertainment and

the ProJect is not localed in the mlxed'

use neighborhood center.
nla4.11

The mlxed-use neiShborhood center Should conlaln tetail and service'based

establlshments that are intended to serve the immedlate area ln whlch it i3 located.

nla
rhe ProJect does not propose any

commerclal development,
Commercial and offlce ateas should be accessible via public transit loutes, wh€re

feasible.
4,12

Proiect

Consistent ?
FPASP Policy oescriptionPolicy Notes

No.

Auguit 2022 Prgo 'l

Page 341

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Exhiblt 5: Folsom Ranch Rental Neighborhood--FPASP Pollcy Conslstency Analysls

nla
Ihe Prolect does not propose anY

commetclal developnent.
The plan Area land use plan should include commercial, liSht lndusttial/office park anc

publlc/quaslpublic land ures ln order to cleate emplovment,
t1.13

transter of commercial lntensity is permitted as provlded in Sectlon 13'3 nla4.14

Yes4;15

Proiect does not ProPose anY

of commerclal development'tive Procedutes.

ProJect wlll not teduce the

of preserved natural open
space, conslstent wlth Atticle 7.08'C of the Folsom City Charter
percent [30%) of the Plan Ar€a shall be preserved and maintained a5

open space shall remain adlacent to open lpace to provide staging areas and

not include oPenProject
ntat,16 uses.

Yes4.17

open space land use designatlon shall provlde fot the pe,manent protectlon

subdivisionlentativeOn future4.2 Land UseTableand Summary.Deslgnations
ofmilebeshall aofwithinsitei tlEpatkappllcallons,developmentplanned

ParkLandPlan Deslg,natlon5.UseInshown 4,3 speclffcFlgure

wetlands.

lrom lhe subject Patcels to a

ensure that the amount of land

tly reserved for palls in the

will remain unchanged.

shall be resewed for parks as shown in FiSute 4.3 - Specillc Plan Land

to school sites should remaln adJacent to schools to plovide for joint

with the Foltom-Cordova Unlfied School oistrict. park rites adjacent

to the open space for the Publlc'

Project does not include patk sites

does include a transfer of Park

parcel, owned bv the same

through a MAM. This transfer

Project does not reduce the land

be dedlcated for 9atks.9ee above

information on the park acreage
YesSufficient land shall be dedicated for parks to meet the citY of Folsom requiremenl

lGeneral Plan Policy 35,81 of 5-acres of parks for every 1,000 residents'4.18

Project

Consistent?
FPASP Policy NotesFPASP PolicV Description

No.

.- Pag.5
Aqurl l02l

Page 342

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Exhibit 5: Folsom Ranch Rental Neighborhood--FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Yes

Nearby parks wlll be eccessible by all

resldents ln the Pfolect vla sldewalks

and bicvcle lane5.
4.19

Parks shall be located throughout the plan Area and llnked to residential

neighborhoods via sldewalk. bike paths and trails, where apptopriate. Dudn8 th€

review of tentative maps or planned development appllcations, the clty Shall verlfl

that parks are provided in the approptiate locatlons and that they are accesrible tc

rerident via sidewalks, bile paths and trails.

nla4.20

Yes4.2L

or park uses,

Project does not propose school

feaslble.

school sites shall be coJocated wlth patks to encourage ioinl-use of

infrastructure needed to serve the

slt€ ls conslstent wlth the,

Specific Plan and the updated

shall be reserved for public services and fucillties, as required bv the City

4.3 - Speclflc plan Land Use DeslSnatlons.
Public servlces and facllities 5ites shall be in the general locations as shown

Yes
Project would not alter the

of proposed school sites.4.22

Lrnd shall be r€served for schools as reguired by the city of Folsom and the Folsom

cordova Uni.lted school olstrict in accordance with state law. school sites shall be ir

the Seneral locations shown in Figure 4.3 - specific Plan land use Desl8oations and

have comparable acreages as establlshed in Table 4.2 - Land Use Summary'

nld
The Project does not propose school

or nark uses,Elementary school sltes shall be co-locat€d with parks to encourage ioint-use of parks.4.21

Project

Consistont?
FPASP Policy

FPASP Policy Oescription
No"

Notes

P.e! 6
Au8u3l 20I2

Page 343

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Exhibit 5: Folsom Ranch Rental Neighborhood*fPASP Policy Conslstency Analysis

Project would not alter the
of proposed public/quasi-

sltes.

Yes4.24

All Public/Quasi-Public sites shown in tlSure 4,3 -Speclflc Plan land Use

may be relocated or abandoned as a minol admlnistrative modification of the

land use deslgnatlon of the \ricated site or sites will revett to the lowest

adlacent residential land use' ln no event shall thE maximum number of Plan

dwelling unlts exceed 11,461 and the total commercial building atea exceed 2,

square feet2. For purposes of CEQA compliance for dlscretlonary projects,

combination of the total maximum number of resldential units and commercial

analyzed ln the Folsom Plan Area Specific Plan Environmental

lmpact St.tement {5CHS200809205} lhall not be

requlring further CEQA compllance.

6enerol Element In

nla

pollcy ditects th€ CitY ln its

decision'making and Planning
The Project proposes a

of multi-family housinB that

serve the rental market

city shall ensure that sutficient land i5 detignated and roned in a range of

densities lo accommodate the citv'5 regional share of housing'H-t-l

n/a

policy ditects the Clty ln its

The Proiect proposer
and planningnearsitesfuture housingdensityforendeavoshall to higherdeslBnateclty

feaslble,andwhere approprlateschoolgandservices,commerclalstops,
H-1.2

FPASP Policy

No,

Project

Consistent?FPASP Pollcy Description Notes

Prga 7
Augurt :022

Page 344

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Exhibit 5: Folsom Ranch Rental Nelghborhood--FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Ihis pollcy dlrects the Clty ln lts

decision-maklng and planning

processes. The Project proposes

higher densiry houslng slightly bclow

the desnlty range for the subiect

parcelt but transfers the remalning

housing units to another nearby parcel

via a MAM.

nlaIhe city shall encourage home builders to develop their projectr on multl'famlly

deslgnated land at the hiSh end ot the applicable density tange.
H-,t.3

nla

This pollcy directs the City ln lts

declsion-maklng and plannlng

proctsses. The Prolect site It not

zoned or delgnated for single-family

units and the P.olect, accotdlngly,

does not include anY.

The city shall support and facilltate the development of second units on slngle-family

deslgnated and zoned parcels.
H.l.4

Ihis pollcy dlrects thr City in its

decision-making and plannlng

Drocesses. The Project will comply

with all mltlgatlon measures ln the

applicable c€nifled/adopted CEQA

documents.

nla}t 1,6

cltv shall ensure that new development pays its fair share ln flnancing public

facilities and services and pursueJ tinancial assistance technlques to teduce the cost

impact on the production of affordable housing.

nla
Ihis policy directs the City ln lt5

declslon-making and plannlng

oroceJSes.

The clty shall strlve to create additional opportunlties for mlxed-use and transit

orlented development.
H.1,8

nla
This policv dkectr the City ln itr declslor-

making and plannlnl processes, The

Pto.lect proposes a mix of rental unit typei.

Ihe city shatl encourage residential pioiects affordable to a mix of household incomes

rnd disperse affordable housing proiects throuShout the city to achieve a balance of

houslnE in all nelShborhoods and communltles.
H.3.1

FPASP Policy

No.

Project

Consist enl?FPASP Polity Descript ion Notes

PrBe I
Augurl 2022

Page 345

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Exhibit 5: Folsom Ranch Rental Neighborhood--FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

nla
Thi5 pollcy direcB the Clty ln ns declslon-

making and plrnnlnt proce$es.

The cltv shall continue to use fede.al and $tate subsldles, as well as lncluslonary

houslng in-tleu fees, affordable housing impact fees on non-residential development,

and other fees collected into the Housing Trust Fund ln a cost'efficient manner to

meet the ne€ds of lower-income households, including ertremely low'lncome

households.

lt-3,2

n/a
lhls pollcy ditects the Clty h it5 declslon-

making and plannin6 procestes. The

Prol€ct does seek a denslty bonu3.
Hn.3

The city shall continue to make density bonuses available to affordable and senior

houslng proJects, consistent with State law and Chapter 17,102 of the Folsom

Municipal Code.

nla
fhls pollcy directs the City ln itr
decision-making and planning

DroceSSes.
H-3.4

Where appropliate, the city shall use developmenl agreements to assist housing

developers in complying with city affordable housing goals,

fhls policy dlrects the Cltv in lts

declsion-maklng and plannlng

dtocesses.
nlaIhe cily shall make incentives available to property owners with existlng development

agreements to encoulage the development of affordable housing'H.3.s

Yes

Ihls policy directs the City in its

declslon-makinB and planning

processes. The Projact is conlistent
with this policv. Senio15 and those

with disabilitles may be rerldents of

the Pfoiect consistent wlth this policy.

H.5.2

The city shall encourage housing for seniors and petsons with dlsabiltties to be localed

near publlc transpottation, shopplng, medical, and other esscntlal services and

facilities,

nla

This policy directs the City in its

decislon-making and planning

processei. The Proiect compliel with

the Folsom Ranch, Central Distrlct

Deslgn Guldellnes and City standards

for resldential neichborhoods.

H.5.4

The city shall encouta8e private efforts to remove physical barriers and improve

accessibillty for housing units and residential neighborhoods to meet the needs ot

person with disabilities.

Proiert
Consistent?

FPASP Policy Notesf PASP Policy Description
No.

P.i! 9Aug6t 201l

Page 346

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Exhibit 5: Folsom Ranch Rbntal Neighborhood--FPASP Policy Consistency Analysi3

nla decislon-maklng and planning
pollcy in lts

H.5,7
The clty shall contlnue to provlde lonint to accommodate future need for fa6illtles to

sewe city tesidents in need of emergency shelter.

pollcy directs the City in lts

nla and planningciiy shall encourage developers to include spaces in ptopoled buildinSs or gites on

chlld care iaclllties could be developed ot leared by a chlld care operatorH.A10

Yes

pollcy dlt€cts the Cltv in its

and planning

laws lnformatlonhouslng by provldlngtheln enlorcementassistshallclty
fairandrecelve housing allegations,can investiSatethattoreferrals organilations

tovlolatlonsreferand enforcingfalrwlth laws, possiblehouslngcompliance
H.6.2

processes. The ProJect vrill comPlYnla

the City in itspollcy

and planning

all requited State ener8Y-
H:t,l clty shall continue to implement state energy'efficient standards to

development.

pollcy directs the CitY in its

nla and plannlngclty shall lnclude energv conservatlon glldellnes as part of the development

for lhe speclflc plan atea.
H-7,2

H.7.t
TherityshallreduceresldentialcoollngneedsassociatedwiththEurbanheatisland
effect.

pollcy dlrects the CltY ln lts

n/a and planningcity shall promote an lncrease in the energy efflclency of new and existing

mlnlmum state requlrements.
H.7.4

FPASP Poliry
No.

Project

corlsistent?FPASP Policy DescriPtion Note5

P!B! l0
August 2022

Page 347

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Exhibit 5: Folsom Ranch Rental Neighborhood--FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

nla

This poliey directs the Cltv ln its

decision-making and plannlng

processes. The ProJect may pa,ticipate

ln the Sactamento Municipal Utlllty

Dlstrlct's {SMUDI Solarshare program.

H-7.5 The city shall encourage the increated ute of renewable anergy'

near translt, blcycle and pedesttlan frlendv areas of the city lhat encourage and

roadway network in the plan Area shall be organized in a gridlike pattern

H-7.8

7,L

nla

7

Yes

polic.y directs the Clty in its

and plannlng
city shall encourage "smart Srowth" that accommodates hlgher denslty

the conservation of resources by reduclng the need for automobile use'

Proiect is a lownhome rfsldental

that connects to existln8

and blocks, except where topography lnd natural features make it

the malority of the Plan Ar€a ln older to create nelShborhoods that

blklng, public transit and other alternatlve mode5 of transportation'

roadways, or roadways to be

constfucted by other projects. The

roadways connect future lesidants of

the Project to adjacent school, park,

open space, and commercial uses.

The P.oiect complles wlth the Folrom

central District Design

and Citv standards for
neighborhoods.

Yes7-2

clrculation within the Plan Area shall be A0A accessible and minimize bartiets t0

a6ce5s by pedestrians, the disabled, seniors and bicyclists. Physical batriers such a!

walls, belms, and landscaping that separate resldential and nonresidential uses anc

imgede bicycle or pedestrian access or citculation shall be minimized'

Project

consislent?
FPASP Policy

FPASP Policy Description Notes
No.

PrAc 11
Au8lst 2022

Page 348

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Exhibit 5: Folsom Ranch Rental Neighborhood-FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The project does not effect the Plan

Area's permanent membership in the

50 CorrldorTMA.
nla7.1

The Plan Afea shall apply for permanent membership in the 50 corridor TMA. Funding

to be provided by a community Facllities District or other non.revocable funding

mechanlsm,

bmit a General Plan Amendment to the city to modify General Plan Policy 17'1

Proiect does not include arterial o

nla7.4

n/at.s

n/a7.6 streets.

applicable Level Sewice under

framework of artelial and collectol roadways shall be develoPed that

General Plan is'D.'The streets are

Traffic Level of Service 'C. This level of service may not be

the entire Plan Area at buildout'

street layout connectinS to the
is conristent wlth the Speciffc

Area traffic while accommodating through-trafflc demands to adioining

that €ncoutage transpottatlon cholces wlthln the Plan Area'

and minor arterials, collectors, and minor collectors shall be provided

that safely separate pedesttians from vehlcular trafllc and class ll

desiSned to meet lraffic r€qui,ement5

and are conslstent with the Specific

Plan.

The ProJect lncludec two vehicle

access points on Weslwood orive.

llttle to no throu8h trafflc wlll access

the project.
^la

Irafflc calming meaiures Shall be utlllred,

neiShborhood cut-thlough tltffi c and excesslve

Roundabouts and traf{ic circles shalt be considered

streets as an alternatlve to four-way stops or where traffic signals will be required al

project build-out. Traffic calming fealures included in the Clty of Folsom'!

Neighborhood Trafflc Management Progtam Guidellnes (NTMPI may also be utill:ed ln

the Plan Area.

where approprlate, to mlnlmlze

speeds in residentlal nelShborhoods.

on low volume neighborhood

7.7

YesRoadwayimprovements3hallbeconstructedtocoincidewithlhedemandsofneut
development, as required to satisry city mlnlmum level of service standards't.8

FPASP Policy

No.

Project

Conslstent?
NotesFPI\SP Policv Description

stleets are

requirements and are

the Spetific Plan.

to meet

P.tr 12
Alturt lo22

Page 349

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Exhibit 5: Folsom Ranch Rental Neighborhood-FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

nla
The ProJect is not located at the
interse€tion of East Bldwell Street and

Alder Creek Parkway.
7.8A

Pubtlcfrc/iJ,n

concurent wlth development of the sP-Rc and sP'GC parcels located at the

intersectlon of East gidwell street and Alder creek Parkway, the following roadway

improvements will be constructed:
. Alder Creek Parkway fiom Prairie City Road to East Bidwell Street'

. East Eidurell Street from Whlte Rock Road to U.S. Highway 50.

. Rowbcrry Road (lncludlng the over'crosslng of U.S. Hlghway 50).

Ihe timlng, extent of improvements and interim implovements shall be predicated or

lhe extent and type of development proposed for the above referenced parcels

Yes

fhe Projed i5 consistent with the

applicable adopted Specific Plan,

which addresses public transportation

opporlunities.

Public tra,tspott"t,on opportunities to, from, and withln the Plan Area shall be

mordlnated wlth the city Publlc works Tlansit Divlsion and lhe Sacramento ReEional

rransit Dlstrict {RT). Regional and local lixed and circulator bus [outes through the

plan Area shall be an integral part of the overall circulation netwolk to guarantee

public transportatlon service to malo. destlnations for employrnent, shopping, public

institutions, multl-family housing and other land uses likely to atttact public transit

use.

7,9

The P(oject is consistent \ilith the

adopted Speciflc Plan, which addresses

publlc transportation opportunities.
Yes7,10

Consistent with the mort recent update of the RT master plan and the Plan

Master Transit Plan, a transit corridor shall be provided throuEh the plan Area

reglonal 'Hl-Bus's service (refer to Figure 7.29 and the FPASP Transit

sufflclent right-of-wav shall be dedlcated for the transit corridor as described

7.3 and Figures ?.2,7.J,7.L4 &7,Ls

The Project is consistent with lhe
applicable adopted Speclfic Plan,

which addrelses publlc t.ansportatlon

oooortunities.

Yestransit bus stops and assoclated amenities shall be placed at key locations

Plan Area accordlng to the recommendatlon of the FPNP Ttansit Master Plan'7.tL

FPASP Policy

No.

Proiect
Consistent?

NotesFPASP Pollcy Description

Prgc 13
Aulurt 2012

Page 350

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Exhiblt 5: Folsom Ranch Rental Neighborhood--FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Yes

Ihe Proiect is conslstent with the

applicable adopted speclfic Plan,

whldr addresses publlc transportation

oooortunltles.

,.t2
provide interim park-and-rlde facilities fot public transit ule as shown in the FpAsP

Transit Marter Plan.

nla
This pollcy directs the clty in its

declslon-making and plannlng

procetses.
7.1t

Clty of Folsom shall partlcipate wlth the

in an update of the "Folsom El Dorado Corridor Transit strate8,y

Report dated Oerember 2005. The update shall include the Plan Area and

El Dorado County

nla

Ihis policy directs the clty in lts

decision-makinB and planning

ptocesses.
,.14

City of Folsom shall participate with the Sactamento Area Council of

in a revision of the City of Folsom Short'Range Transit Plan Update Final Report,

2005. The update shall include the Plan Area'

plan Aiea to provlde safe routes of travel for pedestrians and blcycllsts as depicted

7.15 Yes

Yes7.t6

alllink u5e5landshall internallVand bikewaystrails,of sldewalks,system
wlthtrail facllltlesandor contlguousStreetexternalallto plannedexistinS

PedestrlansectionS.roadwaytheon applicablelndlcatedand as7.32Figure
tn with standards,designbeshall accordance Cityfacillties designedbicycle

6uldellne was used ln the preparation

the Speclflc Plan, and The Ptolect ls

with the specitlc Plan.

Sec.amento Reglonal Transit DlstricL (RTl "A Guide to Transit

{ToD}" shall be used as a deslgn guldellne fot subsequent ptoiect

for all proJects along the plan Area lransit corridor'

and Clty standards.

wlth the adopted SPecific

the latest version of the Bikeway Master Plan, the FPASP and lhe FPAsP

Design Guidellnes.

Proiect includes ptivate walkways

publlc sldewalks that are

Yes provlded vla roadways, sldewalks, and
to nearby open space 6leas i5

public accessibility to open space and scedic areas wlthln the Plan Area shall be

provided via roadway, sldewalkr, trall and bikeway connectlons, where appropriate'7.t7

Project

consistent?
FPASP Policy NotesFPASP Policy DescriPtion

No.

PrBe 14
Aug!5i 2022

Page 351

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Exhibit 5: Folsom Ranch Rental Neighborhood-FPAsP Policy Consistency Analysis

nla
Ihe Project does not include crosslngs

of any arterlal or collectot' streets,t.l8 Irafflc calmlng measures and slgnage shall be used to enhance the safety of sidewalk,

trail and blk€way ctossinSs of arterlal and collector 5treets'

Alder Creek is not located on the

Project site.
nla

I bike path and trail crossings of Alder Creek and intermlttent

be mlnimired and located and desi8ned to caute the leatt amount of

the creek envlronment.

drainager channels

7.19

nla
The Prolect does not dlrectly connect

to any identlfled Safe Routes to School

oublic sidewalls,
state and federal programs, safe routes to schools shall be identlfled and signed'1.20

Yes

The proiect is adjacent to Mangini

Farkway, whlch wlll be developed with

clars ll bike lanes as pan of the

olanned glcvcle network.

7.21
All Plan Area land uses shall be located within approximatelY 1/2 mile of a class I bike

path or a Class ll blke lane,

The ProJect does not include non'

residential development and complies

with the Folsom Ranch, Central District

Desl8n Guldelines and Clty standards

for residential neighborhoods.

n/a,.22

site design and building placement shall minimhe battiets to pedestrian access and

interconnectlvitv. Physical barriers such as wallr, berms, landscaplng and slopes

between residential and non-.€sldential land uses that unnecessarlly lmpede bicYcle

or pedestrian circulation shall be minimired. clearly ma*ed rhaded paths shall be

provided through commercial and mixed use parking lots.

Project

Consistent?
FPASP Policy

FPASP Policy Description Notes
No.

Prac 15
AuBu3t 2022

Page 352

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Exhibit 5; Folsorn Ranch Rental Neighborhood-FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

in Table A.14.

Proj€ct does not include open
Space areas shall be created throughout the entirely of the Plan Area'

nla7.23

nla
u5e9.

varlous locations on both palcels.

parking spacer are required.

lhe Project include5

spaces for itr shared bicycle

and wlll provide blcycle rack

(except for single-family and single-family hi8h density residential uses)
short and long term bicycle parklng shall be provlded for all Plan Atea

8.1

8.

Each dwelling unit in the Project

comes with a garage, whlch will
provide space for blcycle Parklng;

therefore, pursuant to Table A.14, no

nla
space utes.

Project does not include oPen

8.2

a pr€3erve open space zone that will lnclude all of the pteserved wetlands and

required buffers that are under the iurisdiction of the U.S. ArmY Corp of €ngineers

nla
The Project does not lnclude open

lpace uses.facilities, storm water quality detention baslns, water qualltY structures, wetland and

tree limlted
8.3

The Project does not lnclude school,

oark, ot ooen soa€e us€5.
nla8.4 feaslble, locate schools and parks adjacent or near to open space'

fhe Prolect does not include open

Space uses.
nta8.5

woodlands, Alder Cleek and lt5 trlbutarles, hlllside areas, cultural resourccs, and

of Carson, Buflalo and Coyote Creeks within the boundarie! of the Plan

incorporat€ sensitive Plan Area natural r€50urces,Space aleas

nla
Ihe Prolect does not include open

Space u5es.
space improvements shall complv with City of Folsom General Plan Pollcy 27.1

Actthe
8.6

ProjectFPASP Policy
f PASP Policy Description consistent?No.

Notes

---l-..-.,. .!i-.r. a-a. ,tart rF .,iJ.L -- r_'-^- -L_lI L- _'F':J_'-J --* _t tL^

Augurt 202t
PaB. 16

Page 353

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Exhibit 5: Folsom Ranch Rental Nelghborhood--FPASP Policy Conslstency Analysis

n/a
The proiect does not include natural

parkways.

thlrty percent (30%) Plan Area nalural open space provided the followlng

8.7a: They include a paved path or t.ail.

8.7.b: They have the ability to be utitlred for tree mitigation plantings or other

8.7.c: They are planted primarlly with callfornia central valley and foothills native

as described ln the most current edition of Rivet-Ffiendly Landscape Guldelines.

criteria ir met:

mltlgatlon mearures and;

4.,

nla
Ihe Proiect does not include open

50ace uses.8.8 Clags I bicycle paths and gaved and unpaved trails lhtouShout the open space'

Yes

The Project slte does not lnclude any

ldentifi ed cultural resources identlfied

to be pre5eNed, oak woodlands/trees,

or hillsides, or tributaries.

8.9

Carefully site infrastfuctule, includinB roads, wastewatet

Irallhesds, equest,lan tralls and the llke lo minimize lmpact to the oak woodlands,

Alder creek and lts tributaries, hlllslde areas, cultural resources and int€rmlttent

Iributatles of Carson, Buflalo and Coyote Cteeks within the boundaries of the Plan

Area,

and water facilities,

The Project does not include open

soace or natulal featute uses.
n/aProvide lhe opportunlty for educational proStams lhat hlShlight the value

the Plan

the

varlous
8.10

nla
The ProJect does not include open

lpace uses,

All open space improvements, includlng erosion control plantlng and landrcaping,

wlthln the 2fi!-year flood plain shall be designed to wlthstand inundation during a 200

vear flood event,
8.11

nla
fhe Project does not include oPen

space uses nol is it located lear Aldea

Creek.

including erosion control planting and landscapinB

to Alder Cteek and its ttibutarles shall be consistent with Section 10'2'5

&

open space improvements,

8.r2

Project does not include open

ules,
nlaFASP Open Space Management Plan the ownership, funding, and

malntenance of open space areas.
8.1t

Project

Consistent?
FPASP Policy

FPASP Pollcy DescriPtion Notes
No.

P:ga 17
August 2O2:

Page 354

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Exhibit 5: Folsom Ranch Rental Neighborhood-FPAsP Policy Consistency Analysis

Appllcation documenti submitted to

the City contain this information. The

ProJect will comply with appllcable

FPASP design Buldelines.

nla
The FPASP communitY DesiSn Guidellnes shalllnclude recommendations for the

design of natural parkways and other passlve open space recreation facilities, stofm

water quallty detentlon baslns, water quallly structures, wetland and tree mltigatlon

ereas. and Dubllc utllltles.

8.14

Yes8.15

sensillve

Pro,lect does not reduce the

of open space ln the Plan
to ensure that thirty percententillement! within the FPASP shall be

of the Plan Atea is maintained 3s natural open space to pteserve oak

n/a

Pro,lecl does not include any

blic patks, but it does inciude an

Dtay area and shared

and community area thal
acessible via lnterior walkways. All

park acreage currently approved on

Project site will be transfelred to a

nearby parcel ln the Plan Area via a

MAM.

promote walking and cyclinS, community and nel8hborhood parks shall

to the pedestrian and bic'ycle network.9.1

The Proiect does nol include any

publlc parks, but does include an open'

turf play area and shaled recreatlonal

and communitv area that will provide

recreational opportunities for

resldents of all aSes and capabilities.

nla
Park derigns shall accommodate a vatiety of active and ptsslve recreatlonal hcilities

and activilies that meet the needs of Plan Area residents of all ages, abilities 8nd

speclal lnterest groups, including the disabled.
9.2

FPASP Pollcy
No.

Project

Consistent?
NotesFPASP Policy Description

Pdi,e 18
A!tutt 2022

Page 355

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Exhibit 5i.Folsom Ranch Rental Nelghborhood-FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The Project does not propose any

oublic oarks.

nla9.3
Nelghborhood pafks shall feature active recreational u5e5 a5 a priority and provlde

fleld llghllng for nighttime sports uses and other activities as deemed appropriate by

the CiW of Folsom Parks and Recleatlon Department'

nla Ihe Project does not propose any

oublic oar1(5.

sports facilities listed ln Table 9.1 are

neighborhood and locrl parkr' The CIty may amend Table 9'1 as

FPASP.without

facilities for inclusion

9.6

nla

Ihe Project does not propose any

publlc park. The shared recreatlonal

area and open-turf Play area will
include shieled and energy efflclent

llchtlnn.

pa* master plans shall include a lightlng plan and all park liShting fixtures shall

and energy efficient.
9.5

Ihe Project does not include any

public parks, but does lnclude an open'

turf play area and shared recreational

and community area that will Provlde
shaded arear, lnclude water efliciency

measures, and wlll be maintained bv

the property owner.

nla
shall be desi8ned and landrcaped to provide shade. easy malntenance,

and to accommodate a varlety of recreational uses. Patk

comply with Folsom Municipal Code Chapter 13'26 water Conservation and

mltlgatlons measures set forth ln the FpASP EIR/E15.

9.6

nla
fhe Project does not propose anY

oublic oark.
park tumiture and structures shall be based on vandal

the9.'
the Prolect do€s not propose any

oubllc oatks.
nlzln park where apptopriate and feasible ln compllancePubllc art ls

Arts and Master Plan.
9.8

Pro,iect does not propose any

u3es.ot
ala

Easements and deslgnated open space shall not be ctedited as parkland acreage

These areas may be used for park actlvities, but not to satisfy Quimby park land

dpdlstion reouiremenls.
9.9

Project
Consistent?

FPASP Policy NotesFPASP Policy Description
No.

P.l" 19
Aulurt 2O2l

Page 356

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Exhibit 5: Folsom Ranch Rental Neighborhood*FPASP Policy Consistenry Analysis

nla The Project does not propose anv
public parks.

towets or antennae in parks in strongly discouraged

Cell towers or antennae are permitted to be localed on sporls field li8hting poles witl

a use oetmit,

Placement of rtand alone cell

9.10

nla
The Proiect does not propose any

oublic oarks.

9.11

and deslgned wlth special attentloo to safety and vislblllty.

Park designs shall follow the use,estrictions as outllned in the Folsom Municipal Code

Chapter 9.68: U5e of Palk Facillties. The Parks and Recreation commisslon shall

review all park master development plans and make recommendalions to the Citi

All parks shall be slted

Council for approval.

nla
Thls pollcy affects the City and does

not apply to indlvldual developers.Parks Master Plan shall be prepared for the Plan Area.9.12

The Prolect does not propose anV

oublic oark3.

nla

park rlte shown on Fitute 9.1 exceeds five percent, the

be rough Lraded by owner/developer/bullder dedicating the park land

wlth gradlng plans approved by the Clty of Folsom Parks and

The 6ost to grade sites may be ctedited agalnst patk impact fees

lf the existing slope

9.r3

easementg, wetlandr,
9.14

Project site doeg not contain anv

nla

nla10.1

land dedications are nei eteas in acres and

and or structurec.

areas and cortidor5, or otherwise provided for in protected areas.
wetlands shall be preserved to the greatest ertent possible withln

Prolect does not propose any

dedlcation.

nla
Prolect slte not contain anVpreservatlon ls not feaslblc, mltiSatlon measures

ln FPASP t5.

rhall b€ caried out
10.2

nla
The Proiect site does not contain any

wetlands.10.3
Clean water Act shallon Section 401 of

nce of the Section 404

guallty

before

FPASP Policy

No.

Project

Consistenl?
FPASP Policy Description Notos

Patc l0Autult 2012

Page 357

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Exhlbit 5: Folsom Ranch Rental Neighborhood-FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

The Proiect site does not conlaln any

wetlands.
nlar0.4

maintenance, and monitorin8 of compensation wetlands shall be

with requlrements of the USACE, pursuant lo the issuance of a

permit. CompenSation wetlands may conslst of one of the followlnS:

Constructed wetlands within deslSneted open space areas or corridors ln the

Wetland credlts purchased from a mitiEstion bank; and /or;
The putchase of land at an off'slte location to preserve ol construct mitiSation

ensure successful compensation wetlands, wetland {easibllity studies shall be

out in conjunction with request fol permits from regulatory agencles ptior to

Area;

nla
The Proiect site does not contaio any

wetlands.10.5

on the habitats ptesent within the preservation and mitigation areas,

long-term mana8ement and monitorin8 of these habltats, legal protection for

preservatlon and mltlgation areas {e.g', conservatlon easement, declaration

restrictions), and funding mechanism information (e.8-. endowment)' The plan

shallappllcants preparethetheof 4Asection proce55, proj€ctpermhtinSpatt
lncludeshallTheand plan(MMp).planmitlgation monitoring

participation withh mitlgation banks.

The Prolect site does not contaln any

wetlands.
nla10.5

iraintenance and monltorlng of all compensaiion wetlands, whether construcled or

purchased, shall be carried out by an approved monitorlng agencv or organiratlon,

rnd shall be in accordance lvith all federal, state, and local regulatlons' Monltoring

shall continue for a minlmum of 5 years fiom completion of mlti8ation or until

performance standards have been met' whichever is lonBer

FPASP Policy NotesFPASP Policy Description
Pro.icct

consistent?No.

Prg! 2l
Auiurt 2022

Page 358

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Exhibit 5: Folsom Ranch Rental Neighborhood--FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Sacramento-Yolo Mosquito and vector District will provide year-round

and v€ctot control in accordance with state reBulations and it$ Mosquito nla

Management Plan.

Pe96 2t
Auturt 2022

elatus ve.nal pool inveltebrates shall be protected as required by State and

regulatory agenchs' Where protectlon is nol leasible. vernal pool
Project site does not conlain anv

ro.7 nla

Yes
10.8

shall be mltlSated per the wetland mitlgatlon and monltorlng plan'

the appllcrble CEQA documents.

Projecl will comply with all

wildllfe mltlgatlon
state and fedeaal tegulatory agencles.

blackbird nesting colony habitat, lf any, shall be protected as required

Yes

Proiecl will complv with all

appllcable wildlife mitigation measures

ln the appltcable C;qA documents.
10.9

Swainson's Hawk mit:gation plan shall be prepared to avoid lorr of nesting areas if

The Projec'l wlll comPlY with all

applicable wildlife miti8ation measutes

ln the applicable €EqA documenls.

However, the P.oiect Site does not

contaln any VELB habhat.

nlaincidental take permit shall bc obtained to avoid lmpscts on the valley Elderbeary

Longhorn Eeetle (VELB|, unless delistin6 has occurred',,o.10

The Project will comPlY with all

applicable wildlife mitlgation measures

in the applicable CEQA documents'
VesSpecial.statusbatroost'shallbeprolectedasrequiredbystateandfedelalreEulatory

agencies.
10.11

Project $rill comPlY with all

vector conttof regulatlons'10.12

Project

consist ant?
FPASP PolicY NotesFPASP Policy DescriPtion

No'

Page 359

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Exhibit 5: Folsom Ranch Rental Neighborhood-FPASP Policy Consistenry Analysls

Ihe Project slte does not have any oak

woodlands or oak tree canoPY to be

oreserved,
nlaand protect in perpetuitv approxlmately 399'acrcs of existing oak

10.13

nla
The Proiect site doe5 not have any oak

woodlands or oak tree canopy to be
preserved.

nla
Ite Prolest sile does not have any oak

woodlands or oak ttee canopy to be

preserved.

detalls of ownershlp, long tetm maintenance and monitorinB of the preserved

oak woodlands and Isolated oak tree canopy shall be speclfted in the FPASP

Open gpace Management Plan approved €oncurrently with the FPASP'

oak woodlands are encouraSed to be preserved wherevet practlcal, provided

preservation does not:

Requlae mass gradlng that eliminates level pads or requlres speclalired

Requlte the pre$ervatlon of any trees cenitled by an atbotist to be dead or in poor

harardour or non<orrectable condition or lrees th€ pose a safety risk to the publlc'

Cost more to preserue the tree than to mitigate for its loss, based on the lsolated

10.14

10.15 tnfeetihan 4earthenextendedusethe of of greatersloperwallretainingRequlre
theof wall.of the theto retainingthefiom bottom footinB topmeasuredas

oak trees lncluded ln resldentlal and non-restdentlal development parcel

inreduction sizethe ofotlotsthetn ofnumber significantaCause reduction

listed

lots.

Project

Consistenl?
FPAsP Policy NotesFPA5P Policy DescriPtion

No.

Plgc 23
Aurutt 1022

Page 360

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Exhibit 5: Folsom Ranch Rental Neighborhood-FPASP Policy consistenry Analysis

The ProJect site does not have any oak

woodlands or oak tree c"noPY to be

preserved.
nla

10.16

according to the following national tatinS svstem developed by the American

Ru'rNr: Dgsc*rprtox
Nr'ru!!l:t:!)

Nu- lPt'" jI!.P,19!!t t"t:!,

RarrNc No.'t

Trrsra l0.l

l:air
)

development parcels shall beoak trees ln resldentlal and

of ConsuhinS Arbotists (ASCA):

L\t!!u
!rc{lsry

(loorl

tlla nlurs o-r -no*-ot rrt tlblc
l)md

F-rt rctrre-prohlmr{rl

,ll:'....t

nla
The Project slte does not have any oak

woodlands or oak tree canopv to be

preserved.

As part of any small lot tentatlve subdlvlsion map applicatlon submittal. prepar€ and

submit a site map, a tree pteservation program and arborist's lepolt and both a

canopy survey of oak trees in the development parcel as well as a survey of lndlvldual

free standing oak tree!" The tu.veys will show trees to be preserved and trees to be

removed conslstent wlth the requirements of FMc chapter 12'16'

10.17

FPASP Policy

No

Project

Consistent?FPASP Policy Description Notes

PiEc 24
Argull l02l

Page 361

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



nla
Ihe Project site does not have any oak

woodlands or oak tree canopy to be

pfcserved.
10.18

For Small loi tentative subdlvision parcels that conlaln oak trees, a pt€-appllcation and

conceptutl project review l5 required to ensure that every reasonahle tnd practical

effort has been made by the applicant to preserve oak trees, At a minimum, the

submittal shall conslst of a completed appllcatlon form, the gite map, the tree

presewation pro8rem, the-atborist's report, an aerial photo8raph of the groject site,

the oak tree surveys, and a conceptual site plan and Sradint plan showint toad and lot

layouts and oak taees to be preselved or removed.

The Proiect site does not have any oak

woodlands or oak tlee canopY to be

preserved.
nla10.19

Mlnot admlnistratlve modlflcatlons to the tPAsP developmcnt standards, including

but not limired to teduced parkinB reguirements, reduced landscape requirement,

reduced front and rear yard building setbarks, tnodified drainage requirements,

indeased building heights; and variations ln lot area, width, depth 3nd site coverage

are permitted as part of the Design Review approval process in order to preserve

additional oak trees wlthin development parcels.

nla
The Project site does not have any oak

woodlands ot oak tree canopy to be

preserved.

when oak trees are proposed for preservation in a development parcel, ensur€ their

protection during and afler construction as outlined in FMC Chapter 12'16 - Tree

pfeservatlon, once an individual residence or commerclal building has recelved an

occupancy petmit, preserved trees on the propeny are sublect to the teguirements of

FMC Chapter 12.16 - Tree Preservation.

10,20

FPASP Policy

No.

Project

consistent?FPASP Policy Description Notes

Exhibit 5: Folsom Ranch Rental Neighborhood--FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

following prepared prior to extensive grading or excavatlon:

Exlsting archeologlcal

archaeologist.

reports relevant to the Plan Alea shall be revlewed by a10,21a;

10.21b: Areas found to contain or likely to contsin archaeoloSical resou.ces shall be

10.21c: An Archaeologlcal Resources Report shall be prepared, as appropriate'

nla

archaeologlcal surveys and

here were prepared ptior to
of the P,oject site, which has

occurred, and they have been
,ha!'id.l t^ rlra ,^:lifnrnic lrlrrariarl

P.!c 25

10.21

Aulult ,012

Page 362

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Exhibit 5: Folsom Ranch Rental Neighborhood--FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

lnformatlon System (CHRl5l.

10.2ld: Copies of all records shall be submined to the approprlate lnformation centet

in the Callfornla Hlstorlcal Resource lnformallon System (CHRlSl.

lrnu rroi".,

Irnr." 
rs.s.

nla
does not propose op€nPubllcly accesslble trai13 and facilities in open space areas shall be located so ar to

ensure lhe integrity and preseruation of historical and cultural resources as specified

in the FPASP Communlty OesiSn Guidetines and the Open Space Management plan'
1o.22

nla lThe Project does nol include ttalls ot

lconnections to tralls.10.23
toward cultural reroulces from publicly accetsible t.3ll3 a.rd facilitles shall be

lnterpretive dlsplays near cultural resources shall be unobtrurive and compatible with

the vlsual form ofthe resources.

drainage coutses within the Plan Area along Aldel. Carson, Coyote. and

Creeks and their trlbutaties shall be preserved as required by state and federal

nla10.24

Yes10.25

requlre dlsplays on the Project 5ite.
are no Eultutal resourcei thet

agencies and lncorporated lnto the overall storm water dralnage system'

Project is consirtent with the

master plan.

Project doe! not propose ttails.ala
located within open space corridors and areas shall

control meaiures to minimile sedlmentation of neatbY creeks and malntain
be desi8ned to include soll

natural rtate of
10.26

Project does not propose oPen
nla

uges.t0.2t
facllitles {e.g., picnic areas and trails) located

or areas shall be SubjeEt to urban storm walel besl nanagement ptactlces,
open lpace

- sustainabtedeflned in

Proiect
Consistent?

FPASP Policy NutesFPASP Policv Descriptir,ln
No,

P.rc 26
Auturt 2Ot2

Page 363

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Exhibit 5: Folsom Ranch Rental Neighborhood--FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Yes

The described BMPs will be

lncorporated ln the notes sectlon for

the final improvement plans for the

Prolect.

10.28

minimize the transfer of water borne particulates and pollutants lnto the storm water

dralnage system ln conformanc€ with FMC chapters 8.70 - Stormwater Mana8ement

& Discharge Control and 14.29 - Gradlng as well as current NPDES permit

requlrements and state water Regources contlol Board's construction Genelal

mltlgation specllled ln the FPASP EIR/Els shall be lmplemented'

practlces toincorporated intoBest management practlces

All applicable FPASP EIR miti8atlon
measures will be lmDlemented.

Yes10.29

Pro.lect wlll not impact Alder

nltt0.30

Creek
^la10.31

shall be given to blotechnical or non'sttuclu ral alternatives, over

be preierved in it5 natural slate, to the extent feaslble, to malntain

involvinB revetments, bank reglading or installation of stream tralning
ProJect slt€ does not contaln any

or strerm bank-

to thewetland

nla
The P.oiect will not imPact Alder

Creek.10.32

improvements and maintenance activity, including creek bank stabilhation'

to Alder Creek shall comply with the Clean Water Act Section 404 permlts

rhe Central Valley Flood Protectlon Act of 2008 {sB 5}'

The Project will not impact Alder

Creek.
nla

Eank stabilization and other erosion control measure

wherever feaslble. The ure of biotechnical stabill2atioil methods is required within

Alder Oeek where it is technicallV sultable can be used lnstead of mechenical

stablllzallon.

shall have a natural appearance,

10.33

ProJect

Consist ent?
FPASP Policy N otesFPASP Policy DescriPtion

No,

Pltc 27
Autult 1022

Page 364

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Exhibit 5l Folsom Ranch Rental Neighborhood-FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Ihe Prolect will not impact Alder

Creek.
nla

itew dtaintge outfalls wlthin or near Alder Creek, or improvements io exlstlng

outfalls, shall be designed and constructed utilizing low impact development lLlDf

practlces In conformance with the most cutrent Natlonal Pollutant Discharge

gllmlnatton (NPDE) regutatlons. Conrlstentwlth these practices, storm water

collection shall be decenralized, lt3 quality lmproved and lts peak flow contalned in

detentlon facilities that will slowly release lt back lnto the creek dralnaSe outfalls and

lmpfovements shall be unobttusive and natural ln appearance lrefer to Section 12.6'

Stormwate,l.

10.!!l

The Proiect wlll not impact Alder

Creek.
n/awhere practlcal. However, ln the event encloachment is unavoldable,

shall comply with the FpASP EIR/EIS mitlgation measures, and all relevant

of the Central valley Flood protection Plan and FMc chaptet 14'23 - Flood

theon CreekAlder 200-avoid enfioachingshallPlan Area pro.lectsdevelopmcnt
th€oltheto creek floodplainnothat alterationsadversefloodI to ensureplain

Prevenllon.

10.35

The Project will not impact Aldet

Creek.
nla

10.35

Plan Area streets that cross Alder Cr€ek may be 8tade-separated fiom the creek to

allow uninterrupted passage of wildlifu and trail usets. Adequate vertlcal clearance

shall be provided under all such street crossin8s to allow safe' vlsible bicycle'

pedestrlan and equesrlan t6vel. Any streets that Gross Alder creek and are grade-

separated shall follow the standards ettabllshed ln FMC Chapter 10'28 - Brldges'

The Prolect wlll not impact Aldet

Creek.
nlavehicle access along Alder Creek may be provided on Class I bike paths

accegs roads to 7
r037

nla
The Project will not impact Alder

Creek.

to Alder Creek shall be limited to brldges,

publlc facllities and for other public

shielded and energv efficient.

satety putpores. liShtint fixtures shall be fully
underpasses, railheads,All liBhtinE adiacent

10.38

Project

Consistent?
FPASP Policy NotosFPASP Policy DescriPtion

No.

Prg. 28
Auruit 2022

Page 365

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Exhibit 5: Folsom Ranch Rental Nelghborhood-'FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

fhe Prolect will not impact Alder

Creek.
nlar0.59

paved and unpaved tralls maV be constructed near Alder

creek in the SP-OS2 passive open space rone conslstent with thc FpASP Community
Class I blke paths and other

Deslnn Guidelines.

n/a
The Proiect will not impact Alder

Creek.10.40
Public access points shall be located in areas where they have the least impact to the

Alder creek environment and designed to avoid sensltive plant wlldlife habitat areas.

nla
The Prolect wlll not impact Alder

Creek.

Re-vegetation and new Flanting along Alder Creek shall use Callfornla central valley

rnd foothllls nrtiv€ plants as described in the mott current edltion of River-Friendly

Landscaoe Guidelines,

10.41

2001) the plan achleves a 35% reduction in potential emissions than tould occur

Prolect wlll not impact Alder

^la10.42

Yer10,43

to the recommendations and pollcier of the Alder Creek Watershed

operational Alr quolity MitiSaiion Plan has been prepared and approved by the
Project wlll comply wlth all

Plan where feaslble.

Metropolltan Air quallty Mana8ernent Oistrlct based on the Disttict's

guidelines dated July 2004, As required by LAFCO Resolution 1195 (dated 6
applicable air quality mitlSation

measures ln the applicable

certified/adopted CEQA documents.

Yes

The Project wlll comply wlth all

appllcable alr quallty mitigatlon

measures in the applicable

cerrlff ed/adopled cEqA document!.

10.44
The approved operatlonal Air Quallty Mltlgation measures shall be included as policles

in the relevant sections of the FPASP.

FPASP Policy

No.
FPASP Policy Description

Consislent?
Project

Notcs

Prlc 29Auguit 2022

Page 366

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Exhibit 5l Folsom Ranch Rental Neighborhood-FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

nla

thls pollcy is an advlsory and not

mandalory. Some of the PtoPosed
residential land uses wlll be located

$/ithin 50&feet of U.S. Highway 5;

however, the Pro.lect lncludes alr

filtration systems as part of housing

consttuctlon, whlch will effectivly
mltigate the air guallty concerns

underlying thls pollcy. Furthermore,

the change in land use for these

parcels approved by the City in 20?0

via a MAM to th€ Speclfic Plan allow
development of resldential unfts on

the Project site at a density that
.equlres locatlnE at least some unlts

wlthln 500 feet of U.S. HighwaY 5Q

thus the City has accepted thal
hourlng can be bullt within such

proxlmlty to the highwav. Although,

notably, the ma,orltv of the unlts

would be located more than 500 feet

from the highway.

10.45

Based on advlsory recommendations lncluded ln Table l-1 of the Callfornla Air

Resources Board document entitled Alt cluality and Land Use Handbook, avoid

locating residential lend uses within 500'feet of U.s. Highway 50-

Yes

Conslstent with the Speclfic Plan and

the Air Quality Manatement Plan.

Wood burning fireplaces are not

included in the Proiect.

10.46 Prohibil \ilood burning flreplaces in all tesidential constluction'

Proiect

Consistent?
FPASP Policy NotesFPASP Policy Description

No.

Pagr 30Augurt 2012

Page 367

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Exhibit 5: Folsom Ranch Rental Neighborhood-FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

speclfic developmenl projects shall incorporate !lD design strategies that include:

Minlmizing and reducing the impervious surface of rite development by

the paved area of roadwayt sidewalks, driveways, parklng areas, and roof

P.ge :11Aulult 1022

n/a10.4t

Yes10.48

as it is a multFfamily r€sidential

for renters.
the MLD land uses.

complimentary electric lawnmowers lo each residential buyer ln the SF, SFHD

Project wlll comply with the noise

generated by traftic to less than 60 d8-
developments must be designed and/or located to reduce outdoor noise

Paolect does no! Include these

uses nor does lt lnclude lndivldual

mitigatlon measules in the

certlf ied/adopted C€QA

nla
the Aerojet facilltles.

Pro.lect wlll not be impacted by
10.49

Noise fiom Aeroiet propulsion system and loutine component

affectlng 5ensltlve teceptol areas Shall be mitigated based on recommendationt in the
testlng faclllties

acou5tlcal studv.

Yes

Aviation easements have been

recorded on the property and

dlsclosures wlll be provlded in CC&R's.
10.s0

Conditions, Covenants and Reslrictions in the Department of Real Eslate Public

Report shall dlsclose that the Plan Area is within the Mather AitPort lliSht path and

over fllght nolse may be present at various tlmes'

Aviation easemenls have been

recorded on the property.
Yes

Landowner shall, ptlor to Tler 2 Development Agreement, tecord an easement over

the property relating to noite caused by aircraft arliving or departing ftom Mather

Airoort.
10.51

Low

Proj ect

Consistent?
FPASP PolicV NotesFPASP Policy Description

No,

Page 368

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Exhibit 5l Folsom Ranch Rental Neighborhood-'FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

use ofturf ls not allowed on slopes Sreater than 2594 whele the toe of the slope is

adJacent to an impermeable hardscape. Consistent with CALGreen Tler 2 voluntary

recommendations, all development proiects within the Plan Area shall be encouraSed

llmlt the use of turf to 25,6 of the total landscaped area'

tltc 32Augurt 2022

the Project ir consistent with the

Clty's Backbone lnftastructure Maste,

Plan, which includes stormwater

requirementg. The Project has

lncorporated LID deslgn sttategles as

described in section 10.52 of the EIR

for the FPASP.

Yes10.52

10.2b: Breaklng up large areas of lmpervlous surface area and dlrectlng stormwater

flows awav from these ateas to stabilized vegetated areas;

10.52c: Minimhlng the lmpact of development on sensltive tite featurel such as

streams, ltoodplains, wetlands, woodlands, and siSnificant on-site ve8etatlon;

10.52d; Malntaining natural drainage courses; and

10.52e: Provide runoff storage dispersed unlformly throughout the site, using a

variety of LID detention, retention, and runoff techniques that may include:

' Bioretention facilities and swales (shallow vegetated depressions engineered to

collecl, store, and lnflltrate runot0; and
. Landscape buffers, parkways, parking medians, filter strips, vegetated curb

extenslons, and planter boxes {containing grass or other close'Srowing vegetation

planted between polluting sources {such as a roadway or site developmentl and

downstream receivlng water bodiesl.

Landscoolna Polld*

Yes

Project ii deiiSned to be

wlth the appllcable design
native plant species as desctlbed in the most curlent edition of River'Frlendly

Lrndscape Guidelines and d,ouSht tolerant adaptive plant species except at

neighborhood entry gateways end simllar high visibllitv locations where ornamental

be

Plan Area landscape palette shall consist of Central valley and loothllls

10.53

nla
Ihe Prolect does not include anV

llopes greater than 25%.10.srl

Proj ectFPASP Policy NotesFPASP Policy Description
Consistcnt?No.

Page 369

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Exhibit 5: Folsom Ranch Rental Neighborhood--FPASP Poliry Consistency Analysis

shall be interspersed throu8hout parking lots so that in fifteen (15) years, forty

(4Ol percent of the parklng lot will be in shade at high noon. At plantinE, trees shall be

equivalent to a {15 container ot larget.

nla

Project does not contain anY

lots ar each unit comer wlth a

but doet contaln some

parklng spaces for guests.

design lncludes trees that wlll

shade throughout the
including near guest

spaces.

l.f,c f,3
Au!'un 2022

The Prolecl does not p.opose open

space uses.
nla

open space areas adjacent to buildlngs and development parcels shall maintain a fuel

modltlcatlon and vegelation mrnagement arEa in order tO ptovide the mlnimum fuel

modlticatlon fire break as requlred by Slate and local laws and ordlnances.

Additionally, development parcels adlacent to op€n space areas may be required to

provlde emergency aecess through the property to the open space by means of gates,

access roads or othet means approved by the Clty of Folsom Fire Department.

ownership and maintenance of op€n space areas. including fuel modification

requlrements and fire ha:ard reduction measures a,e outllned ln the FpASP open

Space Management Plan.

10.55

10.56

Proiect

consistent?
FPAsP PolicV

FPASP Policy Description
No,

Notes

Page 370

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Exhibit 5: Folsom Ranch Rental Neighborhood-FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Polleles

Ihe Proiect includes all electric

inftastructure. benefits frdm SMUD

energy efficiency programs, and will

comply with all appllcable energY

conser\rirtion development 5tandard5.

As well, the Proiect must adhete to
Californla's ener8y effi ciencY standards

for residential buildings, includlng the

requirement for solar panels on all

.esidential construction staring in

202O incluslve of multi-famlly units up

to three storles (see Bulldlng EnergY

€fficient Standards ffitle 24, Parts 6

and 111; Publlc Resources Code, 5

25000 et seo.l.

Yesof energy resources will be encounged through irite and building

standatds.
to,g,

Where ilte condltions Peamlt, the

P.ojest incorporates site deslSn

measures that reduce heatlng and

coolinE needs through bullding

orienlrtlon.

Yes
Buildings shall incorporate site desiSn measules that teduce heatinS and coollnS needs

bV orienting buildinSs on the site to reduce heat loss and Sain d€pending on the tlme

of day and season of the Year.

10.s8

see Policy 10.57 above.Yessolar access to homes shall be considered in the design of rerldential neighborhoods

to optimire the opportunlty for passive and astlve solar enerBy strategies'10.59

Project

consistent?
FPASP Policy NotesFPASP Policy Description

No.

P!6c 3{
Augurt 202:

Page 371

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Exhibit 5: Folsom Ranch Rental Neighborhood-FPASP Policy Conslstency Analysis

Yes

theslte condltlons

incorpotates southern

for multi-fu mily resldentlal10.60
Multi-famlly and attached residential units shall be orienled toward southern

exposutes, where site conditlons petmlt.

Ye5

fhe prolect ls deslgned to comply with

the applicable Oesign Guldellnes and

standards. The required features will

be verlfled durlng the bullding plan

check process.

Buildings shall be desiSned to incorporate th€ use of high quality, energy efflcient

glazing to reduce heat loss and gain.10.61

Yes

The Prolect is designed to comply rvith

the applicable Design Guidelines and

standardr. The requlred features will

be verifled during the bullding plan

check process.

10.62
Energy efflcient appliances, windows, insulation, and othet avallable technolo8les to

reduce energy demands will be encouraged.

nla
The Prolect does not include offlce

use5.Oflice park uses shall install automatic lightlnB and thetfiottat features'lo.6:l

nla
fhe Prolect does not lnclude

lommerclal or oublic buildlnrs.10.613
Commerclal and public bulldings shall use energy eflicient llghting with automatlc

controlr to mlnimlre ener8y use.

Yes

Ihe Prolect lncludes all electric

residenllal lnfrastructure, and ls

designed to comply with the
applicable Design Guldelines and

ltandards. The requlred features will

be verlfled during the buildlng plan

check process,

10.55

Energy $tar certlfled equlpment and appllances shall be lnstalled, to :nclude: 10'65a -

Residential appliances; hea[ing and cooling systems; and roofin$ and

10,65b - Nonresidential appliances and oflice equipment; heatinS. coolidg. and lightinl

control systems; and rooflng

FPASP Policy

No.

P roject
€onsistent?FPASP Policy Description Notes

Augutt:O:2 P!g! 35

Page 372

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Exhibit 5: Folsom Ranch Rental Neighborhood-FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

Yes See Policy 10.57 above.10.66

Commerclal, residentlal, and public projects shall be deslSned to allow for the possible

installation of alternative energy technologies lncludlng active solar, wlnd, or other

technologiet and shall comply with the followlng standatds: 10.66a -

lnstallation of solar technology on buildings such as rooftop photovoltaic cell arrays

shall be installed in accordance with the state Fire Marshal safety re6ulations and

10,66b - Standard rooftop mechanical equipment shall be located in such a manner so

as not to preclude the lnstallatlon of solar panelr.

- Alternative energy mechanical equipment and accessories install€d on the

of a bulldlng, they shall be int€8r3ted with roofing materials and/or blend with

structute's architectutal form'

The Project ls designed to comply urlth

the appllcable Design Guidellnes and

standards. The required leatures will

be verifled durlng the bulldlng plan

check process.

Yes10.67
Radiant solar heating ot similar tYpes of ener5y efficient technologles, shall be

installed ln all swlmminB pools'

nla
Ihe Project does not inltude, and ls

not zoned for, single-family homes.10.68
outlets shall be provided along the front and .ear exterior walls of all single

homes to allow for ihe use of electrlc landscape maintenance tools'

nla
Ihe Proiect does not propos€ anY

publlcly owned buildings.10.69
The cltv wlll strlve to enrure that all new publicly owned buildings wlthin the Plan Area

will be designed, conJtructed and cettifled at l€EDNC certlficatlon le{tels'

ProjcctFPASP Policy
FPASP Policy Description Consistent?No.

Notes

9.8! 36
Atgutl 2027

Page 373

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Exhibit 5; Folsom Ranch Rental Neighborhood--FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

measures and consider the installation of onsite renewable energy technologles

approprlate portions of th€ Plan Alea, including parks, landscape corrldors and10,70 nla

areas.

lncluding parks, landscage corridors

is a City requkement, not a

requl.ement, The Clty

Folsom has plans ln place to
the described cost-effectiva

and efticlency measures

considet the installation of onsite

energy technologles wlthln
portlons of the Plan Area,

Oly of Folrom siall und€rtake all cost-effective ope.atlonal and efflclency

space areas.

Yes

ProJect is deslgned to comply wlth

appllcable Design Guidelines and

The required leatutes will
verified during the building plan

proeesl,

10.71

offlce, commercial, and residentlal land uses shall be required to lnstall water

deviceJ that are Eenerallv accepted and used in the buildlng industrv at

time of development, including lo$/'flow plumbing fixtures and low-water-use

nla

Purple pipe has been in€orporated

into the Speclfic Plan for maior

collector roadway landscaping and

lundingis provided in lhe PtFP. purpl€

pipe lnfrastructure is not the
aopllcant's responsibllitv.

10.72

A backbone "purpte pipe" non-potable wate.system shall be desiSned and installed

where feaslble and practical to supply non'potable water to park sltes, landscape

corrldors, natural parkways and other public landscaped spaces wlthln the Plan Area.

FPASP Policy

No.

Project

Consirtent?FPASP Policy Descriptiorl Notes

Pli€ 37Augurt l0l2

Page 374

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Exhibit 5: Folsom Ranch Rentai Nelghborhood-FPAsP Policy Consistency Analysis

Yes

The Project is designed lo comply wlt
the applicable Oesign Guidelines.

Water efllcient irrigatlor systems wlll

be employed for use ln prolect-area

landscaplng.

Water efflclent lrrlgatlon rystems, conslstent wlth the requlrements of the latest

edition of the California Model Water Efticlent Landscape Ordinance, or similar

ordinance adopted bV the City of Folsom, shall be mandatory for all publlc a8eney

projects and all prlvate development pro,lects with a landscape area equal to or

Breater than 2,500 sguale feet requlring a bullding or landscape permil, plan check or

deslen revlew.

10.t3

The Project will comply with all green

corntruction requlrement.s as5oclated

urlthin the Citv Code and State Bulldlng

Code,5uch as those included in Title
24. etc.

Yes10.?4 Use "Green" certified construction product: whenever feasible'

Prior lo construction, a con$truction

waste management plan wlll be

oreDared for the Prolect.

Ves10.75 Prepare a tonstruction walte management plan for lndividual constluctlon proiects.

Yeg

The waste management plan

described in the noler tor Policy 10.75

will provide for a mlnimum of 50% of

the non-hazardous conStruction waste

generated at a construction site to be

reclcled or salvaged for reuse.

A minimum of 50% of the non-hazardous construction waste generated at a

constructlon slte shall be recycled or salvaged for reuse.10.76

Projecl
con5istent?

FPASP Policy
FPASP PollcV Descripti0n Notss

No

AuSurt 2022 Prcc 3t

Page 375

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Exhiblt 5: Folsom Ranch Rental Neighborhood--FPASP Poliry Consistency Analysis

HVAC and refrl8eratton equlpment shall not contaln chlorofluotocarbcns {CFCs}'10.t8

Yes1o.77

Yes

Project site has already been

and topsoil that was disglaced

grading was stockpiled for
ln the Plan area. The same

willcontlnue during
Plan Area.

displaced during grading and construction shall be stockpiled for reuse in the

outlawed the use of HFCs in

The Project is desiSned to

with california law.

Yes

Project is designed to comply wilh
applicable Design Guidellnes and

The required features will

verified during the building Plan
process.

All fira suppression svstems and equlpment shall not contaln halon5'10.t9

provide accessible screened areas that are identified for the depositin8, storage and

Limit the usc of volatile organic compounds {Voc) in all construction materials.

re note on Pollcv 10.79.Yes
10.80

and

Yes

Yes

Particleboard, medium density fi berboard and hardwood PlYwood shall comPlY
re note on Poltcy 10.79.

re note on Policy 10.79.

10.81

10.82

7t-

of non-harardous materials for rccy(ling for commercial, industtiaUoftice

nla
are no public schools includedprbli. s.Jlools *''ll be co"structed in the Plan Area in accordance with the Clty Charter

rnd state law.
11.1

FPASP Policy

No.

Project

consistent?FPASP Policy Description Notes

Pitc f9
Autu!t ?0ll

Page 376

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Exhibit 5; Folsom Ranch Rental Neighborhood-FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

lhere are no publlc service facllltle$

included in the P.oiect.
nla11.2 All public setvice fucillties shall partlclpate in the Ciq/r recycling program'

nla
Ihere are no publlc servlce facilities

included in the Prolect.Enenv efflclent technolof,les shall be lncorporated in all Public Servlce bulldl[8s11.3

There are no publlc servlce faclllties

indsded in the Ptoiect.
nla11.4

passive sobiaesign and/ot use of other tvpes of sotar technology shall be

lncoroorated in all oublic service buildlngs.

nla
Ihere are no publlc service facilities

included in the Proiect.11.5
city shall sttive to eniure that all public service shall be built to silver

Ihere are no publlc servlce faclllties

included in the Proiect.
nlaEnvlronmental DesiSn {CPTED} in thecrlme Prevention Through

of all
11.6

nlz
there are no publlc setvlce facilitles

lncluded in the Ptoiect,11.7

tf the existlng slope of a publlc facilities tite shown on Figure 11'1 exceeds live

percent, the site shall be rough graded bv the owner/developer/builder dedicatinS the

publlc facllitles slte ln accordance with Srading plans approved by the Clty ot Folsom,

rublect to t credit and/or relmbutsement agreement'

Tier 2 Development ASteement, whlchever comes llrst, comply wlth the schools The Proiect will comply with schgol

distrlct and chaner requirements with

respect to Measure W.

Section 13.

Yes11.8

Area landowners shall, priot to approval the annexatlon by LAFCo and ptior to

in Measure W {iolsom Charter Provision Section 7.08O} and incorporate

school lmpact mltlgntlon requltements as ptovlded ln LAFCo Resolutlon No'

Ihls is a City requirement, not a

Project-specific requitem€nt. The

Project is consistent with the IPASP

and complies rt lth the City's water

supply agreement,

ola

conslstent wirh the provtslons of city chaner Artlcle 7.08 (A), the FPASP shall "ldentlfv

and secure the source of water supply(is) to serve the Plan Area' This new water

supply shall not cause a reduction in the water supplies desiSneted to serve existing

water users north of Highway 50 and lhe n€w water supply shall not be paid for by

Folsom resident5 north of HiShwav 50'

12.1

Proiect

consistent?
FPASP Policy

FPASP PolicV Description Nottl s
No.

Prle 40Auiurt 1022

Page 377

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Exhibit 5: Folsom Ranch Rental Neighborhood--FPASP Policy Consistency Analysis

nla
Ihe policy affect! the City aod does

not applV to individual developers.t2,2

Design and construct the necessary potabl€ water, non'potable water for irriEation,

wastewater and stormwater infrasttucture require to cerve the Plan Area' All

infrastructure improvements shall follow the requlremenls established in the water

Master plan, Wastewater Master Plan and the Stotm Dtainage Maste/ pla(.

lmprovements will be based on phaslng of devetopment'

nla
There are no public utilities included

wlth the Proiect nor are the parcels

zoned for publlc utillties.
12.3

Land shall be reserved for the construction of public utilitY tacilities that are not

planned wlthln road rights.of-way, as required by the Clty of Folsom'

BMPs will be utlllred where feasible

and aooroDriate,
YesUtilire Eest Manageme nt Practices {8MPs) where feasible and appropriate'L2,6

Yes
The Project complies wlth permlt

requirement!.

Urban runoff will be treated prio. to dischatging to a water

wetland) in accordance with the City's most current Munlcipal Stormwater Permit

rFoulrpmpnts for new develooment,

of the state (i,e. creek.

12.S

Yes

The Ploject is consistent with the

Specific Plan requirements and the

Clty requirements as they are updated

from time to time.

12,6
Emplov Low lmpact Development (LlD) practices, as requited bV the City of Folsom, in

with the City'3 stormwatet qualitY development standards.

Sdatrott tg.
Flnaildns Polk !J

Yes
Project i5 conslstent wlth Publlc

Financing Plan,13.1
The plan Area shall fund lts proportional share of reglonal backbone inftastructure

costs and lhe full costs fol primary and secondary backbone infrastructure'

Ihe Project is conristent with Public

Facilitles FlnancinS Plan.
Yes

share of the costs for Plan Area publlc

facilities including the municlpal center, police and fire department stations, the city

coro vald and communitv, neiehborhood and local 9arks.

shall fund the lts ptoportiona:The Plan Area

13.2

FPASP Policy NotesFPASP Pollcv clescription conslstent?
Project

No.

Pltc 41
Aueu5t 2022

Page 378

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



€xhibit 5: Folsom Ranch Rental Neighborhood*FPASP Pollcy Consistency Analysis

nla is a Clty requlrement.13.3
City of Folsom shall apply for Sacramento Countywlde Transportatlon MltlSatlon

fee funding lo help fund all ellgible regional toad backbone infrastructure.

The policy affects the City and does

not apply to lndividual developers.
nleA Plan Area fee will be created to fund backbone infiastructure and a proportlonal

cost allocation svstem wlll be established for each of the Plan Area property owners'13.4

the pollcy does not aPPIY to

pollcy atlects the Chy and does

apply to individual developers.
nlaof Folsom impact and capitalimprovement fees shall be used to fund Plan Area

infiastructure and public facilities where allowed by law.13,5

n/a
pollcy aftects the Cltv and does

apply to individual developers.

or more Community Facilities Districts

backbone lnfrastructute and public faclllties costs and other eligible

fees.

created in the Plan Area to

13.6

Pollcles

nla
pollcy affects the City and does

not apply to individual developers.13,7

a conceptual backbone infrastructute phasing plan for the

area wlth the flrst tentatlve map or buildlnB permit submittal'

the conceptual backbone infras$ucture phasing plan rhall be a requlrement

tentative map or building permit applications for each development area'

Yes

pollcy applies to the CitV and does

not apply to individual developers.

of applicable servlce

will complywith all13.8
Create one or more Landscaping and liShting Di$tricts in the Plan Area for the

maintenance and ope/ation of public improvement5 and tacllities and open space.

Proiect

Consistent?
FPASP Policy NotesFPASP Policy Description

No.

Fagc 42
Au8ust 20:2

Page 379

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Commission
Folsom Ranch Apartments
February 15,2023

Attachment22

Folsom Ranch Apartments Mitigation Monitoring
and Reporting Program

Page 380

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGMM
FOLSOM MNCH APARTMENTS PROJECT

The City is responsible for overall administration of the MMRP and for veriffing that City staff members and/or the

construction contractor have completed the necessary actions for each measure (i.e., appropriate amendments to the

proposed ordinance). The City may designate a project manager to oversee implementation of the MMRP. Duties of
the project manager include the following:

> ensure routine inspections of the construction site are conducted by appropriate City staft check plans, reports,

and other documents required by the MMRP; and conduct report activities;

> serve as a liaison between the City and the contractor or project applicant regarding mitigation monitoring

issues;

> complete forms and maintain reporE and other records and documents generated for the MMRP; and

> coordinate and ensure that corrective actions or enforcement measures are taken, if necessary.

The responsible party for implementation of each itern will identify the staff members responsible for coordinating

with the City on the MMRP.

REPORTING

The City shall or may require the developer to, prepare a monitoring report upon completion of the project

describing the compliance of the activity with the required mitigation measures. lnformation regarding inspections

and othei requirements shall be compiled and explained in the report. The report shall be designed to simply and

clearly identifi whether mitigation measures have been adequately implemented. At a minimum, each report shall

identifi the mitigation measures or conditions to be monitored for implementation, whether compliance with the

mitigation measures or conditions has occurred, the procedures used to assess compliance, and whether further

action is required. The report shall be presented to the City Council.

MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGMM TABLE

The categories identified in the attached MMRP table are described below.

> Mitigation Number - This column provides the identification number of the adopted mitigation measure as well

as the source for the mitigation measure.

> Mitigation Measure - This column provides the verbatim text of the adopted mitigation measure

> lmplementation Responsibility - This column identifies the party responsible for implementing the mitigation

measure.

> Timing - This column identifies the time frame in which the mitigation will be implemented.

> Monitoring Agency - This column identifies the party responsible for enforcing compliance with the requirements

of the mitigation measure.

> Verification - This column is to be dated and signed by the person (either project manager or his/her designee)

responsible for verifiing compliance with the requirements of the mitigation measure.

City of Folsom

Folsom Ranch Apartments
1

Page 381

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mitiqation Monitorinq and Reportinq Proqram

Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program

Number

Aesthsdca

34"1-1
(IPAsP

ErMrSl

3A"1-5

(TPASP

ErR/ErS)

2

Monftodng
Agenry

lmphrnendon
RespomlHllty

TlmbrgMldgo{on Merruns Vedf,oton

Project applicant Eefore approval of
grading plans and

during conslruction for
all project phases.

City of Folsom

Neighborhood

Sewices

Department and

City of tolsom

Community

Development

Department.

Sseen Constucdon Staging Ate8, Ihe project applicant(s) for any

particular discretionary dwelopment appli(ation shall locate staging and

malerial storage areas as far away from sensitive biological resources and

sensitive land uses (e.g., residential areas, schools, park) as feasible. Staging

and material storage areas shall be approved by the appropriate agency

(identified below) before the approval of gtading plans for all ptoiect phases

and shall be screened lrom adjacent occupied land uses in earlier

development phases to the maximum extent practicable. Screens may

include but are not limited to, the use of such visual baniers such as berms

or fences. The screen design shall be approved by the appropriate agency

to lurther reduce visual effects to the extent possible.

Mirigalion for the off-site elements outside ofthe City of Folsom's

jurisdictional boundaries shall be de/doped by the projec applicant(s) of

each applicable project phase in consultation with lhe affucted oveEight

agency{e$ (.e,, El Dorado and/or Sacramenlo Counliet and Caltrans) to

reduce to the extent leasible the visual eflects ol construction activlties on

adjacent projed land uses that have already been developed'

City ol Folsom

Neighborhood

SeMces

Department and

City ol Fokom

Community

Development

D€partment

Project applicant Before approval of
building pemits.

Eslabtish and Requlrc Confoirnance to tighting Standards and Ptepare and

lmplement a lighting Plan.

To reduce impacB ailociated wilh light and glare, lhe City shall:

> Establish standards for on-site outdoor lighting to r€duce high'

intensily nighttime lighting and glare as part of the tolsom Specific

Plan design guidelinet/standards. Consideration shall be given lo
design fuatures, namely dkectional shlelding for street lighting, pa*ing

lot lighting, and other substantial light sources, that would reduce

eff€cts of nighttime lighting. ln addition, consideration shall be given to

the use of automalic shutoffi or motlon sensors for lighling ,eatures to

further reduce excess nlghttime lighl

> Use shielded or screened public lighting fixtures to prelrent lhe light

fiom shining off of the surface intended to be illuminated.

To reduce impacls associaled rflith light 8nd glare, the project applicantGl of

all pmject phares shall:

> Shield or screen lighting fixtures to dkect the light downward and

prevent light splll on adjacent properties.

City of Folsom

Page 382

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mitiqation Monitorino and Reportinq Proqram

Mldgudon

Number Vedfrcallon
lmflementation
R€po16lHllty

nmhg
Monltortg

Ag€ncyMldgsdon Measum

> Flood and area lighting needed for construction aclivitiet nighnime

sporting activitiet and/or security shall be screened or aimed no

higher than 45 degrees above straight down (hall-way betwe€n

straight down and straight to lhe side) when the source i5 visible from

any off-site residential property ot public roadway.

> For public lighting in residential neighborhoods, prohibil the use of

light fixtures that are of unusually high intensity or brightness (e.9.,

harsh mercury vapor, low-pressure sodium, or fluorescent bulbs) or

that blink or ffash.

> Use appropdate building matetiak (such as low-glare glaq low'glare

building glaze or finish, neutral, eanh-toned colored paint and roofing

materials), shielded or screened lighting, and appropriate signage in

the otfice/€ommercial areas to prevent llght and glare fiom adversely

affecting motorisB on nearby roadways.

> Dedgn a(erior on-site lighting as an int€gral part of the building and

landscape design in the Folsom Specific Plan area. lighting ffxtures

shall be a,chitectunlly consistenl with the overall site design.

> ilghting ol off-site facilities wilhln the City of Folsom shall be consistenl

wilh the City's General Plan standards.

> Lighting ofthe otf-rite detention basin shall be consistent with

Sacramento County General plan standards.

> lighting ot the two local roadway connctlons tom Folsom Heights

ofl-site into El Dorado Hills shall be consistent with El Dorado county

General Plan standards.

A lighting plan for all on- and off-site elements within the each agency!
jurisdictional boundaries (specified below) shall be submitted to the relevanl

jurisdlctional agency for review and approval, which shall include the above

elements. The llghting plan may be submitted concunently with other

improvemenl plans, and shall be rubmitted befote the installation ol any

lighting or the apprwal of building permits for each phase. The project

applicant(s) for any parlcular discretionary development application shall

implement the approved lighting plan.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's

judsdictional boundades must be coordinated by the project applicant(s) of

each applicable project phase with the aftected ovetsight agency(i*) (i'e., El

Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties).

City of Folsom

Page 383

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mitiqalion Monilorinq and Reoortino Prooram

Mldgdon
Number

Alr Qu.llv

34.2-1a

OPASP

ErR/ErS)

Imkq Monibdng
ASeffy

lmplmenbdon
ResporElblityMHgEtbn Me6utt5 Vedfcdon

Before the approval of
all grading plans by lhe

City and throughout
project construction.

where applicable, br all

project phaser.

City of tolsom

Community

Development

Department

Project applicantlmplement Merures to Control Air PollutNnt Emissions Generated by

Consuuction of On-Site Elemen8. To reduce short-lerm construclion

emissiont lhe project applicant(sl for any particular disctetionary

development applicalion shalt tequke thek contractors to implement

SMAQMD's litt of Basic Construction Emission Control Practicet Enhanced

Fugitive PM Dust Control Practices, and Enhanced Exhaust Control Practices

(list below) in effect atthe tlme individual portions ofthe slle undergo

construction. ln additlon to SMAQMD-recommended measuret

construction opetatlons shall complywith all appllcable SMAQMD rules and

regulalions.

Easic Construclion Emission Control Practices

> Water all expos€d surfaces lwo times daily. Exposed surfaces includq

but are not limited to soil piles, graded areas, unpaved parking areas,

staging areas, and access roads.

> Cover ot maintain at least two feet of ftee board space on haul trucks

transporling soil. sand, or other ioose material on the site. Any haul

trucks lhat would be ttaveling along freeways or majot roadways

should be covered.

> Use wet porret vacuum street sweepers to r€move any visible ttackout

mud or did onto adjacent public toads at least once a day. Use of dry

power sweeping is prohibited.

> Limit vehide speeds on unpaved roads to 15 miles per how (mph!.

> All roadways, driveways, sidewalls, parking loB to be paved $ould be

completed as soon as posible. ln addition. building pads should be

laid as soon as posslble after grading unless seeding or soil binders are

used.

> Minimize idling time eilher by shutting equipment olf when not in use

or r€ducing the time of idling to 5 minutes (as requhed by the state

aibome toxics control measure [Title 13, Section 2485 of the California

Code of Regulationsl). Provide clear signage that posts this

requirement for workers at the entrances to the site'

> Maintain all construclion equipment in properworking condilion

according to manufactuler's specifications, The equipment must be

checked by a certified mechanic and determine to be running in

proper condition before il is operated.

City of Folsom

4

Page 384

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



and

Vedllcaddr
MltuEton
Number

lmplemcnffion
ResporElHlity

Timllrg
Monlbtlng

Agency
Mltg8donMea$Es

Enhanced Fugitive PM Dust Control Ptacdces - Soil Disturbance Arcas

> Water exposed soil with adequate ftequency for contlnued moist soil.

However, do not owMatet to the extent that s€diment fo,vs otf the

site.

> Suspend excavation, grading, and/ordemolition activitywhen wind

speeds exceed 20 mph.

> Plant vegetative ground cover (fast-germlnatlng native grass seed) in

disturbed areas as soon as possible. water appropriately until

vegetation is established.

Enhanced Frgitive PM Dust Control Practices - Unpaved Roads

> lnstall wheel washers br all exiting trucks, or wash offall trucks and

equipment leaving th€ site.

> Treat site accesses to a distance of 100 feet kom the paved road with a

6 to l2-inch layer of wood chips, mulch, or gravel to reduce generation

of road dust and road dust catryout onto public roads.

> Post a publicly visible sign with the telephone number and person to

contacl al the conslruction site regarding dust complaints. This person

shall respond and take correclive action within 48 hours, The phone

number of SMAQMD and the City contact penon shall also be posted

to ensure compliance.

Enhanced Exhaust Conlol Pncti{es

> The project shall provide a plan, lor approval by the City of Folsom

Community Dwelopment Deparlment and SMAQMD, demonstrating

lhat the heavy-duty (50 honepower [hpl or more) off'road vehicles to

be used in the constructron ptoject, intluding owned, leased, and

subcontractor vehicles, will achiore a project wide fleet-average 20%

NOX reduclion and 45% particulate reduclion compated to the most

curent Califomia Air Resources Board {ARB} fleet average lhat exists at

the time ofconstruction. Acceptable options for reducing emissions

may include use ol late-model engines, low'emission diesel produc6,

alternauve luels, engine retrofit technology, after-treatment products,

and/or olher options as they becom€ available. The project applion(s)

of each projec phase or is representatiw shall submit to the City of

Folsom Community Development Depattment and SMAQMD a

comprehensirre inrrenlory of all off+oad construclion equipmen! equal

to o. oreeter than 50 ho. that would be used an acoreoate ol rO or more

City of Folsom

Page 385

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mitigation Monilodng and Reporting Program

Mlfgndon
Number VetlfrcaUon

14.2-2
(FPASP

ErR/fl$

lmplemeflffion
ResporEibflity

IlrnlngMi0gador Mea*rcs
ltlordbrttg

ASsEy

hours during any portion ofthe construction project. lhe inv€ntoty shall

include the horsepower rating, engine produclion year, and projecled

hours of use foreach piece ofequipmenl. The inventory shall be updaled

and submitted monthly throughout the duration of the project except

that an inventory shall not be required for any 30-day peiod in which no

construction actMty occurs. At least 48 hours prior to ttre use of heary-

duty olf-road equipmenl the project representative shall provide

SMAQMD with the anticipated construction timeline including start date,

and name and phone number ofthe project manager and on-site

foreman. SMAQMD's Conrrudion Mitigation Calculator can be used to
idenfry an equipment {eet that achieves this reduction 6MAQMD
2007a). The project shall ensure that emissions lrom all off-road diesel

powered equipment used on the sPA do not exceed 4096 opacity for

more lhan three minutes in any one hour. Any equipment found to

exceed 40 percent opacity (or Ringelmann 2.0) shall be repaired

immediately, and the City and SMAQMD shall be nolified within 48 hours

of identification of noncompliant equipment. A visual suwey of all in-

operation equipment shall be made at least weeklt and a monthly

summary otthe visual suNey results shall be submitt€d throughout the

duration ofthe projeQ except that the monthly summary shall not be

requind for any 30-day period in which no comtruction activity occurs.

The monthly summary shall include the quantity and type of vehicles

suweyed as well as lhe dates of each survey. SMAQMD staff and/or

olher olficials may conduct Friodic site inspections to determine

compliance. Nothing in this mitigation measure shall supersede other

SMAQMD orstate rules or regulations.

> lf at the time ofconstruction, SMAQMD has adopted a regulation or

new guidance applicable to construction emissions, compliance with

the regulation or new guidance may completely or partially replace lhis

mitigation if it is equal to or more effective than the mitigation

containd herein, and if SMAQMD so petmits.

Project applicant Before issuance of
subdivision maps or

improvement plans.

lmplement All Measures Presrdbed by te Air Quallty Mitigation Plan b
Reduce Opentional Alr Pollulant Enisionr To reduce operatonal emissions,

lhe project apdicanl(s) for any parlicular dis(retionary da'elopment

applicadon shall implement all measures prescribed in the SMAQMD-

approred Folsom Planltea Specific Plan Air Quality Mitigation Plan (AQMP)

fionence Planning 2008), a copy ofwhich is included in Appendix C2.'lle
AOMP is iniended lo imorow rnobilitv, reduce vehicle miles Uaveled, and

City of Folsom

Community

Development

Department

City of Folsom

6

Page 386

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mitiqation Monilorino and Reoortino Paooram

Mldgadort

Number

3A2-4b
(tPASP

ErR/EtS)

VedftcadonTImiry
Monftodng

Agency

tmplemenbdon

nespodbilltyMldgadon Me6$r€s

impro\€ ah quality as required by AB 32 and SB 375. The AQMP includes,

among olhers, measur$ design€d to ptovide bicycle parking at commetrial

land uses, an integrated pedestdan/bicycle palh netwotk transit stops with

5helt€rt a prohibition against lhe use thewood-buming fireplaces, energy star

roofing matedalt elecldc lawnmoners provided to homeotrneB at no chatge

and on-site transportation altematives to passengervehicles fncluding light

rail) that provide connectivity with othet local and regional alternative

lransporlalion networks.

Belore the approval of
all grading plans by the

SMAQMD and

throughout prqlect

constructlon, where

applicable, for all

project phases.

City of Folsom

Community

0evelopment

Department

Project applicantlmplement Measures to Reduce Erposute of Sensidve Reeptors to

Operational Emisdons of Totdc Air Contaminants. The following measures

shall be implemented to reduce exposure of s€nsitive receptors to Toxic Ah

Contaminanls.

> Proposed commetcial and industrial land uses that havelhe potential

to emit TACS or host TAC-generating activity (e.9., loading docks) shall

be located away irom €xisting and proposed on-site sensitive teceptors

such lhat they do not expose sensitive re(eptors to TAC emissions that

exceed an incremental increase of 10 in 1 million for the cancer risk

and/or a noncarcinogenic Hazard lndex ol 1.0.

> The multi-family residences planned across {rom the off-site

cotporation yard nearthe southwest corner of the SPA shall be set

back as far as possible from the boundary of the corporation yard

and/or relocated to another area.

> Where necessary to reduce exposure of sensitive recePto6 to an

incremenlal increase of10 in 1 million for the cancer dsk and/or a

noncarcinogenic Hazard lndex of1.0, proposed commercial and

industrial land uses that would hosl diesel kuck shall incorporate idle

reduction strategies thal reduce the main propulsion engine idling lime

through alternalive technologies such as, ldleAire, elecltification of

truck parking, and ahemative energy sources for TRUs, to allow diesel

engines to be completely tumed off.

> Signs shall be posted in et all loading docks and truck loading areas

which indicate that dieseFpowered delivery trucks must be shut oft

when not in use for longer than 5 minutes on the ptemises in otder to

reduce idling emissions. This measure is consistettwith the ATCM to

Limit Diesel-Fueled Commercial Motor Vehicle ldling, which was

approved by the California Office ol Administrative Law in January

2005.

City of Folsom

Page 387

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mitiqalion Monitorinq and Reporting Program

Mldgadon

Number

3A.2-5
(tPASP

ErR/Ert

Vedfrcadon
lmdemenbdon

ne+onSUttty
limilrg

MonibdrE
AgencyMidgadonMs!rus

recommended in ARB's Land Use Handbook A Community Health

Penpective (ARB 2005) and are considered to be advisory and not

r€gulatory:

r sensitive recepton, such as residential units and daycare centers, shall

not be located in the same building as dry-€leaning operations that

use perchloroethylene. Dry-cleaning operations that use

perchloroethylene shall not be located within 300 feet of any sensitive

receptor. A setback of 500 teet shall be Provided for operations with

two or more machines.

. Lsrge gasoline stations (defined as facilities wiih a throughput of 3.6

million gallons peryear or greater) and sensitive land uses shall not be

sited within 3$ feet of each other. Small gasoline-dispensing lacililies

0es than 3.6 million gallons of throughput per year) and sensitive

land uses shall not be sited within 50 feet of each other.

which are> lmplement the tollorving

Before the approval ol
all grading plans by the

City and throughout
project construction,

where applicable, for all

project phases.

City of Folsom

Community

Development

Department

Project applicantlmplement A Slte lnvesdgalion to Debrmine the Pcsence ot NOA an4 if
necessary, Prepars and lmplement an Asb0stos Dust Confol Plan. A rite

investigation shall be performed to determine whether and where NOA is

present in the soil and rock on the sPA. The site investigation shall include

lhe collection of soil and rock samples by a qualified geologist' lfthe site

investigation determines that NOA is present on the SPA then the ptoject

applkant shall prepare an Asbestos Dust Control Plan tor approval by

SMAQMD as required in Title '17, Section 93105 of the California Code of

Regulations, 'Asbeslo! Ahbotne Toxic Control Measure br Consttuction,

Grading, Quarying, and Surtace Mining oP€rations.' The Asbsto! Dust

control Plan shall speci! measuret such as pedodic wateting to teduce

airborne dust and cearing construclion during high winds Measures in the

Asbeslos Dust Control Plan may indude but shall not be limited to dust

control measures tequhed by Miligation Measure 3A2'1a. The project

appliont shall submit the plan to the Folsom Community Developmenl

Department for review and SMAQMD for review and approval before

construciion of the fitst project phase. SMAQMD approval of the plan must

be received before any asb€slos{ontaining rock (sErpentinite} can be

dislwbed. upon approval of lhe Asbestos Dust Conttol Plan by SMAQMD.

the applicant shall ensure that conslruction conttactors implement the terms

of the plan th.oughout the {onstruction petiod.

City of Folsom

8

Page 388

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mitioation Monitorino and Relortino Proorsm

Mhlgnfon

Number

342-5
(FPASP

ErR/EIS)

Vdlffcadon
lmplemenbdon

ReSorFf,dliV
Timlrg

Monfto{trg

ASency
Mldgation ti.least[ls

Project applicant Before lhe approval of
building permits by the
City and throughout
project construction,

where applicable, for all

project phases.

City of Folsom

Community
Developmeht

Department

lmplemenl Mecures b Contrcl Eposun of Sensitive Receptos to

Opentional Odorous Emissions. The project applican(s) for any particular

discretionary development applicalion shall implement the follotYing

measures:

> The odor-producing potential ol land uses shall be considered when

the exact type of lacility that would occupy ateas zoned for

commercial, industrial, or mixed-use land uses is delermined. tacilitiet

that have the potential to emit objectionable odors shall be located as

far away as leasible lrom existing and proposed sensitive recepton.

> The multi-family tesidences planned across lrom the off-site

corporation yard near the southwest comer of the SPA shall be set

back as far as possible from the boundary of the corporation yard

andlor relocated to anothet area. (Ihis measure is aho required by

Mitigation Measure 3A.2-4b to limit exposure to TAC emissions.)

> Eefote the approval of building permits, odor conttol devices shall be

identified to mitigate the exposure of receptoE to objectionable odots

if a potential odol-produdng source is to occupy an area zoned for

commercial, industrial, or mixed-use land uses. The identified odor

rontrol devices shall be installed before the issuance of certificates of

occupancy for the gotentially odorproducing use. The odor producing

potential of a sour€€ and control devices shall be determined in

coordination with SMAQMD and based on the number of complaints

associated with existing sources of the same nalure.

> The deeds to all properties located trithln the plan area that are within

one mile of an on- or otf-site area zoned or used for agricuhutal use

{ncluding livestock grazing) shall be accompanied by a witten

disclosure lrom the transferor, in a form appmved by the City of
Fokom, rdvising any transteree of the potential advere odor impacls

from sunounding agricultural oper.tiont which disclosure shall dhect

the transferee to contact the County of Sactamento concerning any

such propertywithin the Counly zoned ror agricultural uses within one

mile ofthe subject ptoperty being lransferred.

> lruck loading dock and delivery areas shall be looted as lar away as

feasible fiom existing and proposed sensitive leceptor!.

> Signs shall be posted al all loading docks and truck loading areas

which indicale that dieseFpolered delivery truck must be shut olf

when nol in use for lonoer than 5 minutes on the premise5 in order to

City of Folsom 9

Page 389

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mitioation Monitorino and Reoortino Proqram

Mif$Eon
Number

4.3{

Siological Rerources

343{a
(TPASP

ErR/gs)

Vedf,crdon
lmdemerffion
Rerpotdbuty

nmltlg
l,lottlbtltg

ASsryMlligodm Measrns

reduce idling emissions. This measure is consistenl with the ATCM to

Limit Diesel-Fueled Commercial Motor Vehicle ldling, which was

approved by California's Office of Adminislralive La$, ln January 2005.

flhis measure ls also requhed by Mitigation Measure 3A"2-4b to llmit

TAC emissions.)

Proposed commercial and industdal land uses that have the potential

lo host diesel rucks shall incorporale idle reduction strategies that

reduce the main propulsion engine idling time thtough alternative

lechnologies such as, ldleAire, electrification of truck parking, and

alternative energy sources tor TRUs, to allow diesel engines to be

completely turned off. ([his measure is aho required by Mitigation

Measure 3A"2-4b to limit TAC emissionsj

Project applicanl Before the approval ol
all grading plans by the
City and throughout
project construction,

where applicablq for all

projecl phases.

City of Folsom

Community

Development

Department

lmplement Bhaust Emisions Reducdon Mesures

The project shall be required lo use a construction fleet mix utilizing 90

Frcent EPA certifled fier 4 engines, which will substantially mitigate diesel

exhaust (i.e., PM10) emissions. The use of Tier 4 engines can reduce diesel

generated PM10 emissions by up to 90 percent over Tier 1 engines.

Project applicant Before approval o{
improvement and

drainage plans, and on
an ongoing basis

throughout and after

project conslf uction, as

reguired for all project

phases.

City of Folsom

PubllcWotu
Deparlment

Deslgn StormwaEr Dainage Plans and E osion and Sediment Consol Plans

to Avoid and Minimize Emsion and Runoff to All We{lands and Other

t{Eters lllat Are io Remein on the SPA and Use Low lmpact D€velopnent

Feau'en

To minimize indirect effects on water quality and wetland hydrology, the

poject applicanl(s) for any particulai discretionary development application

shall ioclude stormwater drainage plans and erosion and sediment control

plans in thek improvemenl plans and shall submit these plans to the City

Public Works Department'for teview and approval. Fot off-site elements

within Saclamento County or El Dorado Countyjurisdiction (e.9., off-site

detention basin and off-site roadway conneclions to El Dorado Hills), plans

shall be submitted to the appropriale county planning department. Belore

approval ol lhese improvement plans, the project applican(s) for any

particular discretionary dwdopment application shall obtain a NPDES M54

Municipal Slormwater Permit and Grading PermiL comply with the Citys

Grading Ordinance and County drainage and stomwater quality standards,

and commit to implementing all measures in their drainage plans and

erosion and sediment conrol olans to avoid and minimize erosion and

Cig o{ folsom

10

Page 390

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Miliqatioo Monitoting and Reporting Program

Mldgdon
Number Vedffcadon

lm*menffin
Respomlblllty

frmtuB
ModtdlE

ASerEyMldgdon Measrts

on-site. Detailed infotmation about stormwater runoff standards and

relevant City and County regulation is provided ln Chapter 3A.9''Hydrology

and Water Quality.'

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development

entitlement shall implement stotmwater quality treatment conttols

consistent with the Stormwater Quality Design Manual lor Sacramento and

Soulh Placer Regions in eff€ct at the time the application lt submitted.

Appropriate tunoff conttols such as berms, stotm gatet oft-stream

detention basins, overflow colleclion areas, ffltration systems, and sediment

traps shall be implemenled to control siltation and the polential discharge

o, pollutants. Development plans shall incolPorate low lmpact

Der/elopment (LlD) featuret surh 35 pervious sttips, petmeable pavements,

bioretention ponds, vegetated swal€s, disconnected rain gutter downspouts,

and rain gardens, where approPdate. Use of LID featules is recommended

by the EPA to minimize impacts on water quality, hydrology' and stream

geomorphology and is specified as a method for protecring water quality in

the propos€d specific plan. ln addition. free sPanning bridge systems shall

be used for all roadway crosings over wetlands and other wat€rs that ate

retained in the on-site open space. These btidge syrlems would maintain

the natural and restored channels of creeks, in(luding the associated

wetlands, and would be designed with sufficient span width and depth to

provide fol wildlile movement along the creek conidots even during high-

ffow orfood e,vents, as specified in the 404 permit.

ln addition lo compliance tvith City ordinancet lhe project appllcant(s) for

any prrticular discretionary development applicalion shall prepare a

Stormwater Pollution Prevenlion Plan (SWPPP), and implement Eest

Management Practices (BMPs) that comply with the Genetal Construction

Stormwater Permit from lhe Central Valley RWQCB, to reduce water quality

effects during construction. Detailed inhmation about lhe SWPPP and

EMPs are provided in Chaptet 3A.9, 'Hydrology and Wat€r Quality''

Each project dwelopment shall result in no nel change to peak ffows into

Alder Creek and asociated tributaties, or to Butfalo Creeh Carson €reek

and Coyote Creek. The project applicant(s) shall establlsh a baseline ot

onditions for drainage on-site. The baseline-flow condilions shall be

established for 2-, 5-, and 100-year dorm evenls, These baseline conditions

shall be used.to develop monitoring standards lor the stormwatet syltem

and athe sPA. Ihe baseline

into Alder Creek and ihai vrould remain

11City of Folsom

Page 391

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mitioation Monitodno and Reoorlino ptoqtam

Mldgrdot
Numbar Verific.don

It l-2a
(FPASP

ErR/ErS)

Iimlng
lmdemefitsdon
Respordbllf

MonitirirE
Agency

MidgEdon Measures

monitoring program lhall be submltled to USACE and the City for thek

approval. Water quality and detention basins shall be designed and

constructed to ensure that the petfotmance standards, which are described

in Chapter 3A.9,'Hydrology and Water Quality,'are ma and shall be

designed as off{tteam detention basin!. Dischatge sites into Alder Creek

and associated tlibularies, as well as ttibutaties to Carson Creek Coyole

Creek, and Buffalo Cteek, shall be monitored to ensure that pre'project

conditions are being mel. Correclive measures shall be implemented as

necessary. The mlligalion measures will be satistied when the monitoring

standards are met for 5 conseculive years without undertaking conectiw
measures to meet the perlomance standard.

See FEIR/FEIS Appendix 5 showing lhat the detention basin in the northeast

corner ot the SPA har been mov€d off stream.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of lhe City of Folsom's

jwkdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s) of

each applicable project phase in consultation with lhe atfucted oversighl

agency(ies) (i.e., El Dorado County for the roadlvay connecliont Sacremento

County {or the detention basin west of Praitie City Road, and Caltrans for

the u.S. 50 int€tchange improvements) such that the Pertormance standards

described in Chapter 3A.9, 'Hydrology and water Quality,'are met,

Project applicant Sefore the approval of
grading and

improvement plans,

before any

grounddisturbing

activities, and during
project constuction as

applicable for all

project phases.

California

Department of
Fish and Game

and City of
Folsom

Community

Development

Depadment.

Aroid Direct Loss of Swainson's Hawl and Ofter Raptor Nests. To miligate

impads on Swainson's hawk and other raptots (including bunowing owl),

the project applicantG) of all project ph.ses shall retain a qualifed biologist

to conduct preconstruction surveys and to idenlit active nes$ on and

within 0.5 mile of the SPA and active bunows on the SPA. The surveys shall

be conducted b€{ore the approval of gnding and/or improvement plans (as

applicable) and no less than 14 days and no more lhan 30 days before the

beginning ot construcion for all projec phases. To the ertent teasible,

guidelines provided in Recommended Timing and Methodology for

Swainson's Hawk Nesting Suweys in the Cenral Valley (Swainson's Hawk

Technical Advisory CommitteE 2000) shall be followed for surueys for

Swainson's hawk. lf no nests are found, no turlher mitigation is required.

ll active nests are tound, impacts on nesting Swainson's hawk and other

raptors shall be arroided by €stablhhing appropdate buffers around the

nests. No project activily shall commence within the buffer area until the

young have ffedged. lhe nest is no longer act've, or until a qualified

biolooist has determined in consultation with DFG lhat reducinq lhe buffer

City of Folsom

12

Page 392

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mitigation Monilorinq and Reportinq Proqram

Mlugadon

Number

3A.3-2b
(FPASP

ErR/ErSl

Vafficatidr
Monlulng

ASency

lmplemenffon
Respomlbillty

TlmlngMidgqtbn Me6un6

would not resuh in nest abandonment' DFG guidelines tecommend

imPlementation ot 0.25- or 0.S-mlle-wide buffert but the size of the butfer

may be adjusted if a qualified biologist and the City. in consultation wilh

DFG, determine lhat such an adju$ment would not be likely to adveBely

al{ect the nest. Monitoring of the nest by a qualified biologist dudng and

after construction activities will be requhed if the activity has potential to

adversely alfect the nest.

lf active burrows are found, a mitigation plan shall be submitted to the City

for reviery and approval before any ground-disturbing activities.

The City shall contult with DFG. The mitigation plan may consist of

installation of one-way doors on all bunows to allow owls to exit but not

reenter, and construction of artificial burrows within the projertvidnity. as

needed; howevet, burrow owl exclusions may only be used il a qualified

biologist veriffes that the burrow does not contain eggs or dependent

young, lf active burrows contain eggs andlor young, no construction shall

occur within 50 fe€t ofthe butrow until young have iledged. Once it is

confirmed that there are no owls inside burrowS these burrorrs may be

collapsed.

Miligation for the otf-site elements outlide of the City of Folsom's

jurisdiclional boundaries must be developed by the project aPPlicant(s) of

each applicable project phase in consullation with the alfected oversight

agency(iesl (.e,, El Dorado andlor Sacramenlo Countiet or Caltrans), such

that the performance criteria set lorth in DFG'S guidelines are determined to

be met.

Project applicant Eefore the approval of
g,ading, improvement

or construction plans

and before any

grounddistufting

activity in any project

development phase

that would a{fect

Swainson's hawk

loraging habitat.

City of Folsom

Community

Development

Department

Prepan and lnplement a Swsinson's Hatvk Midgotlon Plan.

To miligate for lhe loss of Swainsont hawk foraging habilal lhe project

applicant($ ofall projct phases shall prepare and implement a Swainson's

ha,nk mitigation plan including, but not limited lo the requiremenls descdbed

belo,v.

Before the approval of grading and improvemenl plans or before any

ground-di$ubing aclivilies, whicharer occurs first, the project applicant(s)

shall preservq to the salitfaction of lhe City or Sacramenlo county, as

appropdate depending on agency jurisdiction. suitable Swainson's hawk

foraging habitat lo ensure 11 mitigation of habitat value for Swainson's

hawk foraging habitat lost as a tesult of the projec! as determined by the

City, or Sacramenlo County, after consultation with DFG and a qualified

biologist.

City of Folsom 13

Page 393

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mitigalion Monitoring and Reporting Program

Mldgs{oilr
Number Vedffcsdon

lmplemenHio[r

Responsibtrrty
frdtu Monlbftrg

AgencyMltlg8donl/kures

The 1:1 habitat value shall be based on Swainson's hawk nesting distribution

and an assessment of habitat quality, availability, and use within the City!
planning area, or Sacramento Countyjudsdiction. The mitigalion ratio shall

be consislent with the 1!194 DFG Swainson's Hawk Guidelines included in the

Staff Report Regarding Mltigation for lmpacts to Swainson's Hawks (Buteo

swalnsoni) in the Central Valley of California, which call forthe lollowing

mitigation ratios lor loss of foraging habitat in these categodes: lJ if within 1

mile of an active nest sile 0J5J if over I mile but less than 5 miles, and 0.51

if over 5 miles but less than 10 miles from an active nest sile. such mitigalion

shall be accomplished lhrough credit purchase from an established

miligation bank approved to sell Swainson's hawk foraging habitat cfedits to

mitigat€ losses in lhe SPA, if availablg or through the lranshr oftee title or

perpetual conservation easement, The mitigation land shall be localed

whhin the known foraging area and within Sacramento County. The City, or

Sacramento County if outside Cityjurisdiction, after consuhation with DFG,

will determine the appropdateoesr ofthe mi{gation land.

Before approval ol such proposed mitigation, the City. ot Sacratnento

County lot the off-site detention basin, shall consult with DFG regarding the

approprialeness ofthe miligation. ll mitigation ls accomplished through

conservation easement then such an easement shall ensure the conlinued

management oflhe land to maintain Swainsont hawk foraglng values,

including but nol limited to ongoing agricuhural uses and the maintenance

ol all exlsting water dghts associated with the land. The conservation

easement shall be recordable and shall prohibit any activity that

substanlially impaks or dlminishes lhe land's capacity as lultable Swalnson's

ha,vk habitat

The project applicant(sl shall transf€, said Swainsont hawk miligation land

through either consepation easement or lee tille, to a third pany, nonptofit

cons€wation organization (ConseNation OPerator), with the City and DFG

named as third-pady beneficiaries. The Consewation Operttot shall be a

qualified conservation easement land manager that manages land as its

primary function. Additionally, the Conservation Operator shall be a tax-

exempt nonprofit conservation organization that meets the criteria of Civil

Code Section 815.3(a) and shall be selected or approved by the City ot

County, after consuhalion with DFG. The City, or County, after consultatlon

with DFG and the ConseNalion Operator, shall approve the content dnd

form of the conseryalion easemenl. The City, or County, DF6. and the

Conseruatlon ooerator shall each have the oower to enforce the terms of

City of Folsom

14

Page 394

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mitiqation Monitorinq and Reporlino Proqram

Mldga{on
Number Vedficdon

lmplemenffion
Re6porElblllty

frmil1g
Monibfiq

ASency
MidgadonMe8suer

the conservalion easement. The Consewalion Operator shall monitor the

easement in perpetuity lo assure compliance with the tetms ol the

easement-

The project applicant(s). after consultation with the City, or County ot
jurisdiction, DF6, and the conservation operator, shall establish an

endowment or some other financial mechankm that is sulficient to fund in

perpetuity the operalion, maintenance, management, and enforcement of

the conservalion easement lf an endowment is used, either the sndowment

funds shall be submitted to the City for impacts on lands within the Citys
jurisdiction or Sacramento County for the off-site detention basin to be

distributed to an appropriate third-party nonprofit consewation agency. or

they shall be submitted dkeclly lo the thkd-party nonprofit conservadon

agency in exchange br an agreement to manage and maintain the lands in

perpetuity. The ConseNalion Opelator shall not sell lease, or lransler any

interest of any conseNation easement or mitigation land it acquires without

priof written approval otthe city and DFG. Mitigation lands established or

acquired for impacts incorred at the off-site detention basin shall requke

approval lrom Sacramento County prior to sale or transfer of mltigation

lands or conservstion easement.

lfthe Conservation Operator ceases lo €xisg the duty lo hold, admin'lster,

manage, maintain, and enfurc€ the inte.est shall be transferred to another

entity acceptable to the City and DFG, or Sacramento County and DtG

depending onjwisdiction of the affected habitat. The City Planning

Department shall ensure that mitigation habitat established lor impEcls on

habitat within the City's planning area is ptopedy established and is

funaioning as habitat by reviewing regulat monitoring repor$ prepared by

the Conservation Operalor of the mitigation sit€(s), Monitoring of the

mitigation site(s) shall continue for lhe first '10 yea.s after establishment of
the easement and shall be funded through fte endowment, or olher

appropriate lunding mechanism, established by the ptoject applicant(s).

Sacramento County shall review the moniloting r€porls for impacb on

habitat at lhe off-site delention basin.

Mitigation for the otf-sile elements outside ofthe City of Folsomt
juridictional boundades must be coordinated by the projeci applicant(s) of
each applicable project phase with the affect€d overight agency(er) (i.e.,

Sacramento Counly and Caltrans).

city of Folsom 15

Page 395

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



and Reoortino ProotamMitiqation

Midgaton
Nurnbcr

34.3-Zc

(FPASP

ErR/flSl

16

3A.3-2d
(FPASP

6R/Er9

Vedfcatonlmplemerffion
ResporElHlty

lidng Monlhrfrp
ASencyMldgston Meesurs

City of Folsom

Community

Development

Department

Project applicant Sefore the approval of
any ground-distutbing

actMty within 500 feet

of suitable nesting

habitat as applicable for

all project phases.

Tdcolored Blackbird Nesting Colonies. To

avoid and minimlze impacls to tricolored blackbhd. the project applicant(s)

of all project phases shall conduct a preconstuction suwey for any project

activity that would occur dudng the tdcolored blackbird! nesting season

(March l-August 3l). The prcconstruction survey shall be conducted by a

qualified biologist before any activity occuninq within 500 teet of suitable

nesting habitat, including lreshwaler manh and areas of ripadan sctub

vegetation, Ihe survey shall be conducted within '14 dayi befote project

actiYlty begins.

ll no tricolored bla*bhd colony is presenl, no further mitigatlon is required.

lf a colony is found, the proJect applicant shall consult lvith CoFW to

determine whethet impacts to the colony would occur as a result ot project

imptementation, and to establish and appropriste butfer around the colony

to reduce the likelihood of disturbance, No project activity shall commence

wilhin the buffer area until a qualified biologist, in consultation with CDFW.

confirms that the colony is no longer active' Bufhr size is anticipated to

range irom 100 to 500 feel depending on the nalute of the project actMty,

the extent of existing distulbance in the area, and other relevant

circumstances. lf CDFW determines that project activity could result In

adveEe effects to lhe colony, and project activities cannot be avoided

dudng the nesting season when the colony is activq an incldental take

permit for impacts to tricolored blackbird pllsuant to Calilornia Fish and

Game Code Section 2081 would be r€quind. The applicant shall implemenl

measures required under the permit, if requiled, which may include

compensatory mitigation for imPacts to a tricolored blackbkd.

Mitigation for lhe off-site elements ou8ide of the City of Folsom's

jurisdidional boundaries 0.e., U.S. 50 intetchange improvements) must be

coordinated by the project applicant(s) of each applicable project phase whh

the affected ovetsighl agency(ies) {i.e., Caltrans)'

Avoid and Minimize lmPacts to

Project applicant Before the apptoval of
removal or fill of the

mine shaft in the SPA.

City ol Folsom

Community

Development

Department

Avoid and Minimize lmpact io Specid-sbtus Bat Roostl The

applicant ol all project phases containing potential bat toosling habitat shall

retain a qualifi€d biologist to conduct surueys br roosting bals. Surveys shall

be conducted in the fall to determine itthe mine shaft is used as a

hibernaculum and in spdng and/or summerto determine il it is used as a

maternity or day roost. Surveys shall consist of evening emergence surueys

to note the presence or absence of bats and could consist of visual surveys

at the time of emelgence. ll evidence of bat use is obse]Ved, the number

roost shall be determined. 8at detectors mayand soecies of bats uslnq the

prqed

City of Fohom

Page 396

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Miliqalion Monitorinq and Reporlinq Proqram

MiSaton
Number

3A,3-1b

(fPAsp

EtR/ErS)

Verificadon
lmdem.ndon
Responslb6lY

flmlr€
Monlblng

AgeffyMldgadon Measuns

be used to supplement suryey effort5. lf no bat roosts are found, then no

turther study shall be required.

ll roosts of pallid bat or Townsend's big-eared bats are determined to be

present and must be removed. the bats shall be excluded from the roostinq

site. A miligation program addresing compensation, exclusion methods.

and roo$ removal procedures shall be developed in consultation with DFG

before implementation. Exclusion methods may include use ol one-way

doors at roost entrances (bats may leave blt not teenter), or sealing roost

entrances when the site can be confitned to contain no bats. Exclusion

efforts may be reslricted during periods of sensitive activity {e.9., during

hibernation oryhile females in malernity colonies are nursing young). The

loss of each roost (f any) will be replaced in consullation with DFG and may

include construction and installation of bat boxes suitable to the bat species

and colony size otcluded from the original roosting site. Roosl replacement

will be implemented before bats are excluded from lhe original toost sites.

Once the replacement roosls are conslructed and it is confirmed that baB

are not present in the original roost site, the mine shaft may be removed.

Project applicant Before appraral ot
grading or
improvement plans or
any grounddisturbing

activities, including

grubbing or clearing,

for any project phase.

California

Department of
Fish and Game,

and City of
Folsom

Community

Det€lopment
Department

Conduct Suryeys to ldentS and Map Valley Needlegras Gnsland
lmplement Ayoldance and Minimlzadon Mesures ot Compengatory

Mldgafon. The project applicant(sl of all projed phases shall retaln a

quallfied botanist to conduct preconstructlon swveyt to determine if valley

needlegrass grassland i5 present on the SPA, This could be done

concurently with any special-slalus plant survq/s conducted on site as

special-status plant suweys are floristic in nature, i.e. requhe that all speties

encountered be identified. and requhe preparatton of a plant community

map. lf valley needlegrass grassland is not found on the SPA, the botanist

shall document the findings in a letter report lo lhe City of Folsom, and no

funh€r mitigatlon shall be required. Valley needlegrass grasland was not

found in any of the off-sile project elemenls.

lfvalley needlegrass grasland is lound on the SPA" the location and extent

of lhe community shall be mapped and the aoeage ol this community type,

if any, that would be remored by project implemenlation shall be calculated.

The project applicanl(s) for any particular disct€tionary development

application affecting valley needlegrass gnssland shall consult with DFG and

the City of Folsom to determine appropriate mitigation for temoval of valley

needlegras grassland r*ulting from proje€t implementation, Mitigation

measures shall include one or more of lhe following componenls sufllcient

to achieve no net loss ofvallev needleorass orassland acreaoe:

City of Folsom 17

Page 397

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mitioation Monitorinq and Proqram

Mldgaddt
Number

Cultunl and Tdbal Culural Resourccs

3AFla

tA$lb

Va'ificadon
lmdementslidr
Respdtsblllty

Tlmlry
Monhoring

AgenryMldgallon Measurcs

establishment of valley needlegrass grassland wilhin ptoject's open space

areas currently characterized by annual grasslan4 establishment of valley

needlegrass grassland olf-site, or preservation and enhancement ol existing

valley needlegrass grassland either on or oft the SPA, The applicant(s) shall

compensate for any loss ofvalley needlegrass grassland resulting lrom

project implementalion at a minimum 1:1 teplacement ratio'

City of Folsom

Community

Development

0epartment;

U.S. Army Core

of Engineers;

Project applicant During all construction

phases
Compt wih he Pt'ogitmmatic Age€tn€nt

The PA for the project is incorporated by leference. The PA provides a

management framework for identiling histodc properties, determining

a&erse etfects, and resolving those adverse effects as requhed under

Sectioo '106 of the National Histolic Preservation Act. This document is

incorporated by reference. The PA is available for public inspeclion and

review at the California Office of Hinoric Preservation 1725 23rd Street

Sacramento, CA 95816.

Before approval of
grading or

improvement plans or

any grounddlslurbing

actlvities, including

grubbing or clearing,

lor any project phase.

City of Folsom

Communily

Development

Department

Project applicantffirm an lnvenloryatd Evaluaiionof CtitlralRelous brtn Califomia

kgbterof H6bft Plaet MinlmEe orAwld thmage or Deltuoiorl ard Pefunn

TEamentwlEc Damsge or Dctucton cantEt be Atoided.

Management of cultural resources eligible for or listed on the CRHR under

CEQA mirrors management steps requked under Section 106, These steps

may be combined with deliverables and manag€ment steps performed for

SeCion 105 provided that management documents prepared forthe PA also

clearly reference the Calilornia Regisler of Historical Resources {CRHR}

listing cdleria and significance thresholds that apply unda CEQA. Pdor to

ground disturbing work for each individual development phase or off-site

elemenl the applicable oversight agency (City of Folsom, El Dorado County,

$cramento County, or Callransl, or the project applicant(s) of all project

phases, with applicable oversight agency, shall perform the following

actions:

> Retain the sewices of a qualified archaeologist to perbrm an inventory

of cuhural resoutces illthin each individual development phase or off-

site element subject to approval under €€QA. ldentified resources shall

be evalualed for listing on the CRHR. The inventory teport shall also

identify locations that are sensitive lor undiscoveled cultural resources

based upon the location of known r6ource5, geomotphology, and

topography. The inventory report shall specit the localion of

monitorino of oround-distutbino work in these areas by a qualified

City of Folsom

18

Page 398

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mitiqation Monitodnq and Reportinq Proqram

Mfiig8don

Number Vedficcdon
lm$mendon
Rcpomlbllity

Ilmkg i'lotdtotilp
ASeftyMidgation M€6u1€t

archaeologist and monitoring in the viclnity of identified resources that

may be damaged by.onltruction, if approptiate.

> The identification of any sensitive localions subject to monitoring

during construction ofeach individual dwelopment phase shall be

performed in concert with monitoring acttvities performed under the

PA to minimize the polential for conflicting requirements.

> For each resource that is detelmined eligible lot the CRHR, the

applicable agency or the applicant(s) for any Particular discretionary

development (under the agenc/s direction) shall obtain the seruices of

a qualifed archaeologisl who shall detemine if implementation of the

individual projea darelopment would result in damage ot dest.uction

ol'significant' (under CEQA) cultural resounes. These fndings shall be

ra,iewed by the applicable agency for conslstency with the signiffcance

thresholds and treatment measures provided in thk EIR/EIS.

> Where possible, the project shall be conligured or redesigned to avoid

impacls on eliqible or listed resources, Alternatively, these resources

may be preserved in place if posible, as suggested under Califomia

Public Resources Code Section 21083.2. Avoidance of historic

properlies is required under certain circumstances under the Public

Resource Code and 35 CFR Part 800.

> Whele impacs cannot be avoided, the applicable agency or the

applicant(s) of all project phases (under the appllcable agency's

direction) shall prepare and imdement treatment measures that are

determined to be necessary by a qualified atchaeologist. These

measures may consist o{ date r€covery excavatons for resourc€s that

are eligible for listing because of the data they contain (which may

contribute to .esearch). Alternatively, fo r hktorical architectural,

englneered, or landscape features, treatment measures may consist of

a preparatlon of interptetive, narrative, or photographic

documentation. These measures shall be reviewed by the appllcable

oversight agency for consistency with the significance thresholds and

standards provided in this EIR/ElS.

> To supporl the evaluation and treatment t€quhed under this Mitigation

Measurg the archaeologist retained by either the applicable oversight

agency orthe applicant(sl of all project phases shall prepare an

appropriate prehistoric and historic context that identifies relevant

Drehistoric ethnooraohic, and historic themes and research questions

City of Folsom 19

Page 399

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mitiqetion Monitorinq and Reoorlinq Proqtam

Number

:lA5-2

20

Tlrnlng
Monlbdng

Agency

lmplemenbdon

R€spo.BlHllty
Mltbadm Measules

against which to determine the significance of identified resources and

appropriate treatment

> These steps and documents may be combined wilh the phasing of
management and documents prepated pursuant to the FAPA to

minimize the potential for inconsistency and duplicative managemenl

elforts.

Miligation for lhe ott-site elements outside of lhe City of Folsom's

jurkdictional boundaries shall be coordinated by the applicant(s) of each

applicable project phase with the attected orersight agency(es) (.e., El

Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans).

Project appli(ant Eefore approval of
grading or
improvement plans or

any grounddisturbing

aclivities, including

grubbing or clearing,

for any project phase.

City of Folsom

Community

Development

Department

U.5. Army Core

of Engineers

Conduct Construcdon Personnel Educadon, Conduct On-Site Mon'ttodng lf
iequire4 Stop Wort if Cultural Resources 8re Dlscov€r€d, Assess the

Significante of the Find, and Petfotm Treetment or Avoldance as Requited.

To reduce potenfial impacts to previously undiscovered cuhural resourcet

the applicant(sl otall project phases rhall do the lollowing:

> Sefore the start of ground-disturbing aclivilies, the applicant(s) of all

project phases shell relain a qualified archaeologist to conduct tralning

for construction workers as necessary based upon the sensitivity of the

project APE, to educate them about the possibility of encountering

buried cultural tesources and inlorm lhem oflhe proper procedures

should cultutal resources be encountered.

> As a result of the wo* conducted for Mitigation Measures 3A.5-1a and

3A,5-1b, if the archaeologist delermines that sny portion of the SPA or

the oft-site elemens should be monitored for potential dlscovery of

rs-yet-unknown cultural tesourcet the applican(s) of all project

phases rhall implement such monitoling in the locations specified by

the archaeologist. USACE should revian and approve any

recommendations by archaeologlsts wlth respect to monitoring.

> Should any cultural resources, such as structural features, unusual

amounts of bone or shell, arlifacts, or architectural remains be

encounlered during any construction activities, wort shall be

surpended in the vicinity of the find and the appropriate orel5ighl

agencyfies) (dentified belowl shall be notified immediately. The

appropriate ovenight agency0et shall retain a qualified archaeologist

who shall conduct a field investigation of the specific site and shall

assess the significance of the find by €valuating the resource for
elioibilitv for lidino on the CRHR and the NRHP. lfthe resource is

Vedfcrdgn

City o{ Folsom

Page 400

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mitigation and Reportinq Proqram

Mldg€fon
Number Vedfiotlon

Monltofi€
Agency

llmlrylmdemenhfon
RespotrlbllltyMidgallon Measuru

disturbance or destruclion, the aclions requited in Mitigalion Measures

3A.5-la and 3A.5-1b shall be implemented' The orersight agency shall

be responsible fot approval of recommended miligafion if it is

determined to be feasible in light of the approved land uses and shall

implement the approved mitigation before resuming construclion

activities at the archaeological site'

Miligation for the off-site elements outside ofthe City of Folsom's

judsdictional boundades must be coordinated by the applicantG) of each

applicable projea phase with lhe atfected ovelsight agency(ies) f.e., El

Dorado and/or Sacram€nto Counties, or Caltrans)'

The applicant, in coordination with USACE, shall ensure that an

archaeological sensitivity training program is darcloped and implemented

during a pre-construction meeting fol consltuction supervisors. The

sensitivity training program shall provide information about notification

procedures when potential archaeological material is discovered,

procedures for coordination between conslruction petsonnel and

monitoring personnel, and information about other treatment ol issues lhat

may arise if cultural resources (including human remains) are discovered

during project construction. This protocol shall be communicated to all new

consiruction penonnel duling orientation and on 3 poster that is placed in a

vislble location insid€ the constructionjob irailer. The phone number of the

LSACE cultural resources staff member shall ako be induded.

The on-sile sensitivity ttaining shall be carlied out each time a nE ,

contractor will begin work in the APE and at the beginning of each

conitruction season by each contractor'

ln the event that unanti€ipated discoveties of additional histotic properties.

deffned in 36 CFR 80016 (l), are made during lhe construc'tlon of the projea,

the USACE shall ensure lhat they will be ptotected by implemenling lhe

lollowing measures:

> The Construction Manager, or archaeologlcal monitor, if glven the

authotity to halt (onsttuc{ion activitiet shall €nsure that wo* in that

area is immediately halt€d within a 100'f0ot radius ofthe unanticipated

discovery untll the find is examined by a pe6on meeting the

professional qualifications standatds specified in Section 2.2 of

G

or NRHP and it beeligible for listing on to

2l
City of Folsom

Page 401

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mitioation Monitorinq and Prooram

Midgadon

Nunber

3AJ.3

Vcriffcsddl
lmphmendon
neporslbility

Tlmirg
lilododry

AgeGyMltgadon Memrrcs

archaeological monitor, if presenq shall notify lhe USACE withln 24

hours of the discovery.

> The USAC€ shall notit the State Historic Preservatlon Offcer (SHPO)

within one working day of an unaniicipated discovery and may initiate

interim treatment mea:ures in accordance with this HPTP. Once the

USACE makes a formal determination ol €ligibility for the refourc€, the

USACE will noliry the SHPO within 48 houB of the determination and

atlord the SHPO an opportunity to comment on approptiate

treatment. The SHPO shall tespond within 72 hours oi the r€quest to

conlult Failure of lhe SHPO to respond within 72 hours shall not

prohibit the usAcE lrom implementing the treatment measures.

The applicants shall be required to submit lo the City proof of compliance ln

the brm of a completed lraining roster and copy ol training materials.

During all

grounddistubing

aclivities, tor any

project phase.

Sacramento

County Coronec

Native American

Heritage

Commission;

City of Folsom

Community

Development

Department

Project applicanttupend GrurrsDktuitlng Activites if Human RemEiIE aE Encqnbcd

Comply*ih Cdibrnh Healn ad S*tyCode Pmceduns

ln accordance with the Calilornia Health and Safety Code, if human remains

are uncovered during ground-disturbing activities, including those

associated whh olf-site elemens, the applicanlF) of all project phases shall

immediately halt all ground-disturbing activitier in the area ofthe find and

noilry the Sactamento County Coroner and a professional archaeologist

skilled in osteological anal!,sis lo determine the nature ofthe remains. The

coroner is required to examine all discoveries of human remalns within tl8

hours of receiving notice of a discovery on private or public lands (California

Health and Satety Code Section 7050.5[bl). ll the coroner det€rmines that

the remains are those of a Native Amedcan he or she must contact lhe

NAHC by phone within 24 hours of making that determination (Califomia

Heahh and Safety Code Seaion 7050k0.

After the coroner! findings are complete, the applicant(s), an archaeologist,

and the NAHC-designated Most likely Descendant shall determine the

ultimate treatment and disposition ol the remains and take appropriate

steps to €nsure that additlonal human intermens ale not distutbed. The

responsibilities tor acting on notlficalion of e disco/ery of Native American

human renains are identified in Section 5097.9 ofthe California Public

Resources Code,

Upon the discovery of Native Ametican remains, the procedures above

regarding involvement of the applicable county cotonet notification of lhe

NAHC. and identification of an Most likely Descendant shall be followed'

ad

City of Folsom

22

Page 402

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mitigation Monitorino and Reportinq Proqram

Mldgrdon
Number Vedficrtonlimitg

Monibdry
ASerry

lmplemerbtion
R$potrlHlltyMldgdonlt €sctt€s

The applicant(O of all project phases shall ensure that the immediate vicinity

(according to genetally accepted cultural or archaeological slandards and

practices) is not damaged or disturbed by furthet development sctivity until

conrultation wilh the Most tikely Descendant has taken place. The Most

likely Descendant shall have 48 hours after being granted access to the site

to inspect the site and make recommendalions. A range of possible

treatments lor the remains may be discussed: nondeslructive lemoval and

analysis, preservation in place. relinquishment ol the remains and associaled

items to the descendants, or other culturally appropriate lreatment. As

suggested by AB 2641 (Chapter 863, Statutes of 2006), the concetned

parlies may extend discuslions b€yond the initial 48 hours to allow for the

discovery of additional remains. AB 2641(e) includes a list of site protection

measures and states that the appli(ant(s) shall comply with one or more of

the following requitemenls:

> record the site wilh the NAHC or the appropriate lnfolmation Centec

> use an op€n-spaceorconservation zoning designation or aasement, or

> record a reinlernmentdocumentwith the county'

The applican(s) or its authotized representative ol all ptoject phases shall

r€bury the Native American human remains and associated grave goods

wilh ,ppropriate dignlty on the property in a location not subject lo futther

subsurface disturbance if the NAHC is unable to identit an Most tikely

Descendant ot ilthe Most Likely Descendant fails to make a

recommendalion within 48 hours after being granled access to lhe site. The

applicant(s) or its authorized reptesentative may also reinter the remains in a

location not subject to further disturbance if il rejects the tecommendation

ofthe Most Likely Descendanl and mediation by the NAHC fails lo provide

mEasures acceptable to the landowner, Glound disturbance in the zone of

suspended activity shall not rxommence without authorization ftom lhe

archaeologisl.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside of the City of Folsom's

jurisdhional boundaties must be cootdinated by lhe applicant(s) of each

applicabte project phase with lhe aflected oversight agency0esl 0.e., El

Dorado and/or Sacramenlo Counties, or Caltrans).

Ihe applicanr shall be requked to submit to the Cily proof of compliance in

ihe form of a completed training roster and copy oftraining materials.

Geology and

City ol Folsom 23

Page 403

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mitigalion Moniloring and Repotting Program

Ml&adon
Number

3A.7-1a

{FPASP

ErRlEts)

Vedficdon
lmplementrdon

Responslffiltv
Timir€

Moniodrg
ASency

Mitigstion Measrl€

Project applicant Before issuance of
building pemils and

ground-disturbing
activities-

City of Fokom

Community

Development

Department

Prepare Site-Specific Geotechnical Report per CBC Requhements and

lmplement Appropdale Recommendations. Belore building permits are

ilsued and construction activities begin any project development phase, the

project appllcan(t of each project phase shall hire a licensed geotechnical

engineer to prepare a final geotechnical subsurface invesligation rePott {or

the on- and otf-sile facilities, whlch shall be submifted for rEriew and

dpproval to the appropriate City or county department {identified belotv).

The final geote€hnical engineedng teport shall address and make

recommendatlons on lhe following:

> site prepatation;

> soil beadng capacityt

> appropriale sources and types of filL

> pot€ntial need for soil amendments;

> road, pavement, and Parking areas;

> structuralfou0dations,induding retaining-wall design;

> grading practices;

> soil corrosion ol concrete and steel;

> eroslotvtflinterization;

> seismic ground shaking;

> liquefaction; and

> expansive/unstablesoils.

ln addilion to the re(ommendations for the conditions listed above, the

geotechnical investigation shall include subsurface testing of soil and

groundwater conditions, and shall determine appropriate toundation

designs lhat are conshtent with the ve6ion of the CBC that is applicable at

the lime building and grading permits are applied for. All recommendations

conteined in the final geotechnlcal engineering report shall be implemented

by lhe proj€ct applicant(t) of ed€h project phase. Special recommendallons

contained in lhe geotechnical engineeting report shall be noted on the

gnding plans and implemented as appropriate before construclion begins.

Design and conslruction of all na0 project development shall be in

accordance with the CBC. The projea applicant(s) shall provide for

engineering inspection and cerlification that earlhwork has been performed

in conformity wlth recommendations contained in lhe geotechnical report.

Cily of Folsom

24

Page 404

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mitigation Monitorino and ReDorlinq Ptoqram

MlEadon
Nul$er

3A.7-lb
(FPAsP

ErR/ErSl

3A"7-3
(FPASP

ErRlErs)

Vedficedon
Monftodng

ASeffy
lmdemenbfion
ResporEfrfity

TmlqgMitgadon Mea$les

Project applicant Eefore issuance of
building pemis and

ground-dislurbing

activities.

City of folsom

Community

Dwelopment

Department

Monitor Earthwo* during Earftmoving Activities. All earthwork shall be

monitored by a qu.lilled geote{hnical or soils englneer retained by the

project applicant$l of each project phase. The geotechnical or soils

engineer shall provide overslght duting all excavation, placement of fill, and

disposal of matedals removed from and deposited on both on- and off-site

construction areas.

Mitigation for the off-she elements oulside of the City of Folsom's

jurisdiaional.boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s) of

each applicable project phase rvith the affected ove6ight agency(et (i.e., El

Dorado and/or Sacramento Counties, ot Caltlans).

Before the start of

construction activities.

City of Folsom

Community

Developmeot

Department

Project applicantPrepare and lmplement the Appropiiate Gradlng and Erosion Control Plan.

Before grading permits are issued, lhe project applicant(s) of each project

phase lhat would be located withir the city of Folsom shall tetain a

Callfornia Registered Civil Engineer to prepare a grading and erosion tontrol

plan. The grading and erosion control plan shall be submined to the City

Public Worls Departmenl before issuance of grading permib for all new

development. The plan shall be consistent with the Citye Grading

Ordlnance, the City's Hillside Development Guidelinet and the state's

NPDES permit, and shall include the site-specific grading associated v{iih

development for all projecl phases.

For the two off-sit€ roadways lnto El Dorado Hills, the project applican(s) ol

that phase shall retain a Califomia Regislered Civil Engineet to prepare a

grading and erosion control plan. The grading and erosion control plan shall

be submitted to the El Dorado County Public Worls Department and the El

Dorado Hills Community Service District before issuance of grading permits

for roadway construction in El Dorado Hills. lhe plan shall be consist€nt with

tl Dorado Countys Grading Erosion, and Sediment Conttol ordinance and

the state's NPDTS pelmi! and shall include the site-specific arading

associated with road^ray development

For the off-site detenlion basin west of Prahie City Road, the ptoject

applicant(s) ol that phase shall retain a Callfomia Registered Civil Engineer

to prepare a grading and erosion cotrtrol plan. The grading and erosion

control plan shall be submitt€d to the Sacramento County Public Wotks

Department before issuance ofa grading permit. Ihe plan shall be

consistent wilh SacBmento Countyts Grading, Erosion, and Sediment

Control Ordinance and the statet NPDES permit and shall include the site-

sperific qrading associatd rl,ith consttuction ofthe detention basin'

City ol Folsom 25

Page 405

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mitioalion Monitorino and Prooram

MUgBdm
Number Vcdficadon

3A.7-5

(FPASP

ErR/E|S)

3A.7-10

(tPASP

EtR/EtS)

nmhg
Modbdng

Agency
lm&menhtior
nesporslHlltyMldgndon Me*runs

The plans relerenced above shall include the localion, implementation

schedulg and maintenance schedule of all erosion and sediment conlrol

measuret a description ofmeasures designed to conttol dusi and stabilize

the construction-site road and enlrancg and a description of lhe location

and methods of storage and disposal of construction materials. lrosion and

sediment control measures could include the use of detention basint

bermt swales, wattles, and silt fencing, and covering or watering of

stockpiled soih to reduce wind erosion. Stabilization on steep slopes could

include conslruction of raaining walls and rg€eding with vegetation aft€]

construction. Stabilization of consttuction entrances to minimiz€ trackout

(control dust) k commonly achieved by installing flte. fabrk and crushed

rock to a depth of apptoximat€ly 1 foot. The proje{t applicantG) shall ensure

that the construction conltacto. is responsible for securing a source of

transportation and deposition of excavated materials.

Mitigation for the off.site elemenls outside ofthe City of Folsom's

jurlsdictional boundades must be cootdinated by the projed applicant(s) of

each agplicable project phase wlth the effected oversight agency(es) (i.e., El

Dorado andlor S€ctamento Counties).

lmplementation of Miligation Measure 3A.9-1 (discussed in Section 3A.9,

'Hydrology and Waler Quality - Land'l lvould also help reduce etosion-

related impads.

Project applicant Eefore and dudng

earthmoving activities.

City of tolsom

Community

Development

Department

Dlvert Sedonal water Flows Away from Building

applicant(s) of all projed phases shdll either install subdrains (which typically

consist of perforated pipe and gravel, surrounded by nonwoven geotextile

fabric), or take such olher acdons as recommended by the geotechnical or

civil englneer fot the poject that would serve to divert seasonal ffows

caused by surface infiltration, water se€page, and perched water duting the

winter months away ftom building foundations.

Foundaliom. The projecl

During eanhmoving

activities in lhe lone

and Mehrten

tormalions.

City of Fokom

Community

Development

Department

Project applicantConduct Construclion Peronnel EducalioQ Stop wo* if Paleontological

Resources an Di*overed Asses fie lignifcance ol the Find, and Prepare

and lmplem€nl a necovery Plan a Requind.

To minimize potential adverse impacb on previously unknown Potentially

unique, scientifically impottant paleontological resourcet the poject

applicant(s) of all poject phases where construction would occur in the lone

and Mehrten Formations shall do the following:

> Belore the start of any earthmoving activities for any project phase in

the lone or Mehrten Formations, the prdect applicant(s) shall retain a

City of Folsom

26

Page 406

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mitlqation and Reoortino Prooram

Ml$rdon
Numbsr

Greenhouse GB Emlsslons Chrnge

SArt-1

(tPASP

ErR/E|S)

Vedffcation
ttloniHng

AS€ncy
lmdemsthlion
nesporuiHlty

TtmhSMlqndonMesntes

qualiied paleontologirt or archaeologist to train all construclion

penonnel involved with earthmoving activities, including the site

superinte0dent, regading the posibility of encounteting fossils, lhe

appearance and gpes of fossils likely to be seen during construclion,

and proper notification procedures should fosslls be encountered.

> ll paleontological resources are discovered duting earthmoving

actMdes, the construction cra,v shall immediately cease work in the

vidnity ofthe fnd and notity the appropriate lead agency (identified

below). The project applicant{s} shall retain a qualified paleonlologist to

evaluate the tesource and ptepare a recovery plan in accordance with

Society of V€nebrbte Pal€ontology guidelines (19951. Ihe recovery plan

may include, but is not llmited to, a field suryey, construction

monitoring, sampling and data recovery procedures, museum storage

coordination for any spedmen recovered, and a report of findings'

Recommendations in the r€covery plan that are determined by the

lead agency to be necessary and feasible shall be implemented before

construction activities can resume at the site where the paleontological

resources were discovered.

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside o{ the City of Folsom's

jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicant(s) of

each applicable project phase with the affected oversight agency(e$ (i.e.,

Sacramento County).

City ol Folsom

Community

Development

Department

Project applicant Before approval of
small-lot fnal maps and

building permits fot all

discretionary

development project,

including all on- and

off-site elements and

implementation

throughout poject

construction.

lmplement Additional Measur6 to Conttol Conslruction'Genetated GHG

Emissions.

To further reduce construction-generated GHG emissions, the project

applicant(s) any particular dhcretionaty development application shall

implement all feasible measutes for reducing GHG emissiorls associated with

construction lhat are rcommended by SMAQMD at the time indMdual

portions o, the site undergo construction. Such measures may reduce GHG

exhaust emissions fiom the use ofon-sile equipmeil, v{orker commute

tript and truck trips carrying materials and equipment to and ftom ihe SPA,

as w€ll as GHG emissions embodied ln the mEterials selected fol

construclion (e.g., concrete). Other measures may pertain to the matelials

used in comttuttion, Prior to releasing each t€quest for bid to contractors

for the construction of each distretionary development entitl€menL the

Droiect aDDlicant(s) shall obtain the most current list of GHG reduction

27
City of Folsom

Page 407

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mitioation Monitodnq and Reoortino Prootam

MiEgrfm
Nunrber VedMonXmitp

irhniUllg
Agency

lmplernenatotr

Respodbfrtylfilig8lion Mesurcs

that are recommended by SMAQMD and stipulate that lhese

measures be implemented in the respective request for bid as well as the

subsequent construction contract whh the selected primary conttactor. The

projec applicant(s) for any particular discretionary development appllcation

may submit to the City and SMAQMD a report that subslanliates why

specific measures are considered infeasible for consttuction of lhat

parlicular development phase and/or at that point in time. The l€pon,

in.ludinq the substantialion for not implementing patticular GHG reduction

measures, shall be approved by the City, in consultation with SMAQMD

pdor to the release of a request for bid by the project applicant(s) lor

seeking a primary conlractor to manage the construction of each

development project. By requhing that the list of feasible measures be

established prior to lhe selection of a pdmary contractor, this measurc

requhes that the ability of a contractot to effuctively implement the selected

6HG reduction measures be inherent to the selection proces.

SMAQMD's recommended measures for reducing constructon-related GHG

emisrions at the time ofwriting this EIR/E|S are listed below and the project

applicanl(s) shall, at a minimum, be tequired to implement the followingl

> lmprove fuel efficiency {rom construction equiprnent:

r reduce unnetessary idling (modi! work plactices, install auxiliary

power for ddvet comfort);

r perlorm equipment maintenance (inspections, detect hilures early,

corrections);

. train equipment operatoc in ptoper use of equipmeng

. use the proper size of equipment for thejob; and

. use equipment with n$Y technologies (repowered engines, electric

drive trains).

> Use ahernalive fuels for electricity generators and welders at

construction sites such as ptopane or solar, or use electrical power.

> Use an ARB-approved low-carbon fuel, such as biodiesel or renewable

diesel for conslruction equipment. (Emisions of oxides of nitrogen

[NOrl emissions ftom the use of low catbon fuel must be reviewed and

inaeases mitigated.) Additional information about low carbon fuels is

available from ARB's Low Carbon Fuel Standard Ptogtam (ARB 2009b)'

> Encourage and provide carpoo[ shunle vans, iransit pases and/or

s€cure bicycle parking for construction woiler commutes.

measureS

City of Folsom

28

Page 408

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mitiqation and Reoortino Prooram

vedfrcsddrNunber

(FPAsP

gR/Ers)

frmiry
Monibrirg

ASsrcy
lmdemsnBdon
Resporsibili!MtdgndonMeules

th€ construction office by using compact

iuorescent bulbs, powering off compulers every day, and replacing

heating and cooling units lvith more elficient ones.

> Rerycle or salvage non-hazardous construdion and demolltlon debds

(goal ol at lea5l 75% by weight).

> Use locally soulced ot tecycled materials for construction matelials

(9orl ol at least 20% based on cosls for building matetialt and bas€d

on volume for roadway, parklng lot sidewalk and curb materials).

> Minimize the amount of concrele used for paved surfaces or use a low

carbon concrete oplion.

> Produce concrete on-site if determined to be less emissive than

transporting ready mix,

> Use EPA<ertified smartway trucks tor deliveries and equipment

transpon. Additional infotmalion about the Smartway Transport

Partnership Program is available lrom ARB's Heavy-Duty Vehicle

Greenhouse 6as Measure (ARB 2009c) and EPA (EPA 2009).

> Develop a plan in consultation with SMAQMD lo elficiently use water

lor adequate dust control. This may consist of the use ol nonpotable

water from a local source.

ln addition to SMAQMD-rccommended measures, constuction actMty shall

comply with all applicable rules and rcgulations established by SMAQMD and

AR8,

useerK(tcrty> Reduce

Project applicant Before approval of final

maps and/or building

permils for all project

phases tequking

dircrelionary approval,

including all on- and

off-site elements.

City of Folsom

Community

Development

Department

Participrle in and lmplement an Urban and Communi$ Foresty Prognm

and/or Off-Site Tree Program to Off-Set Los of On-Site Trees. lhe trees on

the project site contain sequestered catbon and would conlinue to ptovide

future carbon sequestration duting lhek growing life. For all harvestable

trees that are subject to removal. lhe ptoject applicant(sl for any particular

discretionary da/elopment application shall participate in and provide

necessary funding for urban and community brestry ptogram (such as

the Ubanwood program managed by the Urban Forest Ecosystems

lnstitute [U6an Forest Ecosystems lnstitute 2009]l to ensure that wood with

an equivalent carbon requeslralion value to that of all harvestable removed

trees is harvested for an end-use that would retain its ca6on s€questration

(e.g., furniture building cabinet making). For all nonhat\testable trees lhat

are subject lo removal, the project applic.nt$) shall develop and fund an

off-sile tree orooram that includes a level of tree plantinq that, at a

City of Folsom 29

Page 409

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mitioation Monitorino and Prooram

Mldgadon

Nur$er

Hazads and Hazardous Matedals

34.8-s
(tPASP

EtR/EtS)

30

Vedficdon
itonlbirE

ASettcy

lm&menudon
RespdrCbllny

nr*tgMldgatlon Mea$t€3

minimum. incleases carbon sequesttation by an amount equivalent to what

would have been sequestered by the blue oak woodland during its lifetime.

This program shall be funded by the project applicant(s) of €ach

development phase and reviewed for comment by an independent certitied

Abodst unaffiliated with the project applicant(s) and shall be coordinaied

wilh the requkements of Mitigation Measure 3'3'5, as slated in Section 3A.3'

'Biological Resources - l.and,' tinal approval of the program shall be

pmvided by the City. Componenb of the program may include, but not be

limited to, ploviding urban tree canopy in the Cily of Folsom, or

relorestation in suitable areas outside the Cily, Reforestation in natural

habitat areas outside the City of Folsom would simultaneously mitigate the

loss of oak woodland habitat while planting trees within the urban forest

canopy would not. The California Urban Fotestry Gleenhouse Gas Reporting

Prolocol shall be used to assess this mitigation program (CCAR 2008). All

unused vegetation and tree matetial shall be mulched for use in landscaping

on the project site, shipp3d to the nearest composting facility, or shiPped to

a landfill that is equipped with a methane collection syslem, or combusted

in r biomass povver plant. Tree and vegetalfue material should not be

bumed on- or oft-site unles used as fuel in a biomas power plant.

Project applicant and

project contractor

At the submission ot
tentative map

applicatlons.

City of Folsom

Fire Department
Preparc and lmplement a Blasf ng Sabty Pl.n in Comultation with a

Qualified Blaster To reduce lhe potendal for accidental injury or death

related to blasting, contlactors whose wort in the SPA will intlude blasting

shall prepare and implement a blasting salety plan. This plan shall be

created in coordination with a qualified blailer, as defined by the

Construction Satety and Heallh outreach Program, Subpart U, Section

1926.901, and disldbuted to all appropdate members of constuction teams.

Ihe plan shall apply to project applicant(s) ol all project phases in which

blasting would be employed. The plan shall include, but is not limited to:

storage locatlons that meet ATF standards contained in 27 CFR Part 55;

srfety requkements tor workers (e.g,, daily sEfety meetings, pe6onal

protective equlpmenq;

an accident management plan that considers mislires $.e. explosive

fails to detonate), un€xpected ignition, and ffytock; and

measures to protect surrounding propetty (e.9., netling,

announcement of dates of expected blasting, banicades, and audible

and visual warnings).

City of tolsom

Page 410

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mitiqation and Reoortinq Prooram

Ml€sdon
Number

3A.8-6

(TPASP

ErR/ErSl

3A.8-7

(fPAsP

ErR/Er$

Vedfcadon
lmphmendon
R$nollsbllty

Ilmlng
Monibdrg

AgcncyMtigafon Measuns

Upon completion of a blasting safety plan, the ptoject applicant{s) shall

secure any required perfiils ftom lhe City of Folsom Fhe Departmenl and

the tl Dorado County Shedffs Department for blasting activilies in

sacramento County and El Dorado County. respedively

Mitigation forthe off-site element5 outside of the City of Folsom's

jurisdictional boundades must be coordlnated by the project applicant(s) of

each applicable project phase with the affected o/ersight agency0es) (i.e', El

Dorado Coung).

(ity of Folsom

Community

Development

Deparlment

Project applicant At the submission of
tentative map

applications.
of residential properties near the transmission line: shall be made aware oi

the controversy surrounding EMF exposure, The Californla Department of

Real Estale shall be requested lo insert an appropilate notifcation into the

applicanfs fnal Subdivision Public Report application, which shall be

provided to purchasers of properties within 100 feet ftom the 100-115kv

power line , or within 150 teet from the 220-230 kV power line . The

notification would include a discussion ofthe scientific studies and

conclusions reached to date acknowledge that the notification distance is

not baled on specific biological evidence, but tather, the distance where

background levels may increase and provide that, given some uncertainty in

the data, this notification is merely provided to allor putchasers to make an

informed decision.

and Notification of EMF Erposure. Polenlial purchasersPrudent

Prqect applicant Before issuance of
grading permits for the
projed water features.

Cig of Folsom

Community

Development

Depa.lment

Pnparc and lmplement a Vector Control Phn in Coruultaton wih the

Sacnmento-Yolo Moquilo end V€cbt Control DMct To ensure hat
operation and d€sign of the storrnwal€r system, including multiple planned

de,lention basins, is consistent wilh the recommendalions ol ttte Sacnmento-

Yolo Mosquito and Vectol Conlrol District tegarding mosquito control, lhe

project applicant(s) of all project phases shall ptepare and implement a Ve€tor

Control Plan. lhis plan shall be prepared in coordination with the Sac.amento-

Yolo Mosquito and Vector Control District and shall be submitled to the City

for approval before issuance ofthe grEdlng permit for the detention basins

under the Crty's juftdiclion. For the off-slte detention basin, the plan shall be

submilted lo Sasamento County for aPptoval befote isuance ol the grading

permit for tre olf-site detenlion basin. lhe plan shall incorponte specific

meoures deemed su{ficient by the Gty to minimize public heallh dsks fom
mosquitoet and as contained within the sacramenlo'Yolo Mosquito and

vector Control Distict BMP Manual {Sactamento-Yolo Mosquito and vectot

City of Folsom 31

Page 411

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mitioation Monitorino and Reoortina Prooram

Mftigsdon

Number V€rifitetionhplemendon
Respq'EhfiV

IirnfiE
ilbdoftq

Agen€y]riugadon Mescmt

Control Distdct 2008). Ihe plan shall indude, but is not limit€d to, lhe following

components:

> Description ofthe project.

> Descdption of detention basins and all water features and facilities that

would control on-site water levels.

> 6oals of the dan.

> Description ofthe water management elements and features that

would be implemented. including:

. BMPs thal would implemented on-site;

. public education and awareness;

. sanitary methods used (e.9.. disposal ofgarbage);

. mosquilo control methods used (e.9, ffuduating water levels,

biological agenB, pesticides, larvacides. ckculating water); and

. stormwatet mlnagement (consistent with Stormwater Management

Planl.

> Long-term maintenance ofthE detenlion basins and all related facilities

(e.g., specific ongoing enlorceable conditions or maintenance by a

homeownerl assoclalion).

To reduce the potential for mosquitoes to reptoduce in the detention

basins, the project applicant(s) shall coordinate with lhe Sacrsm€nto-Yolo

Mosquito and Vector Control Dindct to identifu and implement BMPs based

oo their potential effectiveness for sPA conditions. Potemial BMPS could

include but ate not llmited to. the following:

> build shoreline pedmelers as st€ep and uniform as practicable to

discourage dense plant gtowth;

> perfolm toutine maintenance to reduce emergent plant densities to

facilitate the ability of mosquito predators 0.e., fish) to move

throughout vegetated areaj

> design distribution piping and containment basins with Edequate

slopes to draln lully and prevent standing water. The deslgn slope

should take into consideration buildup ol sediment between

mainlenance pedods. Compaction during grading may also be needed

to avoid slumdng and settling;

City o{ Folsom

32

Page 412

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Miliqation Monitoring and Reoortino Proqtam

Mldgafort

Number

34"9-1

(FPASP

EtR/EIS)

WaterQuality

VedffcrtlonImiry UonlbdnS
Agency

lmplemenffion
R€sordbilityMftig8don Me6urrs

> cooidinate cleaning of catch bosint drop inlets, or stom drains wilh

mosquito tteatment operations;

> enforce the prompt removal of silt screens installed dudng

conllruclion when no longer needed lo protect water quality;

> ifthe sump, vault, or basin is sealed aqainst mosquitoes, with the

exception of the inlet and outlet, submerge the inlet and outlel

completely to reduce lhe available surhce area of water for mosquito

egg{aying (female mosquitoes can fiy through pipes)l and

> deslgn structures with the apptopriate pumping, piping, valves, or

other necessary €quipment to allow for easy dewatedng of the unit if

necessary (Sacramento Yolo Mosquito and Veclor Control Disttict

2008).

The project applicantG) ofthe project phase conlaining the off'site

detendon basin shall coordinale mitigation for the off'site with the alfected

oversight agency (i.e., Sacram€nto County).

Submittal of the State

Construction General

Permil NOland SWPPP

(where applicable) and

development and

submittal of any other

locally required plans

and specifcations

before the issuance of
grading permits lor all

on-site project phases

and off+ite elements

and implementation

throughout project

construction.

City of Folsom

Community

Development

Deparlment

Project applicantPemlb and Prepare and lmplem€nt SWPPP

ot grading permits, the project applicant(s)

of all projecc disturbing one or more acres (ncluding phased construction

ofsmaller areas which are part ofa latger ptoject) shall obtain coverage

under the SWRCB'5 NPDES stormwater permit for general construction

activity (Order 2009-0009-DWQ), including prepatation and submittal of a

poject-specilic SWPPP at the time the NOI is filed. The project applicanl(s)

shall aho preparc and submit arry other necessary erosion and sediment

control and engineedng plans and specifications for pollution prevention

and conlrol to Sacramento County. Cily ot Folsom, El Dondo counly (for

the off*ite rosdways into El D,orado Hills under the Proposed Project

Altenative). The SWPPP and other appropriate plans shall idenfry and

speci!:

> the use of an effective combination ol robust erosion and sediment

conlrol BMP5 and constuction techniques accepted by the local

julisdlctions for use in the project area at the tlme of constructlon, that

shall reduce the potential for runolf and the release, mobilization, and

exporure of pollutants, including legacy sources ol mercury from

project-related construction sites. These may include but would not be

limited to temoorary erosion conlrol and soil stabilizaqqqmeasuret

A(quin Apptoprirte Regulatory

and 8MPs. Pdot lo the isuance

33
City of Folsom

Page 413

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Prograrn

MiSadur
Number Vedfrcsthn

lmplcmnffion
Respoltslbillty

Tlmlng
Montodng

ASency
Mfigafbn lihasurcg

sedimentation ponds, inlet protection, perforated riser pip+ check

damt and silt fences

> the implementation ofapproved local plans, non-slormwater

managemenl conttols, permanenl post-construction EMPt and

inspection and maintenance responsibilities;

> lhe pollutanls that are likely to be used dudng construction that could

be present in stomwater drainage and nonstormwatet dischatges,

including luels. lubricants, and other types of mateials used for

equipment operation;

> spill prevenlion and conlingency measuret including measures to

prerrent or clean up spills of hazardous waste and of hazardous

materials used for equipment operation, and emergency procedures

lor responding to spllls;

> personnel trainlng tequirements and procedures that shall be used to

ensure lhat workers are aware of Permit requirements and proper

installation melhods for BMPs specified in the SWPPP; and

> the appropriate personnel r€5ponsible for supervisory duties [elated to

implemenlation of the SWPPP.

> Where applioble BMPs identilied in the SWPPP shall be in place

lhroughout all site work and construclion/demolition activiiies and

shall be used in all subsequent site development activities. BMPS may

include but are not limited to, such measures as those listed below.

> lmplemenling temporary erosion and sediment control measures in

distulbed areas to minimize discharge ofsediment into nearby

drainage corweyances, in compliance with state and local standalds in

etlect et the time ol construction. These measures may include silt

fences, slaked straw bales ot wattlet sedinenvsilt bEsins and trapt
geolabrig sandbag diket and temporary vegetation.

> tstablishing permanent vegelative cover to rcduce etosion in ateas

disturbed by construction by slodng runoffvelocities, trapping

sediment, and enhancing filtralion and Itansphation.

> Using dninage swales, dilches, and earth dlkes to control erosion and

runofl by conveying surface runoff down sloping land, intetcepting and

diverting runolf to a watercourse or channel, prwenting sheet flow

over sloned surfsces. oreventino runoff accumulation at the base of a

City of Folsom

34

Page 414

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Miligation Monitoring and Reportino Proqram

Mi$afron
Nurter

tLg-2
(FPASP

EIR/EIS)

VedMmMonftodry

AS€ncy

lmplemendon
ne*oUtnW

ftntqMtdgntion ithasurcs

infrastructure.

A copy of the approved SWPPP shall be maintained and available at all

times on the construction site.

Forthose areas that would be disturbed at part of the U.S- 50 interchange

improvemenls, Caltrans shall coordinate with the development and

implementation ofthe ovetall project swPPP, or develop and implement lts

own SWPPP speciic to the interchange improvements, to ensute that water

quality degladalion would be avoided or minimized to lhe maximum extent

practicable.

Mitigation for the olf-site elements ouBide of the City of Folsom's

jurisdictional boundarig must be coordinated by the project applicant{s) of

each applicable proJect phase whh the affected oversight agency(es) (i'e', El

Doredo and/or Sacramento Counties, or Caltrans),

grade, and avoiding ffood and facility

Project applicant Before approval of
grading plans and

building permits ol all

project phases.

City of Folsom

Public Works

Department
Contalned in Thos€ Plans.

Before the approval ofgrading plans and building permits, the project

applicant(s) of all project phases shall submit final drainage plans to the City,

and to El Dolado County fot the off-slte roadway conne€tions into El

Dondo Hills, demonstrating that otf-site upskeam runoffwould be

appropdately conveyed through lhe sPA, and that projeci'related on-site

runoffwould be appopriately contained in detention basins or managed

with through other improvemenls (e.g., source contlolt biolechnical stream

stabilizalion) to reduce fooding and hydromodfication impacts

The plans shall include, but not be limited to, the {ollowing items:

> an accurale calculation of pre-ploject and post-project runoff

scenariot obtained using appropriate engineering methods, that

arcrrately evaluates potential changes to runoff, including increased

surface runolf

> runoff calculations for the 10'year and 100'year (0.01 AEPI storm events

(and other. smallet stotm wents as rcquked) shall be perlormed and

the trunk drainage pipeline sizes confirmed based on alignments and

detention lacility locations finalized in the design phase;

> a description of the proposed maintenaoce program forthe on'site

drainage system;

> project-specific standards for installing drainage systems;

Pr€pare and Submlt Flnal Dninage and lmplement RequiremenB

City of Folsom

Page 415

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mitigalion Moniloring and Reportinq P.oqram

Mltlgsdon
Number Vedficddr

Monlottrrg

Agency
lmdementafon

R€spondblllty
nnhgMl$radonMeures

> €ity and El Dorado County food control design requiremenls and

measures designed to comply with them;

lmplemEntation of stotmwater management BMP5 that avoid increases in

the erosive fotce of flows beyond a specific range of conditions needed to

limit hydromodification and maintain culrent stream geomorphology. These

BMPs will be designed and construct€d in accordance wilh the forthcoming

SSQP Hydromodification Management Plan (to be adoPted by the RWQCB)

and may

include, bul are not lirnited to, lhe following:

> use of Low lmpact Developm€nt (LlD) techniques to limit increases in

$ormwater runoll at the point ot otigination {these may include, but

are not limited to: surface swalet replacement of conventional

impelious surlaces with peoious surfaces [e.9., porous pavementl;

imperuious surfaces disconnedion; and tlees planted to iilercept

stormwater);

> enlarged detention basins to minimize ffow changes and changes to

fl ow duration characteristics;

> bioengineered stream stabilizationto minimize bank erosion, ulilizing

vegelallve and rock stabilizatlon, and inset floodplain restoratlon

features that ptovide for enhancement of dparian habitat and

maintenance of natural hydrologic and channel to floodplain

interactions;

> minimize slope ditferences between any stormwater or detention

facility outfall channel with the existing receiving channel gtadient to

reduce flow velocity; and

> minimize to the extent possible detention basin, bddge embankment,

and other encroachments into the channel and floodplain corridor, and

utilize open bottom box culverts to allow sediment passage on smaller

drainage coures.

The final drainage plan shall demonstrate to the salisfactlon of the City oI

Folsom Community Development and Public Work Departments and [l
Dorado County Depattment of Ttanspottation that l00-y€ar (0.01 AEP) flood

ffows would be appropriately channeled and contained, such lhat the tisk to

people or damage to structures within or down gradient ofthe SPA would

not occur, and th6t hydromodification would not be lncreased ftom pte-

develooment levalr such that existino stream qeomorpholoqy would be

City ot tolsom

36

Page 416

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mitiqation Monitotinq and Reporting Program

Mldgadon

Numtrpr

3A.9-3

(FPASP

ErR/E|S'

Vddllcedon
lmphmendon
Respotrlbllhy

nnhg Monlbdng
ASerEyMldgrdon Measune

changed (the range of conditions should be calculated for each receiving

water il feasible, or a conservati\€ estimale should be used, e.9,, an Ep of 1

r1096 or other as approved bythe Sacramento stormwater Quality

Partnership and/or city of Folsom Public wotks Department).

Mitigation for the off-site elements outside ol the City of Folsom's

jurisdictional boundades must be coordinated by the proi€ct applicantG) of

each applicable project phase with El Dorado County.

Project applicant Prepare plans before

the issuance of grading

permits for all projecl

phases and off-site

elemenB and

implementation

throughoul project

conslruction.

City of Folsom

Community

Development

Department and

Public Works

Department

Develop and lmplement a 8MP and water Quality
approval of the grading pemis lor any development project requhing a

subdivision map, a detailed BMP and wat€r quality maintenance plan shall

be prepared by a qualified engineer retained by the project apPlicantG) lhe

development projecl Drafu ofthe plan lhall be submitted to the City o{

Folsom and El oorado County lorthe olf-site roadway connections into El

Dorado Hills, ior review and approval concu(ently with development of

tentative subdivision maps for all ptoject phases. The plan shall finalize the

water quallty improvemenls and lurther detail the sttuctural and

nonstructural EMPS proposed for the project. The plan shall include lhe

elemens described below.

> A quantitative hydrologic and water quality analysis of ptoposed

conditions incorporating the proposed drainage design features.

> Predevelopmentandpostdevelopmentcalculationsdemonsttatingthal

the proposed water quality EMPS meel or exceed requirements

esbblished by the City of Folsom and including details regarding the

size, geometry, and functional dming of storage and release pursuant

io the "stormwater Quality Design Manual for Sacrameilo and South

Placer Regions' (ISSQP 2007b1 per NPDES permit No. CAS082597 WDR

Order No. R5-2008-0142, page 46) and El Dorado Count/s NPDES

SWMP (County of El Dorado 2004).

> Source conttol programs to conttol water quality pollutants on lhe

SPA, which may include but are limited to recycling, slreet sweeping,

storm drain cleaning, household hazardous waste collection, waste

minimizaton, p.evention ol spills and illegal dumping, 3nd effective

management of public irash collection areas.

> A pond management component for the ptoposed basins that shall

include management and maint€nance tequirements for the design

features and 8MPs, and responsible pariies fur maintenance and

funding.

Maintenance Plan. Before

City of Folsom 37

Page 417

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mitioalion Monitorinq and R€oortino Prooram

Mltssdon
Number

34"9-4
(tPAsP

EtR/Ers)

Ven'ficaton
Monlbrlng
Afrcy

lmflenentdon
nespooctUlV

TlmlngMldgodon Masul€3

quality maintenance plan. These may include, but are not limited to:

. surfuce swales;

. replarement ol convenlional impelious surfaces with pervious

surfaces (e.9., porous Pavement);

r impervious surfaces disconneclion; and

. lrees planted to intercept stormwatef'

New stormwater lacilltlet shall b€ placed along the natural drainage courses

within the sPA to the extent ptacticable so a5 to mimic the natural drainage

pafterns. The reduclion in runoff as a result ofthe LID configurations shall

be quantified based on the runoff reduclion sedit system methodology

descdbed in 'stomwatel Quality Design Manual forthe Sacmmento and

South Placer Regiont Chapter 5 and APpendix D4'(SSQP 2$7b) and

proposed detention basins and other watet qualily BMPS shall be lized to

handle lhese runofl volumes.

For those ereas lhatwould be disturbed as patt otthe U.S. 50 intetchange

improvements, il is antlcipat€d that Caltrans would cootdinate with the

development and implementation of lhe overall project SWPPS or develop

and implement i8 own SWPPP specific to the interchange improvemenlt to

ensure that water quality degradation would be avoided or minimized to the

maximum extent Practicable.

Mitigation lor the off.site elemenls oubide ot the City ol Folsom's

jurisdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the project applicantG) of

each applicable project phase vdth El Dorado County and Caltrans.

into the 8MP and watetUD measures shall be

Prior to subminal to the

City oftentative maps

or improvement plans.

City ol Folsom

Public Work
Deps.imenl

Project applicantl]lspecl and Evaluab Existing Dams Wthin

and Make lmprovemenb if Nec€ssary' Ptior to submittal to the City of

tentative maps or improvement dans the project applicant(s) of all project

phases shall per{orm conduct studies to delermine the extent of inundation

in the case of dam faiture. lf the studies detetmine potential exposure of

people or structures to a significant risk of flooding as a result ofthe lailure

of a dam, the applicanls(s) shall implement of any feasible

recommendations pr,ovided in that study, potenlially through drainage

improvements, subject to the approval of the City of Folsom Public Works

Departmenl.

and Upstre€m of the Project Slte

Cily of Folsom

38

Page 418

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mitiqation Monitorino and Reoortrno Prooram

Mldgadon

Number

Nohe and Mbntion

34.1t-1

{TPASP

ErR/ErS)

lnplemerffin
R€spomlblllty

Tlmlng
il&dbftq

AgsrcyMidgndm Measur€s V€rlficadon

Before and dudng

constructton activities

on the SPA and within

El Dorado Hills.

City of tolsom

Community

Development

Department

Project applicanllmplement No'rse-Reducing Construction Praclicg, Ptepan and lnplement

a Noise Conrol Plan, and Monlbr and Record Construction Noise near

Sen6itive R€cepton. To reduce impacts assoclated with noise generatd

during project related conslruction aciivities, lhe project applicant(sl and

their pdmary contractots for engineering design and (onstruction of all

project phases shall ensur€ lhat lhe following lequlrements ate

implemented at each wo* site in any year of ptoject constrlclion to avoid

and minimize construction n0ise effecb on sensitive receptots. The project

applicant(s) and primary construction contracto(s) shall employ noise-

reducing construction practites. Measures that shall be used to limit noise

shall include the measures listed below:

> Noise-genereting conslruction opetations shall be limited to the houts

between 7 a.m. and 7 p.m. Monday through Friday, and between I
a.m. and 5 p.m. on Saturdap and Sundays.

> All construction equipment and equipment staging areas shall be

located as lar as possible from nearby noise-sensitive land uses'

> All construcdon equipment shall be propetly maintain€d and equipped

with nois€-r€duction intake and exhaust mufffen and engine shrouds,

in accordence with manufacturers' recommendallons. Equipment

engine shrouds shall be closed during equipment operation'

> All motodzed construction equlpment shall be shut down when not in

use to prevent idling.

> lndividual operations and techniques shall be teplaced with quieter

procedures (e.9., using welding instead of tiveting, mixing concrete

otfsite instead of oo-site).

> Noise+educing enclosures shall be used around stationary noise-

generating equipment {e,g., compressots and generaton) as planned

phases are built out and futute noise sensitive receptors are located

wilhin close proximity lo fJture construclion aclivilies.

> Wdtten notification ol consttuction activilies shall be provided to all

noise-sensilive receptors located tvithin 850 feet of consttuction

actrviues. Notification shall include anticipated dates and hours during

which construction acdvities are anlicipaled lo occur and contact

information, including a daytime telephone numbet fot lhe prdect

reoresentatfue to be contacted in lhe event lhat noise la/els are

39City of Folsom

Page 419

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mitiqation Monitorinq and Reporliflg Program

Midgadon

Number Vedffin

3A.1r-3

(FPAsP

ErR/Ersl

lmptem€{rffion
Resporsbfily

nmlg Monlbdrg
Agency

Midgsdm Mer$rrEs

deemed excessive. Recommendations to assist noise-sensitive land

uses in reducing inteilor noise levels (e.9,, closing windows and doors)

shall also be included in the notifcation.

> To the extent t€asible, acoustic banie6 (e.9., lead curtsins, sound

baniers) shall be constructed to reduce construction-genetated noise

levels at affecled noise-sensitive land uses. The baniers shall be

designed to obstruct the line of sight between the noise.sensitive land

use and on-site construction equipment. when installed propedy,

acoustic baniers can reduce construclion nohe lwels by apptoximately

8-10 dB {EPA 1971}.

> When tuture noise semilive uses are within close ptoximity to
prolonged construction noise, nolse-attenuating buffers such as

structures, truck trailers, or soil piles shall be located between noise

sources and future r€sidences to shield sensitive receplors lrom

conslruction noiS€.

> The primary contractor shall prepare and implement a consttuction

noise management plan. This plan shall identit spedffc measures to

ensure compliance with the noise conttol measures specified above.

The noise conltol plan shall be submitled to the City of Folsom belore

any noise-generating construction activity bsgins. Construction shall

not commence until th€ construction noise management plan is

approved by the City of Folsom. Mitigation fot the two off-site ro#way

connections into El Dorado County must be coordinated by lhe project

applicant(s) ol the applicable project phase with El Dorado County,

rince the roadway extensions are outside of lhe City of Folsom's

judsdiclional boundaries.

Project applicant Before and dudng

bulldozing and blasting

activities on lhe sPA

and within fl Dorado

Hills and the County of
Sacramenlo

City of tolsom

Community

0evelopment

Department

lmplement Me$ures to P,€vent [Iposule of Sensitive Re(cptots to

Groundbome Noise or Mbrafron from Pmject Genetatd Conslruction

AcdYfics.

> To lhe extent leasible blasting activities shall not be conducted within

275 feet of existlng or future sensltlve receptors.

> To the extent fuasible, bulldozing activites shall not be conducted

within 50 feet of existing or future sensitive receptors.

> All blaning shall be performed by a blast convactor and blasting

personnel licensed to operate in the State of Califomia.

City of Folsom

40

Page 420

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mltiqation Monitorino and Reoortino Prooram

Mldgsddt
Number

3A.11-5

(FPASP

EIR/€rs)

VedicafonItnlng
Monlbdq

ASefiy
lmflementatbn
RosporrhllityMidgdon lt/hasu]€s

> A blasting plan, induding estimates of vibration levels at the residence

closest to the blast, shall be submltted to the enforcement agency for

review and apptoval ptior to the commencement of the filst blast.

> Each blast shall be monhored and documented for groundbourne

noise and vifualion levels at the nearest sensitive land use and

associrted recorded submitted to the enforcement agency.

Project applicant Before submittal of
improvement plans for
each prcject phase and

during project

operations for lesting

of emergency

generatoas.

City of Folsom

Community

Development

Department

lmplement Measules to Reduce Noise from Project-Generad Stationary

Sou,ces,

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary develoPment Project

shall implement the bllofling measutes to reduce the effect of noise levels

generated by on-site stationary nois€ sources that would be located within

500 feet ofany noise.sensitive receptor

> Routlne testlng and prevenlive mainlenance of emergenry el€ctdcal

generatofi shall be conducted during the less sensitive daytime hours

0.e.,7:00 a.m. to 600 p.m.). All electrical generatots shall be equipped

with noise control (e.g., rnufier) devices in accordance with

manufactuters' speclff cadons.

> €xternal mechanical equipment associal€d with buildings sball

incorporate features designed to reduce noise emissions below the

stationery noise sourte critetia. These features may include, but are not

limited to. localing generators within equipment rooms or enclosuGs

that incorporate noise-reduction featutet such as acoustical louvers.

and exhaust and intake silencers. Equipmenl enclosures shall be

oriented so that major openings (i.e., intake louvers, exhaust) are

directed away lrom nearby nois€-sensitive receplott,

> Pa*ing lots shall be located and designed so that noise emisslons do

not exceed the stationary noise source criteda established in this

analph (i.e., 50 dB for 30 minutes in ernry hour during lhe daytime fi
a.m. to 10 p.m.l and less than 45 dB fot 30 minutes of every hour

dudng the night time n0 p.m. to 7 a.m.l. Reduction of parking lot

noise can be achieved by lotating parking lots as far away as leasible

from noise sensitive land uset or using buildings and topographic

featutes to provide acoustic shielding for noise-sensilive land uses.

loading docks shall be located and designed so that noise emisiions

do not exceed the stalionary noise source criteria established in this

analysis (i.e., 50 dB for 30 minutes in every hour during the daytime p

a.m. to 10 D.m.l and less lhan 45 dB for 30 minutes of every hour

41City of Folsom

Page 421

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Milioalion Monitorino and Reportinq Proqram

MUgadon

!furnber

Public Seruices

3A.14-1

(FPAsP

flR/EIS)

34.14-2
(FPASP

HR/Etsl

Verlfcaion
lmplemendon
RsspotdbmV

Imlng
lr,lonlbrlr€

ASeffiMldgstlon Meacurcs

during the night time fl(l p.m. to 7 a.m.l). Reduction ot loading dock

noise can be achieved by locating loading dock as far away as

possible lrom noise sensilive land uset tonstrucling noise ba.tiers

between loading dock and noise-seniilive land uses, or using

buildlngs and topographic teatures to provide acouslic shielding for
noise-sensiiive land uses.

Project applicant Eefore the approval of
all relevant plans

and/or permits and

dudng construction of
all project phas€s.

City of Folsom

Public Work
Department

Prepare and lmplement a Construction Ttaffic Contol Plan. The ptoject

applicant(s) of all prcject phases shall prepare and implement lraffic control

plans for construction activities that may affect road dghts-of-way. The

tralfic control plans must follow any applicable standatds of the agency

responsible for lhe affected roadway and must be approved and signed by

a professional engineer. Measures typically used in tratfic conttol plans

indude advertising ol planned lane closures, waming signage a flag person

to direct traflic tlows when needed, and methods to ensure continued

access by emergencyvehicles. Dudng project conslruclion, access to

existing land uses shall be maintained at all limet with detours used as

necessary during road closures. Traffic control plans shall be submitted to

the appropriate City or County department orthe Califomia Department of

Transporlation (Caltrans) for review and approval before the approval of all

project plans or permits, for all project phases where implementation may

cause impacts on tralfic.

Miligation for the off-site elemEnts ouEide ol the City ol Folsom's

jufsdictional boundaries must be coordinated by the projecr applicant(s) of
each applicrble project phase with the affected overslght agenry(es) (i.e., El

Dorado and/or Sacramento Countles and Caltrans).

Project applicant Eefore issuance of
bulldlng permis and

isuance of occupancy

permiti or flnal

inspections for all

project phases.

City ol Fokom

Fhe Department,

City of Folsom

Community

Development

Department

lncorpone Callbrnia Fire Code; City of Folsom Fin Code R€quiremenb;

and EoHFD Requiremenb if Necesary, into Ptoject Design and Submit

Project Design to lhe City of Folsom Fin Depattment br neryhry and

Approval. To reduce impacts related to lhe provision of nm fire servicet

the project applicant(s) of all project phases shall do the following, as

described below.

1. lncorporate into projed designs tire llow requiremenb based on the

Calilornia Fire Code, Folsom Fke Code (Cig of Folsom Municipal Code Title

8, Chapter 8.36), and other applicable tequirements based on the City of
tolsorn Fire Department fire preyention standards.

City of Folsom

42

Page 422

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mitigation Monitorino and ReDorlinq Ptoqtam

Midgatbn

Number Vedflcadon
lmplemendon
Respondbfllty

Iimlng
Monltorhg

AgensyMhlgrdon Mea$lres

lmprovement plans showing the incorporation automatic sptinkler syslems,

the availability ofadequate fre fow, and the locations of hydrants shall be

submitted to the City of Folsom Fire Depattment for review and approval. ln

addition, approved plans showing access design shall be provided lo the

City of Folsom Fire Department as described by Zoning Code Section

17.57.080 (rVehicular Acce!6 Requiremenb'). These plans shall describe

access-road length, dimensions, and finished surtaces for firefghting

equipment. The installation of secudly gates across a fire apparatus access

road shall be approved by lhe City of Folsom Fke Department. The design

and operation of gates and barricades shall be in accordance with the

Sacramento County Emergency Access Gates and Barriets Standar4 as

required by the City ol Folsom Fire Code.

2. Submit a Fke Sysrems New Bulldings, Additiong and Altetalions

Document Submiltal List to lhe City of Folsom Community Development

Department Building Division for review and approval before the issuance of

building permib,

ln addition to the above measuret the project applicant(s) ol rll project

phases shall incorporale the provisions descdbed below for the portion ot

the SPA r,yithin the EDHFD sewice area if it is deletmined lhtough City/El

Dorado County negoliations that EDHFD would serve lh€ 178-acre portion

of ihe sPA

3. lncorporste into project deJigns applicabls requkements based on the

TDHFD fin prevention standards. For commercial development

improvement plans showing roadways, land spli6 buildings, fire sprinkler

rptems, fire alarm systems, and other commercial building improvements

shall be submitted to lhe TDHFD for re\tiew and approval. For residential

developmen! improrement plans showing proPe.ty lines and adjacent

streets or roads; tolal acreage or square lootage of the parcel; the footpdnt

of all structures; ddvei,vay plan views describing width, length. turnouts,

lurnarounds, radiuses, and surtaces; and ddveway profile views shot{ing the

percent grade from the access road to the stucture and vertical clearance

shall be submilted to the EDHFD for revi€w and approval.

4. Submit a Fke Prevention Plan Checklist to the EDHFD for tevien, and

appro/al before the issuance of building petmits. ln addition, tesidential

development requhing automation fie sprinklers shall submit spdnkler

design sheet(s) afld hydraullc calculations ftom a California State Licensed

C{5 Contrector.

City of Folsom 13

Page 423

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mitiqation Monitorinq and Reportinq Ploqram

Mldgsdon
Number

3414-3
(FPASP

ErR/E|S)

Trafffc and Tnnsportation

1415-2a
(FPASP

EIR/Ers)

Ved0c8don
lmplemendon
Respondbffty

llmlng
llonltorlrg

Agency
Mldgatbn Measuns

The City shall not authoilze the occupancy of any structures untl the project

applicant(s) have obtained a Cerlificate of Occupancy {rom the City of

Folsom Community Development Department verifying that all fire

prevention items have been addressed on-site to the safsfaclion of the City

of tolsom Fke Department and/or the EDHFD fot rhe 178-acre atea ofthe

sPA within the EDHTD sewice area.

Project applicant Before isuance of
building permits and

issuance ol occupancy
permits or final

inspeclions for all

project phases.

City of tolsom
the DepartmenL

City of Folsom

Communily

Development

Department

lncorporate Fire tlow RequiremenE into Project D€slgns. The ptoject

applicant(s) of all project phases shall incorpotate into their project designs

fre frow requkemenls based on the California fke €ode, Folsom Fhe Code,

andlor EDHTD for those areas ol the SPA within the EoHFD sewice area and

shall verifyto City ol Folsom Fire Depattment that adequate water fow is

availablg prior to approval of improvement plans and lssuance of

occupancy permib or final inspections for all project phases,

Project applicant City

of tolsom; Regional

Transit -

Belore approval ol
improvement plans for
all project phases any

particular dis(retionary
development

application that
includes residential and

commercialor mixed-

use development. As a

condition of project

approval andlor as a

condition of the

development

agreement ior all

project phases.

City of tolsom

Public Wo*s
Deprrtment

Develop Commercial Support Services and Mixed-use Dwelopment

Concurrent wlth Housing Developmen! and Develop and Provide Options

for Alternative Transportation Modes. The ptoject applicant(s) for any

particular dlscretionary da,elopment application including commerdal or

mixed-use development along with residential uses shall develop

commercial and mixed-use dwelopment concurrent with housing

development, to the exlent feasible in light ol market realhies and other

considerations, to internalize vehicle trips. Pedestrian and bicycle facilities

shall be implemented to the satistaction of th€ City Public Work

Department. To further minimize impacts flom the increased demand on

area roadways and intersections, the ploject appllcan(s) for any particular

discretionary development application invofu lng schools or commercial

renters shall darelop and implement safe and secure bicycle parking to
promote alternative transpottalion uJes and reduce the volume ofsingle-

occupancyvehicles using area roadways and intersections. The proje€t

applicant(s) lor any particular discretionary development application shall

participate in capital imprwements and operating funds for transit service

to increas€ the perceil of favel by transit, The projecfs fai/-share

padicipalion and the associated timing of the improvemens and service

shall be identified in the project conditions of approval and/or the project's

development agreement lmprcvements and service shall be coordinated, as

necessary, with Fol:om Stage Lines and Sactamento RT.

City ol Folsom

44

Page 424

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mitioation Mo0itorinq and Reportinq Proqram

Ml0gstion

Number

3A,15-2b

{FPASP

EIR/ElS)

3A"15-2c

(TPASP

ErR/E|S)

3A.1s-3

(FPASP

ErMrs)

Ullllths and Seruice Sptems

34"r6{
(FpASp

ErMrsl

3A.16-3

(FPAsP

ErR/ErSl

Verillcaton
lm$mendon
R€5porEltffq

nmerg
Monlbtlng

Agsncy
Mldgndon Mea*es

Project applicant; City

of Folsom

Concurent with

conrtruction for all

poject phases.

Cily of Folsom

Public Works

Department

Parddpate in the Citys Tnnsportation System Management F€e p,ognm.

The project applicant(s) for any particular discretionary dwelopment

application shall pay an app.opriate amount into the Ci$s existing

Transportation System Management Fee Program lo reduce ihe number of

single-occupant autornobile travel on atea roadways and intersections.

Prrlidprte lrith the 50 Corddor Transportalion Management Assodation.

The project applicant(s) for any particular dis(retionary dE/elopment

application shalljoin and participate wilh the 50 Conidot lranspottation

Management Association to reduce the number of single-occupanl

automobile travel on area roadways and inlersections.

Project applicanq 50

Conidot
Transportation

Management

Association

Concurrent rvith

construclion for all
project phases.

City of Folsom

Public Work
Department

Pay tull Co6t of ldendfred lmprovemen8 that Are Not Funded by $e City's

Fee Prognm, ln accordance with Measure W, the project applicant(s) for any

partlcular discretlonary dwelopment application shall provide fah-share

contribudons to the Citys tBnspotlalion impact f€e progtam lo fully fund

improvements only required betause olthe Spe<ific Plan.

Project applicanu City

of Folsom

As I condition of
projea approval and/or

as a condition of the

dwelopment

agreement for all

project phases.

City of Folsom

Public Works

Dep3rlment

Submit Prcof ol Adequate 0n- and Off-Site Wastettater Conv€yance

Facillues and lmplement On- and Otf-Site lnftastuctu,e Sewice Systems or
Ensure That Adequate Financing ls Secured. Before the approval of the final

map and issuance of building permits for all project phaseq the project

applicant(s) of all project phases lhall submit proolto the City of Folsom

that an adequate waste{,ater conveyancs sysiem either has been

ronstructed or is ensured through payrnent ofthe city's facllllies

augmentation tee as descrlbed under the Folsom Municipal Code Tille 3.

Chapter 3.40 'Facilities Augmentation Fee - Folsom South Area Facilities

Plan,' or olher sureties to the Cit!/s satislaction. Both on-site wastewater

conveyance infrastructure and olf-site force mdin sutficient to provide

adequate service to lhe project shall be in place for the amount of
development identified in the tentative map before approval of the final

map and issuance ol building permits for all project phasel ot lheh

inancing shall be ensured lo the satislaction ofthe Cig.

Project applicant Eefore approral of fnal
maps and issuance of
building permits for any

project phases.

City of Folsom

Community

Development

Deparlment and

City of Folsom

Public Woda

Department

Project applicant Eefore approval of final

maps and isuance of
building permits for any
project phas€s.

City of Folsom

Community

Development

Departmenl and

Citv of Fol3om

Demonstrate Adequate SRlvTP w6tewater Treatment Capacity. The project

applicant{s} of all proje€t phases shall demonstrate adequale capacity at the

SRWTP for new wastewater flows generated by lhe project. This shall involve

preparing a tentalive maplevel study and pafng connection and capacity

fees as identified bv SRCSD. Aoproval of the final map and issuance of

City of tolsom 45

Page 425

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mitigation Monitoring and Proqram

Mldgadon
Number

3A.18n

{FPASP

EtR/EtS!

3A,18-2a

(rPAsP

EIVEE}

VedfiodonTlmilp
MontbdrE

Agency

lmplemenbdon

ResponCbfllty
Mldgntlon Measuns

PublicWork
Department

building permils br all project phases shall not be granted until lhe City

verifies adequate SRWTP capaci$ is available for the amount of

development identlffed in the tentative map.

Project applicant Sefore approval of final

maps and issuance of
building permits for any

project phases.

City of Folsom

Community

Development

Depaftment and

City of Folsom

Public Wo*s
Department

Submlt Plool of Surhce Wat€r Supply Aveilability. a. Prior to approval of any

small-lot tenhtive subdivision map subject to Govetnment Code Section

66473.7 (58 221), lhe City shall comply with lhat statute. Pdor lo apptoval of

any small-lot tentaiive subdlvision map for a proposed residential poject

not subject to that statute, the City need not comply with Section 65473'7'

or formally consult with any public water system that would provide waler to

the al{ected area; nevertheless, the City shall make a factual showing or

impose conditions similar to lhose requhed by Section 65473.7 to ensure an

adequate water lupply fordevelopment authorized by the maP' b. Pdor to

recordation ofeach final subdivision map, or prior to City approval of any

similar project-specific discretionary approval or entitlement requked for

nonresidential uses. the project applicant(s) of that ptoject phase ot activity

shall demonstrate the availability ol a reliable and sutficient water supply

fiom a public water system for the amount of development that would be

authoriz€d by the final subdivision map or project-spedfic discretionary

nonresidential approval or entitlement. Such a demonstration shall consist

of information showing that both existing sources are available or needed

supplies and improvemenk will be in place ptior to occupancy.

City of Folsom

Community

Derrelopment

Department and

Clty of Folsom

Public Works

Deparlment

Project applicant Before approval ol final

maps and issuance of
building permi$ for any

project pheses.

Submit Proof of Adequats OIf-She Wator Cotwey.nce Fadlide! end

lmplement Off-sib lnfrastructure SeMce System or [nsure lhat Adequate

Financing ls Searred. Be{ore the app.oval ofthe final subdivision map and

isuance ol building permils for all project phases, the project apPlicant(s) of

any parlicular discntionary darelopment application shall submit prooflo

the City of tolsom that an adequate off-site water conveyance system eilher

has been conslructed or is ensured or other surelies to the City's

satisiaction. The off-site water conveyance infra5tructure sufficient to

provide adequats sewice to the project shall be in place for the amount of

development identified in lhe lentative map betore approval ofthe final

subdivision map and issuance of building pemits for all Project phases, or

theh financing shall be ensured to the satisfaction of the City. A certilicate of

occupancy shall not be issued for any buildlng within the SPA unlil the water

conveyance infrastructure rufficient to senre such building has been

conslructed and is in place,

City ot Folsom

45

Page 426

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Milioation Monitodno and Reoortrno Prooram

Mttigsd([r
Number

(FPASP

flvErs)

Additbnal Measures

Cumulalive

Mitigation

Measure

AIR-l-[and

(FPASP

ErR/Er9

Ven'ftcation
lmphmenffion
ReqpottlHlity

llmlng
Modbrhg

Ageflcy
MldgEdon Mrasures

Project applicant Before approval ol final

maps and issuance of
building permits for any

project phases.

City of Folsom

Community

Development

Depariment and

City of Folsom

Public Wo*s
Department

Demo$trate Adequale Off-Slte Water Trcatm€nt Capacity 0f the Off-Site

Water Treatnent Plant Option is Selectedl. It an off-site water trealment

plant MTP) alternative is selected (as opposed to the on.site WTP

alternative), the project applicant(s) for any pani€ular dlsffetionary

development applicalion shall demonsttate adequate capacity at the off-sit€

WTP. This shall involve preparing a tentative map-level study and paying

connection and capacity fees as determined by the City. Approval of the

final project map shall not be granted unlil the City vetifies adequate water

lreatment capacrty either is available or it cerlain to be available when

needed lor the amount oldevelopment idenlified in the tentative map

before approval ofthe final map and issuance of building permiB for all

project phases. A certifical€ ofoccupancy shall not be issued lor any

building within the SPA ontil rhe water treatment capacity sufficient to serve

such building has been construded and is in place.

Clty of Folsom

Community

Development

Department

lmplement East Sacnmento Regional Aggrcgate Mining lruck Men|gement

Plan or Other MeaJuns to Reduce Elposun of Sensltive Receptots to
Openfonal Emisions ol Toxic Air Cont minants fiom Quany Ttu* Tnffic,

The City of Folsom is a participant in the developmenl of an fast

sacramento Regional Aggregate Mining Truc* Management Plan (tMP), a

cooperative eflort led by the County ot Sacramento, with the input of the

City of Folsom, lhe City of Rancho €ordova and other interested patlies,

including representatives of quary ptoject applicants. When the County

Eoard of SupeMsors approved entitlements for the Teichert quatr!' project

in November 2010, it also adopted conditions of approval and a

develogment agreement that requkes Teich€rt's participation in, and lait

share funding of, a TMP to implement roadway capaci$ and salety

improvements required to improve lhe compalibility of truck traffic from the

quardes with the future utban development in the Folsom Specific Plan area

and otherjurisdictions that will be affested by quarry truck traffic. The

development agreement adopted by lhe County for the Teichert project

imposes limits on lhe amounts of annual aggregate sale! from Teichert's

lacility until a TMP is adopt€d. The City of Folsom does not have dhect
jurisdiction over the Tekhert, DeSilva Gatet ot Walltown quarry ptoject

applicants as these ptojecls are located within lhe uninconorated portion ol

the County. the County, as the agencywith the primary authority wer the

quar.ies, has indicated that it intends to prepare an environmental analysis

in rcordanre with CEOA orior lo adootion of a TMP. The Citv's aulhotitv io

Quary project

applicant(s| and the

City of folsom.

Prior to approval of first

tentath/e map or

discretionary approval

within sPA lhat would

place sensitive

receptor along

roadways that qudrry

truck would

reasonably use to
access U.S. Highway 50.

City of Folsom 47

Page 427

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mitigalion Monitorinq and Reporting Program

Number VedHon
lmdemendon
Reiponslbility

Tlmlng
Monibrllg

ASency
Midgaton Measues

control the activities of lhe quarry huck indudes restictions or other

adions, such as the approval and implemenlatlon ol specialized road

improvements to accommodate quarry truck traffic, that would be

applicable within the City'sjurisdictional boundaries. For the bregoing
reasons, the City ol Folsom considers itself a 'responslble agency' (as that

term is defined at Stdte CEQA Guidelines, CCR Section 15381), in that it has

some discrelionary power over some elements of a future TMP. ifsuch TMP

olls for improvements or other aclivities on roadways within thejurisdiction

of the city. ln a responslble agency role the Ciry would follow the process

specified in the CIQA Guidelines for considention and approval of the

environmental analysis prepared by the Coung for a TMP after such

documentation is prepared and adopted by the County. (state CEQA

Guidelines, CCR Section 15096.)

Because no final project descdption for a TMP has been developed as ofthe
completlon of this FEIR/FEIS, the City would have to speculate as to those

portions of a TMP that might be proposed tor implsmenlation wilhin its
jurisdiction, or the impacls that could arise from ihe implementation of as-

yet uncertain components. Accordlngly, tormulation ofthe precise means of
mitigating the potenlial cumulative ak quality impects pursuant to the TMP

is not cunenlly leasible or practical. However, as the preferred, leasible, and

intended mitlgation strategy to address the cumulative impacts of quarry

lruck traffic through the SPA, lhe City shall implement, or cause to be

implemented those porilons of the TMP (as described above) that are wihin
its authority to control. ln implementing the TMP, the City rhall ensure that

the TMP or traffii measures imposed by lhe City within the SPA reduce lhe
risk of cancer to sensilive receptors along routes within the SPA kom toxic

ak contaminant emissions to no more than 296 in one million (SMAQMD

2009. March. Recommended kotocol for Evaluating the location ot
S€nsitive Land Uses Adjacent to Major Roadways, Version 2.2:fl, or such

different threshold of significance mandated by SMAQMD fi ARB at the

time if any. With this mitigation, the cumulative air quality impacts fiom

truck toxic air contaminanG would be less than slgniflcant,

As an alternative (or in addition) to implementing the TMP within the SPA,

the follo,ving measures could (and should) be voluntarily implemented by

the quarry projed applicant($ (Teiched, DeSilva 6ates, and Granite

fwalltownl) to help ensure exposure of sensitive receptots to TACS

oenerated bv ouarv trucktraffic 1o the 295-in-one-million threshold of

City of Folsom

48

Page 428

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mitiqalion Monitoinq and Reporlinq Proqram

MlEadon
Numb€r V€dfcadortIimlng

i,lonlbdlu
ASency

MfilgEfon Me6ur€s
lmplemmbdon

Respondblllty

significance identified above. The City encouragee implementation of the

following measures:

> The quarry projeci applicant(s) should meet with the City of Folsom to
discuss mitigation strategies, implementation, and cost.

> A site-specific, prdect-level screening analysk and/or Health Rhk

Ass€ssment (HRA) should be conducted by the City ol Folsom and

funded by the truck applicant(s) for all proposed sensllive receptots (e.9.,

residences, schooh) in the SPA that would be locsted along the sides ot

roadway segmetts that are identitied in Table 4-4 as being potenlially

significant under any ofthe analyzed scenarios. Each project-lelrel

analysis shall be performed according to lhe standardr set brth by

SMAQMD tor the purpose of disclosure lo the public and decision

makers. The project-ls/el anal!6is shall account hr the localion ofthe
r€aeptors relative to the roadway, thek distance from the roadway, the

projected future trafffc volume for the year 2030 (lncluding the
proportion of diesel truck), and emission rales representative of the

v€hicle fleet for the year when lhe sensitive land uses would firt become

operational and/or o(cupied. lf lhe inctemental increase in cancet risk

determined by ln lhe HRA exceeds 296 in one million (or a diffetent

threshold of significance recommended by SMAQMD ot ARB at the timg
if any), then project design mitigation should be employed, which may

include the follo,ving:

I lncrease the setback distance between the toadway and atfected

.eceptor. lf lhh mitigation measure is determined by the City of
tolsom to be necessary, bued on the results of the HRA, the quarry

truck applicant(s) should pay the Folsom South of U.S. 50 Specific Plan

project applicant{s) and the City of Folsom a he that shall sewe as

compensation for lost development profit and lost City tax revenues,

all as determined by the parlies. Said mitigation fee shall be

determined in consultation with the quarry projecl applicantG), the

Folsom Soulh of U.S. 50 Specific Plan project applican(s), and the Ci9
of folsom. No quarry truck shall be allowed to pass on any roadway

segment immediately adjacent to or within the SPA until said

mitigation hes are paid.

r lmplement tiered tree planting of fine-needle speciet such as

redwood, along the near side of the roadway segments and, il
feasible, along the roadway 500 feet in bolh ditections ofthe inilial

olantino (e.o.. Sfi) feel north and south of a roadlvav that .uns east-

City of Fohom 49

Page 429

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mitioation Monitorin0 and Reportinq Proqram

Mlfgation

Number

Cumulatlve

Mitigation
MPasure

NOrSE-l-

[and

50

lmplemeilation
nesponslbility

Iimlng
Monih'dng

Agency
MldgEfldl lr€.sures

west) to enhance the dispersion and filtralion ol mobile-source TACs

associated with the adjacent roadway. These trees should be planted

at a density su€h that a solid vhual buffer is achieved after the trees

reach maturity. which bteaks the line of sight betvreen U.S. 50 and the

proposed homes. These trees should be planted bebre occupation of

any affected sensitive land uses. This measure encourages the
planting ofthese lrees in advance of the construction of potentially

atfected receptors lo allow the trees to become established and

progress toward maturity. The lile of these ttees should be maintained

through lhe dura{on ofthe quaily projects. The planling, cosl and

ongoing maintenance of these trees should be funded by the quarry

project applicant(s).

I To improve the indoor air quality at affected receptors, implement the

following measures before the occupancy of lhe affected residences

and schools:

r equip all aflect€d residences and school buildingsdeveloped in the

SPA wiih High Efficiency Particle turesting {HEPA) fiher systems at all

mechanical air intake points to the interior rooms;

r use lhe heating, ventilation, and air conditioning (HVAC) systems to
maintain all residential unir under positive pressure at all dmes;

I lorate air intake systems for HVAC as far away from roadway ah
pollution sources as possible; and

. develop and implement an ongoing educalion and maintenance Plan

about the filtration systems associated with HVAC for residences and

schools.

To the extent lhis indoor ah quality mitigation would nol already be

implemented as part ofthe Folsom South of U.S. 50 Specific Plan project

development this mitigation should be paid lor by lhe quarry project

applicant(s) before any quarry trucks are allowed to pas on any roadway

that is within 400 ftet of any residence or school within lhe sPA.

Quarry project

applicant(s) and the

City of Folsom.

lmplement East Sacrdmento Regional Aggregate Mining Truct Management

Plan or Other Measures to Reduce Exposute ol Sensitive Receptots to
Operationat Noise ftom Quany Truck Taffic the City of Folsom is a

parlicipant in the development of an East Sacramento Regional Aggregate

Mining Truck Management Plan (TMP), a cooperative efbrt led by the

County of Sacramenlo, with the input of lhe City of Fokom, the City of
Rancho Cordora and other interested sarties, includino reoresenlatives of

Priorto apprwal of frst
tenlative map or

discredonary approval

within SPA thet would

place sensitive

receptors along

roadwavs that ouany

City of Folsom

Community

0evelopment

Depaiment

Verificadon

City of Folsom

Page 430

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mitioation Monitorino and Re0ortino Ptoqram

Mldgadon

Number

(FPASP

ErR/E|S)

Vedfiofon
lmdemenffion

Responslbdlty
llmlry

Monlwlng
Agency

Mldgation Measurec

truck would

reasonably use to
accen U.S. 50.

quarry project applicants. When lhe counly Board of Supewisots approved

entitlemens ior lhe Teichert quatry project in November 2010. it also

adopted conditions of approval and a development agreement that requkes

Teichert's participation in, and fair share funding of, a TMP to implement

roadway capacity and safety improvetnents r€quired to improve the
(ompalibility of truck tratfic trom the quarlies with the futule uthn
development in the sPA and otherjuridictions that will be affected by

quarry truck traffic. The dwelopment agreement adopted by the County lor

th€ Teiched project imposes limits on lhe amounts of annual aggregale

sales lrom Teicherfs facility until a TMP is adopted, The City of Folsom does

not have dilectjurisdiction over the Teichert, DeSilva 6ates, or Walltown

quarry project applicants as these projects are located within the

unincorporated portion of the County. The County, as the agency with lhe

primary authority over lhe quarries, has indicated that it intends to prepate

an environmental analysis in accordance with CEQA ptiot to adoption of a

TMP. The Cityt authority to control the activities of the quarry ttucks

includes restrictions or olher actiont such as lhe apptoval and

implementation of speciallzed road improvements to accommodate qualry

ruck traffic, lhat would be applicable within the Cityljurhdictionel
boundaries. For the fotegoing reasont the City of Folsom considers itself a

'responsible agency' (as that ierm is defined at State CEQA Guidelines, CCR

Section 15381), in that it has some disctetionaty Power ov€r some elements

of a future TMP, il such TMP callr for imptovemenls or other actMties on

roadways within thejuiisdiclion of lhe City. ln a t€sponsible agency rolg the

CIty would follow the process spedfied in the CEQA Guidelines for

consideration and approval ofthe environmental analysis ptepared by lhe

County for a TMP after such documentation is prepared and adopted by the

County. {State CEQA Guidelines, CCR Section 15096.)

Eecause no fnal project descdption for a TMP has been developed as of the

completion otthis FEIR/FEI5. the City would have to speculate as lo those

portions of a TMP that mighl be ptoposed lo implementation within ib
jurisdiction, or the impacts that could arise fiom the of as yel uncertain

components. Accordingly, formulation ol the precise means of mitigating

the potenlial cumulative noise impacts pursuant lo the TMP is not currenlly

feasible or practical. Howwer, as the prefened, leasible, 3nd intended

mitigation slrategy to address the cumulative impacts of quarry truck traffic

ihrough the SPA, the City shall implemenl, or cause to b€ implemented

thos€ oortlons ol the IMP (as described above) that are within ia authority

Cig of Folsom 5't

Page 431

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program

Mltgston
Number VedffciionIlmrng

Monltodng

ASqncy
Midgston Meaus

lmdemendon
R$pon$llity

to conlrol. ln implemendng the TMP, the City shall ensure that the TMP or

tratfic measur€s imposed by fre City within the SPA reduce the tralfic noise

exposure to sensitive recepto6 along toutes within the SPA so as to ensure

that sensitlve receptors are not exposed to interior noise levels in excess of
45 dBA" or increases in interior noise levels of 3 dBA or more, whichever ts

more restrictive. With lhis mitigation, the cumulative noise impacts fiom

$uck tlaffc would be less than significant.

As an alternative (or in addition) to implementing the TMP within the SPA,

the lollowing measures could (and should) be voluntarily implemented by

the quarry project applicant(s) (Ieichert, Desilva Gates, and Gtanite

tWalltownD to help ensure inlerior noise levels for sensitive receptots to

noise generated by quarry trlck traffir rvould not exceed 45 dBA or inctease

ol 3 dBA over existing conditions, as identified above. The City encourages

implementation of the following measures:

> The quarry project applicant(s) should meet with lhe City of Folsom to

discuss mitigation strategies, implementation, and cosl.

> A site-specific, project-level scteening analysis should be conducted by

lhe City of tolsom and funded by the quarry truck applicant(s) tor all

proposed sensitive reteptors {e.9., residencet schools) in the SPA that

would be located along the sides of roadway segments that are

identified in Table 4-8 as being potentially signlfcant under any of lhe

analyzed scenarios. The analysis should be conducted using an

approved three dlmensional traffic no'tse modeling program (1.e., TNM

or SoundPlan). Each project-level analysis should be perlormed

according to the standards set forth by the Cily of Folsom for lhe

puryose of disclosure to the public and decision makers. The project-

level analysls should account for the location of lhe receptors relative

to the roadway, their distance ftom the roadway, and the project€d

future tratfic volume forthe year 2030 (including the petcentage of
heavy tuck). lf the incremental inclease in traflic nolse levels are

determined to exceed the thr€shold oi significance recommended by

the City ot Folsom. then design mitigation should be employed, which

may include the following:

> Model the benefits ofsoundwalls (bermrl,trall combination) along the
quarry lruck hauling roadways and affected receptors not to ex(eed a

tolal heighl ofeight teel (two-foot berm and six-foot concrete mason

wall'|. lf this mitioation measure is determined bv the Citv of Folsom to

City of Folsom

s2

Page 432

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mitiqation Monitorino and Re9ortinq Proqram

Mlugsdon

Number V€dficslkm
lmflemenffion

ResporElblllty
Tlmlng

Monftodr€

Agency
Midg6ton Me8cjr€s

be inadequaie, additional three dimensional traffic noise modeling

should be conducted with the inclusion ol rubberized asphalt it the

expense of the quarry truck applicant(s). No quarry rucks should be

allowed to pass on any oadway segment immediately adjacent to or

within the SPA until said mlligation has been agreed upon by the City

ol Folsom and fees for construclion of said mitigation are paid by the

quarry lruck applicant(s).

> lmplement the installation of rubberized asphalt (quiet pavement) on

roadway segments adjacent to sensitive receptoE that carry quarry

trucks if soundwalls do not provide adeguate reduction oftratfic noise

leryels. The inclusion of rubbedzed asphalt would provide an additional

3 to 5 d8 oftraflic noise reduction. The cost of construclion using

rubberized asphalt should be borne by the qua.ry truck applicant(s).

Said mitigation fee should be determined in consultation with the

quarry project applicant(s). lhe Folsom South of U.W. 50 Specific Plan

projecr applicantG), and the City of Folsom. No quarry trucks should be

allowed to pass on any roadway segment immediately adjacent to or

within the sPA unlil said mitigation lees are paid.

> To improve the indoor noise levels at atfected t€ceptort implement

the following measures before lhe occupancy of the athcted

residences and schools:

I Conduct an inlerior noise analysis once delailed construction plans ol
residences adjacent to atfected roadways are available to delermine

the required window package at second and third lloor txepton to

achieve the interior noise level standard of 45 dB Ldn without quarry

truc|(s,

. Determine the interior quarry truck tratllc noise level increases at

second and lhird floor receptots adjacent to atfected roadways

compared to no quarry truck conditions. window package upgrades

are expecled lo be necessery due to lhe traffic noise level increases

oused by quarry truck along aflected roadways. Quarry truck

applicant(s) should pay for the cost ofwindow package upgrades

gncreased sound transmision class rated windors) required to

achieve the interior noke level standard of 45 dB ldn with the

inclusion of quarry trucl tteffc.

To the extent this noise mitigation would not already be implemented

as oert ofthe Folsom South of U.W. 50 SDeciffc Plan oroiect

City of Folsom 53

Page 433

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mitiqation Monitorinq and Reportinq Program

Mfffiadort

Number

NA

VedfcdonTtmlry
lvlonibrilg

ASeflcy

lmflemenadon
nesporElbdlty

Midg8don Mee$mi

development, this mlligation should be paid for by the quarry project

applicant(s) b.fore any quarry trucks ate allowed to pass on any

roadwaythat is within 400 feel oi any residence or school within the

SPA.

Project applicant Before approval ol fnal
maps and isuance of
building permits tor any

project phes€, the
projed applicant shall

demonstrate lo the

Cit!/s satisfaction the
fair share contribution

towards

implementalion of
Backbone lnlrasvucture

and Ofl-Site Water

Facility improvemenb

and associated requked

miligation as identif ed

inthe Fobom Souttt of
U,S. Highwoy !fr
&ad<bone lnfrastructure

Mmgoted Negative

Decloroaion (December

2014) or the Bevdred

Prcposed Off-Sitewoter
Facility Altemative

Addendum tothe
FPASP EIR/EIS

(approved December

2012); as applicable.

City of Folsom

Community

Development

Department and

City ol Folsom

PublicWofu
Department

Coordinah and Fund fte B$kbone lnfrasttucturc and Olf-Site Watet

Alternative. The pdect applicant shall Parlicipate in the FPASP owners'

group and shall fund and contibute their fair share to the backbone

inlrastructure and off-site water facility ahernatiw improvemenls. The

project applicant shall coordinate with owners group to implement the

lollowing measures detailed in the FolJo/,? Sdtth of U.S. Highw 5A

Sockbone lnftastructurc Mttigated N@tive Declorotian (December 20141:

> Backbone MNo Mlligation Measure l-1: Design above ground pump

$ation and storage tank lacililies to reduce vlsual impacls.

> Eackbone MND Miligation Measure l-2: Develop and implement a

landscaping plan for pump station and storage tank facilities to reduce

visual impacls.

> Eackbone MND Mitigation Measure llFl: Prepare and lmplemenl NOx

Reduction Plan

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure lll-2: Pay Off'site Mitigation Fee to

SMAQMD to off-set NOX Emlssions Generated by Consttuction.

> Backbone MND Mitigation Meaiure lll-4: lmplement A Site

lnvestigation to Determlne lhe Presence of NOA and, if necessary,

Prepare and lmplement an Asbestos Dust Conttol Plan.

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure lV{: Conduct Special-Stntus Plant

Surveys; lmplement Avoidance and Mitigation Measures or

Compensatory Mitigation

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure lV-2: lmplement Conditions of the

Biological Opinion (BO) for Federally Listed Vernal Pool lnveilebretes.

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure lV-3: lmplement Conditions otthe

Siological Opinion tor lmpacls on Valley Elderberry Longhorn Seelle.

> Backbone MND Miugation Measure lV-4: W$tern Spad€foot Toad

> Brckbone MND Mitigation Measute lV-5: western pond Turlle

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure lV-6(a): Swainson's Hawk Nesting

Habilat

Facilily

City of Folsom

s4

Page 434

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Miliqation Monilorinq and Reportinq Proqram

Mlugsddr
Number Vedffcedon

lmplemendon
R€sponslbillty

Tuniry
MonlOdry

AS€ncy
Miligotion Measues

Sackbone MND Mitigation Measure lv-6(b): Swainson's Hawk Foraging

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure lV-7: Tricolored Blackbhd

Sackbone MN0 Mitigation Measure lv-8: Nesting Raptors

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure lv-g: Nesting Special Status Bkds

and Migratory Birds

Eackbone MND Mitigation Measure lV-10: Special-status Bats

Backbone MNo Mitigation Measure lv-12: lmplemenl Seclion 1602

Master Streambed Alteration Agreement

oackbone MND Mltigation Measwe lv-13: Conduct Suweys to ld€nliry

and Map Valley N€edlegrass Grassland; lmplement Avoidance and

Minimization Measutes or Compensatory Mitlgation, if necessaty

Backbone MND Mitigation Measute lV-14: Secure Amended Clean

Water Act Section 404 Permit and Section 401 Petmit and lmplement

All Permit Condilions; Ensure No Net loss of Funclions of Wetlands,

Oher Waters of the U.5., and Walers of the State

Backbone MND Mitigalion Measure lv-l5: Conduct Tree Survey,

Prepare and lmplement an Oak Woodland Miligation Plan. Replace

Native Oak Trees Removed, and lmplement Measures to Avoid and

Minimize lndhect lmpacts on Oak Trees and Oak Woodland Habitat

Retained On-Site.

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure lV-11: Amedcan Badger

0ackbone MND Mitigation Measure V-1: Comply with the applitable
procedures in the FAPA and implementation of applicable histotic

prop€rty treatment plans

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure V-2: Conduc! Conslruction

Personnel Education, Conduct On-Site Monitoring if Required, Stop

Work ifCultural Resources are Discovered, Assess the Significance of
the Find, and Perform Treatment or Avoidance as Required.

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure V-3: Suspend Ground-oistlrbing

Activities if Human Remains are Encountered and Comply with

Calilornia Health and Safety Code Procedures.

Backbone MND Mitigation Measure vl-l: Prepate site-Specific

Geotechnical Repot per CBC Requirements and lmplement

Appropriate Recommendations.

Habitat

t

>

Cig of Folsom 55

Page 435

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mitigation Monitodng and Reporling Plogram

Mittgation

Numbsr Vedfrcadon
lmplemenudon

Respoltsbmty
nming

Monlbdng
ASqrcy

MldgndonMsuns

> Backbone MND Midqation Measure vl-3: Monitor Earthwork duting

Earlhmoving Activities.

> Eackbone MND Mitigation MeasureVl-5(a): Prepare and lmplement

the Appropriate Grading and Erosion Control Plan.

> Backbone MND Mitigation M€asure Vl-S(b): Prepare and lmplement

the appropriate Gtading and Erosion Control Plan lor the detention

basin West of Pnirie City Road.

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure lX{: Acquke Appropriate

Regulatory Permits and Prepare and lmplement SWPPP and 8MPs.

> Backbone MND Mitigation Measure Vll-'l: Greenhouse Gas Emissions

> Backbone MND Mitigalion Measure Xvl-l: Prepare and lmplement a

Construction Tralfic Control Plan.

> Backbone MND Mitigalion Measure lll-3: Norlh of U.S. Highway 50

Wster lmprovements

> Backbone MNo Mitigation Measute V-4 North of U.S. Highway 90

Water lmprovements

> Backbone MNo Mitigation Measure Vl-Z North of U.S. Highway 50

Water lmprovements

) gackbone MND Mitigation Measure \fl-4 North of U.S. Highway 50

Wat€r lmplovemenB

> Backbone MND Miligation Measure Xll-1 North of U,5. Highway 50

Water lmprovements

ln addition, the project applicant shall coordinate tvith owner group to

implement the following measures detailed inthe f,ettised kEosed off-site

Wow Facility Alwrctiv? Addendun tothe FPASP EIR/EIS lapqoved
Oecember 11. 2012):

> 38.1-2a: Enhance Exterior Appearance of Structural Facilities.

> 38.1-2b: Prepare Landscaping Plan.

> 38.1-3a: Conformance to Construction Lighting Standards.

> 3B.l-3b: Prepar0 and Submit a Lighting Master Plan.

> 38.2{a: Develop and lmplement a Construction NoX Reduction Plan.

> 38.2-1c lmplement Fugitive Dust Control Measures and a Pa(iculate

Matter Monitoring Program dudng Construclion.

) 38.2-3a: Cite Pump $ting guffen Away from Sensitive Receptors.

City ol Folsom

56

Page 436

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mitigalion Monitodng and Reporting Program

Mldgadon

Nunber VerlfrcadonMl&afonMe6urcs
lmplemenhton
RefomlUlily

nmins
Monlbdng

ASoncy

> 38.2-3b: Conduct Projecl-tevel DPM Screening and lmplement

Measures to Reduce Annual DPM to Acceptable Concenlrations.

> 38.4-1a: lmplement GHG Reduction Measur6 during Construction.

) 3B.4Jb Prepare and lmplement an Off-site Water Facilities Climate

Action Plan.

> 3A.5-la: Comply with lhe Pmgramrnatic Agreement

> 3A5-lb: Perform an lruentory and Evaluation of Cultural Resources for
the Califomia Register ol Historic Plac€6, Minimize or Avoid Damage or
Deslruclion, end Perform Treatment Where Damage or D€struclion

Cannot be Avolded.

> 3A5-2: Conduct Construction Personnel Education, ConductOn-site
Moniloring il Requhed, Stop Work if Cultural Resources are

Discovered, Assess the Significance of lhe Find, and Perform Treatment

or Avoidance as Required.

> 3A5-3: Suspend Ground-Disturbing Activilies if Human Remains are

Encountered and Comply with Califomia Health and Safety Code

Proceduret.

) 38.7-1a: Prepare Geotechnical Report(s) for lhe Revised Proposed Otf-
sile Water Facilities rnd lmplement R€quired Measures.

> 38,7-1b: lncorporate Pipeline Failure Contingency Measures lnto tinal
Pipeline Design.

> 38.7-4: lmplement Conosion Protection Measures.

> 38.7-5: Conduct Construction Personnel Education, Stop Work if
Paleontological Resources are Discovered, Assess the Significance of
the Find, and Prepare and lmplement a Recovery Plan as Required.

> 38.8-1a: TransporL Store, and Handle Construclion-Related Hazardous

Materials in Compliance with Relevart Regulations and Guidelines.

> 38.E-1b: Prepare and lmplement a Hazardous Materials Management

Plan.

> 38.8-5a: Conduct Phase 1 Envkonmental Site Assessment ior Sehcted

Alignment

> 38,8-5b: Develop and lmplement a Remediation Plan.

> 38,8-7a; (eep Conslruction Area Clear of Combustible Mat€tial!.

> 38,8-7b: Provide Accessible Fhe Suppression Equipment.

City of Fohom 57

Page 437

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mitigation Monitoring and Reporling Program

Midgnton
Number Vaificaton

lmdemendon
Respondbilty

liming
MonlbdrE

ASency
MidgstidMeslr€!

> 38.9-la: Acquile Appropriale Regulatory Permlts and Prepare and

lmplement SWPPP and BMPs.

> 38.9-1b: Properly Dispose of Hydrostalic Test Watet and Construction

Dewatering in Accordance with the Central Valley Regional Water

Quality Control Board.

> 38.9-3a: Prepare and lmplemenl Drainage Plan(s) fol Structural

Facilities.

> :18,9-3b: Ensure the Provision of Sufficieni Outlet Ptotection and 0n-
site Containment.

> 38.11-la: Limit Construction Hours.

> 38.11{b: Minimize Noise from Construction Equipment and Staging.

> 38.11-1c Maximizethe Use of Noise Barlers.

> 38.11-1d: Prohibit Non-Essential Noise Sources During Construction,

> 38.11-le: Monitor Conslruction Noise and Provide a Mechanism for
Filing Noise Complaint.

> 38.11-3; lmplement operatlonal Noise Minimizatlon Measutes.

> 38.12-1: Provide for Continued Retteational Access as ldentified in

Mitigation Measure 3.14-1a.

> 30.15{a: Prepare Traffic Conlrol Plan.

> 38.15-lb: Assess Pre-Oft-site water Faciliti€s Roadway Conditions.

> 3Bl6-3a: Minimize Utility conflicts by lmplementing an Underground

Sewices Alerl.

> 3B.16-3b: Coordinate wilh Utility Providers and lmplement Appropriate

lnsiallation Methods to Minimize Pot€ntial LJtillty Service Disruptions.

> 38.17-1a:lmplementConstruclionDewateringBestManagem€nt

Practices,

> 38.17-1b: lmplementa Dewatering Discharge Monitoring Program.

> 3A.18-1: Submit Proof of Surlace Water Supply Availability.

> 3A.18-2a: Submit Proofof Adequate Oft-site water Conveyance

Facllhies and lmplement Olf-site lnfrastructure Service System or

Ensure That Adequate Financing ls Secured.

Cigof Folsom

58

Page 438

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Mitigation Monitorinq and Reportinq Proqram

This page intentionally left blank.

Cig of Folsom 59

Page 439

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Planning Gommission
Folsom Ranch Apartments
February 15,2023

Attachment 23

Site Photographs

Page 440

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



PARCELS 854.3 & 854-4 - FOLSOM RANCH RENTAL NEIGHBORHOOD Project Overview

CURRENT SITE PHOTOS

view lrcm SE to NW

View lrcm SW to NE

VIew lrom NE to SW

VlewlrcmWtoE

Page 441

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Attachment 4

Planning Commission Green Sheet Modifications
Dated February 15,2023

Page 442

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



February 15,2023
CHANGE S/NIODIFICATIONS TO

PLAIINING COMMISSION AGEI\DA

Agenda Item No.2

2- MSTR22-00218. Folsom Ranch ts Conditional Use Permit. Planned
Development Permit. Develonment Agreemqnt Amendment. Minor Administrative
Modification and Determination that the Proiect is Exempt from CEOA

Modification to Condition of Approval No. 7

The owner/applicant acknowledges that the State adopted amendments to Section 65850 of the

California Government Code (specifically Section 65850(g)), effective January 1,2018, to allow
for the implementation of inclusionary housing requirements in residential rental units, upon
adoption of an ordinance by the City. In the event that the City amends its Inclusionary Housing
Ordinance (IHO) with respect to inclusionary requirements for rental housing units prior to
owner/applicant's submittal of a complete application for a building permit for the Folsom
Ranch Apartments Project, the owner/applicant (or successor in interest) agrees that the project

shall be subject to said rental unit inclusionary requirements, as amended.

Landowner further agrees to create and record a deed restriction against a certain portion of
Parcel 61 in the Folsom Plan Area, shown and designated as the Remainder on Parcel Map
PN-21-043 filed for record on October 21. 2021 in Book 245 of Parcel Maps at Page 2 in the
official records of Sacramento Counfv. to restrict use of such property to affordable housing
purposes only ("Affordable Housing Parcel"). Said deed restriction shall be in a form reasonably

approved by the City and shall be recorded against the Affordable Housing Parcel upon creation
of the same and prior to issuance of a building permit for any portion of the Folsom Ranch

Apartments Project. Said deed restriction shall require the Affordable Housing Parcel to include
64 deed restricted multi-family housing units available for low-, very-low, and/or extremely-low
income households (as those terms are defined in Sections 50079.5,50093, 50150, and 50106 of
the Health and Safety Code), which shall remain in place for at least 55 years from the date of
recording.

The 64 units are anticinated to be located on a site of apnroximatelv 2.5 but no more than 3

acres with MHD fhat is exnected to accommodate 25 to 35 ifs ner acre- A lerqe

Iot parcel man will be processed throush the City to create the ultimate deed restricted
Affordable Housing Parcel. A site plan will be submitted with the larse lot parcel map to
verifr' that the deed restricted Affordable Housing Parcel is sized to accommodate the 64

affordable units. Unless Citv amends its Inclusionarv Housing Ordinance as described in
Section 1.7 of Amendment No.2 to the First Amended and Restated Development
Agreement prior to Landowner (or a successor in interest) submitting a complete
anplication for its first buildins permit for a residential rental proiect on Parcel61.
Landowner's compliance with this Condition of Approval shall fullv satisfu Landowner's
obligations with respect to inclusionarv and/or affordable housing under the General Plan
Housins Element. Snecific Plan" Folsom Municinal Code" and Entitlements for anv

Page 443

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



residential rental proiect on Parcel6L. In the event (i) Citv amends its Inclusionarv
Housinq Ordinance as described in Section 1.7 of Amendment No. 2 to the First Amended
and Restated Development Agreement prior to Landowner (or a successor in interest)
submitting a complete application for its first buildins permit for a residential rental
proiect on Parcel6L or (ii) Landowner (or a successor in interest) nroposes a for-sale
residential proiect on Parcel6l. then Landowner's compliance with this Condition of
Approval shall instead offset Landownerts obliqations with respect to inclusionarv and/or
affordable housing under the General Plan Housinq Element. Snecific Plan" Folsom
Municipal Code. and Entitlements on Parcel6l and Landowner shall receive credits for a
total of 64 deed-restricted multi-familv housins units ("Affordable Housine Credits"). Citv
agrees that any such Affordable Housing Credits may be transferred to and used to satisfv
and/or offset the inclusionarv and/or affordable housinq obliqation for anv residential
nroiect on Parcel61" 77.85A-3 or 854-4. ls

ll l0 002) er Pareel 85r\ I (,4PN 072 ll l0 001),

Modification to Condition of Approval No. 17

The improvement plans for the required public and private improvements necessary to serve the
project shall be reviewed and approved by the Community Development Department prior to
approval of a building permit for the project. In addition. the required public and private
improvements includinq landscape and irrigation improvements for the proiect shall be
completed to the satisfaction of the Communitv Development Department prior to issuance
of a Certificate of Occupancy for the proiect.

Modification to Condition of Approval No. 19

The on-site water and sewer systems shall be privately owned and maintained. The fire system
shall be constructed to meet the California
Fire Code and State Buildine Codes. The domestic water and irrigation system shall be
metered per City of Folsom Standard Construction Specifications.

Modification to Condition of Approval No.30

1. This project shall require two points of ry1!4g[ connections to the City's Potable Water
Distribution Main for each parcel. The water svstem shall be constructed in accordance
with City of Folsom water standards.

b, Frenr masenry wall te baek ef eurb will be used withren petable rvater

d, €enneetien I fer first pareel (Pareel 854 3) shall inelude:
t r\ water serYiee manifu

Page 444

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



e, €enneetien 2 fer first pareel (Fareel 85r\ 3) shall inelude:
i, + water serviee mm

ii, r\ separate iffigati

C genneetien t fer see

i' 
^ 

water serviee mm

ii, l\ separate iffig#

l, + water serviee mm

ii, r\ separate iffigati

2. The applicant shall perform a hydraulic analysis/study to confirm the 2-story duplexes are

capable of meeting domestic water demands and fire flow sprinkler demands since this
location is at the top of Pressure Zone 3.

3. Hot-Taps to the existing potable distribution system and non-potable distribution system are

not allowed. Cut-in Tees only.

4. There shall be a Sanitary Sewer Manhole Placed at the Property line boundary that

differentiates private vs public sewer system for each Parcel (Two Parcels in total).

5. All on-site water shall be privately owned, operated, and maintained.

6. All on-site sewer shall be privately owned, operated, and maintained.

7. If there is going to be a clubhouse with a kitchen, it will require the applicant to install an

8.5"x11" placard affixed to the wall in the Clubhouse Kitchen that informs users about the

Do's and Don'ts of FOG.

8. All backflow devices shall be RPPA (Domestic) or RPDA (Fire).

9. All meters shall include a meter bypass per the Crty's Water Construction Standards.

Page 445

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



This pnge intentionally left blqnk
to focilitote double- sided printing .

FOLSON{
CITY OF

DISTINCTIVE EY NATURE

Page 446

03/14/2023 Item No.14.



Book 2 Page 93

Folsom Public Financing Authority
Decembet 13,2022

Meetinq Minutes

Joint Citv Gouncil / Redevelopment Successor Asencv / Public Financins Authoritv / Folsom
South of 50 Parkins Authoritv / Folsom Ranch Financinq Authoritv Meetins Minutes

December 13. 2022

ROLL CALL:

Sarah Aquino, Councilmember
YK Chalamcherla, Vice Mayor
Mike Kozlowski, Councilmember
Anna Rohrbough, Councilmember
Rosario Rodriguez, Mayor

Councilmembers/Board
Members Present:

Councilmembers/Board
Members Absent:

None

Participating Staff: City Manager Elaine Andersen
City Attorney Steven Wang
City Clerk Christa Freemantle
CFO/Finance Director Stacey Tamagni

CONSENT GALENDAR:

24. Approval of the September 13, 2022 Joint City Council / Redevelopment Successor Agency /
Public Financing Authority / Folsom South of 50 Parking Authority / Folsom Ranch Financing
Authority Meeting Minutes

25. Approval of the November 8,2022 Joint City Council / Folsom Ranch Financing Authority
Meeting Minutes

26. Receive and File the City of Folsom, the Folsom Redevelopment Successor Agency, the
Folsom Public Financing Authority, the Folsom Ranch Financing Authority, and the South of 50

Parking Authority Monthly lnvestment Reports for the Month of September 2022

Motion by Gouncilmember Sarah Aquino, second by Vice Mayor YK Chalamcherla, to approve
the Consent Calendar.

Motion carried with the following roll call vote:

AYES: Gouncilmember(s): Aquino, Chalamcherla, Kozlowski, Rohrbough, Rodriguez
NOES: Councilmember(s): None
ABSENT: Councilmember(s): None
ABSTAIN: Councilmember(s): None

DMFT - Not fficial until approved Page 447

03/14/2023 Item No.15.



Book 2 Page 94

Folsom Public Financing Authority
December 73,2022

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the joint City Council / Folsom Redevelopment
Successor Agency / Folsom Public Financing Authority / Folsom Ranch Financing Authority / South of
50 Parking Authority, the meeting was adjourned to the regular City Council meeting at 8:12 pm.

SUBMITTED BY

Christa Freemantle, City ClerUBoard Secretary

ATTEST:

Rosario Rodriguez, Mayor/Board Chair

DMFT - Not fficial until approved
Page 448

03/14/2023 Item No.15.



.:ir :l

i i i: i i.:j, ': 
:i:'!'l

Folsom City Council
Staff Re rt

RECOMMENDATION / CITY COUNCIL ACTION

The Finance Department recommends that the City Council receive and file the City of Folsom,
the Folsom Redevelopment Successor Agency, the Folsom Public Financing Authority, the
Folsom Ranch Financing Authority, and the South of 50 Parking Authority monthly
Investment Reports for the month of December 2022.

BACKGROUND / ISSUE

Under the Charter of the City of Folsom and the authority granted by the City Council, the
Finance Director is responsible for investing the unexpended cash of the City Treasury. The
primary objectives of the City's investment policy are to maintain the safety of investment
principal, provide liquidity to meet the short and long-term cash flow needs of the City, and

earn a market-average yield on investments. The City's portfolio is managed in a manner
responsive to the public trust and is consistent with state and local laws and the City's
investment policy. The Finance Department hereby submits the investment reports for the
City of Folsom, the Folsom Redevelopment Successor Agency, the Folsom Public Financing
Authority, the Folsom Ranch Financing Authority, and the South of 50 Parking Authority for
the month of December 2022.

MEETING DATE: 3/t412023

AGENDA SECTION: Joint Meeting Consent Calendar

SUBJECT: Receive and File the City of Folsom, the Folsom Redevelopment
Successor Agency, the Folsom Public Financing Authority, the
Folsom Ranch Financing Authority, and the South of 50 Parking
Authority Monthly Investment Reports for the Month of
December2022

FROM: Finance Department

1

Page 449

03/14/2023 Item No.16.



POLICY / RULE

1. Section 3.30.010(a) of the Folsom Municipal Code states "the term 'city' shall

encompass the city of Folsom, the Folsom community redevelopment agency, and all
other agencies and instrumentalities of the city under either the direct or indirect control

of the city council, and this chapter regulates the investment of all moneys of those

agencies."

2. Section 3.30.030(0 of the Folsom Municipal Code states that "the city's chief
investment officer shall each month submit an investment report to the city council,

which report shall include all required elements as prescribed by California
Government code section 53646."

3. California Government Code, Sections 53601 through 53659 sets forth the state law
governing investments for municipal governments in California.

4. Section 3.30.020(9) of the Folsom Municipal Code states that"all city cash shall be

consolidated into one general bank account as set out in this code and invested on a
pooled concept basis. Interest earnings shall be allocated to all city funds and subfunds

according to fund and subfund cash and investment balance on at least a quarterly

basis."

ANALYSIS

Overview
The City has diversified investments in accordance with the City Investment Policy and

Government Code. The City of Folsom's total cash and investments are invested on a pooled

basis as required by the Folsom Municipal Code.

The Portfolio Summary of the City's current report includes a o'Pooled Equity Section"

identifuing the Redevelopment Successor Agency's (RDSA) and Folsom Public Financing

Authority's (FPFA) portion of the investment pool. The RDSA and FPFA list these amounts

under'oCash" in their respective sections. Currently, the Folsom Ranch Financing Authority
(FRFA) has no funds invested in Pooled Equrty.

City of Folsom

Total Cash and Investments
The following graph illustrates the City's monthly cash and investment balances for fiscal
yearc2}l9 through 2023. Monthly fluctuations in cash and investments ate the result of typical
receipt of revenues less expenditures for operations, debt service, and capital improvements.

As of December 31,2022,the City's cash and investments totaled $217,911,237; an increase

of $55,956,486 (35%) from December 31, 2021.

2Page 450

03/14/2023 Item No.16.



City of Folsom Total Cash and lnvestments
(Fiscal Year)

+2018/19 
-zC.rslzo -2o2o/21 

+2o2L122

U AUG ] SEP ocT NOV DEC JAN FE8

+2022123

MAR ,APR MAY JUN

220

200

180

160

140

720

100

The following chart shows the City's monthly cash and investment balances and percentage

change for Fiscal Year 2022-23 alongwith the yearly dollar and percentage changes.

Total City Cash and Investments

Monthly
2022-23 Change 2021-22

Monthly
Change

Yearly $
Change

Yearly oh

Chanqe

Jul
Aug

sep
Oct
Nov
Dec

-3%
l%
0%

0%

t3%

-8%
-2Yo

0%

0Yo

t0%

g 199,093,877

$ 193,398,740

s 194,536,1 l9
$ 193,738,060

$ 192,831,915

s 217,911,237

163,280,753

149,509,252

146,444,2r1

146,610,398

147,062,416

161,954,751

$ 35,813,124

$ 43,889,488

$ 48,091,909

$ 47,127,663

$ 4s,769,s00

$ 55,956,486

$

$

s
'$
t$
t$

22%

29%

33%

32%

3t%
35%

The City's projected cash needs for the next six months are sufficiently provided for by

anticipated revenues and the liquidity of its cash and investments. In addition, in accordance

with Section 3.30.020(c) of the Municipal Code, less than 50%o of the City's total cash is

invested for a period longer than one year.

J Page 451

03/14/2023 Item No.16.



To Maturityas of December 3t,2022

3.4 Yrs

27,492,323

4-5 Yrs

12,s83,819 0 Days

35,451,883

2-3 Yrc

32,351,984
14,1%

1 Day

21,680,929

9.596

37,t26,631
13.6%

Days

25,5X0,78s
11.1%

184-355 oays
42,046,569

18.3%

fnvestment Performance
The City's Portfolio Management Summary report for the month of December 2022 is
presented in Attachment I to this report. Portfolio investment earnings (including pooled

equtty earnings for the RDSA and FPFA) for the three-month quarter ended December 31,

2022totaled$1,307,365. Thetotalrateofreturnoftheinvestmentportfolioforthesameperiod
was2.610/o.

The following graph illustrates the total dollar amount and allocation percentages for
December 31,2021and December 31, 2022. The percentages in this graph are based on book
value.

4 Page 452

03/14/2023 Item No.16.



City of Folsom Portfolio Allocation

$100,000,000

$80,000,000

$60,000,000

$40,000,000

$20,000,000

$-
Commercial Certificates of Corporate US Agencies &

Paper Deposit Bonds Treasuries
Municipal

Bonds
Cash - Money Market Local

Government
lnvestment

Pool

Checking

trDecember 31, 2021 City Portfolio I December 31, 2022 City Portfolio

A detailed listing of the portfolio holdings as of September 30, 2022 is included in Attachment
2 to this report.

The Local Government Investment Pool (LAIF) yield typically moves in the same direction as

market yields, but is less volatile, lagging somewhat behind market moves. This can be seen

in the chart on the next page, illustating the historical monthly change in yield from July 2020

through September 2022 for LAIF and two-year US Treasury securities. The effective rate of
return for the City Portfolio is also included.

Beginning March 17, 2022 the Federal Open Market Committee (FOMC) has increased the

Federal Funds Rate eight times, most recently on February I,2023 to arate of 4.50Yo-4.750 ,

up from 0.00-0.25% at the startof 2022. Forecasts for future rate hikes in2023 suggest another

two to four .25o/o rate hikes during the year, which would leave the Fed Funds rate althe end

of year between 5.25%-5.75%. While these rate hikes have reversed the trend of inflation
increasing, inflation still remained at 6.4IYo year over year as of January (down from the high
of 9.06Yo in June), three times higher than the FOMC's stated goal of 2Yo. Also of concern is

that although inflation is cooling down from last summer's highs, some sectors are still seeing

prices climbing much higher than the inflation rate, such as food and rental housing. The red

hot labor market is also seen as contributing to the inflation numbers, with 1.9 job openings

for every unemployed individual, leading companies to hike wages to compete for employees.

5
Page 453

03/14/2023 Item No.16.



Yield Comparison
July 2020 - December 2022

4.500/0T,

4.00o/o

3.50o/o

3.00o/o

2.50Vo
2.00o/o

1.50o/o

1.000

0.50o/o

0.00%

r$ s8+.if{f$F1 $.."+.;p{r-{p- t} *or*d

+I,AIF +2 Yr Trsy {_Clty

lrYI

A listing of transactions for the second quarter of fiscal year 2023 is included in Attachment 3

to this report.

Folsom Redevelopment S uccessor Agency

Total Cash and Investments
The RDSA had total cash and investments of $10,926,348 as of December 31, 2022. This is a

decrease of $148,257 (1%) since December 3I,2021. The cash held by the RDSA is comprised

of city-held funds, as well as 20l l bond proceeds to be utilized for housing and non-housing
projects. These proceeds held by the Agency are broken out individually in the Portfolio
Management Summary in Attachment 1.

The following table and graph illustrate the monthly balances and their respective percentage

changes for the reporting period. Monthly fluctuations in cash and investments are the result
of typical receipt of revenues less expenditures for operations, debt service, and capital

improvements.

6
Page 454

03/14/2023 Item No.16.



Folsom Redevelopment Successor Agency

2022-23

Monthly
Chanqe 2021-22

Monthly
Change

Yearly $
Change

Yearly %o

Change

JUI

Aug
sep
Oct
Nov
Dec

s 10,299,687

s 7,276,599

$ 7,276,790

$ 7,276,981

$ 7,269,091

$ 10,926,348

10,454,334
'7,474,685

7,474,875

7,474,989

7,474,989

11,074,605

(154,648)

(198,086)

(198,085)

(198,009)

(205,899)

(148,257)

-29%

0%

0%

0%

50%

$

$

$

$

$t$

29%

0%

0%

0%

s

$

$

$

$

$

-t%
-3%

-3%

-3%

-3%

-t%48%

Folsom Redevelopment Successor Agency Total Cash and Investments

$r5,000p00

s10,ooo,0o0

$5,000,000

$0
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

rJ2020-2t a202t-22 f2022-23

The RDSA's projected cash needs for the next six months are sufficiently provided for by

anticipated revenues and the liquidity of its cash and investments.

Investment Performance
The RDSA's Portfolio Management Summary report for the month of December 2022 is
presented in Attachment 1. The RDSA's investment earnings for the three-month quarter

ended June 30, 2022 totaled $56,795. The effective rate of return for the RDSA investment

portfolio for the same time period is2.70%.

Folsom Public Financing Authority

Total Cash and Investments
The FPFA cash and investments totaled $32,489,147 as of December 31,2022. This is a
decrease of $6,133,8 64 (16%) from December 3 I, 2021. Monthly fluctuations in cash and

investments are the result of typical receipt of debt service repayment revenues and the

7
Page 455

03/14/2023 Item No.16.



subsequent debt service expenditures. The following table and graph illustrate the monthly
balances and their respective percentage changes for the reporting period.

Folsom Public Financing Authority

2022-23

Monthly
Chanse

Monthly
Change

Yearly $
Chanee

Yearly oh

Chanse-222021

Jul
Aug

Sep

Oct
Nov
Dec

$ 38,743,267

I 38,743,274
g 32,593,924

$ 32,484,402

s 34,139,626

$ 32,489,147

s 43,982,425

I 43,982,425

$ 38,732,656

$ 38,623,009

$ 38,623,010

$ 38,623,011

$ (5,239,158)

$ (5,239,151)

$ (6,138,733)

$ (6,138,607)

$ (4,483,384)

$ (6,133,864)

0%

t2%
0%

0%

0%

0%

-16%

0%

5%

-5%

-12%

-12%

-16%

-16%

-t2%
-16%

Folsom Public Financing Authodty Totat Cash and Investments

$65,O00,0OO

s55,000,000

$45,000,0O0

$35,000,000

$25,ooo,ooo
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

62o2o:21 a2o2I-22 a2022-23

rffi
ffi

n

ffi
ffi

ffi
ffil

u:l
t*l
rE

ffi

H
iH
:r_t

ffi

ffi

ffi
#

ffi
[h

ffi
El
H

The FPFA's projected cash needs for the next six months are sufficiently provided for by
anticipated revenues and the liquidity of its cash and investments.

Investment Performance
The FPFA's Portfolio Management Summary report for the month of December 2022 is
presented in attachment 1. The FPFA's investment earnings for the three-month quarter ended

December 31,2022 totaled 8231,299. The effective rate of return for the FPFA investment
portfolio for the same time period is 2.83%.

Folsom Ranch Financing Authority

Total Cash and Investments
The FRFA cash and investments totaled $126,955,000 as of December 31,2022, an increase

of $31,665,000 from the prior year. This increase is due to the issuance and purchase of

8
Page 456

03/14/2023 Item No.16.



$11,855,000 Community Facilities District No. 23 IA1 (Folsom Ranch) Local Obligations on
May 11,2022; $9,430,000 Community Facilities District No. 23 IA3 (Folsom Ranch) Local

Obligations on August10,2022; and $11,225,000 Community Facilities DistrictNo. 20 Local
Obligations on December 8, 2022. The only other activity within FRFA was the maturing of
$845,000 of local obligations held by FRFA on September 1, 2022.

The Authority's projected cash needs for the next six months are sufficiently provided for by
anticipated revenues and the liquidity of its cash and investments.

Investment Performance
The FRFA's Portfolio Management Summary report for the month of December 2022 is
presented in attachment 1. The FRFA's investment earnings for the three-month quarter ended

December 3I,2022 totaled $1,408,330. The effective rate of return for the FRFA investment

portfolio for the same time period is 4.84Yo.

South of 50 Parking Authority

Total Cash and Investments
The South of 50 Parking Authority cash and investments totaled $0 as of December 3I,2022

The Authority's projected cash needs for the next six months are sufficiently provided for by

anticipated revenues and the liquidity of its cash and investments.

Investment Performance
There is no investment activity for the South of 50 Parking Authority

ATTACHMENTS

l. City of Folsom, Folsom Redevelopment Successor Agency, Folsom Public Financing
Authority, and Folsom Ranch Financing Authority Portfolio Management Summary

Decenber2022
2. City of Folsom Portfolio Holdings as of December 31,2022
3. City of Folsom Transaction Summary, Second Quarter of Fiscal Year2023

Submitted,

, Finance Director
Agency Finance Officer
Folsom Public Financing Authority Treasurer
Folsom Ranch Financing Authority Treasurer
South of 50 Parking Authority Treasurer

9
Page 457

03/14/2023 Item No.16.



ATTACIIMENT 1

Page 458

03/14/2023 Item No.16.



Gity of Folsom
Gombined City of Folsom, Redevelopment

Successor Agency, FPFA & FRFA
Portfolio Summaries

December 31,2022

Face AmounU Book
VelmCost Velus

]F.O]tSONd

a:itu ^f F6lc6m

Cash

Cerlifcat€ Of DepGit
CommarcialPaper

Corporete Bond

FFCS Bond

FHLB BoTd

FHLMC Bond

FNMA BONd

Lcl Govemment lruestment Pool

Mon€V Market

Muniipal Bond'

Treasury Note

Totel, Av86ge

9-lal6l^hhatr CrFr**ar 
^nancu

Cash

Non-Housir€ 201 1 A Proceeds

Hocing 20118 Prcceads

Money Markel

Total , AveEge

W
50 Natoma St.

Folsm, CA 956i10

(916) 4614080

YTM A

YTM

3.909%

3.065%

4,080%

2.594%

2.888%

2.9o4r
2.767%

2.720p4

2.O74%

3.910%

2-l83!/r

0.47

5.24

I 1.92

10-08

5"63

11.74

3.17

0.87

10.84

13.6E

24"14

Sheh.

1,074,316.00

12,094,0@.00

27,500,000.00

23,256,000.00

13.000,000.00

27,100,000.00

8,000,000.00

2.000,000.00

25,021,902,88

32,036,593.04

55,710.000.00

3,E21,390"10

2,591,295.00

1,512,877 "17
a#o

1,074,316.00

12,077,557.+3

?6,800,725,8
a,N,o77..77
12,960,830-@

27,089,140.65

7,923,244.91

1,849,240.00

25,02'l,902,88

32,036,59:!.04

54,604,E36"55

Cct Value

3.82r,390.10

2,591,295.00

4,512,877'17
7ee d)

1,074,316,00

12,079,514,92

27,O97,852"74

23,21s,qn.46

12,972,970.45

27,0S,295"57

7,951,778.97

1,8E2,013-9'l

25,021,902.68

3a,0:]6,5*1.04

9,a97,no,14

1,074,316.00

I 1,073,489.25

27.101.475.O0

21,904,390.82

12,629,350.00

25,950,950.s0

7,8S,880"00

r,803,780.00

25,021,902"88

32,036,593.04

52,Oa2,421.40

Mdrtitu

51,554.81

131,425.n
56,681r50

154,&294
11 ,716.67

2,625.00

335,646:75

Daysto Accruod
Irftrritu

jl

Dayr to

ilhrket
v.lue

Merkot

Velue

DaF to Accrued

lnie?€st

Accrued

lnteDat

ot
Portrolio

1

986

fl5
774

537

803

112

968

I
1

892

4W.50

2.894% $ 23O,792,81't.92 $ ?,IE,s/04,1o2.12 J X8,24,9in.45 I 222,998,868.89 5t3 $

ol

100.00

lnterest Total Rste

of
Book
Value

City ot Folsom C*h and lnvestments (excluding RDSA, FPFA & FRFA amounts)

Rede\relopment Sucessor Agency (included in RDSA lnvostm€nt Rsport)

Pub{c Financing Ar&rorily (includ€d in PFA lnvestment Repo]t)

Folsom Ran$ Financing Authority (irclded in FRFA lnvsstment Report)

Tofal Pooled Equity

Face Anounu

J Xa,24pz2r5 100.00%

Bmk
valuo

mafiet
Valua

$ 217,911,236.s2

10'925,562.27

408.123.06

3,821,3$"10
2,591,295.(X)

+5/'2,an.17

Book

3,821,390.10

2,591,295.00

4,512,A77 "'t7
78e.02

95.G%
4.77%

0,18%

o.m%

Cosr

%ol
Portfolio

2.860%

2.8ffi
2.860%

4.UWn

I
1

1

t

3487
23.72

41.30
dol7E6.02

2.S60ry"i 10,920,3i|E.29 I 10,926,340.29 i 10,926,3/4.29 | t0,926,3rtt'29 t00.00

Face Amounu
ShaH

V. ol

13

$ 2,310,256.27

92,467.91

499,64,+.34

Cash

Msey Matkel

Municipal Bond

Totrl t Awrage

Fol6om Ranch
Municipal Bond

Tobl rAvenge

I

Financim Authoritv YTM laCost

8,02X.n
32 075 00(l 00

2.tA1% E 32,ttEg,'t46.93 t

F8c€ Amounu
Sham

Z-AGO9I

.1.083%

2-76ffi

CctVahe
/t08,123.66

a,o23,27

123.66 123.56

epB27 4,o23.27

32.0?5.000-0032 075-000-00 32.075.0m.00 254't 295.0'18.50

321E9,14t1.93 I 32,4E0,146.93 I 32JE9,146.93 2'[9s $ 295,0/Bs0

I
1

1.26

o.o2

98.73

Book
V.lue

Market

Value

Dayt to AGrued
lnbreal

'hot
Porfolio

t00,00

t(n.00
Cct Value Mrturitv

1]21E" 126.955.000"00 126.955.000"00 '.126,955,(Xxt,{X! 126,95{t,000.00 7430 1,845,651.,18

+721% s 120,965,000.00 $ 128,955,000.00 3 126,955,000.00 S 120,955'000.00 7.115 $ l,E4tt,6sl.15

March 1 2023

Slacey Tamagni, FirEEe Dlreclor Date

100,00

Page 459

03/14/2023 Item No.16.



ATTACHMENT 2

Page 460

03/14/2023 Item No.16.



City of Folsom

Portfolio Holdings
Portfolio Holdings for lnv. Report

Report Format: By Transaction
Portfolio / Report Group: City of Folsom

Group BY: Security TYPe

Average By: Face Amount / shares
As ol 1213112O22

Dcrcriptlon busr l. Coupon
l; nrte

Fice Afirushrrri %al
Porffollo

Wells Farqo 0.0ool 74,316.001 0.0!

+.zool 1,ooo,ooo,ool 0.4!Wells Famo
0.473.9091 1,074,3'16.001Total /

Deposlt

Alliant 4.95 1213012027 Alliant 4.950 249.000.00 0.1 
,|

Allv Bank 2.95 121912025 Ally Bank 2.S50 246.000.00 0.11

3. American Express National Bank 3.150 246,000,00 0.11

Telco Austin Telco 5.050 248,000.00 0.11

1.95 Barclevs Bank 1.950 247,000.00 0.11

Belmont Savinss Bank 2.75 311412023 Belmont Savings Bank 2.750 246,000.00 0.11

BMW Bank of North America 2.5 412512025 BMW Bank of North America 2.500 246.000.00 0.11

Caoital One Bank OSA) NA3.5712712027 Caoital One Bank (UsA) NA 3.500 245,000.00 0.11

One NA 3.5 Caoitial One NA 3.500 245,000.00 0.11

41017t2026 Celtic Bank 4.000 245,000.00 0.11

CFD Bank 3.4 1 CFD Communitv Bank 3.400 245,000,00 0.11

Bank 2.6 omenitv Caoital Bank 2.600 249.000.00 0.11

ionnexus 3.400 249.000.00 0.11

Dlscover Bank 3.200 246,000.0c 0.11

Financial 4.5 Dort 4.500 247,000.0c 0.11

FCU 3.55 1 Essential FCU 3.550 245,000.00 0.11

Merchants :armer's & Merchants Bank 3.300 245,000.00 0.11-----'-
First Foundation Bank 4.7 111412027 First Foundation Bank 4.700 244,000.00 0.11

First National Bank Paragould 2.6 611012024 First National Bank Paragould 2.600 249.000.00 0.11

GreenStale CU 3.1 511412027 ireenStale CU 3.100 249.000.00 0.11

Jonesboro State Bank 1.1 12i,A2026 Jonesboro State Bank 1.1( 24S.000.00 0.11

Bank 2.45 Kearnev Bank 2.451 247,000.00 0.11

FCU Lafavette FCU 3.200 249,000.00 0.11

Leader Bank NA2.55 412212025 Leeder Bank NA 2.550 246,000.00 0.11

NA \roroan Stanlev Bank. NA 2.200 247.000.00 0.1 I

NA 2.2 024 Private 2.200 247,000.0 0.11

Mountain Americe 4.500 249.000.00 0.1'l

Bank, 't2t21t2023 National CooDerative Bank, NA 3.400 245,000.00 0.11

FCU 3.3 9/1 Neiohbors FCU 3.300 245,000.00 0.11

Bank 0.65 New York Community Bank 0.650 249,000.00 0.11

Oceanfirst Bank NA 3.2571112024 rcranfirsl Bank NA 3.25A 246.000.00 0.11

Pentaqon FCU 1.4 211812025 Pentaqon FCU 1.400 249,000,0( 0.11

P.eferred Bank 4 913012027 Preferred Bank 4.000 249,000.00 0.11

Procrowth Bank 1.2 ProGrowth Bank 1.200 249,000.00 0.11

1 Renasant Bank 5.000 243,000.( 0.1't

safra National Bank of NY 2 312412025-22 Safra National Bank of NY 2.000 247,000.00 0.11

FCU 3.4 811512025 Sharonview FCU 3.400 249,000.00 0.11

State Bank of lndia Chicaqo 3.85 912312027 State Bank of lndia Chicaqo 3.850 245,000.00 0.11

Bank of lndia NY 3.35 6nno27 State Bank of lndia NY 3.350 245,000.00 0.11

3.1

SSB 1

ivnchronv Bank 3.100 246,000.00 0.11

fexas Exchange Bank, SSB 1.250 249.000.00 0.11

Cleveland 3.5
0.65

of
Bank

I 245.000.00

-

I 249.ooo.oo

0.11

UBS Bank USA2.g 41312024 UBS Bank USA 2.900 249,000.00 0.11

uinta countv Bank zi zi6tzOzl Uinta County Bank 2.600 246.000.0( 0.11

USAlliance Financial 3.45 812612027 USA|liance Financial 3.450 245,000.00 0-11

Bank Wakefield Co-Op Bank 4.759 244,000.00 0.11

1.900 249,000,00 0.11

Page 461

03/14/2023 Item No.16.



Citiorouo Global Markels 0.000 5,000,000.00

Securilies LLC O 7 117 lzaz3 JP Moroan Securities LLC 0.000 5,000,000.00 2.17

Bank Ltd/NY 0 211t2023 MUFG BanK LtdNY 0.000 5.000.000. 2.17

Bank Ltd/NY 0 3117D023 MUFG Bank Ltd/NY 0.000 2.s00.000.00 1.08

Nanxis t{Y 0 1/10/2023 NetMs NY 0.000 2,s00.000.00 1.08

Natixis NY 0 511512023 Natixis NY 0.000 2.500.000.00 1

Natlxls NY 0 7/1412023 Natixis NY 0.000 2,500,000,00 1.08

Natixis NY 0 9t1812023 Natixis NY 0.00 2,500,000.00 1.0t

suu fotatTFeraoe Commetcial Paper 0.000 27,500,000.00 11.92

America Benk of Ametica CorD 0.800 2.000.000.00 0.8?

of 4 Bank of America Corp 4.000 2.000.000.00 0.87

gank of Montreal 1 .22 31 17 PA26-22 Bank of Montteal 1.220 2,000,000.0(

Bank of Montreal Step 7/3012025-21 Bank of Montreal 1.000 2,000.000.00

Bank of NY Mellon 3.5 4/28/2023 Bank of NY Mellon 3.500 1.000,000.00 0.43

arclavs Bank PLC 31011712023-22 Barclavs Bank PLC 3.00 2.000,000.0( 0.87

]ltiorouDGlobalMarkets 4.000 2.000,000.00 0.87

2.65 lntl. Flnance Corp. 2.650 2.000.000.00

Moman Stanlev Dom Hold 3.800 r.3r0.000.00

Pacific Life GF ll 1.200 1,500,000.00 0.65

8n025 Roval Bank of Canada 4.372 3.000,000.00 1.30

US Bank NA Cincinnati 2.85 112312023-22 US Bank NA Cincinnati 2.850 2,446,000.00 '1.06

FFCB't.75 2125t2025 FFCB 1.750 2,000,000.00 I

:FCB 2.625 3.000.000.00 1.30

2.8 11t25t2025 FFCB 2.800 2.000.000.0(

FFCB4.125 1011712023 FFCB 4.125 2.000.000.00

FFCB 4.67 7126t2023-23 FFCB 4.670 2.000.000.00

Bond

FHLB0.7 4t24t2025-22 FHLB 0.700 500,000.00 0.22

FHLB 1.37 5 8t26t2026-22 FHLB 1.375I 2.000.000.00 0.87

FHLB 2_97 7t27t2026-23 FHLB 2.974 0.87

FHLB 3.050 2.000.000.00

FHLB 3.35 8t2812023-22 FHLB 3.350 2,000,000.00 0.E7

9t15t2023 FHLB 3.875 2,000,000.00 0.8'

FHLB 4 7t24t2025-22 FHLB 4.000 1,250,000.0( 0.54

FHLB 4.750 2.000.000.00 0.87

FHLB 4.89 1 21 2812023-23 FHLB 4.890 2.000.000.00 A1

FHLB Step ilnn027-23 FHLB 1.00{ 2.000.000.00 0.87

FHLB SteD 21812025-22 FHLB 1.'125 1,350,000.00 0.58

FHLB Step 7129t2026-21 FHLB 0.700 2,000,000.00 0,87

FHLB Steo 8/2812024-22 FHLB 4.000 2.000,000.00 0.87

2.734 27,100,000.r 11.74

o.25 8124t2023 FHLMC 0.250 1,500,000.00 0.65

FHLMC 0.250 1.500.000.00 0.65

712023-22 FHLMC 2.300 3,000,000.00 1 .30

FHLMC 2.551 1.000.000.00 0.4

FHLMC 4.3 12130t2027 FHLMC 4.300 1,000,000.00 0.43

Sub Total / Averaqe FHLMC Bond 1.813 8.000.000.00 9.47

0.87FNMAFNMA 0.375
I

Page 462

03/14/2023 Item No.16.



I Local Pool

MM
Wells Farso 3.9101 21.271,511.361 9.22

Sub Tolal , Averade Monsv Market 3.9101 32.030,593.041 13.88

3.280 0.22Alameda County GOBS 3.28 81112023
0.223.460Countv GOBs 3.46 811 12027

1.052 1.280.000.00 0.55Alvord USD GOBsAlvord USD
0.432.O1 't,000.000.00

0.050.369 125,000.00Belmont-Redwood Shores SDBelmont-Redwood Shores SD 0.369 U'112023
0.638 0.110.638Ail2024elmont-Redwood

170.000.00 0.07ielmont-Redwood Shores SD Ser B 0.369Belmont-Redwood Shores SD Ser B 0.369 8/1/2023
300,000.00 0.130.499Beverlv Hills PFA Lease Rev 0.499 6/1/2023 Beverly Hills PFA Lease Rev

0.130.730PFA RevBeverly Hills PFA Lease Rev 0.73 61112024
000,000.00 0.432.450 1sverly Hills USD 2.45 811t2024
780.000.0 0.34Beverlv Hills USD

2.
2.65

't.051 1.625.000.00 0.70Cent ValCA St DWR Cent Val Proi 1.051
Beverly 6t1t2026

0.130.981 300,000.00larson RDASA TABsCaison RDASA TABS 0.981 81112023
0.171.188 400,000.00Oarson RDASA TABsTABS 1.188 8/1
0.13ABs 1.288Carson RDASICarson RDASA TABS 1.288 81112025

0.669 400,000.00 0.17cihus GCD GOBSt2024
0.819 400.000.00 0.17Citrus CCD GOBsCitrus CCD GOBS 0.819 8/'t
1-975 1.26s.000-00 0.55oast CCD GOBsCCD GOBS 1.975 81112023

1.000.000.00 0.430.702Colton USD O.7O2 8l'l 12023
0.43Colton JSD 0.882 1,000,000.00usD 0.882 81112024
0.27evenue Bonds 0.563Bonds 0.563 1 1

onds 0.685 500,000,01 0.2211t',U2024CSU Revenue
o.271.754ABsDavis RDA-SA 911t2023

2-000 435,000.01 0.19Davis RDA-SA TABsDavis RDA-SA TABs 2 91112O25
I)ixon USD 0.953Dixon USD 0.953Ail2O25
I 65.000,0c2.000Folsom Cordova USD lmp Dist 2Folsom Cordova 2

0.43)ordova IJSD lmD Dist 2 2.000 1,000.000.00Cordova USD 2
,040,000.00 0.45Dist 2USD 2.000USD Dist

0.970 0.13{ooe ESD
1-110 285.000. a.12Hooe ESDHope ESD 1.17 81112026
1.000 2.000.000.0[ 0.87Los Altos SDLos Alto6 SD 1 101112024

0.39tlarin CCD GOs 0.679 900.000.00Marln CCD GOs 0.679 81112026
1.10.000.00 0.06oreno Vallev USD 1.671

1

JSD 1.94'1 0.08Moreno Valley USD 1.941 81112024
2.203 100.000.0( 0.0,Moreno Valley USD 2.203 81112025
2.328 1 10.000.00 0.05lVloreno Vallev USDVallev USD 2.328 81112026

0.62oroan Hill RDA-SA 0.961 1,425,000.00Hill RDA-SA 0.961 9n
0.672.420 1,545,000.00Novato RDA-SANovato RDA-SA 2.42 I I'l 12027
0.260.561oar Gde SD 0.561 81112024
0.150.820Oxnard SD GOBs 0.82 81112024

1.256 500.000.00 o.22Oxnard UHSDOxnard UHSD 1.256 8l'l 12025
300.000.00 0.13'alomar CCD 0.881Palomar CCD 0.881 81112025
680.000.00 0.290.6709.67

0.430.634 .000,000.00Rancho Santiaso CCD GOBsRancho Santiaoo CCD GOBs 0.634 91112024
0.081.840'FARiverside Cnty PFA 1.8471112023
1,001.O42 2,305,000.0Sacramento Req. Sanitation DistrictDiskict 1.042

0.335 1 0.65San Bemardino CCD
0.43an Bernardino CCD 0.605 1,000,000,San Bernardino CCD 0.605 81112024

1 I o.4an Jose Everoreen CCD 0.921San Jose Everoreen CCD 0.921 91112025
170,000.00 0.943.1 76San Jose RDA-SA 3.176 81112026

0.653.226 1.500.000.rSan Jose RDA-SASan Jose RDA-SA 3.226 81112027
2.828 o.22JoseSan Jose RDASA TABS 2.8288n12423
1.O14 0.30San Jose USDSan Jose USD 1.014 U1l2a27
0.976 355.000.0 0.15Santa Clarita PFA Lease RevSanta Clarita PFA Lease Rev 0.976 61112024-20

0.16anta Clarita PFA Lease Rev 1.'.176 360,000.00Santa Clarita PFA Lease Rev 1.176 61112025-20
0.322.621 735,000.00SF BART Rev Bonds 2.621 71112023-17
0.873.011 2,000.000.00GOB's 3.011 1

0.692.375 1,600,000,00

Page 463

03/14/2023 Item No.16.



Stata of Califomia GQ 2,375 1Ol1l2O2B State of Califomia GO 2.375 815,000.00 0.35

Sulohur Sorinos USD 5.285 9l'112025 Sulohur SDrings USD 5.285 265.000.00 0.11

niv of CA Revenue 0.628 5/1512023-23 Univ of CA Revenue 0.628 125,000.00 0.05

Univ of CA Revenue 0-833 511512024-24 Univ of CA Revenue 0.833 250.000.00 0.11

Univ of GA Revenue 2.657 511512023-19 Univ of CA R€venue 2.657 500.000.00 0.2

Univ of CA Revenue 3.063 71112025 Univ of CA Revenue 3.063 985,000.00 0.43

7nnB25 Univ of CA Revenue 3.063 2.000.000.00 0.87

West Contra Costa USD 1.76'1 8fi12024 West Conlra Costa USD 1.761 1,000.000.00 0.43

Yosemite CCD 0.561 81112023 Yosemlte CGD 0.561 1.000.000,00 0.43

Yosemite CCD 0.804 81112024 Yosemite CCD 0.804 500,000.00 0.22

1.14 Yosemite CCD 1.1.+0 750.000.00 0.32

Yosemite CCD 1.35 81112026 Yosemite CCD 1.350 680.000.00 0.21

1.35 Yos€mit€ CCD 1.350 820,000.00 0.36

Yosemite CCD 1.44 81112Q24 Yosemite CCD 1,440 300,000.0( 0.13

Yosemite CCD 1.689 8/1/2025 Yosemite GCD 1.689 750.000.00 0-3,

1.912 8t1t2026 Yosemite CCD 1.912 250,000.00 0.'11

ub Totel / Averaoe Municioal Bond 1.694 55.710.000.00 24.14

I-Note 0.1 25'12115n023 freasury
t-Note 2.25 313112024 Treasury 2.25A1 2.000.000.001 0.87

Sub Total / Averege Treasury Note 1.1s81 4.000.000.001 1.73

Page 464

03/14/2023 Item No.16.



ATTACHMENT 3

Page 465

03/14/2023 Item No.16.



City of Folsom
Transactions Summary

Transaction Summary - lnvestment Rep0rt

Portfolio / Report Group: City of Folsom

Group By: Action

Begin Date: 1010'112022, End Date: 1213112022

Deacrlpdon SeaurltyTns
Sottlcment

Drte
matrrnrortel orf3fr* l, rmcrnr Yrilg

Cort

4.95012t30t2022 12t30t2027 249,000.0c 249,000.00Cerlilicate Of Deposit\lliant 4.95 121 3Ol 2027
248.000.00 248.000.00 5.050Certificate Of Deoosit 11128t2022 11t27t2026Auslin Telco 5.OS 1112712026

4.00010t7t2026 245,000.00 245,000.00Certificate Of Deposil 10t712022Celtic Bank4 101712026
247.000.00 4.50012t16t2022 12t16t2027 247,000.0cCertificate Of DepositDort Financial 4.5 1211612027

4.6707126t2023 2.000.000.00 2.000.000.00FFCB Bond '10126t2022:FCB 4.67 7t26t2023-23
2_002.000.00 4.66612t15t2022 3t8t2024 2.000.000.00FHLB 4.7s 3t8t2024 FHLB Bond

12t28t2023 2.000.000.00 2.000,000.00 4.890FHLB Bond 12t28t2022FH LB 4.89 1 2t2812023-23
1,500.000.00 1.449.808.41 4.',!10FHLMC Bond 10t3t2022 8t24t2023FHLMC 0.25 8t24t2023

4.300

'l 11

1 14.3 1

Bank 4.7 111412A27
5.1741M7t2022 7t1712023 5.000.000,00 4,831.944.44Commercial Paper

rlTtil f ounqallon E anK,+., t u+,1uzt
JP Moroan Securitbs LLC 0711712023

1_257.368.1 4.765Coroorale Bond 12t16t2022 812412027 1,310,000.00Moroan Slanlev Dom Hold 3.8 U2412027
10t14t2022 10t13t2023 249.000.00 249,000,00 4,500Certificate Of DeDositMountain Ameri ca 4.5 1Ol 1312023

2_s00_000_0( 2.460.416.67 4.826Commercial Paoer 11t1712022' 3t17n023MUFG Bank Ltd/NY 0 3/1712023
5.1617t14t2023 2.500.000.00 2.407.502.78Commercial Paper 10t19t2021Natixis NY O211412023

2.405.758.33 5.362Commercial Paoer 12t29t2022 9na2023 2,500,000.00{atixis NY O9/18n023
1'12512022 9t1t2027 1.545.000.00 1.367.742.15 5_165l\Iunicipal BondNovato RDA-SA 2.42 91 1 12027

5.0001112312022 11t2412025 243.000.00 243,000.00Renasanl Bank 5'l 1 12412025-23 Certificate Of Deposit
10t1t202e 815.000.00 758.960.60 4.365Municipal Bond 12t19t2022State of California GO 2.375 101112026

26s.000.00 265.000.00 5.285Municioal Bond 11t3t2022 911t2025
2.000.000.00 1 .S42.187,50 4.644Treasurv Note 12t2812022 313112024T-Note 2.25 3131n424

4.75011t29t2022 2129t2024 244,000.00 244,000.01Wakefield Co-Oo Bank 4.75212912024 Certilicate Of Deposit
28.904.000.00 28.1r7.689.01Sub Total / Averaoe Buv

Matured

Beneficial Bank 2.15 1AnBl2022 Certificate Of Deposit 10t't8t2022 10t18t2022 247,000.001 247,000.00 0.000

1 Commercial Paper 10t20t2022 10t20t2022 5.000.000.001 5.000.000.00 0.000

Credit Aoricole CIB NY 0 1111412022 Commercial Paoer 1M412022 11t1412022 5.000.000.001 5.000.000.00 0.000

Credit Aqricole CIB NY 0 1111812022 Commercial Paper 11t18t2022 11t18t2022 2.500.000.001 2.500.000.0c 0.00t

Financial .45 11t1012022 Certificate Of DeDosit 11t10t2022 11110t2022 24s,000.001 245.000.00 0.000

,ledallion Bank 2.15 1011112022 Certificate Of DeDosit 10t1112022 10t11t2022 247.000.001 247.000.00 0.000

MUFG Bank Ltd/NY 0 1211412022 Commercial Paper 12t14t2022 12t14t2022 2,500,000.001 2,500,000.00 0.000

PNC Bank NA2.7 111112022-22 orDorate Bond 11t1t2022 11t1t2022 2.000.000.001 2.000.000.00 0.000

Synovus Bank 1.45 '1011712022 Certificate Of Deposit 10t17t2022 10t17t2022 248,000.001 248,000.00 0,000

Sub Total / Averaqe Matured 't7.987.000.00t 17.987.000.0r

Page 466

03/14/2023 Item No.16.


	Top
	03/14/2023 Item No.1.	Proclamation of the Mayor of the City of Folsom Proclaiming the Month of March 2023 as American Red Cross Month in the City of Folsom
	03-14 STAFF REPORT PROCLAMATION AMERICAN RED CROSS MONTH

	03/14/2023 Item No.2.	City Manager's Fiscal Year 2022-23 Second Quarter Financial Report
	03-14 STAFF REPORT SECOND QUARTER FINANCIAL REPORT

	03/14/2023 Item No.3.	Presentation on the Folsom Boulevard Pedestrian and Bicycle Overcrossing Feasibility Study
	03-14 STAFF REPORT PRESENTATION FOLSOM BLVD PED AND BIKE OVERCROSSING STUDY

	03/14/2023 Item No.4.	Approval of January 18, 2023 Special Meeting Minutes
	03-14 STAFF REPORT MINUTES OF JANUARY 18, 2023

	03/14/2023 Item No.5.	Approval of February 16, 2023 Special Meeting Minutes
	03-14 STAFF REPORT MINUTES OF FEBRUARY 16, 2023

	03/14/2023 Item No.6.	Approval of February 28, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes
	03-14 STAFF REPORT MINUTES OF FEBRUARY 28, 2023

	03/14/2023 Item No.7.	Resolution No. 10999 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Amendment No. 2 to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-21 18-035) with West Yost & Associates, Inc. for Design Services for the Greenback Sewer and Lift Station No. 3 Project
	03-14 STAFF REPORT RES 10999 AMEND 2 DESIGN SERVICES GREENBACK SEWER AND LIFT

	03/14/2023 Item No.8.	Resolution No. 11000 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Amendment No. 2 to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-21 20-034) with Water Works Engineers, LLC for Design Services for the Folsom Boulevard 27-Inch Trunk Sewer Project (SECAP Project)
	03-14 STAFF REPORT RES 1100 DESIGN SERVICES FOLSOM BLVD TRUNK SEWER

	03/14/2023 Item No.9.	Resolution No. 11001 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-21 21-006) with Inferrera Construction Management Group, Inc. for Construction Management and Inspection Services for the Oak Avenue Pump Station Peak Wet Weather Flow Relief Project and Appropriation of Funds
	03-14 STAFF REPORT RES 11001 AMEND 1 OAK AVE PUMP STATION PEAK WET WEATHER FLOW

	03/14/2023 Item No.10.	Resolution No. 11002 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with Olin Corporation, DBA Olin Chlor Alkali Products for the Supply of Sodium Hypochlorite for the Water Treatment Plant and Appropriation of Funds
	03-14 STAFF REPORT RES 11002 SUPPLY OF SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE FOR WTP

	03/14/2023 Item No.11.	Resolution No. 11003 – A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement (Contract No. 173-21 22-029) with HDR Engineering, Inc. for Engineering Services for the Water Treatment Plant Backwash and Recycled Water Upgrades Project and Appropriation of Funds
	03-14 STAFF REPORT RES 11003 AMEND 1 WTP BACKWASH AND RECYCLED WATER UPGRADES

	03/14/2023 Item No.12.	Resolution No. 11004 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Construction Agreement with McGuire and Hester, Inc. for the Folsom Lake Crossing and East Natoma Street Friction Enhancement Project
	03-14 STAFF REPORT RES 11004 FOLSOM LAKE CROSSING AND E NATOMA FRICTION ENHANCE

	03/14/2023 Item No.13.	Resolution No. 11005 - A Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Execute an Agreement with West Yost & Associates, Inc. for Construction Management and Inspection Services for the Greenback Sewer and Lift Station No. 3 Project
	03-14 STAFF REPORT RES 11005 GREENBACK SEWER AND LIFT INSEPCTION SERVICES

	03/14/2023 Item No.14.	Folsom Ranch Apartments Development Agreement Amendment – Northwest Corner of Alder Creek Parkway and Westwood Drive (MSTR 22-218)    i. Ordinance No. 1337 - An Uncodified Ordinance of the City of Folsom Approving Amendment No. 2 to the First Amended and Restated Tier 1 Development Agreement Between the City of Folsom and Eagle Commercial Properties, LLC Relative to the Folsom South Specific Plan (Introduction and First Reading)
	03-14 STAFF REPORT ORD 1337 FOLSOM RANCH APARTMENTS DA FIRST READING

	03/14/2023 Item No.15.	Approval of the December 13, 2022 Joint City Council / Redevelopment Successor Agency / Public Financing Authority / Folsom South of 50 Parking Authority / Folsom Ranch Financing Authority Meeting Minutes
	03-14 STAFF REPORT JOINT MINUTES OF DECEMBER 13, 2022

	03/14/2023 Item No.16.	Receive and File the City of Folsom, the Folsom Redevelopment Successor Agency, the Folsom Public Financing Authority, the Folsom Ranch Financing Authority, and the South of 50 Parking Authority Monthly Investment Reports for the Month of December 2022
	03-14 STAFF REPORT RECEIVE AND FILE INVESTMENT REPORTS MONTH ENDING DECEMBER 2022

	Bottom

